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0i£Cov .. ry ·a I mi11ilo 
•it\• in Cub~ puvokocl 
a cuiJ-wu lhowJown 
boiwocn lhvn Pr•;iJ.int 
John F. KtnnoJy an..! 
il<on So•iul Promiir 
Nil.ita Khru.hcl.~v, a 
conlrorol.>tion ih•l h4cl 
lloe woriJ h.:.lding 
ih breath. 
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l 
. A ~hance ntootiu~ ;,, H•van• horbor obo~r.J a crui•o .l.ip c•plain<~cl by her 

fa thor brouqht Morie lor""' and Fidol Caotro lo<Jolher. II beq•n e 
li4i1on dudined to have internation"l ruper~uuion,. 

where Jidator Full.:'rnr.i11 Huti!"'h h:,•l 
itu(JritHHH·tl Jo'idrl tt. 11 cJ Jl.1wl ( Fidt>l'!\ 
brutlu:r) y••an lwfurt-. I Wt·n1 into t ht• 
f"\'11 t.o lnnk nl a hruru:e pl:\4l1h' nn ltw 
wall. 1"hrv ahu\ t.:hf" d,_M:tr ~tnd lndu.•tl m'" 
lfl lhe nli. Tl~t>n tlwy Wt·nt·;n\:u. 

"I t:pent a wc..-k thnt", t·atinl( ttw 
~a.me foiJtl "~ tht' uth\•r pnt>•'IHT .. -
Llackt~ hcan!4, tin. ~lair bnaul •~~~~ cor. 
ft·e. AH rur -~ I knuw, 1 WU.."' tht' onlv 
WOWBn thne, 

"h:vf'ry 1nurnin.: w., wou!J hl'ar the! 
(iriuK aquucl~. A:-t snun •~ it s:ot li1:ht., 
the bird.s woul1l l'itarL eintinl(. 1'\H'n tht· 
guns would J.CO off. Th~n marrhilli! and 
quiet.. 1'ht•n hrrnk(n~t and t"t·ll f'ht•ck~. 
1'he gu,u·ds woul1i chrrk to aee 1f you'd 
han1~d youra•lf durin~: the ni~ht or !( 
you t1 don~ sumethlug wrOIIJ.: in ll~t·at­
whr.rc t.hert wns hnniJy roum to turu 
around. U. ,.alii ho1 ri111-e. 

"·. ft:r 8f'Vf'n t.by:~, 1 wa:t lakf"n out 
aud Uowo b.tll("lt t.o Uuvuna."" 

?.f,·~i" k'Utt nuv,·r tuld '\'l.·hy ahe wa11 

• {'uil·:-d. She nuW )w.·li'-'V\'.$ <..:uDtro had h\•r 
ocLeJ Uit to make aure ahe tlhJn't t-1· 
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1.":\P\~ wh1lr ht> wa!ll out of lhf' coUnt ., 
vt~itlnJ.:' LJ,,. l!111k•l St.att·1 and South 
.. \nu·ncs. 

()n,• ni).!'ht "ht• wa.; w1t.h Castro, a.nd 

~~·.:. ~~!;~~~), ~~:~~.ru~·t111·r,~ .: ht~:w':!~~~,r~"· 0~. ~ ~-~~ 
h;lirt'll IH;Ill .l'·l'r.•ud~t·•l lu·r. i11• wnn• 
tht· uiJ\1"-l'rl·c·q ro·h,·l uniftlrm "nd' thn 
111:1-IKIIia of M , .q•Lun m thll Cuban a1r 
furet• · 

While ('tt~lroJ '-1U to.>nft>rrinR" ~ith 
hi~ aid\'!' on I ht• ol fwr ,ide of t.he 
luhhy, tiH• c::qtt.um n•in,rlt·d ·with th.-. 
bar-l•ud(ll around Mur it" ancl \ll'hi~JJerc.d 
Lo ht·r ~n Bul-CiiKh: "I knuw nbuut yor.a:• · 

"Can you hdp Oi\'!" r.he responded. 
'"I'Hn you ~d me out uf hE"rf' !"' 1 

10 Y<·.i. J .' m w l t h t h • Ameri.tan 
Eml,:t!1.1f. I'll Kd you oul" . 

Thill WK!-l twr llttrtHiuction to Com .. 
nu.~onduntt! ;~rani\' Fiorini '(later knv..-.·n 
a:t fo'runlc Stur~il'l), C~t~tro confidant 
l'lr.;l hin•d a;.:,·nt fnr tht• U.S. <.'eon!r&l 
Jnt.t•lh~t·m·e AJ,:'etH'Y· I 
Ayr.:cs ,., Spy on fldd 

I>' or thP rw'l t ft'W ••·•·kA. I-' rank. kept 
ln runtar.t with ht·r in pu1un and 
thrnu•:h ('a._lrn · flffin·n who were 
woddng· for hnu. Mo.rie agret•d to spy 
on ('1\~Lr,,. :ilw f•lrhrtl 11rcrd document.• 
an •1 I'II.'J!Ortrtl Cn.'Hr\J 1

.! rtJft'ftra».tion.s 
with im110rlunL )'i·HturA ov~rhta.rd 
Lhrun,;h tho hntl'l. v.·alhrl. lty n"'w• ehe 
ruuld rrtul anJ •l'rok !;puni!!ih fairly 
'A'dl . 

',Th,• 1\uit~ "'''" full of i!'UIIS anJ 
fHWl"r:4," :ihe t~•itl. ''l-'itlt·l l1o.d pa.p.:ra · 
atn·wn aU fiVt'C' Lhto ta.hh·3, Lhe flour, 
th~ 1"-·J., the dn.:~:.;'-'"· Ht• 111HI uue filing' 
tllhind th .. t was nt·H·r ihckrJ. It wa3 
f u II of monf'y, flltpt·t.1, dl)tUmtnt.s 
lilnl'"· J tovit; VAJ'H'rK out aud alioocJ 
Uu·m to Frank. 1-'uld ncvor m1&1tt.d 
tlu·m. 

"l-'rar1k. l!lai•1. 'Gd aU the· datA yoo 
cn.n,' and 1 ditl. I wu:-t a FfQ"Uiu.r 'Mala' 
llari.'' · ... 

'l'lwn )hrit> Lcr.aml! 11icll, ·anrl }>'rank 
arrunS!t'll her rs~.·apc. Two CuLAIIl ofh· 
.:en look lirr out of t1u• holrl 'PI'hilt 
r».~tt.) wa~ av..u.y .u.1ut· fHJt lj..:r on a 
Cuh"ua AirlintJ fli.:ht to Nt·W York. 

Al,uut lhul tituc, Frank also M!t up 
tht• €'~trupl'l o( two lop C.llhAil Air fQ,.,•a 
t•Hin•rl!l, a prnjt·.·t tl1at forct·d him' to 
1t:.tve Cuka. \h• nauvi."J hiR l•ilne ot 
opE'ruti~~~~~ t•l ~lie.111i, h:..~t ·ht· L.t·pt In 
lt,u,·h with his •l~t·nt!l on the il'lhmJ and 
his Cl A c:vutu .. :ta in lit~ van::~ .ttnd \Va;o.ha 
in~~tun, 

\\'lwn ahr rt·fh\'l'tt'll frum her i11Q 
nr~;11, Murie ,.n m·J him tn Flnrilla and 
vnlunh:nnl .. ; n IHil':titJn thr'IIL nu·!tnt 
t:nl"in dnlth if .lw Wt•rf" cn111:ht. · 

t;ilrl)' in J:Jt:H, ('u.!tlJU VI,. n t l•1 

I 
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The Central Intt•llig·eiH'(.' .\g-t'IH'Y !"tilt a shapely :\lata llari to ( 'uha 1n 
1 ~HlO to li·ill her former lon.~r. Fidel Castro. 

Jlptail...; of I his ··asp wen~ tlll\'o\·(·t·vd .1,:.: Tht~ :\v11 ·· and 't :-;,.ll:tl<• illl•·ili_·•·ll• · 
{ 'umrni(tt•e in\'l•sti)!ator who 
karnt•d that a mystery 
\\'oman had lH•en invnln•d 
l1l an ass:t:--:sination plot 
:t~:ainst the Cuban dictator. 

It first or ~ ~ 
~~ ~ 
.. _, ('1.-\-spor't~CII'!'d altt:IIIJ't:; to 

c~ll<'. ('a,;tro. 

"l'ht• llt\·stt-n· WoJttan has no~\\' 
bt'!'ll id•·n'tifj,.,i bv lh<! connnitt•··· 

. : :tnd Tlw :--;,."." a:, :\!:nil' l.nn·nz. 
i~ an atlr·:h·ti\e (;t·rtnan-Aillt>l'il·:all 
:~ 1>,-,lltdltl \\'ho shared Castro·~ 
-~ IJa,·ana h<llt•l suitr• for ~tYil'ral 
- ~' !IJ(}IIIh.> in J~l:-,:1. Wh•·n a ,.,.-~.,nit· 

. t .•. ,. in,.,._,tj~al~>l' l'"llfr"nted ,,, ... 
\\ith ,.-.-jd,·nn· linkin~ hl'l' tn lht• 
:t :,:tssinatiun !'Int. ~h•• adn•ittc-d 

; that silt• had h!'t'll rl'nui lt-d t'or 
t !"· at l•·•nptt~d hit. 

;'. 

I· 

E.\du.,iH• At·l'nunt 

Tl:o•JI, la~t \\'<'•·k, ~he g·a\'<' thi~ 
r,·;Ju!'t~·r· an eXdll:-ii\'.t1 H(Tilllllt (,f 
a lui_....;_....;jpJl :-;q ~t·t·n·l that :--:iH· 

!!1'\'t'!' !tlP1lf JDilVd it· to HllYiln.t• r,q· 
t~~ ~~·~tri. 

\i~. T.nn·nz. whn llO\V li\·l~~ in 
\:1·w Y,n·k. i.~ tilt· dau~ht1..·r n; 

tt.v lat._._ (;,.!.lll:ln \'a,.,. • ':qd. 
1\•·:nn('h l.o!'t'fll. and his .-\lll•:i'i 
1':-t!l \\'tt'l' . .-\ t't.·r \\'.,rJd \\'ar II, 
i.!)r ... ·nz \H.'va;nt' sl\ippi~l' of tilt• 
luxur\· litH•!' i~t-rlin. Hv ~l'>~;~ 
:'\larit; al•ITI;!· ,,:1 a l':l~·:hiH.·a:\ 
~..·r~ti ... l• in J.'.J.,.,;,:·y l;t.'.~t. n 
nlt•nth af:.·:· 1 1 ~: ~-,. t~···h. <~\'t:l' 
tl·.,· (':;\o:tn "..:.'••····~·:1!1:0 nt. 

i i '" I '·, I ~ I. '. I ! ' ' 1 • ' l I ; j t. 1 ~ 1 ••• ; : ll : ll 

U.iLtr"l:, llarh,,r :1nd dint'd \\·itit 
r i~ !' ~·:tp!:t in :tn. l L i...; \'i val'i11u:;. 
t .. ,.,,q.:·, .. /aut.dlt..-r. !It• lat('r prr­
_,·::lokd .\hr:<: t·• :·pturn to Hal·a­
rt:t ;,, \\'ork as hi~ n0rsonal intl'r­
,,,-,.:,·t·. \\'h,·n sh,: arrived :he 
"·:to< ino<t:dkd In Ca,;tro·~ :!4th­
., .... : ,;uit·· at till' lla1·ana Hiltoll . 
. '!:•· ""''11 n~al'zc-.l '''L' w:1~ a 
1·:,-{ /Ia/ )'1'/S•>/It'l'. 

(luizzt·d ln· FBI 
Fr:tllk 1-'i·•:·ini. an .\nH•ri.-:tn 

n hu ha:! r~~·~·;~lilt' a Cuhan Ht·\·o­
l .. i:.:~~nar~· .-\nn\· ,d'fi\Tr and a 
t 1.\ _:tc·:,·nt. ,,;llladt•d IH·r :tnd 
p••:·~ua.f,··i lwr to photog'I'Hph 
'';t:,tro'.-; .'l'<'rct papt>rs. Ht• lall'L' 
ht·lped het· l':<c:ape. 

:' 11c· •,.,·, H:nan:t in .Januar_\' 

Do,qJ:A;J;?..~~]!n.U .. ;p,a.ge, ~. 

\\'1 ~·.t.·r:; JL··11d ·!·~.:~:!··· ! 1: :.::~•:1, ·s!· •:t· a tn··llt ,r· 1;:·i 1:11 

1)\l'l'i.'!•H' . .\tl.·n l).ti~,·..;, ;lt'·· .. rd:lll!' t" a ~~·11:11·.· ('[t.tlt!JI;l!···· 1: 

p~,rt. :'\1/!J!''~~ il: l'J th·· :":tr· !,•f:" n·~·:~~~~· :n (. !q 11::::: ·:~ 

~·\l!llal!t< ·~:!tt·r .l:.:tt .\ll:•·r·!~·:tH ('·•Untr~~ "'~"-'' , 
;u.,:·:tin;-;t 1' 11!,!·~·~·~·...;1_.; i11• rt'\.'tdtll!H·nd,·d tl~:tt: "TL·l·t.,;:· 
{'!lfl:·~i~ij>r:l!i·Hi tw, ~:-.~>n to~ t:~lt! t>liruin:ll!•Jil qt' V; t,.j 1.· 

:\"ni· ,.r th:~~.· .-~-~~--~· t~' F:~:~.-1, :--'th·i: ;1..; hi-.... r~:··~:·._·r !:;i'l 

l''l!llJ';l!l:(•li, I ~'t' ~;H,··:·t!";±, lt:l\.t' !~ti.' :':t:Ht: !!'~t·:-:!:!t·•i .t;l!"';i] f., 

thi• ;~l:t_...:_...,, •. ~:, 'l:lll~~- ii!!P!'!tH'•! Jlf..'•'J!Ii• ~a<!~·'."t• tl;;i1·1f·, ri!.~:!;•!~>'·<:· 
.itfh't' tJr' F:d~·.r \\'11\dd gTt·a: ly a,·~,·t:lcl'4tte a Ltll .. ;· ~J; .. i•:·· --:.-,,: 
v:~~\-~, · n1n1 ,-n ~. 

i)t;:!··~ ,H1! ·p ... ,.,.\ P!!·i·:·t<~:' ··~· 
a!l)Jf"t)\'t'd ·tin~ _1··~··(-!lll!P' Jdatl••n :t:Jd 

l'':tr~.: !~;~--~·\:·d n: --··.: 
I;:.· f ·1. \ i" ·.: ,.-;,, .. I 

:t.,;--;a . ..;. . .,in.tt.~·,.n ,·:ttllr':ll:.:·n a).!:t:n:-:.t (';,,rr,. t~Ltt ;:~.<~··i ;1: _, < 
fi\·p :··e:tr.~. T::l~ ;.~tilt· ~.-xl'ilt...:i\'-· :--:~:·ry r.!:t· :·11·.~r t;·y. 
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(I SiJ!nt a ed ate 
T • ·· l(ill Castro in ' 

. :. ~ ' y,,,.,, 

Fiorini ~:1n• lH'r twtl rapsult•!'l 
'I i"<~ll pf l"'i~"n ft<JW.It•r. _:->he wa~ 

n•LI '"'" It> sprinl.:e ~he powder 111 
~- .. ,if 11 ~:pJ!:tl ~··'~' t';l:dr·n·~ cot'fc.·t•. 

.,,., .,.,,,. ti<tt•.·.·:" ! "l f.:\1<'>'.< t.ht• <'<•mpany (CIA} 
t 't' 

'i ••.... :.-.•;.·d ;"·:·I ""I'I.Ji,·d !ht•nL !•'rank HaiJ it was a 
t :11 '·u••.L :1 <'•'IIIPiill>. opt> rat inn." l· 

' • j , I ~; t' '~ 

'l,l 

'.1' 

1.::· 

.': .·' 'l, 

l\:!1:: \\ ILoi 

1~ 1.\d-\t', :l 

• '.•·, '.' \\ i\!'kt•,i I 

i'ar\,in;.:: tit,• olive-drah unl- ;t 

f,rm tlta·t Ca~t ro .hntl given ht•r, 
dt·signatlng· !u·r a lil'lllcnnnt in 
the !tt•V<>I<t!ionary Armr, M>~. 
l."r,·llz f!o•w h: .. ·k to Havana on 

si!,•. C<tbann ,\idiii•'S. H.,licvinl{ ehe 
111 i >.:h t h;• s,·a r-,·1 ,..d at t.he !III'JWrt, , . 

,, 
·' l:. 

\ ~ ,. . ; : 

.• :l:l :l!lll :.::\•!t·;.;. 
.;, •t 111 ilt':\ i :..;. f f,IJH 

;\ ~I i ~I' h t' \\' :l ~ 

. :·'lt!.J-. 

:,;. t.·. ,;d 

· ; ~ a · . • ; :.:. : 1 : : : • • r 1 • • • l , \ 1 1 1 l ! \ I t • 1 • -

: .. ·> ht·: ·:·~ :·-_·.~nt·ndou.; I 

l I \ . ' {~ I 1 \I : I I .j l I I\ I! II I ·: ! 
'I' ' .. ,, ' t ,, l '" l'H I \II i'h , .. , I 

n .:·• 1. l< 1:'.·:~1 ~<t. 1· r ~l cnnlt·· ' 
:·t ,·i~ \''li;: ~!11' h\t\ tL:\'lll~ \vho 

.,,.,\ \'l' 
.... ,,.,.,\ 

,\·.I.; :1 !, , ·,: ;t! 11 ,. ! ~ Ill~· H t t i · 
~ •••.. , .. ! ~ •! l , ', ~·. :..:;lle s~ll~.i, 

·'"I 

;_ .. · 

". \ '·' \ 

.'I ,. 

\\ l ..... 

q; '' ~. 

n:t:l wi!!1n~ j 1 

,· .. •.r!.l ~t·l ill u.r~d 
1·.·:-'1·1..; .<ir;t·l. 

. ;,, k ·:' 

[I \\a,. a Joke 
.. ~..i. ·Y~·u t'\iuLI k:1[,~·k 
i • s: -:: .. i ... :t '-·t· :'\'t'r\·h,J·i; 

:'>•II '., •. • ! t iloug-ht h; .. 
•
1
:,•· l, , : t ht')' kt•pt t'llln 

.. ·"''I l rc·a!iz,d 

".\-',·\ :<:>- '· '\\ i .1' do•ll't \'<1\l kill 
!::·:~ ·.•· I ..... :lt•l. 'i ~!t•!l't kno.\V hn\V, 
11·\:h Kil ~~, •. ,,. !:!•·11 arnltl\d h\m, 
and l d:'.''.t :,:: ··s il it's. in me to 
ki:: hlt:l 

:<he hi<l t.hu •·apsuln! in a jar of n~ 
,·uld crt•:nn in ho·r purse. \Vhen •· 
sh,• arrivt•d in Havana she I i 

1 

clu·ckt•d into a tourist h•>t('l, ,. 
dwng-•·d lnt•• lwr Fid"li~ta uni- .\ 
lunu and \H'IIt tu !he Hilton. l' 

('o!d-Crt•am ('a pt•r 'n' 

"Tiw lobby wa~ full of n•pnrl- [. 
l'l'~ and •Jthl'r people t ryin)o(' to H 
seo ('a~tro, b11t he wasn't t.ht•ru. ,. i 

Une ,,f hi~ nidt•s n•col{nize,l me d~----J 
und tnok me up to Filit'l'::~ suit11. it· 

Entering- the two-room llllit41, a 
she ~aw that nnthin~or had dmnl(- tl' 
ed in her uhiit'IH't'. · The sitting 
room W!IS crowdt•d wi lh Castro's t i 1 

bearded, pistol-parkin)( rt'tain­
cr~. ThP. hedrOtolll wal:l litt.~r••d 
with papers, cigar butts and 
g'Ull~ . 

She wailt•d !H'n'ollslv [n Ca~­
t.ru'g private ~'~"'ill unti.l he rame 
in a ft•W hour~ later. A~ snon !ll:l 

hu smilo.-d an<! hug>ged ll('r, she 
krww ht• didn't ~ll:lpt•ct :;i~tl had 
visitt·<l the ~uitt• a ft~W m•mths 
previously and ~tol!'n hi:~ :;ecrd~. 
:\ nd ht' <'t·rtainl~· didn't suspect 
slw hntl come bark to ki:l him. 

llo :'li~>t !Jist urb 



•'j:.i ~~~·t ' I I,.,. Jll !ll:l· ll.lJ.~~·Jt\'\',' ! j,tJ ~~ ........ 11,:; 
1

1
n u;,,! 1' room \\'113 C'rowd•·d \\•ith Cast r.>'l! t 11 

\\ ': ' 
''

1
'''' I. '·1

1< •, bearded, ptstol-pnckllll{ rt'!am: 

l
cr,.. ThP lwdrou111 '' 11" !Jtlt•rt•d 

Th .. ,,,;.t It \\'as 11 Joke ,~·ith. paper~, c1gar bull~ anJ 
-.:. ·y.H ~·~.tl.i !--:r1''·1\ guns. . , !· . \ 

.\ "' ,.,. :.,.,'t'.,b .. ·i: I :She waitl·d llt'J'\'<)tJ:-dY h't Ca~­
... ,, .. ,·. ! tiJ<>u~i,t h;. j tro·,. private. n•"lll unt;.l he 'ran~t• 

; !;,·.\· ~~~·pt r~nu I in a ft\\V hour~ latl'r. A~ R(lOll 1:1~ 
.01:.1 I rva:iz, d , llll smikd and hu;:~:·t•d lwr, sh" 

knt>w he didn't sll:lp('ct Mile had 
... : 
\\' ' l ' . "' ~ ' 

·. •.. ·\\·;.,. ,\ .. n't you kill vi~itt·<l !.he ~uitt' a few m.mths 
1::·•· ·:.· 1 '"'"· 'I ,],, 1 ·~ hllnW hnw, previoutily arid stolt·n h!~ sccrdg. 
\\, 111 R·' : :,,._,. "'''" arnnnd h\m,. :\nd lw ct·rtaml~· du!n, t susjn·ct 
·,, 11 ,i 1 .;. :,": ;,:: ··s 1; it's in 1116 to' she hnJ come bark to kril h11n. 

. . 1 no :-.;~>l !Jist urb 

•·· i•·a\" 1L'Y: . I ''He ask('d why I ll'ft him an•l 
• 1 ·q·,I ~ ·•t'·l I 1 ·' · · J ' · ! ··' .. : · :sa''' tl wa:-:. tlt•cau~e nus~t-1 

IL· "''''!. ·) •U Ill\' m<Hht•r nnd m\· bonle. lit> 
.<\:.\. 'l'tH n~~~ :o-.l~lrtt .. ~l t:llki~1~ ahu~it Cuba and 

' ,; ._,,,, ,·\,·anl::.; thu problems. the lark of inont'y, :I : I :: . ~ : I : ~· 

t i II' \,.' l ~ , , 

.'"!'\''':t. 

·' :-. 

tlw ,;horla>:<'~. He talkt•d a !on).( 
,.i ·.L· ,.,. "'''';' tim<'. He ~aid he wa• f'Xtwr:in~ I 

,,. ,,,, ... ·.nc:' a: wn,. 1 nn iuqot•r!:tnt ph•·n•• call. .but ht• 
:...:.!·:;...; l·.t ,_,.,, tt)llk tht!' rt.•ct•i,.,.,. off lht- h1111k 

. i 
.. l"i!J:l ~:_... : :_,q· d.•,·i.!l·d 

~r':J. Thv\· .<.::ti~: i: wnrJld 
: 'p ; }, 1! '~ J i l: hi . ..: 

on po!­
h(• P;t ~.\~ 

fuPd \J/' 

lind ht· 'hout\'d tn tht• harbuduc! 
(hl'ardt•d on•·~l in tfw n,•xt 'i 

rlH1nl: '!\:o lilt~ JHoleste (Lh~H't 
hoih('f' lllP)' 

.J,.;,, I .- .• i.!, ·\\· ilil: 
~ 1 \'; 1J .~ lo :! ·l i Ill t' '.' Ttl 
l;;,·.r· ;;i'rr 1; .n1 ·· · 

»re v' J 
,!.!'" d,;w 11 •· Final!~· hP ordPrt'<l fori<! 11nd 

coffee sent up. \\'h,~n it canw, he 
ft'll ~ts!Pt·p ••n the' hed, .·in his 
fatigue~ and with a cigar'['in hi:< 
mouth. I had no l'onfidt•n,~<', ldt, 
but I knt'w this was the 'dlliiH'P 

".-\ i 1·\ 'il j,J. 'I' wn11ld <"h:lll,Oi' 

bi.;r,,., .. I · ~,:.r. "\\',•11, I don't 
\\ :tl:: ;! 1 d ('. 

·'Tlwl' di.ln't t,·ll me to do It 
<•r nnt i .. ) dol it. Th<'~· said if I 
,, , nt I'd lw prnt•·rlP'I. but who 
,·,ul.! guaranl,•t• I'd )!'d out?'' 

:\ :\11'1hod Hl'lldy 

:"l!r~. J .. n·n;. said ~he finally 
''-', ,., .. ; t·• g•• t•• Miami with 

·., ;·,., " n .. ·,·ting with Fi.ori-
111. "L<>. "~;o1d ht• h:~d a way to do 
: t." 

~~H" ~Hid ~};,, ~l'l'llt three 
'"'•'!.~ in a t'l:\ "safl• house" In 
\1 ,,,;o:i. ,,.,·in" ''" nnP but Ftori­
'~: llftd .Hnrk~. ''The~· k<•pt talk­
':·.:;- "'" int" it. Till'\. said, 'You 
. ·:o~: .J,·, i:. y,,q'r•• tliP only one 
\\·:•,, can do it.'" 

,\,:h,·.! if ~h·· no•w IH'lie\'('S shl' 
'':;,,; l•rainwa~ht'd, she rpplit•d: "I 
;.:n···~ , .. : .. ~lw 'aid thPy appt>nl­
··d :., h. r p:1tn"ti,:rn an..! to!.! her 
"'"' ''woHild )cl'l thou~ands, 
:·n"••;:il l<• rdin·,'' If :-:he sue-
..... •'""· 

\\.lwn ~lw fi:J:dl:.· a~:r•'Pd to ac-
e~·~·! t!J,. n..::--:!t:nrJH'rlf, she said, 

1\rin Floors 
Opera Si1ager 

I.Pn.!"n. .L.rw 12 ( CPI) 
1l n 1;i·n·ai111i r,·:Fh.:-,1 for a 
i;·,,h nn: •• :11 :It,, J(oyal OpPra 
II.·•.I~t· in Lorhl<•n last night 
nnd friJ· throud1 the floor. 

He ''ltH'k tht'l'!'. in the per­
~~)1 of :-:in~er Hu~~Pro Rai .. 
lli•HJdi. tr:q>Jll'd t.<~ his waiRt 
an.l sin).!illL!' fnr d•·ar life. Sir 
i :naint !->an~ and his other 
<'"·]WrfornH·rs. st i:l ~ing·ing-, 
~ ·1gg<'d :1nd p•illl·d. Enntual­
h· ·Raimondi l'limlwd out. un~ 
hur1: hut shak1•n with his word 
hent into ·a cune. 

"They wo•r~> mal!nifieent," 
Mid rritlr Hilton Tims. who 
was ·in the audit>nrP. "Thev 
;ar_r!ed on without Jetting th'e 
lnrldPnt. up~Pt their vocal 
equilibriun;." · 

to do it. · · 
"I went Into th(' bathroom and 

opened the jar of r.old cn·am. I 
stll(·k my fingPr In it and the 
whole thin~ rame out like yu<'k. 
I couldn't Jin1! the caj)sules. 
Tht•y had mPltPtl. · 

"It waR like an omen. 
''I rouldn't ju~t dump a glob 

of cold crram in his roff<'<', ~o I 
~hut thP jar !lilt! wt·nt bark tl) 
th!'l bedroom ant! I walrhrd him 
slt•eping. Final11· I la\: down on 
the h<>d besidr him. · 

•· I t hou~:ht. 'To tll'll with lt . 
Ld history take its ro11r;;e.' 

"Stupid, Stupid" 
Frank nnd AIPx m!'t me wh<'n 

fl._,,,. tn Miami 'nl'xt morning. 
ThP~' asked me whut happened 
and r said the capsule~ melted. 
Frank wag Vl'I'Y UJl!<l'L Re said . 
'Stupid, Rlupirl, 11tupi(l. Why did 
you put tlu'm in thr. eol<l crPI\11\ ?' 
I ~aid. 'WhPre el~r·? It was th<> 

I 
only plare t,, tl~lnk of where no 
on·~ would fln<l them.'" 

!\! s. Lon•nz was nut asked to 
'try ag-ain. . 

"\\'ould \'OU ha\'P killPd him if 
thP C.':lP~Illrs hadn't llll'Jted " the 
inten·iPwPr nsl(t'd. "No,'' she 
rrplierl. ''Prohal>l\· not." 

Alex Rorke later rlisapp<>nrrd 
on a mystery flig-ht to Nicara­
gua. Frank Fiorini, now known 
as Frank Sturgi!l, co.ntinued to I 
perform odd jobs for the CIA 
until his ar!'est in J 972 as one of 
the Watergate burglars. · 

informed of Ms. Lor('nz' RC- I 
count of the assassination at-j 
tempt, he verifird her story. I 

Soon after her munler mission , 
failed, the ClA recruited ·Mafia 1' 

mobsters - including John 
Roselli of Las Vegas, Sam Gian­
cana of Chicago and Santo Traf­
ficante of Tampa, Fla. - to kill 
Castro. But the~' were no more 
suct'essful than the sexy. Mata 
Hari. · 
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· 1\!evv:sriaP~r' Names ·. 4 Ma·fia Ftgu~!t:~~.:{f{* •.• ·: 
:;.\CllA~TEi'>i'Hl U;J;) -~ ·ri~ wh~n -lt bccam._, obviOI.lS that world informLtion; as dcdilt· thin[.i hi<e t~t:.~r~r~lel:'!i.;:llJ ·:· 

'. 

tc,ltrnl l>.tJlli&ttr .. 'l..• 'A~dli-CY 'thaHnvaslon of 1,400 exiles lng to confirm Clt deny ibe ,, 1.-d)t.ilily not oil·::~~~ ~i\-· . :·. 
1'« 1.~ 011 !our underworhl' .. wa.!i t.a failure, th~ mobster accounts , · · · When you te!!ed on 'lt~:l-·• · • 
_.mu;Jsters !or 41~lligenoe -~ ... ooat returned to Florida. . ·The ae'e i·eported t.h.:A\ lious; ' 110t an i.m,pln~ill1tJ.: ;it1.at1!~ ,.• 
in planning lb.S iu:!at.ed 111111 1 ·":Walsh iclentHioo the.source ------------ lait?" \ ...... !,,.,. :-..,. .• ·,,. 

' Bay or Ptg.S invasioni.Qa Cuba, ·Of hlJ.lnformation as a .former · n('la~d story 'Page A5 The B'!e 5:lld ~·(· Qf U~t !out . · ' 
li,e Sa~ _lkJ,e,~ t.o- .:mplo)'e of iJ1e CIA. He did rtiobsle!"e; t;,voived · wi,th' th~ · ' 
day~ · . ,;!' · · ,.,; not identify the employe in tCII'I, retired general c.ounscl of. CIA ia th~t bay oLl:I.J:s at-.. ; 
T~ ClJ\'s Wl<lcrwilrld i~ 'tli~ stiiry, which tarried a Las the CIA said Gf the story: . r.dU alive. ·· · · · , : · 

forman.t.a, all fll>mlet ~av.aa.a· .. \'egas~~ev.; dat.:lti1e. ·· "I do' not recollect such n . l~ stJd ooo._IJ Uuss;ll n~1!~. ~- -
casL10 bo.~e~ •. t.ad :·buri~ .. H& quoted Lawrence R. thing, but that doesn't mean it .. _no, 7t, descnt~.111~ ~ "ifiu-.ae-, .r 
~7;;J,o.;.) iu (;uba ~hal'l thet . Houslotl~doscribed GA lhe ClA didn't happen. I won't Cl:lll)' tt, .. (~oiiorilll:;.:;L .. 'l'Tl_ P,t'nn:;yl·~-: 

.· fled Fidel C!~bttO. Th<:!rt-.ore, o~i~iaf ~lviug ti~ wu.ll.lr- but I don·~ rcmem~ Jii'J~··. (i't<J~>~ !IU~.>_1u :U, eoa:.•li) , . 
tl~t:1 had a a.tak3 irt encow-a&· : -'.· ~·:~1"-· 
ir:g the Fniw.d S! r.:es. t~ un- ' ; · ·· · 
derl<Jke lilt} invti;:;i!:'•' ht ov.tr· _

1
: 1; .. 

throw C~u"'; tite. Ht!e rep..'!rt-: ' . 

ed;"M1~. Lniurm:1;i~ · in~; 6~~-~ · ,. · · 
plied to tite CIX ··supposedly·~.' 
pinpointed troop:. arid · naval · 
vessel positlonst ~ lnvesti· .. ·~· 
gative reyortcr })enny Walsh : 
wrote in tho sUnday edition. · ' 

"More '!Jnparti:mU:Y>~ per-' .. 
haps, tho mobsters a!So.:u!· ; 
ported Vtat many of U~ V00: i 
ple of Havana were W1S,ym- • 
pathetic· ta Castro nnd:.~ould ·: 
almool certlli!11y rise up· io : 
support Of n cotml~~oll.lf · 

:--'l . tionruy f~·ce:_once _it had"es·· ·· 
-7- t a b ll 5 h o d a · ~cbbtad," 

• Walsh corltlriued. · · •: 
in Cichlll1g& for.{neft belp~:-~t 

tlle'hoodlumY 1\;.td.beeri ~·-. ~-~:.< 
- !sed they v.ool<Sibe allp~ to·~ 

·1·, ;~.vcr thWeu.:,~~~ c~ u1~ .. : 
alindered ~I :f~ t+ • 

' -~~ sald :Ul~~~-· il~d .·. 
~heir ~ 116at'. i'l.l.r~t. qr\t· CIA , 

' • . ll,lQil. a~ra, stan~ng oJf th8 ' 
. C®ap thor' when tilt lfpy of 1-,. 

mt 50955. -~I~~Jitie~·I;;J?¥ 8 

'\ · .... ~::. 

. :· 

. . ... ~ ... 

• u··.,... ~......,., ... .._..., .. ,.,. ... ,.. ... , . .,,...,.., .~ 



·· .. ·, .. 

. ' 

\ 

'·' 

,. ....... ... 
:• .. 

: . . 

~ ·~ ., . 
. -· '· ,, J 
'I . ·.• 

:- .. .., ... 
·'I 

~.;, 

•. 

.·, 

-·<,, .... , •.. ·•· ,,;.:.;!-:;-:~ 
NW"-~ijt~·5·~_' ri~~Id: 324236j~ ·.·;aye; .. 9 · ~...:_--••IIIIIIIII'IIIJI'illllltlllil.lllllt•PBilldWIIRIIdlllli?&••*.l·.·~.·iiii'FiiiiiiOI_ .. ..,..,..,:c .. ~:-7·-~~~ ';_-,..,~ ~·:.--' ... '' 



' I 
:i 

l ..Jl 
;I ,, 
I 
' I 
t 
I 

I ~ 

_j 

i 
' 

J 

i 

' ~ ,•, •J l:iA .. ·~ .,, 
' 

! .1.1 I . ·< 
'jl 

f 
'. ) .. 

' I 

·t· 

t 
.: 

··ij 

t 
~ ' r • . , ., 

t ·-. 

1 I 
It 1 ( I 

" ' ,. 
' ....._-. 

J 
. r• . 

-. •.. .. .......:...·· j 

: -,.· • ,; 
·~ . ... .. " ( ........... ~ 

' ' . 
. ,.· ... ! 

MMie loronz uyt •ho ""' told thai m•p• .h. took lrom c •• tro't he~dquArlcrs "'"'8 factor in localiiHJ ond 
photographing mi,.Oie sile1 (•bovo). Under prOSiuro !.om U.S., Khru1hchuv 01dered miailos removed and ,hipped bad 
lo Soviot Union (right). 

c·u·f1,1o~ft .i:. Zoql.:t!A, A \'a~l ."1\\1\lt!p that 
i11· 1•.:~ ·,.' •.. \ t.• ,.,,fJ\'1 rt lo ri1·f' (J,•IU'*. A.~ 

i•H•II 11:-1 flc J..(t lht\';!n:l With hi:!! U~tHd 
tllf,,~ • .tru~:r. ~l:~ri~ f(t'f'i\'l'd onh·r!ll tore­
lllln l·ll lh'· {',oktrl •'MJiital in11111'1half'l)". 
~:Ia• I~<Hirdt•ol 11 li'hlllar ('u)snna AirlitJ!"'~ 
ft.;,:ht, p.t.;61tl( K.>lil all .-\rut-rfrRn ttHtri!t 
All< I I'll//) ill a.;' h+•r (~ ... tru Ulltflll'lll 80tl 6 

lu..t.lt.•d rt:\'Oin·r ru lua (>\ nn,Kht lw,'t'. 
!'hP /HI ivt·d in Hantnl'l a ,,.,._,. hhur~ 

a~:,·r l_';~;,!rn h·ft tt•wn . .-\rnnican~ wnr 
Jlrfl wdrt•IIH' tlto·rE· '" lhu.~~ .!A.)'~. Mild 
(:rlhRn , .. ~ .... turtt; t•~(IC't'l~ ~f']dum .st'iHdr~d 
tuur."'!.,' lur~AJ.:f'. 

···J ht, o 1\·a.1 1r11 1 ru,;hle nt t_la,. .fdr­
purt," ,r, .. ·~·· .-.·;,··!. ··J dwd-.~•,J 1nt1t A 
alr";y httk hott·! 111 IJ;,wntown IJHvil.tltt, 

chan~,.tl int•J 111~· lit•ntrmtnt'., unrfurm 
anti w•·llt dirt'C't lo th(• lhvnnK Hii!1·IL 
B\' :nr, ltiHt', f',1!'lro lra~l ~ ht11tle nn 
!l;f' .,.;:· l.rrl1 nf JLnat<..t. ('a:-..1 Cujinwr, 
h1rt fL w,13 IHUI'I' rlltJV•·nit•nl for him to 
ktt"p hi" fs:•P' '·'hi t/11• ll1ftnn. . 

"JI,, lr.~<l :-'ttltt' :.!~tJX 1tf1d tht ttdjuin­
in.c • rrtt·~. I h.1•i th(• ~.t·)· t(l :.!·IOI'f. 
."'inl•!•d\· rt·t"••J:n:Te·l 1n1' \l)wu I ntrn~ 
lutn -tfle h·rtd. I h:HI rhalq~~·~l Ill.\' hair 
&f\ itt ""'' IIIli• I·· 111y (tlli!plo·-.:i"n ~la~i..l'r 
tllan 1t i1 ft.ttur:tH}'. \n•l J ~.,;urc dad .. 
g/ 11 ~!1'"' 'J'h,·:: ft'a,!rq'-; pt·t~p!t•) AlI 
w~~~~· d:trl~ .,:::H ·., .. ~. t'Vt·n n! llit:bl. 

."A·:d ,tf li'•'ld,· t\l'lt' !t.itrtin..:- In 
thr l!,t•t•:, lot•J,'.ulu:l untl t·\ t•r\'1 I ~aug-. I 
ju~l t".:t::,,·.l ri::nt throurla. l',,..;siu~~ lilt• 

4l1·~k \.Ct' dt!' lll:t.!l tlnlt~ lhat ),.,, twrt·d 
tut1 l·····:tiE~,· till" ,J.-~.:.. ,.J, Jl "~ kra• w 1ur. I 

· hHd n ~: ·ll•·ll~>'t'•l .:l.w: t .tlrlwr l•t [i·rtn·l' 
Siwf .. sl c:.fll~~'t! !q th1· Hhlllt' of II<}' 

wai:.'\•,ln.f ~\ .. hnd,\' ~~ t·llll'd !II 110IH'C 

nu•. I •x.dko•1f fn t!11• t·J,•v;tltll'" 1'111111 \\'cnt 
up tt• : lrr· 'I til l] .... r. 

Saw H~r Opportunity 

('han~:t·d lnlo ll drt·.S! nf1,1 ('IW;.;"ht lhl' 
nn.t fli;.:ht to ~liami. 

''Frnnk lnl't 1111! NL the Airpnd nnJ f 
~nvo him nil the J•;qwr_i, J n(~Vt'r knPw 
f'\,tl'tiy wlrat infnnu~fi(lfl !lit')' ruulnin· 
(•tl. ( Wll;, tu)tf the ~luff \\':l.'l ~omJ, it. 
wt1~ f:~tll:l"tit-, 'lhc I luit,·~l ~'l01h·" KO'r'· 
crnmcul l:1 \.'t•ry hapfly.' " 

An1uflK the papC'r.! were (flJ'OKf>~ph~ 
lt-Kl flllll':i of Cnl'"' •HI Vt-IHch ~t~n·r;d 
.'li'f'llulr.~ u( UlltkVt·)uju••l l:1nt!, lll!h•, 

a~,·ny (rn!u un;> 1•0pnlufi1111 \f'ntt•r, had 
ht·;·u nu1 /.. .. cl \\ rlh h;lltol·drawn cirri··~. 
'J'I1H wap~ a/"o ha~l hnudwril!"n unln­
ll"ll'l th;~t ~1aric l'tllddn"t n·acl ·bi'('Jtll .... ~· 
"ih1·)' \\•'t"t· in ·~ (nlc'illn lun~u;tb-:"1·-· 
<.'1.1'.'/1, J think.". . 

Her Find Was Valuabl• 
'llun.l yt•ar5 lalt•r, Rnnttu·r intd)i. 

.:~·n• u JU.;l'lt( t(J!d ht•!' !tu~ 111!11'" Wt·n• 

''Ott" or•~:ina! ~·r•,lltHI\\"tJrk ptan-.'' f11r 
Snvic•t !Hi:t"id•! :-.il1 .. 1. Tl!!" ,·irdt·d 11ro•J1-t 

Wt·r •J thu !\f•••lot v.-hl•rc :-\i1\'i1·1 mi~sdt• 
h:~~~·-4 \\l'fl" ln1ill in 1:11;:~. ~dlin..: _of( 
tl••' hi.1l•'rir .tthl~wdnwn tldw1·eu l'n· .... i 
ain1l. J\t•nfu:tly nntl l'norni•!r hhr>~·.hch~"V. 

F ,. o 111 if.runnnli"" ... upplit d 1•.\ 
PJ~•·td<t ill,jd,! Cuba aud ('t!l!,tll n·f~~~~·•·.,, 
und from nt·rial pltnl11~ .-.n.lj•/'P,f frrqn 
li·:.! "'I'\' planr•!f, llw ('f.\ W.tt :dt!P' f,, 
(li11pni11i 11JI 1111~ IHI:; .• do• k.a~l'.i n/1 lh1· 

hl.1tlll. Hut. ~Ia! il" ho·!il'\'l'.t lt•·r _..,,,1., rnt··· 

~iun ln l'a.<e:lrH':t: Lur J:U'•It tlw Cl~\ il·t 
fi1·1t ud\l!nl.!' 1.f, \\hal liw lttit.natL• ._,,.,,. 
Jduttiu~. Sht~ nbu· f,,·ht'\>'"t 4.';,,[, .. :.w~· 
IH"dt·J ... !ro \\,1"! tlu~ hur~lu• I\!." .... ,;J,•·-1 
l,i'l !'.CI'I'cl~. (Tit~• <:1.\ has tfi•~olitwd 1•t 
coflllllt.:nt on Murir!'.:t invul\:l'Ull'!lt.) 

Ju ~lal'('h 1~1;11, !'It'"'' nfll.:r ~~~~· h:t.l 
("orrq•lett·d thiJ dnli$~t•rnu:i ll~tl:tnn•·rd, 
M nr.lf" r('n·i vt•J a m_vl'll Niuu~ t .. i.·r: t .t ttt 

frr'lm Havr~na. 1h·iivt'll'!l :u h··r j,,,•tJ 
".\.11, ... 1\' .~.,.., Hl·•lllttl \\'ht·n Fidrl t'r·~ aprntnu·ul Kf :111 \\'. Fllh ~~, rl 

lt·rt, tht·y 'all !1·f~ \\Jt':l h11u: hi .. _la;tiy !l!dt!. "(:.\J.L :~xtiU'i l<'n,lrt•'~ pl'<l.•l'' 

.,p,;11 .1.~. 11:" a•hl"'!:'l, \th;dt•\'t·r. \\hnt I lllltuiH·r) LAT~: AT Ntt;!IT. ll'~i. 
ha.t ltn.J !ItcH·. I \\,t~ ~·it!~t•r tdl klull,. \·~:Jtr l~ll'lll\'1'/\ >iT." 
1\lpf t'\i'!ltlnn:.c 11.<'i. rfn1•l •jllltt. t•r t•h•• ll "ut "iMfll·•i "YniH'7 .. " lllo'llltillt: 

Fidl'l w;u l111.:re lidtJ tlu'lc WIU a lot of «":qd. Jt':'\111 YJtllt'Z l'~·ll,·twr, om· ,.( 
nui._,. Ullll rtb<:'a•· ~~~ml..t•. t'wilrn'_, du:a·.'\t nidt•.'t, M:ntL' •. 'I fir'~t !111 

''L un!rH·J.•·ol ri:f' ./ .. ur !11 SttilP :~tn~. Jttthu: wa:. lu ii{ll'lf'C thu 0\C;-l ... :t~:•·, '"'' 
R-t·f.! fnqo!~"< u1d ,f,nd•l•· lod>~.t·cl lht• duur !"''ll'i~·.~illl 11\lt'H'IIIIlt! t'lllla'Jtt1111 ''''~'-•·. 
li·hil·~ Ill'' I r.·ff jHdf'; nlf!fidJ·nt j,,.. \\'rtllttl:l IEJI'IIli~tuiu~ th-· lo·I·T•·IOI '" 
iMII~6 ! j !!\'·" f'l·!· I 1\'H~ Ill l.'ll'l<KI.:A oil'! ht•r "'\ltlll'r, 31!1!:' ll·fl lh·: nputtiiH'III 

:'MJ>Id&., \\/It.' t·,,, J,.ft !)IP .',181\1' 1 1!11 HllC ttiOU/1·1 lllitlllil('hl _lo pill<•• ,! ',fJt t! , H!l 

VIII .. l>l ~·1111 Tl ..... 1\r'/t' fill' ord•·t~. L•• lln\'aJta ftHill ft IJhoiH' j,. ·!t •·II :•,,, 

":\1 IJ'.tJ:d, !!•~" ,O.:ttt!t• W,l:"' latJ~•fl•tl l'IIJIIt"f, 
l't'i'/i )lltjll'r~ 1\lhi I'IH~ rllillj," nd11Ud \\,1"1 ;\~ 'lhl' !lltt•f'Jif'tl lh(H thr ~111aiJ \';·-.11 
lljll'rl,! l'ttllldn't ,.;:r:d1 l'\'t'!,VIhiuj.!'. f tuuk f,u)f'l_iw!Wt't'U tht• uuh•r nnd intlt·r f11•nl 

•" llllil'h M> l t'<tUid Hl!tl .'"lu(fl'!l papt·rJIII ;jnpt" In lh~ IIPitflluf'nt .llllllli', !w" uwrt 
• ar~tf OliiJ'" lri!o~ Ill}' lltlt(IJJUI )llld~(:l.1 nll•i J€rnl.tw,flu·r. Unt• nr lht"lll Wit!' \'ntt•·:. 

50 Q:5<!5 ,l .. Dit~eT&!·~'JI4'2!:q;fi!!)O'i'· P.ey,~il!!h·ao··• . ~""'·" M •• ;. '"' .o11. ,, 
fr-tt, ~~··d T 11 (' I" l~ olht·f Ju•II•J. "l'fft•v ""''to L'ullti.f' •·• 1 .. 1. ... ••••• L- ·' • 

('uha. \':nll'7. ~:tlcl u jd.dlf' \\'JI'I \\,tlfir:~: 
Hl ltJ);•\.\J/d :\lf/<~•1~- 'J ht'_\' Jn! 1111' II: li>t~ 
(;~t·t lll11cl I ri1•,! lu tll a~-: lt!l' t•IIL ln u. c;,r. 

''.-\ pt•r· ... ,lll v.ho hrr·d 1n tht' hnllthn~o: 
ojll'llt''l lht• dunr alsd :-Hw llW ;o..t'l•',t!ll'll.~ 
ttnd frvhtinv. Tlri" j~t·r"'<~ll rnn tl1o~nr 
tuw~trdl Bivt•r..,rd,. ltrrv,·. Tlw inlt·nro!' 
liort lli•dr;ldt'tl tht' I ulufl.~ 1'flll>~~h !'·• 

lhttt I hrul..t• lou~to Hlltl 1,111 1 ltt·at.J nnl· 

;>f ti.l'lll y1 !!, ·:;!J~wl' :--:~oo .. t; · In II ... 
dtllu't, ( l.tH up !n Ht".td.,:a\ _,r..! ' 
~ • "I' I lH•rt•. 

"Tit,. c'l/h:tH" ,,,,.1~ .. rr. ~fv t':t· .. 
11ll b!w1.!\'. ThuHk 1 .,.,j t., .. 1::,,. II·· 
I .. roi. nw. tn llro• I ! ( .. J.I 'I,. 
~~~·f ''I'll \'t'"' Jl It "' :" 

1 
• , t. t~• 'Ill I \' •' f 

ln;•w· :111•! f•·at. I l•·:.f liP rn ,, : •· Y .tf, ·: 

wa:o-. Jl.lld l f.i\•· !lw~>• i · .. ,,,.,u•· .. r '' 
\\'t•:--1 ::l,!t• ht.ft•1 \\.I' II' ' ,t..,f Ill jli'·•J•!t· 

l 'll.,_rl'fi \\ ht ,, II. \ \\' I.. ilt '~ ,. •I' y ,,, ~ 
'I'Jp• d>"t •'I' I I\' I.. .,, '' . : !,t'f ,. :11•·1 f·•lll.·! 
'1 :ol, 'I, J,• !111·1' c·,,;r!,JII'! Hll ,. 'l h•tl\ 

o' 1 .. 1!; ohpt••!n:al i,· illliHllllil \ 

ll· I ad Jl ,r:,.~ .. IH:I'*•' )'~~'•-"'P"t'l ·"·'·' 1111~ (h. 
w;[!: ~),,. j•l"t:l' rniltl~!l'l'·~· nf1iot' 

1'1~-·· I"'" t~nn ·" .;d un :11s plat:t· un i 

1\ ;,,.. 1 • .rH·;· 1 d11rn"d !n H .1\ :u·.a 
,, tllp.:d \1.11 :.· ! :t'! t ,, d .. l 1\·l·:d !i:·· 
:\o'~> \"I I. ,. 'I''• v••Ui./rr't d11. l ·.,j, J :-• Ill 
It lilt 'I' 1>1 1· PIL 

Discuncd Killing Ca•lro 

.\•l,s·.! ir ~)r,. u!l•l ,. ····r uu·J11h• 11 .r 
J<, :11 H• • • ,. ~ 1 i "J~ 1 .. \•! ,. \ ~ r .! 1.' .-u... • .. I 
i..dtnrg' t :• ... 11 ", ;\t:H w t• jdtt d: ':--;qJ<·. 

~\·,. ,dl .hd. \\ , . .,,, It' h•<lllj.~ II• httJI,It 

Lotti dtrnrq~ c•lu• 11! hi:> !<Jl''''dli'-.. \\·,. 
l~'t'll' J.,:t>U._.: 111 !ly n>t't' Ullli tl!nJi 1\ 

rilo!"hr "" '''I' !If hi1u. 
"\\',• lt:l•l !It~• lhblnh, lfH' )!Iaili', t w:t" 

).:'<'Ill)!' ~ .. ~>:" nluu1• ltll nud f'llfl. \r .. 
'' ,., ,. ;dl :-c•! l·ul 11 \1':1"~ '.dl•·tl .. r I 
~:••ttto•loool·, 'l••j'JII'd 1 I '1'1~:~1" . ..., 111: I 
kno~w.·· 

Mtuit• ~ ..• i.l h~on Al.tt"i,;HI 11r1·n! 4 

\\'I'll! 111 i'ttl•.l It> II'" lt •'11:111' {';t·.: I U 

:thor!!}' lwf•·! ,. tin· 1:,,_., ·d J'l~·· Ill\ M 

'tto•ll 

"I llld tlu·111 td ;, !i!flt• \\hilt• hmt·U 
l•·n:,·,! Ill I ttt' I 'qt •. d\ l'td"ll\ 

,\11.1111' I !lo111l- It ,I,,., 'nil Flui·:,., .. 
\\·,, lA •••tiel /II , I I' .. 1.1 \' 11'1 I> lit' jol;to't' [o•>l 

l••!l/4. \\·,,·,{ lt·IJI II 11'"1"1' 1111.f Ill<'\!' t•ll 

. I I .~ '' \', t I o\':1,. ltl "iii' '' f <>!II 1/11'1 !Ill) '• 

, ttw\ l.dl.•!rl H':tl hnn ·; nl•t~td 
lilt' Ill J!lld )..d/tiljl(' 111111. . 

"Tiw l•1•· .\ntl'tlt·.n ... \\• 11t lit. l·nl 
•'.\' .h.tt,'l J:d unl. The\' J:lt'\\' ht·:trd", 
., .,·tl !1'"1' C':1·.llfl ··.,j,lu•J'~. I tu·:ud 
\ qunl \t'l\, ·,, 1\ , I,., Ill l.dl>t·l' 

. ' 
,· 1, 

,\l;11 it• "·"'' :)·" H!,to!•· ! 1 ''I' l•11l 

lrtp·; I<~ {'ul•t, 1 .ki•;..-I·H.~: ~·~~~~·. J•tt.l ~:''.lJ'· 
jHl•" tn ~oldta:o::l•' l:wt!tls:t· ·nl'l 
WP!Io.l•of \l,'h ]'r:ilti. u:1.! .\'111 )1,,...,,., 
~~ .. ~ h ol I \', ji<l/11 \\I" I ,·, <!1' I, <1 ! I'll II' j I • I '1. 

of tl••· • l \·, !l •",1111111~ t ftt' )' \\ 1'1 t.• I"• L 

!e-.lr•,l \Ill .LilY :I'; it I ;t} p:i)'lt•JI 

"'{Jp'lt'' i. l•·:dh !Itt ~''""I :td, •),,· I\~ 
jd dl;o·d. ".':,,: j,iu·.. I~ I' II ! ,j, ''II 

p.q•t·r. '·'.1 , 1-: -;t \' ,\ ·•u'1 r• "'""1. ! t, " 
f, n ~ !'!• ~:. '"d ' 1 1 • r I'" r 111\ • 1 I d ·,I •, t 
11:111 ,IJ,. !lit• 11 " • ~ ' 1 '. ' I . ' I ' . I tl \\ ' \\ 1 I Ill 
::,\ • II \' h,t! •1 ,. ft' • J, ,J '' 

"fduardu" Supplied Cnth 

\\'lwn .·.1' !, \\ :1:' to~·c ·!• d. 11 •.·••ne> 
ftPill ft I J.\ 1'':11/ "''"' •,Ill \1' til,)\' ;1><. 

l'oi•LII•I·'· Ht• \l>'!l~,j llll'd Fr;lrd,. 1111oi 

.\ lt·\ f•·"llt linlt' I<~ t11111 ,d n 't' 
IJ,,II:.•·'' in ~1111 . .,: 

"f·!u;tfd,, 1\ tt, (,:· ·lo111: IIlLI 1 hillf .'' 

\f:p i\1 !:.,ltoJ ' \\! • '· \\ t' ·,\ •·ltl. I•· jt;t ~ Hjt 

j iaJ 1111Hl• .', f · 1. • tl 111 : ht· • .ol I •;t\\ 

hi111 wlwn J. .. l'(•t·tw.! I i~e .lt•"l 1 f :hi!t 
lilt!·· \dti11' f.,.\fq' \\1' u·:···! ·• 

y,.,,~,,. l.dt·r, td•.: •. tc·Jtoltl,,~ ,d.~·ul !Ito' 
\\'nrt·rr·t!• l•!o·:d ·''• ~l.t:~·· ·:",. 11 ut·u~ .. 
)';1pc·r jt/&odn ,,, '"' "~''' 1 1.\ lil;dl 1·:< 
Jl,>l\';11'•1 linn I Hlld till II:< ,)l;dt'l\ H'! ,,~~w 
rr,/1'•! lnur il...; tL~· 1 !:1· 11 ,. .. Fdu:11olu '' 
:-:1. ,. ul·... ,,.,.,, J tH .'' ·I :t I''.-' 'l r ~ 1d ~~I" r-
•: i ~. wh.ILU -..):.· lr.t•l I.H•·\1 11 a... I· 1 .;or.:, 
}-', •• ,til>. 

:'lnr1 ,,; \\ :t~ ""', u( I L,· •,n• htl!'J'.Illt• 
o·;u.,·ht Ht Jl,·rn ... r:dh' " ·n.il f'•·••llnl!-
1 t' ,. Ill' •. ~·j>t;!l !•'I... Ill ! \' \\ :l!' q·:•ll· 
,.,,,,If.:•·\' cdr ,lil,lt' ::, :·.· •• ·r ... ll ,,( 1!, .. 

f,\,. ~I.Ht1:t•. ]:,·r11.11d H.,rh.·l. l:ur' ,,j., 
HntaJhf,, .\\:11 [l/1• /. 11 Jl d .I 11 111 ,. •. \\. 

\ld'or.l, 1111'11 ;-:,·,··nil~' oh•··! !.,r lilt• 

:\ I \ II 1\ I ! 'I' ! t' \' I 1 "II c ',I ! 111' . I I 1' I 1 t' • • t1 ~ It 1 1 I \ t , 

\o, ··I I' (I, 1'11 ~t'l ( .,_ \ t'!lt j1 1" ~ 1 ' 

~·lttt :·• •. !La l., 1 Joti•l \!:11 t·r" · },;"I 
'""'II lH'I i\ t' •·I J~l ··t•;>t d '·'II I"' llo~• 
•' r J 1, 1: ~ :" I· t! I [i #-.' :~ o I 1\ ,... )j '< I, ~ • l! r I• 

f I tl , "il \\ I l: d~ ,· 111,1..., t /'' Filii t.! I I••· 
\r:tto·r t.:·l!t' hto~ • l:tl.\. \ 11.r 1.. •• ft 11t·•l 
lu .-.:1111 J:'"· l:ar t.._,., 
.... lll'l l·· .• tllll"ll\ lt!'l 

I 'I . \ ,., •11 I :1."1 .~." . 

lolld .\1.111 tii!'L In 
,.( Ill,\ {.j.j 

~::tit t.: i~ 1 ,. I Ul !!•·,\ :, • \\ ,, · !, i • .,•J. •'1 /I·,., 
IRI"n·lt, ra;·,,d, t!o~ .. · .\t'.H, .t11o 1 1.:• 
.11 I I' .,1 t It•' II' , ~ ll It· "I tf , :t I • t'o'l, ·( ~! ;tf f 
.• ···"' o~.·tl4 of f L·· J\, ,.; , It jj,. I ··nt.,., , ;"" 

•'li 1'1 \ \.io\di•· jJ, \\',ft'l ,)l··•d',. 11:,'1 

!o'•,fiHt<•ft\', Jq ( uj hoI :·"·II,, .. , ";JI,j /,.­

\\;1'1 H...,k;•,J ul~<•ut 1'1:\ "l"'taltt•u~ !,,11)'· 

111 1 ~ fr~>lll dl'l;u·~IH' ... ,.,.ld.J' !·· l"·ld•,-o.J 
llltllllt•l.'l 

( lu!IIO,rfiU.'t fro11lt '"'"""'.'\f.,,..,,, 



1 . ... 
!P: 

j'"i 

'' 
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!/)tiJL:J'/i!J~iJ·~l0JIJJj;;UJ2bJ :CrJ/lu'tL;a ·~dU!iUJvJ Li0JuD8 G·llevs t~~£~/2i·c1 
'I I ! , /: . r . . 

t'y~ PAU~ 1..:ESI!Il , l ~~ :1, r 
TOird ol ••• ,;., I . l i II : . ~ r··.' . I 
, ; Tl"· t ·,.11\r:d lnl<•lli:~''1lrC .AJ."cll· \ , ) · .. ,... ·• ~I . ~ S] r' 1 

<'\' 1'111'1' inn••IJ~!th'd r1<(\-l ( :"lru, :i. , i (J I -. t.' . .,- ;-.. 
• · ·· · ~ 1 \ · r ..., l \· ~ 1 f" .. '" ~,. !q)fl'l'in;i ·:.l:tq,:o( !• llii\P~-~1 llll1 :lt'• I (" I 

1 ~ > 't•'\, ,J. ·'-'."~· r_ /' 

ll·r~ .lol,n waynr an<~ r.uul ,._I'll II 1 _._... : , ..s ,,. / 1 ·'f. · i -... . (::'. _.;·.··. 
lu Cl\!111\'~·tinn .. ,.Jth .!\ Lll~rrc- Ul\'il~ .! '.: ·. r :,~ -~ .· !.. . t' . 

~; .. " or p,,; .. ,w. ~ .. 

1 
, . ·. .; · .f -· • ,. •.• 

' Thr ... ~nrr 11 l,~~t c,f ~hi<~. omi~·-or_~Na . · .,_/ 
(<~n-.p 11 ,_,.; in.-lu.l,,l lllrt·t· J Anu'llt'Af\ ·""'"' . 

:"'d1,•f.!tH•.·4~. t\''' ~~~ whu111 \~~t> Y>or1 ·iu~ ~,. ~:i . ' 
fllf tlw 1 1 ·\. Wlll:lm ~{.•f:){.~th nnd 'r\.l,·x .~ 

u., •... '···•h r ...... t. II.S. Arnoy l·~ra- ·:·'·)..'·. :i,} I I· ll•~njn•r:e, h'!'ll" 110 \lpf'tl:-ol(t• •. ..Jd1:s ut; \h(> ,. 
l'h.Jittlu:t p!•ll ·\n1l l- ran~ Siu\Jo:''"· a !'J1•r~ 
l1lttf ~t.1nn.,. H:Hol•·ri w":o~ 111 lilt' n1iddl'.r' 

~tqr;~i·, j,.p·n }-',,.1111.: Fionn!, \\;,jH • \ 
r''" 11111f1•·r llrt•llioup:traant·rll(or t~:\11''''· ~( (• . . 
'f1)t'll ht• ho•ru~'lr "'~!:U!:II.\',KOif. fltl•\li~: .~~·e ' , ~_;-........,~--....--,,------;>.::::·-:~· RI"V'·oC•o•,•~·· 
dw:f nf ltu· t.ul)an :\tr l-or :ln'.t.l'\dfl II p . I I th . . I :. . 'I I. d 

( I , fa\' t._ n .rtn~m". p.ar o e anvii\EOn e11m_ J_ s qu1ct. '( j"'ne . 
,f,t'~,.lfl~ H ... M 'l'('ft•! ~~~·11t Cl ,"\, J 

~forrtlll \1.'14'\ 1\ fit't'la!H' ."'j•il~l"f, ;1\IOI!dl 011 (h,· f'au;d Zl)f.t' l'lllt! Eioil in h1• klli'W 1\lllhilll{ ""PIIt lhf' i'flllttllllt plot, 

-· 

SOt;U!TilS 0W: 
'i!LJU CUll 

------- -· -----
it wa."' "llrS"oun,kd h.~o· 1,114111 l"ul•un tr''''i'" 
lcJ hv Fi..h:l C.~t"liH htm.•u·IL 

Tlw l)umini•·Hll!'l \to' I'!~ )11! 1 :ttl, 1l IH•f.,l't> 
TV ,·.rul'na,a un tht.'ir "-11' tP t"t~i! l·n.,.lru 

Ut•lltoUm·hl Trujdln l!ll•i J,,ui~·t··l M-..ra.:"" 
8~ 4 ),d·n. l.r··~' 11111J1 l.-,o ~l'olf·,, !:tfi•T, 

,\lur~Hll wa~- t')O't"olfr·d h.1' » l'w·tru ~ttinc 
Pquatl r .. , It IIIII• I, II·«.~ ,.,.Jftlulolt• pl·•l. 

\\'l,"l lw.-.uu .. ,.r 1 ~~~ f10410,IIHI• •. ~ n•1l 

hlttt\\'0, f\;t·tUwr M"'J.~.lll·~ l·nlt;,n \\1ft' ltotT 
h1:-> ,\m,.,,,.HII (;!lnth· ,.,,, a\• ;1 r•Ttl •• r 
il. r.; .. , dioft'u·-!tl•. ' . 

.\ .... -.u .. n It' ltw Truii~l" 111\:,,i,m c.·l 
lnp:-.•·.1, :''''\. ft,>t~t· \\,1• lt·lt·tt·•·~l fa1•11\ 
iaiJ Ill lid .Ut•pnrlt ,j ftl•lll ( '1!1•:1, I !til '"' I,. 

turn"d nan1ar 1111, .... 1,,. Hlf uu,J ~···•· Fo•r 
tlw~:f' d;uuh·~tiur lrij':, ~uo u .. nl K l\\111 

l'llYIIH' lln·i'lh'lotfl }'Lou·. H. II'.' .. l•uudwt 
And tt :\fi.fnnl ~JH''·dlo,•:ll. Jlu \'tuf~·t:H Ill. 
:=tur~i~ M.t("llll!i•:dlll't! h1a11 Ull !ll.ti.J !oi\:00• 

lt>flOII., ll!i~:'<IIHII,. 

1uJn.• ir.ttn~tt••l in 111 ""'':V jlll\~~i~·-s. ·ll'alllllll.;1 l'ity 1_u l;t;l'l' l'aiiRIIWI!IOIII p••lil't" . •:nul_ Flyr·11.1 <il~•*.~'~·""~_' .... h''t1u!.uul hn~ 
A .'llrt(IVf' or T(lled;•, Ohw Wf"flt tu • r I I l \ 11 I I 1, c~ 1ha in I ~:;M nll•l lu~ntnu:! :~ in·t ttl~ au Ill' :' lro~'l'"~ u;naJtii:,J. , 1 I'H'll• ~up~ \\ 1l' .• na~. Jr<\. .utc t'i.'ll 

. I 1 Hul Frnn&..""l Et·purl~ tn tla· CIA JtiO~ M'.t'r~ tug-t.:llwr '.~ Cu~a. \llwn· 1-i.ym.' WA!" Aasanins fuHed 
mand·~!;}tn in.lt:pPntl'ilt rd ~rill. tn t··l·l f(t· ·rt Hd\''llll'l.' ..-.·arsHII!o(. I'll! wo.t.I.Jn~" mn\lor h.t:~o~d ,, 11 th 1 (~t.;lru 
tbf ..:.,r .• mhr.;~.v ~.ftountnin~. j"l')u!>. oiiHI- \ 

1
' • 

1 
:"<>II '

11 1 
' 1 • 1 · 1"1 ' 1 L.l · 1 On Hilt' ~h dt.:.i .. n, HHrkt• np~•rh·rl;~· 

(• · ( 1 I I . 1 • -1 , ... , 1,,, lo•fl 1 -,,~o. "" Ai1ril I-I. 1.;..t•n fP\:11 ulwn. It' ~~·n·•·n ·~,..,·:nt! Jill' l'f :-;;111 
'llllltlUI!I't nrc·t• a· jW• I .t~ ~~:1 ~utrn.· .. \' o\ t 1 t h 1- 11 ,. rhl lif' bndf'olllll •. ._,.,·ufJull !'"l!lad tl1:1t (lu·d ln11 

l'' . .f !1\'>'rllorO\\' thM lt··tl~l• 1\'tal••r:-lltj) ·\ .·." n.l hi .. wift" fl~·w' to I',JU:llllll .. ll~f . Ita~ w~n ,... " II~· ·~ I I t • ;t. 
0 

\ r I I ''II . L' l I I 
·"f. .. .. • 

11 ·!· u I n ~ l '( ht'I'Uil·j..,'UIII~ Zac·;t, fur li lrij' I·• IHllltiH:O.. ill f'l [n f\1 lll.'-tlll, r.:ll.)' In :t~o.'. the• 
••tl t'a:;.·l~t IH1id~· !\iur}:;ai1 M I ajor, hil:h· _a~r~l~·,J ~~~·· l:.'·f,..,t 111111 ' 1r hllllt' ' 11 •. 

11 r :.; 11 ~p~·diut whut h.- h.~t! in 111 ; 11 ,!. Fh·rtu \'tulynn Ill w,, .. ,:4·T:uunl 11': 1111· l!nh:1111:1" 
t'•. r.tnk in !he n·vnluticHJAI)' i.trny, · ~~··'~~.'.b.', ~a)'llt~ tl 11 'Y ~' 1'n' {" 111 ~ \Vh~ rt'(!l'\t'll. wlwn ,, ~tn!'p•:d tn 1dud <~ll 11 11111 hi'· 

6Tht" ~JlSt'{ \IIC!.olf.)' il'i\'f llati;.lU, 1\11·1 l111~, I·J\1' ,IUIIJ:h lwl•dllh )llt'rl Ml'l'OI, rH· Stlllll! ('fA Ul,."l'/11.-l. ltl'lil·\~ ~l .. q!RII tWt'l'll tht• li.S ttnd ('q!.:l. Htlll'h ln:.·llr 
th~ ~jottil~ !hat W(!.Pl \\'lilt tl. l'fh'vurx;.:t·\l ,n .. ··~l)ll'lll. . ~~~ would nuL hun· Kltt·nq .. tt·ll tht' l'annnlll i:l'lll'l' M).;l'ld~ 4iUI"."~tittnnl Htll'"4' ollld lhe' 

.f\1orJ:;tn ~·~ rl'fJ"i~tt-r t'\11"11-linr.:- lht> n·vulu- C ch of arms • · · ; · · l' l'i t'uh.w rnidt<r<~ wh .. "j.,,. \1t:l1 lat:u. 
(1,111 {11 l:ht>r Lalit, 1;\Ut!!". :\ (1'\\' \.lol.'l"k~ I a ti' ·. I .I 1~·~'~',"-','d.'" .w•ttln~tl lla,:;l!n,.,(. ll'f:~l'll,t. :•,

1
,t }{,,rkt· l••lo.l lht"J\l tlh' ('1:\ It,, I Jit;:l!lo'f'of 

' 

'1.'11 1·\· ll'l''"·1 1·1ll.\' ~;uit-1l din·•·_• y .'' _n .. rl:.t· 10:-.1~1··•: t:u 1\11 1111._.. .~, 1 u WI 1 

~.11•1•',', .. ,,'1;,,,._,,',·,~~.1~11,,•,• ,t.:_',',',',''_,..,~:r,.,,1,·~~ !.'1-'o'·',•·,.',·,",:'_~ ~p .. ll \\l.l·rt· a ;·,.dw uf tHIWi "'.nn~ tl. many IT~~~~ .. ( !l~t• \'ptl)nn Ill nu.!. !lu• 
:. ·• r "' r .~ 1 [ft,ifnl Si:all':'l ~<•\t tnnwnl, :l,r••d)'h th<" 
~,.~tf.,. 1 . 111 !'u!•.HI :''" Futn• t14'adquarlt•t.<. ~uul,mata· rifk ... , n·voi.VI'r"i,:lli:l<' I tilt' Jlti(H"• \\'lu•n tht· :-opt•urh.,·a.J f,H<t' :--pla·ht·~l 1.1·nftitl 1tt!t·lh..:t'utt \v~·u. \ 1,,,.) It,). 

R e:l u sc'd second spO f ~~.~:·~~·:.:;·;'/,'~·.:.~;,nd 1 ~~~:,'t;::·.~;;·~:, ::: 11 ;:·~~:; ':r :,1 ~-~;;~ ~ ;/,~u;..~ .:'~,:d ~~~,: 1 !:,~a; 1 
1 :;:!:·'""~','.,.·,::~.t·; 1\~1 ~~~;,:· \' Mu;::·,~"~~t~',w lt~·~~~~r 1:·~ t·~:;~~~; .:,:111 ·.~ ;;.. '\, .,. ~ 

"~LtJ<~r .\1 11 r~ .... n ~ 1 ,,), 1• 111 InC confi~lrn- l'tu·tft> fln·an. 1:, mdP!- <~fll~~olt' duo f'J1r::1· .-\!''":HHI1·r J~url.t•Jr ~t flt'l'iun··~· it'\lrnnl· this !ltidi'IIH'tll w.t [t\H'. 

tiall~,'' ~l!.rj.!i' l•lltf Th 1• ;.,; 1.\\'~. •·if~: )1.ai•l Hl;i €':.11\;d ··nlrallt't'. Tl~t• "'IIIIIIIJI bt1ttl i:-t, I'Ju,lt•~r!lJ'ht·r· tttul iut .. llq.:t'lh';. ·~~·nl. lin :\pall :.-: .. l~n;:l, l\ul~.~· ;,, .. ! 1111 ,,1 
la~· '·\"" llli'f'.lllfll" ~n IU\'<i"i"n u( l'~tn•una fEiaitH' h:~.! lot'I'O ~t;indlli~ hy for ;!llf~ DoiJbl* doubl4!crost .. , .... , I 1:\ fqt/l[fru'l :JU'I'fll· ,,,.,, 

au.! lh•• f'.HtHii i'.ttflt'. lit· wuutt·d IIH' I£• be ~:H'IIlJI drup II rrtru·vo·tl !Ill' \n·:.pllll, !1
11

vaf\A in ll11• l:n·,·hnui! nud lrw.l In 
lt'•'Hihl-ln l'"0/111.11111 .. r !Ia· l''(IH:Jiti(lol, I ftlllll 111 '' W;dt·r au.! Likl' l.iiiJ!I!(·I"n·t! s~~n ,If II :\'t·\\ Ylni.i )thl,..:l'. Aln.: ~rn·~ htll!lh twu !'" rt·fHl<'IH':-1, T!tt· 1··"!11•" 1111~:\·5 
l•1lrl J11m J .... ~., inlt.·rt·sh·d, but not in 4 llll'lll lu tlu• \',.fa. • . j •·d R~ 1111 jl~lrai!HIII'l'l ntlll i!l!t·III:.;I'IHt' :oJ•t'· 1.1J th.·,r laa~t·l:-. ,111d ('M!I~t·tl ltltlt' 11:tm· 
Jt·~·ll•ro.,hip )'lH'-IIi.n1. ~ Tht• "fi~h~·rnwn"·. al!ll.d~f lhP ·;-;(da PH.Ii:H in w~trlc: \\'ai II In l:t:.~. tle 

•·t "·'"'·'Hill; ''"''\t- Kot t11,bf' t'f:ll\',
1 

't";trtH' ~tshul .. ••n lh•· l',,,·lfH' n1:1'1l, 1\'l':lr lnAI'ric·,l Kdn·~~ .ln.·•llll'illl!' ltil!!lllo::dt•)·. 
'lht" .1\llll'lit;tn ~"'''"''"/lll'lll .. "' JlUf a mifi- Sant.t f'l;tl'lt, lllld burit·d tlu· ~o:ut•:-rt i~n·l dau~hll·r ur ;-;lull. 4'!u!. oiWflt'\' ~hf•rntan 
tat.V (nro·r th•·ll' Yl>ll.ll' \\dlin)." tu ,.: I 'ltl\3!11•1 .. n t"w ''l':idl, lbll!t' :'\biJ.:;Ul rnll Hillitll..":dt·~ 
liJ'.IIII'It \'nor •'"II ,:uunl1 \' :'' Jfe llt;llf ~ la:r hl!~li:tn.l tlt1·n to·o,;tww.l!lu·tr I' fillS• • Fr;u1k St·l~un, :'til .\u 11 · 1 inu1 htt:o~i 11 r•oc. 
'Wr!l, lht· l 1.:'. 111'\'o'l ,!l,f.twylhli\)C fht.' t (}n \pr:l II<. af!o-r r•·•'•·iving' ~~a,Cl o\ 
1111'.·.. . .. rt•ja.ll! I hat H!l trl\:&;-.a'l!a o;ll1p ha.l !'!Hilt·d 

. 'J'IIt' A .. ~t·ti~olfllnilit.:ary~lrt•nj!th in1h~ .:frunl thf" t'nhaH l'"rt nf l>11i:~h.H111 IJ!o<tlt 
""11tt.d Zn, • u; that linu· 111 1:1~•!1 l,,falt'ol •: ,,( ~1•11).:;111', nulitary dP..,ll!d in ,.n~ 
1•"·•111 1. 1"·0 nu-n. cntt'tp;trt'.! tn l;;,JIItU in I \'dl:t.~ l'r••vin····l, !ht' l'iili:un:~r•tiHl Jt•IV· 

\\'ud./ \\Ill. If .. \JIIJ'l!'Aii ft;,.;nrt•l( :t ~llr• t'IIIIIU'l!t ••1•11:1 1·d :\I Ill!'\' lll'rt·~(. }!,, lll'ftl ,[ 
JHI"'' Ml':u·\. I•.\ a (,·w hundt1·d ('u!.tw't,~ 'tlw IIC'W<~ 1111 llw :\'nla':o; r:11!i,,, tdurnt>J tu 
IL.'I' !o· J I<\' l'.lfl.IIII.IUiAII lt·tli"f!'l ti<Jt-:'111\!' t\w :--·altl:l f'!:11:1 <llt'il /lll,j W4'0l i11f.0 hid. 
l·lf'~ .. Hoi • tlwr dt""''''·l.< wuuld h,• t<llf· itt;.: "r hi~ f.11n1ly'." rattdl. I 
r .. ·,; .. ,il '" •. q•IUH' "' IJL h·*~' ~:ll)'lllliJ:t"' !:;'loll' dawlt•l\1 '(t d;~.\', thf' Nola slill· 
:l.t· vd.d n•11rd pt··i•llll•· rh l':1n;'ama l'aunl wah o1dy lhf! 

'Tht• , '"'~p.rnl••f<t pl~tnnt•d !o1 1'\'l'f· 

1 hr•·W [).,. l'.,n,Htl;,alnan J.!•'\'l'tl·nwnl ,'lifo! 

J'rnh :!11· I ··no~~ I fnr l'l••JIIIC.lll•l.l nn.l 
t'\I<IIIH•Ir •o·;l"l•fl'<l," SIH!J"I."', ~:!hi. 

"Tiot'\' 1\1'11' ~utt~: I" !'!l'flll R .,J,ip, 
lc .. ldl·d .\~ill, o·l:p~o~.i~····· thrci\~CI• lilt' !';Jn;,) 
lo.·~o;. fh, y w1·rt· ~~~uq~ ru tJ! .. w up :~n·l. 
~~nk ti" .. tllp ~tnllt'l\~,·~~· 111·:~r lltf' lud,~. 
.. ~~ thar rl.· ~:''''."! •'r·l In,·:.~ v.·•:dr\ '"'' 
d.tn•:~~··~d r11111 :-l1ip l1ffrw wuutd Ill' .'I••P·. 
jlf'li .. lll r}•o: h .fllt'o'(l"ll"j 

,\l,.f/;11 fl,.:'llttd ~~~ \\IHfld lit• lljl /1,,. 
'"'"''!or :If l··a·n tw .. : 1111oniiH. Jl,. w.•. t ;,;: 

u•t 1o ~". Jl,. had tl11' ''·'·n,,l:llll"~, !ohlJ''• 
pl.11:1'·. ,.,., vt h:n;.:. 

Showttd plan"•· named namt'l 
'I <II! :,,,·l••d I ill' .\lli<'ll!',t/1. flllj•il•;\· 

in 11.p·:1u:. ·"'I tr .. ld~o·ol tit•· If'!:\ J :t~·t·!l·t 
,,, ,h•nv•· I("''" f'•d .'\t~·hul., tJ.:/'!,~·"11 
t\:idt .. l<~, ,lor ltl!,;dll' at lht• Plulm-..q) !·• 
(IH· 111r ta"•' a•·d ~h''"'''d ltllll lhl• 1',;111"11 
ff.,L···o! i'l:H~t·'! lh;.t \\ nt· l•• lw 1\.~.1·d t'·n· 
!IJ,. 31!\,hl<•ll. Ut1•f I /1:111wJ all lilt 111'"1'1•• 
~~tdt" .,...,., ,. lfl\'tol\, .\ 111 tlu· ,., .. l'lf;tt'\·." 

'I !: .. '1• !l;t~rll'•, 1 '.'I'' 'I fnl!~· ,,;,IH1Jt.,f 
~t.•rr•• 1 F•on~t'.\1,, "lit"'l'lllr c1f !.ui!·I<.Ft. 
Jt.,:, :• J I.L.H•·I 'Hid .!.!In•· 1'~"111/ilillult•r ,f 1 h. 
( lr.!o I '" lfH' ltltlt• h ~:lllf>oll' lllll' 1'1!111\,i 

ft•lfl ,,( ~llll'hl)111<ull. \IIIII ht·r ndt, .Ill I"· 
t'l :tllo' II' I.!, !JHI, Jc,.;!4·illl .\I 1:1~, fntllll'•' 
J 1 itl•.l n,;~n •.til :ottll•:l · · 1••1••1' t" lt11l :1, to .1n1~ 
14.•11 ,,( :t IPI HJt·r pt•·o:llo!t·ul nf i'IIIJal!l '· 

!11\llll' ~1.1!)!••• uurl ill'!' ltu.kllh} IA•'tl' 

in,·,,\.., til •iw :1nw -:-;., \\.1. ... llul.,·ft \1; 1 , 

h·····' .. r rl"· t·"~~.~~~~·'":"r ·,~ ... ~t.~,.;,~.~, . .' 
111.,\1'/•ll·nl Th~·y :!ll~1~··dl,v ~·~·ltf•·frt·d \\itl1 
M <!')',Ill :tl ('H'/I(!Il'J'"', 1\ho II' ),~• \\,,~ 
llli)JI,O ~· • "111/ll,HI.jt I'. 

.oo\l'll•fddol': 1,1 lli:.;l);~•t·Jio I' lt'!"lll.", llH• 
invu•<~uf' 1\.1:' I•• l;d,,. tob•t• whtlt• t'a~'rn 
~A;t~ \o•llllljtlh•· l'nd"' ·"tnH· .... "lid l'h/l;t 
dit \ 'II' 111 l11"ad f ·~~ ,.,, of Cot/!;llt • to 1.j 
l'.tii,(111,.ZH:IIl'i \\totild I;IIHI I >II t lq• I',; l'lh 

l·•·a~• ~· .. ,p.f .. r l',on.litja .\ ,.,.,.~"~<1 f,.r,,,. ,,( 
l',ll.dll,l!i.;•tt' \,·,.qid .. 111!.-f' 1nLnd fr .. ;.l 
tl1r J•.,,·,[~,· ··"a'l. llu·n I h·· tn:1111 l11\ :t.•t•~t• 
14.1 111.\' \114Hiid :>ad IU r I otn { 'ttllll. 

1'oJ,r,. nnol ~all'•uaii;Jth' I 1"'"1~ 1\t·r·· 

n~'jjl~.;3't.il1~.~3~3:o .·.:Jt:a.g:~: 
I •A j,,, ... t:. 

:o.k.ri1••·• and Oa:ttt· ~t:ognt nhu,utl. ~h,. 
\\ ··nl lu t h•• l~'"'lt' .. r lu·s ."i~tcr- in-ln.-.·, 
!"1'11111';1 t'hd; •. \na>~. :\ r.·w h<tur~ l!otrr, 
~h~· \~ :t'( ;u ln·h·d .\ flt•r :~I hour :'II tr~ jatil, 
fl11• jll!lllil ktflt'tlll:t w:t:-t \.uult•cl hlH'k In 
~~ 1!:1011 ~~~·:1/1\d.EII·, ;\I !:I~ Jaitt) bd,t;n Jt•(. 

11~:•· in I lu· l:r;t!.tltau l-:111h:.-"~Y in PtHHtiiiA 

f'1t_,. l.f,. \\:a" blo•f ~tl!owt·,J 1(1 J,.,,v~ the 
l'Htlll( I\', l 

.',';d,un.d a:uotld."!ttt'll foun•l lh~ Ul'lll~ 
'"" ,,.,j 111 th·· !wad1 li I :-\:111! K (:In ru. A 

,., """ :till!' 'ilt·h1• \\'it." dl'l!'tl\'t'fl'll III'H I' H 

~··ol I :q• •· "'\lit d lo\· .111 ;\lUI' I 1• a II f 1 it• no I ui 
tl•·· .\11a~· f.11nd ,-.' 

l.~t" I•,[.Ll.\: tliCht, :\tnd :;!·1, ~t.f'uloan 
.lorp l.111•l•••f .al l'111 1 In l'otlllll\dll 1tl1 

lh·· l':1td•lw.oH ~·u:1"l lo[ l'unan1a nhnlll 
t;u n~dt·'l ttC•illu;:, .. l .,f 1111' ,·,q1iluf. In if 
\\ ,.,.,.: .. :. 11 r·nu·d 111• n. l'nL:lli!'l 1111d l'nlia· 

Spcarh<'ad blunlcd 
Thlt't' ,;f !In• 1!11'11 >il•t\1 ltc·d 'II lftt' ~u}( 

11-t lh·\ l•tl'd liJ l•t·adt llw h .. ,il .. Tf11' lt'!'ll 

,,,.,,, qui. Lh· r.tpllHI'<I h.\ l'arutlillt'~'~ Nn­
!PIII.II l;n:t!cl. 'J'Iu·l't' .111•111' l'lllo:tr&' xhiw .. 
l•:td l•,ft lh·· l'uh:lll 1n11!~ .,( l'to·rdlll·..:o!i 
II'• 1 H.d:tl•:•"" 1\ ill! !lw III.HII ill'-"t'tiOII 

f,o~ •· •d ;d ... ul .• liO 111<'11. l!ti•:.llv Cubnn~ 
\• In• ha,l f .. •q:ltl uaut •. , ,\l•11 1: 11.11. \\'h•·n 
I:.Ptl 1·:, ''" 1•·:11111'•1 lh;1l 1lw !·P' :ttlwa1l 
l..nl f., il···l I·• 1"'11>'1 1 ;11 ,. I '.111:1 nta h1· ··nl~. 
t I ol: ! 1,.. llo\ ft.'l"ll loll.! "' ./,·jt·d I II\' lin,.,. 

1·•11· .\ "I• ·I up' h. to 1. I" I oil•.!. . 

\lt•;ltl'\ IIJI••, 1'.1/o:IH:.IIIi Ill ,,(j ~~ <'!~ di~ 

, ..... ! ''" '"'" !',til\:.~ 1•,1)' 1··11 II! Ill lid ''\' 
fl ~Hoi' ~1.o f~ ,.] .\ II!Ho<;' i It<' llllt'fC ... llf\g 

II• ill~ ih t1 "''II' a n•tl,·t,.:~~~, .l'ntiiH!IIIII~~ It 

!;.f n! ':IIIII'• f,. !,,, U·1·d !It till' ll\'to·!•ftdl~ 
,.,[ Ill\ ,1 -i"ll, lll.lj•-. ,j !'.111;/ Ilia, II ( i./t• 
i.d.J,. Hlld ii'H'r;d h·llt·l·. wJ 11 ,·h l'nnlotll:l· 

fli;dl H•ll h,,~ 1131'" .",ltd !'I HI t•ol ,\I oil rJl'.'l Ill 
\ odo•'l!lt'!!l Ill t!J,. ph•! 

Tlw'r·· 1111"> ul·•• 11 ltll•·t (ron! fdut 
. t :II' .I !Olin \\ .• \Ill' .':lj~l:t·d •. I) 11 ~ , •• " il 

ll·d••d lh;d A11.1.'l Jt;~ol fl'ol'/\11'•1 ;f!1'" ()IHI 
1 *" 111 \\·,~,,~~·. '''''""" J,..l...,t·~·u N~o· 1:1. 
I:.:.·;, au.! .\I'' d :, 1 :t .. ~l 

l,'u•·t :l''lfl'tl lo1 \ llol'llo'ltll It d.o., 
\\ II~ loP ' ·, !•I .tt/H·il I 'o.tl j.,. t1 11.J ·\ 1 !it; 

m:tn 1n ('ul•:t, \t:1.~ in\<~ll•·.t t'otlh S!tiq:•"', 
~rlllq!';lll 1111d H"1kc 111 \:llt.>tl• j.Jnt:<, in­
duolihy- a t!nuhlt> ,! .. u!olt·o Jo.·~. ~~·~:o-"ll. 
'\\hu 111" h\'t''( 111. ~t·w Y<~ll... :tnd ha.~ Jll~t 
IJni·.lit'd wtilili~ 11 l.unl. \'tt!i:J...I "Fur R 

,\lilt~~·~~ J),.lbE:-,·• ,,,1.1 Tl .. • i\t•\, .. ; 

''I ,. t M r 1 t' d Tht• ~· .. nul\"r-n·\'ululi••n 
"I:MIII:tl CJi~ll~· it• 1!1 .• ~1 ,.,.,·:111"1' h·· .,.(':"1· 
1·d n l'l•l!'r fri"11d ,,( lillllt·. I \\t'lll 111 ... t·t• 

Fn&nk ::tun:~~t HI ll:P'all.t :1111! a·l.t'd ir 
llll'rt.' WH4 U.llytiJiH): ht> ,.,,i1!d dn ttl j,!'t'l 

111, ( ria·n~l ntll ol J.t!l. !It• ~~·11( lilt' I 11 

Murr,-an 'AI!u w;&~ \'1'1'.\' ~'~"''" In (';~~lr·u. 
tnd ~1 .. r~:u11 wa ... u't utlo•!'l'.~l··d in ft4\)'­

th1111." J,qj IIIHHt•y, 

''I fnuntl !'tal thai t',1•ft•J \1;1" ~~•.It~ lu 

in\nulr tht> Pt)aui~ti•·:u' H,·ptdd,,., :;n I 
v.o·tll I ht'l" nnd I lilt! Tl'111i!l .. t !t.nnillt\'1111 
di..tuf••T H1d1wl 'ftutillu) .d~o•Ul ilw 111\:t 
1'111111 1d11fl~ I ~;1nl iw -.11"1•~.1 lot·.of i':t··ll" 

In !ht• fotlh\·h Jl!lol ill\';'fto 4'ul.;t, \\ith 
~ .. q·nu·~ lw'p 

"I tuld ']',ujitlo•, <j tl1i11L \•HI •'nil l•ul 
\f•HJ' an ft•r a ll!;i[, .. n ,J~.J~:tt I .1·\ l1i1u 
ltdd' Iii>~ llflH\' \.:11'1, fo1 lin· ln.,IUIIOHII"' 1111ol 

t··ldl•ll-1' H lu:-oo'. Th••ll \H\1 ~··•!lh' 1/i W!lh 

\Our unu\' 

ftw·lwd ·• 
TrupiiP lti'JII tl\'t••l ll11• luilttnll t11'1::1r 

,\;·nl ;nul put up !lw ,·u·h l11 1:•·t 11 .~1!11~­
nl. :-\t·l~ull ~ntd h, !'aft! :\1 .. rr:tll ~,dl\l.fltltl 
duwu, plll'l ~tOII,ii!Jll "l"r ,.,1','11"''"." Th•· 

11•u1nilll!ll-." $!dHI,Ulitl wa;, lob·· p;t~t! \,!,,•, 
tlu• 111\'0l.'IP•fl pf ("ult.l loq:an. 

S!UI'l!l~ ~upn l•·atno••l !Ill' .j,•f;ld~ o! 

thl." lii'W p!ol ;IIJoJ Hdo!I'HI<'•! tlJt• t'J \ 
\\'lwto t Ito· •••:1'!11 ~ pcd!o·.; ; :1 <II;:; .. Otll "' 

(' ll \.:1 1 t1 f)u• ·: IIIIHII' I ,,( I !I ,;1, 11 .~ • II I 

Htu\"'· in !·t r11ul .. ut ,,!ur 11,,,. 11;,1'1'''' 
lrt)! 

Dccoy,d by Ruul'• wife 
~~·1.,>11 111'1 oJI.'o•,: ,, IOII'I'[tlll>!' !,.·f\11'1 ft 

Hl>tl ,. !<H•l ,,,,;·.HI :: ... <il .t:!t ,. 1: .. ,; ••. It' 

11\4'•1 111 11:1\UII:I, !,,. f'l!odll'•l :'ll"!o'.lll''\ 

h•otn•· .\ "',n11:111 :1!1 ,\, t'i ,·d. !do 111 1! t<'d 
lit• I :.o•lf ;n ''~~I~. .\1,.1 ~1111·• :111.\ ! .. l.j 
!: .. 1 ~t' f11 II•IIU" HI\ II\ 1'1 \\'ht·lf !It' )'•·I 

t!n•r;•, i•f' wa-. Ull'• ... t••L Tho• \\•Hnan \\I•·• 
nJ,'-\II'I'nl tl11• l'lll•llt" \\;1.'( \'ll111a 1>·1'~· 
Hntt! ,·,, .. tr••'.ot \\d1•. 

llv IIH." l11111', ~~~~~~:un l•a•l !ulcl Fi.a1·l 

11 i11>11l I ]ap 111\';i-..JOII pit>! \\'1! hnlll Ill I'll 

f ftotll "•~ { l11• tuiJIH•Il do.! I 11 :-., 'lw ,'</ltd I•!' 

h;1d jll dt·nd•·tl (to hll ot!ciiiJ( \\tilt Tr 11,1111!1 

in n1 dl·r tu ·wl a 11.!1 1 
Ill IIH<I .'\11)711·1, ;\l•>!')':tll "'!'ltl 1111 lo! 

1:,-lol ttnh" llll'"·~*u'•· I" I ho• t hl<'f pf !Ito 
/HI Ill< 1111 t;11JiJ:;I.\' tlbldij~:I'IH'I' llo· ._;til/ Jw 
lo 11 ,1 "''lll'ol Tllfll,in•l. 1111 lhr· :~~·Hih ''"U"I 
,f e 'ql,;t, "" an I t1 \ .iJI ~ i u t1 h· ,,·ht:•·•"l 
\t, !H Jl 1'1 !•Itt n• l,.·,.f t•f lt•JH\11111',111 '<~ol- 1 ~· t • 

;tCt.' 

Fl\'1' IIIPJ!th'< 1.111'1, Hr1f'lt1• \1 Hll c•ll hi4 

ln~l mi!I!'I'"H Ttuo -il;·)o'.tf·•·ld : .. i •• nlnt•·f' 
I'll HI In~ p;u (llt·r, (;ruff,,\' ."\ull1\ ,!II, ~:i. uf 

\'1/,r!t·thury, < .. nu, '''"1.. •'It ''~""i Ft. 
I.:llloh·nfnlt•, Fl.1. .. 111 fl li'TI!t·d lui11 t'lll:lfH" 

Hl'''dh'!,dl nil ~•"1'1 .'1, 1~nd '!·,,~~ t'u· 
11111101. M.o'l'o•l!tl'•illlnl (111'111. 

Ht<d.t• an.J ~u!:n· .• u rEI~·.! R fh.,::ld Jlll'fln 
'!hiHotlin..:: !h1·\ \\0'1< l•·'IIU•! f,,. '~W;!IM· 
rua, wilt'fl' !11;"' 1•luo111'ol l·1 •.111 .111 Mlr 

fn•,Kiit ~··r\·h!' Tlwy uw.lt· '"'' (ud 
:;(,.p~ ·- 11t CuJ.IIIHd hlnud .. rr ~j,.,r,·;··., 

Yn.·M<{;tn l'l'l:i•l!oHioo~ und 111 Jt,.!, •·. llrHt ... h 
Ht•tulurn~. \\ t.n, lht•)' l~·ft 1:1 llo't·1 tltl'' 
p!Jt!H' dl~;\jljll dl l'tl 

Th.il lltlo;hl, ~<III!J.:i"' l't'''l'l\~··1 M '''PI•f'l 
lhnl tlw.pl&tlh' \'ott,<~ 11Vf>tdt:o• iu '.:to :tr·u..:n:'\. 

Fr Hllk ilnnH·,t'E~tt·h ;·ail!•,! 1!11• 1 Hltllllilllol­

,., u( Uot\'nl inlt•lln~t·ru·c• in Mt.lllll .\11 nrr· 
·f':t ."11':11.!1 \q,·. IIHIIIda~··l 11.\' lhf' .\:n\ ~·. 
('1•11~t ~;!Ifill!! ltll•l Asr Fntt'l' \ 1•11\nft• 
!'t'ltrdt llitll)' nu<~ tiiJ:lHIII.t'•l Ltll·r I•\' 
J:.,lkt·'l' :\t1~flll faW)'t'f 1ti1.J jli'I'<~UIU;I 
fllt'floi, Elh• Hu!nn !In! 11" '•·I• t• 1.1 lilt.> 

lltl"-'i''l: \ lilt"• ltnn:-; or lhqr !'Lilli' \\ k."' 

Forced anlo boat 
~ .. lilt' 111\'l'~tq·.d,.,, l,, l1. , 4' !lu· plunr 

\\'.1~ .. al .. ll!q:• d I 'I' l'a,•l t ,, ll.l:l'l!l.ot.. r, :u.t.; 
.'\ ,.j' •ott hn ~ ,, 1 '"~ I.,. • t lo~ "t \ 

"\\'lto'/1 II..- 1· 'l••pj••·,j ,:, ! o·ftp-f It! :-'t:J•t· 
J,., l-'11·!d 11• :tl l;,.l,,.., \ ·~· po.) o tn ttll 
:\ !IH'II•'·'Il , Pill It~•·' • 111, l"""t. I· J,\ ,j l'nt" 
1<! \ .;IIH·' To·\,o \I,., •;trd I h;'\ \\1 It' 

J,·,.,j,.,j l•>r j', 1'1., llij•.t I, .oj'ol 1d ''~ !lu• 
!:t•l'u!ol··· ,( l! .... o~~~' .1· \ 't h,, 1 .. '" .• rr ·11 
tl,t• •'*' 1'1'\ ~'''' '" '! • (IP 1o• :d['a. unt :,·,1·\ 

111·\'i'l E.:"t t1u·r·· 
.. ;;,.,,.,HI '"" ' 11. 1:1:'. l'.~t. . ,., . '\···I 

tl!( .• rnl:dll•n !t.orot 11 "'!11•1• .. t ·'' ·rl I H· .• \o'l 

I h.1: I''·.. \ 11\o'' • !1' • ,., .\\ o·l HI I 1 .• • oi•• 

~ • !!pi iull "~ I; .. I • ,. :i It•! . "I,, 1 .II, 1\ , • ,• 

!1'1<'1'•1 I" 1>~•,1 1 •1 ,, I Hlo:H• j, :i'!tl' loH,t! 

lh.d h.~o! 1"11!• ol i111 · \li"lo' ,., ll.ornha•,t'l 
11\u WI'' J..., t',d !wt \\ tllo i'lq:•H•· I111U1•'l' 

I h,· 11·'i:,,., j, ... t I•· f: 1rn111• ·I ~oil,:, ,,,,,.r 
~th•· l\1" \1111'(11;111• '~1'1'' p1J! ••H l·«.ttd' 

I! I d ••••. ,. H:•" I•. I •• 11.·1·····1 1:•'1 ~.,, ...•.. t 
~0/]1'\,lh, l)d'\ !I'IH'Io•·l t'•il·.o 
Ill\, ..... ! IJ',t(l•! l' dl. I.'' '!Ill ·,;d '1 'tt' 

! 'I ·• ('ttl>dll'> \\!.to i1 ! i ! I•·' •,IJi \\ •1 fo J;,.! i,,, 
/l'l·l·:.:lli.l •. \11 ,,,,, 

( lu· \ !IHodo· I J,,. 1 \•, I'·'! I •')''• .' .. · .. 1 ,.·: ,, 

''' 1•'1'"11· I • • ,., 1 o·d l•\ 1 ... • It '. • j .... nt :1t><l 
.--:(\11 1~1'4, • /lo· ": I 'P .,: 111• II 1\ a·· l-.:11 111111 

)1•1111.1, 1'1 l'ul•.:!l u!lw. 1 ,,1,, :.Ht•ilo•'l•'•ih 

\1111\t',J hl:.llll·l l u It•• ltA!•l lh·d !11 tilt• 

f:lll: •.. ! "::at• .. 
'':\1ni1Po,l \1;,., ''t'!l Ill ll 

II!Pillil:l ;I ft· I Ill· l, .. ,,p, .... "'I ,. ll II ,,,,. Lt• 

:til .I !"'Ill! '';o II ! ., l • l :." j \ "" o I• .i, .. ~~ t•! 
• r ·•:t :.! II I' I • I .. \, ~ \t •. !uo:l n,,," I, a\·,. 

I "I ,·,•d I h1· \loll' I I< .II. I" I .. • ,j •,·•lloi·lll'lll I I' 

111 1l "" 1,., ;, ·•. ~~ 1,.· r, ! h• \ .. ~ ,., ,. ,J, I,~,. • ,.,1 
I,, f u'l "' ill~>..,,li • Vi> r,., k l•hi.t ; .. •I ;:'••I \...ill. ,j 

11••111 
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~y P:.UL MESKIL 

''I wns a sp,l'," Frank Slur;:is 
admit<. 

"I wa~ iu\'olvNl in as~assinn­
!ion plots and COJbpir:~ics lo over­
throw s~\·cral fur~is:n ;:ovcrn­
mcnl;;, inr!udin~ Culm, Panamn, 
(;ua!,nnala, the ·ouminican I:epub­
lic and Haiti. 

f •i, •· .. 

tht> Wat~r;,:Jt!c 1lrnnJa, Stur..:i; ~~a rt·:a~­
!,fe J~fllt.':t Uon.l wt"'Jf! I'X{Jiu!r-t 11\lt! 

tho.st: of any ficti•Jnal :-;1y l!.tt•n·H·IA , .. j .. t 

the offire o( hi• !-.taami !a\\ rn, Elli:­
HJbm, and ~t o~htr pLHcs in :'\t·" Yr,rl-. 
and l'iuri.fa, he C!\nJiJiy ft"\'t•:t!,•.! m~~&n\ 
d~tae!' of his rvlorrul r:nrH a.' ill ~~~·:a·1 
til'ro·. .~en?t s-~tf"&lf"r, gnn· rul-..flt'r, R"u1·r· 
rd::a r~.:-hteor and Prt•ft'~::ti.m.al plu:h·r. 

·.I ~:-: '· .- 4 ' , 

SEt.nt•d tu a !!.Pcurity unit th.tt hsn~.l!ctl 
tvp-.srad f('p,Jrt~ front Al1a·:l intt'lli­
J.:"l'nce n;:-ents all C•'+·rr f.urnpe. Thi• Wl!' 
his introdnt.:tion ro the d;u\,; wuri.J IJ( 
('.:ipinn:\cc and intri;:ui!'. 

In Berlin durin:: theo rhil!irst r~rt o( 
the. ('uiJ war, he :m·t his first n-al spy. 
She was A ~l'autiru! :LCtN~s wh.l also was· 
an tt;:c.•nt· o( H.s~:tn:ah, the s,·~·rd .crmv 
formt"t.l to Uc!l·nd the new sla.tt- 1lr ru~.l'l." 

\\'h<·n he returnt>~l to l·ivili:1n :ifr, 
F'r;-tni.; ~ec!lm(l a liag-3n..1h rvurit.·r- pfra 
h..!p.5 the cnly l{,,nuan CalfhJiit in this 
s.:rnul"'. In the t~SQ:~, hP Wt>Ct t~ ~!!.l:ni to 
'lli~it An Uflc:lt.• ~,t.·ho l1.1.J nutrrit'.f a Cut.,,n 
::::::!~. !!~:- !::-::.:!;· "to·;;~ clo"~ to Cu~.;:r, 
Pr1o, thP Ct.:L.ln prt:lid,•r.t "ho ..,.,·as Q'J.it~ 
t'1l in 19;•:! h~· a mili~ar~· C'•1:1 1) ltJ I·~· 
Fnl~rnrio P.uth:ta;, Fr:..n~ md }'rio on.( 
uthE'r Q.·t'althy Cut.aru \lohO:'I~ ~tiAmi [J!J,M· 
.->!t~tU "rt'iifr~ hoUw·,!J of ar:·:i-liati:-~ta ifl· 

~ri~U('.t ~flnlt of tht•m !!-UppJi,•of fln<~~n.:'i.JJ 
.supp~<Jrt for a nc.·rr yvur..: n·~·l,. l'iJel 
l~:l~tro, wl;l) Wtls t!;cn li\::r.!: in ~lt-~i,""t'. 

lr. l~t.i, PriQ a~J\t•J Fr:'!nk t~o~ '·;:('1 (.) 
f'uhn. : ,jn t'n:-trl,'s •rmy at,J l.·t nu;• 
~n,,IA. what ht''1 J·•inJ~." Fr:tnA Jt'"'•"Jl!t· f 

{ConlrrsuJ o, ""''• ll J 
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Fron~ Sturgis in Cuba: "I slol• ani photographed hundrodo of socrot ~ocumenh." 
. ' 

:I (Contilfutul front P"l• J) ,. 
./ 

~~~u;';:.:"",:~.~~- ~; ~~.-~ .. :.:;':~~::r."t~ A bir player i~1 flu~ 1/ll aiergate drama, 
qtdrJ..Iy lnr.til'd CM.•lru'• ramp In 'lllt 
~in,a ~1:\t'.'lifM .\f.,lJnt~>~in• hlld \'ulun~ Sturgis was u rcul-lire Ja~r1es Uond wlu.m 

. I . 
hrrt·cl hi5 ~crvin~s. . 

"Fi,h·l P'll1~11d.H·r('£f tnt,'' he '"''1. ,;\\re 
co11lol umh.•f ~tnn~f ~"bfh t~ther. I l'IJ•u'ke hal~· 

l1n, v.ldth l!l ."~iunitH to SpnJd~h, And he 

lie did I1is big jobs for tire CIA 

... -•Ju1ke at•lne Ens,:-li:o~h. I offt1 cd lo hcd~ 
train his trll(lf'l',l•ul ht niJ, 'Fra11k, wJuat 
J n~1·rf 1, i:Ufi3.'~ 

Su Frank lwr me a gun runner. lVIth 
nJ!.tli'Y s.q.l'lil't.! ;y tl.111 ('R'IIJO umJ,~r.. prc.e~ldf"ntiAI pnb .. ·t, in with Fttl,·l. I rf'· 
M:round in l·lonr~1, he pulrha~t·t.l thou· rruit•·d t'Vt:r,\'0111" I t'"uld, Alrtt"tit'llfiiS awl 
unJ vr Jiflt·;'t tttd otf,t•r '•l.'l':Jf!flfU !rum Cuhan."l, toLe IHH..It'I('II~Cf Hgn;t."l." 

Jnt~r11.1lit•I;Rl A•tn:trr.rt-nl CO!Jt. (ln~t:r· M,.\ C:nrntAn•(;uu;o.:dc."l," Miami bu~f· 
&UilCOJ 1d :\h:•;a:ltufr~;,, \'a., the worltJ'• ne~.,man wtw touk jltnt in dnuk·arul·dN~· 
la•i!t"'t·!I:L 1lf'hlrr- in~:;•trph•~ urn1a. H• lhrn fH opeontioru& •J:.tun~t llnth Jlutista an•f 
att ·u11 'Ill dlihuroAle lHmf.~e·a·llir bllltJI['~ C111."1fru, h~t.~t kuown "'''" worked with 
alilli( fl(•l\l'(..ll'k ~·i K!'L the ~Uill II!UJ .Stur~:ia rur 11111ny yrAr:t, He !».1.\'1 Stuq:i!ll 
anrcnunili!J/l lot" Ctd':~. twns n CIA t'll!p/ny,·t! fruw 19;,~ lo JlH'i8. 

T · / .. .a Thfl.'l ('.I A R"'k<'.t hir•l to p:trtidpate in 
H• Bec:om• np 4!' .R9'C'ftf ~~1;1,1~inntion jtlul~ iu · t :ulr.~t KIHI r.he· 

AflPr ~··V{'Lal IIH>~Ifh'l J" 1 rfvu1,le ~dwrP. Stur..:-i:• iutr"chH't'1l tup Cuhnn 
•K•·nt, wue}..llllf fnr l't· .• , it!PI ('n~tro, Dlilit:ny ftltti IH•IiiK;d ~~~:Hit•ls lu :\11Jt'ri· 
}r;u1ft. lol·c;Lttlc '* Jlrplo• u.;•·llt, Ti.is titne, ('1\n ng't'lll;<~ttlliu~ U.S. Enilu•~~y in'IJ.MVn· 
he wa.1 t<'t'l uift·•l f••1 lht• Kttmc of inlt'lli~ n<~. IJU1i11~ th···"''' \'i•Ht:o~, 11 coll:OJiil'acy to 
;:•·nr~ 1.

1 
a rn;•J••I l•·:t;·•w ,.·uut, f'ark F. 1\~.'+;ft!t~}nate <'u.'llrt' Hl~<l ulhn fuhnn lrn•l· 

\\o.utob!U, !ho· St.tl•· llo·f'arlflll,"lll uffinal t'rJ «fi!Vt·lupt.••l. 
t•~t·n i11 •.h:u~ ... .,( !ht• t:.s. Cillt~ul.t~bt In "'!\a;o n!t••fnJif~ ftJ,!'nin.1t C11:tlru'<t life 
SMtll•·li~'' d1· l".tl•.t. IA't'tt• llllhlt" in tla• l"atl_\' pat't uf 1~1;,~1. 

"\\"1· 1!1•: al ,,,.. t'a"t! 1;r11n.ltt Jloft•l In l!olh fo«iJ,.,j, Tit~• 1!!.1•1:-<c.ll•" U~o·rl wail•·tl 
Sal.t:.•v"."' Fl.tlli, Jo·.·;d:". "\\,, .. Ialii hsww fur ll Jo:l''l'll i••·ld.· fiHPI t·'1.ink Fnlllfli 

~rru I 1\,1, nrul ·.d,;tl I ••,;,, •loira.:. He ~,·,l,,'.',',~.i~ .. \ tiorcl ._nlt•"ltl/'t \\,t't 111udc in 
appr••:,,·lrt·,J 111~ Or :---•'H••·~>Il•' 1111 rod!lo'I'•J • 1 • , 

·~,. '•\'•· La.r ••'\•fd •• :tn·•: lrH''''ll•~:~ ,,,.,( Tl1i~ ,.,.,,.~'lt'f' tt-.kt·ol ;;r 1111~i-. 1\'ht·n Lhe 
he ~11.·. ~~~·:,·r! .,:) 1·-•t•i"ft· 111 ttnti ~" fn1lh. •ll:"tLf.J' frr~l hl'l.;au l!nnl.iu.: ul•u11t M'"ll,. 
J ~r~:rt·• ~~ (., ,\'•"·' \\ ,u, hn11. alnalrll).!' 4 ·H:-..1 1 " 

"l.;d• r, ~dl•·tt ~ 1 ·•' t~·~···hal:uu I'.";J~ 11\'!r, '"Th,. f11<ql tli!'lt"tl,~i .. u o( 11:-<'!111,11\;r~ivn 
L f,.,,.,\,·./ •o~d··~r·l·tl:·• : .. lrn\;•r1.t. \\·, •• wifh Ill)' (f~l:\1 cuill;'''·"' "'·;,,. 111 F..J, 111 • 

l•w. 1•·!-l IP•' ... !,, ,,,,·,.rrt.t•llf• !Itt! :\uu•i"i· aty 1~/f,~i,'' ho• ll'jdwd. "I \\II, nl.t!iilll( H"· 
n•n Euil•:t~.-~ th•ut·.'' lit_"! u•·w t' 11 11LHl:e, pprf~ 1111 ull tlw t'llliJIIIU.ni~t u•·tinl)' jn 

FtM.nl. ..... :,r.!, l\ 1'' 1' 1'1.\ <~;:•·111'1 , "11-t: uf th• lntlllary. I !'ii!~~J.:'t""·!~·d't/L;t( thi·I.WrHdd 
...,,,,.,~, ;~ ... tl.t· •·Jnl•;• 's lntllllll)' l&t· Ji,• a l{n111f !1111•! lu ll'i~Hb!lillal•· 1' 1 d~·i. I 
t\1!'111' ,oo,Jtid I • WH!d1l ur..:.tiH/U it /Ur~ (t~l/o\V it 

f'.t.~! r" IHHIII .jl,t(o !,V pb. 1·,J 1,!~ turl~l tJ1ruu..::k f 

tru .. !•d .. ~fJ,'&'!"I 111 '"'lii''"H•I uf ll•e ."1 \\'oPtl,lurnliH:•• 1111 llllpa~ltalll cun· 
t··,ll,,n hllid.tl\' ...... ,,.,. ...... :\LIJ>fr l'···lro ft•rrrwt al (:nanpdt 1,11ot•rlud lt' 1111 q• l.d·•·r 
l1u1.L. !.Ill!.", h ,·J,.:.I' f11•·nd !r( Frlu1k':~, lw· ty, lh•· t•naul•uw•l ltflll\. 111 r (ur,:c !,; 1 :o~ 1 • 01 "ud 
fllllli' n•l!l'l•.tlldi·f in ~·h~~f ,,( llu: Alr lwadqtll,l'!t•l!l fo•ruwriy !.llnl\11 ~~~~ ,·,,,'/q, 
t<'ur••' 1111J hti hH-Ihtr, .\1,,,, . .,, Hi;u; l'clitl!lll•iJt) .All i111· l•·t• 1 ·t·n 11111111 ,h!1r~ 
l.Mil, l•l',~;tltlt' 111'-l·•·•"l•'r .;1·1w!ul nf tJutt Wo1.4llil't•lnt· /o lht• 1~.~ ..... lll~lhl'll' )l'j'jl'l 11 i\d 
,,.rVl"'· <'llll. I \\d1 J~"i"K '' ~l:d1ofl ~·~rltll•·r-.; <in 

Ft:o~o;, b•·;IH'•I ~h.• j1i.11 1..111:. Lr •. llu•rJ tho• ,.,,.,fs, :,, L 111' It , I" ·.IJit'. J l\'•·uld 
ff'• rj'IU:i;'l' :hi' .. \,r v .. r,'l' llfld f)!l'}' /H.Idt• lna\t' wipo•;l urd J',,j.-1, hi I Ltttllu I ,, iii 
hin1 [l11'ir .'t'!'lllll)' a;ul Jlddhl[rllt'l' rhit·f. ftlnlnl! !lit· lujl !p1u ,·uulfn\1111··0 11111,, .:y 
Jle 111J.">l1 ;,,.,',Ifill' thl' f•((lfc·r in dwq~t· "' nHII/fl;lllol!•r<q lfl ::11 .,.,..,n.l>~ 
iii'IJlt<din....- Hn•l .'HIJH'I vi~in~~ flill l'"ul·~tn ''I u'k1•ll 1uy o'lttd~~-L iu !lw 1·: 11 .1. ,. 
fl.IIIUbJirq: ~'ll!-1110.",, whic·h \~'l'fO 11\lt'llt!( ilflli II}' [u fl'! l\ J!'li'l'fl fiJ:i£! jpffj, 1af 111'1·· .. •·· 

np1'1lll••lloy .\mnH~nn mnillll!'f!l. alt 1111 thi:1. Wlll'tlwr thi1 1\ntdd 1!,1,, tu 

e e=a -
~lnt.,;ia arhl hi.• ('f.\ n•ntl"'d."' dl"\l~t'tl(wtl 
1Jli!'IIIMl~ pl!tt.!l. f)flll: WIU to ~)(l"t.:U[8 t'JII.!I~ 

tfo in the •'""·un,i flut)r runf,.rtnre room 
aL Air l<'orrtl hf'I'JotfqutHtH5. A a he an,J the· 
othe-r o((ifrrs wnuJ«I nul ar.rhe at u:adly 
the .•u1ne tilllf'. it llltJ,;'hl 1Je wor• prarl1· 

c-al to IA:ull until 1h1•)' Wl'lo all u:u•mb!l"•l 
1ruund tltt! !'urlfrfl•ncl" tfti,J.-. 

"Thfl \4hulr idt·a \\Ill lu ~~~~ al! of 
tlJ''III at tmrr. llnfu1 tiiiiMit·ly, if aome uf 

llr., IIJd!.Ccnununi,L f,f(ICt'f~ wrre lu 

thnt' ~&t tt~o• .unut finu•, tlwy would lut·.-o 
1., ){U t~"'· The ian-' u( :JIIIIlD t•f thd anti· 
( :,.IIIIIIU!Ii~t t'<~I11Utlllloi1'J !'I W1Hil•l J1.Ve t11 lut 

ann du:t•li in ur•ft•r tv .::l'l t:Kltru Mllll 1,;, 
I'll' .·• 

The thi.d :a.·h••mf"' hl\'ulv*'d pi.tnlinl(" 
J.11ELJh in t:n:~:llll·~ ulf~<•~. "I l.1•d a,·n·:·" tu 
ttw-· priu1o tu1ni·•t•·•·'31 •lfl:t't·, Stuq~;-. 
.~llltl. "[ .krww Full·l':t J•tL\'Ufo• ;4\t'o'll'lltl~·. 

Julllt Orln. I rr~ru1i•·•l h;111 1., w~>rk \\lfh 
tlu: En,bu·•.i-f. J I'I.H••u·d '" 1: .. to~ Fid,·l"" 
dll11·c ,\·ilh " ,,,,,.r~":•."'• f,dJ ,.f t'•J'Io· 
!'11\'t·~ \\hid1 I w .. ul,f lt·:t\'n lf.••J•'· \\'lwn 
Ft.!d t·Hft·rnl tlu• ulflt't•, tl ~:}.;u.d wnuld 
1•1'1 11o: i n•n und tlu• .l•ntuh wou !d Ill! ~~·t td! 
hy un t:lr<'ltiii\J·' tkvitt• 111'1u.<t:~ (hu "'(rt·•·l." 

Th•• pl•)!!t·•·" ".~trt•d !!l•'V•·ntl IILuuU,_, 
fur tht! l(l''''fl I••:LI fro111 \\'.>t!'IIIJL!•;t .. n, 
hul 1L IJI'\'t•r ,·,u•u· "Tit··y ··~~uhJn't ruod,~,: 
tl~ th,·u· winth," Fr 111k ~IHol ,,f llu· Ull· 

~I'!' II, lllll.llor\\11 ,j,., I .J >II /l'.ohl 1.1. '·Tilt Y 
!'HH/.In'L •lt•o·ltl•• wh;~l tu do.'' 

Ashd for Green Light 

Hul, IU't."1•1Jn~~ ,,, fuLuwr uddh)·•·!l\1!1 
R~(·nt:t, I hl' '1'1.\ l:lll'l' 11/lj•l .. u·•l nl••l 
llnnhe•,JI,··,J ullr• r pJ,,f-. In \\'l't' tq,{ c:a. 
trtt, .<\ llll'rtl"ll 11•1\ • u! 111 o'l'!\, I ·,i/.:tll t·•tl•·", 
,\11dia ,lnu·, IHI•I ht;"l! •:•11~i11.,; t '>~l<.u, ,.ria 
riKI., plit~l't~ jii~ 1 1HIIH:I\l Jiillf~ l!l !l!t'lll 

('Uil:>jllfat'U'"'. 

Alnu·id8, ortifrt:d l'~dtu':t arn·Jilt and th• 
IJiaz I.anx Lrolhen ~A't'llt LfJ.I: r~tround . 

.. • "1 L this Jiniut, Fr•nl was pull ttl oul 
o! Cul.a. "I t~:!t Ha,·aua on June 30 anJ 
{'•me tu !'ifi~t.nal to arrlln);t!" tl.a n~·arn ot · 
n•• J Jia1 Lam !.r,,thrra a ad tl~ll'ir famt .. 
li<r!t, l't·Jro .11ntl hit \1. '1fe £tlt oul by uiJ. 
Lna.l; MarctJJ Wl\s Jlk~t·d Ul' lly a plane.'* 

Th4 hruiiH•rs !lt·.l to fl,Hi,ta. lo!J all 
th•·y ku~w aho~ut Lhe l'a3trn lt't;ime and 
w~·nt f•l ":ork f,H lhw Cl A. 

.-\ few Yrrt:l.a aftl~r Ft 1111!..'• abruvt 
\h.•patlPro frl.lfll Ha\'.'\HI\, he rurh·f'd 
t~.ord that Ca..lit,) ,.· •. ~ At'lidlfli: tliO lUlU· 

.alt:.&li•IH tf'am aflt'r l11n1. Fr•r,h'a lnforn'~ 
ft.nl aupplitd !&dl .lt•H'I ipllt.HU of the 
thrt·d as,a¥:-.in!', wh,, ~t·re Melli:'an 
~'''"m•um!!La: Tho Fir! flll!lleJ a rllunJ .. 
thr·dock g-uar•l pi! l'r~t.ll~'•· Miami horne 
hlld ff"Jnnl a;r~nta follt..H\t'd hun whtr• 
t-;t·r lu, wtut. 

Tailed to Florida 
Cu:<~tumlll an•! lflllldJ.:rRlit'n f•rfktu 

""'f'lti alrrted. Thfl .\lt'\lt'an ,.;unltll'fl wrre 
·"I ott•··l whf'n 1 hq· rttl~:~l'd the hure.ltr 
.,,.J wt•!e t.'ldl·tl lu 1-'ltrnd~t, ~hrre lhry 
w1·r41 nrn· ... t··d. 'I hr·4r nt.r \o'I!&S t'l•ufi~fllllt'd 
and tht'} \\t'lt' lo,..>t, ,f l•nr!.. t·~ \1,·A.in•.' 

(H. fi<L ::~ •• ~~~.-.:•, Rll i\uwrifan B·:!5 
l •t•tl,t·r :->'\""P''d o•\'t"l lflt\'JIIIM .ltltoJ tif"III'­
I"'J t!. •• u~arht, ,.r ,.,II, l ;,1trn lndlt.'l~. 
t":1•lt11 ··aH,·d thii "lnlfulolll··· luHi A 

('ulHIII l',.ilf I ll.tl' ,., 

· !'f,J ~''' II,., r. l.:t!•.' v•n, I h6- J•il!•l ,'' 
:-;!uq:1.1 l·dd tlou :-t'hi. "! .l,t~ lttf!Ji ·,lh 

(>il"t. :'o!.tto·o~:~ J11:H l.tlll' 111"1 un .. tht·r 
~··~l·.dl Wt'l~t WJitl 11~. t'ul•.tti Air F\111"4' 

f:,;h:n." o:lluo: uJ:,·r U'l l•11: lht'f 1111~~~:•1 
u·t 1\lt·l n~lll••··~ .·t. .. : ll,.·tr "'''' plltrlll 

d•·HJI. Ti,,· 11!1!' J.:'illo"1 h! tl!t' .\n\·~ Mufllln 
111tl Llu1 C.d>.Jit:l f,t!t• •1 "1"'"';1 up·ltut 
:/•,. 1tll.:!t• n( lh•• ,;11tt1 \\.t'\ 'lldL lhullJ.t•y 
~W•'Il' fil nq.; ft•strt tl:··. l.n,;lt:, till!• Ult' 
• d ·. ·\ I It :t ·, \ ;;., 1 .,.,'I·! u '' ,., ,. ~., 1! nl f&i.tl 
\\ "~llidl·d." 

'I hf" Jt·,tf11•t I•" ::t.:tl .lnH·Il( \\"' t}.e 
f11,: u( IlLII I\ ( ·1 \ 'l•~>lt .o~: ~·.! 1111 ·'11•11' 

S! t.t ~·, fn:o•lt• '" t 'ulo:t l•v u:1 J!f;.J ,:~·~ •·j 
1/\Hdt· r&l jt•;t,l 1::, idr• Ujll'!dliilo .• ltltU 

1:ul1a," h•• <q<~HI. ··";tit til" Jo.:l•"t 11 IJ).!ht tntJ 
""tlh"til ll11' ~:l•·,·n l1~:hl (wJlh RIHI 9\ilh~ 
111ol p((,. 1ut "i'P' <~I .d J. ,\ 11.! I lllu·lt· 1\•'lllff 

bll h,•,(t llll•,l••fL>+; 

f'T'lf)l\ :"tlid .. .hi"' f'l:~ 'll,)\·i~~-r~ ''""'k\·•1 t'nfll#~ fro111. Lh.- t•'P lt'·:~·J 111 \\ ,t~·.lun ,,.'n 
· "'~to'"'"~ .•J'.liJJN•:.,.~~iM'l.!~o thJ:f.theiD].+:,I•>"'tr ln..!, I dun'l ~ .... ,; ·• • 
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. Jn Juru•, 1:1~·!1, ('lt.,lw f1a•l ~;, l1•p ,\ ir 
Fo.rn• nflu·4'11\ ~li"•f•t'rlrd uf th~lH~·odty, 
indu.ltn.: tltt' P111!1. Ln1111. J,rutherll. J'nlru 
lllill"'l L:111r flu·u ''"'ll'llf'•l 'rur.r thr A1r 
Jo'.,rt-.· Jtn.l · ,f,.,H"I'l' •·d I ,.. 1 ru Mfl 

''/ li11•l ("HI ).,.,1~" '/ J1t'\ Wo·11· (uriiiiC"t·tf '·r ~~. .. ·•/•"lh t'r··· .... ; •• ,·,.n,·t·11f·tl 
, ... n .... t !;.,;ol./ . ufl• r. 1;.\ h·•·l 1,1111{, \\ •!Ia 
t.,., ill t;.,u I tot 't !•"\' · r •·JJ;,.:Liu·•L It 1,11, a. 
l111niuwm Apt·•·d ,( :··1 lo.nn!.~~: ·*'llvlhtt 
h<~oot, tla• f'll:o&t, \\14 .. td""d i!H· -.,n.1Hf' nitf". 

I 1\l.'·" had lwn ;,1. f~>11! ftl~~·r~LI•:t. lroalt 
With 1111ftll Mfr,l n!l.•·1 .._ni'Jn..,lio·nl!·tf t"'lllir­
fl\l'hl Tl,. y ~_,,r:d, alB) :lu I"""J•k au1ol Jv 
;,u urtl,.,. hit h••.ol 

l 
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Fittlt o' a 1trit1 

.On i\fard1 17, 1%0, Pn·sident 
Eiseilllu\H'r :~:tlhorizt·<l thu CIA to 
form a ):'l!r·.-rilla urmy or CuLnn 
refugee~ ~tnd im·ade Cuba. Shortly 
thcrrnfter. 1 he CIA di~patchct.l 
II!"Cllt Frank !'turgi~ to (;uatcmalll 
to confer with l're~id•·nt ~lign..l 
YJf;:nrnsahoul scttinrr nplraining 
buseg in lh:tt country. 

tl.3.t n·as to go !:;t:' r:~~~-~ 
lJay t..! Pi;,:~ a~~a:Jit. 

S\.•me foruh"r cr\ o,:,·n: I ,f, •cril·t> 
Qjll,'fUtiOl\ ·.10 &! Bfl . :l't"f.1.;,:'10<1li~,/l 
tittLu•i.'' Sturll(l~ won't g(. tL,t. f-.r. 

"lt ·op;;u a top CJ.-\ proj, rt." h~ s:•:··~. 
":\fo\t CJ/ tta• m<'n Ill it Wt·r~ t..'-..d.:1r:~: 
who t:aJ lot.·t~n tr~tlr:t',.. l1>· , "the t:.:-i .. 
Annv. I am nut ~AYH'K that o,,,..rulill/1 
.J(l hDJ an ~t<;~·as~IIIAt l(..n ,;qu:lti. Ttwrf" 
tHe :·C'"prat.,. :hnt thniJ Wft~ lPflt", h•.Jt 1'111 

, n~Jt !'!ayint: .10. 

To /alillrof• 
·-rhe prirnf' purw•t!t '9t'JI3 infiitratir~n. 

This "sccf.l.•t" n1i~:aion w.ts quld.Jy not as:;n.Bination. Tllf"Y hcr·;up nwr11· 
dlsco\'l'ted anti rrportcJ by thL• Gu:lte· LN~) wt'rt.• to infil:r;t~t C'~btt. a.r~d cnn~ · 
m:tfan nC\\'11 na·,liR. !..;n l ariti·C!I.stro n:i:itary tc·.a,Jn~. polifi·' 

"I harl plunnC"d to hrcak 1nlo the .ral lt~:-~d\'ra and un,h·tFtOunJ ptupiP. 
C:uLtn F: m b 0 • • y while 1 "'"' !n AnJ !lu·y co"!•l kill--if they i;aJ to, tf 
Guttt~rnsla City," SturJ.:i.!i t~1l'.t this rt"~ It W.J~ rt·ally fi~CC'!I.s.:try." 
porter recently, "but the prcS!Jrnt lUg· Chit( of Oprr•tion 40 ,.., Jo,. Jo•· 
gl•ded 1 Jean: the country bt·fBUJe uf qu1n ~anj('nia. a fcrrr.t'r C:u:ro ai.ff' -... hu 
all lha publidly. The n•wspp•rs and ck(erteJ and '# c>ma a CIA a;:rnt. T~·,, 
TV rrporttd I ws~ a CIA ~t;:rr.t and of his t'~JU.ii:'ls •hu worh"qJ fvr the a.-. h· 
..... trylnll' tu obtain b.,... !or tho ry. 
Cuhan invasion." For!;: ln 1,,;1, the C'IA lrHnc•J t!"t 

Over lhe nl·xt yt"nr, the f'L\ tralnf'd a ~rC'!'J,tJ of Cul1:1.n mih!:1rr f.r(J . . 'r~ "':1~ 
Cub.nn rt.•auit~ m GuatrmniR, ·l':wuma, plotting ~o uv•!rthr.....,w Ca~tro. The !~·:,.1. 
Puerto Rir·o and tl:o Unit .. d :-;tRlC:t. f"r of thi:11 Jdot Y.tu :H.Jjvr liumf.t·! · 
~tur~~~~. a mt~rine r ..... n1hat H•t('rftn of Sc.rl Ah.nn, a former flu\o'lU'iA lawy. 
Word W.r II. trair.eJ about GO Cubans who tir•ftc·J t.h• Ca•tro ra·n•l ,..,,~, 
in thfi·FJori.!a En·r.-Iadea. "'hkh marie flrlnsr !htun.,i t"tt\·:Jtwn•., 

Sturgis w.u r:Jrl or thr. IIJ(C·nq··· !q:nl. Sori ~Iarin had hct•n aJiu:.l.,, 
surwr-.?lcnd UJ•t•r:ltinn 41), a_n iufl!tra~ s:c·r~··ral of CR!Itro'J Army, rr•"~H!Ju-. 
tilll\ and intt•llrgt'llCt.'·t;athf.:rm~r i;h'l.!.P Jlul...;:i,lt the J~·;,tf "war crimu·· tri·:~!. 
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th4t !'I' !It hunJ'rcd! of n:At!stt& loyal..::' 
to the firing- S'lUa.ch, 1\:,J Clll."tro's fir:-.t 
w::~i:"'!~"'.·!" vf ti:'Jkulluri'. Du.t l·)' 1~~~1 t.c 
had t·Jrnul n;;ain!llt tl,f' C;J.atro f'l•gimt>. 

H ;j partnrn In lhf' &nti-Cas~r~> rvn· 
!lpirary inclurlf'J otht·r C'uh:.n arn1~·. 
na,.·y anJ air f,'rl·t comm:mJrr,, the 
rhi~·f or Ca:;~ro's .surt-t JJnlh·e. "t!:e dt~J.u­
ty finnnce miui3t<'r and the hr:d C>[ the 
l'd.an ~·~~ar In::fitutl;'". Tt1ry pl.lf.:'!n('d a 
nt:litii.ry u;>ris.in~ durh•a: "ldeh C.utr·.> 
n::d hiJ Comnl':..a;i~t a.:h'i.;cn IA"t.'UI.i l·~ 
k!!!cJ, 

.-\s Sf•on &!t !~eo fl.\ ltarn~l ~:!:at 
thry wt-re up to, Operation 40 v-.-,•::! lli~o 
a.-t1 1n . .-\JCt"nts :sfipprd :nt~' (\.d.:t ,.\1n .. 
~s ... ~~J tht: ronc.rir.a!of:lll :1r.l :~.~kt·,J ·r.~·;n 
t•.l ::n:e the m:l!~sry rt'\"t•lt fJ r.-::~cJJt 
• .., :th the BJr or Pi~~' ir.v;;t~tio:. 

A r.:o~th bdv,. H.• · t.l.c:.· .. ! 
rt·\'Olt·l:n·~s;~·n w;~.s tJ ;;.~:1:-t." r:.~::~.& 
pi!.trvl wa!!l a.erit ta L~lt." !,{lr:l~l' .~ ~.i·~~lfl!\. 
t,f Hunu~a to arr.-~t :'\ w •'t'r, ... • :.:d 
f·c~n overht:arJ <'•Jlr:f>~ air:··:~ _01~· .. t ft,r.J 
:-h·•rta.,...,·~ . ..\.'~~ llw m.J;t a 1h·1· ptJ!~, ,i ··I· 
to ht·r hf'lusP. ~thP r..11a (li.H tl:t· !···•! ,., 1 
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: (Conlonu•J l•om Ffl s.S) ~ ! 
~~~ ,t tn tht> nrarh 1unnc (•( K 4!'li!t•tiJ 
f llf!ll•-. f "II" h1' \\ d1•, ~ 1 

j lht m•htl.lfiJt•n d.w1._~1 aflf,1 ht>r.j 
:,.ntH~. tht ciH:IIH:a'! hu se andiLunJt 
o~ntu .f~ ruom wht•rt ll'lt I atiN~ ~1 flw 

'l1111ilitltvY rvn'lpir.&f'Y wne cateJ Mound·' 
'·H.ll•Li_f' l_ittf'rt·d IAith J~avanP, slrt:~t. 1 Jli.:IP~{ 
iJHnpoen:Jn~ot the lf>catlun~ tf key lnsla1· 
iltt!ild:l tt,at "'~re to h~..• !1\Pit~d. 
t Th militi.tlllt•n \lotrt qUtranktd an1l. 
~~•lltrwnli•,..rt-d. Tin·~· hi·."'italt·tl. nut 
, wh;ll to Jo. Tht'n inforuh•tl 5u1Jfft'li 

·~:;;_:t t~·;~~:~ ~~,~~Y~1t·c~~:u:~;;tn!~b·~.n 
,.:un ~-~·undt·•i btm in thr h-1!' and pc 

'.'IU.Adft\ )o~m fi,!lli hi'l ru-COII~pitalor~ 
· ~urrl't1dt r Tit.~) wc:rt" h;;,ull·tJ ~~rr to I 
Cd·;ul..t. Fortrt•!\s f•~r quc.~tionin~a:. 

:\n,,m.l th:~ ti1iw, in Murrh l~t)l, 
uni~>' f•ar.l;.· wa., hrl~ in a anlnH wllitiji, 
h~;nl.,":~luw 1n -'iiaani':-4 ('uL;an !'t:dion. lbl 
bun,:ai•·v. \l>kft a ClA "~1df' huU.'It"" 81~< 
th~ l'111rty w.~.~ 11 -..t·ntlnf( t"t·lt·hration fu. 
an Opl·r.tllit'n -41) !flll2d-£ivt- CubanS 
sr.d an .-\mt>reCan-thnt was ahout lu 
iH\':Id(• C•dJ&, I j 
Coufact underl}round 

1 h• '-1/:I:.•I"A IHi;,;:.i11n W!'l~ :1) ('OHIRI'~ 
th~> anti~t·,.~tro I.Hult:q;round Rlld erc•ti 
h ,jHl'r:''h•ll ••n tf":~ north o:oa~l, IO n,uk,f 
('n..;l.rn think :t ~~ltorriib (un:e Wu!t land• 
lllh ttd·r•·. Tl.t• dn·,•r.,iunarv nrl!<~n WJ1ft 
t•' !)1·~:111 -l~rartly 1·.-fHr~ the ·ll·td iu'o"a~ioJ\'! 
i.lfl tht· -..·t:th ("l>~hl. 

M!•"t u( Lhi' p~·•1}1l1.• at lhP. :.Cliam' 
j<al:) .,., :-•• c·tlkul H'(ll)!l'l'!'l. A111001: t.,he 
.-\ nu rH·;·:J' l!wr\J Wl'tl' Frank !\,•J:.,on,, a 

fnn,u·r lLt\:tll.t ht!.'-llu';;;;n•.an l\fl1l . 8. 
\·,-:,·r;tn ! ·anLhran ron"'lpirnlur, anti Cl A 
I"~>Pdt.u·~·H.:> I·Jtti:lo., Slur~i:o~ Ctn1i All•:( 
l:urht•. · 

. '\',·i·-~·:1 fdl rntn ('r•nvrrs:tfi,.n wilh 
Y"Lill{ :\~1..-u. ~~~·~.dr, lunt• .-\nlPrit·an 
J,~o·nd.,..r .,f !Ia" t"ukt-t.uuud -"t~"~ncl. 
/\·:!;, . .J '-•d,y hP \';;,; f,!oin;~ (ttl sn.-l1 n 
d.!IJ~~··r(·tl~ lnil'>.~i4r~. fllr:\;llr rqdi··.·d: 
•·j~, 1'1111 I' ('M ... .JI•I il.tlfl.'r! :\0 :\JIII't'it'~lli ~hi· 
dt~·' li:l! ~.fnr,.:an.'~ 

!f\fnr~AII, H. f•n)twr U.S. 1\nny parn· 
~rl'''l''·r ·.~ ~o ntt:•·f'·d !Iii' r:~~~~~ ,f m:tj .. r 
'" t;:. ... trn 111 nt Ill\ w:t"- l"'>:l'!'UI~"•I !.\'• h 

f".,.f,Jrl (l!w~· '•lll.4·l•dl ~br.·~ II, \!1;;1.) 
''-:\ 1,.,,,: ::'H ~····l•lt· \\t·n· Jtl lht• 

t'•' · ! y... ~-: • ' ;"fl ~ "'" .. !In I r,.,.,. r: II\'. ''I 
11·1.•~1 ~1 \';;ir ':~n·n'l. H•U n(I:IHI ,,f II 

''·'~-- ·.~'I ~~~~ lh··=-·· i•\'111'1" I 11"\\lllt.~ 
;douqt ~ "'.H nti~-.i~on .,, If,. :-;;,i,J llu•\' Wt•f't• 

ko! ft.•Bl·;~ :tttd ••LtiH'<"'• nf lht· l"ul~:ul!-1 
v.l. \\•"•· \..',dill: \1 .·t, h1111. 1ft• lrtl'IIHI 
II.• 11: .~.~ Tt,nt \\.1' .1 f:ttal nu~!akt•." 

Tlu· •·1.\ l:,;.f••f .. ~t'l Hf( th1· f,olluw­
ln~· 1111't,1 ! ''·!•I :II!' l."lui·da f..:t·\ :o- 111 : 111• 

.;:_: fl•"t l' ,,;,.,· L.n,,.·h ~1i'lt"l•r·:. I(•Jidt·•J 
""'·J. :to.! oln,\1,•• Jilol'' 1"111111.\"j;IJ!l.;, jo;:•· 
' .. !... ,.,,,,_,.!,.. an.! hn•.",.:-. u( .untn ... 
T!·.,, d···~ll·.tln•lt \\ .• ~ an :nh•t ,.( f":.l•:• 
n,,., 11,1_\" 111 l't·••ll dd t:ah l'n•\ Ill• 1', 

ll"pul"d CIA o~cnl 
' ~ . . ... ~.~, d:· ,·,,~ .d t:·:il.!,· .. F!:t, 

•· .. , .·;nr;•:· !!. "ill••t, 
-... •·11· •., • ""'·' I IJ. • :tt·d \n.lo·a,.,.·•. ll :1 
I , .. , •'! I I 1 I:·· 1 t ,•·•no li\\ lto·.j 11 • lo.•I!J 

" ;: ,. ~.d. ''• · ·'·II.>·. oh;! :&ud ··•·111!11:1!!(1 

' : 'I• \ ' < \· t'H•,I II" .I t\11 If'. 

\ ,, :. 1 .. ,. 1 . ,, ( 1 .•. , ·I! in , ~ •. ,. '''lit' h ....... , 111di! :II"\" 01! f •. •'I, 1\ '"' 

r 1 ·~·t: ~ ,o~: :t11t1 l'n .. llu t''"tlf'. 
:\(if·: '!,,.\ ''~ • • • .o~.rtu ,·,!. L·· "a~ Jl•· 
-.I rn(li·,j : .. ,f,·lo I l>!fl!t• j f ll{ho•f ( 'nl,,\11 

•1fl" '": .. ·,, • • :n • •, I Joe• td••l ;,n,j ·~r 1 !u··: 
\ 1 •·drf .,: f•·lliJI! :11 !";ill'\' it ••111. Jl,• V.ll~ 
,,; • ., t .. .,J·.I···· l!h· ( L\ t•f 1\w I'~"I'H"I·, 

~.;. ',:~;:.:,~:~',·~~~~~~ .. ,~ .. , .. ,r·, .. ~~·;:::l,:':!~'·',· ~~·: .. ~ \Lit!•lwd 

Si;nr: 1\· .1fl•·1 to:lo!J • .. ·t·l •oil \!,ttl h !!/, 
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In: one CIA plot to I ill Castro, the rifle fdilod to fire. 
I • . 

Super:..sccrt:f Operation 40 was stymied 
I· . ' 

. so m'uHy fiwes by f11e alcrr Cubans tlwi' 

it begun to s~uud lilw Carel• 22 

VI :u-.1 d•·•·l' \\ :tlt·r :11•<1 
IIH· !o .. ;l{ 

tht• 

;\o·,,q ldt:·ln: \\ l'!'l' I Ht"IH"d ""· l.l1nol. 

II<,' II,•• lit\ a.J,., ~: .\ rnwtl 1111 '' "fHJI,tl 
i>lolu llw ),,.,1' h .!1•.1 • ol! 1 "lli<.lo·.! I 1111 111. 

\lor·,, 11!:111 1011 ~ .. !,lit•t"•, ;tn•l 1!1diti;llotl'll 
Ia ttl lws· n '~ :11 1 1 ,; ~: i ,·, II'"'" 1 .. 1 J;, ., I. 
Stllflt'IIIU', Jwllllll'" 11 l'w.lro• u•:··lll \vhll 

W:t"' ll l'!!t'">l a! llw11: I'"IIJJ• ,,v.,.\ · f'•'' ~\, 
n:ullalki•tl. · 

\nolt'l"'-f•ll WI;'( :lt r1·. •·d fh, •.til! II' 

!ii~·ltl •Ill hr:. way lc ''"'"~'I. "Ire•": wdh 
\lo .':·111' 'f"h1• 1\'"11 \!.,<I II.! I."· d11" Hf 

Li \\ ~~ J ... l' >I" I' II J It lilt~ "lO jlt;l!l I •II \ 

I •'·" d:a\ ·• ;a/!r·r I lit· Jl:t\· "' l'1j(r.: 
t .. ·,:.tlt. . 

· r d I~~. 

" • ...... • 
th1· l';nJ.on.t li:t:ou :Ht•l Wl'lll !o wurl. 

(, <~ 1 ~ 11 1 · I , \ 

I \\ o·l \ o !llllf"o· .I 14/ I I ".~ •,I l'ol p}td f !'!"~ 

Wl"ll' 1'\1'' tlo·ol IW\1 th_Y .\)'JJI :~0, ~;,.\'I'll 
(II fl,i·Jn "'"ft· ;l,,.j o\1 tlw h'lllt•! l"'!l\nl 
111>1.11 ,,( I ;tl':olo .• ll.l r,H·tn· "•;. ,\It IIIII~. 

!!wnt v.•·n· ll•,:d·•·r·ln' :-;1111 \lutur, t!"" 
!II Oil I \~ hu \q:.tht.•·d fir1111p ·.•pta.! ' . .~nd a 
111\ :-"!t'lltql~ :\ nt•·t tt·.~~~ nti/1'11 wlru ,·:dlt•tl 
l.ttu.·wlf l::tl,to·l )ai:t/. llt;r,.·c.tn and \\JI'; 

t'lll{d".\"• •I J,,. ! "1·\ llo· lt>lm!li'•lly !'-!'I vt•d 
w. hu~"-"11 lwtw, t'h :~ooJ"I :\1:•1il!'s ~:rouiJI 
;nnl 'Ito. ,IJ"I"!h"\' 

\H_I""'t·la tht· Hot.\ 11f ,l't:•·; u·h·,·ulolil' 
\\ ,. "I dt .t·l·! !II!' 1"1.\ ,o~,.t ... ····111111111 ,j 

Itt HI 111111' 1." irt\ ,1'·11'11 \'t'll'l :111~ 1'1ltlllllllt'tl 

! ,, \~ •·' I ! •>i • lw at:··~~· \ ; "'Ill' 11f t lt•·uJ 
.~0"\"I"Fi ( •llh.tl!'l \\1 It 

\ll•f, ill f " 1 ·'I'' •' :J., .. :If•• I\" ,,.,•:uJu lfwrlt, llldudttq• I ;Ill•< ,II!> '!1 !:1, 
'.lido 1' ··r 1· :t 11 111·d I" II .. · ···"l'"'ih 'I IIi!•" lti"'l, 

:t 1", ' f,.,,! '·'II\. I I' .I I. :. .\:I\·. 1•.;' I .. ~ 

l>to,ol lh:tl !1t.,·lo· illll,.ln·,j'i •11 .-l:•l•tlt"dlill' ,, <~It~:>~. II. p:tiu; '''·'~''"" , "'"' ~1. "\·tir .,f 1 h·· j, ... I•·• ... ,.f ;1 >~·•·,, '""·'·' 1 , 
! l•oo I ul·.llt :d ~wt!•···!f\· tf1"· IH •,,,.11 ,·111,,. fn ifl\ad•• }'.n 1 H

1
; 1 111 

Dd'ci'd:132'4:2'363o· .. ·i'paijol!!!···'l.5'"'"·'• '" ., .. , ... ~o .. , .. ·'· '··· 

•"PI! 

: ... I 
•• 1 ,, 

''l't'l ail• .I oul uf \\·,._..,t J'odm lh·:wh an~l 

F1 Lw•it·Hiult>, Fl~>1i•f:t. Jt t"lt~li;·d tJ1e 

lal··~l rndar "od tWIIHI l'ljllipnu•tll, fi\ff' 
thnnunoc, :ou-v,·nd .:!t\ t.'.Kiiht·r mtt.d!inr· 
!{Ill!~ tllul tw·' .:o·f••ul :-p,·t•tlttt•ltb 

ll~ ,J,. iPI'"'' ·,:qwt t,·~llr -... ~~~ ~;ul(t•nio 
H~,J:wdu ftjt\rliu·,.t, " ~l,;uui n·al t·•l;t1t> 

~'tl'''""'u' and Cl :\ ·~·.t·nl \1. hH nti\Jto 

urnr...- than ;;1111 nn~.·:ut nal ru: .... lu Cuba. 
~lito \\;I'( tHJ..t•n of( lh<t orfu-wi ('I\ 

pnyrull in J~l'i~. th1• d,t\' nfh·r ht> v.•• 
f'Uil.l[ld 11~ llw \\"nlt'lt:.dt• hr,•rth 10.) 

llu tb~ fllt!hl nf .l11l~ :.!i, ~~~t.:t. "'"'"of 
tlf Jt,.., ~l"'t·dl>~ll'\l.oll tlt'iH<"Hf ,j ~fl. Oil' II un 

,.. !tln:rfl i!"lnu.l off I.;& -I \'ill·,. pru\'Jn• t 

Tht· innHI•·r~ I"•"JI''' t•·.ll.v h!i·l lwr•:1 :-•·nl 

tu kill l'nJo.trn 1111 ·n . .ln!y :!ti IHIIy In 

1111\UIIlt':t l'la1" dt• In Hl"\nh,ol\•1,, l•u: 
tlwy n•·\'t'f ~t•l tht'rt'. Tlu·~· w' It' pid.t•d 

till hy a. naililary p.ltrod ...... n 1dtt'r tl~··y 

lnut!t·tl. 

Men caplurfld 
On tilt' n:~:hl ,,f o~·r. :·r. 1!11'1:1. lhr 

HelC. :r,,·nt il~ l\\lfl -"Pt'l'olho~l< ~tshnrt• Rl 
tht• Wl':-lo·rn 1 II' ••( Cuhn Tlw lnnllillt~ 
Wt1.'i nl.~n\·,·.1 t,~· u 1nihr1:' i•:tlru1 hlul 

tilt• ~i.\ lilt" II 111 the· !11 -.( t.n;\1 \'1 d'lt' t :\J1· 

turt·d ~~~ "''t•;'fl 11~ tin'\" hit llu· lwuds. Tht" 
!"t·o·ortd lHUiwlJ "~~~ · :-uwk hv tt f 'ulmn 
~unltttat "" ll I M•"•·d 1-.~t•k lu u;,. Hl'\, 

( 'ull/1"11 (It I' rl•l/11 nu: Ho·). ,J. oi\"C orr 

llu· C"uh;1n \"t'Y·1·I "i"IH· 111•·1 ·t; th• wnh·l'" 

\\ t'l't' hault·;l ni•H;,a .! ll;t. "l'>. :-hiJ•. :'\l't·xl 
llltoll\111}!, ;t l" .... :\u \ \' "-Uillll:!' lilt' :>-llr• 

f.Jr~"ol "''lll. till' H•·x ;,rf tf,,. •.:d1:11na~. 
t"i\'t' ( UIJaiiS (t)UI dt':l<i, t•lit 1\ol\lhoh••l 

tl'purtt<dl\· \\"1'1 ,. t' :tu-.fo·/1 ,.,! Ill tlw .. Hit, 
"'hlt"h l ht•ll .~lll•nw' j..l"tJ 1\htl )w·ttlt•tl r~~r 
~·lu1 itlu . 

(111,; h~<lldh ufl··r ti11:-:. iu.·t.J,·ot, l'n•t~i· 
dt·ll! hl"llln'd\" \\u 11'-·•n·:oina~t·.t It\· 11t' 
llarvq lls\4:a1·l, OA"h". buoj \'1:-.111;11 't!11• 
('u!oa11 E1>1l~<t"~.l' in ~h·xif'H <'1ty ~httl"fl)' 
lwfun· ilw !IIlii!!•·!· nnd h111l JP:IIt'd \tiC 
pn• t'a'-lld l-';11r J'ln\· f1•1" t'nha t't•lil· 

J1!1[1l·l· l'll"'ldo·•:! .lr•li·II~·OII Jalf•!" lnicl <H1 

lttdt·, l.t'" J,,ln"'· th<~t h•• ltwu~ht tl~.­
h.o·IIIH·oly a:-:·a· ,,, l!id ,.:n nHa•hl h;H t• lu·,·n 
;t "fi•t:dt:ili,,n·· fur tilt' l L\ h,1, ~c·•l •f· 
1"11.., !" 1-,.dj \ ·,1: !1 tl, 

Tltt'!''' t'll•·rt. ,., n!Jnli•··l aft,.!' l\t·n .. 
1wolv's tl•·.1: 1, 

Lcadt'r ot slud<'nh 
ln d .. · !.dt t•f 1:,•;1, t'l \ llp'llf:.4. tn 

!'.all'< 111:1·!t• .·onl:u·l \\ith ·' .•l·.t/1 ..\nu:: 
~l;t,!tl !;,d.lil•j., I '1o\•o !:1,, II ho•fp .,f lht 

I 11·1 1 '' I,., i':•o 11"11 ;o.:.J ,\ !t•;tdo f 1d tlu• 

t II!, ,1 T1 :'I{IJ,knt >d ~',tlil.'.olh•ll. 'I 1\U 

l'td•,!ll J,.•l"ll 1·1.\ t'•'·I'L". t·•·: !.ui ..... i-:11 

lt•pw Tt,·:oTil"" !llol 1·.~,·! .. ,. Tt•·pnliuu · 
.,,,,(.,. \1 II I, I ·,,!.,.i.:·. ,~q,J p•;! ho11 II• :•llh'\1 

''dh l'l.\ :1r··1tl ..... \ .. 1~111~· "\•I .,j !lw 
.\11o<'l"l• Ul I· ttd•.o·.· \" Ill l'a11.~ Tht· .f;· 1 1< • 

• oo11! t'otwot ,, 11 11 '!:"""' Lt!t r 111 

\J l•it tol, 11 110 I,. I ttl o·l., ~ 1/1,·1 f,.u 1 lit"! I' 

I I \ '*I''·" I· t ·,,J.,.,.,.., lt:t•l 1,., . .,1111" •h·t'fl· 
o•:t;llo! p•.t \>."I h 1 f • ( ·,1-.1 I, I• I' ,loU' ·•'1•1 Ju.: 
1'\ ,.~d II t! 1\" o'L: tt·t·d :,, J, d: It · (,.,lilt"/ ,.I,,). 
lin tn ll"l11fl11 :-·11.1\.tiL:, !:, \\:t· \'1\•'lt 

;1 ltq•j,. IUH• I fo•,! -..i.:hl. 

! )! ho·r j,l,,1 I• t., n qf,·,! ;tfo <II• H.l"llit iii 
"' ,.,J,,d,I!IJ Jloo· ;>~Hldillj:" \\ lwr t' tlu• 
l•l"t!!"' lnllot··l •. •-I t '~"~" ;,.,·:tll·tl. 

("HI•d:•·: r •. ,;,,!···l!.\· dr•·11" a !,. 1•i 111\ t'n"'-· 
I,.,, .. rw d ... .- i1r l'•1;:. II,• I :w.J 111' tJw 
I I t•.ot., !j:.Jt., /I lid ~'f/IO't'f,•tl lfw flir.J'!'f, 

l•nl !Ill' rtfi,. Lit!•.\ I•• Itt•· 1';, !•,.' 

1·1·c·l l"'!h"l l:tll"l 1 ,j \'Ill! ~~~ t In• ·'·" 
·ll!,tiii•H ;o!: '"11<1<1 ,,,.j .•1 I'· I ,.,j I 'u\o,·l;oa. 
II'"' ..,, .• •'I, ~>1 '" 1 ,.J,.;r,•J n!l ,.J ·.• 1nllll 

\• o 1 o• ... ,tl't•d [ r"IH JJ,,. fit II.' .... ljlJ.nJ !,\ h 
• /,·~'""''·· app•·:tl fr"n' t '.1 :11" 

'J h1 • )lo.l\,' lo,o \ o• J,.•t II ll11• J:.·;l 1"1 \w 
''",II ·•·H·d 1d ~ • uq•! p .. ,., ,toll• :•'•· I "I' It"· 

1;,,, •lt] .. ·r ~-~ ·\ . ., ·,. ,, , l.•·ro~ ''~~" 1 ,1111,-

i .. '" >.t<!l.ll"'' !·•·o!l'o 

'l'•u·tl .. 
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Sy,PA~L MESI<IL !f/1...:?-Jh :)_..; 
Fourth ol a &•rl•• 

\\'hr·n Fiud ('a~t•:o thrr·w the 
Amerkan ,;anv~l<'rs out or Cuba, 
the,· I'OWl•rl tu rdurn-m·er his 
uend l>(>dy, 

Tl~'"·ir dt<tf'rmir;:.:l .. n '" -':~:t rid vf 
C'k:·t.) v.-a'\ ,hnr~·d hy nwn~ hit::h-Jdarrt1 
.\nu·rk:,n r.f(h'lui.-. • .n:d thi~ cnr~tmon 

cause ltd evrntu<:ill;. to· an unludj' '"· 
linn!~ •• i:a·:•.nt:n tht• ('f.\ and t(,e molt. 
Tht> ~lrar.~~ :-tory o( ('fA .1:11-!t'Otl an,l 
~(afia mt.ob!l-tt·f:i plntLn;: to~f1fH r 
ag;~lll!!t ('a~tro was rit·t·t·d tn~:t:h("r from 
lntcn·it•wj \\ ith Jll .. l!icr, f•·Ju~l llt:'l'nt~. 
ex-n.t.:l'Hts Eln!l un.!cf"tt.·orld so"Jrn·~. 

)it'}'i'f l..n.n!4k)', tht.rr1me ·tt~·ntli~ate•a 
finant·tuA J;7t•niun. and S:onrc, Tr .• Htl':,nt~. 
Maf1a boss o( Wt>!'lt Flori,!a. un,f Hal'i\· 
n-1, •~ot out of Cuba imm.·dintt•ly zafh·~ 
the hn ... tr C'll.tt uf tlh·ir bt·rh'(ador, dirta. 
tor .Ful,&..·Tnrio Urtti~ta. Th(' O\'\'r:'·tt't :1 tr( 

llh"ir J:Uiublin)! c:.u.iuo'\ n·m~iru·,l on :he 
is:and, n4•n:ou.tdy Wttilan" fur the axe tu 
fall. 

"f wa~ in tuut·h a·ith al1 thf" r.l.«ino 
Own,•rs ~tnrl oprr.,tors ln Havana." saiJ 
f'r;wk :Sio~r;.;is, who WH!'I <'a!-tro':t ru!\ino 
ln'l:,,cdr.r tlurinJ: Lin'( pt'l"ltot..l. "Fidd 
hr~l··rrtf Jnl' lo do:c~ all lht• r:thino~t ft•r 
fn J:a}'""· T!1c uwm·~:i gt•t th\· t.mt. Tht•y 
Docid: 32423630 ··Page 

i 

.I 

a!r; jJ ~w. 
kr:.·w he w>s prepariu~ t<> ,h:.~ :l.o·;,• !1). A)-~ '-7_l__€:!:_~'<'J 
d1•""'ll !H'(Il1ti!;i·fHl\', ,,j;,,·!l ht• dhJ. I ---....,---. ......., ... ,.._,1"""'\....,,.. ........ C""' "Tho•y "'•·rt ""''·· "''Y ,.,,,!,E .. ,,. ~ ''-~;_r:;, '•·~ u ;..:-, ·· :JoO 
<'aslnCr!l Wt·rf" \.\url:t ~11111 Jni!liol:la \''',!l" ......,_,.... .. .., ..... ...., II 
~:J tht' Alr1Nlc.ln rri

1

11a~ :.-> ndic,,~\-: ~-~' 1; r~-"' "";1J (",.:: ~ ~ 
Hllpoe!ant fl1•>lt u,,._, 1n :h.- ,!·rill~ Lj~~~~~ ~LI~ 
~tntrs h:HJ pr1ir.ts r pi·rJ···nltt):t ~ 1 :n :I:·· 

. Cuha:1 ra~ino~. E:,.·h l'"·nt '>':1, "''~:i1 
~:1~10UI.) tu ;JliJ•),ti\1\J. 

"l.b.fl!'k\' fll.c! T:·af(:<.trilt> ·.•.··:•· :l •' 

fnp llll'n ·,n Cut·.tn ;::w,t· .. ,J: I :111·~ \" 
ltad t!irl·c-t bu~rn~>.":- l!•·.,IJ:Ij..'.~ \\ .t!1' t: .• · 
ta. TrurfiC'&.II;tl' h • .tJ :~t·\·t·Lti , :..~:-.r:j ·, ./J· 

t:lucliug tl:e ~ur,3 !'=t~,ac!" 

Sans Souci parlnc~s 
His S;..n~ Suu.·i J!,Htrh'r:' !r11·!u.l· l . 

~:orruan Hvthno:ln w~ .\lran:1 l!t·;,,·j, ·n·. 1 
tho 11olorl0u" ~L1nn:u ir.i1 h r 11th f' r !', 

c;,lhritd Anti .Sam. ~lnf1a ,-t.:d ... ;n I'll~ .. 
bur):'h, P.othm:'" Hnd 1 fw ~1 anr.ar:r~ •. -. 
tri .. d to stop ihl' C:1qr,1 slt',alurt•·:.~~-r .n 
l~l~l:l lr)' flmu~~j{linll!" u' plant.>l.-:n~ ,lf .ur,::ot 
·- ~w:t·n {r,lnr a :-,;all<•n<.al (;.,,a:d rttH:,.. 

· ~y in Ohio - to un_li·Ca-.:rt .. r.~!l~. 111 
(. ul>a. 

Arrurdinl-!' to pO!i("f' :..1.-l r: .!t·i .,! 
!'!Ouri:-('s, Hothm.'ln wa:;. hi}..'h ,:;l !r. tl:•· 
Cubnn C'Jiml." S)'rhiic<Jtt" bnt1 ~!~ot' J !· • .:s 
ra .. ·ht"t, t•ru:'lb \\j~h Ball::;.·.. •!!u·1· 
~:·.l:lw, l;tn. l~vlwtL ·Ft•J u:wdt·/ . 111 :J!'l· 

Ruthmun n·turr.t·d, t.,~ FJ .. , ic ~"··n 
tt_ft,.r llh· C' • .~~tro ~·''"P an.L \\ L, .. 
( ul.an Jl:J! tnl r~. lt-•ul-:'i,: 1 !w I !ll·-t ,. 

1 j:11.'_!d \n ~L~o~'l~i H~.lf h, !_l,t· !H~·,l. n:.l 

T!:,· :~<•tt·l·J nH·~t r:;.~_.1nt !;.an.·. 011 thf!' 
~ jl fl,""'l,.f l!',t·JI\H,•4H-:.: tJ.,. •·n·ar:, \).:t'!. 

r:,.t ltc~ r,·~dy f,.r B.Aii"'IM, k1t ~-'-' ri!o.'<e 
1 hr ""'l"r dintt"! nf tht• I tntnintrln 
H.·puLlh·, Portu;:al ar.d )fnd,·Jr.1 . 

Slurg1.:t \\l!S Pn fri,·ndly tnnt.'i ~·i:t~ 
!lt·vnaJ ~:l;,11Jlu1;( r<h';..d, t.·r :=, lrh·1udu:~ 
Jiym:tn 1.4?\·in,·, 1\ Lan:..~ .. w .... ~ •.. t, r wr111 

l.tn ll~\'1\01:1':!1 Cunu•dt.~r~ ('a.~!r~\J. Un~ 
t·\"f·nin~. t.!u.r:n;c a t';t!'U ... I! ,·.,n\ •.:r:.ittH•:;, 
I.t--:i::·~ oh!L·rv,•J tt":at 1! ··.,, .. •a:d h,• tHJr:!~ 
a r:t:llion'' 10 t!-if' :synJi.~a~t' to ~d a uJ (,( 
l': • .-.tr\l, ~lur~i.:s didn't n,t" to tiu:= ~·.oL 
11r.! Lc\·ir.f' ::-:.:::.;cJ :!;, .i:ihj,·d. 

It '-'opprd up n~~-lin !I f,·~v "'"t·~·:-. 
h:l"r whi!t" C.':'l.slro \l.<t, in :\••·.-· i'J1 ~ 
ddrin~~ l\ whidwir..( tv~<r of ~odit :l;,.J 
::-: ··~;;, .:\ n.~·r11·a. 

F;Jt'l "n.f· h:j t·nto.:r:~....-t> !!ll';t.J at. 
:h.· Z'itatlt-t·Hill•·n, .,..;u r·· :O:~t.r~-:1~- n·ci ... 
tn~·J unJ• r in_, rt·al r.11Jr:1· .:~nJ C.,;!•:1n 
fl:i:lt~ry run!.:, Cui'L F! .• nk F1••r.:'l:. 

Fr~n~ \t. a !I- 10 l11s ro,q,: t•r.•· t'\'•·'lln....­
l\ !:,·n he n·l·,·i\'(•d a ph .. r.~.· l' .• !J (ri;lll a. 
Jt trt•fi\·t' Cip!ain nn t.hat\ in du• lvL!.,· 
Ui part uf I },l'&\'.}' •lt•J,II!_\ o!t'f:t;l. ~;? 
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. .;·.~~·, .. / .. · r' __ j- .__:_,'_ H~~· 
Surroundod by his soldiers, Castro enters ~avano in triumph sftor ou•lin9 the \lltislo qovernmonl. 

1 · • r 
\"1: iltor.• \.\l'lf' nllm\1'd hO thE" rHS(fD 

fio1.r ''"!til•"'' •JII'''i:d Jlt'flui~:'liun, . 
•·Tts,.,.,.·.., u ..:•1.11 h~-n· to 'lt'f' }'1111," thP 

~· Deprived ol irs l·(avana casinos, U.S. mob 

C'••P ", .. ,,r,·d. ''lit !IH)'.'J iu.•'a }Utlr. 

un,·l~<" .I • 
··:-.:,·nd l111n up," Fraulc u·plit·tl. 

joiucd CIAiu series o·1 plots to kill Cusrr.o, 
u'sing cveryflliug from poison fa dynamite 

1 lw :•hull, p11l lwlh'·•l man who tt.r­
rh•·d a f,.,,. IIIJIIHif"S fi&lf·r /4rni..t•d JIIIJ!'~ 

lll.f' a i:ll·/(:d l11·r !hi\ II nn uru·lc. Fronk 
rt'r'u;•J1•'1•·d illnl lh 'u ·lllf'JHiu·r uf l!,t• 

lla\:t•.;, ~.11nldir1~~ 111~·h. «'llltllllj~ .•.lr:.it:lil 
I•J tlw fllllflt, llu· I •••Hi ,lff•·n·d Frulik 
fl1111.fhl!l ru kill t'a~ll '· 

''!'tu u .. • !·•r hir•~"' Fnwk t~nit.l, nul·· 
fn~ 1 h~·. ··•mVJ•r:·al inn. 

\\'1,•:11 ill' '"'tJJne· tu HHVI'!oflll ft (1'\\~ 
,1K.\'~ bel ••r, h•~ r•'l'"l J•·•J !.lsi' offo•r · lu )u'i' 
('f:\ r.iJ1larl:s Kt lh-4 :\nll'rir;ua 1-:Jnl,nil· . )'. ' ~· . 

1.\!IITL·i~ IHut lW rllltlu·r cnrllnrl ~\ilia 
tht: ~·;u,,::·tl•·r .... h•• 'll(lf'~'~;,.c)u·•l him iu': 
~;,.w \"ur~. lttJI :,"l'll'lon•· 111 tilt> jnl•·lli 
f""lh'i.' i11•·1.11dt.\ d•·•:~tlnl li,;tf fill" f'l.-\ 
Mild llo• .... \Hdlcilt• !Jii"UIIj j .. irl J••l'• 1':"1 

1\J.:.!ill ·~ f ·a .. ! rn. Tht ~·u·loP! Wl'f'll pido··f 
1 ••r I llj~ j'f1ojo·,·t II'I!Uf(I'•JI~• \\.1'1 ,~lllfii,UI 
1:•11 hrn:.n. 

'·f:,lltin/111 \cPI ill lOJiidi \\ilh ,•H'V''rAI 

t 'f ·\ 11••• rd ~." lt rurl!t•·i Ul'l'ltl tni.J 'J'!H' 
.·;, 1\:;, "Ti.t·.~· hu•l 111:111\'. ull'e·lii,._:M ,.,•11· 
• t 1 II 1/1.( II"Li<i,'-" 1/IJtl.il•ll f•h.ll :t ll.l.:'iJI~,f I '11 I· 

tro." · 

IC,o!lunllfl, ~~~ lUI'!!, tli'lo'!IS:-.t·•l ll1!' ru;d~ 
tl"r \\'o!la ;,,,. )'1'1'1:1, ..\111"''~' tl~ot~l' who 
luo,H J•iP.I ill r ht'"'' """'·1 •·l 1'"·, l•·.r.'~, ,·t·l• 
~tide• 1'1•1111•''''1 'lo;,\tl, ',\• fi' Snnlu 
Tr;,(f~o·afllt• n( T•••nQ.t; S;11n \1:11tll:ttifHJ 
uf l'tlt!-ohil/';'11; S:t:\;dult' l;;;dl.\ l:·li!l,•t) 
C I .!Iedin ;ll!d Lh:11k~ I( 'lt;l r ho• ilw 
1111\ol••j '1'<1141'!111', l11oih ,,( ;.,1'\\' \'111),, ;111ol 

Jolt11 !liuu l:u•\,tllt.lrJ llu.~•·llr ,,( 1 .. 1 ~ 
\''!~~a ... 

t .r.I'H·;I .. , I'll Hwfnlu·r ~.r I lie \'jt,1 
f;;•nu\o'l''•l' t'! IIIII' r.tlll,!l\, i1ad I 'Ill t':l'l:f!q•i 

~fl I 'ql.it uud 1'"·': •·d .1 111:1po1 !,, .. ,l.u,;d.,­
lft)• "l·•·•·n ~ '"" ••II ~l..hhall:! ,,· .. 1<:1· 1 ;;t,j, .. 
'J'.,IIrllll', 1111 Jl"'i'"·•:l1t• ut' :"Jc·w ,J,.,,.,,.,. 
IIHih dirdlaif1.'t l<II'J.'~:•'thl i Hrdtw fh·,. 
l! .. .tq H .. nctcio und 1;, r;ud~o r.lt·a·n·t 
l'~tloua, Hi,ll 1t:11f ,;JII'IItH·d llliVIilln ill·,j. 

• "tc1:!m7 t!ft .... - .... 

I I . I 
lrtl f'IHifi II•• ktan~· lla\':11111 W('!l :inol ~lltiAI 
n p••rfl'l'l ·t'hnw•· l~>r II"" ;c"'.iJI.'·P•n:J.tiun 
tt!":~lhullwfll, hul lw •·riL•·r ch·dlu.:d, or 
W;l:.n't,ufrt·it'd Uw c·uul 1 "'I. · 

Tht• rnult nn•l tlw t 'I A finally .J.:'RVI' It 
!11 Ho:,t•lla, rt.•pult·d .\falw lH'~" lu( LK!'I 
\'I'C'OI!t, (PtJt-rul t>I'JII'I'I'o..; ~;11ol. 

A daJIJwr, )';ray-h.un·d lltiHI w w C'Rils 
},im'4t•lf a !full.\ w •• .,,f Ill'~\' II! fiF'WI:J•"~<f 
1111•l i·, H l•t"lll'\·nJ..nt p;;! ruu nf \'1·1."'u.~ 
:-hO\fJ:•rl", H~~:wllt t•·l·•nl•·•ll.\ waA ul(ro 
dun'll ''' 1'1:\ art·ubl •r. 1!11;11 hv h Huwftni 
llurl11''1 ~·-.····n! t\'•' 1\ 11'' : n1 rH• rh· wurk,·d 
fqr 'tlat• I•'BI. 'l'lwn, ~~·,Jo·f:d ''"HI••·~ )'<.ltd, 
J(p•q•Jii H~'Jt•t·lj ln·,, .•. ,qd' 11 do:dtt ~q;lltti 
l11 !~(• I o f th:t h•olli 111;.: I •':·lito , ' 

Money lrom CIA 
'I'Ju• ('I\ .,.,,1., f., ·"'''1•1oi1 ••I''"'''·· 

\\t·ii!ltlll'i. lflo.flrllft:.f"lll,lli"ll 1 
l:u.t·lh·:kw !., .\1•:wn 111 \1,11··". l~tt:l, 

Jtlo•l lwltl .<lt•p;l!.d•· o'nlllt•,i.·Hr•;· ,\'llh ('I\ 
~~~·•·nH l!fl,•l 'flnlfwolldt• t)w•t'lt'·lru 
r•ruji'i'l., 

H .. ,,.fh ,.,,Jnnl''~'"'rl J .. '"'' ~~~ql:1fiY 
f "),\ frualtn·oi IIIJ.•'d'''' ( !" I :nlra, Ll11' 
f,•,lt•tlll :-c•,.Hn'!'l ~.ti;l 41w· n( llw:•t• PX(tl'• 
fll!tnh~ fi'IJull4'llir l;up\o·d ;lfl !''''l'lll·l~>ll 
"'fila•\ ll11;l· :dlt'luptt·•l lour fali1·rl In hi! 
f'a.;ln•. fin ;tlloiiH·r po'f'.l'"·""··llu• (·rt•H' ''~ 
Hw·•·lli':~ lu•uwh ft•U..:"id 11 fullfllltl( Kllll· 

fn:ld \\'Jilt II l'uJo,HijiU\t"! It" I! 
t'ulunntr.~l .ll11·k \n;il·l·"fl Tl'porl~··l 

fltHI ( I,, IIJit•rtl .. j II \It• /:.~ ·i·ll· ... •l!U' jH•i' 
"'IIi/ ··;q .. Hit·~ wlnrh lu· l'·r .. -.c·tl u!nll)( lot ft. 

4'ql.<tll, \1,.'/t!'L\\'US rdal1·.l t.ol I';LI!II't''t flr~:f. 

'l'lw dtl'f wa-. lu 1•11l 1 ht· l"n .u 11 1n f'wo~~ 
1111

1
:-\ fnt•d,1 Tht• ~•nn•·•·'l lldt·rvll'\\c·ol J.v 

! If,· Nt•\\'~' t'nnfii'IH•:,! I h.ll nt lt•.t:ot n11~1 
nlll'!tlfll \\If'" rnadt• to 1"'1 .. ,H l':~:lld•. 

:\11'· :\IIJ!'I'Io'Hit \\j,., o\,1'1 lit //VI' in t!Jrt 
nllll·l'u:-.l!it lol1dt·BJ~rnnnd ;n l'ulut ttl th11 
111111' ::;otd ",.,,.,,q-1, P'" ·•II ltJ kt/1 ltl 

.-.:, \.'• r/1! !''••"i.:' .·il•li't \\4'11' fao;t.l·· (~or l'''"lolt•'' ''II~ 1luuqu··l 111 11 1 ·1:.~;. nf tnal!·.l 
,.11'>1•,':-- ,!.·"p,;• 1 'u" \\11:• to ~111•! ft·r tnd~ ~~·ui lul':t:lr,.··. l·lnlo· 1/llh•• llav. 
(;ll'q>JI:'I' ~f;q!ndcltlln, 1\ "'w tn;111 :'ll.ll<lo'r lldln!t in !!llil. 

lllo'. •\ l;u j, I ft,·d JHitf'l• 111;111 f,(l Jt1'1ofd!• Ill ''I 'i1i.t1 '' 1•1 d1·to·,l II ,' j,,,·~oLd 1. 
Vllfiun~ I'AII':f .,( t!w wur!·l lwrllll' lu• f'\'t·•·.v ,,!Lo•fJBnUII Hlnl :~ .... 1111111 . 1111 , 

\\,t:f f,j,,•.,l'll uw:~y l,y 1\ ~~~~~~~:nn· ida.,t 111 ulw:n·.<l h!tHq:lll 11 '" lu 1 .,,,. 11 "·, 1,." 

ltH•flld)D 111 I{J;U. A SinhMI /'lbfrn·.n, "\\'h••u lht• \lullc·r '!l'n• j 11 ·\\lilt 
·, .~.li'U•~oii.IIH ltwal Jjy,.,J lu .. -.;u~o~lh ·~·\uu·n,·a. l'•'ilt!ottltt'l ·HIAII. lu· w.e• l,·,,k 11w .~., 1c 

50955 "'"lr.J.;.•..t..,.ol·~q2'iiti)J15'3'fl"'' Pld1)-e PJ!fli.- _,,,., ... , ,, .. ,., ........ "" 
, ,.r.t:\"'h.rT"'"rrh·Mn . .- ,.,,~.,., a ... tL•, IIlio .. , ..... 11.. ... •. •• 

.. 
yun ?' TJ,,· y,: 11 /!l·r !'tit hi, 'I d .. n'l k1no~~·; 
muyf·•' I ··ul n fc·\•·r.' ('h.,tro r•.t~l hn1c 
arr•·"tt d u,J,J l1nci li.t· til 111!.. Kfl,d} ,,.,j 
''!lt'flll:i('OL rll\11111 tlu• , .. ,j ..... ,, ri,·!lt 11\l.'fll\' .. 

In t·~tal~· l~llil, " "'"'•' ,.: .. t .. n iolf' 

ft,~~~~~.o:in:dAHil Attt"flll'l \11':1,'\ 1flff'dl'1f hy I 

Wt·ll- (in;lh•'t•l A uwrti·an wltu ltllt\ t"'l ll1 

lln\'HI1R '\hull ~fl1•r lht- (~·t:-.!rra ~:d,,.,.,,.r 

1111d h\·t··l 1/,t·n· uu!rl "'''''llf!!\' l"'lirc Al" 

ru .... ,., 1 h1111 ,,f wurk111~ (,,. tl.,. f"l:\ arul 
1d~>lllll' In murd1'l ('n~lrll. 

\\'l•rhtnJ~ unP• <~nt: t'a"lrn C'ui1Rn 
1ndrl.tl',\ ,,, fi•·•·r. tlw :\1111 1 :, .• 11 plnr;tt•d 
•:o·\ ••t:l.l -.t Lo ~ • ,.( ch r,:llnllt 

1:.11 ;q•1• floi<ll' ~~~ II :!0 ..,In!\' 

lnlildtn,l.," \\ tl•'rt· " IIHI!d·•·f 
h •,J,"• und (',.lllllltlltiOII· ~lot' 
II•• ,j \\f!ll !Ill' II (:1•11111•· ... 

l.to·lt·r 1/tf' 

'II'•ITI!Iil'nt 
.. ! t ·;t~lrot 

dipftlltU!II 

"(',;1!111 1';t!Jio' Itt 1111' lilf>Hrlllll'~d 

!t"1/.•t' ''\t'IY I\\'P ~·l'l'k:t lu ~t'I'·••Ut' t•f !.1M 

u.f illl<tllf'.," Olll' u( !Ill' plol!t'l • ~111d. ''lit< 
toh\u\·~'"'"hrrivt•d Ill 1/H' arlf'fiU•·•II. (10 flae 

1\!1111•' dH) td f lw loi.Tt·l •. 

"lit· ""ul.t dn\'t• in \.l.l!h l·1 .. J.,,,h·· 
Kllllf'•l ... All•l I''""' In, ··:,·· Hi f·,, 11jl.w• ,. 

"'"1'1 \'t•.l f1•f h11n. \\ ,. luu;·,J ht ..• r!-oih H 
lilfU.'H\'~ tuuk AI h·n;o;l fl\1' lll•l!ol~t'' f."r 
tum lu }(d rnlu tlw fltl:l,;•·. ,.,,: .. ~ 11, •• 
r:;r utu.f i1ltt~ rhr fr•·wt.r t'h l,,,,,r !h;d 
tu•(li hint llf)~ti\Jc'' wfu 11: lu• Y.Hill•··l too •• ,. 

'"\Vt• h11•! " lutt• .. ' (u,,r own. I,,, .. 
wo.d.! ::ll:I!RI frn111 It ew:!lln· r .... i ,,:J~o 11 

l·u~lru'Ji t'nr ,.,:.til•··! lid·· .tlo1' ~·H•q·,., 
Till' ltl..:'l!ld Wt•U!•I lw !•It· ··• ,j 11ro 'll•o•fl '' 

'''"iilk ,,( ,.u):rt Y.totcl.! htf 1111· Jt!.Jflfl'r ,,f 
lUI ,.J,~·Iruttk ,kt•·fl,tlll:..; "''\',, •'· I~~~· 
•h-lnrut.(nr wu.1 in " lr11lo·J 11''1'' :h· .q•:ll P 
lllf'!l\ lwu:w. 

''\\'u \\'ll!lid h.tl\'t• )•Ill\\ I! :·1:11 fll 

dn'4l. 
"Tht• ni~:-bt Jwr .. ,, 11 '' ,; IHBJ'i••·u. 

!ftf' to'IIY.1 j 11,1• I llf•olll j•\·'' ! ~ t h,,,j a, 

f•u•l IIH'l'llll•~ I•• h:•• "\ • 1 1)., ,!•:'111' 

:-J.,hu·l~· uul :•hli· ""' 1• '''•'i' ~,,,..,.. 
1)11' d)'fllliltlft• 0 lout II 1111'11·1 ••' '11•"1 

I; :! (( 'r\~11"'"' !Ill' lla 1•t 'I. i' · • ! \" t 1 f1•.1h·l 

·~'''' ulouut fill' 111• •·lH.f .n .. l ,,.j'"l1•·ol 11. 
'J'ht• I;·:~ t'lllfll' I lilt!, II II" :I 'I I ~q·f(, · 

'''I'IJ••\ \\ol'lo• Ill ~oh fll'•'' ''H• Ill llo<:1'" 

1\WU}' fl.,lfl !f.t• ji/tllt' \>ho·jl' flp· ofy1:n 

J111t• to\1.11 I. '} "*'· c; ·• loPd• .f 1: • tJIH'oJ'L' 

,,I' 

. ·. 

On" (l( lht> Jd•·t!~'f:'. a '.l•\tn&: mlli!Rf)' 
.. f~ .. , .. nr~•: 1 1 .! .1. · 1 .. 1 ,, ......... • ~.o: r! out 
\~·r!J, ti11• r.ttd•·f!l &!<•! ~:Jl,..! l\\t 1 ur thf'!!l 
f ... r .. r,· 1ft' ~" ~'a.t. r • • ·ruul••n'\'dif 

t'''P f~.ll'•· ,.: Fl•·f , 111' "' "· t1 'I I ~lu•! 
~·;f,;,•: ~ !4h•• tu.l v.·.tt I'~< .tro In 
tJ.,• :-:lt'fll'l \f;a··•:ra. o\111' ··al'lll!ld &Till 

t,u,•· 1 !11 (;.;: h·~t·lq .. 111'1"1" Th!'\' t'• 

r•J''',J 11. ~t·w I, .1r .. IMI..r. o~~·l;lt lht· ht>:p 
.,( fr :..r•·l~ II• : '"' ru: ,.;,,.,:.·rh't ~•·r varw, 
:tH•I (PulL.! ft·~~~~~· I'• !i;o• l'ro~ua~·flll 

''l'a:-trtl 1\1\'t·r f .... r .. ! •·•II ~th .. Ht the 
o!\'f:.lf!:i~t·," .•M••f ;~t•· •PIIf•'!" "!u; JiR• 
rl•.•en! tht• pitt! lu lr.t :\1''4 .. "It's vroJ ... 
._ttl aull lh1·r •·. · ;.r .. ll r 'thP gara..-• 
fie•;,, .. 

Jntt•IL~t·!lrt' tuourc·l"." t,,!tl lhiR rf'JWlrt.: 
f"r th\1 th•· ('I.A. ~··n~ en f''lt'o'tlllllll Jt)Uad 
Jf"d•l On••fttf' J't .. \·inct' It, r-.;u\-'<'luf,,;f 19ti2 
t•l Jt.rnbu ... h I'Jt'lll rn nt•.tf ~·:thli~tol[O •tl 
t '•d~ h!'l hf' rhu\ ,. '" a mr·n:untsl !llll"rVInai 
f,•r h1s ftdlt·n ~tu·n lib A. 

Snlpur1 hid along road 
~:n&pt•r• l11·l athvn,.· tf•'•'l't utul hu<~hr~ · 

iHIInp: tltt rro1111o! I•• :r.; ....... t\IV v.·lu'tl' 
tl.r f\t•r\'lot' "n~ :·• ~.· t1r!,j P11 th"'' 
lfflfllllo~ t•' th•· 'l<'ho·.l:ilt•l l•·rltll 1 •fl•'~·. A 
IHI··I••rt'.'tolt· t•' rl\l Jl't f'll ht'i'f'!JH'ho·d l}u• 
f.:tlt.Vt y~t.r.J 'ft:t• '" ·: :~···1· '' ~~" full (I( 
"'"ill!t I :c. I:. '.h.· ~fl, : .. 1 '•. I'· " lttoll, 
I•, at .It.! '""" At\ I 1.•)' '•· "'"' .lr•\ 1·r. tf,. 
._ .... ., \tlc·ur1n 1· • •:11,· a· 1 • anul !11:. fa.:i.:,•• 
('lt • \\ .l~ J'U• •,.,! ,j, ..... II I •' , .. , I')''"· 

\fn,.:l:llq:tw ... a~.,; ,,•~ ..... l•'·'ynl lite 

!'1"<'1111-l Jl'•·l· ···:• 1•1.:.-: •. 
clttv•·r urc,J },· .. :•;l•,.r. 1···'· 

to. o!111)• tltf' 
wh" \:ttllt·,( 

~, .. I\.~ tlli It I, 
.. ,,, ''·' 

'~·q·l \:~r •. !•• •.,1··•!": "),,, ....... u ..... lhl\ 

a·~.""'-1''·1 ~"dod f! !· '· ~.I,• l.~t,! I· 1 'J•!I•flt· 
; I • : , I ~. o · II iL lito ~ ~ • I l . , l ' t ; " ( ' , t , I /1 !If!~ 

j I' f ~ 

I r ,. 1 I · \ 1 • .. , ~, · 
ill t:ll,tl, d;tf II~ It l I 
I! ut:"fl #I ,J 

l\t'!\111'1.\' 

J•,. '-:o!o·t·' .1.• 1 n· .. '. 
~ I • ; 1 t .. ._., • · . II : 'i I'• : • • : • ~ 

In• r. 1 :·• ~ .• r 11d .. '•" · 

I ,. I" ho ~· ,111 

I •'· 
I .II! -l"r 
"" k:·l· 
~~ , 'cl•·r, 

In ; :••;, 1 '·• I 1 ·· ·.:· n! ·I ;o~ .. l :-..:.1' •I· 

r.,!. .. t' .. ·!, : ... \ , , .· ·l•.l,.•'':tiHio 

:. ' '" •• ,,. '. ~· ~ . ": ''It. . . I I . '' I . ' ...... "II I:.' ... I 

!., ,•l,,,lt ~Hl' 1,• '·' ! ! : •• 0!1' 'I'd!!· 

(!'• ·l't•t'llli·, 

!11 r\1•;·., l' t e ~Ill f' n t 
:~a \II II tn ·h ,,r :·.. 1 •\ ,., !PI!' 11t lu., \'tlllo 
,, l'tot .t i,, ... ·t: 1 t'·· );.,. ,.:1, ··h" t!.t not 
/.. ~- I' , I. I I·· ',I 1. :• d !·I' I I'. d 11·•··1 
llll";"·,·tf" .1 •·, ,I; .11 1•;• • I ·• tlu /"0'1· 

'I 



j 

· .... ·.· .'. :·· 
_ ......... · 

.•. '. 

-- -==·----· 

At '3: l 0 p.m. nn ::O.fnrch ·1, 1 ~GO, 
a Frcnd1 nwnitioms "hi!' Ll~\V up 
In lla\'~nn harJ.,,r, killin!:" :.t.len~t · 
'ifi people and inJuring more than 
2011. 

The \'l!':t~t'l, r ~ fnu\'Tf', t"XIJ}(h!t•tl tLJr~ I 
fnir tilf' t~nJ,\:hlir;Z pf ;,; tun!!~. or •m.r:uu., 
nltion R!ld s:renuJt•" luter:ded for 1-rdtl 
r~r!ltro's milita"ry '#ln.! polke fon·t·~. ('u.s· . 
tro lll~jwded sul.; .. ta).:'r, but cuul,Jn't ! 
prott it. Tht I:ni:~<.l :-:t!th's Jt'nieJ ar.y 
hn·cdvdnt·nt. in the itu·idt·nt. } 

A ft:.~nrH·r cr.\ tt.~e>nt told Thf ::\'tw!ll J 
rf't."'f'ilth' thllt Lt> f'ni!Vrt~ Wfl.!i !'lllbvt~t~f·J ,I 

by · .. ciA (r(l.:nw.u." ~He !aid _~~.n. unclt·r- ' 
WAtt"r Ucn:olitiCJn t•·am slipped tnto the 
watrr 11.t ni~hL au.! nltadw\l a bumh t 1\ 

thr !lt,ip's hull, un.Jn th~ \\ ~tlt'fiint". Thtt 
h(lmb, a ~lt"!••nKinr an,l ft timinJ( Jt.\'ire~ 
·wtt'~· in a wull·r pro··~ c~.~ntainer, h(l s~s.it~, . 

Tht• t'X·:lgt·nt 1t.!dt•d that th~ Irr•.:~ 
nu·n '\t'rt· Cu!.au \\url..ins.= (l"•r thl' ("[.\. 
''h "ri."' da·fi~:t<y ('L\-ror.nt•t"tf,J 
thin~-":· h~ "':11·1. 

:\n.:tlwr !lu!.:r.-r ,:,i.l tht' IH"•mb "·a~ 
IH:ppw· .. ~~I tn J.:ta n:"f un•:m,J :J a 111., \da·n 
tht "':,1,•:-fl••nt \\'!':' ~l.·!!,•rtf'~l, but !\ofllt'• 

th1nl." ..... ,.,:f \\ron_e.: ~~:h tht• timf'r nn.! 
1 ht !tlli:--1 ,.,, :•~t' 1:! ~~ mr« lsdtr, ""IH·n t h·. 
AI"E·.tf. v.a ... ·:·0\l.!e·.! ~.\;:h J0d, \\"t•:i-.1 I'C1 

&fl.! harl .. r :t .. ''E,' j f••rr>'•""·'•.l' o•·n-'. ~fl~.t Kl .. •' '•, ~ ' !""~"!'', 

DAlLY 

l'l ;~ r ~ • n ~ ~l 
11n ~@~J; ~~ ~ 

'I',. nr4tl•d "·!th t}u• CIA an,l o:h.·r :~!\.II• 
rt1•nr• aJ:t·n,·if':o in thP t'ar\1.}1, •• n f!fr•'~<~, 
l,!J,mt~l tht> hi,- hl.a~t on Ctrn. 'tt'Arl 
Truj1llo, tt.tn J:.·talur or the n~~:~:~rr!'.-"'n 
IlriH!Liil". t 

1 Truj11lo and hi, aini"ll'r 1nlt·i!i~··nt'l 
('),;t·f. Johnny A~~t.t·.•. h~d many C';J14:~·r­
t'nt•·• lA-ilh Cl A o!riria!" an: I ~!···~,rt 
t~a.:•·n!!. On vnt- ,,\·ra::>~on Jr. ,£:·ul, 
Trujillo uf(toretl ('f.~ aJ,:'en!" Fr:u:~ ft,or­
~i~ and l't·Jro lJiat. !.t~nt, f•)rmt:P ft-·1t·f 
c..f r,.~lru'• A1r Forr•, 'l n~i!1io:-~ tl.\. it'&\! 
an inno!.:-inn (i( fu~ .. frum thv n ·inini~ 
\·an Rttrul!lif'. f'iaz l.at;z "dtrlinrd i !l·~:. 
in.!{ hl!ll t'J.o\ hr•ll•eo~ th;lf h~ lhin't ~&l!t 
tu lA fir~ for J&nt•li"n·r d:r;;,ta>r, 

·.·l 
I 

' 

"·-:· ··'' ... ,, 

:!5, l !175 

I..:St'.l, thf!' t'J.-\ •·url• has bet L..: .. n di~~ 
rJ,,!!t.L !fut sir1ular .,.,aror., fircnJ in 
.suL.•i qntut lltr~;npts to extcr:Di:u.te 
Fra~~·ni, t Pa1·a. [)('.(") Dona!i•r, Llie \'01>­
Jol,) Hitlt-r o( llaiti. 

dn th< '•irht of Au~. ~S. l~G3. a 
~nm·rned H~~;; h··rn:.f'r i( il ~~lorit!.a wi!h­
An &rma !hipnh·rn fnz f.'l!o, I .. u.n, C&ll· 
h.1oa, a f,•mu·r H:dtisn A-\ru11 ccnm~a:.J­
rr \l'hu \\'JIIS plnnr.iogo to ln\"":.de his 
h.·nlt-:4J:n.! frtl:"11 t.Le Dor.i.ini.·an I:rput.lic­
wh:eh th"'r"" tht !:.!cr:J of lh•paci0)~ 
••.ith Haiti. Th• Cl.\ plan< *"'"oopoou oYh 
a. flare-: it f1t!d ;,e~r the Vomi11ir&a 
mi::r.ary "•'JltlJ t \1( Pnj.abcn. } 

·~ \\ r.oJt'll rr.;.tts rMine.J dt.\Wn fn para .. 
(·h:...:.t·:c. Tht':V rontaineJ mnrtar\ 
f,!,.:•k'o~.u. ~.f. J rifles, .0::0-raJibt:r rnA~ 
c!·.:·1e J:'~lll."~, ~.J.:J Tori.ruy tun,, .4!i-c:l!iL+r 
r·r«roJ.~ • .:rt·na,Jt•s ar.d a.tn:1'luanti<•n. 1 

'tht; 1' ~·~pons \t ~:rt' t.!1.s:rH,t.nrd at'l"cn~ 
~J·•:Jl~ittaa t''l:r: .. !\ lr>ho c:ornpriatt'd 

:l,,,·ri·~ 111\'li'!:un ar:'l'ly. Th .. )' cru,~t\J 
)tA~.'••.'rt• Hi\·t·r, hort.!t'tlillt' h·!'<rH•t n 

,1 1
.-n: :1i··.iln J!q·:~~lir ar.J HA:~J. < n 

: ;·,~",.;,; .y~"t': .. ~~.l, 1h::~:.:': ,~·::1.7::· 
II • ·) •. I .tr,!:n A ",j ll'l:" f• ~1.' .• : !;J 

fC,.,, ··ru.l ,., , .... ,. $4) 
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'\lol i, :,.!~·1.,. ~;·r}:l (fUUj\ o( Hnl 9 

tl 1,· ··: 1\'o'l f 1 ;,\t'l' .1 ,._, t·.~- :\nuy S.;•t•· 
d•: }-", .... ,' o\;"!lf jo\ \f.qll ('art•lin;\ f{•f 

; ; : ~~~ ~ ib.i!l~' t:;~: ~-1 i~ ;,A I~- ;•; ~.·:: 11; i ~~:.·.::~111:•/ 
1 ,,.1 ,, : ~, · .. i· J ;·t~!il,.: t· , r. :j.ci i l111t• d 
~;.-:. • ;,f!··· ,,, r1·w•' ;,, tt: .. l.~~ ;\Jttay 

• h \.f F•-ro't, \!; ,..~ :•8111 .li''~~ 1 ,n :\t'\\o' 

'\. t'.: ~; \ !;: .. !: !•t, n h:ud pi.·~,,;( 1 \1~· .i he 
€ j \ '• f '\ 1.,1! J,,., :H!I•' f'l•t" n( } 1:,• bitl\'e 

to: ,..,·,! n:•''l I'~!: ltd la·.a•~~···tt in· U1e 
~:-:_. :.• •. : (,,Hl·t•·•" ,-:.4~'·11-'t'- ( 1 • 

i •, ......... i"r.- for.•r 1· n ... ~.~:•fl of (~t_il:r 
l:i 1:1• :1. t·.;.:!,: ;.C whn11' ~w·i i•t·tn lr.a•LI•·J 
l·\ ' 1!,. ,;,,.,r. H•"t·l~ f;·~",\' l·,:i~'nJ:ll~tl•• 
ar:' ~Jnr• j1 .·:,,, ..r t:r•"~F' 1·:dli .. J Jt· nt 
11..:., ,)'.·.;•~ H.t.tl1. 'i,·:n!y ·All or he 

~:~': ~: ·:·~ ~ : -~ r ;,1 ~ '; 1!!1. ,,;r!~"(,~!·f:';;·~ l~J~W:l~:t 1 ~~~ 1. 
1

' '. ·;. ~~:: ·,:.1;. 11·.~.,. 1 ·~~:~:;~t·. ~ i;'i~:;:t~:.in. "''-~~ 1 · 

f, ~n· ~ ' ~ 11.1··1~:.n \\ ~\.;·f' f~tht•f, lLti- I 
t •, t \1 ·. (.' .. 1. Hu.-t'f 'YJ!!JH{ft)Uin, ~·;1!1: J 
rl·:l•', I I•· .tullh !.y l'a)'4 ll0('"1 Tv1tull · 
~! _.,., ,lo • ' I, 

. :J··"'··:·.H!t•lt··l at ... &~.! In FloriJ& •n~r l 
i~ r..!· .i . 11:!'1: c.n A-11.:. ~. t~r·;~. rnt7'y­
h .• R \A 1 j,•f ~ (I( \\ I'Hi•l'\!1!'. ~llppli('tJ lty 
t lA lu'• rn• J,l:~ .. n•~h tht.• inva:-it1n ·ns 
<!• 11u·d ;,, r"t1urt· IPdCJit 1l h~~"'"· rl:f' 
1 · • ·•.11:.· \, \~ \ e•ti-.('r~ lllltltil{t'd La lydJ 
( '~ ·, ·r.,Jjo'o!• 1-f Jl!lCtbCI !-tllo!it·rs, rQiJi~ 
t.A •.11 •, ; r1-l 'I. • 1 "11 .\I .ic'~•u!r'". , i 

l'i.•. • ,,. 1-.l•lt·rl t•nf' hy nnr; ~nd 
I r,-,, ~ •·• ,,·,·rw ldt l..t pt Cis:htinll. '!I"' 
1.::•1 I;,H·I· Jt;\'..,.!t·!"!' f~n f•UC O( IIOIUIUni• 
I··"'·· •·II II,·E ~··;. tl,,.n lhrfW slon .. s at 
1h· ,,, • ··· "Ai .. , v•:nnt·d :htm d1•wn. !l'h'· 
:, ;,./ .. ,J t•~- 1 1 .. , ,,. c1! to[( An•l '"'"l to 
11 

f' I' t 1 !1· :. I ; ft l pal;u·t~ in rcll!f't·RU• 
i'fll"·• 

( 
I Drop! lwo gcsolin" drumr 

('II :,:,,. 1:•••'", k. !( .,., flt·w .\'C'T 

f•,A ,1:.,' • !.i.llil• I' Jlf,,\ .J•\•) J·•·,j fWH ~·j~<i• 
I,., •!! ,.~,. 'n~ ,.( ..a:lltr!. !-I··"'· a ho•!t· in 
,~, .·.,. ,.:a •. l•· :L.· l!.t:t:an \\"fiJIP 
}\f";'t : 1:1 tdfot l tb.j f(q ( •q•ll•o(t•, J/,j• 
1 ! .. "• • '· !-.' .. :. ,! fl. ;~•: \ q,,·JI<:tli \\ In• 
f•,·• ··,./ .i: .•. / oi"ll\' n·llfl.lt'l Jllk! f,.r. 
th f: \, 

t- ·····:• im:,,:!r•:•:·,·r. !h•·•u·la nn 
r• · ·; :.L I 'I\ 1,: .. : \' .J" ~amtlH r-
1ra .. r -,.., '"'"·•·r Mi. :•"" I Hoi'. II~' 
fl .... ,, ·'' r 1 •• l•·l,·n.·•· t.f th1• 1';::' J'nt:t.· 
J,. Hl'•l I,., • I• w. l':.i·:urt·! l.y 1'"/llii!IHa· 

J.. : ~: : t • h ,., • :1 ; n .I :••••':t: .r I ~·,;.-t. 

I J \ • .. .1;' t .. t ·t·' ·! I tu· f'twh!t• 
J ~. • ·' IIJ·• 'h lOti! .'v.ttf.J. lout th .. !"A 

B··" ; ) •· fe·l '• • :t" "tiu• ~\fe· \I 
f .I :I . j ; ~.\I I<~ f I! lh 'IH ji!Ot!llli!IJo!' 

: · ;:.~·;,., 1 .. /; ~ :·J.n ~~; :,',:;1 j.' ·' ·: :t.~' .. ' .. , ~ :~~~ '.',·.'j 
"J·l·' ·'' · •l •:, J ~-ul t l.;111oi• rot;,!~· ht·Y. ·:-
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1
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I· : f ·· .. ~r •.' •, 

\ 
. '·.' 

... 
' . 

•' 

•11'
1 
..... ,; .. ,;' ; \.'.'/.:·,:::··: •. ';;,;;:·/" ~.:·;::: 

I'll.·' 

~;.,, r 

... .t . '. I " .. : ~ .. . : ' '. . I I \ ;t • II 

\t.- ... 1 f,f, "'" ·•'•-.'1'11'1' lltf' 1'1•1, 
<~ ,, .,. :,:;,, .. J,, 

.' '"' ;•t·. ,.( L••f' 
I•J' e:,.r 

II ·I 

ar!ol 1 • · 

.. , I 

·•I ;· .. inh·~f ~f;.'( 
I ,.: >"- ''' ht•tf \\1/ h 
.. ,., /1' ·"''1'11/il\' 
· ··nt ; J.,. I• Ill''~ 

In the Caribbean, tire CIA got involved 

in c;JozeiJS of S'clleiHeS, inc/ufliuy lJiowiH':} Up 
u Frem:lisi•ip and killing )·,·ujillo 

! •.• · 

A,l I - .. r =a 
I, • .•. ! ;,, "'' ·' .~ ltl;tn· .. en·. 

!. f · o · · ., d t• • • 1 ;. "TIIIt'l' h:nl 
}dof• II',\. ·,tj ~~\.II Jl. !··o •>iht')'l 'II\' in ,,,j~:.l!li'l'." >..:;!1/j'l" ~;!'" "1/tl' 4',1·\ 
r.j ~o-:. :• :, ·t·: \ . I._,.,. \I, ·I \\'1'/ ,. '-Ltliol/1 II! '''·'''' \\ ·'' Ji\\ ,lrt• I r .,, ~~~ 
)''""!' l•.d .. 1:•-&,.., 1 ·:: ~. '.dt 10•: '01111 J \\l·r•· ,.,.,., ... ,! ut)t•:t (,·•I• ~;d'Hio:t·rr, ,!._.., 111 

i ;11 1 .~ .r1i 'fq• ,·!I•' ,, .. 1 1! 1 •o~.•l ht· itad fhulJt_•~~ :lu- Fill "l;d ( u:-lntuo.:. 1 
nC'-.• 1 • ,,, 11 .:,, ..• 1 111 ,,-, 1. 111 lif1 hll•l I Itt· oJ,,,.,.I,\'t' ,,;,• ,,,,, lu 1;;id1 l'uf•n 
r..~~r 1•. ,,,,~e~'• ~ ·,, •. -.... n '''"'" ~iutl bur 111 tlnol•·"·''"~'" '.'lila ltfl11tlwr .r:11 ••.• rr 
flf ,.,1 :e·~···•,tr;o.t, _. 10 J-r,, 11 L .;1·.f, '\\',•If, If lht• ··•·:t'-1 n( .\1~·xin• illlll. with tlw :t" 

1 ..,., ·,, 1 .,,,,., ••• · ~ .• ~ •. v ... 1 Jtlrm).!'.' ~1-..l;on•·t· uf 0111. ~!tip, ~riOit" a H(~~·':iun 
I·. ,,, '' ·'·' ,,. p[f•····.l t ~il,ii•IU f11r ,1 "''":d. \\·,. \\,.,,. ill lllf't·l Jt ('nhnu .;-, .... ,,.!_ 

t''•ll I'• :e ·1'11:111/lf r··· ,\O'H' ,,,Jd II I. !J','(t//lh' II W;allll R :'\:1\'!d 1/{·~~.t·l. nlfll 

~~· j,, n ,·,.rtl•il,erl·!•- ,·,, .. ! 11lu f uim 111:oH;l4·1! b\' ('ulo;l!l \:~H.-\' ntlif'l't:• wlltt 
U• f.,, I' ,'dt•:tl ~·II'"'•' ·~ It• "' 1'; 1 ~!r 11 'a Wt·Jt• jJ.~t·ll;haflll·d -.~dt.4'~;,1n.. ' 

con·· n!l:t' ,~, •'.II•IJ''" ·• "'J'I,,. ur1kro.: _f.(nt ~~,·on 1 ~ll·ti 11 ~ ht• 
r .. Ill' j ', •. ,,. 11• I I•· ,, !' •l••f,\', ~lljf f•J;I'I,!It'l/!1 Wt'JI' ;!lo,,,,,,, lilt· C'ut.:.u· \ IJI. 

at• •!J~!·.;t\'1·1 ;t tr .. j• ·lp•HJI!~ 1111' Th~· ·~:ql!.tin·;;l~" 1•<~•1 11 ~adi11c !--d;,.) dt· 
lr.·.1l .. ,, .. • f t't1l·.1n 1'11·-•·1·· ,,r .. l I"''"" }PilittJ{ Jatrn·;d., ;nHI. ''''f'IIPftJn·~ 1:r 1'1111 
t'&rq 1. llf' O';~n. h;,J " 1, .. t c•f f!rl:HIIt'f:- Sl'VU'I and Cun!Wuni!'f hltor V4"1'._,,·1 .jn 
whn ~··I J'•·.·~dl~- \ot·•·n· lo \ ... irtTol. ihr ('~nhl•t·an un•l tfw C•il( h( \J,. ·n. 

• mm t ffli"C .- , 

i 
.t .. f.J.,.,, hy tht• (',.I.HI1 VI'""''L Th·· -~ill 
~t•·r u( tlu~ ~uv•d .... h•!J· juu!t.,l.!\ \\nt~l.l 

flt•t i~t• ~ll"jlit'illll'> u( .tt. ltu;111lit1~: j
1
•atly 

wnuiu...:- ('uh;1n ~;1\'~'4 trlnfunu!'4. I 

~: "Wt• "''"'''' tht•Jf I'UJllll!t' lilt' .-otlli!' 
\':,. \\l'l't' (u t:d,i' rl lu lilt puillt uH lh1· 
,·.•<t~f u( \'t•lit'/.tu-lu. 1'1l•··flr1l••r.'4 W•·••• nnt 
10 vn mlu nnv i" .. t lutl 1•1 ·-LI}' u!r !Itt' 

t'f•a:-;1, t'utn'111 uffa~·iHIM irt !Itt· Vt•nt'·:nw­
l.w ~u\t'l'lillll'lll w,·n• H""illl' uf tl•,• ial;an. 
Tilt•) Wtl!lltl J•otrlit·ipalt· iu nq:u!tnl_tuu ... 
(vr I ht• n·k.lt,l' uf lilt' ('atJIII\'1' ~hap: aaul 
if~ q·n·w A ... t;ltt·ntt•r,t WtHil•l ht· ·issut•tl 

'lo lilt' t·ff,•t•l !tml Wl' Y.ltnl•·el. !n:.n.­
dnuw•· Ow ... IIi I' nnol · n1•t\' r,1r n·~tuin 
ill'htil'ld JHI'Iilftt'f"'•in t'ui•R. 

, ~r.,,.. d tLc JUtn, not l'-"n (;on!'hs, \\4•.-Jwtwd tu -"'oah 11 :--:~..IVi'lf ;ri i•·u" 
50955 ~··:p1,~Il~.c:if.~~:il;~.~.~~ ... ~~e,~.<.,;:r,.r,',tio•(N·• '''~"''\ .. , .. ""' 

: "lluL !hi, W~t"~ " ru.,,., Tlu·n Wt' 'wouM 
t-'fl iJIIv Ill!' f'4t"•·lhl f!lttl- u( 1ht• llftt'IH.· 

,,,.u. In .";J,·L··I"' "'''" rlt.- h ~< •. ., • .., ... ,J • 

1'.:-\ S. !'au· I•\.•, lt~ f'AII\;IIn nt .. l ,·u w. "In, 
Wt'lt' ''ill in r1•Ufitu 1111'11~ tol 1/•t~ I IIIII' 

1 •· \\'t• \\\I I' )'«•U•J' In il11 ~·:1t•·IJ !u !"in it 
lht- f',oillilllllli.-..t ~~~il' hit&! l..tll Rll thiP hu11~ 

1 .,.:t" i. 1111~· ~hi 1 1 ~~r "uy , OiJIII ry ~·H1ur 

th•.••·. Jt "'""' \tlj•jlt•~t·\1 t" f,·~·K lil.t I 
)Ill ;o h• UjWtll\ IIIli, •'I ;: Iilii', ~-,\ lo,l -~ iHI'I ~f'IIR 

l!llfl'l·lflllli'S l\llol ~!I;F· 1·1'4._;,,, f Ul•llll~."' 

In Jlft•p,unll"ll (,., ltu· tt!p ltl :\llf'\1· 
i'U, J:lln .... l'allll'lll~ t·o~u:,,nH 111. nwoftnnlf", 

kar~ol.ir•· .... 1111: fuaut.~ 111.11 •·I •wr : "ill'lu·lllo 

\\iII' hldtlt·ll Ill clut•r J•Uiie·b. '-t'HI~ aht) 6 

fa,!,,• lt···nk c~( 14 l~it;:! F;.l··•·n lhnL WAI 

uulftllt·,J lo\' rlut• uw.-h;tn••"' t•f '' .\fi~tml 

j'ar;IKo\' uwut"tll•)' ~wn f'l A '""l'ftt~···s. 

Tltt Yt;lunlo·t'f" \\t tt' lu I'' u\ ,,Jof tltt'if 

u"n l!Hil:-!putiJIII••II lu ~lr,~t·u uuJ llu·ir 
(IWO WCR)Iflll:\ Mfltl l'llllljlillJ.t" i,!t'Uf. 

"Thtt uwn )Htd tu J.:t'l It• lhr ltwrfintr 

JH~II:-t·," Cuur•l••• •.tilL •· J'h,. t·un!aatl 

tl~tln't JC•I il,t~> t'fft 1'1 hlllll llu·y J{t•l 

llu·rf'. Jlc•w llrt'_,. ;!'•'I tht·lt' VtK!li iht'tr 

lua~inl'!':"." 

1/urw/ng out of mon•y 
(hiP or the rt"cruill'l, H••IIHI l 'urli!", 

lat .. r tt·;o;tafitd iu "' ,.,_1111t \U .. , tt·:oolltnJC 

frtiiH the UJIPrM(IPit: .. \\'lwn "t' j(Ol ltl 

(;uyJal.itlja!:fll, 1tu.'l hultl \\I' \.\t'rt lUll• 

Jlll:'\•'tl to )f'O I o WJU I"~'" tl!PI\ n. \\' t "t ut 

llrtu~~ lhr ~lrt•t•l l1• L1•11 .-\nwri~·unf'l 

( anolhe-r hnt«-1 J. \\ t' J,· ft !lttt nt' p.ttrke-tl 
Oit( front .wht"rt' ht' (Stur)."i'll t'tou/cl •••f' 

it. w~ Watilt·1J tl1tt'IP' 'l'f'l').,,'(, IHicl Wf Wt r& 

runlliiPJ( out of lllflllf'~ • ~,1 \~,· \4t·llt to 

8 to: lin !l;hll>jl IUHJ ~~-~~~ !It~· J 1\ I' A II t OC if 

Narnln1 ll!Uiftm,afir 1 "!••II ft•r ul.uut 
SJtt.·· 

llaiOir!j( t'ltdllll i;.,lll:tle•:- h;tol .'1-t'l lip Ill 

lttt• 11\IIIIIH!Hll~ IH'ril' lllf• l;11;1{e•lilldft hut~ 
clo:l' II I illlil'.j tnuo·h p( Ill• r I lOt I IJ1·\· 

\Ill''"' tl.Nt', and· thf')' r~rllt·cl ll~t·lr hw••· 
l'ntl111 ;\luol. 

AfH r 1w11 \\1·•·k~ IJ,I'Ii', Ill•'' n•u\'t•tl 
I•• ('un•J• :-;HIIdl '"' !Itt· ht·Hdt nr;,r llrr · 
Y11nt1au (t:-.hlllJ.:' ,·,n:u.;t of l'nl,:rt·· .. \. 
T1,,.,. dHnl•·,,·d 1f11· f; 11,.,~ '"'"! .'\mir*'. 
l'll~<!io:J~I···l .run:-. And lduu.o whnnrd, lf111l 
~d tdl lu Jnt·e·l llu· C11l•dll Vt· .-.t·f. H11t 
llu· rh.trl.; llu•\' h;ul ,,l•ltnn•··l ;,, •'Uitlt•. 

ltu•flt ahHol~·l, 'th~.· Cull ;end (·:lflLI·t·au 
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,,. IIH!i:.ltllunolul"'' 

"\\.t· Hllt'lll 1'1 i•<~ i•r ,n·ur u\'t·r lht• 

!·l1f• ,·· t;n•n:ll• .... ,tid "\\ ~· \\:air•·d tilt! II 
flu· tr.l~· \'·"'w 111. 'J'I!,-u 1'\o '·' f,.,,lr juntp· 
•·d II! I\' I ft,· \• aiPr !H lw/1• c•·l lwr "If 
IJw n·•·f ;d 1 h•·••l'h ''~··t• ~had, .. 
;p ollllld. \\',. •holt~', .!•!t 1 t/ ;.. "-'" tlllol 

!{, lue·. hul tl,t. f>~"l''lh·r uH•I Jllh:tfl "'"''• 
lll'r•l, iotul tlwn· "''" n "'!Hall f,·,,l.,, \\t• 

\\'1!!'11 tlw \!troj'P _fill> I" ,f II!U f>t>tl, 
fl.\'IIIJ!' IIU fb~o.•, jttilr.t· !1/f,j 1 lhfo<lli:' Ullt 

fj'l'~. l.n.&iokol lw1 Hllll:•lt ll>•l••h l.rn un-
lhuitllt". ;tl !11:-1 tJ,.,IH'.Iol II .\,i<l ;111 

iuvuo.:ivn f• om I ;u;.lr·ttt:lb. Slilll~l:>f Pmd 

in .. tlirl ~· ''"'''11 \1 n , .• ,tn"-l~t•n··d In Hi tl 
~;.I, IIII>•)Ji 1·,&·te.. "•:•·tot !'i~>r •. '\t 111J:I!'I 

.-.:p .. ~.t· tu I If,. /\ l!ll'fio :111 • ,.,,,.Ill, lt•ul. llltt·t' 
H I•·\\ )'l!o~IH' t·.dl-. I•· ;\!,.,, •• t 'n_,. ltllo! 
\\';~,•,J,iu~·l rqi, I h1 ,- .. r,.,l,/ 1•·1.1 ltu•1 11111 1 ,, 
Well r\. Tlot :\llt•''*"•·ll' \II; II' p·l··u~' ,f 
PIJid rJ•IWII lt:tt k ;u ~fl:ttr.J. 

"\\'t• Wa<~ .-.ttj•J•u·.ed I•• ~·•I J!,;,HII R 
1111111!h 1tlu~ l'l $10,11110 J.,•lnr-. 1•·11 o·unrplt· 
l1t•1t of Hw n•~'·~">iu,d.'~ r·illll· .,1i.l l1ttt !', 

"\\'t·ll, ull I _,,.,.,. Wil' ,o "I rita J,,,, h.1 111 

io!l'! hHt I, hnliJO' II t opt ,\l1;an,i 1.': 

"\\'htdt'\'t·r 1t \\:!" II \\;t.;. ,it•trni!l'l';' 
A €:1/\ t.jwrnlanfl," ,.,,,,j .\l.t\ t;ulll .• dt>!'l, ;I 
n:d 1\'1'. :\:1'\1' ) I' I kn \\Lei !'. IH•W ill hll ... :. 

fit' ..... 111, ~·,.llloll "!'l.lllk .'-i! Ill!' 1-1 1\<.11'1 :t 

f'l.\ KJ:ntt nt IIH' 1HIIt' 1•ud .l!ll llln.\' J,,., 

if I' wn.. lfi ,.PIIIJi• I 1\1111 tdl11·1 4 'lA 
11,1!''"'~ m 't:tuHhd:q;,,"' '"'" \lt·•ll'n f'il\' 
... tHh~ 1\t'\f·r ft,fol 1;11' \.lool,,d '''fr tt·.d !U!• 
""'"'""" f,. ... j.,., I '• 
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Out from Miami spreads a wave of vio­
lence. Terrorists' aim is to topple Castro, free 
Cuba. Nearly all Cuban refugees share this 
dream. But the acts of a few zealots create 
trouble for fellow exiles and for the U.S. 

Reported from 
MIAMI and WASHINGTON 

TL'rrorism by radic;t! Cuban refugees has become a thorny 
problem in the conduct of U.S. foreign policy and, in the 
\·icw of some authorities, a potential threat to the lives of 
:\merican leaders. 

The terrorists' goal is to wrest control of Cuba away from 
its Communist dictator, Fidel Castro. 

In pursuit of that goal, they have blazed a trail of violence 
from \li,trni across the Caribbean Sea, not only to Cuba but 
;dso to \lexico, Barbados, Jamaica and Panama-even acros-; 
the South .-\tlantic to Argentin:t. 

They have engaged in~ a series of bombings in the U.S. and 
abroad. Thev ha\·e c;trried out military-style attacks on 
Communist ships. The:· arc strongly suspected of Sl'\ n: . .t 
killings. _ 

.\ federal grand jury in \li;tmi is investigating their acti\i· 
tics and their leaders . 
. :'\ow, as a new Administration prepares to take on•r in 
\\'ashi'1igton, it is feared that thl! Cuban terrorists \\'ill step up 
their att;tcks_ in an effort to thwart any turn toward recorwili· 
ation with Castro. 

Offj_~ials familiar ·with their operations warn that sornt· ol 
the Cuban extri:'mists \\:·ill stop at nothing, not C\'t'll .1l 
assassinating members of the Cartl'r Administration. 

"The Cuban terrorists arc the most highly trained assas,im 
in,the world today," says one U.S. official. 

\!an~· of the terrorists were trained by the Central lilklli· 
gence .-\gency in the days \\'hen this country was trying to 

O\ nth row Castro, or kill him. 
Tlw St•iial<' Internal Sceuritv Subcommittee recentlv held 

hearings on the Cub,m-terrori~t threat. It heard this tL,'stirno· 
ny from Lt. Thomas Lvons, head of a special antitcrrori~>t 
squ;td of lht' Dad\' Count~· puhlic·safclv dl'par!JIH'IIl i11 
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Dr. Orlando Bosch, an anti­
Castro leader, is accused in 
plane bombing .fatal to 73. 

\fiami, where Cuban refugcL'S 
are concentrated: 

"The overwhelming major· 
ity of the Cubans in \ !iami are 
strongly anti-Castro. That's 
why they came to \li<Jilli in 
the first placL'. Tlll'r arL· also 
law-abiding citizens who, 11 ith 
l!linor exceptiotis, manifest 
their opposition to Castro in 
legal ways. 

"However, there are a srrull 
number of individuals whose 
hatred of Cuban Prune \linis­
tcr Fidel C.rstro and Commu­
nism has led them to engage 
in extralegal actions and to 
violate the Lnvs of the countrv 
which gave them sanctuary. 
These individuals use Dade' 

County as a base for international terrorism against 
gO\·ernmcnts allied with Cub<~, Cuban shipping, ConlliHl­
nists, purported Communists and individu<J{s 11 ho L1kc· a 
sLtnd against their terwrist-typc attacks .... 

"Some Cnban groups purporting to he involn.'(\ in tcrror­
i'>t-lypc attacks against the Cuban Goven11n<~nt are no 1nore 
or no less than outright criminals, feeding upon the Clllx!ll 

population and divertin.:,; the collected fundingT6r tl1e(l· m1 n­
jlllrposes. 

J I 

Other investigators charge that the terrorists, to Hnanc_e 1, 

their crusade, have dealt in cocaine and nrostit\ttion and- in .. ; .::.-;-\1); 

,·.\lortwn from wealthy fellow refugees. :; 
The number of hard-core terrorists is-- smitll; officially · '1-

,.,timatcd at fewer than 300. But their reach is widL'. In this 
year alone they have either bmgged about or been acctt.~(·d 
of such acts as: 

• \lachine-gun attacks on the high seas against 1-csseis 
from Cuba and other Commimist ll;ttions. 

• Bombing a wide \ arit'ty of targets in the United Stat-~·'s, 
Latin America and Portugal. 

• Planting--a bomb that caused the crash of a Cubana 
1
, 

Airline~ plane near Harbac\os· on- October 6, with the lo's of 1 

~~j fi\'CS. - . ·- --~------ .·r~----:-~~1-~ 
• l'lh'>Jhlt• irl\'oln•tnt'nt in tlw sti!lcunsotn~(l'bomb !JI';tl\i of·"· 
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EXILES vs. ~ 
CASTR -
A Relentless 
Pursuit 

On Jan. 1, 7 959, Fidel Castro took power and 
the first wave of refugees fled Cuba. A small 
number of the 600,000 exiles who settled in the 
U.S. have become extremists. 

Highlights of events in those 18 years, some 
involving law-abiding exiles, others involving the 
extremists-

,· 1961: A 1,300-man Cuban Brigade, armed and 
, trained by the U.S. in Florida, Guatemala and Nica­

ragua, landed at the Bay of Pigs on Cuba's south 
shore. The invasion was a failure. 

1962: Survivors of the llay of Pigs were released 
by Castro after payment of a 53-million-dollar ran­
som in drugs, food, medical equipment and other 
supplies from "private contributions." President 
John F. Kennedy, in ~fiami, pledged to the Cuban 
exiles that the Brigade flag would one day fly over a 
liberated Cuba. 

C.S. launched its secret "Operation Mongoose"­
a plan to use Cuban . exiles in paramilitary war 
against Castro while U.S. maintained an economic 
blockade to shake the island's economy. The attacks 
generally failed. 

1964: Cuban extremists in New York City fired a 
mortar shell at United Nations as Cuba's Che Gue­
vara addressed the General Assembly. 

196 7: Cuban exile specialists and U.S.-trained 
Bolivian troops trapped and killed Guevara and 
some of his Communist guerrillas in Bolivia. 

1968· 7 2: Cuban-exile extremists bombed ships 
of nations considered to be friendly to Castro, ter­
rorized other exiles to keep them in line. 

1972: Cuban exiles trained by Central Intelli­
gence Agency took part in Watergate break-in, later 
testified that the)" thought it would help their anti­
Castro campaign. 

1973: U.S. and Cuba signed agreement aimed at 
. controlling hijacking of aircraft and piracy of ships 
at sea. _ 

1974·76: Cuban extremists exploded more than 
100 bombs in l\-fiami area in two-year period, hitting 

. offices of the FBI, .. a Stare attorney and the :\Iiami 
·.police department. . 
., Exile terrorists attacked airline offices and consul­
~tes of go¢ernments that have diplomatic relations 
with Castr.o·. Bombings took place in Jamaica, fvfexi­
co, Portugal, Puerto Rico, Panama, other countries. 
. Fishing ~boats based in Cuba and Soviet cargo 

ships were attacked by high-speed motor launches 
• maimed byexile extremists. 

Terr:pr re.ttched its peak with the bomb sabotage 
·of a Cuban ~lirliner and the death of 73 passengers 
and cr.ew last October 6 -·near Barbados. Police 
seized Cuban exiles in Caracas, Venezuela, on suspi· 
cion of involvement in the sabotage. ·Castro can­
celed U.SiCuba hijacking agreement. 
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CUBAN EXTREMISTS 
[continued from preceding page] 

a former Chilean Ambassador in Washington, D.C., on Sep­
tember 21. 

• Kidnaping two Cuban officials in Argentina. 
• Attempting to kidnap a Cuban consul in ~texico. 
Who are ·these terrorists? What motivates them? How do 

they operate? And why are U.S. officials so concerned about 
what they may do in the future? 

To answer such questions, Orr Kelly and Carl j. :-.tigdail of 
the US. News & World Report staff dug deeply into the 
records, interviewed Cuban refugees who share the hopt's 
though not the methods of the terrorists, and talked to lall'· 
enforcement officials who arc trying _t() stem the vioiPncc. 

BREEDING GROUND FOR TERRORISM 
After Fidel Castro took over Cuba in 19:5!) and it became 

apparent that he intended to establish a Comnwnist ~tate, 
800,000 Cubam "voted with their feet" and fled their 
homeland. Some 600,000 of them settled in the United 
Stales. They and their children now total 750,000. i\ lost of' 
them live in the :\1iami area. 

The majority of these immigrants are law abiding. But 
Miami's "Little Havana" provides a culture in which the 
virus of violence can grow. 

"'In :\fiami," explains one refugee leader, "the Cubans 
keep their national identity, their heritage, traditions, 
hatreds-and their hopes of going back to their hom'eland. 
And they know they can't go back until Castro is gone. So 

\they dream of toppling Castro. What is clearly unrealistic in 
'other places in the United States seems very possible in the 
atmosphere in Miami.·· 

In the early 1960s, the overthrow of Castro seemed to the 
Cubans in exile to be not only possible but almost inevitable. 
It was U :s. policy to drive him from power. There was an 
attempt to invade Cuba at the Hay of Pigs in 19G I with an 
arnw of Cuban exiles recruited and trained in secret bv the 
CI:\: The invaders were not given the air cover neccssa~y for 
a successful attack, and the operation was a disaster. Only 
180 of about 1,300 invaders escaped death or capture. The 
Cubans felt betrayed. 

Then came other American moves against Castro. There 
was a secret "Operation ~fongoosc,:' which included efforts 
to assassinate the Cuban leader. The United States backed an 
economic blockade of Cuba in an attempt to pren'nt Castro 
from obtaining sorely needed supplies and equipment from 
abroud. Later, Cuban refugees were qscd to carry out secret 
operations not only in the CaribbcaJi' but also in olltl'r p;trts 

·of Lttin America-and even in Africa . 
To nwny Cuhan refugees, attacking Castro a.nd Commu­

nism became a way o{ life. 
Since then, however, American policy has failed .t()_ match 

in intensity the fierce anti-Castro pa,<ision of the more mili­
t<ult refugees. In recent yc;frs, prominent members of the• 
US. Sl'Il<lle have \'isitcd Cuba. In 1!)73, Cuba made «11 

agreement with the United States to curb the airplane 
hijackers who had been using Cuba as asylum. There were 
mm·es un both sides to\\'ard normalization of rcl<ltions be· 
t11·vclt Cuba and the U.S. 

As their hopes of American action against Castro ebbed, 
some Cuban refugees turned to violence on their own. The. 
hux on this page gives the chronology of dc\'clopll1Cllls. 

TERRORIST LEADERS AND TACTICS -_ 
Though their numbers .re small, the 300 or fewer active 

tcrrorhts have organized themselves into many grouns. 
Slog~,, .s of one group chalked on the walls in "Little Havana" 
h<tl'<· i •a rely bPgun to fade before 'they are repl;tccd b.y _V,lC 
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- slogans and initials of y~t another group. Among groups 
named in testimony before the Senate Internal Security 
Subcommittee·are: Accion Cubana, or Cuban Action; Alpha 
66, a name adopted when victory in 1966 seemed possible; 
FLi\'C, standing for Frente de Liberacion Nacional de Cuba, 
which means Cuban National Liberation Front, and Pragma· 
tistas, which means what it sounds like-pragmatists. 

A group calling itself Zero issued a "death list" of people 
marked for killing and, according to officials, several persons 
on the list soon died violent deaths. 

Dade County's antiterrorist head, Lieutenant Lyons, says 
he has stopped trying to keep track of the groups and instead 
concentrates on trying to solve the crimes that they are 
suspected of having committed. I Ie has no shortage of 
business. Here is a sample of the violence attributed to 
terrorists in the last two years: 

• Since February, 1975, there have been at !east seven 
assassination attempts direct'ed against refugee leaders who 
were viewed as opponents of the terrorists' tactics. Three 
men were shot to death. One was killed by a bomb. Three 
other attempted killings failed, but a prominent radio broad­
caste( lost both legs below the knees when a bomb ripped his 
car apart. 

• On Dec. 3-4, 1975, bombs blasted the Miami office of the 
Federal I3ureau of Investigation, a Social Security office, a 
State unemployment office, two post offices, a bank, a State 
attorney's office and the ~tiami police-department headquar­
ters. A man accused of those bombings, and also the bombing 
of the Miami International Airport two months earlier, was 
acquitted recently in a federal court. He is to be tried again 
in a State court. 

• A number of bombs have been exploded in New York 
One blew out the window of the Venezuelan consulate on 
Fifth Avenue, across the ·street from St. Patrick's Cathedral. 

• On Feb. 12, 1976, a Soviet freighter, the Dzhordmw 
Bnmo, was sitting motionless 35 miles off Cuba's north coast 
while its tanks were being cleaned. Suddenly a small boat 
raced close to the freighter and raked it with heavy machine-

' gun fire. No one was injured. 
• On April6, 1976, two Cuban fishing boats were attacked 

,md a fishe1 man was killed. 
• On Sept. 21, 1976, in Washington, D.C., a bomb ex­

ploded in a car and killed Orlando Letelier, a former Chilean 
\mbassador to the U.S. under the Marxist regime of the late 
President Salvador Allende. Although the crime is officially 
msolved, there have been persistent reports that the bomb 
:as planted by Cuban terrorists as a "favor" to the secret 
·olice of the present anti-Communist Government in Chile. 

NEW TERRORIST STRATEGY 
Leaders of the terrorist bands are hard to identify. But one 
m has emerged as an apparent leader: Dr. Orlando Bosch, 
nediatrician. He was caught firing a bazooka at a Polish 
pin :-.1iami harbor in 1968 and was sentenced to 10 years 

1 :1rison. 
\\ lr. Bosch was released on parole after four years, but he 
1 .•rtedly returned to the movement. He is now under 

:;t in Venezuela, charged along with three ~~tber men ·in 
• ection with the Cuban airliner bombing. D'r. Bosch is 

' ribed as .the-leader of~the g~oup calling itsel( .~ccion 
HlU. . .., :; •- :--r -- -- --,......~ .. ~ · .. "-- :-- ~ .- -~ of - , ~. 

. June ofthis""'yeat:/Dr. Bosch c"alled a small grQ.up orb is 
- v ·activirtftogethei""in the DofDinic-in Republic . .-o'They 

5harply. diVided :on:P.olicy and strategy. - · 
_.ie wanted_to av0id~!_.he·risks;;;of further attacks iri the.­

! Statt;s and to concei1trate -th'eir efforts=against C~istro 
.' this country.. Ofhers,held~ ouC for continuing their 

. ies bBth here and.ab{5<fd. -.. ·· · 
. .- a heated'""i:lrgument, ?s!'iaky tlgreement was reached 
- - --- ~~ -- .... 1 ~~-
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Automobile bombing that killed a Cuban refugee in Miami is one 
of many unsolved crimes attributed to anti-Castro terrorists. 

to focus their efforts outside the U.S. To direct the activities, 
a new group was formed with the initials CORU, which stand 
for Coordinacion de Organizaciones Revolucionaires Unidas 
in Spanish or Co-ordinating Committee of United Hevolu-
tionary Organizations in English. . 

American law-enforcement officials say that members of 
CORU have the backing of powerful forces, perhaps even 
the governments themselves, in some countries of Latin 
America. The terrorists are described as "at home" in I !aiti, 
the Dominican Republic, Nicaragua and Chile. They are well 
armed for terroristic acts, as shown in the box on page 32. 

Since the June meeting, a new wave of terrorism has swept 
across the Caribbean and beyond. Bombs have damaged 
Cuban airline facilities in Barbados, Jamaica and Panama. 
Two Cuban officials were kidnaped in Argentina. 

On July 23, three men who had flown from :V!iami carrying 
three coffee cans filled with plastic explosive attempted to 
kidnap Cuban Consul Daniel Ferrer Fernandez in Merida, 
Mexico. He escaped, but a Cuban fisheries expert was killed. 

The most serious act of terrorism came on October 6, 
when a Cubana Airlines DC-8 exploded in flight shortly after 
taking off from Barbados. The plane fell into the sea, killing 
73 persons including members of the Cuban national fencing 
team. 

In messages to news media, both CORU and El Condor, a 
group unheard of previously, claimed responsibility for the 
crash of the plane. 

Dr. Bosch, who has traveled freely on documents appar­
ently provided by officials of Governments friendly to the 
anti-Castro movement, was picked up in Venezuela and on 
November 2 was charged with homiCide ii1 connection with 
the plane crash. Three other men are similarly charged. 

The arrests of Dr. Bosch and his cohorts, instead of 
reducing terrorist violence, may actually stimulate more 
violence. El Condor, in a message to the United Press 
International on November 19, said the four men held by the 
V enczuehtns are innocent and warned that, if ihev are 
convicted, planes of the Venezuelnn.Jnternatiomil":-\i~\vays 
will be attacked. On the same ::lay, CORU sent a message· 
saying it would join with the Honduran Anti-Communist­
Alli,mce in ,att.1cks on three airlines that plar1. excursiOn_ 
l1ights-to Havana. . --- .. · 

Rob.crto Carbal!o,;a militant leader. of veterans of the I3ay . 
of ·Pigs 'invasion, denounced the threatened attacks ... ·It aids · 

. Castro by making all Cuban exiles look like mad bombers," 
Carballo said. 

- CRACKDOWN BY LAW OFFICERS 
.. Since last spring, there has been a sharp. reduction· in 
terroristic violence in the Miami area. That may be as much -·· 
due to a successful counterattack by law-enforcement agen-
cies as to the policy that was adopted by CORU last June. ,-

F.arly this year, an antiterrorist task force was organ;,,,, •· 



CUBAN EXTREMISTS 
[conrinued from preceding page] 

includes representatives from Dade County and lvfiami po­
lice, the U.S. Customs Service and the U.S. Bureau of 
.-\lcohol, Tobacco and Firearms. Although the Federal Bu­
reau of Investigation is not formally a part of this task force, 
its agents work closely \vith it. 

With co-operation from Cuban refugees who are sick of 
the terrorist violence, law officers have arrested a number of 
suspects. Police also have learned enough about other sus­
pects so that their freedom to engage in new acts of violence 
can be limited e\'en though there is not enough evidence to 
prosecute them. 

A federal grand jury is interrogating witnesses who might 
have some knowledge of terror operations. 

Efforts of law-enforcement officials to deal with the terror­
ist groups face formidable handicaps, however. The terrorists 
seem to know what police are doing. Lieutenant Lyons 
relates that one suspect "identified one of my officers who 
had never met hiin before, called him by name and told him 
what-section he worked in and what his duties were." 

Terrorists are protected by a \l:eb of old loyalties. l\fost of 
them worked at one time or another for the U.S. Govern­
ment. l\fany have had several roles: members of the U.S. 
Army, CIA operatives and FBI informants. One refugee 
leader suggests that law-enforcement officials have not found 
the killers of Cubans "because they don't want to." 

A further complication is the heavy -infiltration of the 
terrorist movement by members of Castro's intelligence 
corps. They not only gather intelligence but sometimes act as 
agents provocateurs, instigating terrorist acts designed to 
discredit the refugees and influence American policy. 

The Cuban Prime l\hnister has .. surfaced" enough of such 
agents to reveal their pattern of operation. Early this year, 
for example, Manuel de Armas, a Cuban refugee who was 
named in Senate committee testimony as having been in­
volved in terrorist activities in :-.liami, showed up in Havana. 
In an April 22 broadcast by Radio Havana, De Armas said 
that he had supplied the explosives used in the killing of a 
man named Rolando Masferrer and that a CIA agent had 
provided him with the explosives. 

In a speech on October 15, Castro boasted of a double 
agent who Castro claimed had passed on coded instructions 

from theCIA. Said Castro: "From the very moment when he 
was recruited by the CIA and over,a period of 10 years, the 
supposed agent has kept the Cuban Government fully in­
formed of all his contacts with [the CIA] and of the equip­
ment and instructions he has received." 

Castro blamed the CIA for the airliner bombing and other 
acts of violence: "Who else but the CIA ... can carry out 
these acts?" Castro asked. 

Secretary of State Henry Kissinger has flatly denied U.S. 
involvement in the airliner bombing. I Ie said: "I can state 
categorically that no official of the United States Govern­
ment, nobody paid by the American Government, nobody in 
contact with the American Government has had anything to 
do with this crash of the airliner. We consider actions like this 
totally reprehensible." 

The CIA .declines to discuss Cuban refugee terrorism. 
Officials of other Government agencies say they seriously 
clonbt that the CIA, after all the .criticism it has received for 
some ohts earlier activities, is still involved in operations 
against the Castro regime. However, the agency is described 
as providing very little help in combatting the terrorist 
groups. "We have absolutely no contact with the CIA," says 
Lieutenant Lyons. 'Tel like to, but they don't talk to us." One 
reason for that attitude may be that laws bar the CIA from 
domestic law-enforcement activities. 

Other laws, or the lack of them, also complicate the fight 
against the terrorists. U.S. agencies cannot become involved 
in investigations of terrorism outside the United States unless 
the crime involves violations of neutralitY laws making it 
illegal to conspire in this country to commit crimes abroad or 
to export arms without a license. , 

Although shocked by the October 6 airliner bombing, U.S. 
·officials reluctantly decided there was no authorization for 
the FBI to enter that case. 

With such handicaps as these, law-enforcement officials say 
they can look forward to only limited success against the 
terrorists. Any real solution to the problem must come from 
within the Cuban refugee community-and investigators 
state that the co-operation they get there does not extend to 
cases of violence committed outside the U.S. 

WHAT HAVE TERRORISTS GAINED? 

TERRORISTS' ARSENAL: 
PLANES TO CANNONS 

32 U.S NEWS & WORLD REPORT. Dec. 6. 1976 
- _._.-
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MEMORANDUM 

TO: RECORD 

FROM: HOWARD S. LIEBENGOOD 

SUBJECT: JUSTICE DEPARTMENT INFORMATION OF JANUARY 19, 1977 

I called Larry Callahan at 2:00p.m. to advise him that 

the Commiteee desired to interview Mr. Gene A .. Boren, of 

the IRS, at the earliest available opportunity and requested 

his advice and assistance to accomplish this. Callahan was 

nervous about the Committee's eagerness to proceed in response 

to the memorandum for fear that we would be interfering with 

an on-going criminal investigation. He noted the FBI was looking 

into this and he would have to check with the Bureau to 

ascertain the feasibility "of proceeding unilaterally. I told 

Callahan we did not want to interfere with a criminal investi-

gation and that I did not feel that our interview of the IRS 

employee ·would fall into that category. Callahan referred to 

a possible obstruction of justice _on the part of that employee 

in that the information had been withheld for approximately 

five years. 

At 2:30 p.m. I received a telephone call from Paul Daly 

urging Committee restraint in unilaterally investigating 

subject matter. · Daly noted the Bureau had just received this 

information and was intending to interview the IRS employee 
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and other individuals in question today or tomorrow. Daly 

noted that he was disturbed that Callahan had brought the 

memo to the Committee's attention so promptly, as the Bureau 

had intended to brief the Committee at the conclusion of their 

investigation. Daly seemed most concerned that the IRS delay 

in bringing the matter to the-Bureau's attention and assured 

us that the Bureau was desirous of cooperating fully. He 

noted the information had been furnished by Justice absent 

a specific inquiry from the Committee and that we were being 

unreasonable if we desired to pursue.the matter further at 

this time. I asked Daly what information was available at the 

Bureau on Brading and Hunt. He said there was a large quantity 

of information available on both and that he felt he could pull 

that material which related to the assassination quickly, but 

would be reluctant to produce the information in its entirety. 

I told .him to ascertain this afternoon what info~ation could 

be produced immediately and he said that he would. 

At 2:45 p.m. I talked again with Callahan who indicated· 

that Daly would be.calling. Callahan said he thought the 

Bureau was eager to redeem itself in this area and we should 

give them that opportunity. I told Callahan that I was con-
rn.u F<TJ.tr-lt ~~. ~4p/.v 

cerned about the. utilieaeien of ~s. a position which Callahan 

thinks is ridiculous. Callahan, however, did state that this 

information was not as old as it looks at the Bureau, to-wit: 

While the Justice received the IRS memo on December 30, 1976, 
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considerable time went by before Attorney General., Levi could 

address the issue of whether or not to entrust this matter to 

the Bureau. Approximately one week ago, Justice went to Jim 

Adams of the FBI with the request to look into the allega.tion 

and was surprised to find that Adams was already apprised of 

the situation and investigating, i.e., general indexes. 

Apparently, Adams had been in receipt of similar infotmation 

· in recent days. 

Yesterday, in response to the Attorney General's request 

for information, Paul Daly hand carried to Callahan the Bureau's 

response (which is dated January 14) and today Callahan hand 

carried the package to us over Assistant Attorney General 

Uhlmann;s signature. Callahan advised that Daly was upset that 

the Committee had been so promptly advised for fear that we 

would interupt the Bureau's inquiry. Callahan apologized-for 

the lack of responsiveness on the part of Justic~ and the Bureau · 

but things are in disarray with Levi about to depart. I assured 

Callahan we did not desire to interfere in the investigation 
l 

but desired to be promptly informed of any developments and 

that we would stay in touch with Paul Daly in that regard 

Callahan promised to expedite any Committee requests as 

made. 
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Paul Daly called at 3:10 p.m. to advise that "the powers 

that be" at the Bureau were upset with the possibility that the 

Committee was considering going to Dallas and interfering with 

the investigation. · He specifically that the Director be given 

an opportunity to talk with Inouye prior to any such action. 

I told Daly that it was merely the Committee's desire to go 

to Texas; I had heard no discussion of going regardless of 

the Bureau's position. Daly promised to pull together without 

the need for a written·request, all available information on 
I . 

Brading for Committee review this afternoon, if at all possible . 
. , 

I. 
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.NEW YORK TIMES; 
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unt Sons Charge:·-
C.l.A. Used Agents: 
To Embezzle Funds. 

-· .. ·~~~-· ~ALLAS, July 22 (UPI)-Two 
sons .• of H. ~-.Hunt, the, late• 

· ·· · billid~aire · . ·contending ' they 1 

""'··--.:,·.---··· were discriminated againSt be• I 

·., 

_. __ ~~use ; of their •• fOnserVative 
Vle)Ns, charge~~Y. that the 

. · Central ~n~gencf!! Agency in" 
: filtrated the family ~il empire 

.. ·. and used secref ~gents to help 
embezzle .· more ' than . $50-mil· ' th .,· 'l"t.~ . I• ·.'. ·. ,· ,' 

- lion from em,,.--.. •r- :'-: :· · 
The brothers, Nelson Bunker 

!md W. Herber1;-, H"unt, 
new Federal c!111rges 'that 

they had tried to ~<:over . up 
a family wiretapping · scheme 

a· further . result . of an · 
attempt by the C.I.A. to discred­
it the Hunt oil empire. · 
sa·id they held the C.l.A• re· 
spOnsible for·. earlier. Federal 
charges that 'i.hey had spied 
on aides of their father. .: 

• · Thev said -· their refusal to 
allow. the C.I.A .. to . use . their 
overseas Hunt Oil Company af· 

. filiate for · espionge had Jed 
· to the Federat · charges against 

them. - ;::-;::,'!.-.! . .\·•:.·- ~;,:,:~· · 
• "After_ .. ~uming · down .. · 

C.I.A., a massive embezzlement 
scheme. involving loses of over 
$50-million from the Hunt Oil 
Company were " the 
brothers said in a 
"An ·. investigation . u1:sc1o:sea 
that some of the. Hunt Amnlnv<><> 

involved in· the scheme 
· secret Goverpment 

. A spokesman at .I.A. 
rt~rs outside Washington 

"Since it appears such a, 
ICOm~mca{~:o matter, "the ligen­

legal• people would like 
to find out what . iUs all 
., ' ~- ..•• , .. ...,':. '~· • ~ ' .. !"!'l ,. .... • t 

• A .Fed~ral g-~a~d jury yester~ 
day charged the Hunt brothers; 
Percy Foreman of Houston, a 

· -· .· · lawyer, three other 
'attorneys an(l a· retired: :Texas 
industtiaHst ·with obstruction 
of justice for allegedly trying 
to thwart the wiretap investiga~ 

. ~··. -:i) _.·_: "~ .... ·:. 

. ',· ~ . 
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,sts , wn, deal with labor p~~blef11s.'f~·-t;{!;s~/~nt <:Jil P})blic, La.mar s~ys: ''Our 
,amar low-keyed personal styleJ.I•\ .pliljosophy ts not one of pro!T)otton of 
Stead n says Lamar has never gi~en 11 stock',and promotion to the public," he 

order in the 15 yead of•1-! 8ays. "Each of us has his own i'nterests. 
, tends to make sqme(( >All of us operate in the oil pusiness, 

of as a sort of a Mr.l; sometimes together, sometimes as an 
with a yen to be a jock. "!Ac-:; in?ependent oil operator. Hunt Oil, 
says Maxfield, "he's Clark;: . which was my Dad's company, will be 

is a mild-mannered, m~ek,l' J rVn basically by employees of ~he com­
guy. But when money n~.eds,' pimy. We all will continue to operate 

itted, he goes into that little: out of the Hunt Oil office." . 
and comes out with ati 'S': i 'Maxfield, who has been observing 

1~ J. · t~e Hunts for nine years as Lamar's 
, ' partner, believes that Hunt Oil and 
;I Placid Oil will carry on the monolithic 

base of the family fortune. "It's like a 
""'1""'"" of Lamar's personal for-: 1 tfee trunk, with eat;h brother having 

trust that his father se~ up · his own branch," he says. "Oil is not an 
in 1935 as part of a 

1
tax , expression of the personality of the 

planned with the aid of vet- :. sons as it was of the old man. The ex-
, attorney J. B. McEntire! At:: pression of the brothers will be in the 
1 a trust was established,for: ·branches-Ray in real estate; Lamar 
1 the Hunt children. In 1958, the; ·sports; Bunker horses, commodities, · 

was repeated when the elder;! a~d agriculture; Herbert in real estate, 
1 lished trusts for each oflthe~·. ~sidentia.l development, and comrrlOdi-
1 Hunt's children, ca!Vng 1 t~~s." And while the brothers are . 

Trusts 1, 2, 3, and 4. Except,: out, Maxfield believes, "they . 
'I Co., which went entirely,: run the oil companies collectively .· 
t, H. L. Hunt left the bulk:: a professional staff." ·· 

holdings to the Lqyal, · 
·beneficiaries are Ray;: 

th Jane Hunt, Mrs. Ranliawl. 
LaKelley) Kreiling, and Mrs.:. 

(Swanee Grace) Meeks. I , , 
of these trusts is 
but one of the 

facing the Hunt 
how to commingle 

fortunes (those 
children plus the 
·Hunt Trust) to 

advantage. Dallas 
· of son-in-law 
Kreiling say the 
is being debated 

within the family. 
Kreiling's role in 

t Western United 
was relatively mi-

1 did demonstrate a 
between the two 

groups to cooperate. 
ar Hunt observes 

the bulk of H. L. 
was left to 

"it was a natural 
Ray to be the per-· 

1 looks after it." La­
. "It does not mean 

will run the busi­
wiU be making an 

1 

transition, a change 
wru~te·ver happens. He will 

responsibility of 
decisions in relation-
Dad's property, but 

anwhile, a. threatening· cloud 
on the family's horizon. ;Not only 

t.ion was much . 
··~-~·;.:.. t:·.r-~tr~~.~~~;·~-~ 
wW be no· move· '.Ray Hunt (right) looks over his Dallas de\relo1i:>m1ent 

. '~.;;:~¥~~:~!~~~:~1(:{;' ' . . 

is an oft-delayed 
Bunker and Herbert 
tapping charges, · 
threat of more against 
them by a federal ~and jury that has · : :·· 
been sitting in Dalla~ for more than a _ 
year.. The Hunts claim their wiretap-· c .. ;-· 

ping activities werei aimed at uncov-
ering suspected embezhlements from 
their father's food cori.cem. In their 

' I 
only statement on the matter, over a 
year ago, they cited :"e~ensive, unex­
plained losses" suffered by the com­
pany, "We only soughtJto protect our 

· father and his property~ as any others 
would have done," they said. . ·.• 

But one of the wifetappers, Jon Jo­
seph Kelly, says that the tapping was 

· prompted by Bunker's Jand Herbert's 
suspicions that some9ne was trying to 
influence H. L. HuntJ to I leave the bulk 
of his estate to the secbnd Mrs. Hunt 
and her children. Th*ee Jof the wiretap 
victims back up Kelly;'s v,ersion. · ... · · 

Just two weeks aio, :in their syndi­
cated column, Jack Anqerson and Les 
Whitten aired a recUrring Dallas ru­
mor that the grand jhryJ is looking into 
an alleged "$50,000 to $60,000 payoff" 
from Bunker to the: ch'airman of the 
Senate Judiciary Committee, James 0. 
Eastland of Mississippi~ in return ·for 
Eastland's assistance in' getting a pa­
role for the other wiret~pper, Houston 
private eye Patrick i Wf McCann III. 
Eastland wrote a letter on McCann's 
behalf, but Bunker', hS:s denied that 
there was any payoff) I ,, . ·.: · · ·. · 

The Dallas grand JUrY. is said to be 
mulling the Eastland· :connection, as 
well as the circumstances surrounding 
the three-year lapse bet~een the wire­
tappers' arrest and ~he/ indictment of 
Herbert and Bunker on Feb. 28, 1973. 
Hunt family lawyer ~old Dallas Morn­
ing News investigative/ reporter Earl . 
G.o.!!Jhat Bunker managed to strike a 
bargain with the Justice' Dept. in which 
"there would be no pro~ecution of the 

· Hunts if they perform1ed certain ac­
tions; they performea the actions, but 
there was an indictm(mt:anyway." 

The actions, reportedly made after 
1972 meetings with ;fo~mer President 
Richard M. Nixon an~ fqrmer Attorney 
General Richard Kleindienst, included 
Bunker's providing Justice with a list 
of AI Fatah agents in the U.S. He had 
secured the list privat~ly because he 
feared he was on the AI Fatah death 
list because of his Libyah holdings. : } 

For the Hunts, the ~iretapping epi-. 1 
sode has· proved disastr~)ls. Bunker and;/ 
Herbert could receive pr:,ison sentences.; ~ 
And, more than anythjng else in the; 
family's history, it has tom the tightly 
woven curtain of secrecy behind which 
the family bas lived a:nd worked for 

~~rethan_four de_ca~~~J>:;c~:·.:i-i?'>> q• 
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One of thj! lost incredible bodies of rec nt: in·formation 
! I lj 11 d I • , I . conccrnlng ~tea egc consp1racy to ass ss1nate Pres1dent 

Kenned~~i~ ~argely bas~d ~n the investig ti~elxesearch 
done by Pet~r Noyes, a fo~mer CBS Produc r a,;:'ndl top inves-. . I I, 
t1gatJ.vel El·r9ortGr. · __ ..-·· 

I I ' 

Last ye.ar ,II ~oyes published a book, (tc a of Doubt·, which 
summed tip jinc1ny of his findings, and which gE:merally outlines 
\vhat No~esl r1elieves \vas heavy ~~a.fia invollvemertt in the 
assas.siija~~~n. The Noyes Gook is almost ~ntirdly factual 
and is laigelv based on substantiated in~orma~ion such as 

• 1 11 r · . · 1 · •· 1· 
police reqo~ds provided by the FBI, the Los'Angeles Police 
Dcpartm~n~l, I! the California Attorney General's Office, and 
Texas p~lib~ officials~ · 

I Jl !' 
I <I I I 

Though thJi lJoves book (like most recent ass6ssination books) 
did noiJsJ~i ~ell or rece~ve much press att+n~ion, it has 
been ~e0a~~~~d as a valuab~e contribtition by:mdst of auihor 
Noyes' 'f. el.lo_w l·larren Commission critics. ! .,._ . 

'I lj : . ' I 

I . I I I 
II I j 

It can dei~~itely be said!that almost all o~ -~eyes' findings, 
particuia}~§ with respect:to his main charactdr Jim Braden, 
have be~n~~~ctually substantiated and are sol~dly established 
b f f . I I • 

11 ,. 1 . d : I y o 1i<:::l· 1a

1

·,: !po 1ce recor ~~ • i·_. : 

: I . f ,, 
Basicill!ly ltl1e Noyes bo.ok outlines the backgrou!nd of a 
mysteri~us1 ·~an who was pi~kcd uo bv the polic& at the scene 
of Pre~id~nf Kennedy's as~assin~ti~n just minJtes after the 
shoo tin~. IITnc man Has apprehended by a DalL:~.s .jpoliceman who 
thought: he: i·las behaving s~spiciously. The mbn ,. who identified 
himself: un1der the false name of Jim Braden, ( wcis released 
shor~ly t~c~c~fter following brief quest~onfn~;by the Dallas 
Sherl.ff;J_sl 1ofl·fJ.ce. · • :~ 1 .·11' · 

: II , · 11 · • 

Author ~o~e~ uncovered the story of Jim Bra~~n and his 
true id~n~ihy during five'''ears of investig~~lve research. 

' i: I J . I I . 
J\nd it ~s !iJim Braden • s true identity and his iiropic misfortune 
of bcin~ Hibkcd up at the scene of the assa~d{nation for 
"looking ];iu~picious" that 1 the T·larreri Commis!3idn critics noH 
believej r~nkn with Ja~es 0cCord's mistake o#~~~aving maski~g 
tape on1 t~eldoors dur1ng ~he ltatcrgate brea~1 In as the ult1mate 
fatal s~i~-ups in the twolconspiracies. · I 

I :: 

! ii 
:j ·I 
'l 'I 

Docld:32423630 :Pa~ej33 

.-.. '· .- ... ~:-



mt 50955 

I· ,, I 
2 • 

; ' 

; ' 

' i 

For ·Ji~ ~rJ)e;n, uhose true idcn tity is Eugene Hale Brading, 
is a mu.n i~·li\~h singularly au,c.sorrie direct ties tfo the highest 
levels of! t;he, l·!afia. Of all the Hu.fia figures !connected to 
the syndi~a!tl' el' s crucial security and enforcem~nt activities 
of coercib~; maiming, intra-syndicate assassi~ation and 

t . d 101 . I t . . d I I b ou s1 e mur
1
,, C\1:" contrac 1ng,, J1m BrcJ. Gn <J.ppears to e an 

indispensab~ejl inl;: - or lear'2r - of organizedjlcrime' s 
far flung nlqtFork of "controlled violence" spdcialists 
and profesJ1~onal hit men. 

I' I 
B d · I! a. . . · h h • f · h · 1 . ; h 1 ra en' .s ·ln:vo' vemen t Hl t t e ~.a 1a' s 1q 1est· ec e on 
"enforcer~"[[jl:rs spanned the[ cor: tinent ~rom co:p.~t to c::oa~t 
and covers 

1
v1rtually every n~t1onal cr1me syn~1cate JUrls­

diction. hogo~dinq to federkl authorities wor~ing with the 
J . I Ill I - 0 I d . . l f I I . . t d ust1ce Dep1ar~ment's organ1~e cr1me str1;:e p

1

rce un1 s, an 
according I t~-~ ·other high govcrnmen t sources ci,ted by au thor . 

J .l D. I d . I . l II. . f noyes, 1m ra en 1s now serv1ng as persona c
1

our1er or 
Heyer Lan~k~1~~

1 ·1 I ' 
1 

• · 

I I I . : I 
The import<J.nce of this mysterious man ~·Tho \·.'as: hicked up 

I jll I I . ' ' ' . under i1 falye hilme across the street from the! Wcxas Book 
. I I .I . t f t I t] h f. I. d Depos1tory ou~t momen sa- er 1e sots were ~re on 

November ~2~~~ l963 Cilnnot be·ove:remphasized. :1[. 
I I I . I 

r ] ] . h J II ' 1 • : t • t [ b t d r1oug1 t ~r~ were severa 1nnocen w1·nesses 0r ys an ers 
in the ar<pajllof the assassination v:ho Here al sihi arrested or . 
brought ii;~ ~IOf questioning l?Y the Dallas poli~p·, all of Hhom 
were shortl~ released like Jim Brildcn, his pre~ence there <lt 
tl1at precis~: Ihonent d'ocs in

1 
·fact raise an inct¢dible specter, 

0 I II, I . l' I I h 0 t 0 and may 1ndcccl hcJ.vc been the.monumental s 1p-up tat cr1 1cs 
of the Watr~1.nJCommission no~! attest to.· · i 
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\ . I . 
Jiril 'D:ti2dcn I::; ,\rrc::;t On r:ovcr.lbcr ?.2 

Deputy\ clr .. LeHio Hao one of the first Dallas police 
officers\on the scanQ nt the Texas School Book Depository 
follow~nq the assassination. 

'h thin\ jc\st minutes after the deadly shots 1·1ere fired, 
Dcputy\Lewis confronted n man across the street from the 

-Dook. Dcpo.si tory, a man ~-Jhom LoHis thought Has "acting. 
sus pic i\o us 1 y ." " . 

1 

Deputy ~cwis questioned the man for several minutes before 
tal~ing him to -the Sheriff's off ice for further interrogation. 
The man\identified himsdlf as Jim Braden, and said that he 
'.12\s_ in the oil business in Beverly Hills, Cnlifornia. Deputy 
Lewis b~came even more suspicious over the way the man first 
tried td identify himself.-Instead of oroducina his driver's 
license'\ the common means of identific~tion, the man pulled 
out a gasoline credit card instead • 

The man Hho identified himself as Jim Bre1den- strongly protested 
when Dep~ty Lewis t?ld him that he would he1~e to take him in 
for furtfuer interrogation. 

At the S~~riff's office, Jim Br~den agreed to n~ke a voluntary 
st~tcmcntL Braden, then 413, told the police that he Has in 
Dallas on\ oil business and hCJd been there for two days. He 
snid he \-Jus. staying at the Cabani:t 1-lotcl, s short distance aHay 
from the b~~ne of the nssassination. Braden said he had b~cn 

'Hill king di\nm tlic s trcet by the Texas I3oo1~ Depository at the 
time of t~c.assassination and had been looking for a taxi cab. 
Ji~ Dra~en further stated that he was confronted by Deputy 
Lewis ins~de e1 building across the street from the Depository 
durin? an \attempt to make a telephone call following the 
shoot1ng. - . 

Braden t·lr::~s\ .shortly thereafter released by the Dallas Sheriff's 
office. Drhden wns not fingerprinted, nor was any check made 
of possibl~ criminal records relating to him. 

'1'1·ro months \lC\tcr, in late January cf 1964 1 .·Jim Braden \.Jas 
interviewed by two FBI agents at his offi~e in Beverly Hills. 
The ~·lurrcn \Commission's invc.stigation Has then in full swing 
and witnesses to the assassination were being quOstioncd by 
the Fn::: and\ other -authori tics. In his FDI intcrvicH, Braden 
g<:!ve the sal/1e~ account as he had given to the Dallas police on 
the d<J.v of the assassination. The FBI's official report on 

• I 

Braden's interrogation further stated that, "Braden has no 
information\concerning the assassination and both Lee Harvey 
Osuald and Jack Huby are unknotvn to him." -

\ 

I 
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Jim 
' .,·., 

n 1 '~ '1' uri:l.c en ·'-'1 r11e Identity 

I 
In early 19G~, Peter Uoyes, the investigative reporter 
whose b6ok c~vers ~uch of the information regarding Jim 
Braden, began investigating the mysterious California 

"oil man." I i: 
I1oyes oriqinplly received a tip about Dr<:~c1en from a 
former FBI a:gent vlho HilS then aiding District Attorney 
Jim Garriso~'s investigation of the Kennedy assassination. 
The FBI man ~old Noyes of Braden's presence at the scene of 
the assassin~tion at the time of the shootihg. 

lTovcs soon rbund that Jim Braden HtiS no lonqer at either 
of. ·the adclrejs::;es thti t he ha.d c;i ven the Dallils pol icc,· and 
had left no ~orw<:~rdiDg addresses. - · 

Hoye.s then h/<J.J the C<J.l ifornia Dcptirtment of no tor Vehicles 
run a checJ~ :on the license number that Braden had given to 
the Uallas ~alice at the Sheriff's office following the 
assassinatio!n. !Jotor Vehicles told Haves that Braden's 
1 iccnsc ( 1!7 sj1 7 55) bad been rcncm~d b;/ Braden in San Diego 
count v i n l! oj'v e r.1 be r of 1 9 G 6 • B r u. den h u.s u 1 so 1 i s ted n e \·1 

busin~ss and l1ome addr~sses, Hhich intere~tingly were over 
a hundred miles u.pu.rt. 

'i'he Depctrtrnent of l~otor Vehicle:::' records on Jim Braden 
a.lso shoHed 

1
tha t "Jim Braden" was not rcu.ll y his original 

name. The li1ccnse hu.d u.ctually been issued in the 1950's 
to Euaenc !I~lc Drudinq, .which is Braden's true identity. 

I 

On Scptcr:1berj1 10,, 196.3, just ten Heel:s before the assassination, 
1:~ugcne .IIulc Dr2cling hu.d notified the Department that he had 
legally chun:ged his n2mc to Jir.1 Braden, and he requested a· 
new liccns6 ~nder that name. The license was gru.ntcd. I , . . .. 

I 

Intrigued b)i. the fact thut Jir:1 Braden Has really a. fu.lse 
id~ntity <J.s~umcd by Eugene Brading, investiqat6r Noyes 
contacted the Intelligence Division of the California 
i\ttorney Gen

1
ori1l' s Office, and had a chec1~ run on the 

mysterious ~rading. 
' ' 

1;-oves ~·;as tdld that Euf"Tene Hale· Bradinq "is a real bad guy. 
~ I '.:J 

Ec'.s got a J.;ong rap sheet and apparantly has Hafia connections." 

I 
lJoyes ::::hortl:y thereafter obti1ined c::t copy of Eugene Brc::tding' s 
(Jim Braden ';s) police records. 

I 

I 
' 
i 

I 
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'l'he Brndi(~?:l "~-2!p sheet'_' con~2ined an. increclibf.f- 35 
scperate :Pr:rn.es cover1n0 VJ.rtuully every p~1usp of 
crini!F11 IFtc'tivity, including m<1il fr<lud, enbezzlcment, 
opcruting ui gul"ilbling house in i·lia:ni, cur theft,, shop 
liftincr, jrcccivinq stolen :nroperty, <1nd selling \·Tartime 
gas rati,p ~oupons on the black m<lrket. , 

r:ost of these arrests h;:::d been nade under the n<J.mc of 
::::ugene Edl e.i Br<:lding, but the po 1 icc do s.si cr on: him ul so 
shot-Ted l1 hartc1ful of other ali.::t.ses, including H0rry Eugene 
Drad~ey, _Gq~c Br<J.~Y, James Lee Cole, James Br<J.1ley Lee, 
<J.nd lncv1tably, Jln Braden. · · . · · I ·, . 
"Jifit Dr.::td!en1':' \·las the last en try shm.vn on Brading's 
records. : :: 

•, 
, I 

Increctibl~~.!j invcstigwtor Noye.s found that clue to the fact 
that the Da:llas l:'olice had not finqcrnrintcd Jin Dradcn or 
run a !il<J.l~q :~m1 hi~., his true identity ~f !~ugcnc' Brading t'/as 
never diJcovcrcct by the FBI or the U.::trrcn Commission at the 
time of Jhelr investiaation of th~ assassination. The Warren 
Commissid

1
h: *a~ only r~utinely included Braden•~ short state­

ment abou:t. fueinq in Ditll<Ls on "oil business" in a police 
e~l1ibit ~0: ~itn~sscs contained in Wurrcn Co~mission Hearing's 
Volume ;:r~:r.:/ J.im Br<J.den und his story had been accepted at 
fu.cc valuq~tl1 I' I !I 
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;I 
~ I , 
11 ,. 

:·;:I 

! I I 
! I , 

Jim !JJ.·ur.:cn i (1 7::tlncnc Bril.din'a) .~,nd The !'iufi<l. 

G. 

'! 
' ,. ,. 

' . ' 

I t . ll, b h . h . . . . nve.s 1qa 1 o~l ~ayes egan :at oroug 1nvcst1gatlon of 
Draden based upon all available police records and 
docurnentsl j. i · · . 
~!hat c.oon cJrcvrly cmerqed uas a lonq record o.f involvement 
by Braden'(~~ruding) uith rnnny of the most notorious Mafia 
leaders in· thb nution, a record of close 0.ssociation with 
l:ey f igur6s ih the national crime syndicute. , 

1

: I . 
FolloHing.a srrinc;:r of arrests in the 19t10's, dating all 
the way b~c~ ·to l1is young adulthood, Eugene Brading had 
moved to EliP~so, Texas, in 1950. 

I . I 
(D2..'\DHTG ii.1':-D PSREIRi\) 

I I 
In El Pas~, shading became closely associated with Victor 
Pereira, r !J1

1

<lf1 \·JhO uas i'1 close associ?.tc and confidunte of 
scverul f.lti. f i a 1 members. BracU .. ng and Perc ira becar.1e i r.vol ved 
in <1 numhbrjof scl1emes involving marriage td ~nd embezzlement 

I· I of wealthy widows. · 
. fi 'II I . . 

In 1951, ~r?dinq and l1is close friend -rercira ~ere arrested 
by the PDf i 1n I Ne·;-r York on ·a fug-itive iJarront issued in Texas. 
The tHo m~n J \·:ere churged ui th cmbezzlinq over $50,000 from 
a wcalthv[widbw who~ Pereira hud murricd shortlv before 

• I r _. 

fleeing wit~ l1cr money. Brading and Pereira were soon con-
victed ofit~e/ charges and were each sentenced to 12 years 

· · • I I 
.1.n pr.1.son+ il 1 

~~ I 
IIm·:eveJ::-, 6rac1ing and Pereira Here out. free during the three 
years of th~i~ appeals, and Dradinq was later paroled in 1959 
after hav~ng served just five years of his sentence. 

I I ! 
il I ~ 

( DT-'!.i\DH!G 1\~ID I 'riiE SHTILDOU ES) 

; i . 
During th~ ~hree years of freedom under their appeals of the 
convictions~ Brading and Pereira left Tex6s (followin~ still 
another f~e~cinq of another wealthy widow) and moved to 
Denver, Colorado. . I 

. I 
In Denver')· Drnc1ing becc:J.me very closely a.::;.sociated Hi th 
h1o J.eadingj I!afia bosses in the· Rocl~y I·!ountain area, Clyde 
and Gene Smaldone. · . . . 

i I . 
I 

I 
I 
I 
I 

I 
'I . I 
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.i ~. 

. I . I 
The Snald~nc brothers, uho \;ere also knoun as I' Checkers 
and r:'li!J floo," 11cre the !-lafia leaders in charqe of the 
syndica::e~ .s vending-machine r:1u.rl~et which strctphcd from 
the Rockies all the t-tay to Chicago. Police records shOiv 
that 21t o1~c time, the Smuldones virtually conti:-ollcd the 
entire Pubblo area of Colorado. · I 
'!'he Smuldlne brothers uere notorious for thc.brutul brand 
6 f: v io 1 enb} they pr0.cticed in their operations I. Dradi iw 

'' .. I . -
(Craderi) bccane involVed in manv truns<1ctions t-tith the 
.:;~.:tldonc.:; ~ e1hd bec.:tmc u t 1 o se personul friend. peve rul yeu.r.s 
luter, L<fter Br.:1<linq £inallV Hent to J'u.il for the enbezzlement 

II - • . I 
of the Te~:u.p i'liclo\·J, the Smaldone brothers rcgullarly urote 
to hin in'prison, seeking his <1dvice on varioub financial 
~attars. I 

I •.. 
( BR1\DD7G i\l.JDI· CL,'\I~I( i\HD D:\Ui·i1\lT) 

brading 211d~his friend Pereira lu.ter moved to Deverly flills 
in Cali fotn:ia. Shortl v thereafter, Brading ine-l.ri tabl v came 

II F .. . I ~ 

under invcs~ioL<tion bv the Lo.:; ~nqeles Police Department 
I ... 11. II . D. . . I I' .r::. - • 1. .._ I n~e 1gofce 1v1s1on s ~a~1a spec1a 1s~s. . 

In pa~t~ctllr, the LAPD interest in Dradinq was focused on 
his close~ a,ssoci a tion in Boverl y Hills ,.,i th tt-;? 'j oil snecu­
l <1 tors" from !·li am)., 1\rthur Cl urk .::md Hoger B;J.uman. Cl arJ( 
u.nd D<J.umaih Here notorious. Hafiu. figur0s Hi th l?nq police 
records.. · I 
Brading •.;s fpiend Clark had been one of the top leaders of 
the fnmou.s .Purolc Gc-ma of t.he i-~2-fia, which h<:1d or:>crutcd 

II j' •• ~ 

out of Dctroi t an(J Youncr.stoHn. The Los i\nnclcs nolicc had 
I II J . -' .•. 

nlaccd Clark <:lnd Bauman under tight surveill~ncc and had 
' 1 }1 II I . . .r: • h . f . d. I h . . t' comp1 cc 9xtens1ve 1n~ormat1on on t e1r .r1en s 1p Wl n 

Bradincr. ~ .· · 
'I II I. • 

In 19 5G, pte Chief of In tel J. j_gcncc of the LI\PD, Ci1pta:~:n 

JL<mc.s Iianil ton, ·sent a letter to the Crime Co!!dnis.sion qf 
Grc~ter Mia6i seeking. infornation ubout Clarl:,j Bauman, and 

Brading. -I ·: 
1 

Cu.otu.in I!umil ton, •.1ho i·:a.s J:noun as one of the foremost 
c::-:pcrts oh the :-IafiL< in the nation, asl:od the iaami Conmission 
(which wa~ bonducting extensive investigations o~ the Nnfia) 
to inforr.1ihim as to the involv0rnent o:Z several associates of 
Clark and~ Bauman. , . 

Among those named was Eugene Brading. 
I 
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II 

CLlptain :Hal' rnt 1 ton' .s 1 ct tcr. s t21 ted: 

I ,, 

II 'I'h!l, S I 9cr21rt~cnt hLls under investiq~tion ~rthui 
Le~i~ Clark, Sr., FBI 3709250, and a Roqe} Bauman. 
T' I . ] 1 I nesc men arc rcpre.sentlng t1cnsc vcs as officials 
of tl~c !! Sunb::)a!:1 Oi 1 Cori1pany, 212 Eoo::>cvc1 t j.T:1cu. tor 
Duildinq, ·f.iiami Beach, and both arc spending ~oncy 
vcr·yllrvishly... _ _ I . 
"C1 LlJTk ·. h<ls been arrested several timc.s u.ncr1 h2..s been 
i1.sso4ibted. Hi th many confidence men and hbodlums such 
u.s J4mbs FrLltianno, Victor Pereira, Euqcnb Brading, 
Cla:rcrnrc. I~hodes, Stephen Sambor and the S1hnldone 
brotYlcrs of Denver." I 

: ~ ! . 

i\ . 

1

t. I! t ') t ·- . 1 I 1. d !,.3 lnvc.s ~qu or 1 c el- uoyes poJ.n ts out, t 1c :UClfl l s tc 
\·rith Brndtng in the letter, represent u virtual "\·iho's ~-n10" 
of ornani~e& cri~c leaders between Californiu. bnd·the ~!idwcst. 

~~ I ~~ · . 
( BRADilJG AND It FR,\Tii\..iJNO) ! ; ·, 
Of these ~oh llaf].a metY listed Hi th Bru.dinq ( Dr1den) perbu.ps 
the most ~m~ortant one is James Fratianno, als6 widely known 
as "Ji~mie '!I'hc ~·!easel." Fratianno t·1u.s J~no':m as j perhu.ps the 

I I• · 

l·lafi a's lliq~1cs t ranking executioner in the na tfon. 

I . 1"' r C"' .1 ·'li 1 J , b .f , T ,, I . f n _:'J-, J..n,JHS testn:10ny e·ore tne .~ilcr...ets Ccpr:u:nttee o 
the Cuiifqrj1i~ le<.:risluturc:, Captain Hamilton', the Chief of 
LAPD Intclltg~nce, stated that, 1 

"i'?e -ltn{rc lonq considered Fratianno to · 
be tllcli executioner for thc: Ilafia on 
the Hest·coast. 11 

I ~. I 
;, !:. !i! 

Cnpta.i.n H4mil ~on told the RacJ:ets Commi ttce thqtt his Intelligence 
Divisic:'n l}a.f! ~inked Jimmie FratL::.nno to at lca,sl t sixteen Hafia_ 

. execut~ons." 11 •. ·.:'. 

I . i'l . 
I , . . . . .. 

FratiLlnnoiha~jo~~c.bec:n nrrcsted for tlto attempted nssasslnatlon 
of Los i\naeles j·:a.£1.a he'C~.d I-lickev Cohen in l9t19 £ Cohen ·had 
survived the b_loo(:l.v shootinq ,.,,hich tool~ thc: life of one of I • I , 

his lieutenants. Frntianno wns later released clue to insuf-
ficient e~ihe~ce. Fratianno used the alibi thaf he had been 
at the horhc of Hafia associate Nick Licutn thejnight of the 
shooting. \Lic~ta later became the-ncH head of ~he_ Los Angeles 
!-laf iu, anql, · perhaps sign if ican tly, \·las la tcr given control of 
the Mafia[_in IDallas, Texas. 

. , I I . • . . 
I 

! 
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I 

. 'I I I 

Jir.tmi'2 Frat·iuhno \'lus c-tlso .susDccted of complidi ty' in I 'I ' I 
the murders

1 
o'f tuo men in 19 51. TI·To men Hho mc.ae the 

mistnkc of ;robbing thG l:i<ifia' s Flu.r.tingo J Hotel )in, Las 
Vegns \·lere lfohnd dend in c:t pc:trked car follo\·:in1g the 

' . I I 
robbery. Boith,) of their skulls had been shatter1~u· by 
bullets firpd 1 behind the eu.r, <1pparu.ntl~' in true! Ilafiu. 

fu.shion. ~ I . I; 

Fr<1tianno h:""d <:tJ.::;o been lin1-;:cd to the f<Jmous m
1
urder of 

l!urry "Fool:~'" 1ji~othman, ~·:ho had b2Gn c:mo~hcr close 
associutc o;f 

1tiic1~ey Cohen, the Los Angeles Iluflia head • 
.i\l::;o, Frati;an;po \·li1S also linked to the ~isuppe:iJrunce of 
another top! member of the l-iicl:ey Cohen gang, F;ran}~ Hiccoli. 
Hiccoli had) mysteriously vanished follo{·Jing <1 !lute dinner 
at Fratiannb•:s homG one night. I · . I .. 

, Frutianno, l·liC\s:!l also lin1:ed to the brutal murder' of c:t business­
r.tun in northern Cul iforni a in 19 52. Thon<ls I~cen, a Heal thy 
gumbler, hc.h :ppnarantly \·Jelched on a $80,000 gbmbling debt 
th<J. t he o~\'eb the i i<J.f i <1, nnd 1-1<1s blown tb bits !from a dynafili te 
clwrge hifdlon:;l under the hood of his carr 

::'rutLmnoll;at~r ;,erved a six ye<1r prison term (1954-1960) for 
extortionL· ~rij later ye~rs Fr<J.tiunno bec~ne the· central fiqure 
in':olve:_1 tnl

1 

LpOK mag<Jzin~ •;. "expose" c:>fl S<Jn Fr1~ncisco 1-:ayor 
Jose'?h ;-.l'.l.otqlt'.::; <1llegod l·Jet.Lla c?nnect)_ops. LOQti·,_ ;J.lleged th<1t 
Frat1.<1nnol had. becbi:lc a close frJ.end of ll<tyor /\.Ill to <J.nd th<Jt 
the 11;u)'Orl hlclu(/ <:lrranCJed for Fratic:mno to! receiv:e ~o<J.ns of over 
Sl05, 000 from~., <1 b;:tnk \·.'here i\lioto .:::ervcu 2s Ch'V.Lrman of tho 
Board. J\l~·o!to:l 2dnitted that Fr<ltianno 1rb.::: a "ci<lsuul acqu<1intance" 
of hi_s, bpt! d~nioc_l th<Jt he hud used un:rl influ0nce in the _loans. 
The h<1vor' 0.1l.so Si:nd that he had not knO\'/n. that the notor1ous 

. I I 1'1 I Fratiw.nno, '1-l((lS 1 a nembcr of the l'lafin. · ·: 
j I t • l r , . . 

r I , 1 ·I 
! 

( BHJ\DIJ.!G i~.!ID~~ I-~I::LTZ:C::H) 
I . ;. . ., 

;·:bile in f-oi~ :T~ngeles, ~ ~rading ( J in Drndp1~) al'.sJo bcc<J.mc . 
connected1 \H t.h top !·lti:cla le<1der Harold l'ltaTJPY" J.lel tzer. 
The Ll.PD · Inltct 1 iqence Divis ion had oriq~nu.ll y 1become 
aHar. e of ;D~uding~ s clo.se rel<ltionship \.,~ th Iiclltz~r Hher: 
Br<vlincr' s rtamc Pi1S found on l!cl t?.: cr' s Chri str1as card ll st. 

• ' 1 . I I f 1 l' f. I·lcl tzer Hc:ts t:idcl '1 1~no1m as one of the most poi'lcr ·u ·:<1 l<J. 

l CCldern in ,the en tire nation~ . . I. r. . :. . .. • 

. The u.S. :sc.natc P.ac1:et::; Comr:n ttee 1~en t~ :: 1cd n
1

.radlng' ~ 
friend 1-ie.l t:.:cr v.s a top i·1afla boss J.n the <Jrcas of un1on 

' . . l 

racl~ctecr:ing <J.nd narcotics. · 
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' I 
I 'I .. 

;I F : I i 
;, report 01: the Sen<1tc R<tcl~et.::; Committee from: ~9GtJ .st<ltes: 

I .,. . i/! 

"l·leltzet nm'l is reported to operate <1 lurgc 
boorl+a):inq and Prostitution syndicat-e in !j 
C<:tl~forMia. l\ r.w.J·or figure in the oroanized 

II ' I . . I 
unc1cnvo~1cl, he is l~noHn to t1ll the imnortfmt 
n;'lrdbtic;; t.:::-afficl:crs throughout the -United 
;; ta t<hsl:•.ll:e has also oncra ted in Ol:l ahomu ,i/ 

!·I 1 . l' . \ t : Te::t1s, 1 fp<' tJ.r:lOre, I lClrtJ., Las 7cgas, Bos-on, 
uitd l-&a~rious <treas of Cunac1<1, Cul101, Hong IC~:mg, 
Ja99h, r1rh':Jaii, and the Philippines." !! 

I 

I , :: 
( DP,Z\.D I HG i\lW1 Til r::: ,'J I Ci\S ) '1'· 

II I] I . 1 b 1 l . I. . J d . h In Los 1\nc:o.\.es, Br<>.dlnq a so ec2ne c o.se y assoc1.acc Hl.t 
_vet anotJ~br/1 top !:a f i<1 ~ner2 tion. Bra.dintr bect1nc a close 

" . . II . I . - , · "': 'I . 
~r1.enc: 2np 2tf>:JOCJ.<:ttc of tn? notor1ous ulC<l bro

1
·th?rs - Joe, 

l· redd1.e, I pn;~lj G?orqe. 'l'l1c S1.ca. br<?tl:ers. ,..,ere pa;r~1.cularly 
brut<1l .::;ynd1.ca~c mcnbc~s specl<lllZlng 1.n nurco/··tl.cs •. 

'·I I i • f! I I I ' . 

In .19 SO, lfl~c 1
1 
U. [;. i\t.t:orney in Los <''..nCJcle.s .:tccu,sed Bruding 1 .s 

friend~, 1rr~?i nn~ Freddic.Sica, of hending thc!~ingle largest 
narcotl.CSilillng Ht the Uru ted States. ;1·· 

I I . · 1 ! 

I 
I . . I 

The Sic<~ br
1
others Here shortly thereafter bro\lght to tria.l. 

On the ntH!~tl before t\~e trial o:nened, the govd.rnmcnt 1 s . 
st2lr l'li t!jl;:c~sl, un informo.nt named i\bc Duvidic::n~~. '.-lt1S mysteriously 
shot to dei:'lth .i.n his mothGr.' s home in Fresno. ::The nurder w2s · 
never :::;oil1~,dctj nnd the Sica brothers were· soon ~~~,'eleased for 
l J r. II ·I "' . _ uc c OL ""l"encc. !' . 

. 1. I 
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, I 

I : 
~Tim DracJcm:. 1 Po:-;.sible Link To J<tc1~ !{ubv 

I
I ; 
! : 

The same lnbdcqua te invcs tiga ti vc h·ork Hhich le'd the 
;·lurren cori\mL:;.sion to 1.::rgcl u over1oo1~ Jack Rub~>.' s solid 
i·l<tfia inv<DlY'2mr.nt:, appe.::r.s also to hllve br_~cn :±-b.spon.sib1e Ill ' ) I A' 

for the f~ilurc to uncover Jim Braden's true lilaentitv of 
;:;ugcnc 8r~dln0 during the official invcstigatibn int~ the 
1~enncc1v <J.~s~s . .sino tion. Ji I 1,·; 

' - Ill l 'i I; 
,"\s .shm·:n ~n! the previous account of J<J.c}~ nub)~l 1:;; very 
.subs t<tn t i ~1 i tie .s to the i-la f i a, Ruby v;a.s P<J.rt+<r~l ar 1 y 
involved t!nl the .syndicate areas of.gamb1ing a7~ narcotics. 

b L, 1· 1. . 1 . . f . d 1 . 1 '1.. , . Dut cvon\l..l t 1-c mu t1p J.Cl ty o P.Vl once , ... nc,,, r J.in(lJ.Cates 
tl:a t J ~c1~111 E~1b'v. <1nd. Jim Dra~1cn \·Tore both impmh:y.:n t i'iaf ia 
f.1gures oJpcr<:t.tlng J.n the same gencr<11 ureas, I; <tit the same 
q cncr2l ta.mb.s·, Uwre i .s a no thor sin(Jl e niece of cv idonce 
- 'II i . · · . I 
h"hich ola~ep both nuby <1nd Braden at the .samG I place on the 
day befor·.~ tho ass;:lssinution. ,. 1 1:, · 

Ill 'I ' ' ' 'i :,f . 
Evidence indicutes th<J.t both Jim Braden nnd Ji:\ck Ruby 
vi.si ted tlrei Dp1las offices of the H.L. Jlunt ~i~: Cor:'!Puny 
on the u.f ttcrhoon ·of lYovember · 21, 19 6 3, just ~Hen ty four 
hours bc£chb

1 
the President H<lS mun1orGd. Obvi6\,J.'.s1y any 

1 . . I I ' 1 l d I • 1 I· I I 1 lnl: \J:ncJr pl~cr~s ,)ot 1 I3r<J. ~m etnc1 Ruby 1n t.'9\ 1~<tn~ p nco 
CJ.'..:: the SCJ.J71CI :t1me on the dCJ.y: bGfore the ;o.sf>,JSsJ.nn.tJ..on does 
of courseil rpise further sirrriific<J.nt questionJ: 1.hbout a 
possible rc-t-<J.tionship bGbvCC~ the tHO r.1Cm. i i !•: 

1
, I 'I i: 
I : : !•1 

·I I ! i :1:. 
Jim Eruclon received p2rr.1ission from the U.S. 1Doilrd of 
Parol0. i.ni1ILbs 7\naelcs to make u trip to D<tlla1,~l Texas on 

! " ' I - . I I ~ 

~ovcmbcr ~8~ 1963, four days.before the 2lSsuss~nation. 
!3r<J.den i·!u.·~ J..-cf.Iuired to report all of hj.[; truv~lps to his 
Parole no?r~r tollmving his parole in 1959 for 1~ 1~he embez-
zlement c0nyH::tion. 1: II :'·.·I I :' 

I I. : . . .I I. • 

On .Hovernbcrj 2:1 1963 the dav before the assi:\ss1natJ.on, 
II ' , ' - ' ,, . I' I ' 

Jim Dradem' ch'ocked in Hi th the U.S. Parole Office in 
II ' l I I!' Du1lac. ,\<!:cording to P-oqcr Carroll c .the Chic~ ~~~c:;.ro1e . 

Of:ficer i\~ b~Al<'~s, Braden (BradingJ "advisccJ,:,p!at he 
pl anncd t(b: b·c;e Lam<J.r Hunt and other oi 1 spec'-+.f./~ tors Hhilc 

11 1 ' ' • f I. L t.l t t' 1 . .r: here." Lil.m<:u:·· IIun t 1. s t:1e son o 1. • r un , . l:Q J.: amous 
. h . il I .il t. '11' . /1' rJ.g. t-\nnp: j:J.: DJ. 1ona1.re. : . 

. I li: 
'I 1: 

I 
'I 

I • i II' 
.I 

i I I: 
'. 

.;. '; ' ' I, 

I 
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l'~:ul r:othbr:hcl, <1 former FlH ;vwnt ·.1h0 •.;~;:; DiJ~ctor of 
Security ~qt the Iiunt ?il. Comn~ny in. Dr::ll<1s c>.H!thil~ ~i~c, 
has rccnl;te(l. th21.t he d1st1nctly rcmembc::rs Br21.dpn VJ..:a tl.ng 
the Hunt ~fficcs:on November 21 in the cornp21.n~ of three 
other men~~ .Rotherf'lcl hns stated th0t the offic;9 log for 
lTovcr:1bcr 21 shoHcd thut Roger Baum<1n ( Bradinqls old l-!<1fiu · II . · . · I I 
friencl) 0r1d llorqan Dro~\rn <lnd Dullne Uoi-!l.i.n "<mol! .friend" 

'f · . IIi 
visited the !Jnnt office on that uftcrnoon. Hothcrmcl states 
t h 21. t B r u d? n f \·r.:1s c1 e:: in it e 1 y the " friend • " ·1 ; · 

'I : : . (:,;ecurityl.ch~ef Puul Rothermel ll<JS l<1ter fire~1 1 !by E.L. Hunt's 
.::>ons <1f tcr J:-erorts i1llegcdly .surfuced th<tt Hot1l-ierr.1Cl Has 
".::>usnicio~si' of a nossilJle Eunt connection' to; 1the assassin­
f1tio~. Fo~i~uing hid termination by the Ihmts~ijRothermel 
found U1r1t .j1c Ht\s being illcg<J.lly id.retoppecl. • Rothermel 
filed ;:;ui

1
t h0r1in:>t L.::lrr.<J.r fiunt <J.nd u.nother one! f)';7 E.L. Hunt's 

son::>, cha~·q~~0 them Hith the i·rirctz:prinsr, <lndl)~.sking for 
.scver.J.l m~iJ.Q_j_o:-1 cloll<J.rs in c1.=tn<J.ges. Thc suit, ·,,·Thich has 

1 1 q I 1 . . ~ . ' 1 ': :t l ] . pro~uc2c. ~cry c.un~01n0 cv1cencc ~g<11n~t tne 1up · Jrot1crs, 
is ::>till iinj :the courts.) · . i j:! 

II .,
1 

.. , ' : ~ 
7\ l 'T 1 . . b 21 th d b f th I i.j t. . . so on l', 0 v em e r _ , e 21. y c · ore · e -l s s <..13 siJ; no 1 on , 
c:ccorcUnq!j t~J: a conclusion o::: the h1arrcn Cor::nis~sion, J2ck 
r:.uby ,.,.0·.:; hl'se on his ,.,,J.y to the ILL. ilur.t off\<::cs in Dullus. 
Th~ l.'urrc~ 'f'jpmmi ssion concl u. d~d that J '"~1~ I~l;bt\c.'lrove u. HOmun 
fn.cnd ofll h:J .:; to tl1C Punt off1ce.s .so1.1ctJ.mc tha1t sar.te uftcr­
noon. Tbe \·:b!man, '•lho h.J.d declined t-Jork in r!uby;.:s nightclub 
r1s u str .ipnb1r, cl:covc 111i th Rubv to the !Jur. t off!:ilces, appuran tly 
in seu.rchll o 1q cn~T_Jloyncnt. Thi~ .docs coincide ~.,i:th Br<J.den' s 
visit to ~~hb[~ 6amc offices on that sume aftern?pn. 

''I .:1 I • • I .. 

l .. I 
1ci · · · · · t. · t 1 1 t 1 l · · bl T 1e ;·,arren . ·ommr;,s1on 1nves 1qu.· cc. scveril o · .-:.er noss1 c 

lin1:s of W<1b1lk !~uby to t!18 :iunts, j_ncJu(Hnry th~' .. .still 
. jl I . I I·: . . unexnl<un

1
r-clf<"ct thil.t Lamct.r !-lunt• s nrJme Htl~ fo1~n~ 1ns1de 

one of EuibY\'
1
•::; noteboolz.s. But of the:::;c pos.:nblq.·llnl~s, the 

1:12.rrer. co:inr,:li 1ssi.on concluded O;'lly tl!ut cviclcn~p1 :c.1id indicutc 
thut n.ubyil1'!~c.t c\riven to the irunt offices on. I:Ip;~embcr 21 •. _ 

. i [t I f,l ·. 

T~1us a r.c;>
1
psl'i;blc :-:.uby-B~<lde1: conncct~on on th?! ~~1ay before 

tne PrcsJ.dent' s u.SS<J.S.Slnutlon does 1ndccd ar~s~c. 
; , 11 · : ~ r : 
. . I I I .. 

:.II I ! t; • 
:I : · 

:I r i ·~·~: I! I : 

iIi 
d 
, Ill 
I; : . I 

1: i 
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Jin i'o.::;::;iblc Lin1~ '1'0 Duvicl Ferric 

I t 
, J ') t .. T 1 . 1 l li . 

nves 1.ga~.::or 1. c ·cr Loycs 12\S turncc up ::;cver<t1 • Dl.cces 
of informJtion trhich indicate .1. possible conndc.ti.on bctHccn 
Jim Drc:tderi ;:mel the lilY s tor iou s Di1V id Ferric. IJ' 

D . 1 F . II . -'-] 1 1 . 1. . . J I . V.VlC ·e~Ele i·.rl!::> ~...1e 1omo.sc:~ua a.lr 1ne rn .ot j<md T)!"lV21te 
invc.stirruUor t·:hor,; Jim G<1rrison itccu.::;ed of pC~rtlcipc:tting 
in the nlqt to 2.'::.:Jttssin<l.te .!?re.::;iclent Kennedy~ f3ix duys after 
Di.::;trict ~ttorncy Garrison's cl1arge.s were ~Cidcfpublic, D21vid 
F2rric H<J.J founc1. dead in his u.nar tmcn t i.n ~·~ei·l j<Drlcans. His 

t . Ill ' 1 tl f . 11 . l d 1 b ; :II . • d ~ys er1.ous C.1C<1 · 1 Hll.s ·1na y ru e to .1<:tvc een a SUlCl_ e • 

. ) . 1 F, 'il' . 1 1 t t f . . "- . Jj I . ' 
! 0.v 1 c c r r-

1
l c 1 "' ::; ) c c n .:1 - a r C! c - o : - 1 n v c s t 1 c; i:l '- 1 o ljl. ..: "1 c r 1 t 1. c s 

11; . · ~ · r · " 
of the IJi:l.'!'ren Co:nr.1 i .s ::;ion ever si nee th c ~.::; .s<t:::;::; :i. n <1 ti on. In 

' Jl 1 ~ 

f0ct the 1J3I <mel .Secret Service both investi(T<tted a possible 
Ferrie roJ!e i~mc(1iute1y <J.fter the <1s::_;c.ssin-1tio$. It w<t.s 
~-lidel'/ ndon'1d :i.n He~·l Orleans r::.nd D<illC~.s ·that !r·erric 1·JCJ.s to . I . . . , . 
h.:1vc fJown the al1eqcd u..s.si:lssins out of the countrv f.ollo1-:ing 
the u..ss.:t.sd\inat:i.on. The l.'.:trrei1 Commis::>ion dcci'l~c1 n;t to incl~de 
the oCfic:ilu.1 ~)cerci: ~icrv.i.ce <md FBI !.-eTJorts 0~ I r~errie in tl1e. 
?G Vol1.1n10A of: iic·•ri nq.s. 1:7hich \Jere rclea::;ccl 2fter the :iu.rrcn 
r::::)>orl: llil~ .issued. liO\·levcr, the Justice DcniJFtiihent did fin.:tllv 
n:-:!1o<:::;::; tl~osc rcnorts to the Nation<:tl ,\.rchived I in 19G7 folloHing 
G . I II bl' ' . I' c.rrJ.son s ~Ju· 1c i:lccu.sa..:J.on.s. : fii. 

:\u thor iJoJc.s h,, s .•..; i nee c::; t abl i~JJcd th n t both ~ J in Dru.den <tncl 
Davod Fcr~ie l·:orked out of theYfloor of officq~ in a building 
in NeH. Ori~un.::; in the month or ti-m immediatel1tj' preceding the 
assas.s.lnat:.J.on. . : 

~his is ~lrticularly significu.nt due to the id~t that at that 
• J . II t . D . l F . 1 l 1 1 • t tlme t 1c rpvs erJ.ous '<:1.v1c crrle Has ernp oycc !as i:l pr1va e 

investic;aior b:,.• C.J..r1os.!-Iarcello, .the top ll<1£ial.}:inc:rpin. It 
is 1Iic1c ly II bel ie:ved by nos t federal au thori tied I that C<:1.rlos 
::<:trcelJ.o r<inl:s ~·1i th hi.s close friend l1evcr Larlskv us one of 
the h.·o sln0lc no.st poHerful leaders of:~ tl10 i;I<:tfiCJ.' s nation.:::.1 

d , II - • l • 1 , ' C J " • I II 1'1 1 ~ th . v.n lnterljl<:ti:lon.<. crlme svnclc<l..:e. 2lr .. os l .. ilrce o 1CCI.r..ts - e 
I!CJ.fiu. empire centered in ~ew Orleans, Louisian~, ~nd controls 
~ost of tl~c i-lCJ.f ia a.ctivi ty in the southern part of th~ United 
Sta.tc.s .•.. , . !I' • . 
In Scptcr.1~i>er and October of 1963, just ~-:ccks ~b.Corc the 
<J.ssassinaiion, Dovid Ferric 11as working out ofl the offitcs 
of C~r1os!fi~rccllo•s crirnina.l Qftorncy, G. Wr~y Gill. Ferrie, 

. Hho liJ~s c19ing investigative: Hark <?n a ncrjury iShar<;;c th~t his 
boss L0rcello H.:1S then f,-:\cJ.nq, \·:orkcd out of Room 1707 1n the 
Perc IlZlrqi~ettc Bui1cHnrr in ~Jm-1 Orleans. · . 1. . 

11~ . . · · : q · . 
At this sQmc time, in September ilnd October of 1963, J1m 
Br<:tdcn Na~ operating out of noor.1 1701 in the Perc l!,l.raucttc 
Duildina .[1 ! j 

I 

~___.c,._:----- - -.---~ • Jl_: ---
hC1VC Prcc:;~_cl~nt Kennedy <md his brother murc1crcd. Reid h.:1s 

~ 

\·Jri ttca thut he \·:a.s told of l-1a.rccllo • s threat bv an in:forr:wnt 
who nttcn~ed a·sccret meeting with tla.rccllo i~ 0cw Orlearis in 
September o£ 1962. 

',il 
I' 

I 
'I 
'1 

' 

I' 
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![ 15. 
:1 I 

:I ~ . · · · · I 
.'\ccordin<l';t:/6 J:cir:1'.s informant, l·I;lrccllo to.lc1 ~':i;. top 
lieutcnr~ntsj'• ":Jon't Horry about thi1t.littlc B~bby 
.sonofabi t~lL Ire's qoinq to be t<ll~cn care of •. '' I frhc 
informnnt/' ttatccl that f·larcello said that President 
Kennedy h~rhsc l f would have to be killed first, i and 
that his ~~other would then follow. The infor~hnt 

I I' '' further sta:t·.cd that ~·li1rcello spoke of using some "nut" 
to do Ute !Riillincrs. 11 

' ,, 

. I 

I i 

'; . ' 

.j 
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i' 

I 
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Jim hr!-'1'dcn: ,"\u thor rc tr.r IJoves i\nd Judnc: L~rnc 
\\ \1: I _ 
\ . . ' \ 

Peter NoyGs, the investigative reporter who uncovered 
mostlqf the m~teri~l rcqardinq Jim Dradc~\ (Cuqcne Uradj.ng), 
Ls a \'.f\ormer cl<ls.sm<lte <1nd close friend o~ 1 Judge- J.:attheH 
Dyrne, Jr., the u.s. District Court Judqc who presided 
over \the Sll sbcrq Pen t<.1gon P;:mcr s trial J.ds t 'J'eu.r. 

\ . . . : 'I 

.i\s is' ~o"' i·!(~ll kno•·:n, Judge Dyrnc dismis.sc,fl the case 
agains~ Ellshcrq <lfter he was notified thb~·thc White 
::ousc\~ '\P:urnber.s''. hc:-.d. o~ce burgli1rizcd the! fffice of 
r.:..llsberrg s psyclna tr J.s ~.-. : \ 

" 1 I \ t . J . t b k ~ ·, p: . d ~T • '\ ::; 1o:rrt ·ur.~ .~\tor, 1 ecu.mc ·nown t.1nt :.re.sJ. ent .. 1xon 
h<ld tthlec instructed John Ehrlichman to <l'.,f\.qrouch Judge 
D y r n e 1~1 uri n CT t. h c course o f t h c Ell s be r q t r ·il <tl <1 n d o f f c r hi rn 
the po~s~tion of ;hrcctor of the FDI. Th:i.:;. b\ffcr, h'hich Judge 
Dyrne ~bfused, h<ls been regarded as a potbbti<ll act of 
briber\' 1:by some critics of President lri.xor1 ~ . <lnd. is currcn tly 
under i1\vcstigation by ~he Soecial Prosecutor's Office. 

\ 
I . . ! I . 

It h <1 s b6cn wid~ 1 y as suned that nixon' .s f crvcr.., t interest 
in th.-:; o\ut.cor:1c or: the prosecution of Ell~be.t;rr. r.1ay havo . 
been the motivation behind his wpproach to J~udge Dyrnc. 

\ . . I. 

,\uthor Hovcs has \·Jri ttcn of his friend Judge\ Byrne's 
involve~~Gt in his research on Jim Drnden •. Ih i9G0, after 
~:'oycs h?d i1ccumulatec1· much of his informa Uqi1 regarding 
tl1e r..ystdrious Dr21.dcn, he tool-: the in forma tibn'· to hj. :~ 
{ :r ic::r'l I ~\Hi1 t t r.yrnc, uho i.'~S then u.s. }\ttorn'6y for .sou thcrn 
Cnliforni\a. 1:oyos had several t<llks ~..ri th Dyrr\c, u.nd ha.s said 

! . 1 b . 'I., . d that Dyl\,"{~ i·Tas very l.Df)res.scc y the subst<m~l.VC cv.t. encc 
·.·Thich Poiyc.s !10.r1 <:;<:Jthcrcd. Duri.nq one of thc~sc mecU.nqs i·!i th 
nyrnc ,..,np\ <lnotlH~r FBI man uhom Byrne 'hod inyti.\ted to attend, 
the ·fBI mnn told noves that the FDI had never· before 1~no\·m 
that Jim\!, JGr.'udcn - ti1c man arrested at the scchc of the 

. ' I . . 1 (1 G 3 11 !' I B. I . 1 . ""l <~Ss2tss.tnat.ton ln ~ -was actua y ~uocnc 1 ;rac1ng. 11e 
\ 1 • . J 1 I . : b' . t k FDI man S<lld that the Uureau must 1avc mnce ,n; l.g n1s a·c 

in not tidcinq doHn Braden's true identity a,lH.l police record.· 

~~~<3:~~ rA\il\\~ ;·Hon ncilrly incredulous over lJoyet_ ''\~· evidence on 

\ ·. · ... I • . 

1 

1 

1 

1 

l'oyc:-:; me<:m·1i1iJ c hao. discovered th<1t Jir.~ Bra.dcn. had also been 
' - ~ li 1 l l · . 1 t b •r . c11 

• . t d 1n l..·O::; ,,nge cs on t 1e nlg 1 that l1o ert .:,cnne. 'If. ·'"'as assass1na. e 
in early D'thnc of 196'8.. \'\ :: .. 

1 

1 

1 

rh . h · · \! \ 1 1 t f · 1 · · f · · f I . t · . d · t · ' oug. ,;o~e~s cou ( n' 1nc any s1gn1. ·J.cant 1.n c:r;na 1on 1n 1C<l 1.ng 
an~ Bradc~. connection to the sec~nd Kenn~dy rnu~dbr, he nnd his 
fr1end Nntit DVrnc forwarded the lnformntlon on .Br21.den to the 
Spcciul Unh~ of the LZ\PD >vhich Has investigatin1p: the RF!{ death. 
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The .:..;pe?ci.l.D. Unit of th.r) i~.:\,~JT), 2ccorclirH1.to l~'o\·1 es ctl.:J-
' I . ' .. ' ' I 

counted tl}lcj infotT1i1tibn re0;_,rdinq the R:··l~ ,•.c;:;,,.s;;inatlon, 
l . ' 11 1 . , d b ' n . I. nut \vCI!J 1lnc eec 1mnrcs.se v tne urarlen connc.ct1o. n to the ,, I ' I - ' - I I ' 
1963 a.ssascination. Ubyec writes th<1t Judge B~rhe never 
heard any·pbf"e about it after he fonTorded the 1/informa tion 
to the Rq:::l invc.stiq'utors. . 

1 
• 

; j • ' ' ; I ' ' 

L.:1tcr, -"-ttprncy General John 1!~. tchcll .slcctccl[Dyrnc to 
be ;:;:~ccu t~ vb D i rcc tor for the :jcr<ln ton Commil.s.:-;ion thCI t 
. . , I' h d 1 I I 11 .. J.nvc.stJ.GLltC·:J ;.>tu cnt unrest severu ve2.r3 <1rro •. fo o·.-!1nq 

' I I I - -' I -
his \·:ork ,for tho Scr.•nton Commission, U. :J. 1\ttorney Dyrne 

. ' I I d IJ r' • • c --" l 11 I I • d l' . H<'.s urp~1n:~~ •. J. DJ.GtrJ.ct -~urt Juc.~()'c -~~'! ''r9s~ en~ hxon, 
the posJ.tJ.on he held <1t the t1me of the Gllsberg tr1al. 

. [ I I 

I 
I 

'' ' • I 

I 
i 
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~r j r:1 !\ru.u0.n: 1 ; ihc::rr. !Ic Is To(J.~ v 1\. 

-- !\\1'
1 

t. 

Immediatq~:;j fo.llo·.'ling the u.ss.1ssin.:1tion of rte~idcnt 
i~~nnsdv 1 !'i(~qen~ i1rucling (Jim Brud.cn) h~d 0n ~pturn in 
ln.s per .s~nal £1 n <.1nces. ~. · 

... i. I .I i :. ! I \ 
Dr~d1ng Inter rcrortcd a li1r08 increJs~ ir1 r~vcnuc from 
V;n oil ,.,(!jl; he l:<.1d <~n interest in b2cl~ in Lo8isi;m;~. He 
rcport;~i~~~ l~rqc incrdasc in revenue from ~he well for 
the mon tn·.··ldf ~:ovcmb8r 19 6 3. !· 

1 

: 

I' \'1 . . . 
:'1 t' 4; ~ I . .D b .ro - 0 6 3 n , . ,!I : 
1 .. non ·n -+;i1GCr, 111 OCCf.1. er 01: 1_, 

1
. uT:'C'.CtlnO ~(.:!C<Hne a 

• !· I Ill c 1 1 . ( 1 I· I , , ) cn<:lrtcr rr.ciTLcJ·2r OJ. t :c c~:c us1vc an-:-~ vcrv e~:Bcns1ve 
La Co.st.:t~jqcJ~mtr:.r CJub in southern Ci?llifor::1ia·~~· L2tcr th<J.t 
ycur 1 1 ~ 91 ,j :I Brad i nq and hi .s old syndic <J. te oil friend 
I: 0 g c r i1 <1 ~: !.1 (lilT! c ::; t ;'1 )') 1 i .s h e d t h c II D .'\ n cl n ' r c ;: t t 1 c I ~ 0 m 1"')'" n .,, • " 

I I ' · · · · ·· 
The COI71D~'f-lj i i-!i'.'J .set up in ChiCrlfJO <llld \:!C::G r'rCff~r:l<lbly 
n i:li1ec1 0.f te r1 1

1 
then, "f3 · ,'\nc1 D, " thoucrh ric J. the r o_ f the tHo 

111 I ' - ! I me:1 arc ~i~ted n~ ~orpor~te officers. Jt w~s 0Iso during 
thi.s su.r:1e ~~er.i.oc1 thut Dr21ding mo.dc ()_ subc.tantriu.l investment 
in tuo 1<l>.'. td! in Cortll Gabl cs Flor iC12. ! I 1 

~. I j . . : I r • 

In 19GS, ~~Ij~yding•s 1snqthy paroJe Hue finalljtl ~crninated. 
;re .soo:1 I;Rought 0. net! home near the L<J. Cost<~ Gou'ntry· Club 
~-:hic!l lie i 1 'Jidc~ joinr;d 1 ~v.;1cl he also bouc:rht <1 hoJsc for his 
f.lil.rcn t.::; i:n li<m ta Darbura. I\ : 

l'.nrl it iJ \a~~ the La Coc.tu. Country Club thut t~e nyc.tcrious 
trail of 1·1i,~ !3ruc1cn, or Euqene !rule Brudinq, lfi:nolly ends. 

Tl1e L~1 cq,9 tlq Coun tJ:-y Cl pb, 1·.rhich Br<Cdinry h,lcl l:iio'inecl as one 
of it~ 109 ~h~rtcr oemberc in·J~nuary of 196·1! .id one of 
the mor~ ~~~:no\~orious ilafiu.. properties in the n~b.,on. 
,.,; " ·t ., I I · r 1 .r. b h · " I C ~ t · ~ ' ' II, •·D 1 ' t .L,1e ;no ..... :1no1,1ycr .... u. ·-c:rc2 . e .1no. _,a o._, ~ 1.::. "·OS a.~ ~, one 
o£ 1-le'.'cr J:'Ila:,nr:kv' s s1ncrle clo.se.st a.s.socJ.at<:.s. lr:oe Dt:ll~ t~ had . 'I I I ·4 ·' I 

been the j
1
l;e

1

1qqcr of the co.rly l·lu.yficld I':.oi1d G~~17: in Cleveland, 
l • , 1' I .. I 1 f l ' ~ t' t 1 ~] 11 I d d. t nnr:. ,,;:"~_o 9cc.n t,)e :ounccr o:t ·nc ;:-.c u2. c .cvc .. ,<','-:11 ::;yn ~CL1 ·e, 

1o1 I 1-1 • · 1 · · 1' · d · . one of tbc nost powerful forces 1n t1c nL'lt~on~ cr1me syn 1cate. 

i:oe :)2-u.JJAt:ia ~'c6n one of the li<~fia':::; b::!.CJf"J'Cj~:··!inve.stor.::;. in . 
Lns Vcqai,l 0r:d it hii.rl been Do.li t?. Hho had pcris:o,n;:~lly iH:!lped 
.set up tl~e Tt1!o\!t;rd riug.hes e;npirc in L.:ts V€!,r<J..s.!•:.;D

1
<lliU: hc:d 

sold r.n.1c1\ of his o• .. m holcl.ings to IIm..r<1rd Tiughds' :in the late 
1960's. \: 
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I. i 

The La C~,~~;~ Country (:Jb hjd become, Under t/:i~! direction 
of .r;oc Da1~1 ~ t;z a nrl. l ieyer La.n ~; ~:y, a key "'.-J;J tc r i;nrT; hole" of 
the S'y·ndidut!e. La Cost. c\ t·?as foriginullv finc:mcb~ll through a II II ' I . . i • ' :·. I 

syndicate{ dc<tl \·Ti th James Hoffa of the Tcr>.mst:cr:S. One of 
the Tea.rnsi·.t~rs Union's ~illi~n dollar Pension ~F~nds was used 
in the f i1~~an!ci nq of the project. La Cos t<:l bccbmc Hha t is 
knoHn in j:~he: l·i<'.f i a as "open 

1 

terri tory" - r.1can
1
ing thw t no 

single t·laj-f~ a! family control J.!ed it. La Cos tu \lias open to all. 
~I ! I I I . : I 

IntcJ.liqd~rlce~ authorities in 'southern C<~liforn 1ia: have long. 
rcqarded jr1~ [cost.:t r:1s a nrimc hunr;out for the 1i·1ufi'a. Some 
officialsilha-.v.e dubbed it "l\palachin t·Jest." [ i. 

il i I i 
The syncu!~rtle h.1rl. orisrinally given Charter mc~bhrships in 
La Cost;:r ito 1u number of HollvHood celehriti(>:~:,- ··so rts to 

fi I : . ' I 

soften tni1 -i;m<VJ0 of the plush· resort. i\monq t/le: member.s 
Here Fran\1~ .Siina tra, Bob Ilope, and Bing Crosbvl.: i 

11 • • I # I . . ·r . . 
b ;p: '1 ... 1 1 .b. !:em cr.::; O;J! .

1

J:"C:>lc.ent lh:con' s .lnncr c1rc· e a s~:·. ecame 
-.I , t h. 1 .. t t I· t ·1 frequent .quclsts ~;-; L<l Cos a, H, 1c 1 IS JUS Hen-~· rra c.s 

1
1 ' I. 1 ~ 1 . 1 'T • 1\ 11 . • t t . <J'.lC\\' fror.1. iGajn C cmcntc. L2r y 111 t 10 r-.1;~on c m1n.1s ra J.on, 

in i:JGC:, ipbs ,-\nqe.lcs Police :\·:ere il.:>tonishcr1 tb find i·lurray 
• • il 1

1 h I' · , 1 r'· , · t 1 · · Cr'Otln11r,,: one of t c reSlCtCnt•s C. ose.st con ·~c.i:ln cs, lVlng 
it UD ut r.\h. Cost.ot •.-.·hila the Pre.sident 11i.'l:; in ;.;<\n Clemente. 

L T .,. . •.1 . I 

In Feb hi ai~ ~ of J: 97 3 , w h i 1 c Pres i 0 on t U .b: on \., <J b ~ t S an C l em­
en te, _ !!. ~~~J I n1

1

<1lder71iln 1 • ,John EhrJ i~hman, .._J:iclFl.l.:-d' l:oorc 
1 

• i1ncl 
John Oc<:~n !he;d a scr1cs of mcet1ngs a~ La Co.stQ to d1scuss 
the !·.'a terph tb conspirucy, Hhich ~·rus then beg inning to 

unruvel. !il!l/ . ' ' r :. 

John Dcc-mlj: I\F'1'J0 J '~:tqthy testimony durin-::J tll2 ~rv~n Coll'.r.:i ttcc 
he;lrincJC. ,l:d:~01<'rcl-irw "t::e L..J Co::;t<J r.wetinn.::;." Ft'hcse secU.na,s 

. I''' I ·'I . .. . .. I . 
2t L<l Cod•tt:~ hove since encracd CIS ncrh.c:ns the~ J:JO.'lt crucial 
s.tra tcqy ~~~);·;lsi on s involved .i. n the ~ 1 J. err~ct covpr-u:; of 
lli1tl.!rcFttc 1:!b~: 1 thr. Prcsiclcnt's clo.scst aides. Dciln testified 
that the lt .. 1.h _:

1

co:; t;) mce tina S took place over n n.c!r iod of t~·.'O 
I II · .. I -

c1 <1 y::; , F c )Jlp p a r y 1 Q - 1 2 , 1 9 7 3 • Dean t 8 s t i f i 0. c1 t'h itt t h c .s c s .:; ions 
\·Jere held) •in! <1 srccial villa at La Costa tl:2.t1: ~··1its used by ~ 
:Ialt1ern2.n.

1

., 1 
· · f..:!,. 1

1 
• 1 ~ ,i I · 

'I 'I' I' 

1 l ~~ : 1. . . 1 , . • .~ r t • . ',I:: '-]. 1 t It 10:.> )e,cn · r ur1.n0 biJ s s2.mc ncrlOCJ. or .:.Me, !lil ~r- 10 ~;:r::; ·. 

several ~~~hr~ . th;t Eu0ene nr~dinq (Jin ilrndc~) h~s become . II I , ·' . . I 

one of thoi m'ost ir.;port<J.nt t-lafit\ operatives atl·LCJ. Costa. 
l\ccordincr1!!f~o r1t1ncrous inte~l.~gcncc rer:ort~, fp~~~ CC:lliforni"l, 
l:cv.:-tdu, unc1 fcrJcral uuthorltles, DrCJ.dlnCJ J.[; nov.suS!JCCted of 
l:einq thc~~ftcrsonal courier for national crirr.elr'IFyndicatc b.o.ss 
Leycr Lan,sl .. y. . . !i 

. ~: 1 I ., I i.i: ' 
ll· ~ ! 

II 

i .. i ,1:; .. 
l! I ii 
I 

. . 'I 
I,! 

. ~I i I i 
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'['! " .jl G. . f' . 1 t . . . . . 10 ,·.r"J;'"!Clli:l' ,;u:nnrr 'oilr( 1s co!ltJ.nlllng ·ln J.nve.st1.g;1tion 
.··, [l 1 111 ' 11 Jl d 1' 1' .I .c 1n..:o r.ilc/r~n 

1
S t1. ego : ro, e r1s ::;ync 1cato cour1er J:or 

"::;J~i111mod" d~<l!Tlbl ing royenuc from Las Vcg<J..s. Inyestiga tor 
Hoyes wi1s]:jlto,ld by .sov.cr<1l hicrh qovornment off~cial.s thut 
Jim DradeJll h2d indeed' been identified us the persor..:1l 
cour.i. er rdr _r.lc,_.er L:1 n'sky ~ One offici nl cti sc lobed that 
Br<1don '.-'~-~~~ shsr)cctcd :bf tul~ing over $72 nil.li~n out of 
the counthy for tho s\mclic<J.te. ,~,nothcr officihl said 

that ''"s ,f I .. ~0'' Gstit tc;.. . . I . ·. 
In tho ::;u~1~er of 1971, Braden C<tnc under rcnorved investi­
gation hy-r:~C<tlifol"nia ~6uthori tics folloHinCJ <tnl incident at· 

'1'1 I I I ' ' La Costa-::, . I . ,: ' : r 
.! , · ; I [ · 

i\ J·ilnitor:lett! l.<t Cor;ti1i:oncnccJ Br<~clen'::; rroJ.f Jod~cr to rr, .• "1l:e 
1 I • t'. J ' • 

i1 routine!;,inr.)J~ction. 11 1'0ut of the locl~cr tur.1blbd t:t bundle of 
l 

I' I, I • I ! 
\.'el. OVer: $1,('1(1 Q()n 111:1 Cil.Sll. f 

' I I ' 

~. . .. !i ::! . . I: :1 . . .1 . I 
.. utno;~ ':o:~:o.>' p;J.'> l!!fop.1ec by one offlC:L<l tr'.<llt the bundle 
h<td cont.':'£,J1o:·l <':t Jr.~'lst .:;J.?.o,r.nr; in C·"'l:>h, ~~H'l vnoth-::?r CiJl-. ,,,, ': I I 

iforni::l o:f:fi:cial put ithc~ a111ount at closer to $200,000. 
: i I I ~ . 1\ I l 

Durinq qup·pt:ionii:o r~~2.r~linq the incidcn~, qrpdcn s~atcd 
t.hett he had ·roce1\U)c1 the I nonev f'roi:l <~n o.ll trans."1Ctlon, 

" I · I' ' - ' 
·-='- n c 1 t: ~ L1 t :Ji c h.:. d L c r:" not .1 r i l v :.:; tor c d i t in t h c rr. o c l: c r • L i1 tor , 

' - l '• I I ' - . . l .. :I. j' • " 1 • l I . ' t' . t ' one o:•: ~ 1q ofl:].CJ~Ls ,,.or,~1nq on t,12.t pilr.t:J.CU_i:"!r 1nvos lfJ~ ·.:on 
of !lr-~r.1 :::;:::1 [ t:Olrl I"ovc:-;'1 tll;\t nro.c1cn ht:cl <1lso bebn' qi'Jen? t:1e usc 
of t\·lo nl-Mpc1.s O\-:ne~1 l~y !!~Hard Hughes to fly Hhfia gambling · 
c<J.sh out .qf ,~·:-evuda an:GJ. the country. I· 

. I I ;! , 
;:i 
.!;: '. 'i.l 
~ ! I 

!\t Dr~~:::cnt, '::ucv:nc Br.hdinq, iJ.lia.s Jirn Dl-2c~en, i.s still 
. • ;;II ' . 

oneratJ.nq·iOtt\t ·Of Lw Co_ :Jt?. 
, . ' I 

I 

'i I 
I I 

: ,, 
I 

1: 

'i :1 
I' 

, 
. ~ , 
'I 

I 

,., 
I' I 

• I . I 

' 

I 
I 

I I 

,ill : 
, , I 

.i' 

; fl 
, I 

'I 

! J 

·:, 

'' 

r .. 

- /llt'chae/ E wlflj 

fen. J-1 t1j he s offl ce 
!1"Ztne j /17 'I-
I 
' 
' ' 
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C~NTRAL INTEL(IGENCE AGENCY 
Iii! I I 
i 1 WASHINGTON,D.C. 20505 

;'··.:; I! ,., I 
i' 

il: I 
I' 
1 I~ 

''' 

30 March 1976 

if I 

Mr. Frank Sturgi~~ i 1 

2515 NW. 122nd Stre~t 
1

1 

Miami, FL 33167 :::: 
:!;! i 
111' I 

Dear Mr. Sturgi~jl; / j 
1/' : ' 
1
1

11 I f 

We have rec~iVed your request under the.Freedom of Infor-
mation Act for ~~fqrmation p~rtaining to you. This is to advise 
you that as. of 471 :septembe~ 1975 the· :Privacy Act of 19?4 took 
effect. Th1s aq~ and pert1n~nt CIA regulat1ons establ1shed -
requirements an4'1 /p-tocedures for access by individuals to infor­
mation pertaini~~ to them. ~IA Regulations were publi~hed _ 
in the Federal R'egister on 2,8 Al,lgus~ 1975 and may be found in -
Title 32 C.F.R.:·.

1
'i.90l. i ' 

•i 11 , 
I !'i I I 

· II II I · 1 Since the .?riyacy Act r;equires federal agencies to ensure 
that improper d~11~closure of !personally identifiable- information 
will not be ma~~~a~d furthe~ provides criminal penalti~s for 
improper disclo,s,ure, CIA Pr:i!vacy Regulations, section 1901.13, 
sets forth the !~1 bll.owing requirements for identification of 
individuals ma~~hg! requests~ . 

·i!l:l I ' I 
An iriaivkdual s~eking access to or notification of 

the exist~nFei of recorc;ls about himself shall provide in the 
letter of lir,e'q,uest his full name, address, date arid place of 
birth toge(their with a notarized statement swearirtg to or 
affirming !i~li'~i identity i ... If such i:r:adi vidual. is ~~ ,alien 
lawfully ~dm~tted for permanent res1dence, h1s or her 
alien reg:l.!·s .. 'ltii

1

·a.tion number must be also provided. '' · 
.,,. , I . ·. 

Before we 1 i~a:.~ begin prpcessing you~ request, we mtlst receive 
from you a notg~ized statem~nt as expla1ned above. Th~·statement 
should verify tnat you are a U.S. citizen or an alien:admitted for 
permanent resid~rlde. It is! also requested that you provide any 
additional info~m~tion conc~rning yourself which might facilitate 
our search of r 1~c6rds. Unl;ess you identify specific rec:,ords you 
may be looking ~or, we wil~ conduct a search of all A~~ncy records 
that might COnwii~ informat;ion that pertainS tO you. ~I 

i h i 
::: I 
:;: 

) Gene 
Information and 'l Docld'3~42363)1a~e 52 
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I r f 
.r. Gene ~lilson J j i I 

Information and !?;r·ivncy Coordin:!tor 
11. I ' · Centrnl Intelli:3~nccl ~·~zency , · · 

2515 N.~I.l~:'?.nd Street 
i !iani, Florida 3316 7 
7 l!2.y 1976 

'!e.shin::;ton, ::>.c. P0505 I 
::· i I . . :":. ( ,, ,, 

" Re: ?re-freedon of info'I'T:lation request 
'

1! i · i I notice of c!'tnrges } J 

Dear t:r. :Tilson:; . 1 .,, ,, . I 
ll I, I 

Defore exer?:iJs,,i,ng ny right to a freedom of information r~quest for copies 
.!:! d 11 1 I •''1' 1 1 ( ' I . d . ' . ' h 1 d 1 if·· ' I • OJ. any an n av.:n ao e ~n accor ance 'n t. t 1e ec ass 1.cat~on orocesses 

stipulated in Z:t~dutive Order ll652 and its amendnent of Jan~ciry l9l4 ) files 
of recQrds and d;bdtir;;ents, both I computerized and nanu~l apposite of me a::~.d r:1y 
activities unde~::: ryi :present ;1n4 former paces and pseudonyms, 

1 
~ hereby request 

the complete and;final estimat~ of charges for search and dupl-ication services. 

I ::1 I ~ ! ' I ! I ' . 
As regards 11 t~e charges for these s'ervices, t';·ro matters r:1ay be worthy of 

consideration. J;rn~ /first of t~em is that, given the proper :abcess codes, the 
execution of a codmuter search; is neith'er difficult nor costlt~ And t.l-te second 
is that in li!':ht'1: b£- i the connro-&ersial n!ature of my oast, a ':·Taiver or reduction 

~ I' I I ' I • ' 

of charges n.~y do~duce to the furtherance of the public interest. I therefore 
respectfull·y rc~:iuest that thes~ factors1 be considered in the inakinl?: of a decision 
as to the· cost '?_f services • ; 1 .• """ 

j1) I I i I ' ., -
. Ill ~ I I I ' ' I 

In complia~:c_e;\;Tith your rcque~:;t for identity verificati.~n ( pursuant to 
provisions of tl~'e)l_ 974 Privacy! Act, section 552, subsections' b nnd d ) I 

!1l , 1 , . • 

hereby s~1e2.r be~orr 1 a not2.ry r-~blic as to my n::tme and forner names, my present 
.::•.ddress, n:' d::1t~: fs; ;rell as r>l.~ce of birth, and m;r citizenship. Than!dng you 
for your cooner.?:tion, I am I . I 

- II ~. I ! ' 'I 

-- ;r ~ 1 1 ;y= .,;ry, 
STATE OF FLo§r:9~ / _;;[~ '"51-uAAA~ 
COUNTY OF DABE 'I . Frank stu~~r~--0...,_, 

. 1.:ii 1 h 1 : ·I . . ' 
Before me per,sonally appeared 

IH i i I . I 
Frank Sturgi~ jt'? me wel't:known and 
known to me [~'1 :i~e the pefson de­
scribed in arid:who executed the fore-
going. ins tr~~ri·* for the i purposes 
there1n exp~1e_.·.ss.ed. . l·: I r .. I 
·witness my ,j#a~,<Ji and offfcial sea 1 
this 19th day of May, A.D. 1976. 

. , . . . I l:: ~ I 
~~ JJ)~~~I.w::q..;--:·i=~LJ~--:----:--­

. Not;ary: Publil:c ~ !, State of Florida . 
a,~ Large f!.

1 
/ ~ I l 

M .. c·~wi~r~tlJ?eS' AT LJ:RG'E! y "(,N,.~~,i'MISSION E:<?l?co A•JG'_''; 22 1978 
BONDED fHRU GENERAL INSI.iRANCE UNOERWRITE&S 

Docld: 32423630 I: a:ge 53 

i 1: 

Frank Angelo Fiorino 
F I l \ .• 1 F' ri . , ran.< ~.,.nge o ~o nJ. 
Frank A.Fiorini 
• i 
Frank ~\nthony Sturgis 
'!<' L ' S • r,ran1c A. turg~s 
. ·I· . 
Frank Sturgis 
<1 I• 

Frank Bonnelli 
, I. 
Frank Campbell 

code names;: Federini 
Barbarossa 

I I ~ . 
,. 

Samson 

botm 9 

United 



NW 50955 

nlso '.::-tocm as: 

:i 1,.; 
.: I 

Franl: 
Frank 
Franl~ 

Franl~ Sturijis 
~resent address; 
2515 N.:T.l22nd Street 
:a ami, Florida 33161 

.\nthony Sturgis 
.. \. Sturgis 
An3elo Fiorini 

Fra.nl~ ~.\. Fiorini 
Fr:ml:. Fiorini 
Fr.:m!~ .:'mge lo Fiorino 

192!~, Dec.. 9 ••.• l~.1. 1,•.•••••••·~···~··••••••••••borr:.in t!orfoll-:., Va. 
1930-19l;2 ........ i·~.l.!:.' ••••••••••••••••••••••••• resided at 510 liigh Street, Germantown, 

f

. 1 : · -:l} • 1 d 1 • . ,., • :, .1 .;.U a e pt1~a, .:.a. . 
1942-1945 •••••• ~.: •• 

1

',•:• •••••••••••••.•••.•••.•. U.S .Harine Corps Reserve 
JIJ i: p:c.ris IS.,. s.?.; .:ac~fic: theatre) 

1945 •••••••••••• : .• •'• ••••••••••••••••••••••••• nonorable d1.scnarg~ -r-.lamouth Falls, Ore. 
1945 lj I I' · 11· • .... 1 · d . • • • •••••••• *i( .,1·~ ••••••••••••••••••••••••• · 1 am1. , 1: or~ a 
c.l945-1948 •••• JUj'.' ......................... Norfolk, Va •. adrs: Bank St., etc. 

II ·!i joined Norfo11~ Police Dept. 
ii : i attended ~Jilliam and H.a.ry College 

ii .:>.lso attended Virginia Polytechnic Institute 
.J: . c.l946-employed as managet_ of the Virginia 

· 1: : Tavern on East Main Street . 
. , ·, . c.l949-eoployed as o:mer and manager _of 

:! . j; : , · The. Hhi te~orse Tavern on East Hain Street 
c.l948 •••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• enl~sted ~n the u.s. Naval Reserve 

. Jq 
1

; , · at the norfolk Naval Air Station 
c.l949 ••••••••• J •. ~ •••••••••••••••••••••••••• honorable discharge 
c.1949-J.9SO •••• H~ ..•..••......••.........•• u.s. I-ierc~ant Harine. travelling to and from 

... /; II __ : : Eurooe 

....... 'I I . ,., . 

c. 1950-1951 ••• ~:. :o •••••••••••••••••••••••••• u.S. ;.\my - stationed in Germany 
1: I . . .. c. 1952 ••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• honorable discharge 

c. 1952-l95L: .••• ~I .. ~.;. ••••••••••••••••••••••••• a.·mer-mo::nager of To!_)hat Nightclub in 
·j:! · · · . Virginia: Beach, Va. · 

c. 1956-196l ••• ~.···•••••••••••••••••••••••••Cuba(Sierra Haestra); l·liami, Florida; 
'i! i: .: 'l·iexicoa Venezuelat Costa Ricaj Guatemala; 

~: 
1
• Panama; Honduras; Bahama Is .. 

r II 

:1,! !,· 1958: contact ~rl.th CIA at US Consulate-
Santiago, Cuba 

·:: :I' 1959: contact uith CIA at US Elflbassy ... 
. :1 ,,! Havana,Cuba·. 

1
1 'II 
,, '/1 1959: contact ~dth FBI HQ - Hashington,DC 

li. 1961=-1970: BayofPigs 
,r ! CL\ control officer Sam Jenis 
r, ~ 

I .I r 
' :: t 

I 
1r ·: 

: .) 

I ,I 
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:J 
c;m.o:!OLOGIC \1 SF..ZTC!:H - cant' d 

!i lj !-
lj ; 

. : I ! . . 
l963 •••••••••••••• ~~ ••••••••••• contact >·rith FBI and CL\ 1 

1963 •••••••••••• HL ..•.•...... travel and business (operation s~·rord) Hexico and 
l[l i Honduras . 

1963-1972 ......... '. ~~ l •••••••••• • nechanic and salesman for the Pan-American! Aluminum Corp. 
. . [I' , . .. 185th St.~ ~liami, Florid~ · . ·; · . 

June 17, 1972 ••••• ~ ............... adventure. Jatergate Off1ce Build1ng . 
June-July 1972 •• J.L ~ ~ ••••••••••• moved to ~Tashington, D~C. jail 
J:>.:1uarv 8, 1973.tl:.~ ••••••••••• ~!atergate trial: O.S;.:v; :G •. _Gordon Liddy et al. • I I I· ; . 

J~nuary 15, 1973~~~+-·••••••••~Plea of guilty entered 
c.?:ay l973 ••••••• ~.~ ••••••••••• moved to Federal :?rison Inst. ·in Danbury, Conn. 

jl i : tt;en moved _to Eglin Air Force Base 
. 11 !, : f'Aence moved to De.de County Jail 

J:muary. 1974 •••• ~ •/n ••••••••••• released on appeal bond 
l974 •••••••••••• ~L~.~··•••••••••salesman for Heavy Equipment Company, Hiami, Florida 
1974-1975 ••••••• ll..~~ .............. salesmanager for Dodge Is. Repairs, Niami, Florida. 
l97S ••••••••••• ~lU .. i ........... salesnanager for Continental Egg Corp., Hiami, Florida 
l974-1975 ••••••• ~1·J~~···••••••••salest:lan.<~.ger for liio.mi Book Ufg. Company 

: lj :1 . 4460 N. ~1. 37th /,veaue 
: I ']' Hia.mi, Florid.?.. 

'· 
1: : 

j; 
,I 
!; 

I 1. 

I
' I· .I 
., I· 
I I 

i l' 
STATE OF I*.E.OR!I,DA 

'I ' 

COUNTY OF DADE ; 

Before me perb~J~ally appeared Frank Sturgis to me well known 
and known to iJ~[to be the person described in and who executed 
the foregoingJI~!}s trumen t for the purposed thereirl expressed. 

I II I I 
Witness my h~HJ ·iand official seal this 19th day of May, A.D. 

1976. ! !i. 1 
!'Ill< ·I I 

II :•· '! I', I 
·. 't 

of Florida 

! 
! 



Mr. Frank 
2515 N.W. 
Miami, FL 

li ) 

i' I 
lj ! 

I:· 
I ·I 

i 
l' 

CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY 
I 
i: 

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20505 
,, 

. I , 
Sturg.is 
122nd Street 
3316~ ' 

i 

i' 
I 

2 6 MAY 1976 

Dear Mr. Sturg{si 

' i' :' 
I . 

This acknqwledges receipt of your letter, dated 
requesting access under the Privacy Act for informati 
pertaining to io~~ There.i~ no charge for processing 
Act requests. I: i' . 

We are therefore processing your request and wil 
you with the r1s¥lts under the Privacy Act as soon as 

j 
I. 

Sincerely, 

Gene F. Wilson 
Information and Privacy Coordinator 

' J· 

~ !, -
,,: <. ·- . 

May, 

, .... 

provide<::~ 
ossi:fJle ... • .. , 

';",_ 

·.-:.: 
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: • · OFFICE OF THE DIRECTOR I i 

:I 
I 1 

l!JNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

I 

I'· 

'I 

I 

:i 
'I 

, I 
I I 

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20535 

Mr. Frank ~~u~gis 
2515 Northw~~t 122nd Stteet 
Miami~ Flo~ida 33167 . li : 
Dear Mr. St~r~is: 

April 12, 

. ' 

1:: I' Thi,s is to acknowledge receipt by the FB
1 March 23, ~97~, of your Freedom of Information-Pri 

Acts (FOIP~) request dated March 13, 1976. • 
I . . . . 

Based on the limited information you p I , , , 
it is not possible to make an accurate search of 
records. ~6 tnsure an accurate search of our 

I. 

76 

please furnish your complete name, date and place , 
birth, pridr addresses, employments and any specif data 
that would ~e~mit u~ to locate -the documents you s. ek. . 

~- . --~ 

~n exceedlngly heavy volume of FOIPA req ts 
has been r~cefved these past few months. Addition lly, 
court dead~in~s involving certain historical cases bf . 
considerab~e scope have been imposed upon the FBI. :Despite 
successive !expansions of our staff responsible for FOIPA 
matters, su~~~~antial delays in processing requests fontinue. 

-~ince January 1, 1975, the FBI has rece ~d 
a total of 117·~204 FOIPA requests. Of these, our· , ~sent 
backlog is ~,782. In an effort to deal fairly wi , any 
request requiring the retrieval, processing and lication . 
of document~s,; .. each request is being handled in ch •• "' .... "''""ical 
order based:od the date of receipt. Please be ass1ted 
that your· rl~quest is beirig handled as equitably as possible 
and that a]l documents which can be released will e made 
available at the earliest possible date. ·1-

!·. 

! . 
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Mr. Frank s,r~~is 

. P~lor to the processing or release of 
ments which.l'may pertain to you, it will be necessa 
you to submi~t your notarized signature. ·This proc 
is designed ]·to insure that information concerning 
individual i~.released only to that person~ 

j:: . . . 
Yq~r patience and cooperation will 

•,'1' 
Sincerely yours, 

,'] 

Clarence M. Kelley 
· Director 

·' 
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; 
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! FRANK STURGIS 
,2515 N. W. 122 STREET. 
IMIAMI, FLORIDA 33167 

~ - "?'!-... 
: i;\:r -; ~ 

May 3., 197 ' 

M~ Kelley, Director 
Director 

Federa 1 of Investigation '-·'·. 

c. 
, I 

i,: 

RE: of Information Request 

Dear Mr. 
I ;;, 

Th~nk you ', r your recent letter in which you re~l~sted more 
I" specific i ' tion to help in the search, collection and .. 

duplicatio of records indicated in my recent fre~'dom of infor- . 
· • I'·. , • · 1'1'1 · 

mat1on t. I am send1ng a chronological sket:c;:h of my ·:' 
. l'l• ., .• 

nd employments prefaced by a list. of n~mes under which :- . 
...... "''""••'· ~own. I hope this profile will aid tfe Burea'l.:!- in its i .. · 

· :records. Notarization of this lette:r and the sketch 

Thank you 

Very 

Frank 
Encl/ 
FS:s 

'I . ' ,,. 

:to the verification of my identity. we 
!:j ' 

voluminous ·quantity of material t~~t may have'. 
and screened, I would be pleased in the' i interest of · 

' 1•'. 
afford the Justice Department whatever.· .. reasonable 

tl, 

. : . ''! 

'' 

is needed to comply with my freedom of infor-
. ,I, 

kind cooperation. 

STATE·OF FLORIDA 
COUNTY OF DADE · 

F: 
!!'!'. 
;il 
. ~H 

I~ 1 

lk 
tl!l: 
jilL 
t'.l 

# .; 

'• 

~. · ... 

::.· 

!i:l ' :- . . ': . ·. ": ,, 
Before me personally ~ppeared FRANK STURGI~l·j 
to me well known and lknown to me. to ~e the tf''~ 

• • Ill · •. _,,_ ... 
person. des7r1bed 1n a~d who executed the \;:,[7t~ 
forego1ng 1nstrument ·for the purposes there-::4: 
in expressed. !JJ .. · . . · ' . -~-'~,:-4 

.. I . . . . ': ~. ~,., •... 
WITNESS my hand and official seal this •. '':':; t.';'I' 

6th day ~f ~~y, A.D~.~~:~97G. ·-,~,:···:::·:~ 

N;~rY Pulolicl ' ·. ~~~~ ·. . . ;;s;~:~ 
State' of. Florida at· Ilall'fYle.Rv PUBLIC si4re oF ~Lo.ltDA AYLAII!Gf ,;:1 . 

. I~IIM'r' COMMISS·~J"- E:.F:?.:s AUGUST n un· ') 
My commission expires~NOEO THRU GfNEAAL INSUAANCG 1,1!'40EaWRIT~ 

1,' . ... 
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Reputed Crime Chiefr~· 
·.Accused of· Extortion::.: 
I:ll Colle:cting.·a Deh~·\'·~>i 
. . . ~ ' 

A .. oe!ated l'Te1111 .~;.,, .. ' ! 

Russell Bufalino, a reputed organ· ··:i 
-ized crime leader, has been indicted.': 
on federal charges of conspiracy and '; 
extortion 'tor using threats. of violence; 
in trying to collect a debt, the Justice 

: : Departm~nt announced yesterday, : ... ; 
. : ~ . " . . . . . :. ~ 

; . · ·. Bufalino and three other men were)j 
named defendants in a sealed· indict­
ment returned b~ .a federl!-1 grand jury ./ · 
in Ne,w York City. Tuesday· and un- i 
sealed ye~terday. : ; . ·. ·-··. ' . \. i 

, • · B ufalino, 71; of. Kingston, P~.; was i 
, identified by federal officials in 1973 : 

as thehe'ad of one.of five Cosa Nostra.:;\· 
·. families oper~tin&~ in Pennsylvania. f 
; ~he I;nmigration' · Service has ·· at~,; 
' '. ,. 'l 
tempted for nearly ~0 years .to deport ·: 
Bufalino.to Sicily, saying he was born : 

·there and brought to the· United ' 
·States· as an infant. He says he waa 

. . ' . 
born in this countr~. 

I: 

:li 

I 

I' I 
' 

I. 

II! 
1!: 
il!i 
;I' 

,., 

II ~ 
lr: 



.,,,,, ' .... :~--· 

: . 

October 26, 1976· 

Hdward H. ·Baker,:~ itd;·~}: .-
·Vice Chairman··: · ·.· · · 

,_ ... ,_ 

··-, 
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LIEBENGOOD ROUTH NOTES, ;FROM U. S. V. VECIANA, 
I i 

DATE: December 1, 1976 

· II 

ET,AL 
! ! 

'II . I 
•I 

Veciana was represented by Barry L. Garber,jl040 
Bank Building, 25 West Flagler Street, Miami, Fl0rida 

" (305-377-4963) 
I i 

-, 

City National 
33130 

Veciana :became implicated as the result of1a drug bust 
of one Augustine Barres, a/k/a/ Emidigio Augustirte Barres Fangul 
("Gus Barres"). The bust resulted from an seareh warrant of 
23 July 73 for Barres' attache case at the Taft~hotel in New 
York. The police were acting on an informant tip to an under­
cover agent who arranged for a buy from Barres 6£ seven kilograms 
of Cocaine at the Taft. The police understood thht Barres was to 
be with a "female" courier. Barres advised DEAl :t:ask force re­
presentatiye, Eugene W. Flynn, a detective sgt. ~ith the NYPD 1 

that he purchaseq the seven kilos from Antonio Veciana in Miami 
on July 21 1 1973. i !I 

d 
Barres owns a home in Puerto Rico and travels to New York 

every two we~ks on business . Jl 

I 

A df d f:.v · '· h liiA.lP co- e en ant o ec1ana s 1n t e case was r1e omares 
who is the President of Occidental Investment, k!l real estate 
firm owned by Barres 1 located at 1186 J. T. Pinb1ro Avenue, 
Miami. Pomares is also involved with FRECA Imp8:rts in Puerto 
Rico. This. is also a Barres enterprise. I ;

1 

- I 

The DEA Miami regional office cables that 
subject of INS File No. Al2-490987 and that he 
public accountant. 

I:. 

~eciana is the 
claims to be a 

,I 

iii 

According to the. Miami Herald of July 25, 1~973, Barres was 
Assistant Secretary of Cormnunications under Cas1~ro and later the 
general manager of the Havana Health Department,_!! He fled Cuba 
in 19,1 for asylum in Puerto Rico. He became aiJiUnited States 
citizen in 1970. 

A cable from Ivah Wurms, the Chief Investi!gator of the DEA 
Task Force to Durkin at DEA headquarters, Wash~l).gton, states that 
Veciana was arrested ~ithout incident on 7/24/~~ and signed a 
"consent to search" form. Miscellaneous paper~ li and numerous 

It 
I 

ill 
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jt I li 
Liebengoo~ Rough N~~tes from U. S. v. Veciana, et al con't. 

! .. 

II 

·foreign pcl.ssports belonging to several subjects .J.rere seized. 
Swiss bank a~count deposit slips were seized and 1

' are to be 
followed by IRS. Veci'ana claims to be an anti-C~stro fund 
raiser. FBI confirms this. '' 

A July, 1973 TWIX from DEA in New York to D~A headquarters 
Washington (attention: Daniel P. Casey, Acting Chief) referenced 
as subject: Gl-73-X093 (presumably Veciana) andll states "during 
debriefing of the defendant in New York on July 25, 1973, it was 
learned that Antonio Carlos Veciana, 811 North Southwest 30th 
Court, Miami . is a member of an anti-Castro group 11 which he has 
stated intends to blow up a number of Cuban prop~rties and/or 
embassies in foreign nations, i.e., Spain, Mexicb, Peru and France. 
Bombings originally scheduled for July now delaylid until August." 

! ·II . 
Subpoena of August 14, 1973 exists for a te,tlegram billed to 

Veciana at 649-1226 and sent to Barcelona, Spain on 5/26/73. 

II 
Barr~s implicates a Paraguyan diplomat fo~erly assigned 

to LaPaz, Bolivia and reassigned to Spain in the1 drug traffic. 
DEA is discretely checking his identity. A fou.l;ow-up cable 
from DEA indicates that they have failed to iderttify the Paraguyan 
diplomat ;sent to Spain but do indicate that a P~1dro P. Hedina, · 
a Paraguyan assigned to LaPaz,· is believed to b~1 involved in 
Cocaine smuggling. I!. 

I' 
'ij 

Barres admitted that he was responsible fo'ribringing Pomares, 
an employee of his, i?to illegal drug activity .. /1 

. Vectana; claimed to be without funds and deJtitute and was 
not fined. Tpe U. S. Attorney was concerned tha~ he posted a 
$100,000 bai'llimmediately. However, after init~al concern being 
shown in the file by the U. S. Attorney, the U. J

1 

S. Attorney later 
.writes the Judge that: $80,000 of the $100,000 bond was furnished 
by Veciana's cousin, Dr. P~lo Zalduendo, a ph~ian from Detroit, 
Michigan. The remainder of the bail money was ;furnished by Veciana's 
uncle and other family members and friends who &ashed insurance 
p olicies, closed children's savings accounts, etc. U. S. Attorney 
concluded that Veciana was possibly telling the 1 truth when he advised 
the Court that he wasi destitute. ; I 

Jo~ .t:l 
One ~osea Lopez is a character reference for Barres on 

appeal. :I 

I 
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Liebengood Rough Note~ from U. S. v. Veciana, e~l al, can't. 
I 
I 
I . 

Barres says he requested the government to lgive immunity to 
Veciana irl order to destroy the traffic of Cocaibe from Bolivia. 

·r . r 

Barres studied at Columbia Military Academ~1 in Columbia, 
Tennessee I in 1951. . _

11 

A ta~ed transcript of Barres' debriefing b~ detectives 
Flynn and/Scamardella on July 25, 1973 reveals ~he following: 
Barres got involved in drugs through his friend:I!Veciana who was 
an officer of the International Development Bank in the U.S. 
Embassy in Bolivia. Some people think Veciana is with the CIA 
but Barres does not know. Barres dealt with Vediana regarding 
an attempt to kill Castro in Chile. He s'ays Vediana did a good 
job of tr~nsferring eyerything into Chile (1970il971). Barres 
gave Veci~na $2,000 ih support of this assassiri~tion effort. 
About thi~ time Veciana said that drugs could.i>Eh smuggled out of 
Bolivia through diplomatic pouch. Barres thougftt this was how 
Veciana hkd sent weap,ens into Chile. Barres ad:&ised that the head 
of Interpbl in Bolivia gets a cut of drug money /1 for· protection on 
the Bolivian end and 1that a Secret Service Agent and two Paraguyan 
diplomats!were also involved. They handled the'jltransfer to 
Veciana in Miami Beach of the drugs from Bolivia. I . . . ,,~ 

Barr
1
es thought .that the individual he was :~elling the drugs 

to in New: York was a mafia type. It appears tl;lis is the indi­
vidual wHo informed the police. _He is known on~y as Tony in the 
transcrip/t. The police were aware of his identity but did not 
desire Barres to discuss it. 

I I 

Pomares' counsel, Gustavo Del Toro, urged 
1
the DEA in San 

Juan at the.time of the arrest of Pomares to consider immunity 
for Potila~es 'because Pomares possessed valuable ./information re- · 
garding :i;.nternational narcotic traffid'ing, inc1;uding the impli­
cation of diplomats in places such as Bolivia,:Paraguay and 
Nicaragud. : . ,: I 

I 

The file contains cancelled Veciana checks! drawn on the 
account 9f Antonio Sira Veciana at the Fidelit~ National Bank, · 
5880 Byrcl Road, Miami, Florida,-.in May and Jurie, 1972, for $1,000 
each, payable to the, Swiss Bank Corporation fo~l' account EF558230. 
These checks were obtained through subpoena on/Catherine Hune, . 
Vice President and Cashier of the Fidelity Nat~onal Bank in Miami. 

' . 1: 
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Liebengood Rough Notes. on U. S. v. Veciana, et.a1, con't. 
! 

:f 

;I . I . 
In Veciana's appellate brief he references transfers of 

drugs throhgh the government's "APO System". He. Jl indicates that 
the first transaction he was involved in took place in April, 
1972. I I 

. il .I 
I . 

Also iinvolved is someone known as "the 
I 

'. i 

I 

1 

I 
I 

.. I 
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rJIEMORANDUM !'To:: File 

RE: Antorlid Veciana 

FROM: Tom Moore 

DATE: Jan. 3, 1977 
i 

: il 
Telephoned'Veciana to ask if he recalled any la\ttempts on 

' ,, 
I 1: 

I I 
his life in late 1962 or 1963. He answered tha~ lfhere were 

three attempts on his life, but none in 1962 or !1963. The 
, I 

fi~st attempt, he said~ occurred in a stadium iri ~~uerto 
I ! I 

·Rico in 1967 when a bomb exploded approximately ~~0 meters 
I ' 

away. He said he believed Puerto Rican communis'1t~ were 
' II 

I I 
responsible for this attempt. The second attemptr occurred 

i ll . I ! 

in Bali via in approximately 1970 when some men wii!fh weapons 

appeared at a home where he was supposed to be. He said a 

woman who owned the ho~e called him to warn him~ I He said 

he thought this attempt was related to a revolutibn which -

was taking place at th~t time. The third atte~p~l he said, 

occurred in caracas, ~nezuela in 1971. He adderlthat 

received info~~ation within the past three months 1 that 
I 

' 1' ;. 

, I. 

' 

wanted to kidnap him. 

he had 

Castro 

The only relevant incident in late 1962 or 1~63 was that 
. I. 
"J': an Isabel Zarate beganlmaking inquiries about him in Miami. He 

1'1 

said many. people in ·the Cuban community informedl'!fhe FBI she 
I ' . hi . 

was a Castro spy and that she subsequeritly escapbH to Cuba via 
'' 

Iv'Iexico. 
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i . 

I. Carry-over from Church report 

A. Relationship between agencies and Warren Commission 

!.. t-Tarren Comm. staff has never been interviewed in 
depth. Many have not been interviewed at all. The 
Commission had particular staff assigned to (a) Cuba 
and (b) organized cri~e. They, especially, should be 
fully debriefed about everything that happened in their 
contacts with the agencies, their frustrations, unful­
filled leads, inability to get access, questionmarks, 
and what they knew, heard, or suspected about contacts 
at high- level be'tzween Commission members and top agency 
officials. This would include leads to additional 
documents, memoranda and people, and is especially 
important in the time-frame just before the Commission 
issued its report, i.e. as final drafts being written, 
when staff learned for the first time about Castro's 
threat. (Willens, staff director, said there were staff 
pushing hard tp re-open this subject, but pressure of 
getting the report out prevailed.) 

2. Look for all other memoranda of contacts bett-reen 
HcCone and CIA· re how to structure questions, etc. 

3. Ne now know: that Ruby was contacted svereal times 
by:FBI to inform on l:lliX!!JHKi:xel!ixm::xi:mexi:Hxllla:i:i:asxa:xea:x 
,("criminal element" in Dallas area. All we've seen 
is the cummary memo in which Wareen Commission was 

so~in:formed. Get each memorandum of contact between 
FBI agents and:Ruby, i.e. underlying materials which 
"suppC?rt" the summary memo. 

B. The inter-agency commi'ttee which met to develop 
cont1negncy plans in the wake of Castro's threat. 

1. 'Numerous documents were sought from FBI, CIA, 
De~ense, State, etc., but neve~ received by Church 
CoT(Imittee before our final report to1as. issued. Must 
follow-through, and then go deeper into it. 

2. what else was known besides Castro's retaliation 
threat? What facts went into the assessment that 
Castro might retaliate against u.s. lead~rs in Latin 
America, but not U.S. leaders in the U.S.'? Precisely 
what ~ccounted for the/~orifiinal inclusion of 
a concern about retaliation in the U.S., but the sub­
sequent deletion of that prospect? Who ~as resoonsible 
for the deletion, and what impact, if any, did that 
haye on the later ¢f. withholding of info: 'from the 
Warren Commission and on the agencies' failure to 
inves~igate retaliation? 

'1. ' 
! " . ' 

3. Wei must find out exactly t-Tho was on this Committee 
.at ea9h meeting, get all back-up materials, and interview. 

! . 

I 
., ., 
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'· I 1 . Tl C. FBI l1.t:lVO vement, 1 n ,_. Ba s, Lansdale etc. 

1~ ~l Church fkport was being completed; we were just 
be~r~ning to l~arn about how deeply the 'FBI was apparently 
i~v1o:J.ved in u:.s. anti-Castro action. Possibility 
her

1
e ,i that t}{~. this could provide another clue in re 

·FBI:'.,s original reluctance to investigate retaliation 
rnor~;il fully. For instance we now know that FBI had 
lea:t'ned about i CIA's interest in using organized 
crifu~ to killrCastro long before RFK toldxHee~xx 

t '! ' ' . 
Hoo~~r about it (Hoover had professed surprise in 
196~~, but there's some indication he may have already 
kno~). One fBI witness even told us that a high FBI 
offli9ial ;{ had! even proposed the plot idea "in jest". 
At !a :1 minimum,· ' the paper record shows FBI wasxl:!!:eRXKI!I::teai 
xex~~exiiex~HEKRxiH:teiii informed about idea of using 
or~~ !crime figures to provide Cuban intelligence and 
tha:t ~ according to the paper record, FBI recommended 
agaiinst it. Trafficante has now claimed that FBI agents 
carn1e 1! to him ~eeking Cuban intelli ~nee. This must be 
fol!l6wed up, agents interviewed, and FBI memo's, etc., 
exand .. ned • : I . 

i ,i ' I 

I .I ! I. 

D. CIA ~~les 1, 

I a!l~ays had the impression that Jim Johns ton felt 
ther~ were more CIA documents which he hadn't seen. 
We l~st go ov~t the itmes, one by one, with Johnston, 
to ~ind out j~~t where we stand on the question of 
whe~fier or ~ nbt weve seen everything. Do any of us 
rearlly fully mnderstand the entire CIA filing s~stern 
so ~~~ to know· w tether we 've~ been shown everything, or 

I '' , ' . . . . indeed , whether they have even -ne lookin 
i·:::l , ' w ab 

FBI field 
~oYf~qe!l~[leess??~,~-----------~------------------~ 

II. Rosselli!+Jrganized: brirn~-Trafficante-Cuba 
· I! :!1 .. · · , 

A. Organized crime. files ' · 

1~ kjfull ass~ssrnent of all travel, contacts, relation­
ship1s, etc. of j all major organized crime' figures in 
and! ciroun'd the! time of the assassination: of JFK. This 
woui~ include ~ review (with appropriate ~xigxxxxx 
syst~rn for prttecting privacy interests) of all 
mic~~phone surveillance logs on organized crime figures 
dur~~g key rnori~hs in 1963, e.g. Fr~d Black. Trafficante, 

j Ill 0 , I i . , • 

Ross~ll1, G1ancana, Las Vegas gxsxeRes cas1nos, etc. 

~ 
! 

' ! 

... 
ll~. 

I ., 

{Ro1sselli was· xexe~x very defensive in his testimony 
about some co~ent he says he made on the phone to 
some6ne upon first leHrning that JFK has been killed; 
he ~Adicated i~at he ~ad been "corning ou~ oi a dee~ , .• 
sleep and said:sorneting about communists did it." Of 
c aF~e he now,knows that that call may have been x~ tapped f 
and; is trying to explain. No one has ever asked f 

I'' I 
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:r 
I 
' 

I 
i. l" 

t· 
tha~ \og. \I 

.I 

' ' 

I.: ·. 

2 •. ~:1!new analy~is of all the long distance toll calls 
os ~qck Ruby fn the da¥s around Nov. 22. Warren Comm. 
records show h~ made calls to Chicago 0.6. figure 

I I I . 

Barf;ley Baker, qnd Teamster heavy Dusty Miller, plus· 
oth~~s. Does 'the explanation for these calls really 
wasl!l ,: (i.e. Ruq¥

1

' s union troubles in re his nightclub) . 
Has I this whole I~ su:F{bject been exhausted by ~'\J'arren 
Comr.' or not. . 

1 
Is there more (interviews, etc.) that 

should be done :here? 
I I 

' ' 
' 

3. Someone shorlld literally live in Miami area for 
a m~,pth, immell~e in the community, get to know the 
whole scorecarq, (maybe hire a local Spanish-speaking 
cop!~ith good ~ocal coritacts). ¢ More fully debrief 
Trafficante for his version of events and people. 
Follow up wit~ icontacts with all the Cubans involved. 
Has! ~~iami pulled all the significant· toll records 
for J:~eriod of :~ime around Rosselli's death (Cubans, 
0. C ~ 1figures, garage owner, etc.) and followed up. ' ' ' i 
4. A full tracking of what happened when Church reports 
wer~ released,: ~ea~tions, contacts, concerns, who 
were .the key fii!gures who actually got the reports and 

whp i•;did they 1speak to about the EiH:ke:Ex ·contents. . 
Rev~e:W our own: mailing records, if exist, I. showing \'lhO 

ask~d for repo~ts. Local Hesx news meix media for leads 
in re reactionsi of the community. Travel records of 
O.C~ and Cuban: ~eaders in and around that time, as well 
as ~~:and arou~~d time of Rosselli's death. · 

I . • , { • . 
1: I"} e. C...," ( l, ..(. . 

1 
, 1 .,.. ... /-/- 1'e..., .,..+-<. c~.r o "'..:0 ...,L..,. ~..,.:t;:.J 

I 
I I • c"" ':DIIIIo.' ! "'-

: I 

~ ,~IJ..__.· d'. 

I 

l 
I 

i< 

l'i'l 
I , 

I 
I. 
' I' 

. I. 
' ·I 

1:,. 
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MEMORANDUM' II!: 
: I. 

"' ! f . :I 
TO: ~ M~KE MADIGAN 

I iibM MOORE f 

~:ILL MILLER I 
FROM: HOWARD S. LIEBENGOOD 
DATE: DECEMBER 27l 1976 

SUBJECT: MARITA LORENZ 

. ' 
'I ! ,, 

l l 
I I 

.I 
I' 
I 

Ms. Lorenz called this afternoon to express her desire 
r I ~ 1 

: !J ' 

to come to:.iYJashingtori. and tell us "all the things held back 
. !lj 

on" in New :lrork. He~ \desire ~o cooperate has been engendered 

by two events, i.e., Sturgis told the German press of her 
:. -- ·! I 

FBI spyirig ;:on the head of the Soviet U.N. Mission and she 

had a chance encounter with the Soviet on December 26 which 
!' , I 

, I 

frightened her. She·~laims to want her information in 
iii l ' 

responsibl~1 i,. hands as :: l
1 

oon as possible and requests we subpoena 
1 Ill 

her (i.e.: ·~~fY her way~ here and make one night's accommodation 

for her. ! ~~at do you I think? I am to call her back on Monday' 
:: I 

January 3 a:t 212-534-2412. My personal opinion is that we 
''!. I I ~, 

I ', 
have little:to lose if we have time to listen to her. 

HSL/dr 
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. ·,r.; 
MEMORAND~ii·r 

TO: 

FROM: 
DATE:· 

fiJ :·! 
'·I . 
r. : ... I I· ' . i 
' •M1IKE MADIGAN 

'bM MOORE :I 
jiLL MILLER, 

:· !HpWARD S. LIEBENGOOD 
~ 'DECEMBER 2?', 1976 . 

' I I 

I i 

1: .I · I SUBJECT: t 1 ITA LORENZ 
~ I • I I ~~ . r;. ; . 
t I I I 

·"I .f, 

~ I 
Ms. ~6~enz called this afternoon to expre~s her desire 

to come ~ •. loll kashington.j an~ tell us "all the thi~gs held back 
·!II ·I ··j II I:·~ , fi ' , , ; I l . 

on" in N~n:!'fork. Her desire to cooperate has ~~een engendered 

by two ev:en:ts, i.e. , Sturgis told the German pr,ess of her 

FBI spyirJgl.bn the hea~ of the Soviet U.N. Miss~on and she 

.Ill . I • h h' . 11b 26 h had a chance encounter w1t t e Sov1et on Decem er w ich 
I I ··J: i l . II 

frightene1d her. She claims to want her inform~ltion in 

resb'onsi~Jljjei hands as .loon as possible and requ·~ists we. subpoena 
;! ·I l , , 

her (i. e.!i l~:ay her way) here and make one nighti'ls accommodation 

for her.· ·;;1

1 

what do you I think? I am to call her: 1pack on Monday, 
:' I · I· . ! ~ 

January ~· at ·212-534..,2412. My p~rsonal opinio~l is that we 
ill : .:1 . 

have litd'l'~. to lose if we have time to listen ~:6 her. 
,:iJ,.-1:;,,.: . I .. i ij · 

Howard :'1 I have no objections • to her coming down, but 
>f! 1-•' II' I I 'I' 

would be persona~~~ hesitant jto invest any more of my pwn time unless 
she ._. can p·rov~.·. q,e: at least. :a specific adj enda of new.ljinformation she 
will discuss. lll J I 1 

One possible tact:iJc is to tell her that we.are extremely 
pressed for time'··\~.~d cannot ~ubpena her until late Feb~uary unless she 

li• I I . ill 
give us specific~.a.r1~as that w

1
ould allow us to show "oun

1 
superiors" 

!: 1111 I II ·' that ta o ~~~ should b.e given a kmkm higher J!lll!!l priority ._.. o ... CI' 
other c e l:!n!i'siness. • [ 'I 

i :; ' II 

l~ t • ; ~ ,l 

"I: , I 
l : j 

i i 

NW 50955 Docld:32423630 



MEMO RAND 

TO: 

FROM: 
DATE: 

1

1IJ· 
; :· I 

, ~ I I 

,' '; 

,. 
' 
' 
! 

I MI, KE MADIGAN it 
'I• 

: TOM MOORE · 'I! 
: B~LL MILLERi :J:

1

i
1 : HOWARD S . LIEBENGOOD 

. DECEMBER 27 ~ 1976 ':! 
l 1

1 
. I .. 

SUBJECT: [ MARITA LORENZ 
I ~ . :·1 1 

' I ''I ;• ' : I~~ 

'·' ,: :1: 1 1· · i' 11, 

Ms. ~o~enz called this afternoon to expres~ her desire 
I ·'I 
I '! lj 

to come bo Washington· and tell us "all the thin:'gs held back r : 1 · , , 

on" in Ne~! :York. Her: desire to cooperate has J!llen engendered r . I . ~~~ 
t ; ., '~ 

by two ev;ents, i.e., Sturgis told the German pr:ess of her 

I . ; : h h d f h S . U . M · · i\1 d 
FB spy~nfF fn t e ea i o t e ov~et . N. ~ss~~~n an she 

had a chance encounter with the Soviet on Decemfuer 26 which 
1 1 . :''II 

frightene','d h,· er. She claims to want her information in 
I : 1:11 

responsib1·4~ J:hands as soon as possible and requi~~ts we subpoena 

her (i.e. pay her way) here and make one night ':s accommodation --r I 
I ' I 

for her. : What do you think? I am to call her 1~ack on Monday, 

My personal opinioJIII is that we January 3' at 212-534-2412. 
'. 

have litt~e'to lose if we have time to listen 

HSL/dr 
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I 

i! 
MEl'lORANDUM ~ 

To: Mike MRdigaJ 
I! I 

From: Ed Greissing 
~ I' I I 

Date: Sept. 16, ~,76 

Subject: Review of CIA 

• -1 ,:·:' 

. I 

I' 

il 
'i 

•
1 I 

'· 

.I 

,, 

documents presented the SCI by -~ack Anderson 

~·1 I 
The documeb1t~ recently received by this Committee!, from Jack 

Anderson, had p:t.leviously been reviewed by the Church Committee staff. 
The documents appJar to be a: few of. those requested fo·r FOIA review 
by David Belin.1·rti is my understanding, after these do 1cuments were 
declassified, Df~fd Belin furnished copies to both Da~id Martin(AP) 
and Jack ~dersoJ:l.! . . . 1;1 . 

The Cnurchi~omm~ttee was perm1tted to rev1ew the :ent1re Oswald 
201 file, the ~SH file, Gp.rrison files and selec;::tedl Office of 
Security files ·I· l'he Committee primarily concerned it~~~f with the 
early period of ~he investiglition(November 1963- October 1964), as 
it believed theliriformation to be received from this time period 
to be more rele~krtt in evaluating the performance of ·the intelligence 
age · .I 

1ect to their investigation. : , .. 1 

the Church Committee contact at the ¢IA,was the 
indT1=v~1~u~a~~r~e~s~p~0T·n~sible for the declassification of docUments 
relatin~ ~0 t~e I asisassination 0~ President Kennedy. D~~in~ this 
declass~f1cat~on.l p;rocess, Dan lhescher consulted the aomm1ttee staff 
to make sure thci&f. iwe were aw~re of c;e:tain documents. ~n a~di tion, 
Mr. Kaler as had I g1·ven the staff unl~m~ted access to all f~les we 
believed necess~ryi to conduct our investigation. I: 

Yet, the po~s:ibility still remains that the staff'was not 
shown everythingL Fhe CIA has maintained throughout tH?t the Oswald 
201 file was a. ¢.6mplete comp:i..lation of the material r~lated to the 
assassination o~ I p:resident Kennedy. However, informat~0n relating to 
who Lee Harvey q~~ald was, and what he was doing are q9t included.in 
their files. The10swald 201 does not attempt to questf0n Oswald's 
connection with lbo:th pro-Castro and anti-Castro group~ i or any of 
the AMLASH info:tihaition. The most notable subject miss~ng was inform­
ation relating ~ .. 6 jCIA/U. S. Government attempts to assB:~sinate Fidel 
Castro. 1. I /, 
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I' I , 
j,j. ,f. 

!'· . ,. 
i J- ~;M_,..e,.F~ w; 

j__Ai~,-~ 

No, I can't either confirm or deny it. We are prohibited 

at staff level from discussing any Committee bj~iness. 
I I 

I apologizelfor not being able to help you. You know the 

·ground rule~ and they haven 1 t changed. Right~ lj 

I II 

ti 

I ~a~ 1 ~say l I don't know. You indicated 
; ii 

that! ;;you . . . 
. I! 
: li! 

Are you still working Rosselli? 
:!II 

You getting anywhere? 
I ' 

You got a pretty _,,. I 
they were·; having 

. : : I 
he was murdered? 

;;.,:::I 
···~ • • • • '''f ; 

: i 
'i 
!j 

good source on that? On the f'jtct 

dinner together on many occasions 

l . 
r·! 

·that 

before 

I just can:' t help you because of the ground rul~~s. I'd 

like to ~k~l a copy of your piece, or two, for hle and 

I~derfurt~' iere. Just drop a copy in the maill~nd I 1 11 
I· 

appreciate it. 
;l:jl ' 

like 

. . . . ' ~ : 
,··~ I I 

You mean,people like ... Well, I think .. 
i i I . 

Trafficante? 
' i 

Well, I can't discuss whether or not such a 

;., I 
II I 
,, I 

me~·ting took 

I 
pla~e. I can't tell yo~ whether 

, ·I r 
you~re right ~~ wrong. 

l 
! ~I : ·' 

Now when y9u talk about Trafficante you don't ~~ed to be 
f : 
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! I 

I ~ j 
II ,\ 
' ' 

1' 
I 

I , 

li:l! '' li 
li I. 

cautioned.. You know ;them as well as I do. 

Well, as fal as our 

make any difference 
. I 

make any difference 

·:'. 

. ' 
iJ:,\ I , 

. '~ ' . I' ' 
,.If 
I tr/ 
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rules are concerned, it wouldn't 

if Trafficante was here. 
[,: 

in our ability to confirm 

i ~ 1 

'·' 

i I: 
It wouldn't 

;,1 
l ' qr 

. l 
I 

,~) : 

,, 
I 

' ., 

' 
;! ' ,, ' 
J •· 

<,1 ! 

. I ~~ ' 

deny that. 
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raffic nte • ec et c 
t enate lnvesti u 

• • 
ti es 

·' 
By RON LaBRECQlJE 

. Herald Staff Writer 

Florida's reputed organized 
crime boss, Santos Trafficante of 
Tampa and Miami, made a secret, 
four-hour October appearance be· 
fore the Senate Intelligence Com~ 
mittlf'e to answer questions about 
his role in a CIA assassination plot. 
investigation sources have d.is· 
closed. . · . 

Trafficante, 62. bad not previ­
ously been questioned by the com· 
mi.ttee or its staff in the two-year­
old investigation of CIA activities. 

Of the three Mafia- figures in· 
voived in the early 1960s plot to 
kill Cuban Premier Fidel Castro, 
only Trafficante is still alive. Both 
Sam Giantana and John Rosselli 

·were murdered within the Last 16 
months. 

The murders are unsolved. 

INVESTIC;A TORS ALSO said 
that Trafficante had dinner with 
Rosselli at The Landings, a Fort 
Lauderdale restaurant, in mid-July, 
less than two weeks before Rossel­
li disappeared. Ros&elli's body, 
stufkd in an oil drum. floated to 
the surface of Dumfoundling Bay 
the first week of August. 

Trafficante reportedly has told 
police that the July dinner With 
Rosselli _..... as wen as several other 
meetings previously at the _Cordoba 
Restaurant in Miami. f0rmerly 
owned by the husband of Rosselli's 
niece, according to pollee - were 
"friendly, social events with no 
husiness," · 

Investigators in recent weeks' 
· han~ centered their efforts on trac­

ing the whereabouts of Traffi­
cante's associates ar the time o 
Ros.~eilt's disappearanc". a sourc 
said. 

T.,.~ffir;n'ltP- WM fn1"' ""h"'ui<' 4'-u .... 

John Rosselli 
••• dined with. Trafficante 

sought to determine whether the 
murders of the two men were con· 
nected in any way. with their testi­
mony or potential testimony befon'! 
the committee. · • . . .. · ' 

GIANCANA. WHO was a Mafia· 
boss in Chicago for many years, 
was killed in June 1975. at the 
same time Senate investigators 
were preparing to contact him. Thti 
gun used to kill Giancana. found . 

1 discarded on a roadside several 
miles from Giancana's house · a 
month after · the murder. was 
traced to · op, but the 
trail stop 

Investigators said the gun was 
part of a. shipment purchased in 
1965 by the Tamiami Gun Shop. 
but there are no records to indicate 
where it went from there. accord­
ing to investigators and guns&op 
OWllers. 

years has maintained a home at 
740 NE l55th St. in North Dade, 
could not he reached for comment. 

Rosselli, whose most powerful 
Mafia days were reportedly in the 
1950s and early 1960s in Las Vegas 
and Los Angeles, did appear before 
the committee at least three- times 
in the 12 months before his death. 

Trafficante was identified as the 
head of a South Florida Mafia fam~ 
ily in testimony in 1963 before a 
U.S. Senate subcommittee. • 

HIS ATTORNEY, Henry Gonza.~ 
Jez of Tampa, 'who accompanied 
Trafficante when he went to 
Washington, according to sourees, 
would not comment on either the 
Senate appearance or Trafficante's 
past activities. When first asked 
about the Senate o\'f.ppearance, he 
said, ":Yqu realize you're treading 

A committe·e source said that 
rafficante had not been ques­
oned previously by the committee 

his role. in the plot ·had 
· secondary." 

In· Washington, the commjttee 
has kept a tight damp on co~ment 
about the investigation, and only 
one member. Robert T. Stafford 
(R .. Vt.), aclcnowledged the Traffi­
cante session, saying .. I was not 
present when the Witness you 
speak of was in front of the com­
mittee." ' 
· Sen. Daniel Inouye (D., Hawaii), 

·the committee chairman who, 
along with Sen. Howard Baker (R., 

the CIA Castro plotting and the il!ll!Joo 
sassination of John F. Kennedy. 
Revelations of the Senate commit· 
tee were a key factor in the c:::re­
ation of the new Rouse 
sentative investigation, 
taking a new look at the JFK li!J1Illllloo 
der. · 

Trafficante reportedly has told 
investigators that he first met Roe­
selli about 1956. It wi'> in the early 
1950s that Florida law~ enio~ 
ment officials estimated that a Boo> 
lita opertion :run by Trafficante and 
his brother netted $2 million ru:mu­
ally. 

Trafficante was a major ga:m.. 
bling figure in pre-Castro Havana,. 
where he ran a casino. In 1959. it 
was estimated that $1 million or $2 
million was bet nightly in all the 
Mafia-run casinos in Havana. Tha 
gambling stopped when Castro 
took over in 1959. 

· Rosselli was .• the first of the 
three Mafia figures to be recmited 
by the <;:IA in 1960 in its plot to ii!IL:!Ioo 
sassinate Castro. . 

IN A CIA memo quoted m ant. 
terim report of the · committee a · 
year ago, it was said that Trafft .. 
cante's role was to .. serve as a c::oue 
rier to Cuba and make arrange­
ments there." 

.Tenn.) pressured for Justice De­
partment and FBI involvement in 
the Rosselli murder case, said "I 
have never met Mr. Traificante. 
That's as far as I'll go." 

ne'wt!CMTMjm15tor" , A PRIME interest of the commit· Interest was 
,.ftP.r Rosselli's death. Investigators 

Rosselli told his CIA liaison that 
"Trafficante believed a c:ertaiu. 
leading figure in the Cuban exile 
movement might be able to accom­
plish the assassination." An int:eJ'Io. 
nal·CIA'investigation in 1967"•sug­
gests that this Cuban may haw 
been receiving funds from Traffi ... 
cante and other racketeers interest­
ed in securing 'gambling, prostim... 
t.ion and dope monopolies' in Co.ba 
after the overthrow of Castro."" tee has been possible links between 
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TJme lVnshin~tou .i\Ierry·Go·Roun:cl THE WASHINGTON POST 
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Jlfondny, )""· 18, I'J;t 
I I . \ B7 

I 

to ill astro at to 
I I II 

lor before the motley invad· iale against President ompl~ll" \1'1!h sr:cret trysts at 
I I I I lly ](tck Amler~on 

ers landed on the island. Their nrdy, IIUerlng :\flam! Beach hotel111 . 
Locked In thE> darkest re- arrival was expected to touch To set up the Castro t~ssassi· I mId n I i h t powerboat f 

cesaea of the Cenlral Intelll· ort a general uprising, which nation. the CIA enlisted ~ u to ,.,.~ret Iandin!{ spots : 
gence Agency 1 ~ the story of the Communist militia woul !IIaheu a forme!" 1t!H on ttle Cuhl'ln rout. OncE" no. · 
six assasslriati~n attempts have had more trouble putting adowy contacts, sell\'~ bo11 t WM shot out from t 
against Cuba's F1del Castro. . · . , who had handled other under· unde~ him. · .: ~. 

For 10 yean, only a !ew key do,wn. Without· the charls'faUc cover assignments for the CIA Yo~ the fin!. try, the CIA:~: 
people have known the terri· Castro to lead them. i I out ?f his Wn.shlngton public funl!'shed Ro~f'lll with spec:ltil·( 
ble secret. They have sworn After the .first attempt relalwns off1ce. He later capsulrJ to slip Into' t; 
never to tnlk:. Yet we. failed, five more assas~in~tion moved to Las Vegas to head •11 food. The pol11on w1111 • 
learned the details . from I 1 up billionaire Howard Hughe!l' :IIUppbsed to takt- three days to 
sources whose credentials are teams were sent to C~ba.l The Nevada operntions. act. ' the timt• t •11 ,tro dlt>d, 
beyond QUC'Stlon. last team reportedl'y rla~le H 1\Iaheu recruited John no- his ~tern would throw off all 

We spoke to John. McCone, to. a rooftop within ~hooting SP.Ili, a ruggedly h11ndsome traces of the pol~on, , 0 hi' 
who headed 'the CIA at the distanc-e of Castro before 'they gal\lbler with contacts In both woJlll appear to be thP. victim 
time of the assassination at· were apprehended. Tllis [hap· the AmP.rican and Cuban un· of ~!natural II.' mnterlous ail· 
tempts. He ac-knowledged the pened around the Jasti or Feb- clerworlds, to arranpe the as- merh. · 
Idea had been discussed inside ru:uy or first of March, 1~3. sassination. The dapper, hawk- Roselli arranged with " .. 
the CIA but insisted it had Nine months· later) liresl- Cared nosE"Ill, formerly mar- cu!ja1n. rrlatccl to one of Cn~-
heen "rejected lmmedi· dent Kennedy was lgunn ried to movie .actress June tro'~ .!chr£s, to plant the de-adly 
alely." He ·vigorously denied down In Dallas by Lee H~rv Lang, was a power In the pellet!'! In the dictnlor's food. 
that the CIA had ever partlcl· Oswald, a fanatic wro movie industry until hls con- On I~Iarc-h 13 1061, nosf'lll de-
paled in any plot on Castro's viously had agitated for virllon with racketeer. Willie llver~d the cn~~ulu to his ron.' 
life. Asked whethE-r thP at- tro In New Orlean!! and Bioff 1n a million-dollar Holly- tact at Miami De:tch'!! ~lamor· 
temptlll could have been made made a mysterious lrlp t wood labor shakedown. The ous Fontainebleau Hotel. 
with his knowledge, he re· Cuban Embassy in I M~... CIA assi~ned two of its most A touple oC week!!l:~ter, just 
plied: "It could not have hap· City. . [ trus!Nl operatives, William nboui the right time lor th,. 
pened." Among those privy to, HtJrVP.Y and James (Big Jim) plo~ to have been rnrrh:~d out 

We have complete confl· CIA conspiracy, there is s,lill a O'Connell, to the hush-hush 8 r~ 1~ort out of Ha\'ana nlr/ 
· '!denc<', however, in our n 8 g gIn g suspicion+unsup· murder mission. Using phony Cnsi~o Willi Ill. But he- r, 

sources. por·tect by the Warren Com· namrs, they nccompanlcd Ro· coveljed before the BI'I.Y <>f r: 1 ; 
The plot to knock of! Castro m~sslon'R findings-lh:at selli on trips to Miami to line inv~sion on April l7, 19fll. 

~~!Zan 81 part ol the Bay of tro. became aware of , up the assassination teams. Fobr more nttl"mpt:o~ ... I t 

I 
Plio!!! ~~~·l'nlinn Tht' lntrnt wa'l pint upon hl!!> lih· an11 

1 
The full story reads HkP lhP m:ui~ on CR!>Iro's IIIP, 

to elimln:irri t~~ Cuban dlc:'tl\· hnw recruited O~w11hJ IIIJ :~·•.••1· · shipt of 11 ,Tames Bond movie,' :. isn. Jltll-1\leCI"n a~ncunt• /.t 
·-· ·-·-·· ·- .. ··- -·--·· . . I ··--- -···· ·--·--·"·---·- II' . -- •. 
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· ::·c. 1- k v 11£ n .. · L c·{c/-1~ c.. 
. ,.,)rr{- I 
! H ' ., I !I 

Four a~d:ahali years a~f~' I broke a story that ~o~~~ is belatedly rocking 

'. I. !I I Washington •. I :·reported that the Central Intelligence Agency had recruited two 

. I· •jl 'I' I ;I 
Mafia figures(/ :cr~hn Roselli a~~ Sarn Giancana. to assassinate Cuban Premier 

I : I ~: . !~~ 
·I Jl ,, 
I 'l, 

I.· 

Fidel Castro. 

'! 

I I 
' I I ,! I 

I tracked' d;own Rosen~ and questioned him about the' story. He had nothing 
' ~ ! ; ' . . i 

' tl ' 1! ' I ' . I 

to say. He prontised me, However, that he would give rn'e his exclusive story 
. : 

1

,. ~~ 

if he shouLd ev~r. be free to t~·lk. 
. ~ I . ' 

: i , . I 
Yesterday •, John Ros~l~t told his story -- first, to t,he Senate Intelligence 

C 
. . ' : I t . I ! ! h t h h d :11 d f d omnuttee m •,,e: re s e s s1olil t en o me as e a pronit·• e our an a haLf 

·.. 111 · I 
Roselli i; f dapper, 1iali~-faced man with a thatch r white hair. He has 

been disciplin:e? ;au his life td keep his mouth shut. His Mafia partner, 
.. : tl i 'fl 

Sam Giancana, · 4as slain befdr~ Senate investigators co~ 1td serv~ him with 

I' :-1 ... 

I I 'I . . . 
! ' I l 

So it was' obviously FC+ih11 f~L for Roselli to talk. I pr
1

:brnised I would rnake 

I 
il 

· : • 

1 

1: . II 
cLear that he reveaLed no n~n:es, except for the CIA cont1icts whose identities 

' I I . 

years ago. 

. ; I 

' ' 

a subpoena. 

' 
') 

the Senate alrea~y knew. 
l 

So here, i:s 1 RoseLLi 1s qwn account of a reaL- Life "Mission Im.pos sible" 
·,J i I , ::·~·1 

' . 1 ' . 

the attempt to, ~~Ll Castro. :I~ is a story of cash payment~, poison peLlets, 
I ' ' ;·II 

IJ : I :, 
high-powered: rifles and po~erboat dashes to Cuba. .:-l'· 

I I ·' 
I ; . I I ., 

The plot :against Cast~ro, R~se Ui said,. began in 1960 -- when Dwight 
I : . J 
i I I I 

Eisenhower ~asl President,'. Richard Nixon was Vice President and Allen Dulles 
:: i · .1· •. 1 •.' I 
·:· ~ I 

' ;. I' I ' 

was the CIA d~.i~f. 
1 

_·

1

1: 

I I;· I : I I 
Roselliiwas recruited in Los Angeles, he said, 

' li I I I 
by Robert Maheu, 

I . 
i I I I 

aide to biLLionaire Howard Hbghes. PreviousLy, 
i I 1

1
1 

,, ' 
front in Wa shi~~ton. 1 [, 
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1

, 'II. · )'If .. . 
' ,'! ·l[i . . 

Accord~~gi to Rose nil_ ;~.h. e murdered mobster, Samt.IGiancana, never became 
; I i ' I 'i[ I . I . 

involved in th 1elaJssassination lptot. He knew about it; he ·may even have suggested 
. :;[II ~ I ·. i I I 

a Cuban cont~.6t~ nothing mbr,e. · 
'I': I : :1· .. ·: . ., t 1 ' I 'I I 

Roselli :i~~ntified thei C[A project officer, in charg1 of the Castro 

• • ~ :: ' "B . J . ~: ..rQ· I C ' assassmatlon,•' as 1g 'j ,
1 

onnell. Maheu put Ros~lli in contact with 

O'Connell, as· R,oselli rem~r:ribers it, in New York City oh Septeml;>er 14, 1960. 
'

11 
: i I I ! 

Thereafter, Rose Ui fte~ to Miami and recruited th,e as sas si~ation squads. 

; : I :1 il : 
At first, they, ·~totted to po~~~n Castro. Poison pellets 4ere supplfed by the CIA. 

. : ': : . ··il ll : 
They were det;~v;ered to the ~~~totters in a Miami hotel roar, accor?ing to RoseLLi, 

· · ···'' , 111i- · +I ·. 1 · 

by Maheu. H~!i qramatica Uy !opened his briefcase, reve~Ling $10, qoo in cash 
: '

1 
' ,! 1 li • ' , : ! f I 

1 
, ~r-: · · ' 

and the fatal trlets 0 1.: :J. ' 

The mo~:~y was distrib,llted tothe Cuban plotters. :f:toseHi swore he never 
: ~ ; :: ' I : II ! : : i I I 

took any mone:y 'from the ciA!!!, :except for some incidenta:l expenses. He paid the 
' ::1 1, : . :i 
I ·I ' 

big expenses;; he said, out of1i P,is own pocket. 
. ..1 

I: :1: I 

The pois:on piUs were s:upposed to take three days to work. ,Supposedly, 

I ! . :J 

this wouLd give the poison time to work its way out of Ca.stro 's system before : . : I l ::I 

he died, and ~is death woutd'lbe attributed to natural caJes • 

. ·: : I ·: il 
Rose Ui ,never found cru~ what happened to the plottET:rs or the pe nets. But 

' I . I' I 'I ' ' ' il. . !. 
they tried ag<dn: tater with a :stronger dose of poison. N9t long afterward, reports 

:; ' I 'I j., 

reached them, ~at Castro wa:~ desperately in. RosE:Ui q;oesn 1t know whether the 
I 'li. I : ·: 'l 

' ··I! 

illness was c~~~ed by the Pojson o.r a virus. But Castr~ survived, and the 

'··I I " 11' 
plotters appar:~~uy did not~ :ii ., 

' ' I i I 
:!li I i ;:,i ·I 

Tosetti:i'~a:id he also pi~~ked up intelLigence, which :lie submitted to the CIA 
':1; 11 i . ! il! . . .!J· 

both during t~:~1
1 

:Bay of Pig~ p
1

1:tanning
1
and the tater Cuban:;

1

',·missile crisis. After 
·~~~~ ! I .~1 · ·.. · 
.'·, , I ,., ··l. 

the Bay of Pi:g:~r Roselli sai1,.Maheu was cut out of theifPlot. Thereafter, 

1,1 I i''li ,I 
RoseLLi repo~:~~~ to a CIA 4-g

1f
1

1 

nt named William Harvey. ·I 
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The r 1tb

1 
H1

1

e re :'our rnL ·( 1

1

e. z. s sa s sination attempts, tn.e plotters were smuggled 
1

1 i' ' ·I ;I' ·I Ill . c b ~ 'n1
1 h" h 'l:,b: "fl I I Th L t . . d R . h 1nto u a w:1~ .
1 

1g -power~lul!. ;n es~ e as assass1natlon squa , osell1 eard, 

• I I l ''1 1 • ' j 
made it to~ rr-vana rooftlo·~.i. ~efore they were caught •. 1 ... 

: : I :·rll~ 1 . 

This wa~· around Mai::cn 1, 1963. Then the proJect was abandoned. RoselLi 
~ · r, : · I 111

1 

. . ll 
saw Harvey for the last titn'r in June, 1963. Five montrs Later, Lee Harvey Oswa 

l1 I 
1

'1 i 

gunned downijPresident K~~~edy in Dallas. OswaLd hadj been active in the pro-

: : i iJI I .· ' 
Castro move~.· e. nt. ShortfY~;.Ibefore tha .. t dreadful day in Dauas, Oswald had made 

1 
.. I I i! I , . I ' 

a mysterious?rip to Mexifc~l where he visited the Cuba1 embassy. The Warren 

' ' ' .I I ' 

Commission found no eviderJ.ce, however, that Oswald was in the hire of Havana, 

Yesterda:y, Roselli LLe no apology for his CIA ll,e. U.S. authorities 
' I·. : i. :il ' I' 

j I" f :! ' • 
111 caLL him a mqbster. He r~egards hrmself as a ;patr1ot. · 

. J :·: : I. 'I . 

:(ii .: Ill 
,IIi~~:! I .,. 

II., ) I 

, 1; ;It 

' ~ ' I ; 11 I 
:1. 1:! ' 
L i·l i I 
i ·I ' .. ::II 
: i : i~ 
:.:lr 

: 1· 
. lrl 
;p 

'i 

. i 

·I 

:1 
··[ 

I ,. 
I' I 

·!I 
I 

·J :; 
i ,, 
I 

I 

:i 
il !. 

·i I 
I 

il ' 

il 
I 
I 

I 
I. 

I 

I 
'' 

I 
I 
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.The Calcflale . Rise 
· · And AbrUpt D scent 

·fj . . .• ' 

Qf n,, ~ .sell~· 
,. . ' !t~ 1 ·., ••• •• 

/··.1: · .... 
1

1
!(·· .• : · .: li~es in a sprawling white home that 

· .... ·· ·; · :i.' ByRudy!tfa.xa i . ·j· ·at first glance, resembles every othe 
. i,. . ~ .. house in the neighborhood. . · 

Until last month, Johnny· . Roselli >. But it is different: the carefully cur 
lived comfortably with: his stster aritl : tained windows, the extra lock on th 
br.other-~-law in a, Miami suburb. t.i\ :front door, arid spotlights on all side 

. fr1end estunated he earned about $25,· ofthe house give it the look of a subUJ 
· · · 000 'annually from · a p tre ban. fortress. Inside, the furniture i 

o.wned in the lQI:lby of Fron- pale blue Mediterranean, the carpet i 
t1er HoteL · 11 thick white; · 
""He shrugged last year when his a~- Roselli's kil_lers did not ambush th 

tomey suggested he hire a bodyguard, house; Roselli went to them. He lef 
after the murder of Chicago mobst~r . Plantation at 1 p.m. on July 28 wearin 
Sam Giancana, his partner in CIA plots a golf· shirt, his golf clubs in his ca 
to kill Fidel Castro. If anybody wariis trunk. He told his sister he would b 
to kill me at my age, the 71~year-old Rh- home for dinner. That afternoon o 

• , selli 'said, · what difference ' does ::it' , evening he was killed, probably by su 
.. ·~ malte? So he played golf several tim:es . ·' focation, perhaps aft~r being torture 
· · · a week, sipped white wine with dih~ ·· ·· -early reports said his legs were brc 

ner, and-until somebody decided ' ken.. Heavily chained,, Roselli wa 
. Johnny Roselli should wind up in an $tuffed in a 55-gallon oildrum an 

.. oll· barrel in Miami's · Dumfoundling · , · dumped into the ocean. · \ · · · · 
·.Bay-considered employment in tpe · His brother-in-law found Roselli's si 

new gambling casinos beginning ~to : ver-colored 1975 Chevrolet Impala se• 
·open in the oll-rich Middle East. -~~ · ·eral days later, parked at the Miami II 

' .•· ~. · ....___ • 1 ·ternationalAirport. 
· f ' ' Ten days after Roselli's disappea 

.· ~n 'the late 1~ ~ Capone 8f1d ws · · · ance something went wrong. The o 
· , .fnends chose Miam1 as \he .ch1c spot drum that was meant to keep his deat 

fo_r organized crime figures to ~uY/.a ·. a secret floated to the surface of Dun 
. wmter ·home. Just across a str1p:l

1
of foundling Bay, buoyed by the gases< 

· ocean was Cuba, a gambling and v~,ce ·Roselli's decaying body: . · 
.. · mecca. The mobsters from the no lith ' · The holes in the side of the drUJ 

.. : · -were tr~ted like visit;._ng . celebri~\es · . and the placing of his Chevrolet at th 
· . by Florida press and ·soc1etr, ·wq,ile airport convinced investigators h . 
. . ;some members. of the local police f?~ce.·.; ·.corpse was meant never to be disco· 
·:~began ?ev:elopmg a taste .for the ·f~er. · · · ered; history was supposed to. recor 

. ·'··,things m ~e. ·. · ; . : · If .': _·that dapper Johnny Ros~m. facing d, 
, · In the 1~ the shenff of Da.d~ ; '' portation proceedings that the goven 

County (which mcludes most ofthe Ml--! :: ment had threatened off and on f< 
ami area> a?mitted to :he Kefauve~:pr" •.·.·· years, ~ecided to disappear on an ai 
ganized cnme com:rruttee thak smce .: .. plane flight to who-knows-where. 

~ he had become sheriff on an annual •. \ ·;,:f: ... ,.' -. --· ,. 
·' salary of $12,000 five years earlier./his · · ; · 

personal fortune had increased fr.pm . r , ... Cutting up and disposing of botli• 
'f $2,500 to $70,000 .. One of the sheriff's · is not necessarily new to our depa1 

. ; deputies. said he collected $50,000) in ment," says the man who is directir 
bribes in nine months spent as a bag-. the search for Roselli's killers. Lt. Ga 
man for Miami Beach gambling cbn- Minnium, head of the Dade Coun 
cessions. In 1948 a bookmaker's op~ra- · h?micide sq~ad, is a well-muscled m: 
tion in 'Miami grossed $26 millio~) It . , wa~h an aquiline nose that separates 
was the kind of place that ptade a rack- , parr of hard b_lue eyes. ,On. the pa 
eteer feel at home. · • < ' , 11 . green_ wall of h!S .. bare off1ce IS a sm: 

For the last two years, Johnny l:Ro- c~rd that reads, DYNAMlTE--:DON 
selli felt at home · a bed- •.. SHAKE ME UP. . 

: room subUrb north ati;Ro- .. · He and anot~er police officer r 
• selli made his retirement haven llbe- . ..:ount ~he so!vmg of some of Da• 
cause he had family there. His brother-- County s more brutal .murders wi 
in,law, a government, m~ile expert, See ROSELLI. u. Col. 1 

.: ·;',f:'~?i/'~'·:,~.~~:t~ .. ;-;•.'-;:·1 "·:·:~:·'-·>. :··· ... · . 
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· the e~thusias~ of t~~ footb~ll players 
recallmg the1r favopte bo..yl games. 
The headless, ·handless body that 
floated into a Miami I canal !list month 
reminded Minnium of that other, simi-
larly mutilated body · turned up 
last December. Andl forget 
the man who got room-
mate, sliced the 
parts along a 

As it 
, first body to 
ami crime in a 
Ten years ago . 
suited in a man 
into a drum; filling 
Aqua Velva· shave 

---··----

,. 
I I 

'I 
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tl 
'I ; ~ :,.' 
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:' 
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restii1g against a dike and 
eventually done. 

AVUIIUUUIIl is not pleased by SUCh viO• 

a schoolboy's sincerity tha· 
't rest until Roselli's murde1 
In the last four weeks, with 
of Washington agencies, Za· 

and Ojeda have reconstructed 
nu'""'l"!" life in hopes of understanding 

For the third time in eight 
Zatrepalek worked 

on his wedding anniversa-
..,.,,;~w)c of the "awesomeness" of 

Ojeda spent his Labor Day 
-~···-··.:to~··· work. 

10 years from 'now," Ojeda 
someone to look at my 

, 'Hey, be talked to every­
maybe he'll hear some-

BANG! that's the arrest!'' 

- '1 
··~··,v·# .. ·•••.:t Roselli was destined to 

dark side. of life never 
seE!mt~dliin doubt. As a teen-ager in Bas­

his name was Filippo Sacco, 
a runner for the numbers 

his stepfather burn 
for the insurance man­

arrested at age 22 for steal· 
$25 from someone. Then be 

"'..,, .... , ... !!' his name and left for Chica-

be 40 years until, In the late 
Roselli would see his 

though he sent money 
through an intermediary 

'-'UJ'"~~;u so his sisters could attend 



I ' ,lj ,, I 
I ' ' 

11 ' 
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I I ., ...... 
1 1 · I tortion, Biofi cut a deal with the gov-

. I' · · : · . ernment and named Roselli as a -chi· 

"In the 1940s the )herif/of nadJbuno/ (which .lf!~~Ji~:*-~~~~~:~£~ 
· ! · · · . · · selli was sentenced to 10 years in pris· 

~includes mostofthei.Miami area):iJdmitted.to the·.·· on. When he,got out he returned to 
, 1 • · Hollywood to ,make pictures of prison 

Ke~"auver or?anized:··· c .. · rim. e com. m,., z:"·;lttee that, sin. ce and gangster1~e. But publicity about a :It 0 secret appearance before the Kefau-

h h d b h iff l l , I" ver crime committee ruined his rela-e a ecome S (3TZ On an annua Sf!, ary. OJ tionship with most studios. Even Cohn 
· 1 • 1 · · • I · re fused to hire him-"The stockhold· 

$]2,000 fl. Ve year~~ ea .... r/ier, his .. !·p;: e .. TSOna/ fortune .. ers would scalp me," Cohn told.a bitter 
r Roselli. ·, 1 · . · ·, · 

. , had zncreased. · . 'm $2.500 to $70,000. " It was during hi& years in the Los 

·' I ,i:;i!·.· ·;'· I . . . )1:!' ·'I' 
I·.,,,, 

women, friendly with men of, j,qton~y, 
moved to Los Angeles. He wot,,e.ih,ap.d­
tailored suits and, by all accou11,ts•' 'ras 
easygoing, mil~·mannered. n~. i'ras 
married for a t1me to an actress,: but 
they had no children. He became a 
close friend of Harry Cohn,.the 1I~gehd· 
ary head of Columbia Pictur~. ;Tp.e 
two men sometimes vacationed to­
gether and Roselli always seeme!l: to 
know how to place a bet sho.uld Cohn 
care to wager on a horse. : ·1 , : 
· According to Bob Thomas' . biogra· 
phy of Cohn, "King Cohn," th~ !movie 
mogul once offe.red Roselli ·a jo,b ,as. a 
producer. Un hlll book, Thom~s • dis­
guised ~oselli's identity at Roselli'~ re-
quest.) I . 

"What would you pay me?" Roselli 
asked Cohn. · ·. · . . . .,:j . · · 

"Five hundred·. dollars a ,we.elc," 
Cohn said. · . :1 : C 

"I get that much from wa~,r~sses 
who take bets for me," Roselli is said· to 
have replied. · · · 1!.1':\ ! II 

Besides being a handy man -.,r~~b' ~he 
placing of bets, Roselli purchased 1a!126 
per cent interest in ·a Tijuan~l!:ra.ce­
track with $25,000 Cohn loan~~~~~m. 
Roselli paid him back promptly1::~~~ ~~n- · 

" . ',. Angeles and I!as Vegas areas that Ro-
selli met the lm:an who would make 

I ,, 'I . ; ,,,,, '. . 

eluded a ch~k for 6 per cent interest; 
Cohn. magminimously tore up the in· 
terest check.! I , 

Roselli bought twin star rubies, had · 
them set :in: !rings and gave one to 
Cohn, who considered it a good luck 
charm until his death. Once, when Chi­
cago mobster Willie Bioff moved to 
Hollywood and began making life mi· 
serable for movie studios by shaking . 
down executives in return for labor 
peace, Roselli stepped in and saved 
Cohn from a lengthy strike. 

When Cohnl refused to pay tribute to 
Bioff and his union, Bioff tried to halt 
production at . Columbia bY, calling a . 
sudden strikel Desperate, Cohn called 
Roselli who marched into Bioff's office 
and• confronted the hoodlum who sat 

· . behind his desk wearing a hat and 
coat, chom ·" · on a cigar, a gun rest· 
ing on th . . in front of him. 

"Listen, Willie, I don't know what 
you're trying io prove but it isn't going 

.- to work, ... Roselli told him. "This is a 
spite thing and you're not going to get 

. away with1it. you meet with Cohn and 
get it settl~.",1 . . 

.. Bioff backed down and called off his 
pickets. Afterihe was sent to jail for ex-

' '•I, 

'' l 

I 
t: 
I 

I 
I' 

him a househ'old name later in life. 
Robert Maheu(· the ex-FBI agent who 
parlayed a ~ashington private eye 
business into a stormy career as How­
ard Hughes' i,nan in L~s Vegas, ap­
proached Roselli on behalf of the CIA 
in 1960. . :I . 

(Another per:son Roselli met in that 
era who would later surface to talk of 
Roselli, Giancana and John F. Ken­
nedy was a young party girl named Ju­
dith Campbell.>: 

Maheu and Roselli would later tell 
. Frank Cqurch~s Senate Intelligence 
Committee theldetails of their plots to 
kill Castro. Matieu told investigators he 
had known Roselli since the late 1950s 
and, while he didn't know of his un· 
derworld comiections, "it was cer- · 
tainly evident to ~e that !Roselli) was 
able to accomplish things in Las Vegas 
when nobody else seemed to get' the 
same kind of attention."· · 

Over dinner at the Brown Derby in 
Beverly Hills 1~ years ago, Maheu ex­
plained to Roselli that his government 
needed his services. Roselli, who was 
born on July 4, 1905, was nothing if not 
patriotic. (Sam! Giancana once said, 

· "Just wave a fl~g. and Johnny'll follow 
you to any canal.'') Maheu recalled that 

.I . 
. See ROSELLI, L5, Col. 1 "' 
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,;fo~~tall p~llic ~i~cl~~~;;of-~oselli's 
past operational activity with the CIA" 

. that migh(~ccur if deportation pro­
ceedings were plirsued. The INS 
agreed to keep the-~ informed, but 
at his .death; Roselli and his lawyers 
~ere still fighting ~eportation. 

: ••so~ ~~u m~i\1~ running scared . 
-'-I thought about:that just· the other. 
day: 'Jesus; what's Maheu thinkilig?'" 
said another of Roselli's brothers-in· 

· · ... : ·.· ·· ·' · law, Peter Cardillo of New . 
The public doesn't.· know Ma-

heu is thffiking.-whether he worries if 
1 • pro-Castro Cuban8 are exacting retri-

pealed to Harvey tor netp and Harvey bution for sins ot 16 years ago. Maheu's 
recommended to the CIA that it try to secretary in ~as Vegas says she doesn't 
prevent prosecution, but Roselli was know where her boss is or when he'll 
convicted of violating interstate gam- be returning to' his office. He report-
bling laws. He went to jail, returning edly has some business interest in 
in ~974 to Plantation to do battle Egypt, a part of the \vorld that seems 
agamst government efforts to deport ... to hold some fascination for the Castro 
him. . · · , :. ,. plotters; Giancana kept an apartment 

In 1971 the CIA asked the Immigra- '· ~in Beirut and, jusf before his death, 
tion and Naturalization Service to ··.·told a friend he had some sort" of deal 

.... ·.·• , .... ,. ~ .......... -~ ~ .·..•. . ... · .. ,••, : .. . 

Johrzm· Nuselli 
/975. upper rit 
and. countcrcl(J 
wi:;e from uppN 1 

Fidel Ca,,fro in 
Sam Giancana in 
Pre:Jident fohn 

In 
-- --tjfar:. 

and 
home 
lived 

Gary Minni 
the Flor 
u~here Ro., 
. before 

. death . 

. • .. · 

brewing there. And Roselli longingly Church committee-put him in a rope­
eyed the opening of gambling casinos . dancer's position of sometimes receiv­
in the land of the new oil millionaires. ~ ing, sometimes taking advantage of his 

In Tampa, San an- knowledge of the darkest side of ·gov-
other of the origina , also ernment. . 
refuses to talk with the press. But un · · While some have speculated that he 
like the others, he did not testify be- was killed for talking too much to gov­
fore the Church committee so the pub- ernment investigators, Roselli was 
lie has no inkling of his thoughts on hardly a loudmouth in the league of a 
the Castro assassination attempts. _ .. . ·Joe Valachi, who sang for televised 

Whether Roselli's killing was one of Senate-hearings on the Mafia in 196R-:-:·· 
retribution for a public or a private Fourteen years ago Roselli confided in 
matter, Jo}lnny Roselli was a testa- his lawyer, Washington attorney Ed­
ment to an era that has passed. His life, ward Morgan, that he had been told by 
which would have remained largely Cuban sources in Miami that John 
unnoticed save for the Senate's CIA ·Kennedy's killing was ordered and ar­
hearings, seemed straight from the ranged by Castr.o, but he lived with his 
pages of a Mafia novel: allegedly secret. 
brought into the United States illegally The day after Roselli's body was 
at the turn of the century, Roselli scooped from its crude coffin. his 
clawed his way from the mean streets brother-in-law in New Jersey, Peter 
of Boston and Chicago to the relative · Cardillo, told me: "Down deep, in a 
glamor of Hollywood, Las Vegas and, way, I probably hope it was connected 
finally, Miami. Along the way, a simple with (the Castro affair). At least then 
strain of patriotisiil-whlch impressed Johnny, he would have died for a 
the CIA enough to mention it to the cause." 
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. ~- ·c~~-i-:~H!t•m bod.· flonted to the ~tir~-.~~~l 
· · !r.r.n <~f Ne-w. k f-broor off Sta• .-:1 
: ten J5lln;d. on A us. 4, hli - 1 

\.l'l'~-~··:'(\ti fo A _pr.lllodtcd chllln : 
'.>.'e'ci:;te.4 by two. 15-po•.md Ml'lt ~· 
!lnchllrs. Pollee ho h.:\d bet-1'1. • , 
•:trn glr.li. Ro~;;.n bto::-n :1.sphy~- · · : 
Hd, pJ;:r.~lbly '.by r.tnmgHng, D<:•;· .; 
cor:H: •. ~ t•l lnve:::!iC:tlors. hr.:re.. .. · · ·/ 

N~:w York. City deH·cll~tes 
1 
s~ld .. 

Hu1t C:..rr.Ha. .'1tnew· Glanc.D.na' but/ . ., 
they h11ve n<:~t· beer~ li~l~_:,to.'pln ~; j 

:· down a motive Jn fl!s du.t!'J;. . • · . ·,. ,l 
;: · The Wuhlng{on Stnr, ~uoUng an .. j 
'". tm!rl11ntln~d 'F.Bl source, rt:pv;ted;' : 
~~ t:hnt tatr.n~· htlid met with Ro~·e}l~ , J 
>ill. Cllttgo .a,oout two .mon_tll$s~ .. . -,,:) 
., .. ··f_··.::~·~ .. :!~·~~::~r::~~~=-~·-~.!·~- r~_:.:· •• · _j 

II 

~.·. 
·_t · •.•... 

·'·· .. ;i :·) .·. 



........ 
. .. 

·~· ... 

.. 

. ' . ' 

i• .. 

NW 50955 Docld:32423630 Page 106 

"I• 

1, . 

,j ·- . 
·;--1:;; ': .. 

1 I 

I 
·! 

I 
., 

I 

. -· •· . . "' 
... •,. 

• 



mt .50955 Docld:3242363~ ;Page 107 

I 
I 

l 
l 

1 
I 

: 
I 
l 
I 

~·. 

,·:.· 

'· . (: . . .• .. 

r·. 
j 

·~,.f 



'.,_..,.,.. 

. ... 
. • 

.. 

. .. 
~. ~.tt. . f'· 

.... 

··;:._ .. :· '•. 

' j 

NW -~095-~ Docld: 32423630 Page 108 

'"I ••. 

' 

. L 

'I ,, 

·-· ---
-~ . . '. , 

...... 

• 

~ 
L 
~ 

'• 
i-

r 



·. 

mt 50955 Docld:32423630 

I , r 
·.:,.-·.·· .. ···! Local. 

Page 109 

··,· .. 
';;.~o:, j. ' ·.~~ 

• ~,.' l .• :' • 

. , 

l 
1 
]. 
J; .... . 
~! 
.I 
,, 
l 

... 

,. 

:i 

ii·: 
I' 

I. 

···. 



... 
. ·· .. 

1 •. :::..::. 

... ;! 

',r •', 

~·.+·~ 

CORD"'· ... 
j l' 

I 

Micha•l Madi ..•. . " ij:. · ;;, 
". . ·._,'' • ~ ' ( ':'· "< .... ~ ... 

August· .. I~, _19:1.6~:;_ :) ... 
• :.. ... - • 1 

.:-:~r:_,,'· .. - ~:-<J,: 

---~- -

-..... ' 

·- .:;,. . . 

.!.· 
·I• 

"fjl. 

··r-!.· . . 
'' 

. ·.•" .. -

- · :··i< -~---_··;._:·: ___ .. __ .. ·:~r ... ·_ ·---" · ',.... ··: 
I recently:;:.dl~cussed'~;with: :Agent Richax:d:; Taylo;;,: . 

" . , :·: .. _ •. · · >... i · J. ,. _. · _ ._ · ~ · .- -:~ : ::>:.:·Jr.~,;. ~~'f-,".'< .:;,:. 
Federal~ . _·of· Inveatigation,.my_: recolleetiona:t;of{pr&:.;:_:.·; .. ;,~:. · - · · .·. .'. \ .. Jrn~:r -· · :~- : . · :. · · ·· _, : · · : - .-- ··· · · -,,;;"~-~·r:,1~',:~·:,.~·:;~: .-.;~·- .,. .- .. . _ 

. testimony: int1ervt~;:-witli ~~ •. ·John Rossell~. prior·-- to\-l{O'sse_lli' a"'···:· , 
- ~- - .. ~-- --~::~ ·.~:!!,'' ;4 ' ~ - -·~ -~=- ··,.:J;-~,.:·~~-..;~-~:~-~ -; ->--~·;>:-. 
testifying,·· D-'· oatJ:i. in:·: June- of 1975~.- . It 1-&~;·~:··r· dl!!l·· no,li•.IJI!!tc 

.. .~ . J. ~. .. . .. ,. . ,~ .~: J . '· • • •• : ; ?• ,.-: · ,., ., 1 

that.· there( ~~: several: meetings:,- between: myself·.;:~: 
. '' . ' · -~! I . : ... -: ·•. . 'r .

1 
... t . . . - ~;~ ~ . . 

th4· ~tte&!:it-md RO_iiaalli--and his: attorney&~';·"· 

a~t:!ml~~-f '~~'i~~i~~5:.,.i ~o""i,?~c~i+,,~~~ 
·· · , .. ifiaiatlefi'i~d~·t:h.e-,commtt-1 ~a:tfitaj 

. wolllrccmd~,m~,i~~~H~+ ~0 tha sWorilict •• 
· · J~from:-:~the".Senat:e. so: as to:' ........... , .. 

. -~ ~- - -~· .~ij:~,L:r:~~ · .. :·· ·_ ·. ·:::· -: -· 
·. 'iOi.aelli ... oa::·mat-:..: · ·t'· ',. ·._ .• ~--·. :··?~ 

;&::: great=· r.LIIliiiJIIIO'~.I..Dt',~. 
~.'~r·/ <~-"' • :-- ::' -· 

declinecJJ 

refuia•d f~;;ft:~~f~ ~' : I tha c1Jban,j who~~ 
· aasassbuu::io~; plota·,:._ --&~:.::~8- reiw;:tant 
. . ;_·<:; .:·. :.::--':~::JP'"·'·'f:·';·;:-.;·.'-cc···-:.;:·o ~.' :'·j ' . 

. . Traff~c&n~!fbyr.:~M:~~t.:-,IU.-:-,it,~ct, I · catmot:.. 
· ---· ·_ .. : _, ·. /'·~·.: ~~·::_. :.:··vj~"'~-~:·:::~---: · -.~<'- :. , r .. 

' ment-touiq?·Ti~J~fea.Dt•Fl>J:·•·name: ·and '··· : .. ' .. ,_ -·. l 1,;,:;: c-f' ,- ,• .. '·::': . ·, ·:J- .. ' 
to queat~o~i;.rtf.~- ~~: q--~~·'?ner used 

. .;: .• ·.r . ' .. ··" -~, .. f• ·, ··; 
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the 

his 

I' 

·· ~·hts~· ~ea~llabny~ Rossell:i!,.decl~ed,: 
. ~;no:;-. ' .. "; .J F ' '• • '~,-., ... ~·.::= ... 
iit.·"Floria&:·]for- reasons~-. of· .·a.&fety.;~;.~:- . 

reco.llect 
. :. i 

. . . :· ... ~ ~-

th.i.t,:·ao-.sei 

· ... ~. when.evero 

. .. ;_···-

.;. 
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stated_ 

Rosselli 

declined:: 

refused to·· 

assassinat · 

. _J 

· parttculariy ·,".7_ ... ,·., --~ 

abo~~ llil.~mc::an•a'; (Un·t:~~:~·J;~::: ·-~ 
-. . "·:~ 

·Cubans. wbo.-;w~J:e~' 
. . ·, : 

• .. ~<·' .. ·~· • 

. and orily:· very,:: 
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1 ivea·~W~lf, :an~;i&t:t:epall ... .. 

··. • ;: .. _· ~ ~,; • • "> •. _ • .... ~ ·~:~~-· r :. ~;;~·<.·Jtl·\~:;.;_~ ... ~· .. ·~ 
:Off :tee :~.·· telephane~· nlimbeii~t·.3o.5:~54 . · 

. . . . i ~;::. :' .)/.. . . . ::_ .' ".-7· .. <~:' ···:~~~.:kt~:1;:· . -~.J:.-~~,-·>·7·' ... 
E· .... ···--·. are~·the · ... eetive!t- inveatiga~ing~· d18i"·Ross:elff;~·":>-:<,{ .•>,.: 

' .. ,·~:r:::JJ, e::::·~~il~~·~:i:~~tt~~ibjf)::~:::t• 
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AN INDEPENDENT NEWSPAP~R ' .. , 

r ·: 

0 lle elli?· 
E'RE GOING TO tell you a little story now. amount to a system of justice which 1) only affects 
Once there was a President who was murdered. those dumb enough to get involved in it in the first 

His brother was murdered too. A long time after they place and 2) tends only to punish those who have 
died some very strange facts came to light. It turned committed what the rest of us would regard as hei-
out that while they were running the government, nous crimes anyway. Not that these are things people 
the government was trying to get two Mafia mobsters . say-they're things people .can be expected to as­
to arrange the murder of someone else-:-the head of · sume. But we think in this case the assumptions have 
a small, hostile neighbor state. It also turned out that even less validity than they would have on a clear 
one brother-the one who was President-appar- day, which isn't much. And that is because if we 
ently had a girlfriend who was the girlfriend as well know anything, we know that the Mafia operations in 
of the mobsters. And ooo of the mobsters, whose which Messers. Giancana and Roselli figured had be-
nickname was Momo, was prominent on the list of come intertwined with the operations of the United 
crimi11als the President's brother was trying to put in · States government. Never mind that the decisions of 
jail. The story may sound complicated, but life is com- the early 1960s which made this so may rank among 
plicated, a_;:.d the complications in this case got even the most abominable decisions ever taken in the U.S. 
more so. For when a committee of the Congress government. The plain fact is that, given the provoca­
wanted the two mobsters to come and tell them some- tive and suggestive history of the two men, it is not 
thing about . all this, only one of them-the one possible for either Congress or the Executive Branch 
named Johnny- came. The other one, Momo, was to look the other way or to complaisantly accept the 
murdered in his house a week. before they wanted earmarks-of-a-gangland-slaying bromide. 
him to testify. Johnny, however, told his story to one 
committee in the Congress and then came back-qui- After Mr. Giancana was killed, the Church Commit-
etly-to tell some more things to another committee tee inquired of the FBI whether its proposed meeting 
which was in fact looking into the murder of the with him had figured in his murder. The FBI re- . 
President. Then Johnny went to Florida. Then no one. ported that it had no evidence to this effect. The 
could find him. Then some fishermen found him ... then-director of the CIA, William Colby, felt obliged 
Dead. In an oil drum. · · to state that the CIA had .. had nothing to do with the. 

But we haven't told you the strangest part of all murder~and Mr. ·Colby likewise pronounced the 
yet, the part you're really not going to believe. It is other day that he was certain the CIA had not done in 
that when the great national political community of Mr. Roselli. The mere fact that the questions, to 
solons, scribes, policemen, spies and managers of the which these were meant to be the answers, had been 
general· wellbeing heard about poor Johnny, they raised tells us, anyway, that much more in the way of 
said: "Oh, my goodness." Some of them went farther, inquiry is wanted. The newly formed Senate Select 
of course. They said: "Fancy that!" But most of them Committee on Intelligence has now asked the Justice 
didn't say anything at aU except: "Yawn;" Department to make an investigation of Mr. Roselli's 

Forgive us for lapsing into storybookese. We do it death. We think the Department should comply and 
for a reason which is that the simple unadorned facts that the investigation, despite FBI Director Clarence 
of the John and Robert Kennedy-Fidel Castro-CIA-. Kelley's .disclaimer of jurisdiction, should have the 
l\1afia-Momo Giancana-Johnny RoseHi-Judith Exner- .~Attorney General's personal aftention. Such att€m­
Church Committee-Schweiker Committee saga need .. tion is needed because of the elaborate and not en-
to be put forward in stark outline for their magni- tirely reassuring history of relationships between the · 
tude to be understood. Is it really, as the sophisticated FBI and the CIA and the various participants in the 
wisdom goes, "paranoid" on our part to brood about · whole sorry saga. We are not. suggesting· that any 
the suggestive and possibly monstrou~ interconnec- agency of government-or even any of those agen-
tions between all these facts and to wonder why they cy's fringe retainers -were the murderers. We are 
are not ~he object of intense press and government suggesting that there is an overlay of potentially em-

• scrutiny? What accounts for the general indifference barrassing information sufficiently pervasive to keep 
in high places? What accounts for the.eagerness with an awful lot of people from wanting to have this 
which we all seem to acc::ept that familiar tipoff that thing aired. We also think that the Select Committee 
we shall be hearing no more about the latest crime- should reserve the right to pursue the matter. ron- ; .. · ... 
i.e., the pronouncement that Mr. Roselli's dispatch to gress, after all. can hardly be expected to sit idly by 
an oil drum and Beyond had "all the earmarks of a while its witnesses are being done in. Nor do we see . ·1 
~angland slaying." Those are the good ·old "ear-. how the public in general and the political establish-.:. : 
marks" we only hear about when it is next to. certain,. ' ment in particular can turn their attention away un· ·;;~; 
that we shall hear nothing more. · ' • .~ · · · · · til we are all satisfied that a much greater effort bas · 

The supposition of course is that the Gang which been made by the government-which means both 
runs gangland has its reasons and its methods and the Executive Branch and the Congress-to discover 
that, disagreeable as these may be, they really lie out- what elements were at play in this series of appalling 

·'·.:. side the proper realm of public ~onc!r_~ .. ~e~c~a~u~se::_t:::h:.::e::._Y.....,..·_:c;n:;·m:::e:s:;::a:,::n:d~s::::.ca:,:n~d:,:a:.:,:ls~;~------------~ 
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ROSSELLI CJ-IRONOLOGY OF EVENfS 

1955 Meets Maheu at insurance friend's home. 

1960 Late July/early August. Maheu calls. Working for government. Recruit 
Rosselli only. Meet Brown Derby, L.A., for ltmch. Long talk about 
project in Cuba. Rosselli wants verification. 

2nd meeting, L.A., discuss further details, no discussion of specific 
techniques. Plan to meet in N.Y. for verification. 

Sept. 14, 1960. First meeting in N.Y. at old Plaza Hotel. Rosselli 
introduced by Maheu to O'Connell. Rosselli ''knew" O'Connell worked 
for the CIA. Rosselli agrees to work on Cuban project. 

Sept. 25, 1960. Maheu and Rosselli travel to l·fiami to begin making 
contact with Cubans to be recruited for mission. 

(Between Sept. 25 and the Bay of Pigs, a series of recruitments, meetings, 
and arrangements were made. The following is an outline of events that 
is not necessarily in chronological order.) 

' Meeting where Maheu is introduced to Trafficantt. Meeting 
where Maheu is introduced to Giancana. Giancana was, according 
to Rosselli; to only be a "back up man." Rosselli states • 
Giancana had nothing to do with the actual operation. Trafficantf 
was used, according to Rosselli, as a translator. 

Meeting with O'Connell, Maheu, Rosselli, 
discuss the Cuban project. 

Rosselli, in his contact with the Cubans, "invents" the cover 
story that he represents some Wall Street business interests who 
want to see Castro eliminated. Rosselli trusts Cubans he has 
recruited because they are part of the Bay of Pigs operation. 

1st attempt at assassination involved the use of pills. ~fuheu 
and Rosselli met with Cuban #1 and #2 (?). Maheu opened up his 
briefcase and gave the pills with instructions for their use to 
Cuban #1. Maheu also had $10,000 he gave the Cubans for doing 
the project. Rosselli did not know of the money. Rosselli states 
he received no remuneration for his work on the project, in fact, 
he paid out $800 for gas for a speed boat to deliver two or three 
man parties for guerrilla raids into Cuba. 

Prior to Bay of Pigs there was no discussion of using guns to 
assassinate Castro. 

Rosselli's cover name was "John Ralston." 
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At different times, Cuban #1, #2, or #3 would propose different 
projects. These would range from using plastic explosives to 
booby trapping Castro's desk. Rosselli would relay these on 
to Maheu, who, in turn, would contact the CIA. Most projects 
were vetoed, but the CIA did supply a short wave radio to the 
Cubans in Florida, to try and make contact with their people 
in Havana. 

Eventually, Rosselli felt the project had failed. There was no 
specific point when it was announced. But, at sometime Rosselli 
assumed the project, for whatever reason, had not succeeded. 
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DATE 

1959 

October 
1960 

1961 Feb. 

Early 1961 

April 1961 

May 31, 1961 

Rest of 1961 
and 1962 

Sometime in 
early 1960's 

October 1962 

Early 1963 

March 1963 

Sometime in 
1963 

November 
1963 

Early 1964 

C H R 0 N 0 L 0 G Y 
(ALLEGATIONS AND REPORTS OF ANY 
U.S. INVOLVEMENT IN ASSASSINATIONS) 

EVENT OR ITEM 

Richard Bissel becomes DDP 
_(head of Plans Directorate) 

Tap on Dan Rowan phone in Las 
Vegas ( allegedly: (a) favor 
to Giancana, and (b) done by 
Rosselli) 

Lumumba mysteriously killed 
d~ring Congolese strife. 

News reports of CIA consideration 
of Lumumba plot, but claim it 
was done by others,e.g. Belgians? 

Attempts to kill eastro before 
Bay of Pigs landing by Rosselli 
team 

Bay of Pigs Landing 

Trujillo assassinated; charge 
of U.S. involvement 

Possibly ongoing efforts to 
Kill Gastro by Rosselli team 

RFK quashes prosecution-of 
Giancana for Rowan Las Vegas tap 

Cuban Missile Crisis -(date for 
background reference) 

Rosselli training a team in Miami 
area 

Rosselli's last effort to 
kill Castro 

RFK stopped further efforts 

-~iem killed in Saigon coup 
JFK told Smathers later 
he thought CIA involved 

Colby head of DDP Far East 
Division at the time 

Howard Hunt and others from 
Bay of Pigs effort begin plot on 
another Ca~~ro assassination 
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SOURCE ( Where Necessary) 

Date and Rosselli role from 
Government Opposition paper 
to Rosselli motion for 
reduction in sentence, 1971 

Wash.Post & Star contempor­
aneous accounts 

Wash. Post 2/6/75 story by 
Lardener and Greider Tab A 

Jack Anderson 1967, 1971 
and 1975 columns; -. 
Watergate Helms memcon 

Jack Anderson column (1/19/ 
71) on Smathers coversation 
with JFK. Agee book ( obvious 
ly suspect in some respects) 

last attempt by 
Rosselli team in 1963,infra. 

~ 

~1atergate memcons on Keeney 
and Wilson interviews 

Wash. Post Greider/Lardener 
story, supra., states Army 
Ranger Capt Ayres saw him. 

J. Anderson 1971 columns 

J. Anderson 1971 columns 

J. Anderson, l/19/71 column 

articles on Colby 

reported by Tad Szulc in 
book on Howard Hunt (1974) 



' / 

Chronology 2 

( more on Hunt Castro project) 

May 1965 

Mayl965 
(or later) 

Assa:ssination alleged to haye 
beenplanned as part of a smaller 
invasion effortand preparations 
were allegedly made in Costa Rica 

Hunt Castro scheme "aborted when 
Dominican Republic strife broke out 

(scheme also allegedly involved 
McCord, Barker and Sturgis) 

As Katzenbach/Helms/LBJ meeting 
on Domincan Republic ended, LBJ 
asked Helms if CIA had ever 
been involved in assassination 

" " 

Szulc, supra 

" II 

Katzenbach testimony 
to Senate Select Committ 

~~196~7,_------~ffiJ:~~L:llJ~~~-ror~Ll:U~~~------~Government Opposition 

March 3 
1967 

1968 

Early 1969 

1970 

1971 Jan.l8 

Jan.l9 

Jan. 27 

~eb.l 

and interstate gambling crimes 
(Friars Club card game rigging) 

First Anderson colwnn_ on RosseJ.li 

In response to Anderson story, 
RFK tells Walinsky and Edelman 

Rosselli sentenced to 5 years 

Asst. Atty Gen Wilson &~ks for 
Justice Dept. Rosselli file 

Rosselli goes before grand jury 
under immunity re:Giancana 

First of three Anderson columns 
..A 

schedUled to go before grand 
jury on Las Vegas skimming) calls 
AG John :Mitchell 

Same day: Haldeman, ;l9:k:> Dean to inquire· 
into Hughes/O'Brien/Maheu ties 

to sentence reduction, 
supra. 

We dont have, but Andersc 
referred to in Hersh NY 
Times story 3/10/75 

Hersh story,supra 

~fN./'tf.l'' 'II' I" r 
Government Opposition, 

Keeney Hatergate memcon 

Government Opposition,supl 

Lenzner memo to SenErvin 
on Rosselli ( and phone lc 

II " 

V~heu interviewed by Wilson and Peterson 
on Rosselli matter 

11 " 

Caulfield to Dean memo that Maheu was 
involved in covert activity for CIA in 

early 1960's 

Rosselli files motion for reduction 
in sentence, citing Anderson stories 

and presenting memorandum to Court 

II II 

ty-· •. 
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DATE 

1959 

October 
1960 

1961 Feb. 

Early 1961 

April 1961 

May 31, 1961 

Rest of 1961 
and 1962 

Sometime in 
early 1960's 

October 1962 

Early 1963 

March 1963 

Sometime in 
1963 

November 
1963 

Early 1964 

CHRONOLOGY 
(ALLEGATIONS AND REPORTS OF ANY 
U.S. INVOLVEMENT IN ASSASSINATIONS) 

EVENT OR ITEM 

Richard Bissel becomes DDP 
(head of Plan~ Directorate) 

Tap on Dan Rowan phone in Las 
Vegas ( allegedly: (a) favor 
to Giancana, and (b) done by 
Rosselli) 

Lumumba mysteriously killed 
d~ring Congolese strife. 

News reports of CIA consideration 
of Lumumba plot, but claim it 
was done by others,e.g. Belgians? 

Attempts to kill 6astro before 
Bay of Pigs landing by Rosselli 
team- · 

Bay of Pigs Landing 

Trujillo assassinated; charge 
of U.S. involvement 

Possibly ongoing efforts to 
Kill 6astro by Rosselli team 

RFK quashes prosecution of 
Giancana for Rowan Las Vesas tap 

Cuban Missile Crisis -(date for 
background reference) 

Rosselli training a team in Miami 
area 

Rosselli's last effort to 
kill Castro 

RFK stopped further efforts 

_Diem killed in Saigon coup 
JFK told Smathers later 
he thought CIA involved 

Colby head of DDP Far East 
Division at the time 

Howard Hunt and others from 
Bay of Pigs effort begin plot on 
another Castro assassination 
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SOURCE ( Where Necessary) 

Date and Rosselli role from 
Government Opposition paper 
to Rosselli motion for 
reduction in sentence, 1971 

Wash.Post & Star contempor­
aneous accounts 

Wash. Post 2/6/75 story by 
Lardener and Greider Tab A 

Jack Anderson 1967, 1971 
and 1975 columns; 
Watergate Helms memcon 

Jack Anderson column (1/19/ 
71) on Smathers coversation 
with JFK. Agee book ( obvious 
ly suspect in some respects) 

last attempt by 
Rosselli team in 1963,infra. 

~latergate memcons on Keeney 
and Wilson interviews 

Wash. Post Greider/Lardener 
story,supra., states Army 
Ranger C~pt Ayres saw him. 

J. Anderson 1971 columns 

J. Anderson 1971 columns 

J. Anderson; -1/19/71·-column ___ ~: 

articles on Colby 

reported by Tad .Szulc in 
book on Howard Hunt (1974) 



Chronology 2 

( more on Hunt Castro project) 

May 1965 
(or later) 

March 3 
1967 

Early 1969 

1970 

1971 Jan.l8 

Jan.19 

Jan. 27 

~eb.l 

Assassination alleged to have 
beenplanned as part of a smaller 
invasion effortand preparations 
were allegedly made in Costa Rica 

Hunt Castro scheme "aborted when 
Dominican Republic strife broke out 

(scheme also allegedly involved 
McCord, Barker and Sturgis) 

As Katzenbach/Helms/LBJ meeting 
on Domincan Republic ended, LBJ 
asked Helms if CIA had ever 
been involved in assassination 
(of a leader) and Helms said "no" 

Rosselli indicted for alien law 
and interstate gambling crimes 
(Friars Club card game rigging) 

First Anderson column.on RosselJ_i 

In response to Anderson story, 
RFK tells Walinsky and Edelman 
he shut it off; 

Rosselli sentenced to 5 years 

Asst. Atty Gen Wilson &~ks for 
Justice Dept. Rosselli file 

Rosselli goes before grand jury 
under immunity re:Giancana 

First of three Anderson columns 

Mayhu (scheduled to go before grand 
jury on Las Vegas skimming) calls 

'AG John Mitchell 

Same day: Haldeman, ,e!k:; Dean to inquire 
into Hughes/O'Brien/Maheu ties 

Szulc, supra 

" " 

Katzenbach testimony 
to Senate Select Committ 

Government Opposition 
to sentence reduction, 
supra. 

We dont have, but Anderso 
referred to in Hersh NY 
Times story 3/10/75 

· Hersh story,supra 

Government Opposition, 

Keeney Hatergate memcon 

Government Opposition,supr 

Lenzner memo to SenErvin 
on Rosselli ( and phone lc 

" II 

~~heu interviewed by Wilson and Peterson 
on Rosselli matter 

II II 

Caulfield to Dean memo that Maheu was 
involved in covert activity for CIA in 

early 1960's 

Ross.elli files motion for reduction 
in sentence, citing Anderson stories 

and presenting memorandum to Court 

II " 

. . . ·.~ . 
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pa TWo or after the 
invasion,,Ross~lli was contacted in geles by 
O'Connell, a m~eting was arranged for a He airport 
hotel in Miami.J Rosselli went there an4 *S;S introduced 
to Harvey! O'Connell said Harvey was n' in charge of 
the Cubanlproject. Harvey told Rosselli .~was to cease 

,I II I all contact with Maheu and Giancana. Furtner, Harvey 
d h I h . 11 i 1 I: I d . ' state t at t e government was st1 ntereste 1n us1ng 

I I I' ' 
Rosselli for intelligence-gathering operations •. Rosselli 

· I l I' i 
would report information from the Cubans to Harvey about 

I l ,,, I 
personalities and events in Cuba. Rosselli! would also 
relay on to his Cuban contacts requestslf~t specific in-
formation/ from. the CIA. · j. ! ,-i 

! • I I I 
Sometime between the Bay of Pigs invasionland the Cuban 

i •I I , 
missile crisis, Harvey gave Rosselli six poison capsules. 
Rosselli, I in turn, gave them to· his Cub4nliqontacts who 
were to take them to Cuba, where another Cuban or Cubans 
would usej them to assassinate Castro. Ro~~elli never 
learned the details of what happened, b~tl! ~he project ob­
viously fkiled. At one point, Rossellij' remembers hearing 

I II 
over the radio that Castro was very ill. j'A short time 
later, hel recovered. :1 

1
, j · 

, I , 

Sometime before the missile crisis, Rosselli arranged, 
pursuant 1to Cuban Ill request, for a van Jlbcided with rifles 
and ammun~tion to be delivered in Florida~ 

1
1 0' Connell and 

I '' I Rosselli watched the Cuban contact pickiup <the van and 
return itj empty. Rosselli assumed that :1 tb.Jse guns were 
going to be used by the two or three-man ~aiding parties 

I I II I . . 

in Cuba to assassinate Castro and overthrow the government. 
· I I Ji I · 

During thb Cuban missile crisis, Rosselii:~as in Chicago. 
He conta ed Harvey at Harvey's ~other'~ p~me in Indian-
apolis left his number in Chicago. tHarvey then called 

I I I ' 
him, told him to go to Washington, D.C.i From Washington, 
D.C. , Ros1selli traveled to Florida wher~ he stayed for 
the durat!ion of the Cuban missile crisi~.j: :He, at times, 
would,' through his Cuban contacts, attefuptlto verify the 
location :of the Russian missiles in Cub~·ji 

1 
Rosselli claimed 

that this
1 

had been successful. After tre
1
[ Cuban missile 

crisis, Harvey called Rosselli and toldj h·irh to stop all 
contacts ~~ith any and all persons involve~ j in past Cuban . 
missions. Harvey never stated why the fui1~~ions were being 
called o£f. · · 1 '1 . ' 1 

: I 
I 

I 
I 
I 
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I I. 
Rowan Tap 1· 1·1 
Rosselli said that he understood that Giaricana had 

I . I I' 
asked Maheu for a tap on Dan Rowan. Maheu;gave 
Rosselli two stories. The first was thAtjhe was 
doing Giabcana a favor and the second wAs 1that there 

I I 

was a real intelligence value in that Maheu was 
afraid thkt Gi~ncana or Rowan might be gi~ing out 
intellige~ce i4formation that would be qflvalue to 
enemies of theiUnited States. Rossellilhad not heard 

I 1 ' I of the names Dubois or Belotti or Fred Harrison. He 
admitted Fhat Harvey had .discussed the ~a~ with him, 
but both Harvey and Rosselli were mad that the opera­
tion had kone:on. Giancana obviously k~e& about the , , I 
tap. Mah¢u did ask Rosselli to get bail money for 
the two trppers who were caught and thro~ in jail. 
Maheu suggested that Rosselli could get a/hotel to 
turn over! the bail money. Finally, RosyeJ.li arranged 
to have a man with a green carnation in:his lapel 
meet and fransfer the bail money. He never received 
any of th~s money back. Rosselli clai~ phat he did 
not know fhat type of tap went on. He ~dfitted that 
he had been questioned by the FBI but he gave no 
answers. j Rosselli knew that Maheu had be~n questioned 
by the FBL . ; i 

I. 
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MEMORANDUM:!!. : 
,'ll 

To: Gary 

From: Rick I 
I 

Date: August 10, 1976 

Subject: Rosell~ 

I 

..i·· 

Fi1rs~, some background informadion. . Yest~rClay, 

I 
I . . I ,, I 

August 9, Senators Inouye and Baker met with Directors 
I i I i • l Kelley and! Bush to discuss Roselli's :death. The :FBI 

d I I : h lh ... h ; f 1 I h oesn t wa~t to touc f Ls wLt a tetr oot po e ~ I At t e 

meeting, Jim Adams tol~ Inouye and B~ker that theJ FBI had 
I I 

been told by Justice (Richard Thornburg) that it had· no 

jurisdicJion in this ck~e. Levi had,l apparently, not been 

consulteJ. Senators Bkker and Inouye (especially.! Baker) 
I I . I 

requeste~ Kelley to take this up dir~ctly with Leri. Today, 

a letter was sent to Llvi, signed byiBaker an9 tnouye, urg-
·.. I : ·I : : I 

ing JustTce to authorize FBI involvement. A cop~ of that 

lett·er i~ rttached. . 1-

/ . ·. I 
One other point kbout the meeting. George !Bush was 

I I :. I. 
extremelr .~pset about ~his case· and 1he allegat~,~~s that 

the CIA wa's involved in Roselli Is death. He sai'd' ·that he 

would pe~spnally contabt Levi to reqttest that the! Depart-
/ . . d' . I i h F. BI \ . . ' I ment grant JUrl.s l.Ctl.on:to t e . to Lnvestl.gate. 

F
. I . . . f I ~ R 11. I d b. f I h . or :Your Ln orma,~tto~, ose l. lppeare e. ore t e 

C 
. I . f • . . I 'f I h omml.ttee on our separate occasLons to testl. Y.on tree 

II . I 
i ' 

I 
' I 
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It' 
' I 

~ ' ' 
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;II.· : I 
·I · , I• 

matters. 
1 
;He appeared 1on June 25 to discuss th~ [1P,lots against 

Castro; 0

1

h September zlo and 22 to discuss the ~Jpbell affair; 
II 'II· . · , I· I 

and on Ap;ril 25 to discuss the retaliation theOl=Y. 

N I i f ' t F. t th d I I . . o, · .. ·. or current even s. J..rs , e two e·.tectJ..ves J..n 
I I ! . : ' 1

1: I 
Miami handling the Roselli case are Detectives•Zatrefralek 

I 
. I 

and Wolf. 'jl They are with Dade County Homicide .. "Their numbers 
1. ',II I ! I I 

are 305-5:47. -7456 and 5

1

47-7923. Madigan has alr~ady talked 

with Detklc
1

tive Wolf. SE;!cond, in light of the Ihjuye/Baker 
I! I·' ' I i : f· I 

letter. to
1 

Levi I did tiot ask the FBI about the current 
. 1· I . I 

whereaboJti~: of Santo 'TIIrafficante. I did. howevl:t\', ask CIA. 
Jl '~ ' ' i I I . 

They havei ,~6 informati/o~. Third, Baker and Liep~ngood are 

putting hlogether a packet of information on Ros~Jli, which 
Jl ~ ' I ! ' ' ' : I I 

will incl1ude CIA and S[elect Committee informatibrl and will 
. . I 

. • !.,[;. . . I 

get thJ..s i 1fP .. you tomori:ilow. ::: 
I j I :' 

I th~nk you already know this, but Senatof Baker does 

want to ~~Jtfuch an infolrinal investigation into t6its matter. I! I ' i : ' I I 
Rose'lli ~old him, wheJ he appeared before the cbmmittee, that 

I i 1.·· ' I 1: 

he thoug~t!i: his life was~ in danger for te~tifyirt~. Baker feels 
I' I ' 'II; 

a moral dbligation, th!erefore, to look into thi~. 
II :!jl ; I '·' :1: I 

I Have attached the most recent articles '.on the Roselli · 
' I i ' I I, 

I , ' . ; I• 

death foit: you. 1': 
1

·11 :.::: 
:ill 

I 

I 
, I 

I 
J I 
I' 
l: ,!, 
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I
I: :I: 
: < J 
I ·( •: 

i: \ :i i 

I i ::II : il I 
P.S. A couple of grizzly facts: Over the past ife~ years 

1111 il: I II 
there hav.,

1
e··· •'llbeen quite a few anti-Castro deaths tn tihe 
l:f'','' I : I!' I 

Miami areaJ Car bombs 'I' and shootings have been t~e usual 
1
111 !1. -. . ·.l1l ~·-

means of lfeath. Second!,: we r_eceived a report to,
1
dal Yil· that 

11'1' !II 
another l::lltJ,r was pullei :up in the Hudson River. : ·Anj.,1;other 

gangland s]aying, complete with cement and chain,s. 
. 'I' : 

.I !, 

I ., 

:I 
. I ' ' 
:. ' 

'·' I 
'I '· ! 

I·· J!. ~ I , 
''I 
·I 

' 

·I: 
I I ,, 

I I 
" :! ., 

; I 

'i 

' 

I .. 
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m: TID j litlE FILES 
l:i I I' 

' . 
•' 

FROM: , ,ICK SHEA AND rnAEL MAD I C'..AN I 

:I I I 
-<;··' . ' ·' DATE: ! 

. I 
SUBJEcr: OF A ING WITH MR. JOHN ROSSELLI I I 

i AT .lll: 35 a.m.'. JUNE 21, 1975, IN ROOM 7l!L !of the WATERGATE HOTEL 

'! ; . I
. I ' I I 

PRESENT·AT SESSION: MR. 1 MIGIAEL MADIGAN, MR. PATRI :sHEA OF '!HE SELECf . 
CQM.iiTTEE :, MR. ROSSETILI , ?-1R. TIIOMAS WADDEN, MR.. J . GANTI LLON, HR. LESLIE 

SCllERRA. hi/,! li :. . f J' . Mr. Mad. k d .1i L 11 .. f h f 1 t t e gJ.nnmg o tue meet1ng, . 1gan as e l'lf .: ru;Sse 1 1 e e t 
a need forJJ protection., He stated; emphatically, ' ' it}?..• at he was able to 
take care Madigan made it clear that t Senate Select Committee 
·could p lls .for Mr. Rosselli during his .·tax in Washington. 
This offer '. rejected. '1

1 I '1 
;/ ! ' . . : ! 

Mr. ·~Hi stated that Gianca.nia had no invol · to his knowledge, . 
with any ~e! attempted ~ssa5sinations of Fidel Castro 

1 
did deal with 

highe .tt~es in government but stated that Rossell was only the contact, 
Giancana h :f packup man. Rosselli was very· concerned . . 

1 
the adverse 

publicity recent times, about the CIA and he thought i~jwas tm.fortunate from 
the Agency :Po;int of view that the Giancana name had been llfnked to the Agency. 

Ross fw~s upset· by the harassment he had been r by the FBI. He 
pointed to e ~966 Frier ~lub ~ncident as an example. He!said in 1966 he had· 
been appro ed by the FBI t~ provide information on insia~ ~asis about organized 
crime and ~e had re ,ed 18 months later he was .~e~. Again, the first 
week in J ·rfi 1970, the FBI had offered him cooperati !.iuf he refused. . 

1 first met eu twent ears o. He was tntr0duced through a 
life 
This 

, who was ·lirt the insurance business. 
ting happened in Los Angeles, in 1955. !'-1ah:e~, I at the time, was 
Associates i~ Washington, D.C. The meet· 1 1as only a social 

I re was nothing specifically discuss.ed I activities of the CIA. 
. I II ' I . ·1

1 .I 
~ In JuJIIY.j

1 
pr eu called Rosselli and stated t~a1;: he was working for 

' the gov ·specifically asked to recrui~·f~osselli. Maheu ox 
_ ._:;tr~s lli and no one :Ise. Th;y 1 ~greed to m:et fo:: ltm.ch 

....-·- at· tne Maheu descr1bed the . ect as an mtel11gence 
operation . eu mentioned specifically, tfo, Che Guevara, and 

NW 50955 

Raoul Cas ' It was Ross lli's feeling that Maheu had ruited him because of 
his known . an connections in Florida. These connecti jw~re tm.related to 

,/ gambling. lme:re was no ley mentioned by Maheu to Ros 1: F'' for payment for 

]e1ged supr>ort of ,Wall Street business men had nc;>t, been mentioned and 
vente~elli .)ater. At the end of tlieir.· first meeting, they 

't again at'which time Maheu would verify tojRbsselli that he was 
I e government: ... This verification wo~d be .By I ilitroducing a · 

fficial of higf\e"'" au~i~ to Rossel11. . · 
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:Khrushchev] 

O'Connell, 
techniques 
Falls Chur 

/'

There stil 
private ci, 

When R: 
'II then arrang 

in contact r: 
Pigs opera 

ay at 
gist 

while 
so that 
terms of 
further 
the CIA, 
O'Connell 

At th 
namely tha 
in seeing 
O'Connell, 
left and 
Coast. 

. - . r r ··~-J- ~~_A.. 
' 'i 

:I. 

~lam:tl oc6med a [ 
roceed to o the 

~ A th the first and second mee ·~ for an . 
various .aspects of the proposed ~, p:I'oj ects, 'll'eF& d.istusse& 

, io~ of specific techniques. 
I~ ~ ft} Y"'· J · . coincid 

I ~membered his arrival in New York: s::i::tilQ; ~ith: a' visit N by 
. tro, Nasser,Jan~ perhaps Krushev. He saidlit was note~orthy 
tk was crawling with officials from all over the world. Rosselli 

tare from Los Angeles to New York and stayed :at the o tel 
1 'and 57th St · . He was given the cover naine., John: a s on 

l·i I I 'i 'I I 

·· g in New Yorl< took place in a hotel room. :I~ attendance,were '(' 
and "big" Jim O'Connell, and two or three :other e who • 
'why tliey were ithere. 'Jim 0' a CIA 

~elli was unclear as to whether this was stated explicitly or 
' :the whole cbntext of discussions it became tlear that he worked 

· this pointl, ~~sselli was sati ied that M~eu was working for 
.ind,therefor~, agreed to work the Cuban~m~ssion described at 
~ing. Rosselli ~as not sure as to the leng~hlof his stay in New 

. He did remember going to lunch with Maheu a number of times 
~t the partiful~ar projects. :: I 

in New York to either Wash~ , D. C. or 
e exa ere 

· I ' ' 'I 
s between himself and Maheu to discuss further plans~ 
sassihation. There was only one further meeting with , 

ving these ptdllininary stages.· At this poiht,he only discussed 
sassinationl with Maheu. Rosselli remembetea staying in Maheu's 
(. it had II tennis court uring his stays Jin Washington. 

no dis sion of th cover story(that Rosselli was a 
:represent· :a group of private businessm~n from tim New York.) 

I 
~UJ~da, he and 
Cubans :to meet wi He trust the Cubans he came 

th:because they, according to themselves, wereJ working on the Bay of 
1
', !which had nbt :occurred as of yet. There w¢;r~ times when they would 

in Florida. At times he "I ... 
ow him, ·to· maintain his cover 

es, was able to registe~ under his own name, 
I believed th~t,he WaS doing hiS WOrk. 'fh~ OperatiOn Went On in 
~~~~~~~1i~~s6wr1~· t~h;·~h~i~s~C~u~bf,Ean : :and then. having 

sfons about jlpec1 1CS Wl. s r P'Connell' f:rom 
visit with Maheu and Rosselli. One time, be,fore the 1960 election, 

ght wi him lt~d Admirals, one of whom, Rqs$ l!i thinks, was retired. 

: Jofut, Ros · ~i :~ was tell in : j;, story, 
~ represe iprivate business rnterests rn N ork who wer sted 
tro done aw~y 

1
with. The Cub~s, at this poi.A ad n?t met withJim 

had met W1tn ~fuheu. Immed1ately after thei of P1gs, Maheu 
~iii only met lonce more. with 0' Connell. The~. he .. ' also left for the West 
II I ' ! I ~ ,' p~ 

The both involved thei:Us~ of pills. One attempt 
was befo 1gs 1 r was sometime aft~~· :I! The first means was to 
use a capstil~1 filled with a special poison that could be ~~illed into the food of 
Castro and t<;:~use him to di~ of poisoning that was not trac~able and made his death 
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t.::illl ' I :I 
look like artJ:eart attack or byi natural ROsselli contacted a little 

/ Cuban whosd1 1 
::rl!' ive was a che · this timeiJ pilians could still 

Havel be an s agreed that the <1IA Would manufacture 
the po;r._on :1~,Bs . e. It wou~d ibe turned over to O'Connen!hb Ma-heu, to Rosselli, 
and ~em ~s~~J l• to the . Cupans .ffMaheu brou ht the ca sul.e/ to Florida to the 
Fo el. The Cubans came~ to t e room, eu opene 
ca , ~~.,~~selli and the! Cubans present, and gave t~eml!c~psule! $10 0 

~.AJ,ttdollars. 1ihe1lmoney had come from the CIA and was cons:tde-,rea part:tal payment 
· for the jooJ,df assassinating Castro. At this meeting, Maheh described the 

method of ~Wg these capsup.e~, making sure the Cubans un~~?:'~tood the Ctl13~ 
l.lfttieYsteea ;~tney caul · · · hat w · .,)! ~ 'gtAe:r aspeet.s-

• 
1 

1.1. • no · ~U,bans, at this meeting, 
Tilat figure was used by Maheu afte'r :his first meeting 

with t ~ . ttr. 
1
,
1

, • e~ fha~ th . .,. C},6 ~ h P.l!.t til? tol·i ~elp the. fam~lies 
of men IDJ ured or k:tlled m th1s 1 Ross~ thinks that 
the meetingJ:IWi:th the money lanq capsu1es was after the elect!ion. ("The number one 
Cuban contac 

111 

that Rossell~ had would from time to time, fuake requests of Rosselli 
to be rela~~ on to the CI~ for equipment. The CIA did pro~de, for instance, 
a s · o, which was ·supposed to be used by the Cubans in Florida to 

_/con .. ans m Cuba aboJt: the success or failure of t~~ poison pill mission. 
V R i w~sll~ure that the : ills were sent to Cuba but hd: nas received no 

e tionr:as tow · · I' . 

"' Anoth~1~i,groject was fJr ihe Cubans to receive plastJ e~lP•Ws from the 
.fit CIA and gi~~!·;~hem to frogm~n on the~r side that in turn Wj041 place them on ships 

in Havana n:~rl:!ior and blow them up. '1·The CIA refused to do:jthis because of the 
.ease with ~~~~h plastic exRlosives could be traced back ~p )the government agencies 
such as th~;:~:I1A. Maheu diq tii~«t!lliU discuss .the. ¥f(}e p;f ~i~a;~ !h§l.! ,.~make 
Castro's h~:r:r1 :drop off9 jccordmg to Rossel11~ose "tl:rs ~h~t:r ty to m the 
country. ft? · osal lwas · that there b · sk. Each of these 
latter two!~jpr . were p . e had eo le 
in positio~ I ~is a vis Cas~ro:who could achieve the assassination. 

rior!l ;:1. o 
1 

Rosselli claimed 
to have a . . , · ar ewer men than were involved 
in the Bayitjo:~ !:Pigs , per hap~ a· hundred, they could land irfquba and do the job 
successful~~Jilj. Rosselli's <I:uban contact at the time was traveling to New York and 
New Orlean~ •J;~pr meetings. I Rosselli i was not sure about w~~~ the meetings were 
about but sa~d that hey were related to the overthrow o£·Gastro. Another proposal 
put forward :tJas· to 1 and use some tn¥0; eui euf•leaHtg soasheJl · 

• .·II I, I ' ·j'I:J,· ~() 
I . : ,[,.I ' 

The night b ore the Bay. Pigs Rosselli w t to hi1~ I numb one ban's 
house d #~~~e w:r him. [ 'qle ban contact. s'!-i~, "See ~01.;1 ~ Ha a." oss~lli 
express ~e.IflOUS re rvatton abou ·the poss:rb:tl:rty st;t;c<j:ess for e ope t:ron .. 

'

Rosselli .. ~.~t.·! Florida · ht. after the Bay of Pigs. Hi otal time on his 
particulat:1i'l.~ 

1 

empt at ass 
1 

,iliation in F:t'orida was three,.,· 
1 

four months. 
, ,''I.,Ht ' I ! I : . ''I : 

S Rossei]il felt sorry fbr'.'the · p~r bastards left on ~h~ beach." He felt 
\ indirectly,Jy;·;·i~~.~onsible fori ~aying epcouraged timER many of: •1:hem.: to participate ·. 

in the opef~~:ion. He went rhom: and stayed. in Las Vegas ~~ Los Angeles for awh:tle. 

ll
A few weeks ·l·a· .:fter the Bay of P1gs, Rossell1 was contacted byj Maheu or 0' Connell , 
he's not sit*'~ He did meetl with Jim O'Connell in Floridai.Jal few weeks later. They 
had arranged!Jito have rooms at the Alrport Hotel. Rossel~i was not sure as to wfta.t.. 
'R.ii ~tame,.. ivlia;t name he registered under, 'bl.1;t....at this meet in : in F ida 
n w CIA mahJ:;;named Harve . The first tim~ . met!.Harvey1 Rosselli was told 

.!· .1,: . ji· I . . t,' 1 ' 

.::1 I • . 
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'I .I II il::i . ~ ,, 
H~ want~dluto know all that Rosselli knew :abou 
Harvey to :1· , 1,~ at I th:is meetmg to 

1 

• ve 
and ~hat he; ~h1ould not talk. ~rther with Giansana , 1 Sf~-1 that , arvey, 
was m shar:ge ,;,of the operat!l.on and t , that Rosselli should 
take his. or0.

1

'''''s from Harireyl. ~t this poin .. the oria;inalllpiojest. using pills, 
was sons1d defunct. , I ·.. I // • 

ll ,~rl~ I . 

After :rt .. . first me~osselli agail} contacted hi$ Cuban people. -He-
made severalltrips, tha.t--;Wi.;,./Rosselli made several tri s itit e · Florida; 
some down ih:lthe Keys to seb "{hat type o operations werej!sontinuing. One o 
the projes~~~Harvey had Ros~e~li doing was verifying CIA reports by using Rosselli's 
own people kn.o were in f£E!qhent contact withiCuba. The ilitelligense reports dealt 
both with P,~j~onalitiesTin ~he Cuban hierarchy, as well a~ aifferentongoing 
operations~ll·'iiR-osselli paid ~li~ own bills xi:Xjbefore the B~Y1,1 

of Pigs but after)Harvey 

wouldHusjfJ :pick hupdtRhe tlab.: . h h [ d . . !i/ .· ·~ f d 
arvex~: ?,.pproac e oss W1t t e propose mss1on, to try Jll't. or a secon 

Castr~o assas~inat~~]l . ~e....!n!.!!ew~~·.r.,L.I.· .a.:'~! .,Wo,j~l.l.-l~~,._~~~w.~.~ 
and were mli~ stro er. Ha 1X · ls, ~Hen Rosselli gave those 
s p1 s t, . an contact. ere were no special in$tructions on how' 
to handle th : 1pills and his Cuban contact· said that· they ,~uld be passed into Cuba 
and used. .:1 : I' · : .,,., 

I ! I . 
. ~!. " ~ ... 1. • .. ' . .. : • · i · , 

At thl!s'::t1IDe, Rossell:!! had no ongomg contact w1th ~eu, but may have nm 
into him ~ !A's Angeles. Maheu knew that Ro~selli was st~~l working on the Cuban 
project ancl ~hat he, Maheuj was out. ·Rosselli never got !any report back on what 
happened td ~lie six pills tlut ihe 1 1 He did 

~hear a ~:l Igport over a !radio or: stat1on, that 1 " astro was deathly 
ill, but ,,.),J, shortly they-,:e~fter, .~~ recovered. , II . 

Rosse~l:~',: arranged for the CIA '1ro supplyj a pcwel truqk~: :loaded yith carbines 
or use byJjnis Cuban contacts to make two or: three-JllaiU!illdj party ra1as mto mba, 

hopefully as11 
I sinating Castro and overturnihg the govenlm~nt. 

. jill: ,•·, ' I : ! I I II I . 
Du · .1 :':...1.. C b · · Jl · J n. 1'1• · Ch. 1 H t d rmg ilw1e u an mss1 e cr1s~s, I\.osse : 1 was m 1c~go. e sontac e 

Harvey at Ma,cyey's mother'~ home i.ri[Indianapolis and lef~~ his number in Chisago . 
. Harvey the~ !~alled him, to~d him td I go to Wa,shington, D.G.::j From Washington, D.C.~ 
Rosselli ttaVeled to Florida where 1he stayed for the duration 6f the Cuban missile 
crisis. H~,ij:it times, wouid,: through his Cuban contactsJj .~ttempt to verify the · 
location of'.,·,~he Russian mis. siles irt, Cuba. Rosselli clairi\.e.d that this had been 
successful~. ,:"oAftsr the Cub:!m missile crisis,: Harvey call&I;Rosselli and t?ld him 
to stop al~, 1c;:~mtac'Es with- fUYarur aT.rp~ons involved i~ past Cuban miss1ons. 
Harvey nevenl.l

1

1·l:stated why the missions were being called o£f.! 
fl :C''I . - I : : I. . : 'lll·l!l . 

· The on.l·~ money that Rosselli ever put tip was $800 ta buy gas for the speed-
boat that -!frqw.d deliver th~ .io/0 o: 

1 
three-~ teams to Cu~~~ tP do guerrilla operations . 

. He ~tresse~ !'/throughout theJ mte~1ew that h~ had never. reqr7yed any mon:y and that 
bes1des th;p ·$800 he hadnrver g1v~n any mrn1:ey for. H1s lll<iist contact w1th Harvey · 

~was in June 1963 gr sfto!tly thete be£er~ when Rosselli found out that Harvey 

I
f was being · lians ere to Rotn~ 1and he! made a. ~pesial trip t(jl Washington to say goodby 

h
. It' I I I ' to 1m · · • : : ' · · , ! 

. / . ' ',~: . ; .... i : . /! -If (J ; ,i i ' . t~; ~ !frP. ! i) ~ !!1,! 

}At-~ .0. 'll,r' ;~[I,. ~~ . I ,;,IL 
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·Has told tho.t outside 

our jux1 . ction, i·lhi he ackncwlJ.ede,ed. 
made to • At this I m'e, He do not plan to 

1 
, 

1 
cr pursue 

the matt Our rcln ·ionship 'Hi th him ho.s be jplOSt carefully 
guarded a 'HC llOUld i el obligated to handle ! .. ' reconto.ct 
of him c: ~erning thi matter if such is desi ~ ~ 
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The ca~t of chara~ters surrounding 

h .. f 1111 •. c t e se~zure o ant~::- astro 
'w.· hardware as outlined on these pages 

is .particularly i'i!.J.t;:eresting. 
The raw: materialj~ited in the 
footnote is attacaed. Note 

I 'II 

reference to· Briniuer and Oswald. 
1 r Below that McLaney brothers and 

VictorEspinosa dnd Frank Sturgis . 
. Not attached is ~)critical New · 

Orleans field ofDice memo to 

·,, 

FBI headquarters 1iinking Briniuer 
to the McClaney /S·trurgis operation. 
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: ! ,' ,, 

I; 
l 
:I j, 
I 
I 

I 

' j 



~ew Orleans 
r ion a pboto­
urli!ans, La., 
.i given to a 
record, given 

'lo the same, 

·"idel Castro, 
:ht to Invade 
•ates will do 
right. 
ny frl~nd to 

··d this after 
that eonver-

· ·n my frtend 
:here and he . 
•e Fair Play · 

horl ties, be­
,,owledge of 
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, CouncH of 
friend and 

11 ler all ·the 
hat Oswald 
'lswald b3d 
re gave all 
r1, somebody 
!l·Llate. 
day of the 

the time of 
HI! Stuckey 
indicate to 
IInke llands 

-•at Stuckey 
: •ell eve that 
: to Oswald 

to him as 
·tone COm­
<~mmunism, 

:•at I don't 
:ic way. I 
r.'ommunlst, 
hut If any 
. something 
•me to me, 
'"'~ nothing 
,. answered 
the wrong 

• t moment. 
.lellook for 
;iII ha PPi!D 
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g wrong In the debitte. When he saw 
me, and he told me; "Well, listeo, Cu 

t guidebook for Marines, because that is 
That was his joke in that moment. 

and· I think that you have the whole 
ption and everything, [w) that I don't b 

bjective, not objective. You have the 
' ,, 

I li 
o ba ve a transcript and we listened to it 

station too. : 
ing that I want to show you too. 

were across the Lake Pontchartrain. 

per. J At the beginning 

understand· what you are :saying. 
nga? . , : 

letter to Lechuga in Mexico. 
mr•tniD~>r of 'the Castr() gm·erm~ent? 

. I 

uu~>st"LWr to the Unltt>d Nations? 

· who ~a~ the Castro'spy who had In-i:1
1

· 
? ' I 

D~mocratlc Movement h~re In Loulslana. 1l 
Mo,·ement: is-what? Pro-· 

I 
I 

~ronp!'l. I conld ·not· tinct any re.nson, 
· ne his sen·ice to train Cnl..>ans In guerrilla 

was a seeret !Inti-Castro training camp 
Inside that trniuing camp. Thnt for me.·, 

trate one uetive organization, he will go' 
is servi<·e 0\'1'1" there in Miami, but not In: 
known tha. :here wuJ something going on 

!ime here!ln New Orleans that 
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It was a coincidence. And ; there Is another 
~hat~ when Oswald lefti the' clty be went to 
· !,that was Intercepted here was to.Mex!co 

late In Mexico, and the Fernandez letter · 
For me, that Is il. big doubt. 

debate, the same night of the debate I . 
I • I ' 

Orleans and the local. papers and the ! 
. ,I gave a press release. · If you want a i 
a copy to the Secret Service. 
' four things that I asked to· the Secret · 

this Is the second one where I said 
a full Investigation, of Mr. Lee H: 

document]. And: th~t was 3 months 

of this?. . 
t. You can have that. 

of the press release distributed to the . 
New Orleans, on 4ugl!st 16, 1963--

! I· 
I . 

of the debate. , 
--·-:··-··. No. 3" to your dep(Jslt!on, 

I . 
and I have 

I 

testimony that' you have just 
'wrote to Mr. Lechuga a letter 

WE!--mE~an.mg the Castro people?: / 
'·- : 

Oswald had .come to your store or offices I , 
I ' 

!. :' : : 
?lferlng to asS'ist In the military training 
. f; ! ' ' I ~ , 

j• ' 

i I 
was, in fact, a training camp near New 

I 

for mllltary acti!>n against Castro? 
;', I 

knowledge at that time? 
, I 

up ln. your mind by c6ns!derlng the pos-
agent? 1 

• 

I 
'the: existence of this training camp, be­

infiltrated that training <.-amp? 
' . i 
told Oswald about the existence of this 

· to try to Infiltrate tliat ~amp for your 
I 

i 

don't believe Is that Fernandez 

'! 

i! 

.·I 

Mr. LnmEI.ER. And Mr. Fernan< 
a\\·are of approximately the time 
fort', lmllent('{l In Leelmgu thnt 1 

dl!ICOvcred as an attl'mpted lntlltr. 
:.\fr. DnrNourEa. I bcg pardon? 
~fr. LtEDELEU, As I understand 

!riles to the fact that Fl'rnatHII'z 
will be In danger,"-up until abo 
IUJSthlng to do with Oswald? 

:llr. IIRINoun:n. Well, what I thl 
on August 5 Oswald came to me, 
Mme pl'rlod of time. Somethln 
Orlt•nns, that there was a secret 
of the Fair Pluy for Cuba Comn 
Nt•w Orl!'ans. Those are the fact 
not sure ubout. ·I just want to s. 
<"onnectlon. 

:llr. LIEDE'LER. Now It doesn't see 
luwd!ng out literature In the stre 
to Infiltrate the anti-Castro moveu 

:!lfr. DRINOUIER. Remember that 
·after I told him tbat I don't hu' 
thnt here there Is nothing, and tll 
Wt•nt openly to do that before 1 
he went opNtly to do that after he \1 

:l!r, LIEUELER. Do you know of . 
In the pro·C'nstro mo\·ement and t 

Information to Oswald--eonducted 
:'llr. DRINOUIEII. No. 
Mr. LIEUELER. Would you have 11 

as u result of your anti-Castro ac· 
person as tlds, do you think you 

Mr. BRINOUIER. Beg your partlo)lJ 
:\lr. LIEDELER. If there wert• ~t ... · 

Castro movement who had been '' 
would have had access to that iu 
lind out about It? 

1\fr. DRINGUIER. You see, that Is 
have a lot of persons. There ar. 
who are anti-Castro. Even amo•· 
agents here in the city and you ,. 

But there Is something else: Th· 
Is located In 117 Decatur Strl'et, j· 
the own!'r of the Havana Dar Is 
over there, gave the informat!ou 
b~>for<!--that Oswald went to the 
lemonade. He was with one Mexi 
tlrinldng the lemonade, he start lu 
to be a Cuban capitalistic, and Uw 
He was telling that that was too 11 

mom!'nt, Oswnld feel bad at that. 
out to the sidewalk to vomit outsid 

·. thP. Ha\·ana Bar told me that the;:. 
the same one til at one time the }'D I · 
immediately because that was a pr• 
August 15 and August 30 wa·s tli: 
because I start to find out all thes•· 
be~ore, because before I did not 
nothing of this before to me. B .. ! 
the owner of the Havana Dar cum. 
cause he alreatly. saw one automol· 
one of them the one who had be•. 
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. lt was 3 months 
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rion, and I have 

t you have just 
1.!'1?huga a letter 

· store· or offices 

. .tlitary training 

.::amp near New 

against Castro? 

.sidering the pos-

·alning camp, be­
,ing camp? 

· existence of this 
t camp for your 

. that Fernandez 
:t•z had informed 
·nned Oswald and 
:·oup here in New 
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. a hard question, beeause here In the city: 
· some who are pro-Castro, there are manY. 

the Cubans you !could have some Cal'~tr8, 
- . . I' I 

not have control of en~rybody. j . 
, owner of the Havana Bar-the Ha\·anaj,

11 
,,
1 

., 
1 

just two door or three door from my stor~' 
s 'a Cuban; and he a~d one of the emp!d;ee~l 

rnrmA•tiron to me after Kem1edy's nssassination..i.tn'o'i:: 
Hn:vnna Bur one dme. He asked for sb/uh: 

ut that momen't, and when Oswald I ~~~ 
sny thut, sure, th~1 owiH!r of that place d' 
t he argUe al.Jout the price of the lemorl 'I 

1 

much for ~ lemonade, arid he feel bad at •t'll.a't' 
t moment-+-i~e had some vomits and he «!e'n'f: 
i'dc on the :sidewalk. ; These persons here ' · 

, the ~rexicnn, \~ho was with Oswald,! 
told them that if they will see him, call t 

pro-Commuhlst. I re111ember thnt was bed 
that period of time. : I could not locate 

these things rlfter the Kennedy assassination~ 
. IJOt founr.l ri!ty counecdon. They did not:' 

before to i., n'etweeu tli~ , Hith and the 30th the l.JrothJ 
Iiavana Ba ~ Jazhe to my 'hore askii\'g me to cull the FBI . 
SUW one a I , , ile pnssilW by the street with two l\Iexih 
one who I I been \Yith ·, ;wald in :the bar, and be told(. m~ 

I i . : i• I; 
I ! . I ~5 

I I : '11 :ii~iill . 
f li ~~ 
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his "orga 
president 
name that 
:!\farina 
it rhymed 
New Orlea 
she did not 
national F 

at meetinb,rs 
Oswald's 

shrewd pol : 
publicity fo; 
reluctance· ' 
himself to 
was justi 
time unt 
national 
1063, Osw 
have ren 
latet· for 
about 

rece1ve 11 

"to keep a 
V. T. Lee, 
of FPCC, 

ate~ial~ on on~ un~ventful: oc­
t.he period April 6..;.24, 1DG3,316 

ith that cause was in New Ot·­
J,une of 1963, under the name 

11 heauecl'in large letters' "Himds 
aqd a membership card in, the 

ay for Cuba. Committee.317 He 

1 
. · material unevent,fu.lly it} the 

was ut the. Duma me Street 
iHl6:3.318 He distributed literature 
· D, 1963; and was arrested because 

' J • ! ~ • . 

· ban extles, and ngam on August 
interViewed by the police; and 

e FBV20 ·On August 17, Hl6:1, he 
._,..,....,.;..,·,,.,..,· 321 and. on Aub'l.lSt ·21, 1963, he 

Ne~v Or·leans, with Carlos Brin­
had been ai-rested ,\·ith him on 

at on August 5, 1%3, Oswald had 
i,:o organizl},tion with '~hich h~ was 
I'. . 

in the activities described above, 
his imagination.324 The imaginary 

1 ~r- w'as nan'led A. J. Hidell,325 the I . ,. . . 
sed the ·assassinatio'n weapon.326 

: name, appitrently chosen because 
usband's membership; card in the 
tluit he threatened tb beat her if I • -

, , had neve~ been chartered by the 
'ization.329 t appears :to have been a solitary 

part in sp11 t~ of his mfsrtatement~ to the .New 
35 memoers, 5 of whkh were ust1nlly present . 

I I' ·1 I . . • 
once a month.••o · . 

C I. I'. . . I b . l uua nctlVlties m,ay e v1ew~c as a. very 
in whi~l~ one man 1single ha.ndedly crea.ted 

foi· him~elf. It is also evidence: of Oswald's 
I 1 ! •• 

accurately and, of his 11eed to present 
as to hil-itself i1~ a. light more favorable than 

This is sulgg~sted by his misleading and some" 
ts in hlis letters to Mr. V. T. Lee, then 

I ' • . . 
, · In on,e :of those letters, dated August L 
,: : an .of!i~e l'':liip~ he h~d previously clai~ned to 
~o 1 act.JvJties h:~d been ':'promply closed ,) days 

'reasons· by I the rcntei·s, they sai~l something 
I'm sure j(ou unclerst:mcL" 331 He wrote that 

Were distlrhbed" 3JZ and that he COntinued tO 
1 his pds~ offiee Lo~ 'which h~ endca~ored 

the best lof my ability.'' "'"1 In his letter to I r • .. 
he was then· alone! in his efl'orts on behalf 

I ' ,· ·1 · ' · 
his lacl,i: of suppor't to an att~ck by Cuban 

' I 407 
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· ::I: i i I 
exiles in a stree~ d

1
: "'r"·•n.,,f\n and beingr:' . , utioned;;· by the ) : 

pol ice, j events wh i"'. me of wh!d su tJOrt · had lea viltg me 
alone."i

334 
! I ~ : i· '· ! 

In spite of th , Commission hits not been able to un-
coYer a/ly evidence. ever at tadk:ed ary stre~t demonstb!ion 
in which Oswald. w· · ... 

1 

exeept. fo~ ~he 11:ringu!er inciden~ men- , 
tioned ~bove, whi · :. 

1 

8 days aft~r Oswald:·~,Tote the above ; · 
letterto_V. T. Lee. 1 i , i¢r, who see~n~d't9 1be fntniliar with 1many I! 
anti-Ca~tro acti. · Orleans, ~"a~· n.ot. a\\;lire of anyj such 
incideni.

33
d Poli fail to ret!dct ar'ty activity on Oswald's 

p:ut pz·ior to A ; for t1\J un~ventf~l distributibn of 
I I I .. ' I 

literature at th,e · wharf i1~ Ju1H~~337 Furthermor~, the 
ge11eral i~enor 9f letter to [V;· T. jLee, i.n which he sup-
ported ll!s report ier incideT)tiwiti{a co]'>y of the chhrg-es 
mntle adninst h:im per c]ippi~n~' ren01·tink the event,i Sllg- . 
gests th:\.t his ' an attack by :Guban exiles was atlleast 
greatly ~xaggeta' the legend'l"fPqC 544jCamp St.JyEW 
ORLEANS, L'A." · on some literature th'at Oswald had 
in his J>bssession a his anest \,i N~\i' Ol·lenns, exteh~ive 
.· · I · . I • ' ".1 l. 

1 mvest1g1t10n was connect Os~vald \inth that address, al-
though it did deve that an aJ~t1i-'Ca~tfo prganizationl had 
maintairled offices :period endi,ng- ~i\Jlyi it1. 10!.2.339 I The 
Commis~ion has not · find any 9tl:~er iljdlie~t!i.~n ~hat Os1vnld 
had rentkd an office eans. In F'e'v 9.f jthrll

1

1mJted ampnnt 
of publi¢ nctivifi 'I:·, part before :<\.ug-i1st D\ NH3:1, the1·e [also 
seem. s to [be no b.as .. is ., . ' that. he lln'd dishlibi1ted "thousru1ds:' 

I I ' I 'I I 1 of Circulars, E'specJa d claimeGl to have p1·inted only 2,000 
and actul

1

tllv had on . In ad(~iti011, tlH;llle is no evidhnce 
I I I • • l I t I f. II I . 'l .. : f '-1 I :i~~;al1f1elte~~~:e(l amoun o

1
··· :~!f1tejl'l1ls:; rom , 1elna-

In another let' d~t~d' Augt)st'! 1f, 19J~:toswald wrote 
that he h

1
ad np 

1 

' lliam. Stuc~eJ:'~ 1P-rr'ii1ute televi~ion 
program lover ' , "Latm ~~n1encanl Focus" as a result 
of whichlhe was '1 callers andJ ipyit:ttibnklto debate'slect; 
as well- ~s peopl~ joining the. F;P.b.c:' New Orleans 
branch." ~1 1

. WDSU 1 m of any kind 1c:.hled~ "Latin .Am1eri-
d. I ; ']'] b "T . I . I. can Focus." 

842 
S 10 progmm ca eu .ti..atm -1stenmg-

l . I' . 1
1

' I • ' ' ' Post," on which· rd for less thnn 5· minutes on Aug-. 'ust 
G I ld l l I I, .. II' I Ill J 1.. ·, 17, lD >3.

3f3 
t. uu on y one1ca erim response to 

all of his FPCC t of Bringi.lier'k dttriri1'pting to le~u·n · 
more abo}1t the • alleged FP<jcl "~.rlganization'j in 
New Orle1ans.

344 I ! . l : ! · · 1 

· Oswald1's statemen at he hopea~t~ ~flooded with callers 
and invitdtions to ld h:tv~ made' liini !t!:real center of 
attention ~~she must he first :.itrived ih th1e::soviet Union 

I 
I I .. I' I I '" • . ' : . and as he was to I he r~tupi.e:<f t:o p~~ 11;Fmted Sta~es. 

. i 
:I 
'. 
i: 

-·· 

i. 

., ,. 
~.I 

.I 

h 

' 

The limited noto 
1 

d rece1ve~~~ tls U; .riest~l,t! oft he str;eet 
fracas and in the 10 debate was,ap{)fi;rel,l~ly not enoug-h 
to satisfy him. He [i'n his Jette~ to v; 'F. Le~ in an app'ar-

I' I_ 

--·:-;t::>e>-: ··.-; -.~: \ I : I . : I' 

408 . I ! ! I I 
, I 

l . : I 
1: I •: ~; f· t:' NW 50955 Doc! :3242363 

·~' 

OSWALD DISTRIBUTING FAIR 
ORLEANS, AUGUST 16, 1963 •· 
BILLS ON WHICH HE HAD ST. 

4lt- GARNER DEl 

730-900 0-64-28 ' 



I 
; I 

i.: 
,.1 

., 

.I 

·~ 

3. 

. :. 
I 
'' 

I ,, '' 
! . 
II ' 

I: ... 
I 



att:ac 
.t:: I 

OJ. eq l . · 

State I, 

a gro 
in Cu 

se:tze 
r.tiaroi 

I :i 

I 

' 

35. 

1,1 3;~ 3-
. ~ .. .tv\ /) . J£)~41.:CIL. 

fU-~·,q- " 
thc:!.r 
e!."1::'!::1t in 
3 atta.c.:k. 

,, .. 

rcfil1ery 

... r .... '"' <:>'''"'"...:~ «!0~ -~ ~ f.,.,:J \,;,. ~;v ~ Sl 

li."1Zd 

lo.sive~;l" 

there 
1 • nge al\na 

I 

I, 
s 

9 
LouLziE.ln<.l. 

obt.xincd a. 
I I .. · ,. .. 

_,. 
--. 
rn 
-::") _,. 
~-
;:t"""" 
r 
(/) 
fTl 
CJ 
c.: 
:o 

~ 
C:;:l 

< 
<n 
0 ........ -

:"·-· -- : ., ,. ·- ,. 

• j I 
I I . 

z 
C) 
< 

_... 
<.0 
Ol 
'--1 



MI-1 105-1742 

sea rdi. v1•:1 
20 bomb · c.a~~ 
,,ms lol";.r~ted 
brother of 
former 
Cuba. 

purch9.sed 
VICTOR E~~PI 
s-.ciztr.ces a.t 
l~e't~ Qr.1CD.!I 

bomb plot 
BEHTON, a 1, 

BENTON a.r!.d 
been invol 
groups in. 
arms deal· 

IAUCHLI 
· t~iami, Fl 

::rms for 
· .. \TRICK 
JJ',.UCHLI 

. I 

:: 1': ' ' 
": l. ,,. 
,·,.1 ,, I• I 

ii.1 

of 
, CER£\L'D 

!Iii ~ 
, ,·ook 

in. 
II 

111 

.. ~::a::n 
French 

in 
.50 caliber 

.. 



machine g 
and a. num 

1 

,,early al I , 

. I 

' nine. sub-
of for(-:ign 

these arm 
: I 

T-3 ex:plai, 
1'1 

in c.rm:J s. · R.S a. ~o.n , · 

I.; 
I 

I 

! , • . i' I 
about the , o~n m:: le. c , 
present in C · · 

i' 
I 

lfl 
j, 
,; 

l 
I' 
: ~: 
!q 

!JI 
I' ,. 

1.•' 

:Jil 
I li 

·I' 
'! 
:/; 

!II ,,. 

tj: 
'• 
, I 

' 

• J..A UGl1~I is I more 
and h.::!.~; no eri1o·t:L 
trying :to oyer:t: 

* 37. ' 

I 

I 
I 

. j 
i 

I' 
I 

•.' 
' l: 
! ' i ' ,. I 

'I 

: 

I 

I
. ,, 

'I: i:: I' ·:I 
IJ! • 
~ ; j ~ . 



!li ' ',<! 1 
I I . ' 
~r~: 
·I , 
I 

P. 5 

: ~~~ . 

I 
j 1 I I : 
I '''I 

. I ., ,_1 •• 

"' 
Ntt 50955 Docld: 32423613 

1
: IP~ge 146 

' :I 
I I ,I 

,; t 

' ' 'I I li-! '. '• 
'I 

); 

'i::' ·', 
•J! 

'Iii. . :;;!i I 

'li. I , , 
-1: I : . 

. 'li I i! i 'I: 
! ~hk~e was no indication 'hh:at the 
1 ~~·~'~tro assass~nation plo;R:~i were 
! 1p.r,~pug1:1~ to .. _thE1 Warren ~o~:ission' ~ 
1 lat:tent~on ~n ~~yway. ;"The subord~nate 

'
1
officers at the FBI ana the CIA who 
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The CIA investiga~:ion of the 
. assassin-ation d,i<f 1not divulge 

the AML,ASH operat:ilion although 
·':these 'ipvestiga~OJ:i:s, in retro­
: spect, ithink th~s 1.iknowledge 
:vital. ·1 "There l.s fila'lso evidence 
that CI~ invest~g«¢brs requested 
name tr:aces which :\!should have 
made them aware of.i~! the AMLASH 

' II'' operation, but fo~isome reason, 
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operation." ' r! 
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p. 10 ~~~~~ iri:;forman~ljduring mis111~~~le crisis 
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. :a~s:sass'inated, through unqbpvorld channels 
1 ~p~side Cuba and that th~~ ·~nformant would 

•fund this if U.S. government would 
I'll! 'If,, i ' II . liB· II 
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1
deavor wo'1\~<!l not adversely 
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~t:tached Hoov$r memo. ~,e \need to identify 
i i ~p~ in:tervie~; :informant.[ l . 
! l:il.:jll :!

1

·!
1

;_ •.. · ; ·
1 

1 i 
; ; ·:I; :~ ~ ' : i 1 
I I'd, 'II· I 'I ' 

: II':., II. '1,!' I I 1 
' :' ' ' : ~ d i ' 1 ' . 

I ' ~ , ~ 1 I ' : r I • 

j •I , ~ : 

·, ' 
:·I, 

: ~ i" 
i ~ )' 
:,r 

' I ~ 
' .,, 

:1:. I 
1: I 

I I 

·I 
'I, 

j 
:: 
i~ 

·'li! I. I 

',, ,. 

:I 

\,! I. 

Ll' 
i Ill' I 
,r 
I' 

,., 

' ; I 

II! 
i! 

: i: 
' ! ! 

' 
I II , I : I 
I :; 

I 

I '. 
I I ~ I 

I 
' 

! I 

I: 

I: 
i: 

I I: 

! ! ' I 
I 
I 

I ': 

I ! 
' 

i ~·· I 
. I : l ~ 

ill 

''''Ill 

:··! 
,• I 

I 
I 

ill', 
,I, II :II . 
,'1 ... 

~ 21 
:.·lj 
l·i· 

:j 

::! 

,__. 
""' 



.. (' ' •..t•ho 

Director., FBI 

SUBJECT: FIDE!. CASTRO 
:Nl'ill~N.".I.. SECURITY 

He l1ave an informant 'i·lho· furnishes data concernir;g 
criminal matters and who is close to high officials of the 
Teamsters Union. He haJ many contacts id th hoocll1...1Jn and 
gambling elements throu~~lwut the United States.. He is most 
concerned that his relationship 1·ii th the l7"BI not be :.ccveaL...:d 
since he i:ecls certain 'that, if his cooperation becomes 
knm·rn, he ·uill be kill eel immediately .. 

On October 22, 1962, the informant volunteered to 
our Los Angele~5, California, Office tha·t he believes he could 
arrange to have Fidel Castro assassinated.. He explained 
that some of his under'\'.'orld acquaintances, such ClS l1:.:;yer L.::uJ.sl::.y, 
i11 ·t:.l-~8 1=>rtSL l;a.\;e l·i::Lcl Cj_C,,".~C COl!Ilc:c LiOll:J/ i11 C;~~1:·a. 1·~1-:.c.~r-:1)'~~7 tl12:\r . ' . 
'i'lere nble to 11 buy11 practically <O~ny Cuban official o-:- to 
accomplish alrr.ost anything they Hnntcd "co do in Cubao He 
believes some of these unclerHorld figures still have channels 
inside Cuba through 'Hhich the assc.ssination of Castro could be 
successfully arrangedo' 

'-'': · ....... ,. ... .....,. ~· ., ... .,.._ , ...... 
'50955 Docld:32423630 page 149 



Book V, p. 13 Intelligence files in mid-1963 documenting 
series of meetings among major leaders 
of anti-Castro movement. Such a report 

NW 50955 Docld:32423630 Page 150 

is attached. Attention to the cast of 
characters: i.e., Artime, Maceo, Somoza, 
Car los Prio. . 
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Otn AHg/.Wt 23, 1963,. ALFREDO BOR.JltS~ Intellj,gzr!ce 
Chi.e:f of tha ~·rovirnicnto de Recupcracion Revolu~::ionnrio (:<m.R) 
a.nti-C'\~'tiT~.O rn~g.::n:l:;::ntion of !·1..\UUEL AP..TIPJ.1 9 ~7.dVi3<~d tb.:1t t:he 
I<!llit-Cor,~~;..;:.-...dc~ o:f: G<\RLOS B~N'DIH i~ a di:..widcnt ~roup. BORJAS 
·"""' -'J ··' ... t-. •• ::· {·''' ........... ,. "'!., hi "' ---n·1 t· ::-<·1· ~.. 1· t1 t"',., 1 .... , .. <~c.,.., or,.,.-:-:'"'.,· , .. ,, "' 4 o~· '~·U .\.1 t-:o,../.,.__.._, \bu.~,.o-\.o.l-.....:;.'"L. »....,. .i.:) V-./ . ..,.{"\... ....... .... .,\.Lf; c...;.~,:..,.(,. J... t),,..,.d.I-...J,.,t..-l\~.t,.;,., ~,;.' 

t.._ ~. ""'1 ·.:: .. ., .. ,~~··"'·1 "''·.-i tJ., .... r 0""1~,. "b011t fi\T'-" 11'r.··1h·· ,._,., or. -:.:ot1 t.-, .... ?'"]i c-&.ct::. J.L;·}..,., (;J.~r.':~J._/r;.J... ~..~~··:t. .. '.;..~~~ .._ ... u ' ...... ~ l.,. ... ,) (..\ u • - ....,~ h .. ~.t:, ~Ji"-: • .~- ~ J.... ;...• .. ~..A-:tJ ~L.!.."t Wit 

organi.:J:· .. ::.::i.r:m Ls;n~ed in Cuba at the tirne o:[ t!-.. c June 2.0, 
1963 i:c. V..Q;!;;i~z;t ho:.:x. 

BOR.,'f.AS 11 .. ~id the CRC pres a re lea sec '\i-:>ere a. publicity 
stunt whi~h b~~kfircd and destroyed any creJibility Gnd 
"'"'ti.ri"·,. ">~··.n. •r·pr"' n11"'Y h .... \r"' h"'d up ~ .. 0 t·h,.,~~ t:·J'"''P v.q..,r>n ~"):..,. Q'-.• ~~ 1!».~{:,1 ~~h''"-' v-\.._., .. -~'?. .~.J. \,;;;;. (.., - - .... ""-:_,.6 ... 1o1 • ..:..,.o Jdt.:.t..- 6"'t...,.. 

pres: G. fD~:·.:1d o~-:·: it uas a hoax, Al-;J.'OUIO r:\t:EO .:!.nd G.'UU ... OS ti:U::D IN 
resigr;cd. j) b Lt:-2i.1:~g the CllC for tb.c scandal 'ii.?hicb. they to til 
helped t,;;Cl ~r~~11te o 

II .. 

0~1 July 16, 1963, niGUEL GARCIA.., :i..n d1.r~rgc of 
pub lie r:e l:!i.1:~.orr:3 for the CRC, announced thc::.t: LUIS SO!·DZA., 
forner p·r:--e:u.ici:l."-1~7:': of N.ic.urcgua, hc.d recently boen in 
~·lash:tngt0:r1 9 Do C. & reportedly conferred <:o1ith united St01tes 
Govercreent officials, and about ten days ago arrived in 
?1i<iti.-ui, Florid~ o 

GARCIA said that sor.1QZA conducted a series of 
roeetil!'Lf,:rt!) io 14-ihi.ch nearly all of the well-k::J!:l<:fJ'C! Cu'b.:ln 
exile p':> lft:i(:..1.:,l R.nd o.ction Group leaders a·(;t,ended. A.~ 

t he£e ru:·eii.llnt;:,:i'~ ~ ~OJc!OZA c1o.imcd he ha.cl t:rtlked to nll t::::e 
Pre.si...de:.1\'::.:~ o £: tb.~~ Ccntrz.l American Repub li.~.s, and the.;:'.e 
Pre.rd.d£.>:rt.t::;;~ .fl!.re ~1illing to help Cub~n md.ler; ·in the form 
of trsinlng ~~~ps, military equipment,und bases o£ 
operation from 'Which to attack the pre.scrn.; r;overnment: of 
Cuba. Sm·~OZI\ :Lndicated that his meetings ~1ith the 
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PreDidr~:nt~ of the severnl Central Ameri.ca.n Repub U. •: s 
an::l Ute le.n.ding figm~~:; among tl.1c Cub.'ln ex.lles :i.n J.,1Ja.l!.·-: 
He·.,, Yor.'l~. ~~:nd llnt:.hinijton, 'l".·icre knm·m to lu1ve the sa\Il(~t..:ion 
of th:~ U;;~i .. tcd S~~atc>.B Government:. 0~1 July 16 » 1963 

9 

SO:-:GZ!-'1. left t·~i.B:.:n:l g:nd returned to Uiec:n:a.gm
1

,. 

On J~1ly 15, 1963, the "Hi.z.mi · Ne;m
11 coi.'ltai~ed 

e.n a:rticl.:~ st-s-.tlng tb.at there :.i.s 13ro·~·Jing £jpeculation in 
I1i£l'J..'i th:at A tt:nrncy Genera 1 llOI:>ER'l' IC.EI·iF:i::rf'l :Ls :quie'•~ ly 
br.c;.ki·r.;g <r.~e1~t~1.in Cub¢.n e:-;:iles, sud1. as i!/-\.H'JE.L Al~'Tl5E :.:suEs-~·:. 
and ~-\·,r.- ~-o-., .. 11nd Qo·-r,z·A Pl'"'~l.'l It.i' nc'"f··d,' ... ~--..,~ V\"fi:'iWJ uu l-.~) .... ;:,, t;:!:<>·--'- t-· , .• .., £'1. <- o .;:> h ... " '-"•-'·-'~ _, .... 'iv~-• _, 

An.T:-LViE E'UESA is the head of the I!lUt, an o:.:iti~CA.SIIW 

On .July 15, 1963, FiH T-3, uh.o h-'3.D been active 
in Cuban ravo1utionary matters for the past five years, 
.n.d vir, e. d. t~h.:it t~;e b~ hf,'J -ll~:;t:eJ. per cone c.r~ n:cm!?. Q f t~.<:>, 
bett"r-kuo·~, Guba.n e>:ile leaders who met .,,l.th SO>lOZA during 

~ his recent viBit to the United Stateo: 

__ .. . .. ;:, . . 

S.I\NTL\GO ALVAREZ RODRIGUEZ, Com2.ndos L 

LAUREANO BATISTA FALlA, Movimiento Democra.ta 

Cristlnno (l~'I>C) 

AN!ONIO VECIAN:\, Alpha 66 

SlX.TO Il'!Ef.A, !lffi.R 

JOSE ~10RELL R0~1ERO, Cuban Committee of Liberation 

CARLOS PRIO SOCAP~S, former President of Cuba 

6. 

R-E• __ c_E~t·.v·~=:·_o ~- ~) , ....... ,. L.: I.- 1\..: .. . 
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. Nl\.lillEL ARTIHE, MRR 

EUSEBIO r.m.JAL, labor leader 

JOSE BOSCH, Cuban industrialist 
.. 

On .July 26, 1963, S\NTI/' .. GO ALW~REZ RO~"JRIG"'JEZ 
advised h.e hsd tD.lkcd \·1ith LUIS S0:·10Zl\. aLout: four hours 
't~hile sm::}Z:t\ ct<ldS in I<:iarni duriDg t:hc middle of J~ly» 1963. 
ALVA.REZ t::a.id :;:;h.:i.t it is his opinion SOI·IOZP .. "..:1?-.':: a~t:i~Jc; .2;:,•:< 

an il:ttc·r:m.:::d.i.c-;.ry bet~men the United Si.:w.t:es Govz.rnr~f.nt c~ztd 

the Cuban exileso 

On Augu8t 20, 1963, ALVAREZ advised th~,t not?:~ing 
haG yet clc~<:_;-,~:lopsd CO:..l"rJCernin~ the SO~mZ.I\ pl&,l1; i~ :Ln l:W'\.;1 

not c:lea.!: •;.::~at SOI··J.OZA is offering, or llhnt tr .. :! U:ni::cd ;~~:2tes 
Go\Tern,lc.', ... 1 .... poQ·i·'""lo"' or a'~t.;tll'le .;c • .;" t'"'J.·~-' ,...1~*''~"",.· 1'L''"'R 7 Z a.l~.-~~~t- ts L;J-..~.. ... li ..&.. " ..~.. .... , ..l..&.JI ·~.llo a; £~·.:~,,1.,,{....;.1..0 "!. !;:1.":~'\.L 

said it Ls obvious smmzA C.:lnnot affot•d, either ,:':\:) a private 
individu~l or a representntive of tbe Nicaragu~n Govar~m~nt, 
to back su~h a military program by Cuban exiJ.e~, nnd tiill 
have to h.~ve f.:he backing C.!ld support of th~ U:-:iteil Sta~te2 
Government to go on with his plan. 

On .July 30, 1963, FERr.UN PLElTES ~ member of ti\~e 
Executi.ve Cormnit:tee of the r:i"OC, advi:::ed th.2.t c-:.;bout n ,,wek 
ago, n Ni.car.J.f}m.n Army officer visited th~ IDC Eea.dtiu.?.r·~;ers, 
and in the ~naf:je. of SOI·10ZA, offered camps, mili~ary e~{tdi.:pr•1cnt 

and bar:;~:s in Nic.<J.rngua. 'f'hiD indi vidunl also o ££2red v:o 
pay the exp"?.r.H.,eff. of moving the r~IDC oper.atio:w to Hi~c:e.rngua. 

FLEl'r'ES eY..plained that the liDC h.~d tc-~ken no 
positive .a . .c:tion concerning this matter, and hf1.d adopted a 
'1-Jt.:dt end see" poLicy to .?sccr:tain ~ .. ~kJ.t atti.tude thr;; 

- Unitf<(fJ.YEtt:'f~;,C~v_ern:rnTnt '-'Wuld tulcc concerning tb.i:.J mJJ.tter. 

MAY ';r 
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On August 7, 1963, H:\.RIO DEL CAN:\L~ n:xecut.:tv~ 
Secre!:D.ry of R0.r:::c:ate Dcmocra.tico Revolucionr:.rio, D.t:..hi.;ed 
t11 .... t .,.\..r.~·- "o··.-ozl\ ... , ... .., 1·1~ t'tc u.-.ii·c·1 C'e*'ltnC' -iu··~~ .... rr ..,,,ly ~J',. tr:' ... t .. :a_. ~: .. h. J.: ...tL\ 'fJ9'Ut..:J' I f.. . aJ ~ · U ur,.<.,..,. ~-:;o .U h,.. ...... ..,t> (,J\....l 

of 196~'\, a~ANm~L Anroruo DE V.'\RO:.~:\, hc:.sd of: tL:~ ReG.~~.·~.~:~ 
De:moer.o;:t.~ic:o Revo h1::ion.:::.rio (IU)R), con tcr."'rcu ~J:i.t:h SO~;·oz.:'\ 
in l·Ii.'!::-:::1. a~d Hr~·:t:r ~~ork. At the hw:tt.c.tion of: 20~'-102b., 
VARQI{\ 1P.;ft for lUc,::'.rar;ua on Aucur;t 1; 1963 ~ to a.r;:.:.i:J con fer 
'tdth SO~:OZ!-~., a.-·md is; e::::.pccted to rc tLtrn to I1i61:1i i-..1 abor.::·t n 
-v1eek. 

On ~ept:embcr 10, 1963, C:\R\1.. .. e..dvircd t:hr.t n·.:)\thi~g 
definite lhrtil bc.sn established ns n rcr;ult of VtLI~o::·:.. ~ t::; 

visit to Hi~C:~~r.\:1g:.1~:1., end that the futu::e of tb.?. proposed 
SOHOZA Planls, uncertain. 

On Au3ust 13, 1963, IAUREANO BA.TIS.':A FALL:\ 9 

milib:: :c-y l.::JJ\.dtn:' Gf the I,!DC, atlvl..:~:.:.tl t~-;,.::;.~.: L~ L.<1'.d L'C';~3:nt 1 v 
returL:~: . ..d fr~~ NJ.c~ragu:1, uhe.re he b.~d conf0r:ced 'I:·J:l~~J. 
SOIWZI.\., ".,7:1'.o m~.d0. no commitments or indi~:;n.t~~d t:...:.-..y dt~f:i.:c::i.~:~ 
plan eJdsted. sm,lOZ.>\ sb.o-cJed great intere.r::t in t:b.e C"J~.:'"~n 
problem, but offered no positive help or aid in th.:~ "Vi6J of 
arms or tr~'*'ining camps. 

BATISTA FALlA said th..1.t CARLOS PRIO SQCAH..P,.,.\S~> 
former p·r.e,:dde::lt of Cuba, \ms in Nlcarrq;t~~1. a.t t~.H:~ s:~sne 
time, conferred \·lith sm.mZA, but did not: re•:..sd.ve <:t.:tly 

offers; of p:;,sitive nid. B.J\TIST.l\ explair:s:d t~::,;!~\t: PRIO 
had j !J[~t pr.,cviously returned from t:h.; Domini·~";.'~.rl Rep~h l:i.c 
(DR), emd ,~ltl:wugh PRIO ;md JUAN TIOSCa, P'l:'~td.iktnt of tJ:e. 
DR, h.J.d bc:r;;:n fri~ndn for many yeartJ, PRIO ~;;;(!\;; um~1b1e to 
obtain a:ny miU.tary baues in the DR. 

O.o August 22, 1963, RtmEN DE lEON p for:m~r. Cubnn 
Hini5ter of Defense D.:nd Co-Ordinator of the· anti-CA.S1RO 
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organi~.:.:tiCln Armed Forcet> of Cubn in E::.:ile p .st.~~·ed t~;i,zt 
o,bout u m~mth 2go, LUIS SO!!OZ..I\ told EIULIO rmm:z POR:uo··:DO, 
fo~1er C~~~n dclc~ata to the United N~=io~a (UN)~ t~~t 
he U::O~:oz~.) h~ld t'llkcd to u~.itcd Stgtcr> Atto·;:.':.~tey G!:;n<;r~tl (AG) 
ROBERT KCW:m0Y o 

AG KENN!.mY reportedly r.:.1.i -~ it v:\l'at4 nece,se.r:.::y for 
SOic!OZA to 'V~ork 0!.'!: the Cubeli.1 problem nnd t:o U:-!i.~e c~~~;:::l 
eJdlcs. SQ:.~OZL\. reccmrt1endcd that r.::\.UUEL AH.'I'I::E BUESA be 
designated aa the leader of the Cuban e~iles. 

DE LEON ad vi .sed th~t there: \1£\S 1<9.tcr ~ me,~ti.~r; in 
Hiami at th~ ho:r:.-e of Nicm:o.guan Arruy C.:;.ptc:d~, JOSE AJ...E,~'RB:'l" 
beL\·Jecn SO.t,~OZA and a number o :t Cub[ln e;~i le lec:dcrs. ;\.t t~1.is 

m~el:h:c. !::O~IQZA .. Fa:td there was a possibility o :f Ni·t~1i2-gi.E:..n 
Suppo ,~·l• f~or 'f-hr.> cu·b·1n cv·: lr'> -::n•··l -r: 11 ~:';'·--·o ":"~···--"'-"'~1... ,....~.... ~-~ y•r:ot A..b &~ .- (..!. 411t..l... ,_ W t.....,L.. -~'l-6..1'-J\. l:.tV'tl'-~··"-'"' -S) \.J-·- --·" 

the exiles -::...7ould have to accept Ar .. :rn;.e z.s their lc.~der. 'I'here 
'\~as consicler3.b le oppoDiti.on to this sum;cstio;:J by the exile 
leaders attending the meeting. 

On September 12, 1963, PAULI!JO SIERRA K\RTIHE'Z 9 

former attorney and textile mill operntor in Cub~. edvi~ed 
he h::!d rcc~?:r.rtly vj.sited Nice.ragua 0.nu conferr,-:d ':Nitihl LUIS 
SOI·!OZA conc:erning help to Cuban exiles. 

S'XERPJ.\. ··sa.id there are no training c,J.mpa i.n 
Nicar~gua or Central America for Cuban exiles~ ~nd all the 
propoe-ed aid br.!d backing has progressed no ft:rrther t~::..:t~ the 
to.ll::.i11g .'3t:age. SIERRA said it seems to h:Lm tb~':.tt ev,~:::yor;~ 
in vw.itir:g for the United States Govcrmne:1:::: to give th~ 
"green li.ght:"o 

. · ,;:.,.:() ,9A ,.~e~tcmber 12, 1963, !•1M T-3 advie.cd that nearly 
all tb\:J-ptilii.lt;.(~~.ll1eade'rs among CubeD exile~~ Fv1ve co~1£crred 
\vith SOHOJA and nov~. agree that the SOHOZA PL1u is too b:Lg for 

rllAY ., .1916 · 
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SOl'iO?A and th.-~ C'c.::ntrn.l American Republics to put into 
effect ·uithout United Stntcs milit:ury anJ politicn.l 
support:. 

W•l 'r-3 said that th(! di.ffcrcnt Ct1bB.n mi.litary 
and poli~L~ . .-:tl lr.;2.dsr3 no>:·J feel th::t sor.mzt\. hr':;.3 no·.:: yel!: 
obtnincd 4'4 pr:>.si~:l. \'C commit:lncnt f1:-om tt'l(~ lJx1i~:c~d St:·1·.t~~~~ 

Government p bel.'~~w.<Je D.f.:tcr t\·7o and n h.:1lf n10::1th~ of 
conference~-~ 9 U,·c.m:·e arc 1.1ot rmy CubJ.n e.:tdle mili:':.:D.~y 

trc.it'lit~3 c::.l"'?'J :!.~ C~~ntrD.l Ame:ricc..1, V.::Jd . the sm::OZA Pl.~n 

has not prosrcot2ed beyond the ta.l king st.."'~ee o 

III o ORGA!UZ" .. TIONS 

r~.'l}l T-3 8.dvi ... ~ed that Com.;~~-~1t..1on I~ i~ en~ of. t.h(! lc~.dj . .J.1g 

m1ti-C.I\STRO oy;g.-:nir:at:lons c::.nd .:-1.ction groupso It ;L<j h,%'.d~rl by 
Chl.'Fl"'IAGO A'L''\Pl~z no''f'IIGUEZ Al-'"'0'110 CUT'('~'.. d I..,A t''O'\~ '"'0''1""" ... ~1. ~'IJ. :·.~ ~\..J~ L" )JJa..... • _, 1) · '\.l.. !'< J. •• !n,) ~ (].ZJ ·,_J.t4'.:. e.'j i.: Lx1 o 

I . 

The organize:ion maintains no office as such~ bu~ conti~~3S 
to use Po,:;;·.t: Off:tcc Bo:n: 66, Rivera ide Station» !~i.<'lr::!i, Flori.d!l, 
to colle~t money donntions. 

On July 29, 1963, S..t\NTIAGO AL\~t\REZ RO:JRIGlTEZ 
ndvised t!1::: .orc;arJi.z!.!tion bas ha,d no mili~.:.".ry .~c~:i"."i..ty 
since ~1::;.r~h of 1963. The lcadc.t·sh:tp is nm·Y bu:.i'.l..Jf.:::r.~ ~~~~ 

• 4 j -1 ' • " 1 • • . .. ' £ ~ organ1zat-c~ to .ncrease memJersn1p, est~b-1sa a~ ~erent 
sections. 9 £;t:c:h a..2 a Homen's Sect:Lon, a Publlc:U:y S::ction ~ 
and commit~~es to raise funds. The org~~i~~tio~ re~en~ly 
put out a th:trty-page booklet, sett: i.1.1g forth t::le ~~.i.:ne •"<lad 
purpose~ of the org:.tzd.zation, along u:U::h i:nform~tiot~ 
concernicg previoun military operations of the organization. 

ALVAREZ ndrnittcd 
~1iami R~ivcj:., lf-!hid.t '~ill be 

1\tCtiVED l-·UDfJ 
.. -1AY 7 197~t; 

DOJ 

his group has two bo~ts in the 
used in the future for rnilitsry 

10 • 



Book V, p. 25 Helms directed Karamessinis and Angleton 
to fully cooperate with the desk officer, 
John Whitten, charged with investigating 
the assassination. On November 24, 
Mexico City cabled the names of known 
contacts of Soviet personnel in Mexico 
City and AMLASH's n~me (Rolando Cubela) 
was included on that list. Nonetheless 
neither Fitzgerald, Helms, Tom K or 
Angleton advised the desk officer of 
significance of this name. 

NW 50955 Docld:32423630 Page 157 



Book V, p. 25 On November 23, 1963, the CIA 
Headquarters asked the Mexico Station 
to stop the planned arrest of Sylvia 
Duran. Karamessinis speculated that this 
was because CIA feared Cuba responsible 
for assassination. 

p. 29 Headquarters equally concerned with 
Duran on November 27 and warned 
Mexico City station chief that U.S. 
Ambassador pushing Cuban theory too 
hard. 

NW 50955 Docld:32423630 Page 158 
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Book V, p. 27 AMLASH's case officer omitted reference 
to the poison pen in his November 25 
contact report of his November 22 AMLASH 
meeting on instruction from Fitzgerald. 

NW 50955 Docld:32423630 Page 159 



Book V, p. 28 "D" tells his story in Mexico City on 
November 25. On November 26, Mexico 
City cables details of "D" interroga­
tion to CIA Headquarters. On December 1, 
CIA Headquarters cables Mexico City that 
the White House has been told that D's 
story is a fabricat~on. 
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Book V, p. 30 On December 1, 1963, CIA Headquarters 
cabled Mexico City that a sensitive 
source ( ) has advised 
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that a Cubana airlines flight to Havana 
was delayed in Mexico City on November 22 
to pick up a passenger who rode in the 
cockpit without going through customs. 
This cable was found in Mexico City 
file with no CIA headquarters record 
of follow-up being found. 



Book V, p. 35 In December, 1963, Sullivan prepared a 
memo for Hoover's aid in briefing the 
President that stated that no evidence 
had been developed which would indicate 
Oswald's assassination was inspired or 
directed by Pro Castro organizations 
or by any foreign country. 
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Book V, p. 40-41 

,. 
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FBI Legat in Mexico City cabled 
FBI Headquarters on November 24 
that U.S. Ambassador felt Cubans 
participated in assassination 
effort. "Bureau may desire to 
give consideration to polling 
all Cuban sources in US in 
effort to confirm or refute this 
theory." FBI Headquarter's 
supervisor determined this was 
not desirable and would only 
promote rumors. 



Book V, P. 58 The CIA investigation reflected a 
Soviet orientation, with exhaustive 
studies of Oswald's activities in 
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re Soviet Union, There is no corres­
ponding CIA analysis of Oswald's con­
tacts with pro and anti Castro groups 
in U.S. 



Book V, p. 61-
63 
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In December, 1963, the CIA learned that 
a Cuban American had crossed the border 
from Texas into Mexico, on November 23 
and arrived in Mexico City on November 25. 
He stayed in a hotel until the evening of 
November 27, when he departed on a 
regularly scheduled·Cubana airlines flight 
to Havana using a Cuban courtesy visa and 
an expired U.S. passport. He was the only 
passenger on the flight. In March, 1964 
the Agency received a report from a 
source which alleged that the same Cuban 
American had received a permit to enter 
Mexico City on November 20 in Tampa, 
Florida. The same source said the Cuban 
American was somehow involved in the 
assassination. 

The Agency did not follow up on this 
report other than to ask a Cuban 
defector about his knowledge of the 
Cuban American's activities. The FBI 
did investigate the reported unusual 
travel but did not fully report the 
results of their investigation to their 
Warren Commission. Their investigation 
showed that this individual had lived 
in Tampa and Key West and was pro-Castro. 
He had traveled to Cuba in May of 1962 
and had a brother in the Cuban military 
who was studying in the Soviet Union. 
On November 17, 1963, the Cuban American 
was at a get-together at the hom~ of a 
member of the Tampa chapter of the Fair 
Play for Cuba Committee. This was the 
same Fair Play for Cuba Committee that 
Oswald had possibly contacted in May of 
1963. 



Book V, p. 63-64 
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In March of 1964, the Warren 
Commission requested from Director 
Hoover information on certain pro­
Castro and anti-Castro organizations 
which were active in the U.S. 
including the Fair Play for Cuba 
Committee, and Alpha 66, among 
others. The Bureau furnished less 
than a full and satisfactory 
response and did not disclose the 
fact that the CIA had operational 
interests in certain of the entities 
inquired about. 



Book V, p. 65 The FBI reports on Alpha 66 furnished 
the Warren Commission noted the attack 
on the Soviet vessel in March of 1963 
but did not detail that group's 
continued activity in planning and 
carrying out their military operations 
against Cuba. The ~BI reports did not 
show that Alpha 66 had been involved 
with the New Orleans anti-Castro train­
ing camp. 
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Book V, p. 65 It is knowri that the CIA took an 
interest in the Fair Play for Cuba 
Committee with which Oswald was 
associated. According to Bureau 
documents, the Agency advised the 
Bureau that they were considering 
the use of disinforrnation that might 
embarass the Committee in areas where 
the Committee had support. 
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Book V, p. 72 In late July 1964, an FBI informant 
reported that the CIA was meeting with 
AMLASH for the purpose of assassinating 
Castro. Informant also reported that 
AMLASH was unhappy with the CIA's efforts 
and that Attorney General Kennedy had 
refused to support the plan but that the 
plan had not been completely put to rest. 
This information was not disseminated 
outside the Bureau at the request of the 
informant. But the Bureau notations 
indicate that the Bureau was looking 
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into an underworld plot against Castro 
that might be coincidental with the 
AMLASH plan. The Bureau had first been 
informed of AMLASH-CIA meetings in 
October 1963. That information did not 
indicate assassination involvement. 



Book V, p. 74-75 
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The JU1LASH operation was insecure 
prior to the Fitzgerald meeting 
with AMLASH, a meeting that 
Fitzgerald was urged not to under­
take by several in the Agency. 

\ 



Book V, pp. 77-78 
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Individuals outside tie CIA had 
been brought into the(operation, 
and the Agency learned that one 
of these individuals was in 
clandestine contact with Cub 



Book V, p. 78 Victor Espinosa, a Cuban exile, involved 
in the transporting explosives to New 
Orleans in 1963, contacted INS with 
information about the AMLASH operation. 
This information was turned over to the 
FBI which informed the CIA. Both 
agencies interrogat.ed Espinosa in June 
of 1965 and found that he knew that 
AMLASH and others were planning a coup 
which involved the assassination of 
Castro and that the CIA had been 
involved with AMLASH and others in the 
planning. 
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Espinosa and AMLASH were life-long friends 
but during the interrogation he gave no 
indication that he was aware of the 1963 
AMLASH-CIA meetings. Espinosa's 
information noted in the 1967 IG Report 
suggests a link between the AMLASH 
operation and the CIA plots to assassinate 
Castro using underworld contacts. 
Therefore, Espinosa's information raised 
the possibility that underworld figures 
who were aware of the Harvey plots may 
have been aware of the AMLASH operation. 
CIA reaction to this interrogation was 
to terminate the operation immediately. 



Book V, p. 79 CIA had FBI files on Espinosa detailing 
his involvement with anti-Castro exiles 
and underworld figures who were operating 
the guerrilla training camps in New 
Orleans in July 1963. 
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Book V, p. 79 In mid-1965 the CIA interrogated Tepedino, 
New York jeweler, who had been involved 
with the AMLASH operation from the 
beginning. The report concluded that 
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the subject was. deceptive during the 
interrogation and withheld pertinent 
information in one or more relevant 
areas. Tepedino lied in response to 
questions dealing with AMLASH's and his 
ties to Cuban intelligence. Tepedino 
stated that AMLASH had no plan to over­
throw Castro. Tepedino stated AMLASH 
had strong connections with Cuban 
intelligence and was probably cooperating 
with it in various ways. Although 
AMLASH never mentioned these connections 
to his CIA case officers; Teledino 
stated that AMLASH had mentioned them 

·to him and almost everyone else he had 
met. 



Book V, p. 79 The FBI made the connection between 
Espinosa's 1963 activities and the 
fact t.hat in 1965 he was knowledgeable 
of CIA involvement in plans to 
assassinate Castro. However, there 
is no evidence that either the CIA or 
FBI investigated this connection 
until 1967. 
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Book V, p. 79 Although the CIA had received information 
that AMLASH was a provocation there is 
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no evidence that the CIA investigated 
the possibility of a connection between 
its fall 1963 meetings'with AMLASH and 
the assassination of President Kennedy. 



Book V, P. 80 A client of Morgan's had informed him 
that the United States had attempted 
to assassinate Castro in the early 
1960's and that Castro had decided to 
retaliate. This information was passed 
to Drew Pearson who. in turn attempted 
to have Chief Justice Warren look into 
it but he declined. 
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Book V, P. 81 Supervisory personnel assigned to the 
assassination investigation have 
uniformly testified they do not recall 
ever discussing or reviewing memoranda 
which touch upon Cuban involvement 
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in the assassination or of Cuban 
retaliation for the. CIA assassination 
plots. 



Book V, p. 81 According to Secretary of State Rusk 
in his testimony before the Warren 
Commission, 6/10/64, he stated there 
was "very considerable concern" in Cuba 
immediately fo~lowing the assassination 
as to whether Cuba would be held 
responsible for the assassination and 
what effect the ass'assination might 
have on Cuba's position and security. 
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Book V, p. 84 On March 21, 1967, WFO send Headquarters 
10 copies of a blind memorandum which 
stated Castro employed assassination 
teams for the purpose of removing 
President Kennedy. Morgan's clients 
were also aware of the identity of 
individuals sent to. the United States 
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for that purpose. He understood that two 
such individuals were now in the state 
of New Jersey. The transmittal slip is 
attached to this memorandum. 
Neither the President nor the Attorney 
General ordered a follow-up investigation 
after receiving this memo. 



Book V, p. 92 In October, 1963, Soviet experts at FBI 
Headquarters were informed that Oswald 
had met with Vice Counsel Kostikov at 
the Soviet Embassy in Mexico City. 
Kostikov was a member of the KGB and 
believed to be with the KGB department 
that carried out assassinations and 
sabotage. · 
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I, Frank Sturgis, have today personally delivered 

to the Senate Select Committee on Intelligence the 

following materials: 

I 8nu~-cl ~ 

I JJ. !llr:t~ Pflt! ~~ 

Date: _Cj..:......_-_J_-_t_(o_ 

RECEIVED: 
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INTERVIEW OF MARITA LORENZE 
BY FRANK STURGIS, 9/2/76 
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MI..: 

FS: 

MI..: 

FS: 

MI..: 

FS: 

MI..: 

FS: 

MI..: 

FS: 

MI..: 

FS: 
··~MI..: 

.:_2-

Selia Sanchez, Haiti Santa Maria, Paco 

and Fidel and several of his armed guards. 

Okay now, what happened 

Castanyava ... 

Castanyava 

Castanyava was the chief of the Navy. 

And,Fidel offered you a job or something, can you 
go into that? 

Well he was very fond of everything German. He 
said he read and my father, you know, tried 
to pacify the tourists, the passengers on the ship 
because they were terrified. They thought they were 
being invaded. So I helped my father pacify the 
tourists and it was really a funny scene. Then I 
steered Fidel to my father's cabin and we went to 
dinner and Fidel started to play kneesies under the 
table. And this was February 28, 1959 on the cruise. 

And he offered you a job, right? 

Yes, after about 5 hours on board ship we went back 
up to my 'father's cabin and had drinks and exchanged 
gifts, and my father and Fidel seemed to get along 
very well. My father is diplomatic and they 
exchanged plaques and·my father's silver ashtray and 
stuff like that. And he asked me, he asked my father 
if since I was bilingual if I could go, come back, 
return to Cuba to be his secretary since he was 
getting German mail and he did not speak German and 
he assured me that I would be safe and set up in an 
office, and blah, blah, blah, blah. And I had 
friends in Cuba anyway. 

How old were you then? 

Nineteen, nineteen years old. 

Did you get off the ship and stay thereZ 

No, I went back to New York. Fidel, on the bridge, 
asked me for my phone number and address in New York 
and said he would call me, and I just, I didn't 
believe it. 
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When did he call you? 
. I . . 

The same day + arrived in New York. Because my 
father took off that night for Germany again and 
the phone ring, and it rang at 1 o'clock in the 
morning. I guess the previous ... 

Well he went Jack to Germany with the ship, right? 
Where did youlgo? 

I was living with my brother in New York City. 
My brother wa~ a translator for the United Nations 
and I was alo~e living in New York City going to 
the Merchantson Banker School. 

. I 
Well how did you get back to New York City from 
Havana? I 

On my father's ship. It was the last stop on the 
I cruise of about 5 or 6 stops. 

Oh, in other Jords the, in other words the ship left 
that night, lJft Havana that night ... 

Yeah. 

went over to New York and then from New York went 
back to Europ~. right? 

Yes. Yes. I !thought about Fidel and he pointed out 
this is my Ha~ana and I guess I was impressed. I 

_was young, I don't know. And I thought that ... 

He called, .he called you, he knew just about what 
time you were going to arrive in New York and when 
you got there he called you, what, the same, the same 
day you got there? 

The same day dur ship arrived, three days later. And I 
just picked u~ the phone and the Havana operator said 
one moment pl~ase, the Prime Minister is on the phone, 
on the line, dnd I heard some shouting and then I 
heard "hello" ·1 

Did he speak quban or English to you? 
I 

He spoke brok~n English in his hoarse voice. I guess 
he was giving Ia lot of speeches at that time. And he 
asked me, "HeJJlo Marita, you think I don't call? I 
think about yqu very much and I call. I keep my word. 
I want to prove to you that one man's Cuban word I keep." 
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So, I was as surprised, I was very surprised. 

How long was it did you leave New York to go to 
Havana? 

Fidel said to me, I said is this really you Fidel, 
and he said yes. I am in Havana Hilton, you call 
me back in room 2408, and I said no, alright I 
believe you I said because how else would you have 
my number. He said 11 I want you come back. I think 
about you and I will send a plane, my plane, and you 
come back." And it was a joke really, I liked the 
Cocoa Glace, it's an ice cream in a cocoanut shell, 
and he had sent to my father's ship a case of it so 
I would have enough for the return trip home because, 
I don't know, I just talked about Havana, the island 
in general. So I, and I still didn't believe him 
that he would send the plane. 

Did he send the airplane? 

Yes. 

What kind of an airplane did he send? 

A.Cubana airliner with ... 

Four engines? 

Yes, with two men and two men came to the, my door. 
I was living at 344 West 87th Street at the time, on 
the second floor, and my brother was at a UN party 
and I was home alone studying. Oh no, in fact I was 
reading a Herbert L. Mathews article on Fidel Castro 
and Cuba when the doorbell rang, and it was Jesus 

and Pedro 
and they showed me identification. One came in military 
uniform, the other in civilian clothes. One· smiled,_ 
one didn't. One said, "Are you ready?" And one said, 
"We go now. Fidel. want very much to see you.'' 

(Laughter). 

And I said I didn't finish my homework yet. I was like 
in shock. I didn't know what to do. So they said they 
were staying in a hotel, that they would, the plane 
would leave tomorrow, please be ready. I, meanwhile I 

·haven't even unpacked, you know, from the cruise. My 
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clo.thes were all laundered anyway from the ship and 
I hadn't even unpacked because I was worred about 
missing two days at school. 

Yeah. 

So I went ... 

Well these are incidentals anyway, so, what'd you 
do, you went to the airport? What airport did the 
airplane, was theairplane at? 

Uh, LaGuard,.which is not Kennedy, it was at that 
time named something else. Idlewild, right? 

Idlewild, yeah. 

And ... 

It was Idlewild airport, that's where they had the 
airplane, Cubana Airlines? 

ML: Yeah, Cubana Airlines. Got on the plane ... 

FS: How many people where on the airplane? 

ML: Me, a steward, a pilot and a co-pilot and the two 
guards. 

FS: Ha, ha, had -- that's funny. Go ahead. 

ML: So anyway, I met Fidel and that's when I got involved. 

FS: This is more or less a background so they know her 
background. 

ML: Yeah that's, that's out anyway. 

(Unidentified voice: "Yeah, right.") 

FS: I mean don't drag it out so much because the details. 
of all this thing is ... 

ML: Yeah. 

'."' FS: 

ML: 

Is yours, you know. Go over it lightly. So you went 
back to Havana, right? 

Right. 
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FS: Now when you wen~ back to Havana you saw Fidel where? 
Cause we'll go over this lightly. 

ML: I was in the ... 

FS: At the Hilton? 

ML: I was driven by black limousine right to the Hilton. 

FS: And that's where Fidel was staying at the Hilton, right? 

ML: Yes, he was having an argument in his suite with Chez 
Raoul and some Americans. 

FS: He_was having some argument with some Americans. Do 
you know who the Americans were? 

ML: Yes. 

FS: Who were they? 

ML: One lady attorney trying to promote something, Muriel ... 

FS: Oh this was more business or something like that? 

ML: Yes business. Everybody was trying to-promote this 
and that with Fidel. 

FS: Yes, well that's immaterial. 

ML: So then I was told to go in the room and wait and the 
door locked. And I was in there, in his suite, and 
Fidel came in and I missed him and he missed me and 
the rest is going to be in the book if I ever write it. 

FS: 

ML: 

FS: 

ML: 

FS: 

You'll write it don't worry. Alright now ... 

If I live. 

Do you know approximately when you met me? 

A couple months, or two months, or three months after 
that. 

No,That was very, I think you met me around what, April? 

April, right. 

April of 1959, right? 
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Yeah. 

And I believe we met at the Riviera Hotel in the 
lobby? 

Yes. 

That's where, when I saw ... 

That's what I said, a couple months ... 

Right. 

right after that. 

In April, right. And this is where we made contact 
and so forth and then we saw each other a few times 
after that ... 

In the coffee shop. 

In the coffee shop and this is when you ~vere recruited 
to go ahead and spy for the United States and so forth 
and, were you ever introduced or, to Colonel Nickels? 

Yes. 

Do you know who Colonel Nickels is, right. He was 
the Colonel who was military attache with the American 
Embassy in Havana, Cuba at that time, right? 

Yes. 

Okay. Then you started your spy thing and so forth 
and so forth, alright? 

Um hu.m. 

We'll go ahead and jump a little·bit and so forth. 
There were several meetings that Fidel had in the 
Hilton w.ith s01ne of the people of the staff. I was 
present at the meeting, right? 

Right. 

And, one of the time that Fidel was talking to the 
staff concerned the gambling casinos and American 
business interests in_Cuba, right? 

Right. 
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FS: And it was stated that he was going to run all the 
racketeers out of ... 

ML: Out of Cuba. 

FS: Cuba. All the American businesseslwere going to go 
ahead and be nationalized because it was Cuba and the 
Cuba for the Cubans. 

ML: Right. 

FS: And so forth. And then it was suggested about well 
you know the American government may not like it. 
You're gonna have all the American business interests 
put pressure on the State Department which would put 
pressure on him and that they would be up in arms and 
they would have the agents, they,would send new agents 
into Cuba because the CIA at that time was very close, 
closely contacted, at least certain people in the CIA 
had contact with the 26th of July movement. As a 
matter of fact that they were exchanging information 
with Castro ... 

ML: Uh hum. 

FS: which enabled him to outwit many of the other groups 
so really CIA helped Fidel quite a bit in this power 
struggle that was going on in Cuba at that time. So 
Fidel, with the help of CIA ... 

MI.: Yes. 

FS: got to be the ruler of Cuba. Now ... 

ML: I would, what about, where did Fidel get most of his 
guns from? 

FS: Well, you know ... 

ML: To lead the revolution? 

FS: Right, you know, so forth. That's a story which we 
won't have to go into and so forth because we just 
(unintelligible) briefly over it. And then there 
came a period of time where Fidel in all his 
popularity and so forth was, now Fidel with you- he 
made approaches to you, right, and so forth? 
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MI..: Hmm. 

FS: He told you he loved you and so forth. 

MI..: Yes. 

FS: And he seduced you, right? And, which has been on 
record. 

MI..: Mm-Hmm. 

FS: You know, and you liked him and you actually in . 
liking him like a young girl thought for the future 
that here's a man that I, you admired, that you 
started to get an affection for him and so forth,· 
and really you thought of marriage, right? 

MI..: Mm-hmm. 

FS: And in the process of being close with him, being as 
the man's intelligent, dynamic and so forth, he did 
force his attentions on you and naturally he seduced 
you. You didn't want to but it happened. 

MI..: Yes. 

FS: And you had nobody to go to because, hey, you're in 
his Cuba, right? 

·MI..: I was in his Cuba alright. 

FS: Right, now also what we were getting in this Senate 
Intelligence Committee has got is the things that 
Fidel has stated against the United States government 
if they tried to interfere with the revolution and so 
forth when the new election time comes because at that 
time the President of the United States was Eisenhower 
and it looked like that the Democrats were going to 
win the election and he felt that if a new government, 
which was discussed among the top military people, if 
the new government came in and if they decided that they 
didn't like Fidel's· policy, which Fidel was saying what 
he was going to do for Cuba on an international scale, 
that if the United States government decided to go and 
turn against him and put pressure on him he would do 
likewise to the United States government. And he was 
going to export his revolution in Latin America. ~hese 
are the things that you heard ... 
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ML: Yeah. 

FS: A number of times I was present up there for the ... 

MI..: Mm-hmm. 

FS: in the Hilton with all the people. Now you left Cuba 
when? 

MI..: Sometime in September. 

FS: In September of 1959 you came to the United States, 
right? 

ML: Yeah. 

FS: And when you came back to the United States you saw 
me. 

ML: Yes. 

FS: And then arrangements were made for you to go back to 
Cuba and so forth ... 

ML: Yes, yes. 

FS: And this is what happened with the attempt and so forth . 

.ML: Right. 

· FS: Now when you .went back to Cuba, when did you leave 
there the second time? 

towards 
ML: When exactly I the end of 1959, 1960. 

FS: 1959? 

ML: '60 - I'm not sure. I'm no good at dates and all that. 

FS: 

ML: 

FS: 

MI..: 

I just know I went in and I took that stuff and I went 
out. 

Well then was it the early part of '60? 

Yeah. 

It had to be the early part of '60 and you.came back 
to Miami, right? 

Right. 
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FS: You came back to Miami and you continued to go ahead 
and do some work 

ML: With Alex. 

FS: With Alex and myself here in South Florida. And then 
when did you cease doing some work at that time? 

ML: Uh, in 19--, end of 1960. '/ 

FS: End of 1960. When did I tell you to make contact with 
Petty Humanez at his home. Do you know approximately 
what time that was? 

ML: In 1960, 61. 

FS: ·The end of 1960, or the early part of '61, was that 
then? 

ML: About the time of the Bay of Pig's. 

FS: Well, 1 61 was ·the Bay of Pigs, in April. 1 61. So it 
had to be before the Bay of Pigs. 

ML: 

FS: 

ML: 

FS: 

ML: 

FS: 

ML: 

FS: 

ML: 

FS: 
-~ 

'-ML: 

FS: 

Before, before, yes it was. 

Yeah this is when Petty Humanez was exiled in Miami .. 

Right. 

Beach on the island there, right? 

Yes. 

Alright, and you were told by whom to go over to his 
home? 

You. 

You were told by me and you went there by yourself or 
with someone else? 

Should I name him? 

Yeah. Alex? 

Alex York. 

Alright, Alex went with you over to 
house, right. They had a gathering 
Cubans, and so forth and so forth. 
some of the Cubans who were at that 

Petty Humanez 1 

there with some 
Do you know who 
gathering? 
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Big Cubans. 

Well when you talk about big Cubans can you name some? 

Top Cubans in exile, Prios, Carlos Prios 

President, ex~Pre~ident Carlos Prios. 

I don't know, there were so many, God. 

Alright, well that's, that's good enough. Anyway. 
Alright, that's when you first met Petty Humanez, 
alright. 

Yes. 

What was the idea of me sending you over there to meet 
Petty Humanez? 

Information gathering, to find out how he was 
sponsoring the Cuban exiles. 

Wasn't he suspected of supplying money and o'ther 
goodies ... 

Oh, yes. 

to groups, where at? 

In Miami and outside of Miami. 

And down in Texas, right? 

Yeah. 

Training camps in Texas? 

Yes. 

Alright, he was feeding money to them also in ... 

Yeah. 

Texas, right? And this is to help overthrow Castro 
government, right? 

I would presume, yeah. I guess so. 

Now did you find out whether or not he was giving them 
this financial assistance? 
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ML: Yeah I saw him give money to some Cubans. I was with 
him at the time. 

FS: Now you got very friendly with Petty Humanez, isn't 
that correct? 

ML: I would say so. 

FS: You would say so. As a matter of fact ... 

ML: (unintelligible) 

FS: As a matter of fact a· love. affair developed ... 

MI..: Yes. 

FS: and so forth and so forth, alright. 

ML: Yeah. 

FS: We won't go into anything else. We'll go ahead and 
jump past that. Then we lost contact with you, right? 

ML: Yes. 

FS: And in losing ·contact with you we, well we mentioned 
sometime when they, the United States State Department 
sent Petty Humanez back to Venezuela, he went to 
prison, and you mentioned something about the family 
wanted to break him out and you wanted to see if I 
could do it and so forth. Alright, so we'll skip that. 
Anyway, I lost contact with you. When was the last 
'time we lost contact, when was that? 

MI..: '64. 

FS: 

ML: 

FS: 

ML: 

FS: 
'·~ 

'\.. ML: 

FS: 

1964 or '63? '63 or '64 approximately, alright? 

After '64. 

It was around, approximately 1964. 

(unintelligible) 

And you what, came to New York? 

When the General went to jail. 

Yeah, you went to South America and then you came back 
to New York to live and so forth, right? 
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ML: Yeah. 

FS: Then you remarried, rather you got married here in 
New York? 

ML: Oh some time passed, I waited for the General but 
then I got married, right. 

FS: Who did you marry? You're gonna say, you're gonna go 
ahead and say he worked at the building with you, and ... 

ML: Yeah, I guess I have to. 

FS: Alright, now one time you and him did what at what 
building and the address? 

ML: We were both federal informants' for the FBI in New York. 

FS: You worked as an, both of you worked as undercover 
agents for the FBI in New Yor, right? 

ML: Me as a double because I had ... 

FS: You as a double agent. Now when did this start? 

ML: He was the building manager at 250 East 87th Street 
in Manhattan. The building is owned by Glenwood 
Management, called the Newberry. The work started 
with the case agent in 1969. 

FS: 1969. Who was the case agent's name, and what federal 
agents, you already told me. You already told me and 
they got it on recora and this ... 

MI..: They told me not ·to say anything. 

FS: Well, honey, they got it on record and you're gonna 
go ahead and send this down there because Senator 
Baker knows who your case agent is, knows the CIA 
agent that you were in touch with. 

ML: You know I keep remembering don't embarass the Bureau 
and ... 

. FS: Honey,·you're not embarassing the Bureau. What you're 
doing is giving this information to Senator Baker's 
Committee to turn over to the Justice Department Ln 
order for them to go ahead and say, hey - you worked 
as an agent for them, also as a double agent, you need 
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protection for you and your kid, and if you don't go 
ahead and tell them the name of these here people how 
you gonna do it·? 

ML: Mrnm. 

FS: You know we get back to the same thing again. Yeah, 
you're looking for protection. So far the people 
you've worked with, so far this man Pucci who you 
saved his life, and saved another undercover agent's 
life whose working with the FBI. These people are 
powerful people yet they have done nothing with the 
problem that you have had right now with you, three 
times there's been an attempt on your life, isn't 
that correct? One time they almost threw you out of 
an 18 story building. Another time you got pistol­
whipped. You did all this crap for these people 
here yet they will do nothing to go ahead at the 
present time, and this is on record in their own 
files and so forth, yet you cannot move them to give 
you or your children any protection. This piece of 
tape is going to go right to Senator Baker's office, 
it'll go to Howard Liebengood for him to listen to, 
to evaluate it and turn this tape over to the proper 
authorities which will be the Justice Department. 
You can call Howard Liebengood to see if he has 
received those codes from the Albanian Embassy from 
me. You can call him and find out, and also you 
can call him at the same time and let him know if 
a tape has been turned over to him. As a matter of 
fact vlhen I get there Friday and leave this in his 
office I will instruct his people in the office to 
get a hold of you, because I'm gonna leave your phone 
number with Senator's Baker's people, with Senator 
Baker is on, has a Committee on Intelligence ... 

ML: Mm-hmm. 

FS: He's got the committee. It's a new Committee that has 
been formed on intelligence. See, now I am turning this 
information over to the proper authorities. See. And 
this information is not going to go to any newspaper 

ML: 

or anybody ... 

Okay, okay Frank. I have your word. It's just that I 
got a hang-up, you know I guess, with them working on 
practically all my adult life. 
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FS: Honey, I don't want to know everything you did in 6 
years. I don't want to know everything you did 
because you can't ... 

MI.: They were like afamily, they were like a family at 
one time. Now when I need help they don't come 
through and they say it costs too much. It cost me 
a lot of nights in the garbage looking for Albanian 
stuff, cost me a lot of worry, cost me a lot of fear, 
threats. 

FS: Alright so this is why ... 

MI.: (Unintelligible) 

FS: I want some stuff on this thing because if you make a 
story up then how are you gonna prove, for instance, 
you gonna go ahead ... 

MI.: No I'm not making anything up. I wouldn't lie about 
it. 

FS: No, no, honey, I'm just saying. If you're gonna go 
ahead and say, hey - I broke into 33, in an apartment 
building with 33 Soviet families, who did you work . 
for -- well I worked for the FBI. They· call the FBI, 
the FBI said we know nothing about it. Then you are 
a liar. 

· MI.: No way am I going to be a liar. 

FS: I'm just saying, they're going to say how we gonna 
protect this girl when she's lying to us because the 
FBI says no. But if you name names and say I worked 
with this man here, it's got my file, I worked over 
a six year period. God damn it - that, that Justice 
Department will say, hey baby we want to see you and 
we want to see your files on this girl. And baby 
they got to go and come up with it. And if they don't 
come up with it they're in trouble. They're in 
trouble. Now, how could they hide something when they 
are working for the same people who are their bosses, 
who are their bosses? They can tell you to go jump in 
a lake over here. But Washington, D. C. says - hey, 
I want to see something here. Why haven't you given 
this people protection if all this is true. But if 
they don't know, honey, how the hell are they gonna 
do anything? 

NW 50955 Docld:32423630 Page 198 Ill 



-17-

ML: I guess if something happens somebody's gonna know, 
you know. 

FS: Somebody has to know. Now at the beginning you and 
your husband, your husband was manager ... 

MI..: ~~~----was the building manager of this building. 
And he ... 

FS: Is he still building manager of that building? 

:t-rr..: Yes, but the way this going ... 

FS: Well, honey forget about it right at the present time 
because we're getting at the building and we're ... 

MI..: Yes, yes. 

FS: He still manages the building. Alright, now, how long 
has he been manager of this building? 

MI..: We raised this building, we 

FS: In other words when was the first years ... 

ML: We were the very first tenants in this building. We 
moved in there before anybody moved in there. We 
were the first tenants. The first person to move in 
was the first Secretary to the Soviet Mission. 

FS: What was his name? 

MI..: Mr. Vittikoff. 

FS: And who was Mr. Vittikoff? 

ML: He was the first Secretary to Malek, the Soviet 
Ambassador to the United Nations. 

FS: Would you say a cesspool of spies which this cesspool 
of spies which is the Soviet 

(end of side 1) 
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FS: ... where you and your husband worked where he was 
manager, you were the first people to live in that 
place? 

ML: 250 East 87th Street, the Newberry, owned by Glenwood 
Management, which are crooked, and that's on the 
corner of 2nd Avenue, it's called the Newberry. 

FS: Okay, now, who started to move in there? 

ML: Our very first tenant was Mr. Ovinikoff, he was the 
First Secretary to Ambassador Malek at the United 
Nations. (unintelligible) 

FS: Alright, go ahead, keep talking into there. 

ML: And he's a little guy. He seemed like normal ·people, 
but I never really ... 

FS: Well how many people eventually moved in there besides 
this man? 

ML: Oh well the first one was Mr. Ovinikoff, the second 
one I named The Stalker, the third one - I have nick­
names ... 

FS: Wait a minute, wait a minute, wait a minute now. The 
second .one who moved in there you called, you nick­
named the 

ML: The Stalker. 

FS: ·The Stalker. What was his real name? 

ML: Because he, he was, he checked on the Russians. The 
Russians checked on the Russians. And if a woman, 
Soviet wife, got out of hand or went shopping by her­
self or did .something out of the way she got pulled 
back and she was under house arrest. 

FS: Alright, what was his name? 

ML: Mr. Artimenko, Artimenko. I kept, then I ... 

FS: Who was the third one you gave a nickname to? 

I had nicknames for all of them .. 
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Yeah, but 

Moonface, The Stalker ... 

Yeah. 

The Shadow. It was my own little thing·of remembering 
until I memorized. We started out with the tenants' 
list. 

\ 

Alright, how many people were on the tenants' list? 

We had, the building consisted of 300 units, which 
300 apartments, my husband had access to files. Each 
Soviet file read the same -- Permanent Mission of the 
Union of Soviet Socialist Republic resident, and I 
got interested. Then one day an agent came at 9 o'clock 
in the morning, and my husband had been previously 
working with Treasury and other agencies, including 
this agent which I'll name, that's Al Chestone. · 

His first name was what? 

Albert~ Albert Chestone. 

What agency was he with? 

The FBI. 

Special Agent, FBI? 

Yes, counterintellig~nce. 

Sector of the FBI 

Yes, political. And, my husband had known him 
previously working with the Polaris missile, Polaris 
missile thing. This was before I met my husband or 
married him. He did something with the Polaris 
missile thing. And my husband was paid by this same 
agent. Anyway, we, he came daily and we went over the 
tenants' list and we sort of dissected everybody in 
the building. 

Alright now, were you recruited by this agent? 

Yes, he said are you willing to work and I said, well, 
why not? He said it doesn't consist of much, a few 
burglaries (laughter) ... 

In other words this agent ... 

Information gather, get close to them,get friendly with 
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them, and you take the woman's viewpoint, standpoint, 
and my husband ... 

And they wanted you to do some burglaries, right? 

Well, I, yes. 

Alright now, these burglaries, did they consist of 
you and your husband doing the burglaries or you by 
yourself? 

Well my husband had the master keys. 

Right, alright. 

And ... 

Well when you did these burglaries ... 

We all did them together. They're were about 5, ~. 
7 cars. One stationed in front of the Soviet Mission. 
Suppose, say like they were interested in one Soviet 
who they lost track of, who was supposed to be in 
Washington, D. C., and then they found him all of a 
sudden in our building because they had surveillance 
across the street. That's the first thing - they set 
up surveillance, a camera, high-power camera across 
the street. That we were pointed out to. That 
everybody who went in and out of the building was 
photographed. 

Including yourself and your husband? 

Oh yeah,me especially in the morning taking my son to 
school and everything ... 

Right. 

But, and ... 

Alright, now, getting back to the entries that you made 
into the apartments. Once you found out that the 
people were not in the apartments -- how did you find 
out they weren't in the apartments? 

Well, they would ... 
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FS: Would you knock on the door or something? 

MI..: No. 

FS: You saw them leave? 

MI..: No, no. They were assigned, first of all we were told 
that we wanted, they wanted to hit the apartment, the 
Bureau, and I would listen and my husband looked at me 
and I looked at him but it was still in the best 
in'terests of the country, and this was a very, very top 
KGB agent, a Soviet General, blah, blah, blah, he was 
interested ... 

FS: Do you know the man's name? 

MI..: Yes. 

FS: This General? 

MI..: Yes. 

FS: What was.his name? 

MI..: Oleg Likichev. 

FS: What's his name? 

MI..: Oleg Likichev. 

FS: Likichev. He's a top ... 

1-11.: 

FS: 

MI..: 

FS: 

MI..: 

FS: 

KGB spy. 

Alright, and he lived in the building? 

Yes, with his wife and 5 year old son. 

Right. 

On the lOth floor. 

Alright, now you were advising them when they left 
the building. Naturally they had surveillance out­
side, they would know when he left ... 

·-~ 

"\.. MI..: Well first we were told to get close to them, maybe 
friendly ... 
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FS: Friendly. 

ML: Very friendly. We exchanged gifts and we went to 
dinner, and we were invited to the U.N., and we 
exchanged ... 

FS: 

ML: 

FS: 

ML: 

FS: 

ML: 

FS: 

ML: 

FS: 

ML: 

FS: 

ML: 

FS: 

ML: 

FS: 

MI..: 

FS: 

ML: 

In other words you were being guided into doing 
certain things ... 

No. 

This one particular FBI agent. 

This one particular agent told us daily:what to do. 

Alright now did he give you a code name or a code, 
any particular code? 

My name, Mariuch. 

Mariuch was the name he gave, that he gave you, right?. 

Mariuch. 

Alright, it sounds Italian. Mariuch is Italian. 

Well he ... 

Maria. -----
He is Italian, too. 

The agent? 

Yes. 

Alright, now, when,did you ever make an entry into 
this top KGB agent's apartment? 

This one particular, there were several. This wasn't 
the only one. 

Well, let's talk, let's talk about, the, general. 

Oleg was, in other words my husband and I discussed 
it and I said, "Louis, you know," 
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It could be very dangerous. 

Yeah, yeah, I said ... 

You could get caught, you could be killed. 

I said suppose, you know, we're working in the precinct 
on a local level - that's breaking and entering, right? 
And my husband and. I dis, you know we discussed it. 
Now, Uncle Al-as we started to call this ... 

FBI agent? 

FBI agent, said "Look, he's a very bad person, we lost 
him and we found him and he's in the building and we 
want to get in the apartment. We feel he has,. for 
national security reasons, we want to enter that 
apartment. Louis, will you cooperate?·" You know? 
And my husband said, "Alright". 

Did he said he had to discuss it with you? 

They discussed it in front of me. 

I mean did your husband say he had, he would discuss 
it with you about ... 

No, no, but he did, but he didn't ask me because I 
asked my husband later, I·said, "Louis, if you refuse 
to do what Al tells us to do, me as a lookout and 
Louis opening the doors for them", Louis said, Louis 
is my husband, said "What do you want me to do, get 

·subpoenaed? They'll subpoena me if I don't do it. So 
I'll go along with it.~ 

So it, it was agreed ... 

It was agreed that he would do it. 

FS: Alright, now what did your husband do. Did he open the 
door for the agents? 

ML: Yes he did. 

FS: Did he go in, for what, one agent, two agents? 

'"'. ML: Two agents. 

FS: Two agents. Was Uncle Al one of those agents? 

NW 50955 Docld:32423630 Page 205 



' 

-24-

NL: No he was not. 

FS: Do you know the name of the two agents that made the 
entry? 

ML: No I do not. 

FS: Do not. 

ML: They came on the specific morning when they had Oleg ... 

FS: You were 
were coming? 

ML: Yes. 

by Uncle Al that these two agents 

FS: Alright, on a specific mornine? 

ML: . Yes. 

FS: Alright, and ... 

ML: They came as lumberjacks, one as a refrigeration 
repairman. 

FS: _Right. 

ML: Refrigerator,. refrigeration-air conditioning repairman. 

FS: Alright; now you and your husband with these two 
agents went up to the lOth floor, right? You were 
stationed where you were going to be the lookout? 

ML: 

FS: 

ML: 

FS: 

ML: 

FS: 

ML:' 

In the ... 

Hallway? 

Service entrance. 

In the service entrance. Your husband had the pass 
keys? 

Yes. 

He opened the door? · 

Yes. 
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FS: The two agents went in? 

MI..: Yes. 

FS: Did your husband go in? 

MI..: He stood at the door. 

FS: He stood at the door? 

}~: He stood at the door. 

FS: That is in case they'd come back he'd ... 

MI..: Right. 

FS: The fact that he is the manager of the building 
standing there with two repairman. 

MI..: But that he was assured, he was assured, right. 

FS: That these two men were repairmen? 

MI..: That,· that just in case something went wrong with the-
5 cars assigned to this job that one car would radio 
that Oleg Likichev was leaving the Mission at this 
moment, he is getting into his car, he is on the way 
up 2nd Avenue to his residence. 

FS: Right, and they ... 

MI..: You've got approximately 7 to 8 minutes ... 

FS: Minutes to do what you gott do and get the hell out. 

MI..: ·Do, and get out. 

FS: Okay. 

MI..: So, my husband stood in the door and I was in the 
staircase and they went in with a, a case that looks 
like a television repair case which had high power 
cameras. 

FS: 

FS: 

Right. 

And they, my husband was always annoyed because they 
were sloppy. 

(Laughter) 
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ML: The Soviets are very trained, they would leave a 
cigarette on an ashtray. If you knocked it over they 
know immediately someone was in the apartment. 

FS: Now, when the agents, before your husband opened the 
door with the pass key, did the agents look the door 
over to see if there was any pov1der marks, tapes, 
hairs, or anything, or something leaning against the 
door to signify that possibly when the Cuban general, 
this, not Cuban general, this Russian general, who is 
a top KGB-agent ... 

ML: Yes. 

FS: wanted to see if somebody made an entry they would 
leave something on the door. 

ML: Yes. 

FS: 

ML: 

They inspected the door, right? And they didn't find 
anything? 

Right. 

FS: Right. So they opened the door. In other words, what.:. 
ever they touched ... 

ML: But they made a mistake inside on one break-in and 
that ... 

FS: Alright, now, no let's not jump. We're, you were on 
this one particular thing. 

ML: 

FS: 

ML: 

FS: 

ML: 

~"\.. FS: 

ML: 

Alright. 

These people did go in, they did what they had to do 
with the cameras and so forth, evidently these were 
hidden ... 

Yeah. 

cameras that they installed some place in there, right? 

No, i~ was microfilm. 

Well there were cameras ... 

In the flour can ... 
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Oh, you mean what the agents brought in? 

FS: What the two agents brought in. 

't'-11..: Yes. 

FS: Yeah, what did they bring in with them, what, in the 
general's ... 

ML: Cameras. 

FS: They brought cameras ... 

ML.: Mm-hmm. 

FS: which were installed. 

FS: _What else did they bring in? 

ML: I don't know. They ... 

FS: Any listening devices, bugging devices? 

ML: I would say so. I think ... 

FS: 

"t-11..: 

FS: 

ML: 

FS: 

- ML: 

FS: 

ML: 
\-

'- FS: 

You don't know for sure, though? 

I'm not sure, my husband ... 

No, but you do know about the cameras? 

Yes. 

Alright, but there is a possibility they brought 
bugging devices because it's logical they would 
bring bugging devices. 

I think sometimes, plenty of times they wanted to 
plant a bug. 

Sure. 

Especially in the television, the cable TV, the ... 

Well they install that through the walls and so forth. 
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No, in the, they'd hook it up to the master antenna 
for the cable TV. 

9h, for the cable TV. Well, yeah, alright. 

That way they thought they could tune in to them 
transmitting. 

Yeah. Alright, now, how long did they stay in, to 
the General's apartment? 

In the apartment, approximately 10-15-20 minutes. 

Then they left, your husband closed the door, did he 
wipe his fingerprints off the door? Do you know? 

No, but my husband would usually put the edge of the 
rug back the way he found it. 

Right, in other, everything ... 

It was turned over ... 

had to be placed back the same way it was. 

And he would watch. them and they were rough. 

Well, we'll forget about that part. We're not 
in teres ted in ... 

This worried my husband because this would ... 

.Yeah, it would make ... 

They knew ... 

Make them know there was an entry. 

Right. 

Okay, now, they did that, they left. Did, did, did the 
agents ever go back into that apartment again? 

No, one time. 

Just one time and they never went back into that ... 

No ... 

that particular apartment. 
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ML: they were satisfied. 

FS: They were satisfied so evidently everything worked out 
alright .. Even though ... 

MI..: Mm-hmm. 

FS: your husband 'tvas on edge about the way the agents 
were ... 

MI..: Oh yeah. 

FS: Okay? Alright, so we'll forget that part. Now how 
about other entries. We'll get one at a time. 

MI..: The other entry that's outstanding is Soviet .. 

FS: Yeah, go ahead, keep talking. 

MI..: Very Americanized Soviet, handsome, married with a 10 
year old daughter. I forget his name. I have them 
all at home. And, I nicknamed him "The Tennis Player" 
because he use to do a lot of jogging and play tennis 
every morning to make contacts with Americans, and try 
to recruit, I guess, gather information at the same 
time. He spoke English without .an ... 

FS: 

. MI..: 

FS: 

MI..: 

FS: 

MI..: 

FS: 

MI..: 

FS: 

ML:. 

FS: 

(unintelligible) 

Fluently, without an accent, down to curses and slang 
and everything else. His wife ... 

You got friendly with him also? 

No, he even suggested to take my husband to a massage 
parlor and he was way out, too much way out. 

In other words, -------- play with girls? 

I had his, no, I was, well he was one of those. 

He liked to play? 

Yeah. 

He was a playboy. 

He was a playboy. 

Which is very, yeah, 

That's, they use 

NW .~095.~ Docld: 32423630 Page 211 



-30-

ML: They use, they used, he was also a top KGB, and 
his apartment, they did his apartment, too. 

FS: What did they do? 

ML: They broke in, they 

FS: Well, now wait a minute. 

ML: used my husband to break in. This a job I wasn't 
on but ... 

FS: Well, that not breaking in now. It's illegal entry .. 

ML: Entry. 

FS: Right. In 'other words they used your husband and you . 
also as a stakeout again? 

ML: Yeah. 

FS: On that particular one. 

ML: Mm-hrnrn. 

FS: He opened the door again. What floor did he have his 
apartment? 

ML: .I don't recall that. I'd have to get the tenants' list. 

FS: Alright, it makes no difference. Alright, don't 
worry about that .. But they made entry into his 
apartment. 

ML: Yes. 

FS: What did they .do in his apartment? 

ML: 

FS: 

ML: 

I guess they microfilmed and planted a device. Anyway, 
either way, whatever they did they did ... 

With the corpor, cooperation of your husband? 

Cooperation of my husband ... 

And yourself. 
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ML: And they did it sloppy because this particular Soviet, 
··-·· the tennis player, made a formal complaint to the · 

23rd Precinct, PIU investigation unit, where I was 
working. 

FS: When you say PIU, what's PIU? 

~~: Prisoner Investigation Unit. 

FS: Prisoner or Police? 

ML: Prisoner Investigation Unit. 

FS: Was that a police unit? 

MI..: ·That's the 23rd precinct. 

FS: Police. 

MI..: Right,police ... 

FS: Alright: 

~~: department. I was working up there. 

FS: Alright. 

MI..: Now I answered the phones. 

FS: Oh, hm-mmm. 

MI..: You understand? 

FS: Yeah. 

MI..: And this tennis player called up and demanded a 
detective. I was working up there and the detectives 
were hot on a homicide and I answered the phone and 
here it was the tennis player calling to make a formal 
complaint of breaking and entering his apartment. I 
had him on the phone. · 

FS: And he didn't know it was you. 

And I died, I tried to disguise my voice and he kept 
on talking and talking and talking and I couldn't 
disguise my voice. I was afraid he would know that I, 
it was me. I took the complaint in other words. 
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FS: Right. 

ML: And I wrote up the 61. 

FS: Go ahead. Now let me ask you this here. 

ML: The 61 - complaint report. 

FS: Alright, let me ask you this here. You say you were 
working for this police department in this precinct. 
What was your job with them? 

ML: 

FS: 

ML: 

FS: 

ML: 

FS: 

ML: 

FS: 

ML: 

FS: 

MI.: 

FS: 

ML: 

Auxiliary volunteer. Photos, translations, rape 
cases, interrogation. 

And at that time you were answering phone calls that 
were coming in? 

And typing, and-doing other things but I don't really 
want to get those guys involved because they ... 

No, I just wanted, wanted them to know what you were 
doing in the police department. 

I was an auxiliary sergeant. 

Answering the phones. Okay. 

Auxiliary is a volunteer police. 

Right, good enough. Now what other entries did you make 
with them. That's two-- that you specified. 

Two. The rest I didn't want to go along with because 
I was a little afraid so my ... 

Things were getting a little hot for you. 

Yes, because we had too many Russians, we had the 
Albanians, we had the Red Chinese. 

All living in that building? 

All living in the same building. There was, it was 
comical. The Albanians wouldn't talk to the Russians, 
the Russians ignored the Albanians, the Red Chinese 
went down the service entrance and to avoid the 
Russians and the Al-, it was just,the Secret Service 
in the garage and in the front door. The narcotics 
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peddlers coming out of the laundry room. It was, it 
was a merry-go-round. 

FS: In other words • 

ML: We had, in one day about four different agencies 
watching people. 

FS: In and out of the building. 

MI..: And we didn't know if we were coming or going. 

FS: Yeah. 

ML: We lived on the second floor. We had a view of the 
street and we would signal to the, across the street 
surveillance apartment, apartment, you know. We'd 
see the cars pull up and the cars leave. 

FS: Alright. now ... 

ML: My husband did most of, he'd been doing it. 

FS: 'He'd been doing most of the end of the ... 

MI..: Yes, because I felt I didn't want to get caught. I 
just didn't want to get caught because it was a heck 
of a chance because more than one Soviet family lived 
on one floor and if anyone of them walked out when my 
husband was opening the door to let those guys in my 
husband would have been dead. 

FS: ·Alright, not only that I understand that you were 
getting very familiar with·many of the families of ... 

MI..: I was too friendly ... 

FS: these people. 

ML: with the families. 

FS: Right, so- you didn't want to go ahead and 

ML: They trusted me alone in their apartments. We had many 
discussions together, we exchanged medicine, I gave 
them medicine for one child who ... 
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At the same time you tried to get as much information 
·out of them as you can being on that friendly basis. 

I was being on a very social ... 

Right. 

natural basis. 

Right. 

And I became friendly with them. 

How long, how long ... 

'We even were paid money to throw a few parties. 

You were.paid money ... 

F~r thJ Soviets. 

Y I · b h ou we~e g~ven money y t e ... 

By the Justice Department. 

Yeah. 

To throw a few parties. 

So the agents could make surveillance. 

So they1 could make sqrveillance. 
\ 

And codtact? 

And conltac t , 
up ... 

' 

and try to get them, loosen up, to loosen 

FS: Well, booze cari loosen a lot of people's mouths. 

MI.: Well it was mostly their vodka anyway they gave us. 
But, yeah they suggested the, using agents as waiters 
and baritenders and all that. And I said that wouldn't 
go. so

1
viet people are very trained. They smell any­

thing l:ike that. And I was very open with them. They'd 
leave f;rom the countries and I would be the first to 
know. ~hey would bring back gifts. They babysat my 
childre:n, I babysat their children. We exc_hanged 

. I 

NW 50955 Docld:32423630. Page ~16 Ill 



FS: 

MI..· . . 

-35-

medicine and I just didn't want anything to go wrong. 

But your husband continued to work with the agency, 
right? 

Yes. We, we took, we ID'd photos. We watched for 
cars. We watched their movement. It was day and night. 

FS: You did a lot of surveillance work on these people 
but you yourself, personally, wanted to try to keep 
out of the ... 

MI..: Yeah. 

FS: operation as far as ... 

MI..: Break .. ; 

FS: entering into the apartments, right? 

MI..: Yes. 

FS: How long did this last?. Over a period of how long? 

MI..: 1969 to 1976. 

FS: All these years? 

MI..: Yes. 

FS: That's doing surveillance on these people. 

MI..: Yeah. We were ... 

FS: 

MI..: 

How about the Albanians now, tell me about the code. 

The Albanians, the Albanians we got very friendly with 
a Mr. Koyani, Ambassador to the Mission, the U.N., and 
the Albanians are not as elite as the Russians are. 
The Russians dry clean their own clothes, burn their 
own garbage, have no photos, personal things in the 
apartment. The Albanians are more, they allow their 
children to watch television. The Soviets don't. We 
convinced the Albanians who had a mission on their 
mission, which they blocked a complete fire exit was 
on the 21st floor of the Newberry. They lived in the 
apartments on the 20th floor and the 22nd floor. And 
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they had about 30, 30 families who resided there and 
their mission was there. And we became very friendly 
with them because of one incident, especially my 
husband, took, went to see his mother and left me in 
charge of the building. That same day they had a so­
called demonstration where the demonstrators had a 
25-rninute picketing right to picket. The demonstra­
tion turned into a bloody riot where they burned flags 
and everything and the Albanians carne down. They all 
are armed. They're all armed, and they agitated the 
rioters out on the street. And I was alone with only 
my basic police train~ng and my wits, really, and a 
panicking doorman and my kids. I was just alone. I, 
the first thing I looked out the window when I heard 
the shooting I called the Bureau·and I said, "Get me 
Al Chestone fast." I said I don't have Louis here. 
I said I need help. I have a demonstration. I don't 
know what to do. And there were about 500 people 
throwing bricks, bottles, everything through the plate 
glass windows. Burning American flags and Albanian 
flags because of something that happened in Albania. 
Those that defected here started this demonstration. 
So then I, things got out of hand, the doorman was 
hurt with a brick. I saw blood, and the Albanian 
Ambassador and five top officials agitated these 
people from inside the lobby with fists. Very 
unprofessional-like. 

FS: Yeah. 

ML: So I physically pulled them by their coats and told 
them, "Get upstairs, get upstairs and get yourself 
back into the mission", because tenants were walking 
through the lobby and we were going to get hurt by 
flying glass and everything else. And I had no help. 
The police were outside of the line... · 

FS: Marita, what we're going into details is something 
that is a story. 

ML: Oh, alright. 

FS: So we'll go ahead and just bypass that. 

ML: Anyway, the Albanians Al was interested into, and 
especially because they were admitting the Red Chinese 
into the United Nations, which they did. It was that 
speech, which I have the original copy of. Ambassador 
Rocco Nocco - sounds crazy, but that's his name, Rocco 
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Nocco, and they were, they were sloppier, and the 
agent Al Chestone told me convince them, you know, 
case 'em, keep going.up and down the steps, what 
time they throw .their garbage out. Garbage was 
the most valuable source of information for the 
Bureau, and that was ... 

FS: Garbage and trash. 

ML: Trash. Chicken bones, codes, diapers, whatever, you 
know, and that was my job because I had the patience. 
Now the FBI supplied me with bandaids and gloves, 
flashlights, batteries and the whole thing, because 
I convinced the Albanians that the compacter, which 
was the disposal system in the building from 31 floors 
down -- in other words when they threw their garbage 
out that it would come out in brick form, block form, 
brick crushed, which in fact was not true. 

FS: But they believed it? 

ML: They believed it. They trusted us. Louis and I were 
the orily ones allowed in the mission. 't-ole were. the 
only ones. 

FS: Now this mission is that building you were talking 
about. 

ML: That's still. there. 

FS: Still there. 

1:-1L: Very much there. That's the code that you have. 

FS: Right. 

ML: So, I started, made it a every two hour routine to go 
after midnight when they put their garbage out in the 
hall, pick up the bags. Take them down to the service 
entrance and take the bags at horne, take 'em horne. . 
And go through the orange peels and chicken bones and 
gather torn up letters,. this was before they got smart 
and bought a shredder (unintelligible). And I would 
turn this garbage letter, in other words, I would 
past it together and give it to the Bureau and some 
of these letters turned out to be very valuable. Among 
them was one code, now ... 
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FS: I would assume that these letters that were in code 
they would be classified material. Otherwise it . 
wouldn't be·in code. 

ML: Very valuable, yes. The ... 

.FS: And this was turned over to who? 

ML: To Al Chestone. The first code I got, I just got on 
a hunch lucky. Because it was just at the time when 
the Red Chinese entered the United States, first 
came here. Mr. Huang Yua, and I met them. We met 
them first before anybody met them, Louis and I. 
And that same night the code came down at 3:00 in .the 
morning and I just had a hunch and I got up and I 
said, "Louis I can't sleep, I'm going down and do 
some work. Give me the keys to the compacter room." 
So I went downstairs and I waited and sure enough 
around 3:30 these bags started to come down from the 
21st floor. 

FS: 3:30 in the morning? 

ML: 3:30 in the morning because Al said watch them 
closely, because of the Red Chinese. And I shut 
the machine off and I got these, I got this code, 
I caught it in other words, but it ... 

ML: This is the code you turned over to me? 

FS: This is the first code, the very first code, at the 
risk of having my hands chopped off because if-I 
·didn't shut that machine off in time I could have 
been hurt. But I got it. The first code was very 
valuable. It was sent to Washington. 

(End of tape- side 2). 

FS: ... these bags of stuff and if you hadn't- have turned 
off the machine you would have got your hand either 
chopped up or cut off, and so forth. What did, were 
you saying about Al, Uncle Al? 

ML: Uncle Al slept and I did the work, and by the time I 
got upstairs and took the orange peels and everything 
out of the garbage and separated the letters and 
every tiny little piece with tweezers and everything, 
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put it all in a box, right down to every piece. I 
ruined my rugs and everything. And Uncle Al would 
come at 8:30, 9:00 in the morning and I would still 
be up separating the garbage and he'd be all fresh 
and ready for work and I had just come back from the 
garbage ·room. And ... 

FS: You stayed awake all night? 

ML: Yeah, with the tweezers and I use to run out of 
skotch tape which was frustrating cause I couldn't 
stick these letters togethers without skotch tape, 
so he brought me a big box of skotch tape which · 
was very kind of him. Then I would give it to him 
and he'd, he'd have coffee, tea and toast or whatever. 
And I'd say, "Now I want to go to sleep." ·And he'd 
say, "No, no, no, wait a minute. Mr. So-and-so, 
or Berzofsky, we want to get a line on Mr. Berzofsky. 

FS: Who was Mr. Berzof9ky? 

ML: Berzofsky, the Second Secretary to the Union of the 
Soviet Socialist Republ~c. 

FS: ~~at was his first name, do you know? 

ML: Mmmm, I f9rgot ... 

FS: That's alright, it don't matter. 

ML: I forgot really. But we were very close to him. His 
wife was a surgeon in the Soviet mission and she was, 
she's, she's adorable. She's nice, she's sweet and 
she has a lovely daughter, Irene, who turned out to 
have liver cancer. She was a little girl when I first 
met her, like my daughter. My daugher played with her,· 
they took piano lessons together, exchanged books, and 
the little girl, at sixteen, Irene was sent back to 
the Soviet Union with liver cancer. I got very close 
to the mother, the mother was heartbroken, the father 
was heartbroken. I guess like any mother and father 
when their only child turns out to have liver cancer. 
She's diagnosed as such in the Soviet Union and they 
asked me to get medicine, pain killers for Irene. I 
do so and pass along to them empirin and codine #4, 
which_is a pain killer which they smuggled over to 
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their daughter on with the permission of 
the FBI. We exchanged jewelry, clothes, and everything 
else. We were just one mother to another mother. 
Their little girl. in trouble, mine not in trouble and 
it was little things like that that I would get very 
involved with. I don't know ... 

FS: Morita let me ask you this here, did the agents ever 
tell you to go out with any of the diplomats in the 
mission? · · 

ML: Well, now we have to go back to Oleg, Oleg Likichev. 

FS: And who is he again? 

ML: He was the KGB spy that they lost and thought he, they 
thought he was still residing in Washington, the out­
side of Washington, D. C., in Virginia. He.was 
supposed to have last been seen in Virginia somewhere 
and all of a sudden they picked him up in our building, 
as being in our building. They lost him and they were 
furious, the Bureau, and they wanted us very close to 
him. And he, we had a lot of evenings together we 
sp.ent with him, dinners, and he came to us, 

FS: In other words he asked you to go out, did he ask 
(unintelligible) 

ML: Well, Oleg, Oleg, let's just say, I don't know if it 
was a game they were playing or if they were doubles 
or what. They talked a lot about the State of 
Washington, residing in the State of Washington. 
They also knew I had diamonds and he asked me, 
(unintelligible) "Can you get me diamonds?" 

FS: What did he call you? 

ML: Ilonka Marischa, Ilona Marita. 

FS: Oh, that's in Russian? 

ML: Yes. And we always exchanged Russian words and I 
know a few, enough to get by on. All of a sudden, 
you know, he was in teres t·ed in diamonds. He had a 
fascination for diamonds. His wife, she was kind 
of sweet on my husband he was kind of sweet on me 
and I kept telling Uncle Al this thing is going to 
get out of hand. I said all of a sudden he wants 
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diamonds, and Al, what do I do. Go ahead, talk tci 
him about diamonds. So I said Oleg, what do you 
mean by diamonds? He said uncut stones for cash. 
I am a Soviet official, I cannot go into a jewelry 
store like you and buy them. I want diamonds. I'm 
willing to pay a hundred thousand dollars for them. 
I said, I said tell me why, Oleg. And he said, 
"Money, why does anybody want diamonds." I said it's 
a good enough reason. So I said, "Hey, Louis, what 
can we do for Oleg about his diamonds?" And Louis 
said we'll figure something out. And then Oleg said, 
this was at a dinner party up in their house. Hot 
diamonds, he wanted hot, uncut, raw diamonds. So 
he was serious, he was dead serious. He said he 
would buy them for cash. 

How serious was he? Did you ever get any for him? 

Well it got this far. We told Uncle Al the next 
morning. I said, "Uncle Al, I got a surprise for 
you. You're gonna have to come up with some hot 
diamonds. A hundred thousand dollars worth because 
I promis~d Oleg that I would get them for him since 
he can't buy them. Oleg wants diamonds." And I 
said if you can put two and twq together maybe this 
guy will defect because he's talking about the State 
of Washington. · I said but you have to be careful, 
I have to be careful, no? So Al said I'll get you 
the diamonds. You tell him to get the cash ready. 
So Uncle Al went to an underworld source and got · 
the diamonds. Uncle Al made a boo-boo and Oleg, the 
day of the exchange I was supposed to make the sale 
in ~he apartment, Oleg was at a sports meeting in 
Washington,D.C. Uncle Al.said, "I've got to give 
these diamonds back to the underworld or give them 
the cash." !said, "Listen, I told you tomorrow, 
not today, Al. Tomorrow, because Oleg told us he's 
going to this soccer meeting in Washington, D.C. 
Alright whatever the kind of meeting it is. He is 
in Washington, D. C." "Oh is he?" I said, "Yes, 
he is." Right. Anyway, Uncle Al started to panick 
because he was in my house with a hundred thousand 
dollars worth of uncut, hot diamonds. 

By himself? 

By himself, and I was supposed to get the cash from 
Oleg. Oleg said on a Thursday and Uncle Al came on 
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a Wednesday and the whole thing ... 

FS: So what happened? 

ML: fell through. Al said he had to give them back to 
the underworlds, to his source. So he took them 
back and then Oleg, you know, I had to talk my 
way out of it. 'It was just· one of the flubs. But 
anyway after I left my husband Oleg kept asking for 
me, kept coming directly to the apartment and say­
ing, "Louis, I don't believe you two split, you two 
go, she left. I don't believe it." And my husband 
said "yes, she did leave. It's her own problems, 
Oleg, you know, forget about it." And he said, 
"No, it's not possible. You must stay together. 
You must stay together." Anyway, he kept coming, 
about four times and asking my husband, until my 
husband made a joke of it and said Oleg wants to 
see you. I mean he's made it damn plain that he 
wants to see you. In other words if you're 
finished I'll take over. Where is she living? My 
husband tells him I'm living on 88th Street. Now 
I talked to my husband and I said what did you do 
that for? Tell him I'm living on 88th Street? 
You know, because I know he wants t.o go out with 
me. You can feel· it, I can feel it, the, you know? 
So I call up,Uncle Al meantime is transferred to 
Newark, I get another case agent. Louis gets a 
case agent for the building and he works alone, 
without me. The other agent is John Kotter. 

FS: With the FBI? 

ML: FBI, 69th Street. I call up John Kotter. I said, 
"John, I hear your taking Al's place", and I meet 
him. Drop things, start things, drop things, 
different assignments, then we get to Oleg. I said 
look, Oleg is bothering Louis. He wants to go out 
with me. And John Kotter says, "Beautiful, that is 
a beautiful setup. Let's call him up." I said, 
"Hey, wait a minute. Either do this sophisticated, 
alright? First I'll send him a Christmas card and 
sign it Ilonka Marischa, you know? I'll put my 
phone number on the bottom, something you know? 
Or I'll happen to be there when he's going into the 
building, or I'll bump into him." I said you don't 
just call him up. You know that's going to be like 
a setup because I've been avoiding him. So; anyway, 
he tells, he outlines the whole thing. I said ~vhat 
have you.got planned, John. And he says, 01 DO you 
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realize what a bomb this is? This top KGB spy wants 
you?" And I said, "Well", I say "he's not really my 
type.", I said but again, the best interests of the 
country, but hov·7 far do you want me to ·go? And he 
said "all the way". I said what is all the way? He 
said, "You start with a Christmas card." Well the 
Christmas card was answered by Oleg going to Louis 
and saying, "I got Ilonka's Christmas card. Where is 
she living, Louis)" You know, so John talked me into 
calling the mission. I call up the mission, across 
from 19th precinct, and I said, "Oleg, this is Ilonka 
Marischa. Hello darling", you know, and this, this 
and this. And 1 said oh boy everything is wired and 
everything from the mission anyway. But he's top dog 
there. He is top dog in the mission. He has the 
say. He's a very important person in the Soviet 
mission. Anyway, John okays a telephone coil pickup 
that I have on my phone to a Soni tape recorder. We 
make a tape of this because John Kotter is sitting on 
pins and needles waiting for me to replay that tape 
on what Oleg tells me, you know? Oleg doubletalks 
but we get a message that we want to meet, you know? 
So they had some kind of a security council and we 
made a date and it was postponed. Oleg called up 
and apologized which I also have on tape. And each 
time the Bureau was very happy. We're gonna start a 
blossoming relationship here, you know, and end up 
with photographs and better something, which I don't 
think I would have gone all the way. But that's what 
their idea was so they can excqange at a later date. 

FS: Blackmail? 

:MI.: Well. .. 
into 

FS: Blackmail him I giving them information (unintelligible). 

ML: Say like they get one of our, one of our pilots, right? 
And if we don't get our pilot back they expose Oleg, 
right? Or make him ... 

FS: 

ML: 

FS: 

ML: 

FS: 

Be a double agent. Blackmail him ... 

Be a double ... 

into being a double agent. 

Right. 

That's the idea. 
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MI..: And I'm in the middle. So, anyway, I go, I go to the 
mission with my daughter, who was at the time 12 years 
old. My daughter, I guess, is a little use to my 
life. She's use to FBI all her life. She knows not 
to talk. She knows whether we look at her when to 
say something. I guess she's the closest thing to me 
now. She goes along. She's very cool and we both 
walked into the mission on the pretense that she had 
to do a project for school on the Soviet Union. She 
needed material. Now as soon as we walked into the 
mission everybody there I know because they reside in 
the building.. And they all say, "Ilonka Marischa 
blah, blah, blah, blah." And I'm very friendly with 
them all. They all love my daughter. But we're 
there for other reasons. We're there to go to see 
Oleg. We gather, we gather the material, meanwhile 
I'm aware that every picture has an eye or every 
poster has a mirror or camera, you know? But my 
daugher's very cool and we're left alone in the room 
where the Soviet material is displayed. But I know 
we're being watched. She knows it too and she 
doesn't, she says, "Mommy, look, this is beautiful, 
beautiful." You know? Then I ask for Oleg to this 
very, very tough Soviet woman that said "What you 
want?", you know. I said "Oleg Likichev, please. 
I'd like to speak to him." And she called and he 
is still in the United Nations, he asks you to wait. 
I refused a wire or anything like that, but ... 

FS: What wire are you talking about? 

ML: A wire on me. 

FS: Oh. 

ML: Because ... 

FS: That the agents (unintelligible) 

MI..: Yes, because Oleg I know likes me and if he sees me 
he would grab me and hug me and that's the Russian 
way ... 

. FS: 

·~"\.. ML: 

FS: 

Yeah. -

And he'll feel that and I'm dead. 

. Right. 

ML: Right in the mission. That's not my proper there. 

FS: Right. 
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ML: And I wouldn't risk it with my daughter. So, anyway, 
we waited. We were allowed the run-of the place. We 
knew everyone there and ... 

FS: Like you say, eyes were watching you. 

ML: Oh definitely, definiteJy, because that's how they 
test you when you walk in there. And you just don't 
get in there and have the run of the place, you're 
not left· alone. But I know you're being watched. 

FS: Sure. 

ML: Anyway, there was this, it was, it was a legitimate 
excuse that Oleg was tied up in the United Nations 
because it was in the paper the next day, that it 
was some security council meeting. And I said 
"Please give this note to Mr. Likichev. Tell him 
thank you very much for the material. And best 
wishes to his wife, blah, blah, blah," and we left. 
Funny thing is the cop outside almost arrested us, 
a uniformed police officer. 

FS: For what reason? 

ML: He gave us a dirty look and made a very slurring, 
nasty remark when I left. But I hate to knock the 
police department because they're helping me now. 
But, I guess, he didn't know, you know? 

FS: Yeah, he thought you were Russians. 

ML: He thought I was a Russian. 

FS: Or a Russian sympathizer. 

ML: Right, especially going in with a child and I looked 
very ... 

FS: Yeah. 

ML: American. Anyway, I got home and John Kotter was 
waiting in front of my door. I remember it was 
ra~n~ng. He was reading. And I said, he said "Are 
you going to meet Oleg?" I said, "Now how the hell 
can I make a date with Oleg with my daughter?" 

FS: Yeah. 
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I said Oleg's in the United Nations. Why don't you 
tell me these things before that they're delayed at 
a security council meeting, you know, instead of me 
letting, letting me sit there. You know these are 
all the little things that use to annoy me ... 

Yeah. 

that they have to screen things first before, you 
know - check things out, don't have to make a blunder 
like that. Anyway, I said I left Oleg a note. I 
said now you go home and I'm going to take it easy 
and they, we tried, and I said, "You know, John, 
you're just going to get me so involved with Oleg. 
I'm not going to end up in bed in a motel room 
upstate somewhere with Oleg so you can come in and 
take photographs. That's·not my stick." I said 
I'll gather garbage, get license plates, tape, do 
everything else, but, I'll ev.en take the mail, like 
I've been doing, but I'm not going to be caught in 
bed. I said that's too big a pawn for me and I'm 
not getting anything for it right now. They allowed 
me to take mail, steam it, photograph it and put it 
back. Some of that mail is now missing, which 
belongs to the Soviet people, which this perpetrator, 
perpetrator has and wants to blackmail me with and I 
asked the FBI to please help me with that. 

Who's the ,perpetrator? 

The perpetrator is Guiseppi Faisiano, aka Pionne, 
aka David Ring, who broke into my· apartment and. stole · 
this tape with Oleg Likichev, these love conversations, 
the mail, and part of the Albanian code. He has those 
in his possession. He threatens my life with it. He 
threatens blackmail with me. He assaulted me. He 
pistol-whipped me and I asked the Bureau for help. 

Did he try to throw you out the 18·storybuild-, window? 

Yes. 

He did what? 

Yes, he tried to push me out the window. 

18 stories? 

Yes, and I told him stay away, get back, because if 
anything happens to me there's letters with the 
Justice Department naming everything I know about you, 
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and he stopped cold. He threatened to shoot my 
daughter in the.back. He's threatening her right 
now with disgrace beca~se she is the daughter of 
the, of a well-known man. Right now my main concern 
is the, these letters and the. code and the tape and 
possibly other things, are in the hands of.this 
Guiseppi Faisiano, and he wants money from me and 
he's probably right now at the building. He is 
casing the Soviets and he's going to try to go to 
the same people that he has on the letters to tell 
them that I was an informant for the FBI for revenge, 
for having him arrested on the assault charge with a 
gun. He also wants money. He wants to disgrace the 
FBI. He's blackmailing right now my husband, my ex­
husband, for the master keys of the Ne\vberry. My 
husband is calling me for help and I don't know what 
to do. I asked Frank to help me. I gave him the 
code because everybody refused. I was afraid to have 
any-, anywhere. I guess Frank helped me before in 
Cuba and I don't, I worked, he worked for me and I 
worked for him and I don't know where to go be~ause, 
the only ones that are helping me now are the local 
police - in their lunch hours or when I'm too afraid 
to leave the house they buy me milk and fruit for the 
kids. And they'll take the children home when I get 
a threat on the phone or a box in the mailbox or get 
my back door shot at. I take my children and I put 
them in the 23rd precinct. 

They even, off duty, .. 

The.off-duty police, police officers take my children 
home .... 

·And they spend time at the house? 

And they spend time at the house in their free time 
when they should be home with their families; 

Well you have saved the life of two people, right? 

I would think so. 

Well, you have. 

Yes. 

When, one of the, who are the two people you saved 
their lives? 
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ML: A federal narcotics informant ... 

FS: Undercover agent, right? 

ML: Undercover agent Pino Cantanya, and Assistant Federal 
District Attorney Thomas A. Puccio from Brooklyn. 

FS: And you saved their lives because a contract was 
being put out on them? 

ML: Yes because I overheard and everything I said checked 
out. 

FS: And even though you have saved their lives ... 

ML: I asked them please help me with this man, he has 
Soviet documents, he's hurt me, he's hurt my 
children, he.almost shot my daughter. He, I asked 
them please help me because I gave you information 
for nothing and they said they promised to do something 
on this individual immigration-wise. So far he has 
threatened everybody around me. My physicians, my 
mother, my ex·husband, my children, my neighbors, my 
super. 

FS: He's an illegal immigrant? 

ML: He is. I would say he's an illegal alien. 

FS: What's his full name, his real name? 

MI..: . His arrest name,· that he was arrested under was 
Guiseppi Faisaino. He has, he's also known as David 
Ring. He has a passport under this name. He's also 
knowri as Pinno, and he is a gunman. Never worked a 
day in his life, never paid taxes, he's a gambler, 
he's a stick-up man and I worked for the FBI on 
organized crime at the racetrack. Roosevelt Raceway, 
Yonkers, and ... 

FS: Any other agencies? 

ML: Organized Crime Commission Bureau, OCCB. 

FS: 
'.;\ 

'· 
Ever worked with DEA? Drug Enforcement Agency? 

ML: Yes I did. 
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FS: Who are the people you are in touch with? 
,;. 

ML: Two agents, Murphy and Shannon. This was ... 

FS: You know their full names.? 

ML: Well I have a day number and a night number and 
I did some work in the Newberry with my husband 
with them involving the Cuban narcotics connection 
in South America. I also worked with the organized 
crime, gambling. 

FS: Now you've turned, you want me to turn this tape 
over to Senator Baker's committee to be turned over 
to the Justice Department, is that correct? Right? 

ML: Yes. 

FS: You want me turn the ... 

ML: Yes, I would like you, Frank, to turn this over just 
in case something happens to me because I don't know 
which way it's going to come. 

FS: And you need some protection, right now, right? 

ML: I need some type of help for my children, because of 
this man Pinno threatening to expose my dealings with 
the FBI and to the foreign press. I just caught up 
in this thing since 1959 and I've been with it up 
until last month, last week and I've just, and I need 
help. There is no help. I mean since last month and 
I don't want my children hurt. They've already been 
hurt. · 

FS: Alright, I promise to turn this tape and the code. over 
to Senator Baker's committee, right? 

ML: Yes. 

FS: Who in turn will turn the information over to the 
proper officials in Washington, D. C. 

ML·. . . Yes. I don't mean to embarass the Bureau. I know how 
important it is but at this point I need help 
desparately for my kids. They're 6 and 14 and th~y 
don't deserve what they have to go through. The 
whole summer locked up, threatened and afraid, and 
my daughter of exposure. 
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FS: Did they every try to, to kidnap ... 

ML: Yes. 

FS: the kids? 

ML: They threatened to kidnap my children. They were 
once abducted by this man. r. had no knowledge of 
it. On the last day of school and he, he will 
hurt them. He will hurt them - this man is sick. 
He's, he's on 10 valiums a day. He's unpredictable. 
He's vengeful. 

FS: And his close association with top mobsters? 

ML: ·Yes he has close associations ... 

(End of tape) 
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'Transcript of tapes provided the Select Corrnnittee on Intelligence 
by Frank Sturgis on September 3, 1976 

Marita.Lorenze (ML) -- Interviewed b.y Frank Sturgis ·on 9/2/76 

Frank Sturgis (FS) 

ML: Marita Lorenze 

FS: You an American citizen? 

ML: Yes. 

FS: Were you born here? 

ML: Born in Braemen, Germany on August 18, 1939 and my 
mother registered me at birth with the Consulate 
because she was stuck in the war over there, but I 
·am an American citizen; not naturalized or anything. 
I was registered as an American citizen. 

FS: How old were you when you came to the United States? 

ML: I was about 12, came over on the U.S.S. Henry Gibbons, 
American troop transport, because my mother worked for 
the United States Army. 

FS: Okay, now we're going to go ahead .and jump. You went 
to C~ba what month and what year and on what ship? 

ML: I met, I went, I took several trips with my father 
who was Corrnnander of the oceanliner Berlin. I met 
Fidel ... 

FS: What was your father's full name? 

ML: Commander Heinrich Frederick Lorenz. 

FS: And how old was he? 

ML: Approximately 50-something, 55, when I first, I went 
on several trips to Cuba before I met Fidel with, 
but I was a little girl. 

FS: When's the first time you went to Cuba after Fidel 
took over the government on January 1, 1959? 

ML: I met Fidel February 28, 1959, on one of my father's 
cruises where Fidel came aboard with several of his 
men. He said he saw the oceanliner from the Havana 
Hilton balcony and he took a launch with his Chief 
of the Navy, what's his name, I forgot, Castagna ... 

FS: Forget it, forget about it, we can go ahead. Who 
else was there besides the chief of the Cuban navy. 
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MI..: Selia Sanchez,'Haiti Santa Maria, Paco 

and Fidel and several of .his armed guards. 

FS: 

MI..: 

FS: 

MI..: 

FS: 

MI..: 

Okay now, what happened 

Castanyava ... 

Castanyava 

Castanyava was the chief of the Navy. 

And Fidel offered you a job or something, can you 
go into that? 

Well he was very fond of everything German. He 
said he read and my father, you know, tried. 
to pacify the tourists, the passengers on . the .. ship 
because they were terrified. They thought they were 
being invaded. So I helped my father pacify the 
tourists and it was really a funny scene. Then I 
steered Fidel to my father's cabin and we went to 
dinner and Fidel started to play kneesies under the 
table. And this was February 28, 1959 on the cruise. 

FS: And he offered you a job, right? 

MI..: Yes, after about 5 hours on board ship we went back 
up to my father's cabin and had drinks and exchanged 
gifts~ and my father and Fidel seemed to get along 
very well. My father is diplomatic and they 

.exchanged plaques and·my father's silver ashtray and 
·stuff like that. And he asked me, he asked my father 
if since I was bilingual if I could go, come back, 
return to Cuba to be his.secretary since he was 
getting German mail and he did not speak German and 
he assured me that I would be safe and set up.in an 
office, and blah, blah, blah, blah .. And I had 
friends in Cuba anyway. · 

FS: How old.were you then? 

MI..: Nineteen, nineteen years old.· 

FS: Did you get off the ship and stay there? 

MI..: No, I went back to New York. .Fidel, on the bridge, 
asked me for my phone number and address in New York 
and said he would call me, and I just, I didn't 
believe it. 

NW 50955 Docld:32423630 Page 235 



-3-

FS: When did he call you? 

:MI.: The same day I arrived in New York. Because my 
father took off that night for Germany again and 
the phone ring, and it rang at 1 o'clock in the 
morning. I guess the previous ... 

FS: Well he went back to Germany with the ship, right? 
· Where did you go? 

:MI.: I was living wi·th my brother in New York City. 
My brother was a translator for the United Nations 
and I was alone living in New York City going to 
the Merchantson Banker School. 

FS: Well how did you get back to New York City from 
Havana? 

ML: On my father's ship. It was the last stop on the 
cruise of about 5 or 6 stops. 

FS: Oh, in other words the, in other words the ship left 
that night, left Havana that night ... 

ML: Yeah. 

FS: went over to New York and then from New York went 
back.to Europe, right? 

ML: Yes. Yes. I thought about Fidel and he pointed out 
this is my Havana and I guess I was impressed. I 
was young, I don't know. And I thought that ... 

FS: He called·, .he called you, he knew just about what 
time you were going to arrive· in New York and when 
you got there he called you, what, the same, the same 
day you got there? 

:MI.: The same day our ship arrived, three days later. And I 
just picked up the phone and the Havana operator said 
one moment please, the Prime Minister is on the phone, 
on the line, and I heard some shouting and then I 
heard "hello". 

FS: Did he speak Cuban or English to you? 

ML: He spoke broken English in his hoarse voice. I guess 
he was giving a lot of speeches at that time~ And he 
asked me, "Hello Marita, you think I don't call? I 
think about you very much and I call. I keep my word. 
I want to prove to you that one man's Cuban word I keep." 
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ML: So, I was as surprised, I was very surprised. 
(contd.) 

FS: How long was it did you leave New York to go to 
Havana? 

ML: Fidel said to me, I said is this really you Fidel, 
and he said yes. I am in Havana Hilton, you call 

FS: 

ML: 
--

FS: 

ML: 

FS: 

ML: 

me back in room 2408, and I said no, alright I 
believe you I said because how else would you have 
my number. He said 11 I want you come back. I think 
about you and I will send a plane, my plane, and you 
come back." And it was a joke really, I liked the 
Cocoa Glace, it's an ice cream in a cocoanut shell, 
and he had sent to my father's ship a case of it so 
I would have enough for the·return trip home because, 
I don't know, I just talked about Havana, the island 
in generaL So I, and I still didn't believe him 
that he would send the plane. 

Did he send the airplane? 

Yes. 

What kind of an airplane did he send? 

A.Cubana airliner with ... 

Four engines? 

Yes, with two men and two men came to the, my door. 
I was living at 344 West 87th Street at the time, on 
the second floor, and my brother was at a UN party 
and I was home alone studying. Oh no, in fact I was· 
reading a Herbert L. Mathews article on Fidel Castro 
and Cuba when the doorbell rang, ·and it was Jesus 

and Pedro 
and they showed me identification: One 
uniform,_ the other in civilian clothes. 
one didn.'t. One said, "Are you ready?" 
"We go now. Fidel want very much to see 

came in military 
-One smiled, 
And one said, 
you." 

FS: (Laughter). 

ML: And I said I didn't finish my homework yet. I was like 
in shock. I didn't know what to do. So they said they 
were staying in a hotel, that they would, the plane 
would leave tomorrow, please be ready. I, meanwhile I 
haven't even unpacked, you know, from the cruise. My 
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ML: clothes were all laundered anyway from the ship and 
(contd. )'~ I hadn't even unpacked because I was worred about 

missing two days at school. 

FS: Yeah. 

ML: So I went ... 

FS: Well these are incidentals anyway, so, what'd you 
do, you went to the airport? What airport did the 
airplane, was the airplane at? 

ML: Uh, LaGuard, which is not Kennedy, it was at that 
time named something else. Idlewild, right? 

FS: Idlewild, yeah. 

ML: And ... 

FS: It was Idlewild airport, that's where they had the 
airplane, Cubana Airlines? · 

ML: Yeah, Cubana Airlines. Got on the plane ... 

FS: How many people where on the airplane? . 

ML: Me, a steward, a. pilot and a co-pilot and the two 
guards. 

FS: Ha, ha, had-- that's funny. Go ahead. 

ML: So anyway, I met Fidel and that's.when I got involved. 

FS: This is more or less a background so they know her 
background. 

ML: Yeah that's, that's out anyway. 

(Unidentified voice: "Yeah, right.") 

FS: I mean don't drag it out so much because the details 
of all this thing is.~. 

MI..: Yeah. 

FS: Is yours, you know. Go over it lightly. So you went 
back to Havana, right? 

MI..: Right. 
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FS:· Now when you went back to Havana you saw Fidel where? 
Cause we'll go over this lightly. 

ML: I was in the ... 

FS: At the Hilton? 

ML: I was driven by black limousine right to the Hilton. 

FS: And that's where Fidel was staying at the Hilton, right? 

ML: Yes, he was having an argument in his suite with Chez 
Raoul and some Americans. 

FS: He was having some argument with some Americans. Do 
you know who the Americans were? 

ML: Yes. · 

FS: Who were they? 

ML: One lady.attorney trying to.promote something, Muriel ... 

FS: Oh this was more business or something like that? 

ML :· Yes business. Everybody was trying to promote this 
and that with Fidel. 

FS: Yes, well that's immaterial. 

ML: So then I was told to go in the room and wait and the 
door locked. And I was in there, in his suite, and 
Fidel came in and I missed him and he missed me and 
the rest is going to be in the book if I ever write it. 

FS: You'll write it don't worry. ·Alright now ... 

ML: If I live. 

FS: Do you know approximately when you met me? 

ML: A couple months, or .two months, or three months after 
that.· 

FS: No,That was very, I think you met me around what, April? 

ML April, ·right. 

FS: April of 1959, right? 
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ML: Yeah. 

FS: And I believe we met at the Riviera Hotel in the 
lobby? 

ML: Yes. 

FS: That's where, when I saw ... 

ML: That's what I·said, a couple months ... 

FS: Right. 

ML: right after that. 

FS: In April, right. And this is where we made contact 
and so forth and then we saw each other a few times 
after that ... 

ML: In the coffee shop. 

FS: In the coffee shop and this is when you were recruited 
to go ahead and spy for the United States and so forth 
and, were you ever introduced or, to Colonel Nickels? 

ML: Yes. 

FS: Do you know who Colonel Nickels is, right. He was 
the Colonel who was military attache with the American 
Embassy in Havana, Cuba at that time, right? 

ML: Yes. 

FS: Okay. Then you started your spy thing and so forth 
and so forth, alright? 

ML: Um Hum. 

FS: We'll go ahead and jump a little bit and so forth. 
There were several meetings that Fidel had in the 
Hilton with some of the people of the staff. I was 
present at the meeting, right? 

ML: Right. 

FS: And, one of the time that Fidel was talking to the. 
staff concerned the gambling casinos and American 
business interests in Cuba, right? 

ML: Right. 
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FS: And it was stated that he was going to run all the 
racketeers out of ... 

ML: Out of Cuba. 

FS: Cuba. All the American businesses were going to go 
ahead and be nationalized because it was Cuba and the 
Cuba for the Cubans. 

ML: Right. 

FS: And so forth. And then it was suggested about well 
you know the American government may not like it. 
You're gonna have all the American business interests 
put pressure on the State Department which would put 
pressure on him and that they would be up in arms and 
they would have the agents, they would send new agents 
into Cuba because the CIA at that time was very close, 
closely contacted, at least certain people in the CIA 
had contact with the 26th of July movement. As a 
matter of fact that they were exchanging information . 
with Castro ... 

ML: Uh hum. 

·FS: which enabled him to outwit many of the other groups 
so really CIA helped Fidel quite a bit in this power 
struggle that was going on in Cuba at that time. So 
Fidel, with the help of CIA ... 

ML: . Yes. 

FS: 

ML: 

got to be the ruler of Cuba. Now ... 

I Jould, what about, where did Fidel get most of his 
gu.r\.s from? 

FS: Well, you know ... 

ML: To lead the revolution? 

FS: Right, you know, so forth. That's a story which we 
won't have to go into and so forth because we just 
(unintelligible) briefly over it. And then there 
came a period of time where Fidel in all his 
popularity and so forth was, now Fidel with you- he 
made approaches to you, right, and so forth? 
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ML: Hmm. 

FS: He told you he loved you and so forth. 

ML: ·Yes. 

FS: And he seduced you, right? And, which has been on 
record. 

ML: Mm-Hmm. 

FS: You know, and you liked him and you actually in 
liking him like a young girl thought for the future 
that here's a man that I, you admired, that you 
started to get an affection for him and so forth, 
and really you thought of marriage, right? 

ML: Mm-hmm. 

FS: And in the process of being close with him, being as 
the man's intelligent, dynamic and so forth, he did 
force his attentions on you and naturally he seduced 
you. You didn't want to but it happened. 

ML: Yes. 

FS: And you had nobody to go to because, hey, you're in' 
his Cuba, right? 

ML: I was in his Cuba alright. 

FS: Right, now also what we were getting in this Senate 
Intelligence Committee has got is the things that 
Fidel has stated against the United States government 
if they tried to interfere with the revolution and so 
forth when the new election time comes because at that 
time the President of the United States was Eisenhower 
and it looked like that the Democrats were going to 
win the election and he felt that if a new government, 
which was discussed among the top military people, if 
the new government came in and if they decided that they 
didn't like Fidel's policy, which Fidel was saying what 
he was going to do for Cuba on an international scale, 
that if the United States government decided to go and 
turn against him and put pressure on him he would do 
likewise to the United States government. ·And he was 
going to export his revolution in Latin America. These 
are the things that you heard~ .. 
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ML: Yeah. 

FS: A number of times I was present up there for the ... 

ML: Mm-hmm. 

FS: in the Hilton with all the people. Now you left Cuba 
when? 

ML: Sometime in. September. 

FS: In September of 1959 you came to the 'United States, 
right? 

ML: Yeah. 

FS: And when·you came back to the United States you saw 
me. 

ML: Yes. 

FS: And then arrangements were made for you to go back to 
Cuba and so forth ... 

ML: Yes, yes. 

FS: And this is what happened with the attempt and so forth. 

ML: Right. 

FS: Now when you went back to Cuba, when did you leave 
there the second time? 

towards 
ML: When exactly I the end of 1959, 1960. 

FS: 1959? 

ML: '60 - I'm not sure. I'm no good at dates and all that. 
I just know I went in and I took that stuff and I went 
out. 

FS: Well then was it the early part of '60? 

ML: Yeah. 

FS: It had to be the early part of '60 and you came.back 
to Miami, right? 

ML: Right. 
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FS: You came back to Miami and you continued to go ahead 
and do s orne·· work 

ML: With Alex. 

FS: With Alex and myself here in South Florida. And then 
when did you cease doing some work at that time? 

ML: Uh, in 19--, end of 1960. 

FS: End of 1960. When did I tell you to make contact with 
Petty Htimanez at his home. Do you know approximately 
what time that was? 

ML: In 1960, 61. 

FS: The end of 1960, or the early part of '61, was that 
then? 

ML: About the time of the Bay of Pigs. 

FS: Well, '61 was the Bay of Pigs, in April. '61. So it 
had to be before the Bay of Pigs. 

ML: Before, before, yes it was. 

FS: Yeah this is when Petty Humanez was exiled in Miami .. 

ML: Right. 

FS: Beach on the island there, right? 

ML: Yes. 

FS: Alright, and you were told by whom to go over to his 
· home?i 

ML: You. , 

FS: You were told by me and you went there by yourself or 
with someone else? 

ML: Should I name him? 

FS: Yeah. Alex? 

ML: Alex York. 

FS: Alright, Alex went with you over to 
house, right. They had a gathering 
Cubans, and so forth and so forth. 
some of the Cubans who were at that 
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ML: Big Cubans. 

FS: Well when you talk about big Cubans can you n_ame some? 

ML: Top Cubans in exile, Pries, Carlos Pries 

FS: President, ex~President Carlos Prios. 

ML: I don't know, there were so many, God. 

FS: Alright, well that's, that's good enough. Anyway. 
Alright, that's when you first met Petty Humanez, 
alright. 

ML: Yes. 

FS: What was the idea of me sending you over there to meet 
Petty Humanez? 

ML: Information gathering, to find out how he was 
sponsoring the Cuban exiles. 

FS: Wasn't he suspected of supp.lying money and other 
goodies ... 

ML: Oh, yes. 

FS: to groups, where at? 

ML: In Miami and outside of Miami. 

FS: And down in Texas, right? 

ML: .Yeah. 

FS: Training camps in Texas? 

ML: Yes. 

FS: Alright. he was feeding money to them also in ... 

ML: Yeah. 

FS: Texas, right? And this is to help overthrow Castro 
government, right? 

ML: I would presume, yeah. I guess so. 

FS: Now did you find out whether or not he was giving them 
this financial assistance? 
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ML: Yeah I saw him give money to some Cubans. I was with 
him at the time. 

FS: 

ML: 

FS: 

Now you got very friendly with Petty Humanez, isn't 
that correct? 

I would say so. 

You would say so. As a matter of fact ... 

ML: (unintelligible) 

FS: As a matter of fact a love affair developed ... 

ML: Yes. 

FS: and so forth and so forth, alright. 

ML: Yeah. 

FS: We won't go into anything else. We'll go ahead and 
jump past that. Then we lost contact with you, right? 

ML: Yes. 

FS: And in losing contact with you we, well we mentioned 
sometime when. they, the United States State Department 
sent Petty Humanez·back to Venezuela, he went to 
prison, and you mentioned something about the family 
wanted to break him out and you wanted to see if I 
could do it and so forth. Alright, so we'll skip that. 
Anyway, I lost contact with you. When was the last 
time we lost contact, when was that? 

MI..: '64. 

FS: 1964 or '63? '63 6r '64 approximately, alright? 

ML: After '64. 

FS: It was around, approximately 1964. 

MI..: (unintelligible) 

FS: And you what, came to New York? 

MI..: When the General went to jail. 

FS: Yeah, you went to South America and then you came back 
to New York to live and so forth, right? 
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MI..: Yeah. 

FS: Then you remarried, rather you got married here in 
New York? 

ML: Oh some time passed, I waited for the General but 
then I got married, right. 

FS: Who did you marry? You're gonna say, you're gonna go 
ahead and say he worked at the building with you, and ... 

MI..: Yeah, I guess I have to. Louis John Yurositz. 

FS: Alright, now one time you and him did what at what 
building and the address? 

ML: We were both federal informants for the FBI in New York. 

FS: You worked as an, both of you worked as undercover 
agents for the FBI in New Yor, right? 

MI..: Me as a double because I had ... 

FS: You as a double agent. Now when did this start? 

MI..: He was the building manager at 250 East 87th Street 
in Manhattan. The building is-owned by Glenwood 
Management, called the Newberry. The work started 
with the case agent in 1969. 

FS: 1969. Who was.the case agent's name, and what federal 
agents, you already told me. You already told me and 
they got it on record and this ... 

MI..: They told me not to say anything. 

FS: Well, honey, they got it on record and you're gonna 
go ahead and send this down there because Senator 
Baker knows who your case agent is, knows the CIA 
agent that you were in touch with. · 

MI..: You know I keep remembering don't embarass the Bureau 
and ... 

FS: Honey, you're not embarassing. the Bureau. What you're 
doing is giving this information to Senator Baker's 
Committee to turn over to the Justice Department in 
·order for them to go ahead and say, hey - you worked 
as an agent for them, also as a double agent, you need 
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protection for you and your kid, and if you don't go 
ahead and tell them the name of these here people how 
you gonna do it? 

ML: Mnn:n. 

FS: You know we get back to the same thing again. Yeah, 
you're looking for protection. So far the people 
you've worked with, so.far this man Pucci who you 
saved his life, and saved another.undercover agent's 
life whose working with the FBI. These people are 
powerful people yet they have done nothing with the 
problem that you have had right now with you, three 
times there's been an attempt on your life, isn't 
that correct? One time they almost threw you out of 
an 18 story building. Another time you got pistol­
whipped. You did all this crap for these people 
here yet they will do nothing to go ahead at the 
present time, and this is on record in their own 
files and so forth, yet you cannot move them to give 
you or your children any. protection. This piece of 
tape is going to go right to Senator Baker's office, 
it'll go to Howard Liebengood for him to listen to, 
to evaluate it and turn this tape over to the proper 
authorities which will be the Justice Department. 
You can call Howard Liebengood. to see if he has 
received those codes from the Albanian Embassy from 
me. You can call him and find out, and also you 
can call him at the same time and let him know if 
a tape has been turned over to him. As a matter of 
fact when I get there Friday and leave this in his 
office I will instruct his people in the office to 
get a hold of you, because I'm gonna leave your phone 
number with Senator's Baker's people, with Senator 
Baker is on, has a Committee on Intelligence ... 

ML: Mm-hmm. 

FS: He's got the committee. It's a new Committee that has 
been formed on intelligence. See, now. I am turning this 
information over to the proper authorities. See. And 
this information is not going to go to any newspaper 
or anybody ... 

ML: Okay, okay Frank. I have your word. It's just that I 
got a hang-up, you know I guess, with them working on 
practically all my adult life. 
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FS: Honey, I don't want to know everything you did in 6 
years. I don't want to know everything you did 
because you can't... · 

ML: They were like a family, they·were like a family at 
one time. Now when I need help they don't come 
through and they say it costs .too much. It cost me. 
a lot of nights in the garbage looking for Albanian 
stuff, cost me a lot of worry, cost me a lot of fear, 
threats. 

FS: Alright so this is why ... 

ML: (Unintelligible) · 

FS: I want some stuff on this thing because if you make a 
story up then how are you gonna prove, for instance, 
you gonna go ahead ... 

ML: No I'm not making anything up. I wouldn't lie about 
it. 

FS: No, no, honey, I'm just saying. If you're gonna go 
ahead and say, hey - I broke into 33, in an apartment 
building with 33 Soviet families, who did you work 
for -- welL· I worked for the FBI. They call the FBI, 
the FBI said we know nothing about it. Then you are 
a liar. 

ML: No way am I going to be a liar. 

FS : I 'm just saying, they' re going to ·say how we gonna 
protect this girl when she's lying to us because the 
FBI says no .. But if you name names.and say I worked 
with this man here, it's got my file, I worked over 
a six year period. God damn it - that, that Justice 
Department will say, hey baby we want to see you and 
we want. to see your files on this girl. And baby 
they got. to go and come up with it. And if they don' t 
come up with it they 1 re in·. trouble. They 1 re. in 
trouble. Now, how could they hide something when they 
are working .for the same people who are their bosses, 
who are their bosses? They can tell you to go jump in 
a lake over here. But Washington, D. C. says - hey, 
l want to see something here. Why haven't you given 
this people protection if all. this is true. But if 
they don't know, honey, how the hell are they gonna 
do anything? 
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ML: I guess if something happens somebody's gonna know, 
you know. 

FS: Somebody has to know. Now at the beginning you and 
your husband, your husband was manager ... 

ML: ..,..---.--..----was the building·manager of this building. 
And he ... 

FS: Is he still building manager of that building? 

NL: Yes, but the way this going ... 

FS: Well, honey forget about it right at the present time 
because we're getting at the building and we're ... 

MI..: Yes, yes. 

FS: He still manages the building. Alright, now, how long 
has he been manager of this building? 

ML: We raised thi~ building, we 

FS: In other words.when was the first years ... 

ML: We were the very first tenants in this building. We 
moved in there before anybody moved in there. We 
were the first tenants. The first person to move in 
was the first Secretary to the Soviet Mission. 

FS: What was his name? 

MI..: Mr. Vittikoff. 

FS: And who.was Mr. Vittikoff? 

ML: He was the first Secretary to Malek, the Soviet 
Ambassador to. the United Nations .. 

' FS: Would you say a cesspool of spies which this cesspool 
of spies which is the Soviet 

(~nd of side 1) 
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FS: ... where you and your husband worked where he was 
manager, you were the first people to live in that 
place? 

ML: 250 East 87th Street, the Newberry, owned by Glenwood 
Management, which are crooked, and that's on the 
corner of 2nd Avenue, it's called the Newberry. 

FS: Okay, .now, who started to move in there? 

ML: Our very first tenant was Mr. Ovinikoff, he was the 
First Secretary to Ambassador Malek at the United 
Nations. (unintelligible) 

FS: Alright, go ahead, keep talking into there. 

ML: And he's a little guy. He seemed like normal people, 
but I never really ... 

FS: Well how many people eventually moved in there besides 
this man? 

ML: Oh well the first one was Mr. Ovinikoff, the second 
one I named The Stalker, the third one - I have nick­
names ... 

FS: Wait a minute, wait a minute, wait a minute now. The 
second one who moved in there you called, you nick­
named the 

ML: The Stalker. 

FS: The Stalker. What was his' real name? 

ML: Because he, he was, he checked on the Russians. The 
Russians checked on the Russians. And if a woman, 
Soviet wife, got out of hand or went shopping by her­
self or did something out of the way she got pulled 
back and she was under house arrest. 

FS: Alright, what was his name? 

ML: Mr. Artimenko, Artimenko. I kept, then I ... 

FS: Who was the third one you gave a nickname to? 

ML: I had nicknames for all of them. 

NW 50955 Docld:32423630 Page 251 



/ -19-

FS: teah, but 

ML: Moonface, The Stalker ... 

FS: Yeah. 

ML: The Shadow. It was my own little thing of remembering 
until I memorized. We started out with the tenants' 
list. 

FS: Alright, how many people were on the tenants' list? 

ML: We had, the building consisted of 300 units, which 
300 apartments, my husband had access to fi-les. Each 
Soviet file read the same -- Permanent Mission of the 

.. :.:·h,.~Union of Soviet Socialist Republic resident, and I 
got interested. Then one day an agent came at 9 o'clock 
in the morning, and my husband had been previously 
working with Treasury and other agencies, including 
this agent which I'll name, that's Al Chestone. 

FS: His 'first name was what? 

ML: Albert, Albert Chestone. 

FS: What agency was he with? 

ML: The FBI. 

·FS: Special Agent, FBI? 

ML: Yes, counterintelligence. 

FS: Sector of the FBI 

MI..: Yes, political. And, my husband had known him 
previously working with the Polaris missile, Polaris 
missile thing. This was before I met my husband or 
married him. He did something with the Polaris 
missile thing. And my husband was paid by this same . 
agent. Anyway, we, he came daily and we went over the 
tenants' list·and we sort of dissected everybody in 
the building. 

FS: Alright now, were you recruited by this ag~nt? 

MI..: Yes, he said are you willing to work and I said, well, 
why not? He said it doesn't consist of much, a few 
burglaries (laughter) ... 
I . 

FS: In other words this agent ... 

MI..: Information gather, get close to them,get friendly with 
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them, and you take the woman's viewpoint, standpoint, 
and my husband ... 

FS: And they wanted you to do some burglaries, right? 

ML: Well, I, yes. 

FS: Alright now, these burglaries, did they consist of 
you and your husband doing the burglaries or you by 

.yourself? 

ML: Well my husband had the master keys. 

FS: Right, alright. 

ML: . And ... 

. FS: Well when you did these burglaries ... 

ML: We all did them together. They're were about 5, 6, 
7 cars. One stationed in front of the Soviet Mission. 
Suppose, say like they were interested in one Soviet 
who they lost track of, who was supposed to be in 
Washington, D. C., and then they found him all of a 
sudden in our building because they had surveillance 
across the street. That's the first thing - they set 
up surveillance, a camera, high-power camera across 
the street. That we were pointed out to. That · 
everybody who went in and out of the building was 
photographed. 

FS: Including yourself and your husband? 

ML: Oh yeah,me especially in the morning taking my son to 
school and everything ... 

FS: Right. 

ML: But, and ... 

FS: Alright, now, getting back to the entries that you made 
into the apartments. Once you found out that the 
people were not in the apartments -- how did you find 
out they weren't in the apartments? 

ML: Well, they would ... 
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FS: Would you knock on the door or something? 

MI..: No. 

FS: You saw them leave? 

MI..: No, no. They were assigned, first of all we were told 
that we wanted, they wanted to hit the apartment, the 
Bureau, and I would listen and my husband looked at me 
and I looked at him but it was still in the best 
interests of the country, and this was a very, very top 
KGB agent, a Soviet General, blah, blah, blah, he was 
interested ... 

FS : Do you know the man' s name? 

MI..: Yes. 

FS: This General? 

MI..: Yes. 

FS: What was his name? 

MI..: Oleg Likichev·. 

FS: What's his name? 

MI..: Oleg Likichev. 

FS: Likichev. He's a top ... 

NL: KGB spy. 

FS: Alright, and he lived in the building? 

MI..: Yes, with his wife and 5 year old son. 

FS: Right. 

MI..: On the lOth floor. 

FS: Alright, now you were advising them when they left 
the building. Naturally they had surveillance out­
side, they would know when he left ... 

ML: Well first we were told to get close to them, maybe 
friendly ... 
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FS: Friendly. 

ML: Very friendly. We exchanged gifts and we went to 
dinner, and we were invited to the U.N., and we 
exchanged ... 

FS: In other words you were being guided into doing 
certain things ... 

ML: No. 

FS: This one particular FBI agent. 

ML: This one particular agent told us daily what to do.· 

FS: Alright now did he give you a code name or a code, 
any particular code? 

ML: My name, :t-1ariuch. 

FS: Mariuch was the name he gave, that he gave you, right? 

ML: Mariuch. 

FS: Alright, it sounds Italian. Mariuch is Italian. 

ML: Well he ... 

FS: Maria. 

ML: He is Italian, too. 

FS: The agent? 

ML: Yes. 

FS: Alright, now, when,did you ever make an entry into 
this top KGB agent's apartment? 

ML: This one partic~lar, there were several. This wasn't 
the only one. 

FS: Well, let's talk, let's .talk about, the, general. 

ML: Oleg was, in other words my husband and I discussed 
it and I said, "Louis, you know," 
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FS: It could be very dangerous. 

ML: Yeah, yeah, I said ... 

FS: You could get caught, you could be killed. 

ML: I said suppose, you know, we're working in the precinct 
on a local level - that's breaking and entering, right? 
And my husband and I dis, you know we discussed it . 

. Now, Uncle Al-as we started to call this ... 

FS: FBI agent? 

ML: FBI agent, said "Look, he's a very bad person, we lost 
him and we found him and he's in the building and we 
want to get in the apartment. We feel he has, for 
national security reasons, we want to enter that 
apartment. Louis, will you cooperate?" You know? 
And my husband said, "Alright". 

FS: Did he said he had to discuss it with you? 

ML: They discussed i·t in front of me. 

FS: I mean did your husband say he had, he would discuss 
it with you about ... 

ML: No, no, but he. did, but he didn't ask me because I 
asked my husband later, I said, "L.ouis, if you refuse 
to do what Al tells us to do, me as a lookout and 
Louis opening the d'oors for them'', Louis said, Louis 
is my husband,. said "What do you want me to do, get 
subpoenaed? They'll subpoena me if I don't do it. So 
I'll go along with it.~ 

FS: So it, it was agreed ... 

ML: It was agreed that he would do it. 

FS: · Alright, now what did your husband do. Did he open the 
door for the agents? 

ML: Yes he did. 

FS: Did he go in, for what, one agent, two agents? 

ML: Two agents. 

FS: Two agents. Was Uncle Al one of those agents? 
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ML: No he was not. 

FS: Do you know the name of the two agents that made the 
entry? 

ML: No I do not. 

FS: Do not. 

ML: They came on the specific morning when they had Oleg ... 

FS: by Uncle Al that these two agents --x----

ML: Yes. 

FS: Alright, on a specific morning? 

ML: Yes. 

FS : Alright,· and ... 

ML: They came as lumberjacks, one as a refrigeration 
repairman. 

FS: Right. 

ML: Refrigerator, refrigeration-air conditioning repairman. 

FS: Alright, now you and your husband with these two 
agents went up to the lOth floor, right? You were 
stationed where you were going to be the lookout? 

ML: In the· ... 

FS: Hallway? 

ML: Service entrance. 

FS: In the service entrance. Your husband had the pass 
keys? 

ML: Yes. 

FS: He opened .the door? 

ML: Yes. 
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FS: The two agents went in? 

MI..: Yes. 

FS: Did your husband go in? 

MI..: He stood at the door. 

FS: He stood at the door? 

~~= He stood at the door. 

FS: That is in case they'd come back he'd ... 

MI..: Right. 

FS: The fact that·he is the manager of the building 
standing there with two repairman. 

MI..: But that he was assured, he was assured, right. 

FS: That these two men were repairmen? 

MI..: That, that just in case something went wrong with the 
5 cars assigned to this job that one'ca.r would radio 
that Oleg Likichev was leaving the Mission at this 
moment, he is getting into his car, he is on the way 
up 2nd Avenue to his residence. 

FS: Right, and they ... 

MI..: You've got approximately 7 to 8 minutes ... 

FS: Minutes to do what you gott do and get the hell out. 

MI..: Do, and get out. 

FS: Okay. 

MI..: So,· my husband stood in the door and I was in the 
staircase and they went in with a, a case that looks 
like a tel~vision repair case which had high power 
cameras. 

FS: Right. 

MI..: And they, my husband was always annoyed because they 
were sloppy. 

FS: (Laughter) 
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ML: The Soviets are very trained, they would leave a 
cigarette on an ashtray. If you knocked it over they 
know immediately someone was in. the apartment. 

FS: Now, when the agents, before your husband opened the 
door with the pass key, did the agents look the door 
over to see if there was any powder marks, tapes, 
hairs, or anything, or something leaning against the 
door to signify that possibly when the Cuban general, 
this, not Cuban general, this Russian general, who is 
a top KGB agent ... 

ML: Yes. 

FS: wanted to see if somebody made an entry they would 
leave something on the door. 

ML: Yes. 

FS: They inspected the door, right? And they didn't find 

ML: 

FS: 

ML: 

·anything? 

Right. 

Right. So they opened the door. In other words, what­
ever they touched ... 

But they made a mistake inside on one break-in and 
that ... 

FS: Alright, now, no let' s not jump . We're, you were on 
this one particular thing. 

ML: Alright. 

FS: These people did go in, they did what they had to do 
with the cameras and.so forth, evidently these were 
hidden ... 

ML: Yeah. 

FS: cameras that they installed some place in there, right? 

ML: No, it was microfilm. 

FS: Well there were cameras ... 

ML: In the flour can ... 
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Oh, you mean what the agents brought in? 

FS: What the two agents brought in. 

NL: Yes. 

FS: Yeah, what did they bring in with them, what, in the 
general's ... 

ML: ·Cameras. 

FS: They-brought cameras ... 

ML: Mm-hmm. 

FS: which were installed. 

ML: Yeah. 

FS: What else did they bring in? 

ML: I don't know. They ... 

FS: Any listening devices, bugging devices? 

ML: I would say so. I think ... 

FS: You don't know for sure, though? 

NL: I'm not sure, my husband ... 

FS: ·No, but you do know about the cameras? 

ML: Yes. 

FS: Alright, but there is a possibility they brought 
bugging devices because it's logical they would 
bring bugging devices. 

ML: I think sometimes, plenty of times they wanted to 
plant a bug. 

FS: Sure. 

ML: Especially in the television, the cable TV, the ... 

FS: Well they install that through the walls and so forth. 
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MI..: No, in the, they'd hook 1t up to the master antenna 
for the cable TV. 

FS: Oh, for the cable TV. Well, yeah, alright. 

MI..: That way they thought they could tune in to them 
transmitting. 

FS: Yeah .. Alright, now, how long did they stay in, to 
the General's apartment? 

MI..: In the apartment, approximately 10-15-20 minutes. 

FS: Then they left, your husband closed the·door, did he 
wipe his fingerprints off the door? Do you know? 

MI..: No, but my husband would usually put the edge of the 
rug back the way he found it. 

FS: Right, in other, everything ... 

MI..: It was turned over ... 

FS: had to be placed back the same way it was. 

MI..:. And he would watch. them and they were rough. 

FS: Well, we'll forget about that part.· We're not 
interested in ... 

MI..: This worried my husb~nd because this would ... 

FS: Yeah, it would make ... 

MI..: They knew ... 

FS: Make them know there was an entry. 

MI..: Right. 

FS: Okay, now, they· did that, they left. Did, did, did the 
. agents ever go back into that apartment again? 

·MI..: No, one time. 

FS: Just one time and they never went back into that.,. 

MI..: ·No ... 

FS: that particular apartment. 
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ML: they were satisfied. 

FS: They were satisfied so evidently everything worked out 
alright. Even though ... 

ML: Mm-hmm. 

FS: your husband was on edge about the way the agents 
were ... 

ML: Oh yeah. 

FS: Okay? Alright, so we'll forget that part. Now how 
about other entries. We'll get one at a time. 

ML: The other entry that's outstanding is. Soviet .. 

FS: Yeah, go ahead, keep talking . 

. ML: Very Americanized Soviet, handsome, married with a 10 
year old daughter. I forget his name. I have them 
all at home. And, I nicknamed him "The Tennis Player" 
because he use to do a lot of jogging and play tennis 
every morning to make contacts with Americans, and try 
to recruit, I guess, gather information at the same 
time. He spoke English without an ... 

FS: (unintelligible) 

ML: Fluently, without an accent, down to curses and slang 
and everything else. His wife ... 

FS: You got friendly with him also? 

ML: No, he even suggested to take my husband to a massage 
parlor and he was way out, too much way out. 

FS: .In other words, ______ play with girls? 

ML: I had his, no, I was, well he was· one of those. 

FS: He liked to play? 

ML: Yeah. 

FS: He was a playboy. 

ML: He was a playboy. That's, they use 

FS: Which is very, yeah, 
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ML: They use, they used, he was also a top KGB, and 
his apartment, they did his apartment, too. 

FS: What did they do? 

ML: They broke in, they 

FS: Well, now wait a minute. 
I 

ML: . used my husband to break in. This a job I wasn't 
on but ... 

FS: Well, that not breaking in now. It's illegal entry,\. 

ML: Entry. 

FS: Right. In other words they used your husband and you 
also as a stakeout again? 

ML: Yeah. 

FS: On that particular one. 

ML: Mm-hmm. 
I 

FS: He opened the door again. What floor did he have his 
apartment? 

ML: I don't recall that. I'd have to get the tenants' list. 

FS: Alright, it makes no difference. Alright, don't 
worry about that. But they made entry into his 
apartment. 

ML: Yes. 

FS: What did they do in his apartment? 

ML: I guess they microfilmed and.planted a device. Anyway, 
either way, whatever they did they did ... 

FS: Wi.th the corpor, cooperation of your husband? 

ML: Cooperation of my husband ... 

FS: And yourself. 
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ML: And they did it sloppy because this.particular Soviet, 
· the tennis player, made a formal complaint to the 

23rd Precinct, PIU investigation unit, where I was 
working. 

FS: When you ·say PIU, what's PIU? 

HL: Prisoner Investigation Unit. 

FS: Prisoner or Police? 

ML: Prisoner Investigation Unit. 

FS: Was that a police unit? 

ML: · That.' s the 23rd precinct. 

FS: Police. 

ML: Right,police ... 

FS: Alright. 

ML: department. I was working up there. 

FS: Alright. 

ML: Now I answered the phones. 

FS : Oh, hm-mmm. 

ML: You understand? 

FS: Yeah. 

ML: And this. tennis player called up and demanded a 
detective. I was working up there and the detectives 
were hot on a homicide and I answered the phone and 
here it was the tennis player calling to make a formal 
complaint of breaking and entering his apartment. I 
had him on the phone. 

FS: And he didn' t know it was you. 

ML: And I died, I tried to disguise my voice and he kept 
on talking and talking and talking and I couldn't 
disguise my voice. I was afraid he would know that I, 
it was me. I took the complaint in .other words. 
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FS: Right. 

ML: And I wrote up the 61. 

FS: Go ahead. Now let me ask you this here. 

ML: The 61 - complaint report. 

FS: Alright, let me ask you this here. You say you were 
working for this police department in this precinct. 
What was your job with them? 

ML: Auxiliary volunteer. Photos, translations, rape 
cases, interrogation. 

FS: And at that time you were answering phone calls that 
were coming in? 

ML: And typing, and doing other things but I don't really 
want to get those guys involved because they ... 

FS: No, I just wanted, wanted them to know what you were 
doing in the police department. 

ML: I was an auxiliary sergeant. 

FS: Answering the phones. Okay. 

ML: Auxiliary is a volunteer police. 

FS: Right, good enough. Now what other entri~s did you make 
with them. That's t~o -- that you specified. 

ML: Two. The rest I didn't want to go along with because 
I was a little afraid so my ... 

FS: Things were getting a little hot for yo~. 

ML: Yes, because we had too many·Russians, we had the 
Albanians, we had the Red Chinese. 

FS: All living in that building? 

.ML: All living in the same building. There was, it was 
comical. The Albanians wouldn't talk to the Russians, 
the Russians ignored the Albanians, the Red Chinese 
went down the service entrance and to avoid the 
Russians and the Al-, it was just, the Secret Service 
in the garage and in the front door. The narcotics 
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peddlers coming out of the laundry room. It was, it 
was a merry-go-round. 

FS: In other words, 

ML: We had, in one day about four different agencies 
watching people. 

FS: In and out of the building. 

ML: And we didn't know if we were coming or going. 

FS: Yeah. 

ML: We lived on the second floor. We had a view of the 
street and we would sign·al to the, across the street 
surveillance apartment, apartment, you know. We'd 
s'ee the cars pull up and the cars leave. 

FS: Alright, now ... 

ML: My husband did most of, he'd been doing it. 

FS: He'd been doing most of the end of the ... 

ML: Yes, because I felt I didn't want to get c·aught. I 
just didn't want to get caught because it was a heck 
of a chance because more than one Soviet family lived 
on one floor and if anyone of them walked out when my 
husband was opening the door to let those guys in my 
husband would have been dead. 

FS: Alright, not only that I understand. that you were 
getting very familiar with many of .the families of ... 

ML: I was too friendly ... 

FS: these people. 

ML: with the families. 

FS: Right, so you didn't want to go ahead and 

ML: They trusted me alone in their apartments . We had many 
discussions together, we exchanged medicine, I gave 
them medicine for one child· who ... 
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FS: At the same time you tried to get as·much information 
out of them as you can being on that friendly basis. 

ML: I was being on a very social ... 

FS: Right. 

ML: natural basis. 

FS: Right. 

ML: And I became friendly with them. 

FS : How long, how long ... 

ML: We even were paid money to throw a few parties . 

FS: You were paid money ... 

~~: For the Soviets. 

FS: You were given money by the ... 

ML: By the Justice Department. 

FS: Yeah. 

ML: To throw a few parties. 

FS: So the agents could make surveillance. 

ML: . So they could make surveillance. 

FS: And contact? 

ML: And contact, and try to get them, loosen up, to loosen 
up ... 

FS: Well, booze can loosen a lot of people's mouths. 

ML: Well it was mostly their vodka anyway they gave us. 
But, yeah.they suggested the, using agents as waiters 
and bartenders and all that. And I said that wouldn't 
go. Soviet people are very trained. They smell any­
thing like that. And I was very open with them. They'd 
leave from the countries and I would be the first to 
know. They would bring back. gifts. They babysat my 
children, I babysat their children. We exchanged 
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medicine and I just didn't want anything to go wrong. 

FS: But your husband.continued. to work with the agency, 
right? 

ML: Yes. We, we took, we ID'd photos. We watched for 
cars. We watched their movement. It was day and night. 

FS: You did a lot of surveillance work on these people 
but you yourself, personally, wanted to try to keep 
out of the ... 

MI..: Yeah. 

FS: operation as far as ... 

MI..: Break ... 

FS: entering into the apartments, right? 

MI..: Yes. 

FS: How·long did this last?. Over a period of how long? 

ML: 1969 to 1976. 

FS: All these years? 

MI..: Yes. 

FS: That's doing surveillance on these people. 

MI..: Yeah. We were ... 

FS: How about the Albanians now, tell me about the code. 

MI..: The Albanians, the Albanians we got very friendly with 
a Mr. Koyani, Ambassador to the Mission, the U.N., and 
the Albanians are not as elite as the Russians are. 

·The Russians dry clean their own clothes, burn their 
own garbage, have no photos, personal things in the 
apartment. The Albanians are more, they allow their 
children to watch television. The Soviets don't. We 
convinced the Albanians who had a mission on their 
mission, which they blocked a complete fire exit was 
on the 21st floor of the Newberry. They lived in the 
apartments on the 20th floor and the 22nd floor. And 
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they had about 30, 30 families who--~esided there and 
their mission was there. And we became very friendly 
with them because of one incident, especially my 
husband, took, went to see his mother and left me in 
·charge of the building. That·same day they had a so­
called demonstration where the demonstrators had a 
25-minute picketing right to picket ... The demonstra­
tion turned into a bloody riot where they burned flags 
and everything and the Albanians came down. They all 
are armed. They're all armed, and they agitated the 
rioters out on the street. And I was alone with only 
my basic police training and my wits, really, and a 
panicking doorman and my kids. I was· just alone. I, 
the first thing I looked out the window when I heard 
the shooting I called the Bureau·and I said, "Get me 
Al Chestone fast." I said I don't have Louis here. 
I said I need help. I have a demonstration. I don't 
know what to do. And there were about 500 people 
throwing bricks, bottles, everything through the plate 
glass windows. Burning American flags and Albanian 
flags because of something that happened in Albania. 
Those that defected here. started this demonstration. 
So then I, things got out of hand, the doorman was 
hurt with a brick. I saw blood, and the Albanian 
Ambassador and five. top officials agitated these 
people from inside the lobby with fists. Very 
unprofessional-like. 

FS: Yeah. 

ML: So I physically pulled them by their coats and told 
them, "Get upstairs, get upstairs and get yo1.1rself 
back into the mission", because tenants were walking 
through the lobby and we were going to get hurt by 
flying glass and everything else. And I had no help. 
The police were outside of the line ... 

FS: Marita, what we're going into details is something 
that is a story. 

ML: Oh, alright. 

FS: So we' 11 go ahead and just bypass that. 

ML: Anyway, the Albanians Al was interested into, and 
especially because they were admitting the Red Chinese 
into the United Nations, which they did. -It was that 
speech, which I have the original copy of. Ambassador 
Rocco Nocco- sounds crazy, but that's his name, Rocco 
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Nocco, and they were, they were sloppier, and the 
agent Al Chestone told me convince them, you know, 
case 'em, keep going up and down the steps, what 
time they throw their garbage out. Garbage was 
the most valuable source of information for the 
Bureau, and that was ... 

FS: Garbage and trash. 

ML: Trash. Chicken bones, codes, diapers, whatever, you 
know, and that was my job because I had the patience. 
Now the FBI supplied me with bandaids and gloves, 
flashlights, batteries and the whole thing, because 
I convinced the Albanians that the compacter, which 
was the disposal system in· the building from 31 floors 
down -- in other words when they threw their garbage 
out that it would come out in brick form, block form, 
brick crushed, which in fact was not true. 

FS: But· they believed it?· 

ML: They believed it. They trusted us. Louis and I were 
the only ones· allowed in the mission. t-Je were the 
only ones. 

FS: Now this mission is that building you were talking 
about. 

ML: That's still there. 

FS: Still there. 

HL: Very much there. That's the code that you have. 

FS: Rig~t. 

ML: So, I started, made it a every two hour routine to go 
after midnight when they put their garbage out in the 
hall, pick up the bags. Take them doWn to the service 
entrance and take the bags at home, take 'em home. 
And go through the orange peels and chicken bones and 
gather torn up letters, this was before they got smart 
and bought a shredder· (unintelligible). And I would 
turn this garbage letter, in other words, I would 
past it together·and give it to the Bureau and some 
of these letters turned out to .be very valuable. Among 
them was one code, now ... 
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FS: I would assume that these letters that were in code 
they would be classified material. Otherwise it 
wouldn't be in.code. 

ML: Very valuable, yes. The ... 

FS: And this was turned over to who? 

ML: To Al Chestone. The first code I got, I just got on 
a hunch lucky. Because it was just at. the time when 
the Red Chinese entered the United States, first 
came here. Mr. Huang Yua, and I met them. We met 
them first before anybody met them, Louis and I. 
And that same night the code came down at 3:00 in the 
morning and I just had a hunch and I got up and I 
said, "Louis I can't sleep, I'm going down and do 
some work. Give me the keys to the compacter room." 
S.o I went downstairs and I waited and sure enough 
around 3:30 these bags started to come down from the 
21st floor. 

FS: 3:30 in the morning? 

ML: 3:~0 in the morning because Al said watch them 
closely, because of the Red Chinese. And I shut 
the machine off and I got these, I got this code, 
I caught it in other words, but it ... 

· ML: This is the code you turned over to me? 

FS: This is the first code, the very first code, at the 
risk of having my hands chopped off because if I 
didn't shut that machine off in time I could have 
been hurt. But I got it. The first code was very 
valuable. It was sent to Washington. 

(End of tape- side 2). 

FS: .. ,·these bags of stuff and if you hadn't have turned 
off the machine you would have got your hand either 
chopped up or cut off, and so forth. What did, were 
you saying about Al, Uncle Al? 

ML: Un.cle Al slept and I did the work, and by the time I 
go:t upstairs and took the orange peels and everything 
out of the garbage and separated the letters and ' 

. every tiny little piece with tweezers and everythi~g, 
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put it all in a box, right down to every piece. I 
ruined my rugs· and everything. And Uncle Al would 
come at 8:30, 9:00 in the morning and I would still 
be up separating the garbage and he'd be.all fresh 
and ready for work and I had just come back from the 
garbage room. And ... 

FS: You stayed awake all night? 

ML: Yeah, with the tweezers and I useto run out of 
skotch tape which was frustrating cause I couldn't 
stick these letters togethers without skotch tape, 
so he brought me a big box of skotch tape which 
was very kind of him. Then I would give it to him 
and he'd, he'd have coffee, tea and toast or whatever. 
And I'd say, "Now I want to go to sleep." And he'd 
say, "No, no, no, wait a minute. Mr. So-and-so, 
or Berzofsky, we want to get a line on Mr. Berzofsky. 

FS: Who was Mr. Berzofsky? 

ML: Berzofsky, the Second Secretary to the Union of the 
Soviet Socialist Republic. 

FS: What was his first name, do you know? 

ML: Mmmm, I forgot ... 

FS: That's. alright, it don't matter. 

ML: I forgot really. But we were very close to him. His 
wife was a surgeon in the Soviet mission and she was, 
she's, she's adorable. She's nice, she's sweet and 
she has a lovely daughter, Irene, who turned out to 
have liver cancer. She was a little girl when I first 
met her, like my daughter. My daugher played with her, 
they took piano lessons together, exchanged books, and 
the little girl; at sixteen, Irene was sent back to 
the Soviet Union with liver cancer. I got very close 
to the mother, the mother was heartbroken, the father 
was heartbroken. I guess like any mother and father 
when their only child turns out to have liver cancer. 
She's diagnosed as such in the Soviet Union and they 
asked me to get medicine, pain killers for Irene. I 
do so and pass along to them empirin and codine #4 
which is a pain killer which they s~uggled over to 
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their daughter on with the permission of 
the FBI. We exchanged jewelry, clothes, and everything 
else. ·we were just one mother to another mother. 
Their little ·girl in trouble, mine not in trouble and 
it was little things like that that I would get very 
involved with. I don't know ... 

FS: Morita let me ask you this here, did, the agents ever 
tell you to go out with any of the diplomats in the 
mission? 

ML: Well, now we have to go back to Oleg, Oleg Likichev. 

FS: And who is he again? 

ML: He was the KGB spy that they lost and. thought he, they 
thought he was still residing in Washington, the out-
side of Washington, D. C., in Virginia. He was · 
supposed to have last been seen in Virginia somewhere 
and all of a sudden they picked him up in our building, 
as being in our building. They lost him and they were 
furious •. the Bureau, and they wanted us very close to 
him. And he, we had:a·lot of evenings together we 
spent with him, dinners, and he came to_ us, 

FS: In other words he asked you to go out, did he ask 
(unintelligible) 

ML: Well, Oleg, Oleg, let's just say, I don't know if it 
was a game. they were playing or if they were doubles 
or what. They talked a lot about the State of 
Washington, residing in the State of Washington. 
They also.knew I had diamonds and he asked me, 

·.(unintelligible) "Can you get me diamonds?" 

FS: What did he call you? 

ML: Ilonka Marischa, Ilona Marita. 

FS: Oh, that's in Russian? 

ML: Yes. And we always exchanged Russian words and I 
know a few, enough to get by on. All of a sudden, 
you know, he was interested in diamonds. He had a 
fascination for diamonds. His wife, she was kind 
of sweet on my husband he was kind of sweet on me 
and I kept telling Uncle Al this thing is going to 
get out of hand. I said all of a sudden he wants 
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diamonds, and Al, what do I do. Go ahead, talk to 
him about diamonds. So I said Oleg, what do you 
mean by diamonds? He said uncut stones for cash. 
I am a Soviet official, I cannot go into a jewelry 
store like you and buy them. -I want diamonds. I'm 
willing to pay a hundred thousand dollars for them. 
I said, ,I said. tell me why, Oleg. And he said, 
"Money, why does anybody want diamonds." I said it's 
a good enough reason. So I said, "Hey, Louis, what 
can we do for Oleg ~bout his diamonds?" And Louis 
said we'll figure something out. And then Oleg said, 
this was at a dinner party up in their house. Hot 
diamonds, he wanted hot, uncut, raw diamonds. So 
he-was serious, he was dead serious. He said he 
would buy them for cash. 

How serious ~as he? Did you ever get any for him? 
I 

ML: Well it got this far. We told Uncle Al the next 
morning. I said, "Uncle Al, I got a surprise for 
you. You're gonna have to come up with some hot 
diamonds. A hundred. thousand dollars .worth because 
I promised Oleg that I would get them for him since 
he can't buy them. Oleg wants diamonds.".- And I 
said if you can put two and two together maybe this 
guy will defect because· he's talking. about the State 
of Washington. I said but you have to be careful, 
I have to be careful, no? So Al said I'll get you 
the diamonds. You tell him to get the cash ready. 
So Uncle Al went to an underworld source and got 
the diamonds. Uncle Al made a boo-boo and Oleg, the 
day of the exchange I was supposed to make the sale 
in Jthe .. apartment, Oleg was at a sports meet:(.ng in 
Washington,D.C. Uncle Al said, "I've got to give 
these diamonds back to the underworld or give them 
the cash." I said, "Listen, I told you tomorrow, 
not today, Al. Tomorrow, because. Oleg told us he's 
going to this soccer meeting in Washington, D.C. _ 
Alright whatever the kind of meeting it is. He is 
in Washington, D. C." "Oh is he?" I said, "Yes, 
he is." Right. Anyway, Uncle Al started to panick 
because he was in my house with a hundred thousand 
dollars worth of uncut, hot diamonds. 

FS: By himself? 

ML: By himself, and I was suppose~ to get the cash from 
Oleg. Oleg said on a Thursday and Uncle Al came on 
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a Wednesday and the whole thing ... 

FS: So what happened? 

ML: fell through. Al said he had to give them back to 
the underworlds, to his source. So he took them 
back and then Oleg, you know, I had to talk my 
way out of it. It was just one of the flubs. But 
anyway after I left my husband Oleg kept asking for 
me, kept coming directly to the apartment and say­
ing, "Louis, I don't believe you two split, you two 
go, she left. I don't believe it." And my husb.and 
said "yes,.she did leave. It's her own problems, 
Oleg, you know, forget about it." And he said, 
"No, it's not possible. You must stay together. 
You must stay. together." Anyway, he kept coming, 
about four times and asking my husband, until my 
husband made a joke of it and said 01-eg .. wants to 
see you. I mean he's made it damn plain that he 
wants to see you. In other words if you're . 
finished I'll take over. Where is she living? My 
husband tells him I'm living on 88th Street. Now 
I talked to my husband and I said what did you do 
that for? Tell him I'm living on.88th Street? 
You know, because I know he wants to go out with 
me. You can feel it, I can feel it, the, you know? 
So I call up,Uncle Al meantime is transferred to 
Newark, I get another case agent. Louis gets a 
case agent for the building and he works alone, 
without me. The other agent is· John Kotter. 

FS: .With the FBI? 

ML: FBI, 69th Street. I call up John Kotter. I said, 
"John, I hear your taking. Al's place", and I. meet 
him. Drop things, start things, drop things, 
different assignments, then we get to Oleg. I said 
look, Oleg is bothering Louis. He wants to go out 
with me. And John Kotter says, "Beautiful, that is 
a beautiful setup. Let's call him up." I said, 
"Hey,.wait a minute. Either do this sophisticated, 
alright? . First I '11 send him a Christmas card and 
sign it Ilonka Marischa, you know? I'll put my 
phone number on the bottom, something you know? 
Or I'll happen to bejthere when he's going into the 
building, or I' 11 bump into him." I said you don't 
just call himup. You know that's going to be like 
a setup because I'velbeen avoiding him. So, anyway, 
he tells, he outlines the whole thing. I said what 
have you· got planned, John. And he says, "Do you 

------J.·u::. • --- --~.....-.Lc;n·~.;:;-;,;---------------·----~ 

FS: That's the idea. 
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ML: And I'm in the middle. So, anyway; I go, I go to the 
mission with my daughter, who was at the time 12 years 
old. My daughter, I guess, is a little use to my 
life. She's use to FBI all her life. She knows not 
to talk. She knows whether we look at her when to 
say something. I guess she's the closest thing to me 
now. She goes along. She's very cool and we both 
walked into the mission on the pretense that she had 
to do a project for school on the Soviet Union. She 
needed ,material. Now as soon as we walked into \the 
mission everybody there I know because they reside in 
the building. ·And they all say,. "Ilonka Marischa 
blah, blah, blah, blah." And I'm very friendly with 
them all. They all love my daughter. But we're 
there for other reasons. We're there to go to see 
Oleg. We gather, we gather the material, meanwhile 
I'm aware that every pi~ture has an eye or every 
poster has a mirror or camera, you know? But my 
daugher's very cool and we're left alone in the room 
where the Soviet material is displayed. But I know 
we're being watched. She knows it too and she 
doesn't, she says, "Mommy, look, this is beautiful, 
beautiful." You know? Then I ask for Oleg to this 
very, very tough Soviet woman that said "What you 
want?", you know. I said "Oleg Likichev, please. 
I'd like to speak to him." And she called and he 
is still in the United Nations, he asks you to wait. 
I refused a wire or anything like that, but ... 

FS: What wire are you talking about? 

ML: A wire on me. 

FS: Oh. 

ML: Because ... 

FS: That the agents (unintelligible) 

ML: Yes, because Oleg I know likes me and if he sees me 
he would grab me and hug me and that's the Russian 
way ... 

FS: Yeah. 

ML: And he'll feel that and I'm dead. 

FS: Right. 

ML: Right in the mission. That's not my proper there. 

FS: Right. 
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ML: And I wouldn't risk it with my daughter. So, anyway, 
we waited. We were allowed the run of the place. We 
knew everyone there and ... 

FS: Like you say, eyes were watching you. 

ML: Oh definitely, definitely, because that's how they 
test you when you walk in there. And you just don't 
get in there and have the run of the place, you're 
not left alone. But I know you're being watched. 

FS: Sure. 

ML: Anyway, there was this, it was, it was a legitimate 
excuse that Oleg was tied up in the United Nations 
because it was in the paper the next day, that it 
was some security council meeting. And I said 
"Please give this note to Mr. Likichev. Tell him 
thank you very much for the material. And best 
wishes to his wife, blah, blah, blah," and we left. 
Funny thing is the cop outside almost arrested us, 
a uniformed police officer. 

FS: For what reason? 

ML: He gave us a dirty look and made a very slurring, 
nasty remark when I left. But I hate to knock the 
police department because they're helping me now. 
But, I guess, he didn't know, you know? 

FS: Yeah, he thought you were Russians. 

ML: He thought I was a Russian. 

FS: Or a Russian sympathizer. 

ML: Right, especially going in with a child and I looked 
very ... 

FS: Yeah. 

ML: American. Anyway, I got home and John Kotter was 
waiting in front of my door. I remember it was 
ra~n~ng. He was reading. And I said, he said "Are 
you going to meet Oleg?" I said, "Now how the hell 
can I make a date with Oleg with my daughter?" 

FS: Yeah. 
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ML: I said Oleg's in the United Nations. Why don't you 
tell me these things before that they're delayed at 
a security council meeting, you know, instead of me 
letting, letting me sit there. You know these are . 
all the little things that use to annoy me ... 

FS: Yeah. 

ML: that they have to screen things first before, you 
know - check things out, don't have to make a blunder 
like that. Anyway, I said I left Oleg a note. I 
said now you go home and I'm going to take it easy 
and they, we tried, and I said, "You know, John, . 
you're just going to get me so involved with Oleg. 
I'm not going to end up in bed in a motel room 
upstate somewhere with Oleg so you can come in and 
take photographs. That's not my stick." I said 
I'll gather garbage, get license plates, tape, do 
everything else, but, I'll even take the mail; like 
I've been doing, but I'm not going to be caught in 
bed. I said that's too big a pawn for me and I'm 
not getting anything for it right now. They allowed 
me to take mail, steam it, photograph it and put it 
back. Some of that mail is now missing, which 
belongs to the Soviet people, which this perpetrator, 
perpetrator has and wants to blackmail me with and I 
asked the FBI to please help me with that. 

FS: Who's the perpetrator? 

ML: The perpetrator is Guiseppi Faisiano, aka Pionne, 
aka David Ring, who broke into my apartment and stole 
this tape with Oleg Likichev, these love conversations, 
the mail, and part of the Albanian code. He has those 
in his possession. He threatens my life with it; He 
threatens blackmail with me. He assaulted me. He 
pistol-whipped me and I asked the Bureau for help. 

FS: Did he try to throw you out the 18 story build-, window? 

ML: Yes. 

FS: He did what? 

ML: Yes, he tried to push me out the window. 

FS: 18 stories? 

ML·: Yes, and I told him stay away, get back, because if 
anything happens to me there's letters with the 
Justice Department naming everything I know about you, 
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and he stopped cold. He threatened to shoot my 
daughter in the back. He's threatening her right 
now with disgrace because she is the daughter of 
the, of a well-known man. Right now my main concern 
is the, these letters and the code and the tape and 
possibly other things, are in the hands of this 
Guiseppi Faisiano, and he wants money from me and 
he's probably right now at the building. He is 
casing the Soviets and he's going to try to go to 
the same people that he has on the letters to tell 
them that I was an informant for the FBI for revenge, 
for having him arrested on·. the assault charge with a 
gun. He also wants money. He wants to disgrace the 
FBI. He's blackmailing right now my husband, my ex­
husband, for the master keys of the Ne\vberry. My 
husband is calling me for help. and I don't know what 
to do. I asked Frank to help me. I gave him the 
code because everybody refused. I was afraid to have 
any-, anywhere. I guess Frank helped me before in 
Cuba and I don't, I worked, he worked for me and I 
worked for him and I don't know where to go because, 
the only ones that are helping me now are the local 
police - in their lunch hours or when I'm too afraid 
to leave the house they buy me milk and fruit for the 
kids. And they'll take the children home when I get 
a threat on the phone or a box in the mailbox or get 
my back door shot at. I take my children and I put 
t,hem in the 23rd precinct. 

FS: They even, offduty ... 

ML: _The off-duty police, police officers take my children 
home ... 

FS: And they spend time at the house? 

ML: And they spend time at the house in their free time 
when they shou~d be home with their families. 

FS: Well youhave saved the life of two people, right? 

ML: I would think so. 

FS: Well, you have. 

ML: Yes . 

. FS: When, one of the, who are the two people you saved 
.their lives? 
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ML: A federal narcotics informant ... 

FS: Undercover agent, right? 

ML:, Undercover agent Pino Cantanya, and Assistant Federal 
District Attorney Thomas A. Puccio from Brooklyn. 

FS: And you saved their lives because a contract was 
being put out on them? 

ML: Yes because I overheard and everything I said checked 
out. 

FS: And even though you have saved their lives ... 

ML: I asked them please help me with this man, he has 
Soviet documents, he's hurt me, he's hurt my 
children, he almost shot my daughter .. He, I asked 
them please help me because I gave you information 
~or nothing and they said they promised to do something 
on this individual irmnigration-wise. So far he has 
threatened everybody around me. My physicians, my 
mother, my ex-husband, my children, my neighbors, my 
super. 

FS: He's an illegal immigrant? 

ML: He is. I would say he's an illegal alien. 

FS: What's his full name, his real name? 

ML:. His arrest name, that he was arrested under was 
Guiseppi Faisaino. He has, he's also known as David 
Ring. He has a passport under this name. He's also 
known as Pinno, and he is a gunman. Never worked a 
day in his life, never paid taxes, he's a gambler, 
he's a stick-up man and I worked for the FBI on 
organized crime at the racetrack. Roosevelt Raceway, 
Yonkers , and ... 

FS: Any other agencies? 

ML: Organized Crime Commission Bureau, OCCB. 

FS: Ever worked with DEA? Drug Enforcement Agency? 

ML: Yes I did. 
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FS: Who are the people you are in touch with? 

ML: Two agents, Murphy and Shannon. This was ... 

FS: You know their full names? 

ML: Well I have a day number and a night number and 
I did some work in the Newberry with my husband 
with them involving the Cuban narcotics connection 
in South America. I also worked with the organized 
crime, gambling. 

FS: Now you've turned, you want me to turn this tape 
over to Senator Baker's committee to be turned over 
to the Justice Department, is that correct? Right? 

ML: Yes. 

FS: You want me turn the ... 

ML: Yes, I would like you, Frank, to turn this over just 
in case something happens to me because I don't know 
which way it's going to come. 

FS: And you need some protection, right now, right? 

ML: I need some type of help for my. children, because of 
this man Pinno threatening to expose my dealings with 
the FBI and to the foreign press. I just caught up 
in·this thing since 1959.and I've been with it up 
until last month, last week and I've just, and I need 
help. There is no help. I mean since last month and 
I don't want my children hurt. They've already been 
hurt. · 

FS: Alright, I promise to turn this tape and the code over 
to Senator Baker's cormnittee, right? 

ML: Yes. 

FS: Who in turn will turn the information over ,to the 
proper officials in Washington, D. C. 

ML: Yes. I don't mean to embarass the Bureau. I kriow how 
important it is but at this point I need help 
desparately for my kids.· They're 6 and 14 ·and they 
don't deserve what they have to go through. The 
whole sUIIJIIier locked up, threatened and afraid, and 
my daughter of exposure. 
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FS: Did they every try to, to kidnap ... 

ML: Yes. 

FS: the kids? 

ML: They threatened to kidnap my children. They were 
once abducted by this man. I had no knowledge of 
it. On the last day of school and he, he will 
hurt them. He will hurt them - this man is sick. 
He 1 s, he 1 s on 10 valiums a day. He's unpredictable. 
He's vengeful. · 

FS: And his close association with top mobsters? 

ML: Yes he has close associations ... 

(End of tape) 
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CEN T"RI\L INTELLIGENCE AGENCY 

','J-'\SHINGTON. 0. C. 20S05 

22 Jure t 976 

Hor;•.JraiJle JL~.il.iel Inouye, Chainnan 

Select Cornr;liltec on Intelligence 
United Stat('S Senate 
Nashington, D. C. 20510 

Dear Mr. Chairman: 

I .l.lll sending you a copy of my letters to 
Senators M:tll:csi"icld and Scott extending the moratorium 
•n tbe clestntdion of cert;lin records until 10 December 

197(. 1 do !:r.;h: Lhat this action and the procedures 

:•utlined i;1 'll'f letters :tre fully responsive to the. 
intcresl.s oJ your Cornn·ittce. 

' 

.. . ., 

Sincerely, 

/I r;-·1 / 
/ / ,',..{._ / .. : , LJ. . 

'Ceoige_f(s_ sh 
\.J 

Direct H 

/· 

1/ 
/ 

. . . 

. : :>~· ... J: . 

. ; ..... -~' : .. :. : 

.~· . ,. 
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CENTR.6.L INTELLIGENCE AGENCY 
WIISHINGTON,! D.C. 20505 

2 2 JUN 1976 

Honorable l\1 ike Mansfield 
United States Senate 
Washington, D. C. 20510 

Dear Senato::- 1\'lansfield: 

In accordance with your letter of 10 June 1976, we have 
extended the period of the moratorium on the destruction of certain 
records which were the subject of your letter of 27 January 1975 
in connection with S. lles. 21. The moratorium will expire on 
10 Decernbe c 1876. 

In addition, before any such records are destroyed, we 
shall transmit to the Senate Select Committee on Intelligence copies 
of the record schedules which are submitted to the National Archives 
and Hecord ServiCe for their approval prior to the destruction of any 
record.:>. The same will be done with respect to those routine 
administrative records which, although not involved under S. Res. 21, 

· were withhdd from routine destruction during the life of that Resolution. 
I am confident that suitable arrangements can be made for review of 
documents ·before they are destroyed if this is the desire of the Select 
Committee. 

It ! c> :-toped tll at these arrangements are fully responsive to 
the wi~;hes of you and the Senate Select Committee on Intelligence 
as outlined to me in your letter of 9 June and Chairman Inouye's 
letter of 8 June to you. 

cc: Chairman l)aniel Inouye 

Sincerely, 

t:~ 
George Bush 
· Director 

· .... ,'l 

• 

' 

·.• . 
:;~_:·." 

! -

~r~ 
I 

r 

i.B.;r;::· 

.,~~- ... 

~~~!~·-

.. 
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~l' 

r· 
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CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY 
WASHINGTON, _D.C. 20505 

Honorable Hugh Scott 
Uni.ted States Senate 
Washington, D. C. 20510 

2 •) 
'·· JUN7975 

Dear Senator Scott: 

In accordance with your letter of 10 June 1976,. we have 
ex-tended the period of the moratorium on the destruction of certain 
records which \'rere the subject of your letter of 27 January 1975 
in cormection with S. Res. 21. The moratorium will expire on 
10 December 1976. · 

In acldi.tion, before any such records are destroyed,. we 
shall transrni.t to the Senate Select Committee on Intelligence copies 
of the record schedules which are submitted to the Natlonal Archives 
and Record StTvice for their approval prior to the destruction of any 
records. Tlte same will be done with respect to those routine 
administrative records which, although not involved under S. Res. 21 .. 
were \•.-ithheld from routine destruction during the life of that Resolution .. 
I am confident that suitable arrangements can be made for review of 

. document's before they are destroyed if this is the desire of the Select 
Committee. 

It is hoped that these arrangements are fully responsive to 
the wishes of you and the Senate Select Committee on Intelligence 
as outlined to me in your letter of 9 June and Chairman Inouye's 
letter of 8 June to you. 

cc: Chairman Daniel Inouye 
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.: ... ~~ .. <:..r~-1"~ 

..,. I! 

~· 

George Bush 
Director 
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Hoa.abla Michael J. Maufteld 
Unite4 Statea Seu&e 
133 B.wt$111 ...... 
WaabiD&&a. DC 20510 

neu s.eu~ Maefteldt 

..June 7, 1976 

Gecae BWdl's ~to s~ ~ sootc. wttb • COfJY co 
you, of the 2nd. of .JWIII u distudt1nal7 aablpJoa., lA ata&f.aa 
that t.be CIA ... helievea itself nliewd of tbe ·nsfpuifd.UtJ 
of Miataiaiftg data ~ waJ."e subjeet to ~Ci.p&iaa tq tl:la 
llookafeJ.luo c..w:L• ad the Se.J.eoc c..~Wct:ee~ 11 tt. ~ 
failed te aka a:r effcc to ldeacify what •cedala _. t.fn.tpce.l 
fOI' deauuottaa aa4 eioil tMnD'&. Fwrebelr. the aaat to lu& 
MDtace of *· Bwdl' • t.tcec.. tfi. ti'Uat yw (S.UC8il' Beet.&) qne 

· ttwat tide ae«ioa is .. ~auy aaa a~. _. 1 ...W 
4,.noiate yow caftmeda ef ttWt tl'lldan&d#laa." bee led 
a.. ebaenu• 1a cbe Seaaca to ceaclud:e eo daai:I'UIII&t. wlll 
take plaoe ua&ll --* -.n-~u. bas .__ al--. ftt8 doH 
nee &Pf!Uf'[' ~•)•• "*'··· lh1~ thai ,_ offtae ._ tile 1epa-
14uve ·-~ ·-u ..tim tbac deec:.Netia of date u. -
alaady · .. ~. • woal.4 aoc oeou witbeuc ~ tr. the . 
SliUC. leadenbl.p. 18 tba ~~ tbe leai81acLw o-1'• 
office f.af--4 dd.a paap Chat: t.ba. ",_..." ef -~ baa 

· alnelliy hepa.. 

The MCS.. of - Ga&al IDCellip- A..-, .1a wrall• 
· Tbe _. s.1eea c.d.ttee • Jate1U81- aboaiiA .._ t.ee 
ceasulta4 pdar te th 4eatzacU. ef _,. •-!ala •loa algbc 
be wltal co U. ,..,.. fuutiGMaa el ~bat 01 ltlll ad wtdetl 
Ia _, caae - v&W. eire leaf.81a&t.w ad ., ...... ._. .. of 
tbac cca ria:.a Cbedl!l ua 1aeuJc aad Vloe-ChaU.. ...._.., •*& 
vitb tbe ~ Gf ct. latellipa• C.-rittee a.W baWl 
tbe ~ te nv'- die data -~-- f• ~ aad 
to de~. 1a ._,_.u. wtUI the CU, t~ ef 
des~ • ut.acata«aa aaeh data. 
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soa. Miclvlel Haefield 
Pa;tl rr-
JUU 7, 1976 

.. We uqe yea, Sauter Mau&lct. to take vba~ atap 
neaeau~ to ~lately bale tbe U1lilatenl ao• --.c._ • 
the CIA d desaoyiq possibly uitiod. aad ine~ltte 
~mmeae doc~. 
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MIKIC. f•oANSI"iEI..O 
MONT AIM'.~. 

~ufutl J&tcms ~emrre 
®fiiu o£ t!1e 21Hujorit}J 1lleu.bet 

~u!J~ l9.0l ;WSW 

.June 71 1976 

· Honorable Daniel K. Inouye 
Chairman 
Select Committee on Intelligence 
United States Senate 
Washington, D. c. 

Dear Mr. Chairman: 

Copy for Senator Baker,/ 

We have received a letter from the Honorable George Bush, 
Director of the Central Intelligence Agency, relative to the destruc ... 
tion of papers and material which he has held for somettme relative 
to our request. Our action was taken to facilitate the inquiry being 
undertaken by your predecessor committee under the cha~nship of 
Senator Frank Church. 

In view of the fact, as we assume, that all of Senator 
Church's committee records have been turned over to your permanent 
Select Committee, we would appreciate your advising us as to whether 
or not you want our original letter to stand and the papers and other 
materials to still be held. Could you give us the Judgment ot you 
and your Committee on this matter? 

With best wishes, we are 

\• 

···- ·---.....o---....----.....------
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. CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY 
WASHINGTON,D.C, 20505 

Honorable Mike Mansfield 
· Uriited States Senate 

Office of the Majority Leader 
Washington, D.C. 20510 

Dear Senator Mansfield: 

2 June 19.76 

---· -----. ·-

On 27 January 1975, following adoption,.of S. Res. 21 creating the 
Select Committee on Intelligence, you and Senator Hugh Scott requested 
that the Central Intelligence Agency 11 not destroy, remove from [its] pos­
session or control, or otherwise dispose or permit the disposal of any 
records or documents which might have a bearing on the subjects under 
investigation, including but not limited to all records or documents per­
taining in any way to the matters set out in section 2 of S, Res. 21. 11 

In response to this request, the Agency placed in effect a complete 
moratorium on the destruction of records, including normal administrative 
records scheduled for routine destruction. 

The purpose of this letter is to advise you that it is our intention to 
proceed with destruction of records, now that the Select Committee has 
completed its investigation and issued its final report. We have so advised 
Senator Church. 

Along with the backlog o£ routine administrative records, the Agency 
will destroy records which were collected and maintained by the Agency 
and which were subject to investigation by the Rockefeller Commission 
and the Select Committee. The Agency is required to destroy much of 
this latter material by the Privacy Act of 1974 (P. L. 93-579) and by 
Executive Order 11905. Of course, all records destruction will be fully 
consistent with other applicable laws, Presidential directives, and the 
requirements of pending litigation and Justice Department investigations. 

I trust you agree that this action is now necessary and appropriate, 
and I would appreciate your confirmation of this understanding. 

I am sending a duplicate of this letter to Senator Hugh Scott. 
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Sincerely, 

./ /LA-" 
~ush 

Director 



..-••.. F.RANK CJ-iuRCH. IDAHO, CHAIRMAN 
JoH'N -G. TOWER, TEXAS. VICE CHAIRMAN 

PHILIP A. HART, MICH. , HOWARD H. BAKER, JR., TENN. 
WALTER F. MONDALE, MiNN. DARRY GOLDWATER, ARIZ. 
WALTER 0. HUDDLESTON. KY. CHARLES MC C. MATHIAS, JR., MD. 
ROBERT MORGAN. N.C. :, . RICHARD 19. SCHWEIKER, PAe 
GARY HART, COLO. 

WIUJAM Q. MILLER. STAFF DIRECTOR 
FREDERICK A. 0. SCHWARZ, JR., CHIEF COUNSEL 

CURTIS R. SMOTHERS, MINORITY COUNSEL.· 

Professor E. W. Pfeiffer 
University of Montana 
Missoula, Montana 5980l 

Dear Professor Pfeiffer: 

SELECT COMMITTEE TO 
STUOY GOVERNMENTAL OPERATIONS WITH 

RESPECT TO INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES 

(PURSUANT TO S. RES. Zt, NTH CONGRESS) 

.WASHINGTON, D.C. 20510 

February ll, l976 

Senator Mansfield has informed me that you did not 
receive my letter to you of December l9, concerning the 
work of the Select Committee. I am therefore enclosing 
a copy for your information~ 
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Sincerely, 

William G. Miller 
Staff Director 



··-·-·---~----··- -·--·- --··----··'--·-..,.,...,..,..._ 

MIKE MANSFIELD 
MONTANA 

u 

21fufub. ~tml'i ~enm:e 
®ffit~ of ±4~ cffinj~ ~tr 
~ns4in_s~ :!9.0!. Z0510 

December 15, 1975 

Professor E. W. Pfeiffer 
University of Montana 
Missoula~ Montana 59801 

Dear Professor Pfeiffer: 

1975 DCC 18 .-r-11!: 25 

This will acknowledge your letter of December 2. 

I will be glad to contact Mr. Miller again and ask him to 

respond to your request. 

Must close now, but with best personal wishes~ I am 

Sincerely yours, 

CC William G. Miller I 
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·.:." 

University ot montana 

missoula, montana 59801 

(406) 243·0211 

~enator Mike Mansfield 
~Inited States Senate 
Washington, LC 20510 

Dear· Senator t'fansfield: 

January 8, 1976 

Thank you for your letter of Dece::mber 15th :Ln which you state that you 
would contact 1·~r. Hiller and a:>k him to respond to my request. I am sorry 
to hot her you again b1l. t l have had no vJOrd .fron Hr. H::_ller. As you know, 
I feel that the matter is of su.t'ficient importance that it deserves a re:Jly 
or at least an ackDov.rledgement of a rece::_pt of mi letter from i1r. Miller. 
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1975 

·Sincerely, 

Hilliam G. Miller 
Staff Director· 

. .... 

.:,.. ..,. ···~·· . 

·~ . \ ,· 

.. ..... 

. .. ·:~ y 
. ;-:, 

'. ~ . 
., ..... 
.. 

. 
;,. 



-
I 

I
. ·-
. ·., 

.•i. 

... , .... 
:· .. ,;·._· -~ ~-~.:-~ ... n~ . 

·t1~i:f:t·· : 
·,( 

1 .. 

"· ~ ... • f' •• •• 

·-~~ --~: .. _ ·~· .... ~ .•.. 

Professor r.. 
December 19, 
J?ag~ Two 

H. Pfeiffer 
1975 

I regret that we simply do not have the time or re­
sources to invcstiP,ate the matter which understandably con­
cerns you. This does not deny its importance. I hope one 
of the other committees may better be able to help you. 

Sincerely, 

'-lilliam G. Miller 
Staff Director 

...... 



SEL COMM 
File: -----------------------

/ 
I 

/ 
.-~-

I December 

,. 

I 
.. ·;· ... _: .. :~_~,..~_."'..:"~_"..,. ~ ··: Please forgive the delay in replying to your inquiries •. 
~~ ..... :.(\:·_·:<:·The press of business on the Select Committee has been ex-
... !-~· ··.-. · ces si ve. . . ~. . . ~ .. 

• "1-~ ...... •' • ,.. 

Jl '\:·:;,-~::·~;_::::~:; , The Committe~ has indeed considered a number of problems 
·.~:.'-'~~: . .':.; conceminp. the role of U.S. intelligence agencies in Indochina. 

· __ :..:· · .. \ ... -.:~:.·.·.For example,· there was an executive session on CIA parammlitary­
·1 A- .• ~.::·~.-\~·-.:·operations in Laos. Stnff members have also investigated sev-.· 

· •: ... ~:.·: · eral cases related to Vietnam. 
-~~~?.:::·~~~~ft:~· ·~~?1' ·.·.· . ~. p '.~ 
-~;;,:~~?~··.::~-~ Unfortunately, the Committee has been forced to set some ... 
,~;:.~;-·;.?(:~limits to its inquiry. There are a vast number of important ·· 

.~:-"·:·~:~~·-·..:.:·issues in the activities of the in-telli~ence agencies. To do . 
·:_,_· ... :f{~.~ ~:an effective job of presenting recommendations for leRislation 

· ~:.;.~: ;, ... : _ concerning· the agencies, within the time allotted to the Com-
.: .: . . - mit tee, we have had to concentrate our attention on certain 

·; : >.::_~ .• ; issues rather than others. 'I11e Committee has concluded that 
"-'. ~,..,···.··;Q~:~~·. the use of her~icides will not be within the purview of its 
·.1 ~. ·!;:: :<: ; investigation. · · . · ·: 

. =.·<,-~··:~~~.;·i~--~~~~~t )~~--' 
;';,:i··:~~~'!:::r·;:: ·. · ; A pennanent cornmi ttee for -oversight of the intelligence 
:: j:~"f";~~: agencies may be established to follow the Select Committee • 

. ~:(~~~~· .... _ •. .,.,..In this case there vrould be new opportunities to pursue many 
')~~-=t: .. ;\~·'-;:-- of the lingerine. unresolved issues which remain. The problem 

' : ~:;:~_.·· ~- ·-: of use of herbicides in Indochina might also be considered with­
~·.\~;~'>.:._. ~ · : in the jurisdictions of t..~e Committees on Foreign Relations or 
! ·"·::;.,:::: · Armed Services. 

\f,~;! .. '. .· --. '• 
;,.·-~-4,·_·· ·.· 

n :{;~~~;~::~; ::~:.~ .. :·: 
1 ·''if~~tt?: .... ~: .. - ... 
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University ot montana 

missoula, montana 59801. 

(406) 243·0211 

Senator Mike Mansfield 
~r. S. Senate Office i3uilding 
i,-.Jashington, D.C. 20510 

Dear Senator l'1ansfield: 

Decemuer 2, 1975 

Iou may recall that some WP.eks ago you were kind enough to arrange a 
meeting between myself .and t1r. \·hlliam i·hller, of the staff of the Senate Select 
Comrr:i ttee on Intelligence. Iou arr;m1~ed this meeting for me so that I could 
present documents, which I shov1ed you, relating to possible CIA illegal activ­
ities in Indochina. Specifically, as you know, I ha.ve long been interested in 
the problem of who carried out the r~assive defoliation raids against Cambodia, 
one year prior to the H .. ':. incursions into that country and during a time when, 
formally, there were normal relations between the United States and the Royal 
government of Cambodia. After talking with you about the matter,. I met, for 
about one-half hour, vlith fir. :'iller and showed him the documents I .showed you. 
He made some notes and assured me that the question of possible illegal activ­
ities of the CIA in Indochina, including Cambodia, was on the agenda of his 
committee. Sometime ago, I wrote ~ r. l!iller to find out when he expected the 
committee might look into Indochina. However, as has b~~-r:t t-J:te ... c:_ase ;:;i~r;:e 
r,llgV.s~with __ resoect to C01'11'1unica:ticms from th.is ccnnrnHtee, I have as yet re­
ceived no answer-;·--not even an acknowledgement of receipt. I have just read 
in the press that the Senate Intelligence Cornrdttee expects again to look at· 
l,hile, Cuba, etc., but there is no indication of any interest in Indochina. 
I v.rould F,reat·ly appreciate your help in learning whether, in fact, the Senate 
Select Committee on Intelligence will look into possible illegal co~ert opera-
tions of 11

.::;. intelligence agencies in Ittdochina. I would also appreciate ){ 
your views as to v.rhat I should do to get an investigation of the massive clan­
destine herbicide attack on Cambodia (1969).. This was a unique operation in 
technological history of foreign relations aad as a biologist I mn moC>t. inter­
ested and concerned to get the full story on this bizarre inc~dent. If the 
.Senate :~elect Comr,,ittee will not ask obvious questions of the intelligence 
community, I would greatly apprecL<.te your v-iews on HhCJ/11 I should turn to, to 
ask these questions. 

I want to thank you again for your hel:) on my last trip to Viashington. I 
regret that I have to keep both.ering 'you about th:i.s matter, but I do hope you 
understand my concern, ba:::;eJ on my personsl o\1serv<1tions in Indoch~na, that 
the facts about co\'ert operations there be pubEcA.liy determined. 

Equal Opportunity in Education and Employment 
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:_. ··: · · Professor E. W. Pfeiffer 
··• •. ~-· <:··" .. University of Hontana 
· .... ::·~·.:.:.~ ~: Mlssoula, Hotftana 59301 

·' , ... _ ... 
{. ~'~\~~;~~- · Daar Professor Pfeiffer: 

: ;:W\~ ~~:.- ~ :·".\ . 

SEL COMM 
File: ---------------------

...... .......... 

/ ~ 
i December 19, 19'75) 

,/ 
/ 

1 -~·~:.t~-~~ ... ·~ :- ··; Please forgive the delay in replying to your inquiries •. 
. , ;-~_s::~_-~:-·::·( The press of business on the Select Committee has been ex-

. .. ~· .... 

-~-.. -·... cessive. 
~. .~:·~~: ~". ·~: .: . . . 

. • ·, ...... ·.: ·. · The Committee has indeed considered a numiJer of problems 
j ~?~.:~~~{:,.: concerninp, the role of U.S. intellieence agencies in Indochina. 

< · ·. ·_;·~~. For example, there was an executive session on CIA param:hlitary­
-~ ··~;··~::~:~~,~-:·operations in Laos. Stnff members have also investigated sev- .·· 

-· .:.·· ·· eral cases related to Vietnam. . 

1 .-:~:(J~{~ ~:-~ .. ·_:;· 'U~f~rt~~tcly. the Committee has been .forced to set some .. 
... ~ .. : ·: .\.·::~limits to its inquiry. There are a vast number of. important 

... ···:· ··\.t.:·. issues in the a.cti vi ties of the intelli~ence aeencies. To do 

j ." .'.:_::·:~~ .. ~::an· effective job of presenting recommendations .for lep,islation 
· ·;.,.~: ~ . .., ..... concerning the agencies; within· the time allotted to the Com-

. . . ; . _,.;,.. mit tee, we have had to concentrate our attention on certain 
1 . ; .. !_~-.: issues rather than others. The Committee has concluded that 

l .. ·:~;?;<?-.-~:; ~!e~~~g~~i~~~~icide~ w711 not be w_i_t~in the purview of. it~~ 
:~ .· ·. ~-~;::/~.~~~~:.? . :;i• . . .·. ·. . . . ' 
P. , ·:• :_:::. ·,~. :· A permanent comnu. ttec for oversight of the intel~igence 
8 :: 1;-:-;:~:-~ -... :. agencies may be established !=O follow the Select Corrmuttee. 
~ : ·:6'~~·~·:~:~·· In this case t.here ~muld be new opportunities to pursue many 
.· \J.;~~~.!?-'1~·:·::-- of t.he lingerine, unresolved issues wl1.ich ram.ain. The problem 
~ : .> .. ··:·:· · of use of herbicides in Indochina might also be considered with­
;'_>-;-:~,,.:;'/,._ ·in the jurisdictions of t...~e .Committees on Foreign Relations or 
' · ·· .. :~·~:· · ·· · Armed Services 

~~--~~~:;;;~-··,·;_ ~' . 
·~:f0]~· . .':·,,.; • I 

.~ •. '. ,,·_;·. . 
' ,'• :,r''• • .1' I • 

.. ~..: :.·.;;-..,.:~~~ . ..:..~-.· . ~ ~·-·. t,,: · ..• t· 

'j ' ' . 
.. '1~,~-:::<,~~:·r~.c~.:-.\'; a ::· 

·1 ._:·~~A~::c::·.:~::.{-:. : ... 

~ }1~·:,:):. ' :·· . 
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tJ'f{~:)/::;_.~-
i.; ; ,· ...... '•' :-;..·. 
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..------- ·; " 
4.. { . . d: - JMM) Met with Senator Frank Church regarding 

a letter he had ·writte~ to Professor E. Vf. Pfeiffer .of the University of 
Montana~; stating tha~· Senator Church had reliable Worrna.tion that Air 
A:merica wa.s.'respon~ible for defoliation operations in Cambodia~ A 
copy of S~~ator Churbh's letter'h~d been sent_ to the DirC:ctor for comment 
by Professor Arthur JR. Westing 7 :windham Gollege in Vermont. 1 · 
expla~ed to the Sen_af~r .we were m~ch conce:ned over this allegation anci­
the D:trector authorJ.zed me to deny J..t categorJ.cally. I added that while v;e 
1.ve:re not pry-ing into fhe idtc;ntify 'of the Senator's source~· .. we were curious 
as to whether. this source • s. allegations were based on honest mistake or 
malice. If the formJrll I suggested the Senator :might.wish to straighten 
him out. Senator CHurch said he couldn't remember off hand where he 

. I . ., 
learned this information but would check his files .. He said he fully accepted.· 
our denial. 
~ ....._ 
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' ~:;,_.'.' 'Miss dla, Honltana 59301 · 
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:.; ,~i;;·~~-:~i.-·~ (Dear frofesso~ Pfeiffer: . 
. ··1;~<' . . . !l.rl i I I .·<,t:'~:::' '·: f~ease f

1
orgive the delay in replying to ,your inquifl~es •. 

--~"··'. · · The ress i of ibusiness on the Select Comm:ilttee. has been ex-
·.;r:;:.· ~- :··: cess !ilk. · I .:~ [~.j' I 

.. -.1~;(·:< · .. : . t[l' 
• .• ' i;,: : . 

· ....... 

. · •• ,·.·:: ·· la:h_' · e Conmii ttee has indeed considered 
1 

a number of pro;olems · :!D ;_ L. , cone 
1
l:h ink tile role o € U. S •. : in tell isence j asencies in In:dd china. 

': ··. _,.;· . For *a111?l-e. ]there was an executive sess~on 9n CIA par"i#Htary, 
_.: . ·.·~ .·, • .. · _,.ope 1tion9 in Laos. Staff members have also linves tigated sev- · 

· · ,. era ./~:as~s rilated to Vietnam. •: · I . ' ,[ 

l·.; __ J~-.~:/\.-~_: .. ·.~-~---;'_·11:. J~n~~ri~~~t~~~ir~~e i;::;t;~: ~a~a~~i~~~~e~/~.;d~~:;~ .. · .. 
....... .~ in the acti vi tics of the intellig7nce : aeencies. j !jTo do 

:.· ... c.;,· .·an fective ]Job of presenting recommendations for lep,~Slation 
J ,~:,;:: . .::con ing tl\e agencies, within the time I alldtted to tllilj Com-

._·.:._ .. -mit:~~~, '\ve htive had to: concentrate our attention on ce-rltain 
1 . · · ,._· .. ; iss 1 's rathei- than othEirs. The Committei. hn~ concludedll:hat ~·">~'"~< ... ;,·-'~the ~~e of h~rbicides wil~ not be within! the.jpurview ofj its __ _ l ,;;}c:7.;>~.:. in~ gtigatioR. · · '.· ··. . . · · · · i · 1'1 ·· 
;; :<;,,.»>~~:;,( .... ~~ permJ.ent conunitt~c for oVcroight[ of l:he intelHhence 
i; ··j~:~(. _ age qli,.es may! be established to follow th~ Select Committ;tba. ·~;1-_:4:~;':_,-::~::~··In ~-i:-s case th-ere "YJOuld be n;w opportun\f.tie~ to pursuJjj fn.any \' c·,=,:~Y: ·:; of \il' lingefine , unres ol ve d 1 ~sues • <>hie)' remain. The I i:'i"oblem 
, .. 7. · ·· ·of ~.e of hefbicides in Indoch1na m1ght l'lsoi be consid~;red with-~ <E.,. in \i~ juris~ictions of t.'le Committees on Fofeign Relatibns or 

:. -~ ··:;>:' . _ _. ii Services. 1 

~ ,:ji!~ .:· : ' j 

1·: !:;~~~~~~:, i .. ' : (., 
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H. Pfeiffer 
]975 

'-' :.' 

I 
r 

. I 

. I ; . 

I . ~ il1!j
1
regret that we sirr:-ply _do nq~· have yha time or re-

11s to invcs tir:,ate the. matter which understandably doR-
jl I I I . 1

1
1 I 

11~ou. TI}is does not deny its. __ importq.nce. I ·.hope one 
11 11other committees may bett~~-:-.~·~e able to \.help you. ! 

l!i SiriCerel) 1 

.,_.· 
:; 
'· 

i ~ 
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.I 
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I 

Hilliam G. Miller 
Staff Dir~ctor 
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ratio 
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:·.sen/ Se 
ington 

i 
G. Miller . . ·--·. · 1 

tor · :. · ·- ... ·.- I 
1i tt~e To S~udy Governmen~al 1 

Is With Respect To Intelligence 
Is . . 

Office Building 
c. 20510 Attn: 

1,. I 
· Mr. M ller: 

Mr. 

Inlre lponse 
ambbdi , the 

j · ' 1 to requests about Agency involvemen 

attached statement is forwarded for 
! 

info 

Sincerely, 

{).U fl&x__ 
Walter Eld~r · 

i 
I 

' Review Stat£ . 
~ I ,, 
l ! ,~ 

chm€mt . 1 

''1'
1 niajl o · CIA involvement in the J 

res~st 1 nce and dissident activitie~ 
:!which , ccurred in Cambodia since the 
·:ifal:~ o' that country to .Communists!! . .. .. ~·\ .. 
II . I RECtY'i -,) 
1

1 j rt.\i 27 

i·l I ~C \ ~ 
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have · 
the C 

· .. U N C L ·A S S I· F I E D 

I, 
: I 

.. .. ..... 

I. 
r: 
I 

,,. 

,, • I .:'J )! 
Central Intell1gence Agency has not been 1nvolvea 

1 ay ;in the resistance and dissident[ activities wh~bh 
1 urred in Cambodia since the fall of th~t country tb 
I uniis ts! 1· 1'. I I I, : ,. I .' 
I I I . 
I I 
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CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE:; AGENC!:Y 

WASHINGTON, o:C. -20505 i../ i 

Review stJff: ~76-02 611 
. I I 

I I 
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' 

illiam G. Miller 
, ' . I 
, 1f Director 
I ·I . 
ct Committee To Study 
fera~iods With Respect 

I • '• • I 
1tl Vl tleS 

23 _Feorua~y 1976 

I 
Governmental! 
To In te 11 igerke 

I. G-3081 
~seni Senate Office Building 
ington,l D. C. 20510 

I : M r r'· M J 11 e r : 

Attn: Mr. Ral 

I: . . I . I 
· In: response to your recent request abqut all~ga I 

', ency ~nvol vement in Cambodia, please pe advised 
'Ralstort was given a copy of a 197llletter from 
:tor· ChJrch to Professor Pfeiffer artd a !copy of a ' 

f randum/for the record reflecting aJcon~ersation 
, een S~qator Church and our Legislative.iCounsel a 
specif"c allegation concerning theluse /of herbic 

!I 
I 

d 
I 

I 

'I 

I 
I 

ambodi I in 1969. I r· 

These memoranda were furnished Professor Pfeiff 
to his FOIA request. 

Walter 
Review 

I r .. , - : 0" n . P~t .. r f. 1 \.i ~- f\. i FR~: ~o.\ 1\ \.I • ' J·. • ) ! • . ; . 

. t~ :i-411
1 

1916 . ' . 
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1 

ve the delay in replying ~o your inquiries •. · 
:. ·The p 

1

1 iness on the Select Committee ?as been e~.i.. · 

cessil •• I 
1 

Commi tee has indeed considered a number of probl~ms 
conc.e ·ing the role of U.S. intelligence agencies in In 'china . 

I. ie, , re was an executive sessiop on: CIA p . lltary -;. __ 
oper 

1 

s in s. Staff members have also investigate ~ev-. [-,;: 
. ~ ;..~ ... 

_ e:ral . ~~s r~l, d to Vietnam. . [ 
: ,·; .·. ' -·I I: . I • 

.• ~~-~ -- . fortuna, y, the Committee has beenl forced to set 
i: ··limi · ·,to its uiry. There are a vast ntmmer of impor 

·· ··· }'·-issue in the ti vi ties of the intelligenb:l agencies .. 
• ... , .... ' 

1 

~tive j 1 of presenting rec.ommendat!ions' for legis 
! .. ,•.. ... ·the agencies, within the time a:tlotted to the 

had to concentrate our attentibn on ce 
others. The Committee ihas ponc.luded 

icides will not be within t;he p~rview of 

·. 
.~ ... 

•.·. ·, 
~ .. .·. 

:-· · ... . . : ~- .... ,: 
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uo ...... & ........ t: committee for oversight qf the intelli 
established to follow the jSele~ct Commit 

,,., .... -.... would be new oppot;tunities ito pursue 
ng. tmresolved issues which jrema!in. The p· 
icides in Indochina might allso b
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•· Pfeiffer 
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I 

I . regret: that: we simply .do not have the time 
'I to 1 

1 

stigate the matter which miderstan 
:. u. is does not: deny its importdnce. I 

1 ttces may better be able to .help; 

r.; 
I: 

.·"'. :· .· 

I. 
I 

SincerelyJ 

William G.i Miller "" . ' 
Staff Dir~ctor 
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~Tttth'u ~hrh·z p.cmtic 
. ! . I 

r ,,,, 
®ffia of tr1c c!1:fitjtw~tu 2'Crtbc.r 

;rrrm ... J1ingt0n, p.m:. . 2usw . 
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11! ' 

1,1 : 
I! •Professor E. lv. Pfeiffer 
1

_i_ .. ,,.Uni~ers~ty of !·fontana 
i Hissoula, Montana 59801 

ill I I 
!~ea~ Prof~ssor Pfeiffer: 

~~ 1 : 1 

December 15, .1975
1 
i 
I 

11:, . Th:!Js will acknoo;oilcdge your lette.r ofJ Dece,mber 2 'i I .I : 
.·I! I "ill be glad to contact Mr. Millerl agni·n and aSk himi to 

!IJ ' . I I 
!i .respond to your request. · l :. 
II Must clos."' now, but with best personal wishes, D am J 
1
1.'11

1 
, ~~~ Sincerely yours, j.' 

Hiller 
I 

·" 

:l: 
I I i 
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Jlec1Uer 
I I ' ' 
I 

i : 
I I' I I 
2, 19?) 

"· 
, . I I 

.. ~Hi . ) 
I' 

.i ~:~ .111llr 1 J 

,. 

~;enat.or tld.lr.e N:uwl'ield 
I Jll II I 

P. S. Senn.~e Office l:luildinc; 1 

Hashirir,to~l~r D.c. · 2d510 : j 

: I! I I 
Dear 

1
sen1tl( Jlansfird, 1. • 'j 

{ou ma.Y.i[l recnll tJiwt !lome WPeks ar,o you Here kind lnouc;h_ .. to nn1rance a 
t ·I' bill J.• llf . J1 - I I I mee J.nr, · .evween myse ::>no .r. ~·J-i lli.:m lliller, of the stafif of tlie Senate Select 

('omrr:~ltteelll~n Intell~rence. Iou Drr'ml_'ed th~-~ lneet-i_nJ_:
1 
for 

1
rne so ~h-:1t II cbuld 

Ill' 'I II' ' - I I' I 
present df!D<::uments, v!hir.h I :;i:oHed you, reLttinr· t.o nos:d.ble CIA i!llet;al i activ-
't': 111 • i[" 11 d 1 · 1 ,. · ~· 11 1 r· • · 1 1 1 b 1· t 

1 
t' d · ::. 1.e_ s

1

: u1
1
l_B ocnna. upec.l.ll.C<' y, as you GVM, ,,·;·'8 onv,. cen ln eres, e 1n 

I 11 1 I' Iii IIi ' I I I the .prob]em 'of who cClrricd out thP- !:lnssive defoli.1ti.op raids agnimst C~unbodia, 
: '11 . 1111 II. t tl 1 ll ,. • • • t th t ' t' I. d . I t'' I 1.-one .~11.ear pml1:~;or o · 1e •.•• 1.ncnrs1.ons 1.n o , :1 coun r.'f Rna ur1.ng a une W!len, 

' I 1111 I· I I I I I I ' . form.i),lly, ~ t!here •rere
1 

norm:.1l rel:J.ti.ons bet1r1een thn 11nilitcd .:J~ntes and th~ llo,'{al 
r,ove~:nme·rl~ ![of C:-tmhodi.n. 1\fter tnlki.ng ~-rith you_ e>,bcn~t 1 the matter,! I me~, J for 
nbout) oh~~~ldlf hour,, vrith flr. ::iller and showed him the doluments· I showed •rou. 
lie made s0me notes i3nd ac.sured me that thfl que:-;ti,on of' pos~ible ~llega~ Activ-
. t . I f : !Jl Jli 1 C I. h • JI d ' . . l d . " 1 l • . I t'h I . f.- ,l • 1. 1.es o :1vu 1~ .'1. 1n n ocrnha, 1.nc u lnf; ,,nml)Oc.an, waa on t. c ag_enaa o, .I 1HS 
committeq~ II :Sometim13 at;o, I 1t1rote !:r. tiiller to find but when he !e:<pecte~ the 
comrni1tte8! m':i!drL lou~ into IndochinA. HoVJevcr, as· h;1:. [been' :the cnse si~c~. 
fm~:ust, vh~h 're~;oect! to comnunications frorn thi:; cur:tn(: ttee, I ha~c as }et re­
cei:ve1d ndJi ~!hsHer, nol1t even <lll :;cknovrledr,ement oJ' rccc:i.:.>t. I I have, just I r~ad 
in the preds that tHe Genate IntelEr:ence Corn: it tee d<~'ects <1gairl to l(Jok at 
('h "1 I c •\!Ill t b1 t t' . . ' .. t. f '· t I t . II ' h

1
• I . ~ e, u_wa_,. e c., 

1

u nere 1.s no 1.nnLca 1.on o ~ny 1.n eres 1.0 naoc J.Aa. 
if! If • I I I I 

I '<iOUld p;re<~.tly appr:,cc1.ate your help in learning whet\ler, ~n factJ
1
, the 1s_ enate 

Seleci't Co~ ... ' ~'it tee. on Intell.;.gence Hill look into po:;:;iple ill!' :legal 1cu\.tery: 4rera­
tions, of _;Ji/_ !~~;. in·t·el]igcnce agencies in Indochinr,. I ~rould. also appreciate 

---your~::vimr:'llri.s to 1-rh;~t I ::;hould do to r,ct nn ir1ve:;Lig;rt.ion of· the ka::>tii~e jclan­
destine h 1~~bl.cide nt!tock on C.1mbodia (1SJ69). Titi;, vB\; rl ufriquc o;peraticJI;l in · 
techriolocr~_t;al· histo~.'{ of forein1 relations ond as <~ hiolog!i..Gt I a~r1 ruo:.:;t !inter-. bill 'I• I .. • . I ' f I:' 1 er;ted and, concerned Ito get .t:w full stonr on thi.s lJi'l.Rrre inci.dcnt. I£ :the 
.Senat·e .. ':cd.J1ct Comr;itJtee vrill not :1sk obv.iuus (JU'~:;ti.cm~ of the int~elligJnJe 

. ' Ill .,. I I I· ' ! I l commuhity,, :~~ would f~·re. CJ.tl;t appreciate your v~tl~•,:s pn HhOM I ":_hould ~turn to.1, to 
ask these II q.,ucstions ·I . I I ·· !~11 

· I vtarif !~to thnnk ,you :lf';ain for your hel;l on rny l;;~;t trip to irJ.ashingt9H. I 
rcr,re:t t~·~·,1~tJi I h;we t,'o l;cep botherinr .'fUU :{i•out tld 3 ;n~tt.ed but rl do hdr~~ . .fOU 

~J 1j 1 1 ' . i . I • I' - l If . . ~,I t under.stnr~...,: my r.unCE!r
1

n, J;1,;ed on my persurn Oil:;erv;1 ,:c?nG H1 lm ocrll.na, .:.pa 
the ·1~n.ct~~~ a,_

1

,bout coVer-t oper;~tions there be pullli c.:.f!Hy[ dete~mined. i: · 
• • l · ·. I ·1·· · . :: 

:I~ i

1 

1: '';~b!JifTij 
: ll./,: . j' f:,, , E. <1. Pf cifif'Pr v , 

. II . ··' J' : 
'.1 I 
'I' i :·1 [ I ~ · 

. ~~~ i, 1: r . . . ! . l : 
i il il; Egual Ooportunity in Education -and Empt_~·_oyment · 
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ZR

11

. Jspecl/ully referred to 
i.' I II' I II ! I ' 

Mr. Williarh I G ~ ,H.i!l:l er 
staff Dtredlt:or 'li II: I' I ' . ~ 
Select Committee , 

I ' Ill 
on Intelligence Activities 

I 1.> · I 
U. S. Sena~:e 1: 

I' 
I 

Correspondence f~6m Professor E. ~v. 
Pfeiffer · 1 

il!, 

l i ~ I;· 

I' 
. ! 

I would apprec:i!q'te your replying 
Professot Pfe~ff1er directQy. 

Form No.3 

L'::· .. ;.~::.: 
I 
I'. 
t . 

·' '· .,, 
IJ 

.11 

i ~ 

1, 

' ,, 
,! 

to 

I ... · 
' 

I 

l ______ 

i 
I I 

I 

i! 

., 
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THE MISSOULIAN P. 0. BOX I !535 500 N. HIGGINS AVE. MISSOULA, MONTANA _,59801 TEL. !4061 !542·0311 

11r. Hilliam G. Hiller, Staff Director 
Select Co~~ittee to Study Governmental Operations 

· With Respect to Intelligence Activities 
Room 607, Capitol Hill Hotel 

Oct. 23, 1975 

: .~ . 

t1ashington,. D.C. 20510 ----------- .. -----·- -. ""'·:c""l~~~""ift'~ .. -
. '::_:: :~;: 

Dear H.r. Hiller: . :·;~;;:~:~~ ... 

Recently I discussed Hith Dr. E. ~'!. Pfeiffer, University of r1ontana - .. , 
zoolot;ist, an incident in which he has had an abiding concern: the 
herbicide attack that occurred in eastern Cambodia in -the spring of--::-;.~~ 
1969.. . 

As I under stand it, from my talks with ·Dr. Pfeiffer and from my 
review of the correspondence he has received from vario~s aijencies, 
there is no doubt that thu attack actually occurred, that it was 
l~rge and sipnificant, and that the nature of the chemicals and 
aircraft involved indicate that the u.s. had:a direct role in 
carrying it out. 

Yet it seems the State and Defense departments, the CIA and the 
"nrivate 11 CIA-affiliate Air America have all denied in one l.;ay or 
another that they conducted the attack. 

The obvious question is who did make the attack? 1/Jho ordered it, , : "· 
·:· ... ·' .. · 

why was it ordered and under what authority? Dr. Pfeiffer has :r.~_: ___ ._-~_j_: 
indicated your committee is looking into this matter and that the 
affair may ultimately be discussed in-the course of Select Committee ·· 
hearings at some point • 

Is it nossible for you to tell me the status of your inquiry? Would 
-it be a"propriate at this time for our newspaper to_interview Dr. 
Pfeiffer and write -a news story on the documents he has received, 
or would su.ch a s tuJ.y benefit from new information your committee 
efforts may resurrect within the near future? 

. ~hanks in advance for your interest. vle have followed with great 
interest the Sele.ct Committee efforts to date. 

Don $chwennesen 
Environmental Writer 

;·:/ '.: 

l 00% Recycled 
Paper . 
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University of montana 

missoula, montana 59801 

(406) 243· 0211 

l1r. William !1iller 
Senate Select Committee on Intelligence 
Rm G-308 
Dirksen S~nate Office Bldgo 
Washington, D.C. 

Dear Mr. Miller: 

Oct. 27, 1975 

Through the good offices of Senator Hansfield, we met. some 
weeks Jgo to discuss certain problems related to possib[qciA 
activity in Cambodia. As you know,I am particulrtrly iderested 
in why the CIA cannot or w-iLL not find out who carried out the 
massive herbicide attack Against CAmbodia in the spring of 1969. 
The CIA has under the Freedom of Informntion Act provided me 
with some documents from my file which bear directly upon this 
strange episode and Senator Church's efforts to find out information 
for me. When we met you indicated th<1t CIA activities in Indochina 
were to be investigated by the Select Comr.1ittee. I would greatly -
appreci:1te kr.owing about when you think this subject will come 
up. I would also very much like to submit some of the documents 
I have received from the CIA and my personal testimony tothe 
Comrriittee. I believe that Professor A. Hesting and myself were 
the last offici~ guests-of the Sihanouk regime before it was 
temporarily deposed. 

I look forward to hearing from you on these matters. 

~ /Nqfl} 

-') bfue 
-=) cf (!)LAin 

E .W ._Pfeiffer 
Professor 

I----- - .. t • .. 0 l • .... 



---··-·--·-·-~········ 
University of montana 

missoula, montana 59801 

(406) 243·0211 

Hr. Paul Wallach 

Aug. 6, 197.5 

Senate Select Committee on Intelligence 
Room G 308 Dirksen Building 
rtlashington, D.C. 20.510 · 

Dear' Mr. Wallach: 

As decided in our phone conversation today, I am 
writing to you about a convcrs<l.~~i.on I had last week in · 
Paris with an official of the Royal Government of Cambodia. 
He informed me that CIA-directed activities hostile to his 
government nre presently occurring in his country, nnd that 
these activities are being launched from bases i:1 Thailaad. 
I would greatly appreciate your assistance in finding out for 
me Hhether any agency of the U.S. Government is presently 
carrying out activities against the Royal Government of 
Cambodia. 

I greatly appreciated the op~ortunity to talk with 
you in person recently, and thank you for your interest 
and help. 

L.~.r~ ... o.C c.t. (~.--'"-­

~L c .. 1,~~;-4'Y'._ 
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>211f~, 
E .i:J .Pfeiffer 
Profes0or of Zoology 
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~·· \::.! o . • ~' ·. "i!::" :..,;:; • c .... ;,. 
,.-_;, L7~-.";":"iJ. llft,.'J':A 

t:-o..·•.r: • ~L·.,.,t-.t.i f'l.:t.J-

\_ 

, ... "::. ....... ·O:· 0\ , .... I"""~ ~ , ~ '"'ll ,, 

.. :: ~) i ... ·~;~ ·~~~ ~*~ (; r:~:.j! ~ ,:,_ ~.: ~ ::: !~:j r~~~J ~ '";,'":~.' :;~~~-. r} 

f::i)!"·i:""~r;--;--,:~·· ~"..;N 

i:r:~·,i'.:·:--t l\'t·1·:-: •~·~'.":'•..;:... .. ;. .• ~ "-!-,.·~~-~;--~',; 

·, ... 

,.. ~ 2or- ~ lQr1 ".1. · •Jti . ..i.Y ' 

Daar ProfeG~or Pfeiffer: 

I have bc-:C::n tol•1! ho".:cvej."'~ thc.t A~.T /d'll?r:l_:::f~ 
~'ll:~s l'"teapor&S~Lblt; f~~~t· J~,£·4~..:~ CE ... :·;~'ooclivtt · defoJ ... :~r-._t~~~r.:>;-t. · £lLJ 
so:.~:c·ce '.·:as no{:; the Stcd.:c D·.:cpa .. :c tlY;r:mt, but rt:.th·-'!j· tm 
it1dl'\ti0 .. t~~tJ .. ;·~·110 is in t~. ;.)'.):3:L ·i·,:ton ~.::> .!~~lo\·l t.!Je. fa.c t~3 

.in this matter. 

It Wo'1.1_.d )._., ... ,.,,oo.J.. >l(.'t:>f'nT tr n· .,,~~, D. .,...u, l. C1.'1J."" . 
'- - hi:,.. ,.J \.4 '-•.1-.":t- ·- \..'\-- '....) .t.v, ( V J... ..!- L'f •• \..t, .J 

of the extent and the erfccts of our defoliatio~ · 
p1·o,::r{t.;1 in Southe:.:w t Asio.. ?erhr..p~'. you e.nd f,ri..~hu:r 
\i(:r; I.:.J..n;7 and· other::; conld p_;f~ t togethor to ln(l...'-<e f'.. pro--: 
poc:;o.l for a s tud·r o:::' thia nu tn::..·e, . . . . . ~ I 

.'!dith 
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Memorandum 

To:· Terry Lenzner 

From: Jim Moore 

. Subject:· Robert Maheu - John Roselli -
.·.· .·.·: 

Hereis a summary of what I have done. on the Roselli-Maheu · 

connection. · 

·• :.~> '':: ·; .· .:·;<:-<~:,~>.il .· .·· ~:5.~'··: ·,=c5·L·J·· ... 
Yesterday I spoke with David Nissen, who prosecuted Roselli 
. : ,:·.- .··: ... ·_ -' ·_ :-.... . . . ···.:·-· - ~-... !~·:·tli~::·.~~:. - ."'':·.;· -:-~f~:;y~~\~\t-~-- .. 

1968 for being an unregister~d alien and for being in~~ived with hidd~ri. ~·-~ ,,: > 
' . - . ~ . -;:· -:·. •' :· .. :··· .--~ · :~.J..:~:;~_.. : . .:~;.:·-~~-o _ ·--~ ...... ~- r. ·". · · :_ ·--'':-:· 

• .. ow_ne,~S, _ill-.t~e Friar's Club 1. ~~s~.: _ Ni~ ~Em·n~ver_m~t· ~aheu or' .spo~e with 
. , , y · -. :::ri~~~;~19:~:1%~~~~~:~b~1~~~1~hY:~;-&.~r;;~j,iz:~~;#1~~;'.:,:~;L:J,:::)~~Et./.~: .. ~r~~:.;:i~~-¥:r,2~~~;~·~\: ;~\~~~j~~ -~;;·/. · 

.. : ~~ . him/ However, he did ·:remember stories about Maheu· Roselli. 
::.-::f-~(1fs~~~'~1:~""'/'·:-::~·~~'·'":·~---~,?.!{''i.-/·~-~·-:·"">;··.: __ -~ :~ . 

.. . beln.g involved in anti-Castro plots did come 

;~ 

investigating and prosecuting Roselli. He couldn't remember the sour~e;-· 

. "''·.·· . - f-.. ,. .-

of those stories, saying that his information came from many people,· 

. . .. 
including Justice Department lawyers in Washington and the FBI. One 

story he heard was that Maheu tried to intervene in Washington, either· 
"'Il· 

_through direct contacts_in.the FBI or at Justice or through_Edward·:p::-::-::-: 

.. 

Morgan.r· to kill the ~.:oselli; prosecution on the basis that.·Rosellf had h~lped ·•. _ 

the United States in C:uba. Maheu was reportedly an old CIA agent, • .Nissen 

. . . 

remembers hearing:. at some point that Roselli had gone to. Cuba in an attempt 
\ · ... , . . 

. -:"· .::. :·-

Nissen said that there are extensive files- on Roselli maintained by 
' . .•J 

the FBI o~ the-Department. Nissen had a vague recollection that the files 

contamed a story about Maheu somehow being involved in a wiretap on Sam 

Giancona, for whom Roselli worked. Nissen also remembered information 

about a meeting between Maheu and Giancona regarding_ Cuba, but he couldn't · 

· remember any of the specifics. . .. . . . 
....;::.~~::.::.~·-.;~...:..~,--:..-~.~-r:-·_;·.~-• ..,~,"-.J··-·~·· 3·:•~·-:·."ifi'C...""f >..toto·_ ~---:.........-- ... --.:. ____ ._...._ ... __ ..;...;.:_ ~-,:.~.>~...-i~~~~ .... ~-~::........-~.:._.Rn-~.-"~~.........:.... -----------·--
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When Roselli came up for sentencing, he was represented by Tom 

Wadden, who had been associated in eome capacity with Edward Bennett 

Williams •. Wadden filed a motion to reduce sentence .and included with!it 

y • -.. • '\ • • 

two colpmns by Jack Anderson that recounted the story of Roselli and Maheu 

trying to assasinate Castro. Nissen thought the motio_~ might also have· 

included an affidavit from Edward P. Morgan. The government successfully 
.. ,::.::.. ·::~· -

resisted the motio~ on the grounds of fraud,· since Wa-dden produced n.o 
.· ... 

:·.~ . 

~itnesses or documentatio~ to support his claim.·-: I called the Federal Co-urt 

.:_J. ,,,:,i/cfr~~rA~;;:,;;:.· . --·_ · ;· -., . ·_ /:~:-~:w;,:;f~_,;;i:,:,~~/",: -.- · _ ,---:~:.~';:~i~?:.:~t~~~~{1;:ri:::·-;: .. , _ .. ·. '_:~.;~c:.··:::;::::.·--·-· 
in Los An eles. and they have sentthe motion for ·reduction ·of sentence:Jand . 
; . :{'1i~~{l;r,. . ' . - . / -· ·_ . · _- ·>:i,·;,~~;t~::,Ff:1~.::: ::>~~:~~~~~;;;_~~;: ~;.:~·ij}.;:~Hj~~~.;~~f,::.~~':.'\~;~.~~i.;ff~~/--< :.~: _.· . .-,;~}~~~~~##i;~:::;~-
attac ' The Clerk there told me that in additio . the 'Anderson __ 

> ~ .. . . . .(/~~:-cf!~~~il;:~};F;i§~~~ . _ -~'> 
cludedafffdavits from-Anderson~·a.nd.Les· 

vouching for.- the- ~ari{;'d~sourcec.of. ~'):~:'i~J~~f}0.~tG-~fkt ~-;,i ~}~_''· 
·,_·}~~{~~~Jlit\~~;i~~:~~ -Florida '"' .::-.. ~.::'·_;h~f,:.·-

-~. ·., . .. . ,· 
-·: 

Nissen, Giancona is in exile somewhere in Mexico. 
fRcNTI £e C.Jl.S£ 

Nissen never heard about Maheu being questioned in Washington in 
F-vh t~e 1""' 

lieu of the Grand Jury appearance. Nissen did not-try the/case, because he 

had been' promoted to superVisory capacity. However; he seemed surprised 

that he had ~ver heard of such a meeting. 
... · .. - '""'"":.. . 

He · ~ ) gave me the names of 
. _ _.,--- --~_., 

three\lawyers who handled the case after he gave up direct responsibilitY. 

-=:· -· ... 

for it~IMy- phone interview with the first of them.: Jerry Ullm.an, is __ wr:itten· · 
, " ~ .· I , ·- . :; ·:_;;:~ ··._ :· -.. . . 

· ·up- as a. separate intervi_ew.;.. The second- Lawyer.-- John Hornbeck, has not · 

~ . 
·. yet-r~eturned'my phone call. The third,· Tom.·Koto-skiJactually·tried the case. 

He is now an assistant United.States Attorney in Los Angeles and- about to 
. . 

become head of the San Francisco Strike Force. He will be in Washington 

Thursday and Friday, February 14 and 15, andl.have asked him to-call me 

as soon as possible •.. · . . _ 
... ,. 1~:,£:;')·:..:..::..;..~...;.:~::-.;"o~,. -~.~~- ~:::..:~ . .....:;.:-:-~-~~:...·-~ •. : __ _:_,_. *:.: ..... --· 

.'; ... ·' 
-. ;,_. ...... · .. .-, .. ~, .. -. 
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that file 
One final note - Nissen said/the Roselii/in the Justice Department 

contains many references to Maheu. He never, however, ·saw or heard about 

a file kept on Maheu himself • 

. Richard Crane, hea:-.d of the Organized C~i;n_e office in Los Angeles, 
..... ·.··,, .. :· - ;:··: : :'-1'· .· • 

is also in. ~o~~ ~til -the?t~~~:~~f'-:this. week. He may know~something.about .. 
. • - - ~; : ~- :.."":·:·.< :-:-..;··::~,·-~·: ... _. . ;-_~- ~':.;--~.'I- ·. . . .". ·:.: --· 

.Ma~0.!•'t~\tos elli, .a~-~-~~ifai_.~~f.;~("'Balit~. comm,g ba'c~:~~t 
Desert Inn. . morning~ ·._. Als~., .·. 

~~ ~... ' .. -':·: ·.-
·. ·. . ~- . _:: ;~~>--···.-_~ .... 

_Mike De~eo)h~ad of the Kansas_-_c~tY s:_~J.~::;?:~-~~~~ ~ ::~::•/~town t~morrow 
~ -' - ' • ·. • '-~.7-~ ~--=~-:·;~~:.t~~~~;~.-~ .. :-;;:~~-~: .. ~. -~~~::~.:~.:~·::_:' .'/ .. _· ... :':~·.:-~::.;·:: ~ ___ : : 

.. and_Friday._ He, according -to Crane, -might know something about the_Dunes.; 
}·{·.::~:.~···_:1:.-:._ .... -.--;-_:•::/:·::-;~ :<;,o:.,. . -:.~·- ~. :..: ... ~!:E ; .. - . . - . . .. ·.:.~.~-~Y_.:~:.f::_:,:-:'_~~_-:__:_·_.-~ __ ... -,-~_-'_)_>_;~:-·.;_· __ >_ .. _, . -. . -.. ~-~ .. ~~_,,;-~:.\~j~~ti~~:-~-·:1~ ... .._ ~~~' ~- _,c.-~ '.. ~ -

, • In: addi ill Wilson mentioned the strike 
~ ~= •. ~.. ...... .• . ., 

--~ ,. - ~ . . ,~.;!::;;·\ .. :.:'. 
e Maheu interview at the Justice Department. I ;.;:':~~:::::~:>·:-. · 

spoke·w;t';~beFeo.tod~~~,-~~;:~~~~t~f~l:i;r:~~l~\~~-.~~~~-rr.ow to arran~e il~~~f~~<~;._-~, ; 
;- ~; ~l~\,~3;ct.t!:{\t~~·~t'.~:;'~~~~}: -~ . ''~7--f~·:p{_ . ., . 

time before he leaves town. · · --
--~~-~-_-·. .. 

. :Vo· . 
. ·:~ 

- .... _ ...... 
. :" ~';;.-·; .. " 

.~-. ·~·- : ... :·;_~ 

_ ... _. _ 

_ .;, __ 

--· ~ . 

J".. • ..• :. 
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144 

: Sam GIANCANA 

ALIASES .. : Sam Mooney, Sam Malone 

DESCRIPTION : Born 7-16-08, Chicago, Ill.; 
5'911 , .175 lbs., hazel eyes, 
dark chestnut hair, fair 
complexion and medi~ build. 

L(ICALITIES 
FREQUENTED 

FA1.1!ILY 
BACKGROUND 

CRDUNAL 
ASSOCIATES 

CRIMINAL 
JITSTORY 

BUSINESS 

MODUS 
GPERA...'I:'DI 

: Resides at 1147 H'enonah Ave. 
Oak Park~ Ill. Frequents 
the- Army Lounge, Norwood 
House, Villa- Venice, all o! 
Chicago, Illinois. 

: Wife, Angeline DeTolve, died in 1954. -Has three 
daughters, Annette, Bonita Lou and Francine. 

. . 

. .. 

Mother deceased, father is Tony Giancana, and 
sisters are Mary, Josephine and Victoria. Sam '-s 
consort is Ladana Collins, 20 E. Delaware, Chicago, · 
Illinois. . 

Tony Accardo, Paul Ricco, Willie Baddone, Nicholas 
D1.Amico, Sam Battaglia and Leonard Gianola, all of 
Chicago, Illinois. 

FBI #58437, Chicago PD #E-2746.$. Subject has re­
cord of 13 arrests dating frcm Sept. 1925; on such 
charges as murder, grand larceny, auto theft, 
burglary and liquor law violations :with two felony 
convictions. 

: Or.ms the Forest Lounge, the R & S Liquor Co., the 
Lohmar Dist. Co., Chicago, ill., and has gambling 
interests and an interest in the shrimp business 
in Cuba. 

: A top ranking member of the Mafia in the State or 
Ill. and a director or the organization's activi­
t:i"'!OII in r.hi,.=san "'""' ,.:;,...o~.,.;+~ 
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ALIASES 

56 

:: Giovamrl. ROOELLI 

1 John.Rose~, J~ Russelli, 
John Easselle1 John· ~sselli · 

. . . ·.. . ·__ . . . 

. DESCRIP'l'ION. t Born 7-4-04 Chicago, : nl1 . 

s·s~; 171 lbs, brown-gre7 

LOCALITIES 
FREQUENTED 

. h.air, blu~ eyes. . 

. : Resides 12Sl No. Crescent 
Hts., Hollywood,· OU. Fre­
quents gambling casinos . at. 
Las Vegas were hi! ~s room 
at· Tropicana Hotel. Travels . 
frequently all parts u.s. 

FAMILY : Divorced from ·movie ac:tress June· LangJ fathera 
BACKGBOUND · ·vincenzoJ mothera Marla Jb.tsso {both: deceased)J. 

cousin: J~seph Evangelis~. 
. . 

CRIMINAL · :: Dragna f'ami.Ji,. Philip Kastel, Harold Meltzer, .. 
AssOCIATES Francisco Costiglla, Charles Fischetti, LC:ruls · 

Piscopo. 

~ : FBI #.3339986. ~.A. Sherif'f' 1s Office #Sl247. 
HISTORY· Recard dating from. l926 includes arrests for 

suspicion of' robbery, vB.graney, interfering with 

MODUS 
.OPERANDI 

trade, mail~fraud & ~olatian or parOlee . 

: Vice-President Monte Prosser Productions and 
varied other interests.· .. 

a· A top ·Mafia figure at Los Angeles and Las Vegas. 
Active in labor racketeering and control. or ~ 
ling. . . 
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./ -.a. -. 3111., M.C., OCA!Jt..­
/ __ --A. MG"ffi'AJII'::O H. 8AJICitJI. JR .. TENN ... VlCIE CHAJIII:MANI 

~ HI:Jt.....,.. 1L TAJ...M~ GA. I!:DWJ\.RD I~ GURNEY, ~~'L.A.. 
DAN11tL K. INOUYE.. HAWAII LOwn.L P~ WEJau::Pl.. Jilt.. CONN,. 
JOSU'tf N~ IWOH't'OYA. H. Marx. 

SAMUEL DAS'M 
CHJEP COU'NSII!l.. AND STAFf' DIREC:fOtll 

FRED D .. ntOWP"SOH 
MINORITY COUNSil. 

RVP"US L EDMISTDII 
DEP\IT"'' COUHSICI. 

SELE~ COMMITTEE ON · 
PRESIDENTIAL CAMPAIGN ACTIVITIES 

(I"'..RS\JAH'I' l"D S. RES ... , HD CONGIU!SS) ·. 

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20510 

ME-MORANDUM · --· 
PERSONAL AND CO NF ID ENTIAL ., 

To: Sen a tor Ervin 
.; .. ---· 

From: Terry Lenzner and Marc Lackritz 
· .... , . _.":: : ... < :... ·:. ~:. - . 

SubJ~c:t: Relevance to S. Res~- 60 of John Rosselli's.:: . :.;_ .• _- ::: 
. _ .. __ testimony about his CIA activities · ;· ., ~·: 

Summary: 
.,_· ~-•; , r . . . 

John Rosselli and his attorney, Tom Wadden, object to 
testifying about. Rosselli's involvement with Robert Maheu in a :; -- :·· "··· 
CIA-financed plot to assassinate Fidel Castro in the early 1960's~< ' 
The objection is based upon national security grounds as well as 
an assertion by Mr. Wadden that the material is not relevant to 
our inquiry under S. Res. 60. 

Testimony of Mr. Rosselli about this matter is relevant 
and necessary to C?~r 'investigation for a variety of reasons. 

Facts• .. '.· -._- '_-.-_-_.:--__ ._: · ~! • .. ~.Ji.lr_.,->.:~ ~;-~ ..... ·.::·..-.··~- .... ----~~:.:::.:·- ,· ;.-.-~--~~~ ... :--~ ~--:.:.:-:~"';· --.,-

- · ~>Durin~ 'ili~ la:~t y~a; of the Eisenh~~~~:-~-~~~~is;~a~:~·: ,-~~e. 
CIA apparemtly financed and organized a plot to assassinate Fidel 
Cas.tro·. ·Affiong the participants in this plot were Robert 1\?Iaheu and 
John Rossell~~ ~ah!3u had a· public relations business at the time, · 
and Rosselli was associated with some alleged organized crime 
figures {e.g. Sam Gian~na) who had lost substantial gambling 
investments _when Castro came to power. Apparently, the plot 
continued into the early 1960's even after the abortive Bay of Pigs 
invasion. but it failed in attaining its objective of killing Castro. 

Only a few officials in the government knew of the exis-
tence of the plot at that time. , · · 

Justice Department officials stumbled across this infor­
mation about the plot as a result of their investig'ation into an 
illegal wiretap by Sam Giancana in the early 1960's. 

.•. 
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The sensitive informatio~ was brought to the attention of 
FBI Director J. Edgar Hoover, and either he or then-Attorney General 

I .... -
Robert Kennedy ordered the prosecution of Giancana dropped in order 
not tb compromise national security considerations. . - . 

• •• .._ ~ 4 ::: ... .. ... ,;. •• : • ... ~_;. ;.. • • • , ~·. • • 8 • .. ••. .• • .. :· -~ .::. ~ • -~--: :: 

~ · · -··.:·• ,::" , ..... :: ~ ~-"'···rp---a·~""'!-. ·:.":" _.. -- : .-;. .~ -, . · . . - .- _ . · · · ,.... ... """ 

- . : -~,:.~···~'~The information 'about the alleged assassination plot 'then 
lay do{~~mt' ih.: a·_ s·e.cr'ei ~liE! in.the Department of Justice until-eafiy 
1969 ~- ·when. Assistant Attorney General wui Wilson re<luested the 
file frornthe Deputy Chief of the Organized Crime Section. The file 
was returned to Central Files shortly aftex_- it was taken out. 

· .. -,L:~ f.;__:~~-~~ .• ~~~ : ;~ .}:': :.~-~ ~-~"'": _:;:·~. ~-·:·,:·':~c.~; ;~:;::ii '} ;:~.~:-· ~--- . .· ·· 7 -~·. ~ :.~~~ 
··. - .;: Assistant Attorney General Wilsori next requested the secret' 

Justlce/tile.in early 1971 in connection with his interview of Robert -
Maheu on January 27, 1971 (see attached chronology).· This interview 
at the Department of Justice, in lieu of a grand jury appearance, was 
arranged by a telephone call to Attorney General Mitchell on January 19, 
1971, only one day after Jack Anderson published his first column linking 
both Maheu and Rosselli_ to the CIA plot to kill Castro.·. (see attached) 

..... ~ -~--- .,_ ~, ---,.~~ ·.;· . -~ :----·:-~·-4 __ ;--;.. -.·. - -~ --~- ... _.·.,:-' 
-·· .. 

However I the 'si-gnificance of A~derson's. column on January 18., : 
1971, was that on the same day, Haldeman requested Dean to fiad out 
what he could about the Hughes - Maheu- O'Brien relationship •. 

In the follow-up memos from Caulfield to Dean on the Maheu­
O'Brian link, Caulfield notes Maheu's prior "covert activities" for the 
CIA and advises Dean that a check into CIA, FBI, and IRS files on Robert 
Maheu is advisable to avoid a "counter-scandal." 

In addition, Assistant Attorney Gena-al Wilson showed the 
sensitive "Castro file.J• to Attorney General Mitchell, in January, 1971, 
anq discussed with him the political. implications of the information. 
Following the on-the-record interview of Maheu on January 27, 1971, 
by Lynch, Wilson and Petersen, Maheu was interviewed privately by 
Wilson concerning his prior CIA activities with John Rosselli. Maheu 
was not forthcoming with information about the plot at that time. 
Attorney General Mitchell discussed the contents of the sensitive file 
with President Nixon, according to Wilson,. who had advised him to do 
so. 

Conclusion: 

Therefore, the obsession of the Administration in keeping tabs 
on Larry o•Brten in 19 71 and 1972 was in part motivated by a "fear that 
Maheu would impart some of this sensitive information about the plot 



./ 
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to O'Brien. Alternatively the objective was to discover if there was 
any information about the plot that might be damaging to the Democrats 
that O'Brien might possess· from Maheu. And th~se concerns coul~ 
have been a possible motivation for the break-in to the offices of the 
DNC and Larry o· Brien by four Cuban-Americans on June 17 I 1972,· .. 
especially since their directions were to photograph any documents·~~:.:,. 
relating to Cuban contributions or Cuban involvement in the 1972 ·· · 
Democratic campaign. 

'• • • :a :-: .. -: ·, •, ~ 't-, :' •. '•... • : • 1· • • • •• • :-; :--:·,..1.-:: I 

It is for these reasons that we wish to question John Rossell!''-· · 
about the nature and scope of his activities with Robert Maheu in the 

. early 1960's.' - ·'-"';_,." -. ··. ·._ .. _;r =·~ ...---· ·" :.,_. ·.' ·· .. -
-:··'!_;. ·~.:.. ~- ~--~-~j.:';; l;~-~ . .:-~-. ~ -~~-~t·-:: __ ;.. ,,_: :~-- ~- ... _: '.!-

•·· 

. - . ·:: : .. : .. -

'!'-.- ... ~ .,. .... - -~ :. 

. - .. ~ ·-- <:_: 
~- -... - - .. 

-·--
-B~ . 
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Thanksgiving 1 1970 

December 4, 1970 

January 18, 1971 

.- : . . ~ ... 

January 18, 1971_. _ • .•. · 
. . . . 

CHRONOLOGY OF EVENTS 

Hughes leaves Las Vegas. 

Maheu is fired. 

'-' :. 
Jack Anderson co-lu;;.~'--publi;hed-ll~kihg _Mal 
and Rosselli to plot to kill·Castro. ~ .-;,.:> 

.: ...,. 
• • : ~ ~ t ~ ~ .~i -~ 

Haldeman sends memo to Dean requesting h 
mation on O'Brien-Maheu-Hughes relations} : ~- : 

I : 

··-· :·.~-::' f __ , .·.• ,. - ·.· .. -- -- ' ..•.... , .•. ----·---.• -:.~.! .. .;. ! .. ', .... , - 1 - . 
January 19 I 1971-·-~ ... JackAnderson"column" appears with' more det 

- i:·i .• -,;!~U~ .~-:-.-.~·.I.~ .. :-l::•< ·- .. on Maheu Is' involvement in' plcit ... to a's sas sin< 
: : · ; ~-- ~:::;;;j.: :_ :~·:;.:-.:. .:. ·. < "-' Castro.· !~·~:;~'" ~-:: · . · . · 

. . , -. : r ;-· ~ .... • . 

January 19 I 1971 

:-: ":• . -~· 

Attorney General John Mitchell called Robert 
Maheu in Las Vegas at 5:12 p.m. _and talked 

...... . . ~- - ..:. ! .. 

January 2 5., 1971.•.., ::. :.~ . -· . ~?~=.:; .... ;;;L Caulfield. to Dean"··memo discussing ·Danner 
'::',.:~ ~F"rt .. ~- _;;::;;ct: ~-~ .-·· relationship with Maheu~ O'Brien relations hi 

~-......... ; &·:~l)=-~·;.:'.:--~~'-:-:··:_.7·: --~ withMaheu~--anci request-for investigation ir 
:: .. :.:·.~ .. ::=:-.~~:.:>;~·~;···:.:~·-erA, FBI,·· IRS.ftles for.infocmatioii.to avoids 

. . . . . .. . ·- . •.. . . '· I . · ·-. > t-·: '· .:· :: :.. ·:.:~ ·z: · ''counter--scandal."..- ·:~·.,;:: ·i·;~_-_:;~:-~:'::'J~~ · 5 .,_ ,\ 
. . ,_·. -· ·. :,., ·~ ~~;<;£:-~-~:·-~:~:~~,..::~ .. ;.: ;:::~ ~ -~-::' -~-··· .:~7:_~-.2:~~~; __ .~: ";~:-~:~:::i ::· 

January 25, 197C:· ·,;:· :': .. _:~·.-.... -:;.~::· ... John Rosselli enters prison~ -" -··· ·' · 
. ~ • . • ~ -- ~.. .· - • -~·· t..~. ;.- ... ·•• • • ; ..... - .. - - .. ~ . .. ... 

January 26, 1971 
-~--~ :,.-:~_: ~-7~ :-- ~~-~~-': :;:-: ~-. . • 

Dean to Haldeman memo on Maheu-O'Brien­
Hughes relationship 

January 27, 1971 - - -Maheu. interviewed at Department of Justice 1 
. ; .. ,- _· A.A.G. Will Wilson, .. Heiuy Petersen and Bill 

~-:~ ·. ~: ::-•:·_ -;: !1~~:_ c:;.. :.:.;_;:;.:~ _Lynch~ _ln lieu of an appearance before the 
:~~:.?\"'Z ~~,·:.~ .. -:·:~ ;_,.::,...:'..:::·.~·~ ~ ;·:. ~and jury~ Interview is about "skimming" i1 

~~:.:.:c.:.;:!'-'_~- -:- 2 •• :·•< ,. ~·'.:"":, -~ : '·: _ ~s Vegas~.; ... '~~--; • . 
..!.. - ; __ •• _ -· 

Januacy 27, 1971 

- ... '! - - ~- --~ -·- ..... ... . . - ----
February 1, 19 71 · . - . 

February 12, 19 71 

. ~-~; ~:-:- ·-:.~:--.~~---- - . 

A .A .G. Wilson and Petersen meet with Mahe1 
privately to discuss ·Maheu's prior CIA activi 

" . . -. ' ,:_._ ~- ~ - .... -- -- -- . ~ . . .. 
··- ..... ~ - -~ 

caulfield to Dean memo noting that Maheu we. 
involved in "covert activities" for the CIA in 
early 1960's. ; 

Rosselli •s attorney files~ a lytotion to Reduce 
Sentence based on RO~s·selli's prior CIA activi' 

. . .:.. ... . .- ... ~ -.. : .: : 
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STATE OF CALIFORNIA 
COUNTY OF 

' .. 

.. 
/ 

(VERIFICATION - 446,2015.5 C. C. P.) 

}ss. 
3 lmnthe _________________________________________ ~------------------------------

4 

5 in the above entitled action; l have read the /oregoins-----------------------

6 

7 and know the contents thereo/; and l certify that the .same is true o/ my own knowledge, except as to those matters which 

8 are therein stated upon my in/ormation or belie/, and as to those matters l believe it to be true. 

9 

10 

11 l certify (or declare), under _penalty of perjury,• that the /oresoins is true and correct. 
I 

1'2 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

Executed o,.._ ________ --:-:---:-----------" -----'----------:-:----::----------. California 
(date) (place) 

Signature 

(PROOF OF SERVICE BY MAIL-- I013a, 2015.5 C. C. P.) 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA 

COUNTY OF Los Angeles 

l mn 111 citizen of tM United States and a res.ident of the county aforesaid; l em~_, the tzBe o/ eishteen years and not 
a party to the within entitled action; my busines.s address is: 

9601 Wilshire Blvd. Suite 400, Beverly Hills, California 90210 

0 June 25 71 · Notice of Motion For Reduction ,.._~~---------------~19~lse~the~thin._ ___________________________ ~~ 

of Sentence (Rule 35 FRCP); Points and Authorities; Affidavits in 
Support Thereof . 

onthe~~-P~la_17·n_t~i_ff ________ ~~--~~~--~~--:----~-------~--~~--~~--~ 
in said action, by placing a true. copy thereo/ enclosed in a sealed envelope with postage thereon fully prt'paid, in the 

United States rrnzil at Beverly Hills_,_, _C_a_l_i_f_o_r_n_i_a ________________ _ 
adares.sed as follows: 

. DAVID R. NISSEN 
Assistant U.S. Attorney 
Chief, Criminal Division 
1200 U.S. Courthouse 
312 North Spring St. 
Los Angeles, Calif. 90012 

29 l certi/y (or declare), under penalty oJ perjury: that the fore11oing is true aNI c:orrec:L 
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By 

GENERAL SERVICES ADMINISTRATION 
National Archives and· Records Service 

tlp:•sr prrsruts sl!all rnmr, 03rrrting: 

authority vested in me by the Administrator of General Services, I 
·. 

seal of the United States General Services Administration. 

is a true and correct cop of documents in his custody. 

SIGNATUR( 

NAM[ 

GILBERT DORAME 
TITL[ 

Center Manager 
NAME AND ADDR[SS OF DEPOSITORY 

General Services Administration 
Federal Records Center, NARS 
4747 Eastern Avenue 
Bell, CA 90201 

R9 Overprint 33 (4-72) GSA A~gm;:e 67911! 
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ROBERT L. MEYER 
United States Attorney 
DAVID R. NISSEN 
Assistant U. S. Attorney 
Chief, Criminal Division 

1200 U. S. Courthouse Building 
312 North Spring Street 
Los Angeles, California 90012 
Tel: 688-2406 

Attorneys for Plaintiff, 
United States of America. 

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT -

_CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, 

Plaintiff, 

v. 

FILIPPO SACCO, also known 
as JOHN ROSSELLI, 

Defendant. 

) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 

; ~--

No. 1175-PH-CD 

GOVERNMENT'S OPPOSITION TO -

DEFENDANT'S MOTION TO 

REDUCE SENTENCE 

Plaintiff, United States of America, strongly opposes 

defendant•s Motion to Reduce Sentence based upon the files ana 
. . ·~.. . . ..; . . ..... -

records in the case and the attached Memorandum. 

DRN :j t 

Respectfully submitted, 

ROBERT L. MEYER 
United States Attorney. 

DAVID R. NISSEN 
Assistant United States Attorney 
Chief, Criminal Division 

Attorneys for Plaintiff, 
United States of America. 

- 1 -
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MEMORANDUM 

John Rosselli is actually Filippo Sacco, born July 4, 1905, 

in Italy of parents Vincenzo and Maria Sacco. Vincenzo Sacco 

came to.the United_ States after the birth of Filippo, his oldest_ 

child, and in 1911, Mrs. Sacco and Filippo joined Vincenzo in 

the United States where they resided as aliens in East Boston. 

Fi~ippo Sacco completed the sixth grade tn the public 

schools of East Boston and was discharged from school tn 1917. 

By this time Filippo had two younger brothers-asd two younger 

sisters. In 1918, Vin~enzo·Sacco died. His wife Maria and the 

five children moved into the residence of Liberato Cianciulli 

and a daughter was born in 1920. In 1922, Maria and Cianciulli 

were married. 
~: ·, 

In 1922, Filippo had a job driving a horse-drawn milk 

wagon and was nicknamed "Milky". · However, in addition to his 

legitimate occupation, Filippo had made connections with the 

criminal element in East BostOn and was engaged innarcotic 

traffic with his headquarters in and around Maverick Square. 

On September 14, 1922, Filippo sold morphine to a government 

informant named Fisher while under surveillance by a narcotic 

agent. On September 19, 1922, Filippo arranged -for a large 

sale from his' "source" and was present and under agent sur• 

veillance when the morphine was delivered. · On September 29, 

1922, Filippo Sacco and his "source" were arrested by Federal 

narcotics agents. On October 18, 1922, the Federal Grand Jury 

in Boston indicted Sacco for the sale of narcotic drugs and 

two days later he was rel~ased on bail. While awaiting trial 

in the narcotics case, in Federal Court, Sacco was arrested and 

indicted in Massachusetts State Court for grand larceny and 

was released on bail on July 2, 1923. 

-2-
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In 1923, while he was on bail awaiting trial in the 

narcotics and larceny cases, Filippo Sacco jUmped bail in both 

cases and disappeared from East Boston. The Government narcotics 

informant, Fisher, disappeared about the same ttme and Government 

sources believe that he may have been killed to. prevent him from 

testifying. Because· of his fugitive status, both .indictments 

against Sacco were dropped. 
. . 

After Sacco 1 s ·flight from his home in 19.23 •- he~- spent some 
. . . . : - . 

time in New· York and Chicago~ and finally made his appearance in 

Los· Angeles f.D'-1924 under the fictitious name ".Jolm Roselli." . ' -~ . . 

Sources indicate tha_t. Sacco engaged in bootlegging. and hijacking 
' . . . ' . 

during this period and police records show he was frequently · 

arrested. on sueh charges as carrying concealed weapons, and sus­

picion of robbery. 

After 1930, Sacco became associated with .the Al Capone 

gang in _Chicago and was also closely associated with organized 

crime in Los ~geles. Reliabl& sources relate that he was an 

executioner- for the criminal organizations in both cities. In 

1936, by demands and. threats,. Sacco forced·his ·way into part 

ownership of ··"Ratiornride News Service," a horseracing information·· 
' service,used by bookmakers across the country~ 

· After prohibition was repealed, Sacco left the bootl~gging 

business and associated h~self with Columbia Picture Studios. 

As a close friend of Los Angeles underworld leader .Ja~k Dragna, 

Sacco soon became known as a labor muscleman and racketeer for 

the movie studios. In 1943, Sacco was indicted on a charge of 

conspiracy to extort millions of dollars from movie producers 

and a labor union. Also indicted were union cfficials Browne 

and Biof£, and the following ranking members of the Chicago La 

Cosa Nostra family: Frank Nitto (aka Nitti), Louis Campagna, 

Paul ~eLucia (aka Paul "the waiter" Ricia), Phil D'Andrea. 

Francis Manitote (aka Frank Diamond), and Charles ''Cherry Nose" 

-3- -- ·~· --~- -·- .. - .. 
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Gioe. In 1944, Sacco and the Chicago defendants were convicted 

and all were sentenced to ten years in prison. 

In 1947, Sacco and all his co-defendants were paroled 

~ediately upon their becoming eligible therefor. There were _­

indications that their release had been secured by bribery but· 

admissible evidence sufficient_ for prosecution was not_ obtained. 
·.- . .. 

~ ~uly _1948, Sacco's parole was revoked because of his con-. '. ~ . . . . .. 
. . . . . . - . . 

tinued associatiou. with known criminals and he was- imprisoned _ 

un~il November 1948, when his parole was reinstated. Shortly 

after Sacco's parole terminated in Mareh-1954, William Bioff, a 

key Gove:mmeDt witness at 'the extortion trial was murdered by·· 

the bombing of his vehicle. (The trial judge reportedly had 

warned the defendai,.ts that if anything happened to Bioff while 

they were· on parole he wc;mld hold them responsible.) Two other 

co-defendants of Sacco have also been victims of gang slayings.; 

Upon his release from prison, Sacco returned to Los Angeles 
--

and again associated himself with a movie studio.- Reliable 

sources report that this was a front and id fact, through his 

close association with Sam Giancana of Chicago, ·_Sacco r~eived · 

the . x:esponsibility of overseeing the concealed intere'sts. in 

Las Vegas casinos of the Chicago underworld. Sacco immediately 
. 

became a powerful figure in Las Vegas. He travels back and 

forth between Las Vegas and Los Angeles extensively and asso­

ciates with the known Cosa Nostra members and major gamblers. 

Rosselli appeared before the Kefauver Committee investi­

gating organized cr~e and falsely testified concerning his 

association with underworld figures and even his own personal 
' 

background. 

During the period 1956-1958, Sacco was very active in 

the construction and pre~opening operation of the Tropicana Hotel, 

and Sacco rec'eived the lease to operate the gift shop. The 

-4-
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Nevada Gaming Control Board refused to all~~ the Tropicana to 

open as long as Sacco was associated with its operation, where­

upon the hotel _owners were forced to buy back the gift shop lease 

at a cost of $180,000, reportedly about thirty times the amount 

paid for the lease. 

During the above period, Sacco also involved_htmself in the 

productiOD of shows for the Tropicana, but again tha Gaming .. · 
. ~- . - ~ .''. ~.- . . . - .... < ·:·. : . . - . - . ·- - . > :· ... _:~:~f.::-.' . . ~ -.. 

Control Board refused to· allow him to participate in __ ~y capacity·,:', ~·· ; . 
' - . . .... - .. . ' .- -- . --~ ·' . ~ 

and be sold his interest. ·Following his ouster from the-

Tropicana. Sacco sold ice machines to most of~ the Las Vegas ho·~el~' ~L­
at prices far in excess of prices· on the open market. Sacco has I 

t . 
1-. I -

also received.numerous "finders fe~s" fromvarious_i.as Vegas· 

hotels and easinos for which few if any· services were perfot:med. 

j 

I 
! . 

I 
' 

· In· October ·1960"p Sacco and T. · W ·- Richardson· were -involved·. 

in plactng, a wire tap an the telephane of comedian Dan Rowan in 
l 

Las Vegas at the request of Chicago gangster Sam Giancana ... 
-

In May 1968, Sacco was convicted of failing to register as 

an alien and report h~s address annually. .. In the course of that .. 

trial. it was shown that birth records in Chicago.~llinois. bad 

I 
i r- ... 

bE!en forged,_ in an effort to make it ·appear that Sacco had been 
. -

born there as J'obn Rosselli. Sacco has long been _a close friend 

of Edward- J'. Barrett, County Clerk~ Cook County,. Illinois,· in 

whose office the birth records for Chicago were kept. 

Among Sacco's underworld associates are the following: 

Al Capone - head of the Chicago underworld gang; · 

Charles F. Fischetti - a Capone lieutenant; 

Micky Cohen - gambler and racketeer; 

J'ack Dragna- leader of the Cosa Nostra. Los-Angeles, 

now deceased; 

Benjamin "Bugsy" Siegel member of Murder, Inc.,· 

murdered J'une 20. 1947; 

-5-
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Allen Smiley - gambler, bookmaker, racketeer; 

Tony Accardo -··ranking Cosa Nostra figure; 

Momo Adams ... ranking Cosa Nostra _figure; and 

Frank Costello .. ranking Cosa Nostra figure. 

Numerous prospective witnesses in the course of investiga­

tions concerning Sacco's criminal activities.~have eJtpressed or 

displayed fear at the prospect of being called to. testify 

against. him, and a number of witnesses have reftised to testify. 
··:--• ·.• .· ·>-;· .. 

In the Friars Club trial, it was apparent that a _number of 

witn~sses deliberately perjured themselves in order to exonerate 

Sacco, including Friedman,. Vinnie· Donato, Lee Deer, and Nat Ross. 

Defendant Sacco was convicted in the Friars Club case in 

December-1968 of interstate travel in aid of a racketeering 

enterprise and interstate_ transportation of fraudulently obtained 
. . - . -- . -- . 

securities. · He was also convicted of making a false statement in 

his income tax return. Sac~o has had a long practice of. concealing. 

the source and nature of his income. He was sentenced to five years 

in prison •. 

In view of Saeeo1 s. extensive .. crimi.Daf re~ord extending back. 

more than.-:40 years, as well as his membership and participation 

in the organized criminal syndicate known as Cosa ~ostra, we 

strongly urge that defendant Sacco~s sentence not be ·reduced for 

any reason whatsoever. He is a genuine menace to society and, 

in particular, to those witnesses who have testified against him. 
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./ CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE BY MAIL 

I, ------~JUN~~E~Sw-~T~O~K~IITu.A~M~A~-----------------------' declare: 

That I am a citizen or the United states and resident or em-

ployed in.Los Angeles County, California; that·my business address is 
I 

Office of United States Attorney, United States.courthouse, 312 North 
. - . .. 

Spring street, Los Angeles, Ca11f'ornia 90012; that I ~ over the age · 
. . 

of: eighteen years, and am not a party to the above-entitled action; -

That I am employed by the United States Attorney for the Cen~ 
'/ ...... . 

tral District ot ~California who is a member ·or ·the Bar or the. United·. 
_· .• '.-4. ,._ 

states District court ·.rar the central District or. california,. ·at \~hose_ .. 

direction the servi.c~,k-~;· mail described in thia Certificate ;;~~: mnde; · 

that on __ _..;;;;.F..;;:;e~b.;;;;;.r.;::;;u.;::;;a.:::.r ... y......::.l.::..7.z.,_l.:::.9::;..7::...:1=-·-_..;.. ___ .• I deposited in the United· 

States mails in the un·ited States Courthouse at 312 North Spring St.,. 

Los Angeles,. California,. in the above-entitled action,. in an envelope · 

bearing the requisite postage, a copy of 

addressed to 

GOVERNMENT 1 S OPPOSITION TO DEFENDANT'S MOTION . 
TO· REDUCE SENTENCE' 

Adrian ·Marshall,-Esq. 
Attorney at Law 
9601 Wilshire Blvd., Suite 400 
Beverly Hills, California 90210 

at his last known address, at which place there is a delivery ser-

vice by United States mail. 

This Certificate is executed on 

at Los Angeles, California. 

February 17, 1971 .; 

I certify under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true 

USA-12c--240~­
(Rev. 10/19/67) 

--. 
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To Terry Lenzner 

From Bob Muse 
\ 

Interview of John Roselli 
.o· ~ • ~ 

~ • ; "' ... • < - ... • • •••• 

Subject: 

-~,·: ....... ~·. "• •• • • •• w .. • • ·-:.. • ."'. • • 

, .. - _.. -... -' : ·:--::!~·\,.~ ... 

. .. . 6n ·.Wednesday February 20., · 1974, Scott Armstrong, Marc La~krit'Z::-~-~~-:~b 
.~- Muse interviewed John Roselliatthe_office of Roselli's attorney,. Tom Wadden · ;-: . 
. ·.' 88817th Street,. N. w.; Washington, D. C., telephone 833-144o. Also present ~ere;·.~. 

Wadden's associates Bryan B. McMenamin and Leslie Scherr. · · ·--~.:::"-::· .. .-
. ,.~ ·• ' ~ .-• ·r ... ;·. :.: ·•· ~~. ':.:.. .. !- .. 

. . Wadden began the int_e~view by noting that for the fi~t ·time he had:~: ::( ·.· 
.: ;_,.., . . . . . ll'. • .·.· .. 
Xi: discussed with Roselli the Mahe_u Cuban matter with._which we were concerned;·· and,. ~.'-• · 
'; ... :· · found that it -presented· a gre_a~ problem of national security. Accordingly he had 

tried to reac~ Se~ator Ervin, .. a'9. old acquaintance,. and see if he could persuade: the 
Senator from allowing this_int,e~~~ to go forward. He did not get in touch with 
Ervin directJYbut:_talked_to·a sta~.f_member in Ervin's office, whom he vou.ld~not 

,;_ . identify. He f\ii-ther· not~ th~t: Roselli ~s insistent upon not giving any informatior 
~·-· about his Cuban· activities a~ would rather_go :to Jail than be compelled to testify 
·.:..>· about the matter. Thus the inte.rview·va.s·not'"productive insofar as Roselli's 

; q~~. involvement with_Mahe~. ·in ~-:~a(_~co~c.7l:'~~-~~ ·"~oW.e."~r:.l,4'ad4~(~~1~_}~1_1oy_us to ~nter­
("2:(.·._ view Roselli about :Ili_s _bac~nd -~~"we .re_:;~rved._the __ right. to baye_an executive:::~. 
~iz:··-- session before a Sena~r .:Wh-ere,_ Johri. Roselli might be_ compelled_ .to tes.:tif'Y_ about· his .. 
'- '· · involvem~nt .. ,...:w:l:th Mah~u in <;:ube.: .... , (It shou_ld be noted~ that_ Wadden wrnild ·not identity_ 

~~·.· his pri_~:-=~~:~~.:~~a~~ ~~h~~:~~n ti~~~~~ it .r:~t-~: ~:-,:~t~~NJ~i;.~:\U*i~Y·.><~.~::~~~jc:J;~~L~. 
~1.~.= ... · · .. John _ _!losell~- p~e~ently~ .r.e~id_e~. with~~ -~~stEn:_and· brother-in-law, ·a_ Mr ... 
o.~_:o. and Mrs. Joseph Daigle a~ ~--S~,th.~es_t Temp __ Co~nerj, ...... ~lantation., Florida 33314. His 
'·.~·· telephone number there is area;:305 581-6585 •. He· has .been living in retirement with 

them since he left jail at the ··end of last sUn:uner. Prior to moving to Florida he 
had been in the federal prison for thirty-three months, having been convicted in the 

< --~ ~·· 
~~ ~-~. 

. ... 

Friar's Club case, a conspiracy in which he was charged along w1 th Maurice Friedman,. 
Benjamin Teitlebaum1 and Manuel Jacobs. (He noted that Hank Greenspun bad no involve­
ment either as a co-defendant or unindicted co-conspirator in that case.) 

- -·_:. :~~~;--~- _-.- ~-- . 
With regard· to Bob Maheu, he met Maheu for .. the first time in the mid-50's 

in either Washington or California t~ough_a mutual. .. acqi.iaintance, Herman Spitzel. 
When questions were ask~. 8a ·t.O WhB.t his sub-;ec:iuent involvement with Maheu was, 
Roselli's attorney instructed btm not to- answer any questions. on. the. ground ot, 
national securi:ty. · .. - .: --:;~ : __ :·-.-.'-:. ·.- -··~;~_-;:;:'~' >--··· ·; · ~, ~/:~:-'~:..:(':.·::,-~~-~-.:_.~\~-~: 

. ..:Rosel.ll. did however indicate how he and· Maheu had .. made arrangements for 
Hughes ~ l.ive at thE;! Desert Inn 'When Hughes first ·arrived there in lAte 1966. He 
said that he had received a call from Maheu., who ·needed to make arrangements for 
Hughes to move to Las Vegas from Boston. According to Maheu., no one wanted to give 
Hughes any rooms. Roselli at the request of Maheu left his residence in los Angeles 
and went up to Las Vegas and asked his acquaintance Ruby Kolod,. who owned 13~ ?f .. 
the Desert Inn, to accommodate Hughes and allow him to take two· of the pe~thouses · 
at the Desert Inn·. At the time Maheu 'WaS in charge of security and re~ponsible for 
seeing that Hughes arrived unnoticed in !As Vegas. Kolod acquiesced a~ told·· 
Roselli that the top floor of the Desert Inn would be ·available at the going rate, 
but that they would have to leave the hotel by. New Years. When the Nev Years date 
was approaching, Maheu called and said that. they h~. received notice t'J."''EE Ko~ ~nd 

·were suppose to leave their premises. Roselli then convinced Kolod to all~~-t?em .· 
to stay • .At_ the same time Jle ·told Maheu that Hughes should bu,y the }Jot!!.~-a~, ~~~id 
any proble~·.~ Maheu responded_ that _he ...,as_ ~f the imp~essio!l-~~~,~ .... ~~-::t~~-~-t '.7' •. __ 

~ • '. ' • -.~ ~ ~--:~; -~~~;-;~~ •._ : ~ ~ ~~~=~~~-~:-~ ~~-·~~~:<~7 ~· ~; ~ : ~ _; ;~ .. ~ r~-. ·~;:': _ ... ~.~·' ·-: .- ~ ,..J ·.::~~-~~-- ·!-:· ~.~y,~:' ·.~~:::~~~~~-:~~;.;~--::~ t ;-:.-~~ 



·' 

. 
I 

want to get involved in ·any of the gambling businesses and would no't therefore want 
to purchase the hotel. It was at this point that Roselli conceived of the idea of 
trying to sell the hotel, and approached Kolod and asked if' he would be willing to 
sell it. Kolod replied that if Roselli could make arrangements to sell it he would 
receive a finder's fee. Roselli then turned around and-asked Maheu if he wanted to 
purchase it. Maheu responded that he would and Roselli-turned t}le matter over to 
his attorney Ed Morgan· who then handled the matter until the end; Roselli also 
instigated some talk about the pOssibility of purchasing the Sands and while he did 
not negotiate it, received at a later date from ~ Morgan a check for $95,000 which . 
represented his finder's fee for .the sale of both the Desert Inn and. the Sands~ · . 

. . . :'-- . : 

Roselli noted that while Moe De.litz. vas the ovner of the ~sert Imi, -he· ~-: 
did not negotiate with him because he found him less agreeable than K'olod. He said 
that he had some minor dealings with Dalitz but none of them related to matter& 
concerning the las Vegas hotel industr,y. ·-

.. · .. 

With regard to Ed Morgan, Roselli met him in the.- middle 50.' a. Sin.ce that 
time Morgan has represented him in different las Vegas interests. He noted that 
Morgan did not represent him in his Friars • Club de-fense(~ aid arr-ange fg;r Jim 
Cantillion, a Los Angeles attorney t;p handle' the matter). He said that he had no 
trouble vith M:>rgan's handling of the Desert Inn finder's fee, since he trusted 
Morgan impllcity. He noted that Morgan had arranged for John Roselli to be represent 
by Tom Wadden,. his present attorney. This representation first began on the appeal 
from the Friar's Club. · · · 

Roselli indicated' that his only present interest in las Vegas concerns. 
his poldings in the gift shop at the Frontier hotel. His involvement there started 
in 1961 when he had an arrangement v1 th Mr. Friedman.; This set-up did not work· out· 
and Roselli resigned as President of the gift shop. Thereafter he u:ade an arrange­
ment With a Mr. Breen whereby he would fUrnish Breen With money am iildemnif'y him 
against any losses if Breen would run the gift shop. This arrangement has worked 
out fairly well an~ he continues to receive his share of the profits each year from 
the gift shop. He mentioned that·it was his opinion that Breen had been poorly 
treated by the Hughes enterprises, since Hughes first purchased the Frontier. He 
recalls, at his last meeting with Maheu, asking Maheu to lend Breen $6o ,000 for the 
gift shop. Maheu said he would get back to him but never did;. Ultimately a loan 
vas arranged through Perr,y Thomas at·. the· Valley Bank of Nevada. 

Since ~961 Roselli has· seen Maheu only once;. And while he does not recall 
the date of ~hat meeting be remembers that it vas in Los .Angeles before Maheu bad 
terminated vith Hughes. He recalls that Maheu vas in Los Angeles at the time while 
his wife vas having a foot operation; and that he cal.led Roselli to have supper. 
Roselli bas no recollection of the conversation that the two had at supper other 
than that they diSCUSI;5ed1 as noted above 1 the possibility Of arranging a loan :f'or 
Breen at the Frontier'Hotel Gift Shop. 

He said he has known Peter Maheu since the middle 1950's and that he vent 
to Peter's wedding re~eption. His only involvement with Peter occurred whenever. L 

Robert 'Maheu wanted a message conveyed to Roselli. He recalls no Ei:W>eeq'til:e~ SvhfV-Jtli 

discussions with Peter Maheu. · 

He indicated be knew nothing about Iarry O'Brien, Tony Hatsis, or Jack 
Cleveland. Similarly, be bas no recollection of ever having met Bebe Rebozo, and 
knows ot the person only through newspaper articles. 

With regard to his appearance before the Frontier Hotel grand Jury in. 

---------------- . . .- . .-~.::~-;_~_:·.:::~ •. . . -
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Los Angeles, he remembers being represented by James Cantillon a Los·Angeles attorne~ 
He remembers that this grand jury was convened sometime in the summer of 1970 and 
that.his appearance took place before he went to jail, which was Jarruary 25 1 1971. 
He has no recollection of navid Nissen, the·prosecutor,ever having made a comment 
about Maheu; nor did he qnestion Roselli about his recollection of his involvement 
w1 th ll.aheu in the ,Cuban undertaking. Roselli ~d very bad words about Nissen and 
mentioned ~hat Nissen pad once filed With Judge Gray an unsigned and undated state­
ment discussing Roselli's background, which Roselli, and Wadden both said was very 

inac~u~~:i:-;:._~:·.· . ..-~~f--~<~~i:~--~~::::.;. : · -
.: -~;·._Roselli haa 'rio<red~u.ection of being asked to be an informer by Nissen. 

Hedoes' remember I however;. being approached by two FBI agents in 1966 about the.·. 
possibility of being an intormer. This possibility is discussed in the court files., 

• ....... ~ ·: •j :.~:.~ ~ w ~., •· -· A~:_ .... ,_ .. ~--< ~ ·, .. ·~:. "! ~~:~ ~~;~,~ ~ .. ~- ~~-~-.. ~!-'' : '~~-~ •:; ·:• o ' ~ ', .. ' ;.,~ :·.~ • .···~-~ ~:, • • • 

·~. ;: · .. Ros_elli. recalls· appearing foul;- or five times before the Frontier Hotel· : 
. • . ·' -··..,. Jra'"'- .::.:!'·_!" ·- • ·. • • .• . - • : 

grand juq•:- )Ie ~nswered questions extensively only on the first day and thereafter 
... .... . . ..- iltt"" - ~-·-. 4'l.;."'--- .~- _. ... · .. " ...... :.- - - -

.. appeared at. the request. of Nissen. and waited around •. ·· Wadden indicated that we should 
' make a. request· of Judge" Byrne·"or ·whoever. elSe .might have· access to those grancl jury­

·.minutes::to· get Roselli~~'.·testimoey· about 'the FrOntier •. Roselli does not recall 
· · having talked to Bob Malieu about his appearance before the grand jury. He said he 

had no recollection of Maheu appearing there but 1 after being advised by Wadden 
that Maheu's ·appearance was well noted in the paper, he said he may have read about 

j ~;:~, >f!~:Sz;i~~~;i~;i-5_\-~·; ;-::t~: :· -~~ -~~ \-~~-~~. >.:-----.;, :_: ~~- ~- ~'~:·.> ·. ~ __ · · · - -
· ~. · ·. · ·: ~. ·· He said he has no recollection or knowledge of Bob Maheu ever making an 

oaP.Plicationon ~osell1 1 s.behalf for reduction of sentence. 

... 
·?·:.~. ;_ 

. . ~ : .:, . ~ ~ .~::.· ~:.~· ... ~::: .... ~~\a; -~ ... -:-· .~~ . " ·> . - ~:· ?~~ : . . . . ' . . .~:. -~~ .. :·: . 
· · ·. With regard_ to political contributions; he has never had any discussions 

With Rebozo 1 or had a.nj' conversations with anyone about any contributions {of over· 
$10 1000) to a Presidential campaign. He has no recollection of the Teamsters making 
any substantial contributions to the Presidential Campaign. Similarly he has no 
knowledge of ferry Thomas making any contribution. 

. Rosselli has no recollection of ever discussing with Maheu any of 
Maheu • s problems or contacts with the Administration. Specifically 1 he does 

. oot. reea.l1.~eu ever talking abOut Stans or. any involvements Stans may have 
bad Wi tli . Thoma.S or. Greens pun. · : ·. :· · ~:. -.:< . . 
. '--. :.<1< (~~~:~\~;;.~:~{:~~~;-}~ ~~:'::- ... ~-~~: .. · . .-· ... <: .:· :-

. ·. He knev nothing about any use of stolen sto.cks. 
• . .!'~ -·. . • ~ : .:: .;> • • • 

~ . ...:;;- . --::: <-.i~f:;..~~--.::· . ... : .. -- ~ 

With regard_to Jim Crosby1 Jack Davis and Mai7 carter Paoint Co. be 
knew nothing. Similar~ be knew nothing about _Jim Golden • 

. . . -: - .. ~~--. ·r.. : .. :. ~--~- :. • • ~. ;.~ ~:~ ... :... ::~·.-.~·-•... :·· 

He bad no knowledge of Bob Peliquin or Intertel's involvement at 
. Paradise Island• Wadden chimed in by noting that he had been an old associate 
.. of Hundley and bad ·gone to Paradise Island with Hundley about 7 years ago to 

look· at t~ Paradise Island set-up. 
. ~ ! · .... ·· -:-.. ' 

. ; =· 'w •• .. : 

, . , . . Roselli bas never talked with or met Jack Caulfield;:. Nor does he 
recall' ever having any private individuals interview him while be was in jail. 

· · · ·· He rec~lls however, that three officers from the Immigration Department once vis­
ited him·and told him about the detainer that was .being held on· him. Similarly, 
while he vas in jail1 the IRS interviewed him in Los Angeles about the finder's 
fee he received. in the Frontier Hotel. . The investig&tion may have related somewhat 
to Maheu, but, sin<?e it ~-so short, he. does not. reca.l1 what the discussion 

,.,; : . . _about Maheu concerned •. ·B':!-noted that no one bas. ever asked him about Danner, 
-=~= .:_ Rebo_zo·or any memben(of' the Administration.: .:-.-... -: ... --

.;~~--.::(_.;}}\;t:.;{·. ... > :/::::_:~:~~;-{-{--. ~:~_ -~: :·---~~~ .- ~-.·::>·:= .:_'.< j~ Y· .. ·. 
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! 

·. ·.·., 

With regard to Hank Greenspun, Roselli has known him since the 50's. 
The last time he met Greenspun was when he ran into Greenspun in Los Angeles shortly 
after he got out of prison, at which time they ta!ked a few minutes. No questions 
were asked and there was no discussion wit~ Greenspun about his involvement with 
Maheu. He noted that Greenspun has never questioned him about any matters. . \ ' 

He noted that -he has never me\- Gordon Liddy 1 Howard Hunt or any of the 
Cuban Americans who were involved in the Watergate break-in. He said however that 
he has been Liddy once, and that was at Terminal Island when he was acting as a 
prison librarian. There were no discussions with Liddy. He is fairly certain he 
has never met Hunt with regard to any CIA involvement of his own. He· also noted 
that he has never had any property or business dealings in Cuba. 

.\. .... ·. 

The interview concluded with the serving of a subpoena upon Mr. Roselli 
and the decision to hold a further meeting under oath at a later date. · 

··-1 . 

... 

------·-----~. ~-- ... ··· -----,....--·------. .--·:- ·-.::r~--:---~.-~"-:- ------ , .. 
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To Terry Lenzner 

From Bob Muse 

Subject: 
\ 

Interview of John Roselli 
. ~ - . ; -._. --· ·-. ·. . ._ .. · 

~-.: .... - - ~. • ' ••• .. _. • ¥ • • ...... • • . - . _.. - - . -~ ~ .. -~-s·s~~-~-:~::-·. :.· 
· ._" .. On ·wedn~sda.y February 2o, · 1974, Scott_ Armstrong, Marc La.~krit;~:-~-~d.>s~b-.. 
·,.., Muse interviewedJohn ~oselli_at_the_office of Roselli's attorney, Tom Wadden,-~~~-­
,·.' 888 17th Street, N. w., Washington_,_ D. C., telephone 833-144-o. Also present we.re -~-~: . 

Wadden's associates Bryan B. McMenamin and Leslie Scherr. . . ::·'~:-/.f.::·~.-,: 
.. ·. . . :'". :~·:.~ ;.:-~;~-·-.-~---~: . 

. ::_;,--: .. ·Wadden began the int_e~view by noting that for the fi·~t-time,_ he. had\<<<.'.· 
;-t~: discussed. with Roselli the MaheuGuban matter with-_-which ·we were c6ncernedi" a·oo, ::'-~ ·. 

found that it -presented a. gre_a~ problem of national security. Accordingly lie·h~­
tried to rea_c~ ~e~ator Ervin_,,_ a.~. old acquaintance_, and see if he could persuade. the 
Senator from allowing this_inte.rview to go forward.: He did not get in touch with 

.. Ervin directlY but:_talked, 't-0 ·a_.sta~f_member in Ervin's office, whom he would'not 
identify. ·He furthe·r-~note~ th~t: Roselli ~s insistent upon not giving any informatior 

;"'..· about his Cuban activities a.~_would.ra.ther_go :to jail than be compelled to testify 
. '',~·~'' · · about the matter •. ·Thus .the inte~rview.~was· not~p:rod,uctive insofar_ as Roselli's 
: ~\:~~~.. involvement with Maheu 1n l-960: was_ :concerned~~- )iowever" Wadden"d.id allow us to inter-
~ .. .''J,·· .a:·.·. . •. ·- -_~,.-· . l<•'"''· J.. ~~ ... - • J .· • .• ,. -~ - - .,. ,. -~ •• "<#f·· . - ,. . ~-..-. l •..1•, . 

. I-,)J::. view Roselli about his background .and~ we. reserved. the right to have an executive. 
~}zt'~o- session before a Se.nat~r ,wn·ere:. John· Roseiir mig}lt .. be _compelled. ·t.o•· t'es.tify_ about· Ms . 
tt' involveme.nt;.,..~th Mah~u in ~b~.·~, (It shou_ld be noted_ that_ Wadden wolil.d' no~ identifY. 
, . . his privilege· claim other_ than saying it _related to naticma.l~security.)-:·---~_;\:·~:~!~:~-~~l 
~-~~- ---~----:;.-~_:--(.~~-.;~>·::_·,~-<.:.-~:·· :.· .. >:-·: .-:~ .. -'-:~ ~.~:..-<.:};-;--.·~:--. ~:-:;_ :·.~-~~~::<:_~~-~:--~,--- --~- · ·i:-~-:-->~:~\;~.~1>;~r~~~{:;,~;:.~-·~:::;·_---. ~- _· ·_~- :.::~~:~~~------~{.~\~:-~:. · 

.:"_;_:'1_.~=-·.: __ ; . · .. Joliri_~osell~ pr:e~ent4':.r.e~i<i:e;(.witb h.it(~~steZ::_and· brother-in-law, "a Mr •. : 
--~... and ~. Joseph Daigle at;_ 522., __ S~,~h.~est: Temp __ Corner:,,.._;pla.~ta.tion, Florida 33314·. · His 
·-x~· telephone number there is area:.305 581-6585.' - He' bas .been living in retirement with 

.... ;__ .... 

. ::.{>: 

_j;.hem since he left jail at the ·'end of last summer. Prior to moving to Florida he 
had been in the federal prison for thirty-three months, having been convicted in the 
Friar's Club case, a conspiracy in which he was charged along with Maurice Friedman, 
Benjamin Teitleba.um1 and Manuel Jacobs. (He noted that Hank Greenspun had no involve­
ment either as a. co-defendant or unindicted co-conspirator in that case.) 

. ··:: :;~~;~~~-· _· .. :~ 
With regard:to Bob Maheu, hemet Maheu for the first time in the mid-50's 

in either Washington or._C~ifornia _through_a_mutuai .. acq:Ua.intance, Herman Spitzel. 
When questions were asked. a8 to· what hiS subsequent involvement with Maheu was, 
Roselli's attorney instructed hiin not to·. answer any questions oi:i the. 'ground of. 
national security.· _ · ~- :. : --~---·-~ · .. -._:~ _--_. ·. · · - · __,.~-~~ <;/·: ··_: · 

• _. ::. •• - ... - ~.. "1-;. ..-•• ; .• :~· ,_:.-

' -:-. -... - .. ~-- :--~.. ' . .· 
. Roselll did however indicate how he and Maheu had .. made arrangements for 

Hughes tO. live at the Desert Inn when Hughes first ·arrived there in late 1966. He 
said that he had received a.· call from Maheu, who -needed to make arrangements :f'or 
Hughes to move to Las Vegas from Boston. According to Maheu, no one wanted to give 
Hughes any room5. Roselli at the request of Maheu left his residence in los Angeles 
and went up to Las Vegas and asked his acquaintance Ruby Kolod, who owned 13~ ~f. 
the Desert Inn, to accommodate Hughes and allow him to take two of the. pe~thouses-
a.t ·the Desert Inn. At the time Maheu 'fm.s in c'harge of security and ~!3ponsible for 
seeing ~hat Hughes arrived unnoticed in Las Vegas. Kolod acquiesced a.~ told · 
Roselli that the top floor of the Desert Inn would be ·available at the going rate, 
but. that they would have to leave the hotel by New Years-•. When the New Years date 
was approaching, Maheu ca. lied and said that· they h~ received notice :f'rom Ko~ and 

·were suppose to leave their premises. Roselli then convinced Kolod to all~~-'t'h.em .· 
to stay. At the same time he"told Maheu that flu8hes should buy the ,Ho~_l_:a....:....a~~·~~oid 
any problems·~ · Maheu responded that he was of the impression _that Hughes;..._di;4_n.'_t:rc:.>;. · 

.. ·.. : ·~ _;;~~if~,~~~. ;~~~·::"''~:~f~.:~~:'i~;:..:,~·~--~. •. . - . --~.:~~~~:·i}·'i2~~~?:-~Jt~t~~>; 
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want to get involved in any of the gambling businesses and would not therefore want· 
to purchase the hotel. It was at this point that Roselli conceived of the idea of 
trying to sell the hotel, and approached Kolod and asked if he would be willing to 
sell it. Kolod replied that if Roselli could make arrangements to sell it he would 
receive a finder's fee. Roselli then turned around and-asked Maheu if he wanted to · 
purchase it. Maheu responded that he would and Roselli-turned the matter over to 
his attorney F~ Morgan· who then handled the matter until the end: Roselli also 
instigated some talk about the pOssibility of purchasing the Sands andi while he did 
not negotiate it, received at a later date from ~Jd Morgan a check for ~95,000 which . 
represented his finder's fee for the sale of both the Desert Inn and the Sands. 

Roselli ooted that while Moe Dalitz was the owner of- the rksert Inn,-~h~: ~­
did not negotiate with him because he found him less agreeable than Koloo. He said 
that he had some minor dealings with Dalitz but none of them related to matterS 
co'ncerning the Ias Vegas hotel industry. . . · -- · 

With regard to Fd Morgan, Roselli met him in the.- middle 50's. Since that 
time Morgan has represented him in different Las Vegas interests. He noted that 
Morgan did not represent him in his Friars' Club defense(but-did-arrange fgp Jim 
Cantillion, a Los Angeles attorney tp handle' the matter). He said that he had no 
trouble with Morgan's handling of the Desert Inn finder's fee, since he trusted 
Morgan implicity~ He noted that Morgan had arranged for John Roselli to be represent 
by Tom Wadden, his present attorney. This representation first began on the appeal 
from the Friar' s Club. · 

Roselli indicated' that his only present interest in Las Vegas concerns. 
his poldings in the gift shop at the Frontier hotel. His involvement there started 
in 1967 when he had an arrangement with Mr. Friedman. This set-up did not work ·out 
and Roselli resigned as President of the gift shop. Thereafter he made an arrange-
ment with a Mr. Breen whereby he would furnish Breen with money and indemnity him 
against any losses if Breen would run the gift shop._ This arrangement has worked 
out fairly well an~ he continues to receive his share of the profits each year from 
the gift shop. He mentioned that it was his opinion that Breen had been poorly 
treated by the Hughes enterprises, since Hughes first purchased the Frontier. He 
recalls, at his last meeting with Maheu, asking Maheu to lend Breen $€o 1000 for the 
gift shop. Maheu said he would get back to him but never did. Ultimately a loan 
was arranged· through Perry Thomas at the Valley Bank of Nevada • 

. • 
Since l967 Roselli has·seen Maheu only once. And while he does not recall 

the date of ~hat meeting he remembers that it was in Los Angeles before Maheu bad 
·terminated with Hughes. He recalls that Maheu vas in Los Angeles at the time while 
his wife )T8.S having a foot operation, and that he called Roselli to have supper. 
Roselli has no recollection of the conversation that the two had at supper other 
than that they discus~ed, as noted above, the possibility of arranging a loan for 
Breen at the Frontier:Hotel Gift Shop. 

He said he has known Peter Maheu since the middle 1950's and that he went 
to Peter's wedding reception. His only involvement with Peter occurred whenever 
Robert Maheu wanted a'message conveyed to Roselli. He recalls no ~sequeg\Svbsf~~~ 
discussions with Peter Maheu. 

He indicated he knew nothing about Iarry 0 'Brien, ·Tony Hats is, or Jack 
Cleveland. Simila.rly,be bas no recollection of ever having met Bebe Rebozo, and 
knows of the person only through newspaper articles. 

With regard to his appearance before the Frontier Hotel grand jury in 

------~-----.---~-:-- . . .-. ·:_::: .. _ · ... :.:::.:<.~~-=-.--. --:--­
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Los Angeles, he remembers being represented by James Cantillon a Los Angeles attorney 
He remembers that this grand jur,y was convened sometime in the summer of 1970 and 
that.his appearance took place before he went to jail, which was Januar,y 25 1 1971. , 
He has no recollection of navid Nissen, the·prosecutor,ever having made a comment 
about Maheu; nor did he qaestion Roselli about his recollection of his involvement 
with Jl.aheu in the ,Cuban undertaking. Roselli ha.d very bad words about Nissen and 
mentioned ~hat Nissen pad once filed with Judge Gray an unsigned and undated state­
ment discussing Roselli's background, which Roselli, and Wadden both said was very 
inaccurate. · . ~ -. <·:· .,.~ · · · 

q • ~ • • • -- ~ ~ • • 

·. r .". '~ :_;:-._ , -~ .. -: ~ .· _:,"~1!£~::\~_-::· ...... ~:·~-~-- -~- ;;_· .. 
_ ·: _ -: _. _ Rof!ielli has ·no· recollection of being asked to be an informer by Nissen. 

Hedoes" remember I however; be"ing approached by two FBI agents in 1966 about the_­
'possibility ofbeing_an iriformer. This-possibility is discussed in the court files.i 

. ·:~.:;·J~~R~:~ci ~~~~i·J·:~~J:1~~~~- fc2r!~: -t~~~ ~-t-~;~~ before the Fnl~tier Hotel•- -
graDd jucy:."~~He ~nswered questions exte~stvely" only on tre first day and thereafter ; 

• ' - :.r" •• ,·..,.- • '•,' ....... .._ ; ,' ' .-•• • qO ... ' '•' • '•' - :_._ • -. '• 

appeared ·at. the· request_ of Nisseri_ and waited around. •- Wadden indicated that we should 
Inake a: request· of _Judge~_Byr~e:··or ~-wh~erver .. _elSe .might have· access to those grand jury 

_ _ minutes: ·to· get_ Roselli 'a( testimony-about ·the Frontier~-· Roselli does not recall 
having talked to Bob Maheu about his appearance before the grand jury. He said he 
had no· recollection·-~f Maheu appearing there but, after being advised by Wadden 

_ that Maheu's · e.ppearance was . well noted in the paper 1 he said he may have read about 

1~:;'i]~~~~~{~g~:~~~¥·i:::·_' -_ /~ .i<;.;~~ ·--"- _-- .. - ·~ -~--, . 
·'·~·- ~c-~' He said he has no recollection or knowledge of Bob Maheu ever making an 

appiication ·on Roselli's: behalf for -reduction of sentence • 
• -:· ;.;' -..; _: : • w ... •. • • v·· •. w ..0' 

. . . ... . ':.. ·---: - . . . ~,· .-· -~ . . . ·_·_ ' 

With regard_ to political contributions, he has never had any discussions_ 
·with Rebozo, or had any conversations with anyone about any contributions .(of over 
$10 1000) to a Presidential campaign. He has no recollection of the Teamsters making 
any substantial contributions to the Presidential Campaign. Similarly he has no 
knowledge of ~err,y Thomas making any contribution.-· 

. Rosselli has no recollection of ever discussing with Maheu any of 
· ~-, _: Maheu's problems or contacts with the Administration. Specifically, he does 
.-:: __ . ~not. rec-all,Maheu ever talking about Stans or any involvements Stans may have 

had With _Thomas or Greenspun. ·_ ·-_ -~: . -· 
.. : ~ ~>_:~<: .. ~~!~~;._.~:~-~.:--- __ :·,::·.~-~~~-~-~~~~·\:-.~-~---_~; _ .. -. ~ . _:·:: 

· - - He knew:nothing about any ~e o~ stolen stocks. 
-· . .!~ :·. ~- . . 

~: . . -...... . -~~ ·. ".:.:"~;~'j.:.~-~-- -. : .. - .. 
.. -~ With regBrd_ to Jim Crosby, Jack Davis· ·and Mazy Carter Paoint Co. he 

knew nothing. Similarly he knew nothing about .~1m Golden • 
. '· ---. . . ... ;..: ---~.. :_ .. _:.·:--~ ::~.:--_ :-;_~~----··· 

He had no knowledge of Bob Peliquin or Intertel's inVolvement at 
Paradise Island;.-' Waddeif chimed ·in by noting that he had been an old associate 

· Qf Hundley and ha4 gone to Paradise Island with Hundley about 7 years ago to 
look- at t~eP~radise Isl.arid.set-up. 

'. -. ~ . :-- . . : :- ·. .. ~ 

; '·. ·-.• Roselli has never talked vi th or met Jack Caulfield.-· Nor does he 
_ . ··recall' ever having any private individuals interview him while he was· in jail. 

_ He recalls however, that three officers from the Immigration Department once vis­
- ited bim·and told him about the detainer that was .being held on' him. Similarly, 
while he was in ja111 the IRS interviewed him in Los Angeles about the finder's 
fee he reeeived.in the Frontier Hotel.-_ The investig&.tion may have related somewhat 
to Maheu, but, sin~e it wa~ so short, he does rot. recall what the discussion 

·.· ;.;, : : __ about Maheu concerned. · H-:!- ooted that oo one has ever asked him about Danner, 
.~:-; --~ Reb·o_zo·or any members~of' the Administration.~ :::_.,; ": .:.:·. 

~-~~-"-:\:·:.~:::·:<;;:~f>~ ·. :. '~i ~ _:::::.::(~~\~:{- ; .. : } ,:~~·1:·r_; ~·:::-'"~:_·-~ ·_:·-~j-' ~-- ' .... 
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With regard to Hank Greenspun, Roselli has known him since the 50's. 
The last time he met Greenspun was when he ran into Greenspun in Los Angeles shortly 
after he got out of prison, at which time they talked a few minutes. No questions 
were asked and there was no discussion wit~ Greenspun about his involvement with 
Maheu. He noted that G:eenspun has nev;er quest,ioned him about any matters. 

He noted that-he has never me~ Gordon Liddy, Howard Hunt or any of the 
Cuban Americans 'Who :were involved in the Watergate break-in~ He said however that 
he has been Liddy orice, and that was at Terminal Island when he was acting as a 
prison librarian. There were no discussions with Liddy. He is fairly certain he 
has never met Hunt with regard to any CIA involvement of his own. He·also noted 
that he has never had any property or business dealings in Cuba. 

The interview concluded with the serving of a subpoena upon Mr. Roselli 
and the decision to hold a further meeting under oath at a later date. · 

. -: 

~- ----~--- ------.-···---------.'1:-·_-- ·-:::,.."7'"7--.. -~-~-~~--~- -------- ~------:: __ ..... ;;.·.-------::-
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DEC 2 1 1967 ~ . 
( ClE~rl. I StRICT COURT ·• ~ 

CENJ~ D~IC F CAliFORrtl.\ _ . 

rn r t~.J . ~-- pmm ... 
-- ~ .. - ·- ~- -~.-

: . 
. UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 

CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALlFORNIA 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA.; 

Plaintiff, 

v. 

f1A URICE H. FRIEDMAN; 
I1ANUEL JACOBS (aka RICKY JACOBS); 
VICTOR G. LANDS; 
T. l!ARNER RICHARDSON, 
FILIPPO SACCO {aka JOHN ROSSELLI); 
BENJAMIN TEITELBAUM, . 

Defendants. 

The Grand Jury charges: 

N0. ___ 1 __ ~_3_2 __ _ 

INDICTMENT 

[18 u.s.c. §371: Conspiracy;_ 
- 18 U.S~C. §1952: Interstate~ 

Transportation in Aid of 
Racketeering; 18 u.s.c. §2314: 
Interstate Transportation or 
Funds Obtained by Fraud; 
47 u.s.c. §502: Operating Un­
certified Communication _J,;ltvice 
26 u.s.c. §7206 (1) Subscribltig 
False Tax Return.] 

COUNT ONE 

[18 usc §371] 

Conunencing prior to June 15, 1962, and continuing.to the 

date of the return of this indictment, defendants MAURICE H. FRIEDr~N 

~t\lPJEL JACOBS (also known as RICKY JACOBS), VICTOR G. LANDS, 
I . . 

IT. l'IARNER RICHARDSON, FILIPPO SACCO (also known as JOHN ROSSELLI), 

EENJAr-ITN TEITELBAUl\1, and their unindicted co-conspirators Ernest S. 

Allen, Vernall Furlong (also knmm as \Hlliam G. Douglas)., Ed\·Tin 
I . 
:Nathaniel Gebhard (also kno~m as Pete Kelly, Pete Peterson, and 

II George r~cFarland), Alfred Mathes, George E. Seach, and Albert Snyder 

agreed, confederated and conspired together to commit offenses 

!aGainst the United States as follows: 

(a) To travel in interstate .. commerce .. and_ !-J.S.~ facfli ties 

1 
DR."'l' :mlm:mt 

----.. -~-----.---·-••••' .... •F-0_-·~~---·----- ·--~- ·-~-·--



1 ADRIAN MARSHALL 
WADDEN, WALL··& RUDY 

2 9601 Wilshire Blvd. 
Suite 400 

3 Beverly Hills, California 90210 

4 272-9211 

5 Attorneys for Defendant 
F Hippo Sacco, also known as 

6 John Rosselli. 
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 

CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA 

17 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, 

Plaintiff, 

vs. 

FILIPPO SACCO, also known as 
JOHN ROSSELLI, et al, 

Defendants 

i 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 

NO. 1432 - Criminai(wPb) 

NOTICB OF MOTION FOR 
REDUCTION OF SENTENCE 
(RULE 35 FRCP); POINTS AND 
AUTHORITIES; AFFIDAVITS 
IN SUPPORT THEREOF 

18 TO DAVID R. NISSEN, Chief, Criminal Division, _Umited States Attorneys 

19 Office, Los Angeles, California: 

20 PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that. On July 6, 1971, at 2:00 o'clock P.M., 

21 or as soon thereafter as the matter can be heard, at the Courtroom of the 

22 Honorable William P. Gray, defendant, Filippo Saccm~ also known as 

23 john Rosselli, will/move the Court for a reduction of sentence entered in this 

24 case • Said motion will be based upon the grourulS stated herein, the 

. 25 affidavits attached hereto, additional affidavits defernfu.nt proposes to file 

26 

27 

28 

29 

before the date of i:he hearing, oral testimony to be presented at the hearing, 

and all of the files, records, pleadings and other dOOlffients in this case. 

Defendant was convicted of one count of ~lation of 18 U. S.C. 
I 

§371, one count of violation of 18 U.S. C. §1952, t.,r& counts of violation bf 

30 18 U.S. C. §2314 and one count of violation of 26 U. S..Ci::. §7206 (1). 

31 Defendant was sentenced to three years inprisonment and a fine 

32 of $10, 000. 00 on Count One, two years to run conseCl.tlively to Count One and 

1. 

..... ....,._.:_. 
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9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

I 16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

_. 

a fine of $10,000.00 for Count Six, and two years imprisonment to run 

concurrently with Count Six and a fine of $10,000.00 for each of Counts 

Sixteen, Seventeen and Eighteen of the Indictment, and one year imprisonment 

to run concurrently with Count One and ~.fine of $5, 000.00 for Count 

Twenty-Two. The total imprisonment was five years and the total fine was 

$55, ooo. oo.· 
On January 18th and 19th, 1971, there appeared in newspapers 

throughout the country nationally syndicated articles by columnist 

Jack Anderson alleging that defendant had assisted the Central Intelligence 

Agency of the United States Government as set forth in said articles~ 

The affidavits ofjack Anderson and his assistant. Les Whitten, are 

attached hereto and included therewith are copies of the columns, set forth 

. as Exhibits A and B. Exhibits A and B were published on the 18th and 19th 

of January, 1971. Attached as Exhibit C is a follow-up column which 

appeared on February 24, 1971, and Exhibits D and E which are copies 

of the office records of columnist Jack Anderson, which were released 

and published on April 18th and April 27th, 1971. 

The undersigned is informed that at no·time prior to the 

sentencing of defendant were the matters set forth in Exhibits A and B 

of the attached affidavits brought to the Court's attention. It is the belief 

of the undersigned that had these matters been brougmt to the Court's 

attention they would have materially affected the senrenc:e handed down . 

by the Court in this case. 

Defendant proposes to file and serve addilibnal affidavits in 

support of this written motion and to present the testilmony of at least one 
) . 

wimess at the hearing on July 6, 1971. The additioncill. affidavits andjor 

testimony to be produced at th~ hearing may relate to ufie financial ability 

of defendant to pay the fine of $55,000.00 as well as tiE condition of 

defendant's health. 

Ill 
Ill 
Ill 

2. 

Ill 
Ill 
I I I 
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31 

32 

1. 

2. 

POINTS AND AUTHORITIES 

Rule 35 of the Federal Rules of Criminal Procedure. 

United S'tates v. Elleriliogen (2nd Cir.) 390 F. 2d 537. 

DATED: June 25, 1971. 

3. 

Respectfully submitted, 

ADRIAN MARSHALL 
WADDEN, ·wALL & RUDY 

Attorneys for Defendant, 
Filippo Sacco, also known 
as John Rosselli 

. .... . . . :,. ::~ ~ -/- :: . ' 
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AFFIDAVIT IN SU.PPORT OF MOTION 
FOR REDUCTION OF SENTENCE 

AND REQUEST FOR EVIDENTIARY HEARING 

CITY OF WASHINGTON ) 
) ss. 

DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA ) r - .. 
. : .~ . .;.: -~···: 

.~~~~.; 

JACK· ANDERSON, being duly sworn, deposes and says the 

following: 

1. I am a nationally syndicated columnist writing 

under my own by-line. For many years prior to the death of Mr. 

Drew Pearson, he and I wrote a column known as the "Washington· 

Merry-Go-Round". 

2. ·I wrote the. articles attaChed hereto as Exhibits 

A and B pertaining to certain activities performed by John 

Rosselli, the Defendant herein, on behal£ of the United States 

Government. 

3. The information contained in said articles was 

made available to me by persons employed by the United States 

Government who, in the past, have suppliedme with accurate and 

truthful information as pertains to other sibjects. 

4. After receiving said basic in[Qr.mation, my staf~ 

and I conducted an impartial and independentt investigation 

regarding John Rosselli's activities as de~ibed in Exhibit A, 

which were performed at the behest of Agent3> of the U.nited 
-.. ...,_- ·~ . 

States Government. 



' 
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I 
I 
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5. The aforementioned investigation satisfied me that 

the facts set forth in Exhibit A are a truthful account of Mr. 

Rosselli's activities as described therein. 

Sworn to before me 

NOT~ PUlU:a'IC 

\ ....,. ~~~ .~r.L "711~-t. 311 11 7S 

'~·~-Willl!l,,llllll_ ... ,J"'!_:~---fl!"' .... _l!'lll:f!.llltlllll,~lllllf~.:.-'";.~44;,.~!1!11'1~¥_"!:!Y""'.o"'!!:""'·"'":·:""~"'llll<j'""-~4~a."''!~?~-"";e"'!!_,~~--~-"'~~••~{l!II"~IIIJ!Il.'ftiJIIII .. ¥111'!_,:,.~--ps!'!'".·."!'*':*'ll"· ,"'!l?f"._.Efilpll."":«l:"'l .• >~~~" ..... =,.._.,._~~ .. ~~~~~--;st~:S,=".~.:;;=:_~!-=+~!'*'*11111."!._~"!'!-.~-:~~~!~>~~~-:'"':"'7,;.~~-~1~ ....... ·:.~:-~e:pl') __ l"l_.~~-#~/t~.:<-!~Jr4~,~.'-"'l'·Pl'.'!',.,"5*,_.~~c~~--":t·~·-'+ 
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AFFIDAVIT IN SUPPORT OF MOTION 
FOR REDUCTION OF SENTENCE 

AND REQUEST FOR EVIDENTIARY HEARING 

CITY OF WASHINGTON ) 
) ss. " 

DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA ) 
: 

LESLIE WHITTEN, being duly swozn, deposes and says the 

following: 
:"'::: .. 
·~·--·.~ 

.·.-:- .. . 

1. I am employed as principal associate of nationally­

syndicated columnist Jack Anderson, writer of·.,"Washington Merry­

Go-Round". 

2. I worked on certain articles relating to John 

Rosselli, and services performed by him on behalf of the Central 
-

Intelligence Agency, an organ of the United States Federal Gov-

ernment. 

3. As part of my investigation, .I twice called William 

K. Harvey, a retired Central Intelligence Agency official, now of 

Indianapolis. 

,4. On my first call, in January, :I asked Harvey if it 

were not true that he had personally· intervened with 1the Justice 

_Department in order to mitigate the government's prosecution of 

Rosselli on the basis that Rosselli had done a·formidab~e service 

for his country. Harvey said "this is a lomq story I don't 

think it ought to be printed." I asked him whether it was not 

true that he had a high regard for Rosselli. "I still do," he 

earnestly replied. 

s. In pursuing the story further, I called Harvey 

again in Indianapolis in February and asked him whether· he could 

comment on our story about Rosselli which by now has been pub­

lished widely in the United States. He declined to comment. But 

I -

. -·~-~4QI&· *·~:~~~~.t~=-:12 w.)•.:~-~ .. Xl4* ··•e-"'f:~:*~}-:::.~~0~*'¥!3 •. -" '·.:*f'E>-'* .. ;-.,~·~!.!'\~ -~~·-,~~->-~-·-·•*·1h?....­
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he twice reaffirme;d his "high regard" for Rosselli. I advised 
•. 

him I was making an affidavit on Rosselli's behalf and he ex-

pressed concern for Rosselli, asked his present status and said 

he would "follow up" on Rosselli's behalf from his end. 

6. Based on my part of the investigation, I am satis­

fied that the facts set down in Exhibit A, appended to the Affi-

davit of Jack Anderson, are a truthful account of Rosselli's 

activities on behalf of the United State~. 

Sworn to before me this 17th day of· June, 1971 • 

• • ··- 1•..: 
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ADRIAN MARSHALL· 
WADDEN, WALL & RUDY 
9601 Wilshire Boulevard, Suite 400 
Beverly Hills, California 90210 · 

272 9211 

Attorneys for Defendant 

( 
' 

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 

CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, ) NO. 1175- PH 

Plaintiff, ~ MariON FOR REDUCTION ' 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

l 

FIL~s~ACCO, 31so known .. ·l 
as JOHN ROSSELLI, ) 

) 

OF SENTENCE AND . _ .. 
REQUEST FOR EVIDENTIARY --~--

15 

16 

17 

Defendant. ~ 

HEARING- - · 
--,· 

18 Defendant FILIPPO SACCO, also known as JOHN ROSSELLI,. by his attorneys, 

19 ADRIAN MARSHALL and WADDEN, WALL & RUDY, requests this Court 

20 to grant a hearing for the presentation of oral testimony and other evidence-

21 in support of defendant's Motion for Reduction of Sentence entered in this 

22 

23 

case. As grounds therefor defendant alleges: 
. 

l. Defendant was convicted of six counts of violation of Title 8 

24 U.S. C. Sections 1302 and 1306 (a) and Title 8 U.S. C. Sections 1305 and 

25 1306 (b) and sentenced to six months on Count 1 and thirty days on Counts 

26 2 through 6, all to run concurrently. 

27 

28 

29 

2. On January 18, 1971, the mandate was spread and defendant was 

ordered to surrender to the United States Marshal at noon on January 25, 1971, 

for direct delivery of defendant _to Terminal Island for service of his sentence. 

3. _ On January 18 and 19, 1971, there appeared in newspapers throtighl 

out the country nationally syndicated articles of columnist Jack Anderson 

~lleging that defendant had assisted the Central Intelligence Agency in an ! 
I 

-1-
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.... ( ( 

assassination attempt against Fidel Castro.. Attached hereto as .Exhibits A 

and B are Xerox copies of said publications. 

4. . At no time prior to the sentencing of defendant were the 

matters referred to in Exhibits A and B brought to the Court's attention. 

5. At an evidentiary hearing, defendant will present oral testimony 

and other evidence in support of this motion related to the matters set forth 

in jack Anderson's colwnn which defendant feels will materially affect the . 

Court's reconsideration of the sentence entered in this case.' 

6. On or before F ebruary19~: 19-11, defendant-~ses- m file·· ; 
-·· '4 •• 

and serve additional a~idavits in support of this. written motion.· 

Dated: February 12, 1971 

-2-

Respectfully submitted, 

·ADRIAN MARSHALL 
WADDEN, WALL &·RUDY 

.. ~-
By u~ ,;;/)~ S'f~ 

ADRIAN MARSHALL 
Attorneys for Defendant •. 

mt 50955 Docld:32423630 Page 353 

( 

I 
i 
I 
' 



···---·---

___ ,lA (it;£-u--/i/rro1---- ______ _ 

belt( 
----- -[i,-(_ -- n :--~'LLL _ . II ---- -

- ,:;.7 c~-::-~~ -,<A):__~~~~ 
j - :·--l-firp;v---- -

;"'_ .:/fl )J,J_ .. _ ---------- . ;'-"' v-· . GV'' ---- --

/~~---------
: ~- -- . : y· . . ... . . -- . 

-----··-·' - --

-·&.>·· 



P. Z-8 

p. 10-11 

p. 12-15 

p. 17 

TJ. 20 

p. 26 

p. 27 

p. 35 

p. 44 

R ~7 

June 24, 197~ Testimony of John Rosselli before Committee 
Senator\Church presiding 

Los Angeles 

Rosselli first met Maheu in approximately July, 1960, 
Pursuant to a telephone call from Maheu. At their first 
meeting, Maheu told Rosselli that a high government official 
had requested that Maheu recruit Rosselli to "fight Communism 
90 miles away from Florida" -- to recruit Cubans to assassinate 
Castro. 

New York 

Rosselli had second meeting with Maheu and went to New York 
in September under the alias of John Rawlston [Castro was 
in New York at this time]. Rosselli met Jim O'Connell of 
CIA, plus "three·others." 

Florida 

O'Connell, Maheu and Rosselli met in Florida hotel approxi­
mately one week after New York. Rosselli introduced Giancana 
to Maheu. Also introduced X (Trafficante) to Maheu. Obtained 
permission from Maheu to bring Giancanainto project. 

Rosselli recruits Cuban #1, Rosselli's cover was as Wall Street 
businessman. Rosselli and Maheu agree on a $250,000 price tag 
for the job. 

O'Connell never met Cubans. Trafficante, Cubans and Maheu met. 
Maheu brought $10,000 and poison capsules. 

Rosselli told Giancana about CIA involvement to keep his mouth 
shut. Rosselli only had one discussion with Giancana. 

O'Connell called Rosselli after Bay of Pigs. Met in Florida 
not long after Bay of Pigs with William Harvey, O'Connell and 
Rosselli. Harvey·told Rosselli that he wanted Rosselli to 
have nothing to do with Maheu and not to use Giancana connections. 

Rosselli indicates that pro-Castro people in Florida probably 
had inkling of assassination attempts. 

During Missle Crisis, Harvey asked Rosselli to see if "they" 
had any intelligence on us, on the missiles. 
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?· 68-70 

? . 71-75 

p. 76-78 

p. 79-80 

p. 81 

p. 82 

p. 84 

p. 85-87 

?· 88 

p. 89 

p. 90 

FBI agents Hill and Dodge met with Rosselli and his lawyer, 
Cantillon. At this time Dodge informed Rosselli that the 
FBI was aware that he was not a U.S. citizen. Dodge indicated 
something about Nevada and some other secret organizations. 

Rosselli met with Sheffield Edwards in 1966 for some drinks 
and discussed his problems with the FBI. 

Rosselli received a telephone call from an FBI agent, Jack 
Barron in June of 1970. The agent informed Rosselli that his 
appeals can be reversed. He was told that his lawyers and 
friends can't do anything for him in Washington. 

Rosselli talked with Bill Harvey prior to his testimony before 
the Select Committee to see if Harvey had objections and 
Harvey only suggested that Rosselli protect those people whose 
lives and whose families might be jeopardized by his testimony. 

Rosselli stated he did not know the five so-called Watergate 
burglars --Hunt, McCord, Barker, Martinez or Sturgis. 

Roselli had no doubt that the Cuban operation was on behalf 
of the CIA and not Mr. Hughes. 

Rosselli stated that his Cuban contacts were never informed . 
that this was a CIA project, but that be represented a Wall 
Street business; 

·In the period 1967-1968, Rosselli failed to register as an 
alien and faced criminal charges. 

Rosselli describes how he is brought into the operation 
Maheu's contact· and O'Connell's .satisfying him that the'y 
were government representatives. 

Rosselli stated that Sheffield Edwards was not overly concerned 
with the FBI's contacting Rosselli. 

Rossell's reason for not informing his sources that it was 
a CIA operation was because he believed he would be more 
successful doing what he was doing by representing big 
business. 

When the FBI contacted Rosselli in both 1966 and 1970 
they hinted that they wanted Rosselli to provide information 
about United States gambling interests. 

I ' 

~ u 
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p. 44 

p. 45-46 

p. 47 

p. 47 

p. 52 

p. 52 

p. 54-55 

p. 58 

p. 59 

p. 61 

D. 62 

p. 64 

p. 66 

After the Cuban Missile Crisis, the whole operation came 
to a halt and Rosselli said he was never in contact with 
the Cubans again. 

Rosselli met Harvey at Dulles Airport in T.J'ashington after 
the Missile Crisis, in June 1963, and had dinner with him 
in Washington that night. 

Rosselli mentions FBI had him under surveillance for several 
years. 

Roselli has two stories re Rowan wiretap from Maheu. Maheu 
told him he wanted Rosselli to get some bail money for two 
guys in Las Vegas who were in trouble and he had placed some 
taps in Rowan•s room because 1) Maheu was doing Giancana a 
favor, and 2) Maheu had the authority to see if Giancana was 
leaking to his girlfriend. 

Rosselli arranged bail money for the two men who were caught 
tapping Rowan's room. 

Giancanalaughed when Rosselli discussed tapping incident with 
him, but gave no clues to the reason for the tap. 

· Rosselli· met in New York with 0' Connell and Harvey in April 
1962. 

Rosselli states to the Connnittee that he felt the CIA came 
to him because he has contacts in Cuba. 

Rosselli states he took on "project" because it was the 
government; he was patriotic. 

Rosselli knew Trafficante before "operation" started. 

Rosselli maintained some contact with Maheu after Harvey took 
over. 

Rosselli still is social friends with Harvey. 

In April or May of 1966, Rosselli was stopped in the street 
by two FBI agents with note saying to meet him later. Rosselli 
referred them to his attorney, Mr. Cantillon 

~ret . ·. J r~ ... 
' . 
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Howard--

SELECT COMMITTEE TO 
STUDY GOVERNMENTAL OPERATIONS WITH 

RESPECT TO INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES 

(PURSUANT TO S. RI!S. %1, UTH CONGRESs) 

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20510 

In re your "battle plan" memo to Hart 
and Garn, I think you should consider possibl 
wisrom of our committee making some kind of 
very low-key anouncement that we're doing 
something. Purpose would be two-fold--to 
prevent getting wholly co-opted by new 
House Committee (and agencies making a 
claim that since House is doing it, they can 
ignore us---also to put House on notice there 
is specific area we have carved and will 
continue to carve out for ourselves) • Most 
important, we must do something a·ff:trmative 
insure that the sources out there come to us. 
If we say nothing, potentials which just go­
to House.under ass~tion that that's the onl 
thing going on. 

Attached is the type of low-key someone· 
could sayJ in response to an inquiry (which 
I.assume Spencer gets' lots of). 

Mike 



The Senate Select.Committee on Intelligence is conducting a 

limited iz:1quiry into certain leads which the Church Committee 

did not have time to finish checking out. The Committee is 
u....._;-; .... ; ~ e..~ i {tJ-.A-_ ~1v'~ wtJ 

also · e whether or Mr. Roseili's murder 
appearances ~l~r~~ 

was 'related in any way to his xmuttimtaH~ before the Comm ttee. 
1\ 

.·::'_' 
':.' ....... \..:.:. 

'li-~ 

1 
1 

-- l 

j 

L 

-. 
I 
I 

I 
j 
'· 

.L 
~: -. 

r.··.·. K 











·----- --~--·-*--------~------·- ~- -·-·---

---~---~------------ -·-· -- ..:...._ _____ . 

---1 ··----







----·--

' ' 
j. j 

I·' 

; ! 



l_i., / 
I Dc.Lr:y! CAl to Mo!1r 12-12- G3 

Rc~ll... Assassination of the President 

I told Ford in strict confidence U1.1.t the Director concurred with Ius 
viewpoint. I mentioned that our investig~tion thus far had conclusively shown th~t 

,Oswald operated by himself and that Ruby additiOii::!.lly was a loner. However, FBI 
.....,. 

1 
investigation was stiU pen din;; on a large number of rumors, speculation and gossip 

',and it, therefore.- ~vould be quite unfair for the Commission to t::t.ke a st::t.nd prior to 
jlll the evidence being- turned in. Ford stated this was his point entirely and that 
although he was a minority of one he intended to slick to ills point. ! 

Ford told me thu.t .John r .. rcCone~ Dil'ector of CIA~ had~ approximately 
0ne week ag-o, ~o~te up to his office and told him that CL:\ had uncovered some 
"startling information" in the Oswald case.. IvicCone proceeded to tell Ford that a 
source of Cl.:\'s in r.Ic:xico hac! seen money exchan!.!'e hands between Oswald and an 
Jnkno\vn Cuban Negr·;o Ford stated this excited him ~ready inasmuch as it definitely 
:ended to show there was an .int ernJ.tional connection involved in the assJ.ssination t f 

': u~.: .. ~:.:·esidcnl. ·.~J_,\ ... ,_.:.-u__;.!.\;~ ;:~ ~,., ~~ 
: I -- hv-....1 I;--.~~ l./"'A..l ' 1 'l \ 

·· I told Fo.rd that apparemly r.IcCo 1C had failed to follow up on this matter • 
.. r mentioned that CIA's source_ hac! recantecl_l~~s ~t_C::!.:Y and -~~~_inclt~;U:~_\Uh:-Lt_iLluUL~ 
·:~~mcnt of his ii;:x:~T:Y:fil'~However. to prove the unstJ.iJle Lendencies of this source. r .i{e}P._~I/_g_J~~(~!::ti0; ~1::i!~:-~~c~3~:::~i:·~~- actuallv te~lii~~-~11_2_!_~ut!~ I point?d out t~a.t :;.L 

~ ·rre SUti C!JIC>.'!I~- :;:Ju:e :l!i:.Ltc·s ut litl~. no·.\·ever. tne CL\. source v .. ·as obv10uslv e1lner 

-~. · 1i-1sf~.e orsoi11-c\\;ii~o:t"ZC.i)s}=c !1c.;JauiTc liar. fo~d stated ile .coulct certainly se~ tllis. . 
~ 1l \1, I · ·' f) . ..\ . • . -.: ? ,1 <-~ ~-·· - . '\j _,'."l..l.l'>-"\.- 'LI..-"""-\._,1,_; /.".J~ ;..~-......... _ .... :/;."\....) - ) \ j' 

.: Ford indicated he would l~eep me tll_9rou~hly a~ivised J.s t) the activities of 
.i!C Cornmission. He stated this would h::J.ve to be on a confidential basis, ~10wever, he 
hought it should be clone. He also asked if he could call me from time to time J.nd 

·111 traighten out q~wstions in his mind concerning our investigalioa. I told him by all 
·~ :wans he should do this. He reiterated that our relationship would, of course, remain 
! .onfidcntial. 

:. 
I • 

.f..oi 

. ,.... 

[ 
I 

. ' Ill= 

H 

l'j ~ t \Ve have h:-Hl excellent relations with Congressman Ford for many years. . : 
; Ic has been given an autOfjT:tphed copy of the Director's book "A Study of Communism" . ,. 
-~ ~nd has been in touch \Vith. my office on numcrpus occasions in the past. . , . . . . , . II'· 

; I •'. ') • • 'oJ, 

i CTION: .. ( t4'-'\- ,.-·~·· ~ ' * 5 ~; . ... _,..- . :: ~ ' : 
' ' ..,.,. ...., '> .,., j' 

Contact will be mJ.inlaincc! with CongressmJ.n Ford. r..~....:...c· ·,··~) .... It"'!;,:' {•t f.. I • ! i' 
. 

-<' I'. \L 

~ .... r ~, 
:~.-

/'"-··.~'/"/ ! . . ... I ~ 

r 
-..... I 
~ 
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: i: 
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·,UNITED ST.Yil:S G0\'1·.1{;";,\IE:"lT 

ivf e 1 nora;tt!L.tJI'l 
~ 

TO ,• 
"': I 

fR0.\1 

SUBjl::.C r: 

December 12, 19G;J :~i{;~ 
0 

.,.- I T '"'"'/,..a. __ _ 
')'.l..:~ Tro!lrr --'---;----, r--' ......._ Tl'lr. ih--.u•ll --

c D DeLoach :' · · .j · · · )-' ' 1-:.F 11
''

1
" .• " 

A~SA.;si1lATION :F ;:?~~~:DE~t}__ ~:1~~,~~Q·,:::~"---
fb-· . .- ·~\ ~ 

DATE: 

I 
.I 

I had a long t:1lk this morning with Cong;ressm:t.n Ger:t.lcl a. (Gerr;fl~rd 
(H.- T-.liciJig:tn) in his a'rficeo He asl';:ed lhat I come up to se0. him. Upon arrivint; he 
told me he \\'anted tu t~ll\. in the strictest of confidcnceo This was agreed to. _ 

f,,-,- ( .. For ... i tJd me he was somev .. ·bat disturbed about the manner in whi;.h __ .. - : 
1 Chief JusticC:-":iarren \'~·:1s carryillg on his Ci1airmJ.nsllip of the Presidential Commis;:;ion. 

! 
He explJ ined t1~:1t tile q -st mistake tho..t V/~Lrren maCle '.va.s his atlempt to establish a 
110ne man commission'j by appointing a Chief Counsel, \'/arre·n Olney, that was his ovrn. 
proler:e. Ford st:tled ~h:J.l after the mention of Olney's rnme by the Chid Justice~ ::-~t · .. · 
\~their first meelin6: Al:let~·Dulles, former Director of CIA, protested quite violently. · i · 
Because of Dulles' pro

1
test_. the other members told ·warren that they would lill.:e to kno.w 

ore ,1.bout Olney prior to giving their consent. . " ' -~ 
I '' I' \ ......... 

On the Gcc:tsion of their second meetin~, Ford ar,d Hale "'i3oc:::::s joined .·~:, 
lw~ Dulles. H:1le Bodgs tolci V/arren fl2.lly that Olney \':oulc! not be accc;pt'a:ble ::-.ncl thJ.f ...... _. 

\

he (J'.o!2;gs) we~ ld not w;od~ on the Commission '.::iLh Olney. \Varren put up a stiff 
arg1.1 1~1ed .;ut a compromise was made when tho .. name of I.ee Rankin was mentioned. 
Warren s.aled he kne\v/

1 Ranl~I: ~n~ could \~or~~- \Vith him. l ;, • c i ...... ; · .. - 1 -l(' .. .'" 
~ 1 . • _ , I . ,_ . .__ _ , 

~ # • -

Ford toid me lllat he was currently h::tving: problems inasmuch ::ts lhe ~ 

l majority of the membdrs of the _Commission desired to ~o along- with the recommend:~.t~o 
made in Deputy Attordcy General [·~at~enbztc h' s lci.ter to lhe Commission cbted 12-9- 63:::' 
In this letter, K:tlzenliach n:cornmenclcd that llle Coinmission make an immecuZl"te "j 
press release pointinJ out that the FBI report clearly showed thc~re was no internation~t1 
conspiracy or collusidn and that Os\vald was a loner. Ford st:1te.d he was a minority o~ 
one th:~.l did not want,t

1
6 give out any press release until lhc Commission h~cll1:td a j 

! thorough opportunity to review and discuss the Fl3I report. (I noted that the report was) 
L ·on his clesll.: ::tt the timb of our mt..!eting. ) · ) 

------,.....;....-_~ • \ • <n~ I ) j 
1 - 1\11·. Belmont · "\ {jjl • · · · ··~V\J""" ~U ~ • ~·I ~-~ 
1- l\·1r. I~-scn . .......~ ~ ~ r!{:. · \ • 1 ;~ 110 r;(jor"li"·?'D'; __ ~· :-.......~-. Q to tr rrj)'c,Q{, nll< · . .. · .·.ll , ... 1/· /1 · .... 
1 - l\11'. Evans . . ~nt i.o:: pl·c]wrccl i11 1'CR}J . (' . ~ limilt~ /o of{irirrl 'wn:·l '. I ' ..... ~ ; ; 

1 - 'l\.·lr. Sullivan 1 {11~ 17/ofl~.JIH·i··,r l•i>f'.r Cnmnritfrr. /.s 11-~r!t ·,JC' disc ·d to ww.uL/.un.•,:,L JH;J i;U "-

J J 1 11n I •oH 1'1 4 ~.. · d the crJ11tr11t 711<1!/ no' ' · 
1- .l.VJ.r~ Jones ?""'.r 4',rHl}" ' r. a

11 
css ~ppr.Q. 11 aL of t~I.WUED NEXT PAQE\ 

. . d 11 ,.if)r.Qut the expr . lf[i I' . -

H:.o ..~. v l~i~· Y . . {) ~:- . (. -; I"',--:. ·t7(1 ./!. I 
f.~'s"i ,-!Jr j' / ('''"i ~~ / ,· , XF ox J$' . ~.:_ ~f;v v} ;., 

· D Hl~ ~ oEc ~- ( .. ··~.-.- .... ~ .......... o!=c C) I'"} ·1 ·~··") ;:.:V 
~ u 0 J HI~ J I.:J ~f ' . ~-~ ..... ' d ..IV I . '() 

t't' ... ,. a: , .. : .r:tt~ctc•ftf't "'k'?tt ~. "C"tni-"f't u•·t.c p~-~· -· 

-· .. - . I 
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- I . , '// 
l DcLu,lC11 to Mo:1r 12-12-63 

R~~.,._, Assassination of tllw President 

I told Ford in strict confidence th .. 1.t the Director concurred with his 
li 

:. 
' .. : viewpoint. I mentionetl that our investigation thus far had conclusively shown that 

, Oswald operated by hirhsclf and that Ruby additiOil2.J.ly was a loner. However, FBI 
;investigation was stiU bending on a large number of rumors, speculation and gossip 
~and it, therefore .. ~vou]d be quite unfair for the Commission to take a stand prior to 
•
1
lll the evidence being turned in. Fore! stated this was his point entirely and that 

although he was a mindrity of one he intended to stick to hS point. ! 

· · . Ford tJd me that .Tohn ;.,;cCone, Director of CIA, h'ld, approximately 
r:me week ago, 60;1e up \to his otfice ::ll1c! told him that CIA had uncovered some 
"startling information ''I in the Oswald casco l'vicCone proceeded to tell Ford that a 
source of C.I..:\.'s in r.Iexd.co had seen monev exchan!.re hands between Oswald and an 
.mkn0\\."11 Cuban Ne~r·:o I Ford stated this excited hirn ~re::lLly in::tsmuch ::l.S it definitely 
:ended to show lhcre was an .int ernation::tl connection involved in the assassination 'f 
:~·esiclcnl. ·:~.j_)41 ,,_;.~-i,;~ .;> ..... 1.~ ~,., ~~ . 
-- ~v-....J \,.-·.':"T"")~ V""-.,J • 'I \ . . . . 

I told Ford til::tt J.pparently McCo w had failed to follow up on this matter. 
r mentioned that CIA's f!>Ource_ bad rec:tntcc~l~~s ~t-~!:Y and -~~~.inclt~;U-~JUhaLi~_:]., 
·:~(ment c:f !:is ii;•~Y:~T:1·:~rrr-~Hov:ever. Lo nron; the unst::tL>lc Lcndencics ·Of this sou1;ce. 
.r{esomc~:l(i T~L~~ c}jijj~;-~~d that he \1.::15 a~tuallv 1:cllincr: the: truth. I nointcd out that ,;,e 

·r re-s tfiCcfJt. c-:~ ;~~- :;:ju·:!e·:l:i~:::tc7's Gi:-[J:r;-:--no'.n:vcr:-IllC ·cr;~..-soi.!i:C-e·v,;a~ obviousl v ei lite i·­
~nsf~e or soi1·1eV.;h:J.t-oi;-cr)~}:c!1c.\~atnTcliar, Fo~c! stated he could certainly se~ tllis. 

1~:; 

. ~ .. 

.I"" 

r 
I 

,. 

I
L...:.. I • 1 I . '1 f'j \ . • • . : ?' ' . 

l,\) .. >."1....1~ 'L"--""'-"-0 A..'(~·-(, :..:..:u...~,..,_._,.J/;.'\,..,) .:. y,;--.r~ 
; Ford indicated he \roulci J:eep me th9rou~hly an vised as t~) the acti vilies of 

.ile Commission. He sthtecl this would h::n'e to be ona confidenti::tl basis, however, he 

i... 

hought it should be clont He also asl(ed if he could call me from time to time and 
. traighten out q~wslionsl in his mind concerning- our investigalioi1. 1 told him by all :; ~ 
: :wans he should do this. He reiterated that our relationship would, of course, remain 1, 

.:onfidcntial. \ . . · · · fl. 

I . I!. 
; \Ve have ~1ad excellent rel::l.tions with Congressman Ford for many years. , 

t 1 te has been given an autofjr:l.phed copy of U1e Director's book "A Study of Communism" . ;: 
i :nd has been in touch wi:th rny office. on numcr).)us occ::tsions in the past. , . . . , . ili '. 
l I (~';.'J :!~ . .J·; 
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Donald E~ Schulz 

Kennedy and th~ uban Connection 

Conspiracy theories . ar.e . lilshio~lablt•, 
sometimes even fnutful, as m the 

case of Watergate. So it is not surprising 
that recent revelations of the Senate ln­
telligem:e Committee have resurrected 
an old question: what connection, if any, 
did the Castro government have with the 
assassination of John F. Kennedy? 

Current speculation is that the Cuban 
dictator, having learned of CIA plots 
against his life, decided to strike back, 
returning violence for violence, with 
<:nnsequences that are now history. In­
deed, the recent report of the Schweiker­
Bart task force,· while finding no hard 
l'\ idence to support this theory, did un­
cover some interesting new leads. More 
than that, it established that a CIA-FBI 
.. <.·m'<'r-up" ·had deprived the Warren 
t·ommissinn of vital information that pre­
vented it from· seriously exploring the 
possibility of C;lstro's involvement and 
that consequeriuy-there is no longer any 
reason to have faith in its picture of the 
Ke111wdy assassination." 

Ami so we may well have a reopening 
of the iltt't•stigation. At last. 

Givt•n all this, it seems appropriate to 
examine thl' rt•cord ofthe period. A small 
hut inten•sting body of published testi­
mom· and reminiscences describes and 
ampiy documents a little-known cam­
paign of accommodation launched by 
Washington and Havana in the weeks 
preceding that fateful day in November 
1!!63. Adually, tht.> origins of this tenta­
t in.- and ultimately ill-fated rapproche-
111<"111 may be traced to the previous 
'Pring. when. Castro, iilCreasingly de­
pt·ndent on his Soviet sponsors, found 
himself obliged to embrace the banner of 
"pt•acd'ul coexistence" in order to obtain 
!'t'OilOillk and military agreements need­
l'd to assure the continued development 
of his rc\'olution. In practical terms, this 
meant the nom1alization of relations 
with the United States. 

A MESSAGE FOR CASTRO 
It was not until September 1963', how­

t•vl'f, that this campaign began to show . 
results. At that time, William Attwood, an 
adviser to the U.S. delegation to the 
United Nations, told his superiors he had 
word that Castro wanted an lU.:commoda­
lion. John Kennedy got the message and 
approved a "discreet contact" with the 
Cuban U.N. representative, Carlos Le­
chuga. Subsequently, communications 
W<•rt• established and meetings held 

i !'it>p&t"mber 6, 1976 
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to discuss the prospect of negotiations. 
By early November, Kennedy had de­

<."idcd !to push toward an opening with 
Cuba !n hopes of taking Castro out ofthe 
Soviet fold and erasing the memory of 
the B~y of Pigs. The Americans sought a 
meetlrtg to draw up an agenda for later 
discu~sions. On Nov. 18, this message 
was transmitted to Havana. Shortly 
there:ffier, Lechuga was instructed to set 
forth ~uch a plan for U.S. consideration. 

EvEin as these developments were un­
folding, a second dialogue was taking 
place through an unofficial envoy-the 
French journalist Jean Daniel. On Oct. 
24, Kennedy had received Danielin tht" 
White House. The President, it seems, 
had learned of the Frenchman's forth· 
coming visit to Cuba and had decided to 
seize the occasion to send Castro a mes­
sage. The essence of this communication 
was a strong hint that the United States 

· would be willing to normalize relations 
providing certain conditions were met. 
What were those conditions? One, dear­
ly, was an end to Castroite subversion. 
The U.S. had a special responsibility to 
contain Communist expansionism. As 
long as Havana continued to export revo­
lution, the economic "blockade" of the 
island would remain in effect. 

ACCOMMODAOONS 

Beyond this, not much was definite. 
The American negotiating position had 
not yet been worked out .. Even so, hints 
of possible Cuban participation in the 
Alliance for Progress and of the desire of 
the United States to see a decline in 
Soviet influence on the island suggested 
further avenues for discussion. 

Bearing this message and an invitation 
. to revisit the White House upon his re­

turn, Daniel set off for Cuba. There he 
found a remarkably receptive Fidel Cas­
tro. Indeed, during the course of a six­
hour interview the Uder mdximo found 
occasion to praise the American Presi­
dent for his sincerity, realism and "good 
ideas": Kennedy might yet understand 
that there could be "coexistence be­
tween capitalists and socialists, even in 
the Americas." Castro was convinced 
that normal relations could be restored 
"on the basis of mutual respect for sover· 
eignty." His country needed peace in 
order to concentrate on the socio-eco­
nomic tasks of the revolution. The issue 
of subversion would not be an obstacle. 
Cubans would nah,rally "feel solidarity" 

with their revohl­
tionary. brethren in 
other lands. But ul­
timately, each na­
tion would have to 
determine its own 
destiny, and "if they 
choose regimes oth· 
er than ours, this is not our business." 

This was two days prior to President 
Kennedy's death. · 

I , mentiQn these developments be­
cause they provide an important-and 
perhaps crucial-frame of reference for 
Congressional investigators and the pub­
lic alike; They are not, of course, proof of 
innocence. But they are suggesth·e: 
would Castro have been so intent on 
coming to terms with a man he was 
conspiring to kill? One may seriously 
doubt it. In point of fact, the assassina· 
tion would bring a quick end to Washing· 
ton's interest in accommodation. 

POSSIBlE SCENARIOS 
Still, this is not to rule out the possibil­

ity of a "Cuban connection." Govern· 
ments often behave in inconsistent and 
self-defeating ways. Indeed, even as the 
Ke Administration wu taking 
these rst covert steps toward rap­
prochement, the CIA was engaged in an 
attempt on Castro's life. If, du~ to a lack 
of political control and a prevailing at­
mosphere of cold-war hostility~ U.S 
agents could be conducting such activi­
ties in direct conflict with Presidential 
policy, it is not difficult to imagine simi· 
lar distortions on the Cuban side. Only a 
few weeks earlier, Castro had publicly 
denounced U .S.-sponsored assassina~ 
_tions and even threatened retaliation. 
Might not some overzealous seC'urity of­
ficials have taken this for tacit authority 
to set up a ''program of elimination"? 

But all this remains speculation. It is 
possible to envision any number of sce­
narios that might have led to. the fatal 
events of Nov. 22. lri lieu of hard evi­
deriCe, however, it seems only fair to give 
Castro the same benefit of the doubt that 
Kennedy has been accorded-namelr, 
that he be considered innocent until 
proved gtiilty. It is hoped that the inves­
tigations to come will proceed on the 
basis of that assumption. 

Schulz., a Ph.D. candidate in political. 
science at Ohio State UniversitJI, i1 writ· 
ing a book on the Cuban revolution. 
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Pi\RT Tl·iO: Jiti. BRADZ:::i:7 

One of the most incredible bodies of recent information 
concerning the alleged conspiracy to assassinate President 
Kennedy is largely based on the investigative research 
done by Pater Noyes, a former CBS Producer and top inves-
tigative reporter. · 

Last year, Noyes published a. book, Legacv of Doubt, which 
summed up many of his findings, and which generally outlines 
what Noyes believes was heavy Mafia involvement in the 
assassination. The Noyes book is almost entirely factual 
and is largely based on substantiated information such as 
police records provided by the FBI, the Los Angeles Police 
Department, the California Attorney General•s Office, and 
Texas police officials. 

Though the Noyes book (like most recent assassination books) 
did not sell well or receive much press attention, it has 
been regarded as a valuable contribution by most 6f author 
Noyes' fellow Warren Commission critics. 

It ~an definitely be said that almost all of Noyes' findings, 
particularly with respect to his main character Jim Braden, 
have been factually substantiated and are solidly established 
by official police records. 

Basically the Noyes book outlines the background of a 
mysterious man who was picked up by the police at the scene 
of President Kennedy•s assassination just minutes after the 
shooting. The man was apprehended by a Dallas policeman who 
thought he was behaving suspiciously. The man, who identified 
himself under the false name of Jim Braden, was released 
shortly thereafter following brief questioning by the Dallas 
Sheriff's Office. 

Author ~eyes uncovered the story of Jim Braden and his 
true identity during five years of investigative research. 

And it is Jim Braden's true identity and his iropic misfortune 
of beirig picked up at the scene of the a~sassination f9r 
"looking suspicious" that the ~'larren Commission critics noH 
believe ranks with James McCord•s mistake of leaving masking 
tape on the doors during the Watergate break-in as the ultimate 
fat?l slip-ups in the two conspiracies. 
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For ·lin Braden, whose true iclen ti ty is Eugene Hale Brading . , 
is a man with singularly awesome direct ties to the highest 
levels of the Mafia. Of all the Mafia figures connected to 
the syndicate's crucial security and enforcement activities 
of coercion, maiming, intra-syndicate assassination and 
outside murder contracting, Jim Braden appears to be an 
indispensable link -or leader - of organized crime's 
far flung network of "controlled violence" specialists 
and professional hit men. 

Braden's involvement with the Mafia's hiqhest echelon 
"enforcers" has spanned the continent from coast to coast 
and covers virtually every national crime syndicate juris­
diction. ~ccording to federal authorities working with the 
Justice Department's organized crime stril~e force units, and 
according to other high government sources cited by author 
Noyes, Jim Draden is now serving as personal courier for 
Heyer LansJ<:.y. 

The i~portance of this r..ysterious r.tan •.·rho ~·:as picked. up 
under a false name across the street from the Texas Book 
Depository just moments after the shots were fired on 
November 22, 1963 cannot be overemphasized. 

Though there were several innocent witnesses or bystanders 
in the area of the assassination who Here also arrested or 
brought in for questioning by the Dallas police, all of whom 
were shortly released like Jim Braden, his presence there at 
tl1ilt precise moncnt docs in fact raise an incredible specter, 
and mily indeed have been the monumental slip-up that critics 
of the Warren Commission now attest to. 
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Jim Dr~dcn's ~rrcst On November 22 

Deputy C.L. Lewis was one of the first Dallas police 
officers on the scone at the Texas School Book Depository 
following the assassination. 

;Ji thin just mi nu tcs after the dcadl y slle.ts Here fired, 
Deputy Lewis confronted a man across the street from the 
Dool;: Dcposi tory, a man \·!hom Lm·lis thought Has "acting 
suspiciously." 

Deputy Lewis questioned the man for several minutes before 
taking him to the Sheriff 1 s office for further interrogation. 
Tho man identified himself as Jim Braden, and said that he 
Has in the oil business in Beverly Iiills, California. Deputy 
LcHis became even more suspicious over the way the man first 
tried to identify himself. Instead of producing his driver's 
license, the common means of identification, the man pulled 
out a gasoline credit card instead. 

The ma.n Hho identified himself as Jim Braden strongly protested 
when Deputy Lewis told him that he would have to take him in 
for further interrogation. 

At the Sheriff's off\co, Jim Braden agreed to make a voluntary 
statement. Braden, then 48, told the police that he was in 
Dallas on oil business and had been there for tHo days. He 
said he \'las staying at the Caban.::1 liotel, s short distance uHu.y 
from the scene of the assassination. Braden said he had been 
HalJdng do~m the street by the Texas Bool~ Depository at the 
tirne of: the assassination and had been loo1;:ing for a taxi cab. 
Jim Braden further stated that he Has confronted by Deputy 
Lmlis inside a building ucross the street from the Depository 
during an attempt to make a telephone call following the 
shooting. 

Braden Has shortly thereafter rE7leased by the DallGs Sheriff • s " 
office. Braden Has not fingerprinted, nor was any check made 
of possible criminal records relating to him. 

'l'Ho non ths 1 <' ter, in la t;e January c f 19 6-1, Jim Dr aden \vas 
interviewed by two FBI agents at his office in Deverly Hills. 
The ~·larren Comrr .. ission' s investigation \las then in full s~ving 
and uitnesscs to the assassination Here being questioned by 
tho FDI and other authorities. In his FDI intervicH, Braden 
gave the sane account as he had given to the Dall~s nolice on 
the day of the assassination. The FBI's dfficial report on 
Braden's interrogation further stated that, "Braden has no 
information concerning the assassination and both Lee Harvey 
OsHuld and Jack Ruby are unknotvn to him." 
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Jim Dradcn':::; True Identity •::r:10rCJes 

In early 19G9, Peter r:oyes, the investigative reporter. 
1·.•hose boo}: covers much of the information regarding Jim 
Braden, began investigating the mysterious California 
"oil mun." 

I:oyes oriqinully received a tip u.bout Drc:tden from a 
former. FBI agent Hho Hus then aiding District l\ttorney 
Jim Garrison's investigation of the Kennedy assassination. 
The FBI mun told Noyes of Br~dcn•s presence at the scene of 
the assassination ut the time of the shooting. 

lioyes soon found that Jim Bruden wus no longer at either 
of the addresses that he hadgiven the Dallas police, and 
had left no forwardiQg addresses. 

Hoye;; then had the California Department of t1otor Vehicles 
run a chock on the license number that Braden had given to 
the Du.llas police at the Sheriff's office following the 
u.ssassinntion. i-lotor Vehicles told :Ioyes that Bru.den' s 
license (1!751755) had been renewed by Braden in San Diego 
county in 0ovember of 19GG. Braden has also listed new 
businasd und l1ome addresses, which interestingly were over 
u hundred miles apurt;. 

The Department of l:otor Vehicles' recorcls on Jim Braden 
also shoHed that "Jim Br.:1den" v:ns not reu.lly his original 
name. The license had actually been issued in the 1950's 
to Euaene liale Drc:tdina, \<!hich is Braden's true identity. 

On September 10, 19G3., just ten weeks before the assu.ssination, 
:~ugene :rale · Dr<'-ding h<1d not.i f i ed the Dep,nrtmen t that he had 
legally changed his n2~c to Jim Braden, and he requested a 
.neN license under that name. The license 'vas granted. 

Intrigued bj7 the fact that Jim [lradcn HaS really a false 
identity <1ssumed by Eugene Brading, investigator Noyes 
contacted the Intelligence Division of the Californiu. 
i\ttorncy Genr.::r;J.l' s Office, and had a chec1~ run on the 
mysterious Brading. 

r:oycs ~·Tc:ts told that Eugene Hale Braciinq "is a real bad guy. 
I:c 1 s got a long rap sheet and apparantly hu.s Hufia connections." 

l~O)'es shortly thereafter obtnined a copy of 
(Jim Braden•s).policc records. 
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'l'he Dr ad inc; "rCI p sheet" con t2.i ned <m inc reclihl c 3 5 
sepcratc entries covcrins virtually every p~1u.:::;e of 
criminal activity, including mail fraud, enbc?.zlcment, 
operating a gambling house in Mia~i, car theft, shop 
lifting, receiving stolen nropcrty, and selling wartime 
gas ration coupons on the black market. 

::ost of these ilTre::;ts h<:d been r:~u.de under the nnr:~c of 
:::uqene Hale Brading, but the police dossier on hin also 
sho~·1ed u. h<1ndful of other aliases, in<;l uding Harry Eugene 
Bradley, Gene Brady, James Lee Cole, James Bradley Lee, 
nnd inevitably, Jim Braden. 

"Jir.1 Draden 11 Hc:ts the last entry shot·m on Brading's 
records. 

Incredibl~r, investigator lToyes found thnt due to the fact 
that the Dallas police had not fingerprinted Jin Braden or 
run a r.1akc on him, his true identity of ~ugene Brading wc:ts 
never discovered by the FBI or the ~arrcn Commission at the 
time of their investigation of the c:tssassination. The Warren 
Commission had only routinely included Braden's short state­
ment z.bout being in D<1lla.s on "oil business" in a police 
e::hibi t on Hi tne:::;::;cs contained 5.n ~·iCirrcn Cornnission Hearing• s 
Volume XI~:. Jim Braden c:tnd his story had been accepted c:tt 
face value. 
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Investigator ?1oyes beg<m a thorough investigation of· 
Draden b~sed upon all available police records and 
documents. 

Uhat .soon clci?l.rly emerged Has a long record of involvement 
by Braden {Brndina) with mnnv of the most notorious Mafia 
l~~der.s in the na~iori, ~ rec~rd of close associati6n with 
J:ey figures in the na tiona! crime syndicate. 

Following a string of arrests in the 19~0's, ·dating all 
the ~.ra~r bac}: to his ~roung adulthood, Eugene Brading had 
moved to El Paso, Texas, in 1950. 

In El Paso, Brading becnme closely assbciated with Victor 
Pereir<1, <1 man Hho \1as a close associ a. tc and confidante of 
.several r.lafia r.1cmbcrs. Drading and Pereira becar1e ir.volved 
in a number of scher.1es involving marriage to and embezzlement 
of wealthy widows. 

In ·19 51, Dr<idinq and his close friend rereira ·.:ere arrested 
by the FIJI in Nc~., Yorl~ on a fu<;:;i ti ve I:Jarran t issued in Texas. 
The tHo man ~'.'ere charged Hi th embezzlinq over _$50, OQO from 
a we~lth~' widow whor.l Pereira had married shortly before 
fleeing i·:i th her money. 3rading and Pereira Here soon con­
victed of the charges and were each sentenced to 12 years 
in prison. 

IIo•::eveT, Drac1ing and Pereira Here out free during the three 
years of their appeals, and Dradinq was later paroled in 1959 
after having served just five years of his sentence. 

( D~T~DE,!G 1\.HD 'I'HB S!'!.!'\LDOH ES) · 

Durina thb three venrs of freedom under their appeals of the 
convictions, Drnd~ng and Pereira left Texas (following still 
another fleecing of another wealthy widow) and moved to 
Denver, Colorado. 

In Denver, Dr~ding became very closely ~ssociated with 
t;·io leading llaf i a bo.sses in the Rocl~y noun tain area, Clyde 
and Gene Smaldone. 
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The Snaldone brothers, Hho ~tere also 1-:.nm·m us "Checkers 
and Flip Flo]J," Here. the nC!.fio. leaders in charae of the 
syndicate 1 s vending-machine r:lur1::.et \vhich stretched from 
the Rockies all the way to Chicago. Pblice records show 
that Cl.t one time, the SrnC!.ldones virtually controlled the 
entire Pueblo area of Colorado. 

The _SmZ'lldone brothers Here notorious for the brti tc:l brand 
o::: violence they [lr~cticcd in their ·operations. Brading 
(Grader•) beca~e i~volved in many transactions with the 
~.ir.:.:::tlclone::; and beco.me a close person2l friend. Severo.! years 
l2tcr, after Brading finally went to jail for the embezzlement 
of the Texo.s widow, the Smaldone brothers regularly wrote 
to him in prison, seeking his advice on vo.rious financial 
no.tters. 

( BRl\Dl:''[G i\i.W CL.i\I~K i'\lTD D:l.UH.l\lT) 

Brading o.nd his friend Pereira later moved to Beverly IIills 
in Coliforni<l. Shortly thereafter, Bruding inevitably came 
under investiaation by the Los ~ngeles Police Department 
Intelligence Division's Mafia specialists. 

In particular, the LAPD interest in Brading was focused on 
his close association in Beverly Eills uith tt-10 "oil specu­
lators" from !liai:'l:i., Arthur Clu.rl::. <:>.nd Eoger Bu.uman. Cl<lrk 
and B2.uman Here notorious I·lafia figures ui th· long police 
records. 

Dradinc; 1 s friend Cl<J.rl-: had been one of the ton leaders of 
the fv.mous ~urple G<mg of ·::he gafia, ;-;hich had oneruted 
out of Dotroi t nnrl YoungstoHn. The Los i\nc:reles police h<1d 
nlaced Clark and Bo.uman under tight surveillance and h<ld 
compiled extensive inform<ltion on their friendship with 
Dr<1dinc;. 

In 195G, the Chief of Intclli.qcncc of the Ll\PD, Cnptain 
Ju.mcs I~unil ton, sent a letter to the Crime Co!Timission of 
Gre<l. ter iii ani seeking information about Cl arl~, Bauman, and 
Brt:lding. 

C<l:r,::>tllin IIami 1 ton, '.-lho • .. :as 1:nmm us one of the forcmos '.:: 
e:-:pcrts on the 1lilfil1 in the nu.tion, u.sl:ed t!-le I;ipmi Cor:u:lission 
(i·!hic!1 t·las conducting e:ctcnsivc investigations of the l·l<lfi<l) 
to inform ltim ~s to the involvement of scver~l associates of 
Clark and Bauman. 

Among those named uas Eugene Bri:lding. 
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Cllptain Humilton's le:tter stated: 

I 

"This Dcp<trtmcnt! hus under investiqation Z\.rthur 
Lewis Clark, Sr.~ FBI 3709250, and a Roger Dauman. 
These men <~re representing thenselves as officials 
of the Sunb~a~ Oil Comp<tny, 212 ~ooscvclt T~eatcr 
Duildinq, r.iiami J3ca.ch, and both arc spending money 
very lavishly." · 

"Clo.rk h<1s been arrested several time::: u.nd he1c been 
associated with Du.ny confidence men and hoodluns such 
u.s JaDes Fru.tianno, Victoi Pereira,. ~uqcnc Brading, 
Clarence !(hades, Stephen .SaDbor and the SJC~aldone 
brothers of Denver." 

As invcstiau.tor Peter Uoyes points out, the men listed 
Hi th Bruding in the letter, represent v. virtual "\·Jho • s ;nlO" 
of organized crime leaders between Californiu. ~nd the }!idwest. 

( BRADilJG AiJD FRATI.t'\.!:WO) 

Of thece top I1a£L':t men listed Hi th Brading ( Draden) perhans 
the nost imnortant on~ is James Fratiu.nno, u.lso widely known 
as "Jimmie 'l'he ~-!easel. 11 Fratianno ~·1<1s J:no•:m us perhaps the 
!·iafia' s highest ranking executioner in the nation. 

In 1959, in his testinony before the Rnckets Conmittec of 
ti1e California le~rislature, C<lptt:!.in E<1rdlton, the Chief of 
LAPD Intelligence, st~ted that, 

"i?e have loner considered Fr21tianno to 
be.thc executioner for the Eafia on 
the lles t Co<:tst. 11 

Cu.pta.i. n Hami 1 ton told the Rac1~cts Comrn it tee thn t his In tell igencc 
Division had linked Jir.uaic Frati.:.nno to ut least sixteen nafia 
executions. 

Fra tiunno h<1cl once been ;r.rres ted for the at tempted u.ssassination 
of Los ~n0cles tlafia head Nickey Cohen in 1949. Cohen had 
survived the bloody shooting which took the lifa.of one of 
l1is lieutenants. Frntianno Wi1S later rclctJ.sed due to insuf­
ficient evidence. Fra~i2nno used the alibi that he had been 
at the home of iiafi l1 associate Hick Licata the night of the 
shootina. Lica,tu later bece1me the nm·: head of the Los i\ngelcs 
!·lafi2l, ~nd, perhaps significantly, t·;as later given control of 
the Mafia in Dallas, ~exas. 

mt .~095.~ Docid: :3242:36:30 Page :38:3 



I 

:J. 

u u:mie Fratiu.nno uas .also .susncctcd of complicity in 
the murders of tuo me!n in 1951. TNo men uho made the 
mistake of robbing the.ilafia•s Flaningo Hotel in Las 
Vegns Here found dend ·in n parked car follo>·:ing the 
robbery. Both of their skulls had been shnttered by 
bullets fired behind the ear, npparantl~' in true Hafia 
fashion. 

Fr<1 ti nnno hTld t1 J. ~o been 1 in1-:ed to the f. <1mous r.mrder of 
I!<trry "!fool:y" t;othmnn, t·:ho had been another close 
associu.te of 1lic1:ey Cohen, the Los .r"\nqelcs U.:tfi<J. head. 
Al~o, Fratianno was also linked to the disnppearu.ncc of 
another top member of the Nicl:oy Cohen gnng, Frank lJiccoli. 
Niccoli had mysteriously v;:mished folloHing n late dinner 
at Fratianno • s home o'ne night. 

Fratianno H<ts <1lso lin1:ed to the brutal murder of a business­
mu.n in northern C<1l iforni a in 19 52. Thomas !~een, a \·leal thy 
gu.mblcr, lwd <1poarantly >·:clched on a $80,000 g<t!Tlbling debt 
thn t he oi-.'ed the il<1fi n, und was blovm to bits from a dynar.1i te 
charge hidden under tho hood of his car. 

Fratiu.nno l<1tcr ~erved <1 si;: year prison term (1954-1960) for 
extortion~ In lu.ter years Prnti<1nno becane the central figure 
involved in LOOK mu.g<:~.zinc • 5 "e;:posc•~ of .S<:tn Francisco !·:ayor 
Joseoh ;:-,lioto·~· <1lleged i·iafia connections. LOOI·~ alleged thztt 
Frati<mno had bccoi:lC a close friend of J.inyor Jl..li to und thilt 
the r~;ayor h<:~d arrunCJed for Pratianno to receive loans of over 
$105,000 from u. bank ~here Alioto served as Chilirnan of the 
Board. Alioto 2tdnitted that Frutianno HU.s u "casual acquaintu.nce" 
of his, but den iecl that· he hud used nn:' inf 1 uencc in the loans. 
The li<:!vor also Si.:!id that he had not knm·m that the notorious 
Frutii.:!i1no HC1S a nembo'r of the llafin. 

~bile in Los Angeles, Brading (Jin Dr<tde11) al~o boc~me 
connected \·.ri th to,n !-!a:fin lender Harold "Fanny" J.!cl tzcr. 
'l'he LT,rD Intclliqencc Division h.J.d oriqinally bccoruc 
2.uare of JJrudinq • s clo:>e relationship ,,.,i th. r:el tzcr Hhcn 
iJrc::rlincr•s !1a:ctc {'«S found on I:clt:->:cr•s Christr.1n.s card list. 
!-!cl tzer ':ia.s uidcl;r knoim <1s one of the rno~t. po\'lcrful linfia 
leaders in the entire nation. 

The u·.s. Se:1atc P.nc1:et~ Comr.1ittcc idcnti:;':'ied Dradinc;•s 
friend J.icl t;:er n.s a top i·lafia boss in the areas of union 
racl::etecring and narcotics. 
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; .. renort of the ScncJ.te Ra.cl:et.s Cor.1mi ttce from 196-1 stutes: 

"i·icl tz er noH is reported to operate <1 1 <:lrge 
bookmu1;:inq und prostitution syndicu.te in 
Cu.liforni<J.. ""\. r.tajor figure in the organized 
t!nder~..rorld, he is J:nm·m to <tll the ir.~porta.nt 
n<J.rcotic::; trafficl:er.s throughout the United 
;; t .:~ t c s • n e h cJ..s a l so o ncr .:1 ted i n o 1: l a h o r:1 <t , 
Te::Ll.s, Bt\ltinore, !liani, Le1s Vegc::.s, Boston, 
ond v2.r ious a.re.:1s of Canndu, Cuba, Hong I(ong, 
Japan, H<:n1aii, nnd the Philippines." 

( DR~'.DilTG ;\i:TD T!IS .SICi>.S) 

In Los AngQlc.s, Br~dinq also bcc<J.rne closely Ll.ssocinted with 
yet another top !:c:.:fiu oper<1tion. Brading bcc2.Me a close 
friend and .:::.ssoci<1te of: the notorious Sic<l brothers -:- Joe, 
Prcddic, <tnd George. The Sic<1 brothers were p.:1rticularly 
brutul .syndicate menbers specializing in narcotics. 

In 19 SO, t:1e U. :._;. i.t torncy in Los ,~~n0c l cs ;:Jccu.scd Brnding' s 
fricnd.s, Joe nnd Freddie Sica, of heLlding the. single largest 
narcotic.::; ring in the United Stntes. 

The Sica brother.::; ~·.'ere shortly tl1ere21.fter brought to trial. 
On the night before the trial onencd, the government's 
star witness, an inforr.t~nt named ~be Davidi~n, wns r.tystcriously 
si10t to death in his mother's hone in Fresno. The nurdcr \vas 
never :::;ol ved <:.nd the .Sica brothers were .soon released for 
lacl::: of evidence. 

• 
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J in Dr<1cJcn: Possible l~inl~ 'l'o J<tck !~ubv 

The same inadequate investigative work ~1ich led the 
~·iv.rren COianission to l<:.rgcly overlook J<tck Ruby • .s solid 
!·:<tf i a invo l V'.:!i.!Cn t, <tpnev.rs also to h.:1vc been rc.sponsiblc 
for the failure to unc6vcr Jim Braden's true idcntitv of 
~ugcnc Brading during t~c official inve.stigation int~ the 
l~ennccly assa.s.sin<1 tion. 

,"'\s shmm in the previous account of J.::lc}~ !:ubv' s very 
substantial ties to the i·iafia, Ruby Ha.s p.::1rticul2rly 
involved in the syndicate areas of gambling and narcotics. 

Dut bcvond the nul tiplici ty. of P.vidcncl:! ~·:hich inc1ica.tcs 
that J <1.cl~ Hubv and J is Braden \·:ere both importv.n t i'iaf ia 
figur6s operating in the same gener~l arcv.s, at the same 
general times, t!wre is another sincrlc :niece of evidence 
\·:hich nl<1ces both ~(uby <md Braden at the same place on the 
day before the ClSS<.:!.ssinution. 

Evidence indic<1 tes that both Jir. Dr aden c:tnc1 Juck Ruby 
visited th0. Dallas offices of the H.L. nunt Oil Cor:many 
on the t~ftcrnoo;'!. of l:qvember 21, 1963, just tuenty four 
hours before the President Has murdered. Obviously any 
lin}~ iTl1ich pl<1c0.s both Dradcn c:md Ruby in the sClr:tc place 
c:1 t the SClli1e time on the day before the <t.s.s::1ssin<t tion does 
of course rt~isc further siqnificnnt questions· about <.l 

possible relt:l. tionship bet\vccn the tHo r.10n. 

Jim ErQden received permission from the u.s. Bonrd of 
P<1rol0 in Los· i\nr:rclcs to i:1uke <1 trip to Dallas, 'l'c:·:as on 
~ovc~bcr 10, 19Gj, four d~ys before the <tss~ssination. 
Erndcn was required to report nll of his travels to l1is 
Darole Doard following his parole .in 1959 for the embez­
zlement conviction. 

On November 21, 19G3, the day before the <lssassination, 
Jim Draden checked in l·.•i th the U • .S. Pnrole Office in 
Dall6s. ~ccording to ~ogcr Carroll, the Chief ~~role 
Officer in Dullr:s, eraclcn (Brading) "advised that he 
planned to sec L<mur Hunt and other oi 1 specula tors ~·rhilc 
here." Lt~miJ.r IIunt .i.s t~1c son of H.L. Hunt, the fai-:1ous 
right-wing oil billionaire • 
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P~ul l:other:nel, n former FBI il.(J'Cnt ·.rho •;~~ Director of 
Security for the Hunt Oil Coonany in D~lln5 at tl1<1.t. time, 
has' recalled thil.t he distinctly rernernb~r5 Braden vi~iting 
the Eun t off ices on l·:ovcmber 21 in the company of three 
other- r.t'2n. Rother::wl has st.:1ted that the office log for 
ITover.t1JC~r 21 shoHed th~ t Roger Baumun ( Dradinq' s old :-!afiil 
frienc1) und i!orrran T3ro;·m <1ncl DuCine t:Oi·llin "<1nr'1 friend" 
vi si tec1 tb c !Tun t off icc on that 2lftcrnoon·. Eothermel s ta tcs 
that :aru.clen H<:\.3 de:!:initely the "friend." 

( .Jecuri ty chief l)L'.ul P.othcrmel H0S li1tcr fired by E.L. Hunt's 
sons <1fter rerorts ~llegcdly surfaced thut notherbel was 
"susnicious" of a po:::;sible Eunt connection to the t:lssa.ssin-
a tion. Folloi'li ng hi .s termination by the F1m ts, P-o thermel 
found t~1<1t he Hu.::; beins illegv.lly i·.'j.ret<:rped. Rothermel 
filed suit 00<1in.st L<ilT'~r t!unt D.nd i:lnother one of rr.L. Hunt's 
son..s 

1 
charqinq th~r;1 Hi th the uiretaprinq, ;:'lncl <ts1~ing for 

sever0.l million clollu.rs in daDi:lCJes. The :::;uit, Hl:ich hC\s 
produced ve!r;.T d2r,1·':1C)'inq evidence 2.gwin:::;t the Eu:1t brothers, 
i:::; still in the courts.) 

~lso on Povember 21
1 

the day before the ~s:::;us..sinvtion, 
c:ccorc1i n<J to u. concJ. us ion of the \'!arren Co2ni ssion, J 2ck 
P-ubv i·:<l..s iJ.lso on his ~·7;-lV to the II.L. Punt offices in Du.ll<J.s • 

• ~ .I 

Tha L'urrcn Commission concluded that Jt::.cl~ :~t,b:,. drove t:1 'V.'Omt:ln 
f r J. end of h i.s to tl10 T!un t off ices .some til71e that s arne iJ. f ter­
noon. The "-'Oman 1 '•lho hu.d declined i·?ork in r~uby' s nightclub 
<1s u. stripp12r, (1.:-ovc Hith Rubv to the Ilur:t offices, appwrantly 
in .sco.rch of OTT'.nlo~.n:wnt. Thi::> docs coincicle ~;ith Brilden's 
visit to the :::;u.me offices ort that same afternoon. 

'l'hc :·it:lrrcn Comri1i.scion inv2stig<J.ted .scvcril.l other possible. 
lin1:s of: Ji"cl: :;tiby to t!:8 :;unts, incltH1L!'f th" still 
unexnlaincc1 fv.ct th<1t Lari1C\r Hunt's n0me ;·.r<ts found inside 
one of I~uby' s no'!::ebool~r;. But of thecc po.ssible 1 inl:s, the 
1'!<J.rrcn Commission concluded o~ly t~2t avidcncc did indicu.tc 
thv.t r.uby had c1riven to the IIunt offices on i:7overnbcr 21. 

'I'hus a possible ~ub,J-Br<tc1en connection on the clay before 
tl~e President's uss;,ssinu.tion does indeed 2rise. 
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Jin Dri1c1en: i.'o.:;::;ible Lin:: '.:.'o Duvid r0rri e 

Investigator Peter Uoyes has turned up scvcrc:tl nieces. 
of inform.::~tion Hhich indic<lt-::? ... possible connection betHecn 
Jim ~raden and the mysterious Di1v~d Feiri~. 

D2.vid Fe~rie ~·.rc:.~ the homo.:;c:~uo.l i1.i.rlinc nilot and n~ive1te 
investicrutor \·:ho~.; Jim Gc:.rrison <tccused of p<1rticip<1tinq 
in the nlot to i1::JSL'.ssini1te President Kennedy. Six duys-aftcr 
District ~ttornev Ge1rrison's charcres were nadc nublic David • -~ .. I 

F2rric H<lS found. (l_c<ld in his np;:n~ tmcn t j_n ~·:cH Orlcc:>.ns. Hi.s 
mysterious death wn.s finally ruled to have been a suicide. 

lJ<wicl Ferric hu::> been o turc;:rct of inv-::s tic;ution !:.y cri tic.s 
of the 17L! ':' rcn Co:nr:d s sian ever s incc the <' :> .Si'.::>s :i_ 11<1 t ion. In 
fllct the ::'BI e1nd Secret Service both invcstit;F1ted a possibl.:: 
Fer r i e r o 1 c in me d i <1 t c 1 y <1 f t c r t!'t c e1 s ~; 2 .s s in i1 t i on • I t u <1:::; 

widcl~ rumored in Nc~ Orlean::; 2nd Dullas that Ferrie was to 
h2.ve f J o1m the all ccy:x1 <l::J.S<lssin.s out of the conn try follo~-:ing 
the n::;sassination. The !7arrcn Co~mis.sion decided not to include 
the~ o:L:fic:i.<J.l 0ccrc 1: :;2rv.i.cc. i1nd FBI rc~port.s or. Ferric in the 
:~G Vohmc~:; of: !ic.,rj n0.s ':lhich Here. rclea~c(l 2fter the :iarren 
r:::port \'TQS issued. IIoHever I the Justice DcncJrtment did finull~r 
rcle<:.:;::: tho.sc rcnort:::; 'co the Nation<J.l .l..rchive.s in 19G7 folloHing 
Gnrrison':::; public nccti:::;ations. 

:l..u thor H oycs h ,'Js :; i ni-:c e::; talJl shed thn t both J in Drndcn and 
Davod Ferrie worked out bf th loor of offices in a building 
in l'Icu Orle2..n:::; in the month. or two immedi<J.tely preceding the 
<J.ssa.ssination. 

':!:'his is purticul~rly significv.nt c1ue to t:w f<1ct th<1t at that 
time the r.w.sterious Dv..vid Ferrie Has etnployc:l as i.1 private 
inves tic;<l tor b~· Carlos Ili:!.rcello, the top 11<:1:': j a }:ingpin. It 
is \.'idcly believed by r..o:::;t federal <::uthoritie.s that C<:!.rlos 
::c:trcc.lJo r<1nJ:s ;1i th lli.s close friend I:eycr Lans1:': us one of 
the t•.-:o sin<Jle LlO.St poi·rcrful leaders o.': tile :lufia' s nntion:::.l 
and intcrnation~l crime svn~ic~tc. Carlos ~·nrcello hc?ds the 
l!a£it1 cm:nire centered in l~m·r Orle<tns, Lou:i_sia.nC1, and controls 
nost of the i·Iafia a.ctivi ty in the southern part o£ the United 
States. . 
In Scptc:r:1bcr ancl October of 1963, ju3t t:ce}:s bc:L:ore the 
2.ssas~ination, Dnvid Ferric 11as working out of tho offices 
of C<:rlos fiarccllo's crininal attorney, G. Wrny Gill. Ferrie, 
· .. rho· i,!<l::> cl.oing invcstiqntive \>Tork on <1 nerjury charc:;e thv.t his 
bo.ss r;orcello Has then f;1cinq, t·.rorJ(ed out of Rooli1 l 707 in the 
Perc ii<:1rcmettc Duilc',irvr in ::TeH Orleans. 

At this snmo time, in September ~nd Oct6bcr of 1963, Jim 
Br~dcn Ha.s operating out of Roo!7t 1701 in tho Perc llarouettc 
Builc1ina. 
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Dtaden l·ii1S then commutin<J bct1·1ecn I:e1·.r Or.lcvns unc~ 

ncvcrJ.y llills, 11i th the <tpprovi1l of his P<1role Doard. 
Drd.den ua.s Horl~inCJ as a represcnta ti ve of his 1·:afia 
friend Roger Daurn<tn, ~he oil spccul<ttor. Br~den worked 
out of P.oom 1701, uhfch \vas tho ·office of his nssociatc , 
Victor Main, Jr., <1n oil geologist. This vas iust a short 
t.•ay do~-m the lwll fror.1 David Ferric in P.oom 1707. 

Intorc.stinr,ly, ir: one vi.sit to hi.s l'<trole Offi.cc, lJrc::dcn 
"ni.stCJ.kc::!nl'.'" told his P2,role Officer ti1L1t he ~-ras \·.'Orl~ing 
out of P.oo::; 170Ci - r:Jhich uould huve b'2en the roon nc:-:t 
door to Ferric - instcLJ.d of Room 1701. 

Thus n possible Braddn-Fcrrie connection in the weeks 
just before the ns.sussination docs indeed <1risc in· addition 
to the !"'O.Ss.i blo I.h"2(1cn-Ruby conncc tion. Both connections 
dcfinitclv do seen to fnll out.side of or beyond the area 
whicl1 coul~ reasonably be attributed to coincidence, chance, 
or circumstance. 

Ecvond ~cvcrnl sets of information which tend to indicate 
th<1t !J<:1vid Ferric had some cont2.ct 1·1i til Lee 0::::1-lald at 
v<1riou.s tir;1e.s; the ci.::i tics of the ;;arran Co:nr::ission hcJ.vc 
n~rticul<1rly focu.sed on ~erric'.s tics to Carlos ~arcello 
and the l·lLJ.rcello 1·:af ia empire. 

In fLJ.ct~ in l1is interviews with the FBI nnd Secret Service 
after the <1ssu..s.sin<1 tion, Ferric cl airacd thil t he Hi:lS \·lith 
I1arccllo i1 t the very time of the a.s.sassina tiori. Ferric 
stated that he was in court with 11cJ.rcello on the afternoon 
of Kovember 2~, which does appcLJ.r to be true. 

C<1rlos Lv.rce!.lo, LJ.lonq ,;i th r-:cyer Lans1~v, had becone the 
con tr<1l t<lrqcts of the Justice Dcp<:1rtr::en t •:::; Orq<:mi?.: ed 
Crine Division in the early l9GO•s, under the vigorous 
direction of Attorney General Robert Kennedy. 

J:urcello, 1:noun as "TI1c Little I:i:ln," bcc<:mc one of ,-~ttorncy 
Gcncr:1J. l~2nncd,·'::; mo.st fierce cnci.lies duri·ng thut period. 
iiarccl.lo o:1cc cl2:Ln:cc1 t::1at lee h<:lc1 bccn l::i.c1iianpcd under orders 
of I;ol:>crt r·:ellnec1~r 2-nd the Justice DCJ.1<lrtmen t. 

::::d I~cid author of rc']~~ Crcc:r:fclt '-TU!'C:lc <2nd 1-.'ideJ..)' recognized , 
cJ.s one o:E the r::ost rc.spected e;:pcrt.s on the r:afia in the 
na. tion hcts Hri t: ten th2.. t Ca.rlo.s i-!arcello once threa toned to I . 

ll.:we Pre::; ic1~n t Kennedy z:1nd his brother murc19rcd. Rc id h:1s 
Hri ttcn th<1t he ~.-;as told of Harccllo' s threat bv an infornant 
who nttended a secret meeting with ~larccllo in New Orleans in 
September of 1962. 
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:\ c c o r c1 i n <1 to E c i r:1 ' s i n f o r m a n t , J.l <I r c c 11 o t o 1 c1 h i s to !J 
1 ieu tc:lctn t.s, ":Jon 1 t \·:orry about that 1 it tlc Bobhy 
.sonofabi tch. !'!c' s qoinq to be taken ·care of." The 
i nform<m t .stated that .narcello said th.J. t Pre.siden t 
Kennedy himself woOld have to be killed first, and 
that his brother would then follow. The informant 
further st<ttcr1 that iiu.rcello spoke of using some "nut" 
to do the killings. 
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Jim T~r.::~c1cn: ,·,u thor I'c ter r;ove.s /\nd Juclnc Uvrnc 

Peter Noyes, the investigative reporter who uncovered 
most of the m~tcri~l reqardinq Jim Braden (Eugene Brading), 
is a former clnssmute and close friend of Judge J.:.J.ttheH 
Dyrne, Jr., the u.s. District Court Judqe who presided 
over the Ellsbcrg Pentagon Papers trial lnst yc.:1r. 

i\.s is no1-1 , .. rclJ. }:no~ .. :n,.. Judge Byrne dismissed the cv.se 
ag3inst =~llshcrq ;1ftcr he i·las notified th.::1t t:·w :·lhite 
rrouse "Plumbers" h2d once hurgli1rizec1 the office of 
E:llsberg's psychiatrist. 

i\ :::;hort tirr.c L1.tor, it bcc<:tmc known thnt President !Hxon 
h<1d hnce instructed John Ehrlichnan to ilT'T"lroach Judge 
Dyrne durina the course of the E1l.sberq trittl ilnd offer him 
the position of ~)ircctor of the F!3I. Th:i.D offer, Hhich Judge 
Dyrne refused, htts been regilrded as il ootcntinl act of 
bribery by .sone critics of President IT:i.xon, and is currently 
under investigCJtion by the Soecial Fro.sccutor's Office. 

I t h a s b c en wick 1 v i1 s sun e d t !1 a t n i x on ' .s f c r v cr. t i n teres t 
in the outcor:1c or. the prosecution of: :~ll.c.berr. r.tiJy· hiJvc 
been the motiv~tion behind his approiJch to Judge l3yrne. 

Author Noyes hiJs written of his friend Judge Dyrnc's 
invol vcr:wn t in hi .s rc.sc<Jrch on Jim Dr:J.c1en. In 19 G~, <lf ter 
~;'eyes h:J.d accumuluted much of his infor;n;::'ltion· regarding 
ti1e r..;.rstcrious Braden, he tool-: the inform<1.tion to hL~ 
rric::.r'l, f.!C1tt Gyrne, uho ·'·'<:s then u.s .. '\ttorney for .southern 
Cnlifo:cnii'l. !:aye:> had s-2vo;r.J.l t<1H:.s ~vith Dyrnc and ha::> snid 
that Byrne i·!iJS very inpres.scd by the sub;.tc::ntivc evidence 
·.-.rhich Poves :10.rJ r;.:::t)1cr0d. Dur:i.rlC1 one~ of these r;'.r~et.i.nqs ~·.vi th 
Dyrnc ~nd C~nothPr ?BI m<1n whom Byrne hi1d invited to attend, 
the FBI nnn told l"!oycs that the .FDI hiJd never before knO'.·m 
th<J. t J i r.1 nr;ccle:-~ - th c r.'.c:m 2.rres ted at th 12 f>ccn c of the . 
n.ss<::::;;:;in<:~tion in 1S'·G3 - HilS CJ.ctu<:~lly •.::uo:-rcnc Eroding. The 
:!:" G I m u n s iJ i c1 t h i.l t the iJ urea u nus t h a v c n <:1 cl c v. big n is t iJ }: c 
in not truciriq doun Sr<J.den' s true identi t~' wnd police record. 
The PDI wi1n ~·!U.s nearly incredulous over lloyes' evidence on 
Braden. 

Foycs me;::m·:hiJ e h<J.cl discovered th<lt Jir.1 Eruden h<1d also been 
in Los i\.ngcles on t!tc night that Robert Kennedy w<J.s CJssassinated 
in e<lrly June of 1968. 

Though ~oyes couldn 1 t find any significant iriforrnation indicCJting 
any Braden connection to the second Kennedy wurder, he nnd his 
friend I·l-::::tt Dyrne fon:Cirded the inform<ttion on Brl:ldcn to the 
Specii11 Unit of the Li'\PD ~vhich Hus investigating the I<.F:~ death. 
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'I'he 5p~cL:!l Unit of the i,.:\!H), c:::ccorc!irv:~ to ::oyes, nl.::;­

countcd ti-10 inforn<\tio.n re(T<trdinq the R~''l~ t\s:_;;"lssin<ltion, 
but w~s indeed impressed by the Bracten connection to the 
1963 assu.ssin<1tio:1. noyes Hrites thdt ~Tudge Byrne never 
heard anymore about it after he forHCirded the information 
to the RF~ invcstigc::;tors. 

L.:-:.tcr, .'.ttorncv Gcncrc::.l John I.Jitchcll sleeted :..;vrnc to 
b c :-:::: c c u t i v c 'Ji r c c tor f o r t h c :3 c r <111 ":.on Con m i :; .c. i on that 
investicatcd student unrest seve~u.l ·ycnrs 200. Follo~ing 
his ~·:or}~ for the .:?cr,l.nton Commi::;sion, U.:J. :~.ttorncy Byrne 
i·:,...,.s u~nointod U.S. Dir.trict Court Juc'!.oe bv President Uixon, 
the position he held i1t tho tine of the Ellsbcrg trial • 

.. 
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ImmeclLJ. tel~· fo llo·.-1ing the u.ssa.ss in<1 tion o £ fre.s iden t 
1~~nns:dv 1 ;~ugcne 0ruc1ing (Jim Braden) ha<~ 0n upturn in 
his personal finnnces. 

Drading l~ter reported a larg~ incrcns~ ir1 rcvcnuc from 
2n oil 1·.rcll l1c 1"'!;]rl un interest in b(.l.C}~ in I~ouisit:~tJ.. :Ic 
rcnortc~ the lnrqc incrcasc in revenue from the well for 
the :non th of :~ovcmbcr 196 3. 

~ ~onth lntcr, in Dacc~bcr of 1963, Dr~dina became a 
ci12.rt(~r fuc:c1b·2r of the ~)~elusive ( anr1 very c~:pcnsive) 
La Cos~.:.i1 Countr'! CJ.ub in .southern Ci1li:':o,:-;,.i..a. Lnt.Gr thi1t 
year, 1964, Brading and his old syndic2.tc oil friend 
2oC}C!!:" i':at:n<ll1 cst.>hlishecl. the "JJ .~-.ncl n··c.:ttlc Comni1n::,.·" 
The cor"Ttnany \·.'fl.'> set u~1 in Chic.:v:o <1nd ~·'ll.S nrc.sunobly 
nanccl. ;"l.ftcr then, "f3 ,'\nd :S 

1
" tLou9:1 nei thor of the tHo 

ncn c:rr; 1 i.stcr:l. ;;::; corpor:1t0 officers. J t '.1<13 l11Do cluring 
this sane ncr~ocl tl1<1t Brading made ~ substanti.J.l investment 
in two lots in.Corul G.J.blcs, Floridu.. 

In 1965, nrading's lcnqthy parole' wGs finnlly terninatcd. 
lie ::-.oo:1 bouc::rh t L'l net; home ncar the Lo. Cos t<J Country Club 
\·;hie!' lie h<lcl joined,· o.;~cl he also bou9ht <~ house for his 
~<~rents in Santa Darb<~ra. 

l'.:1cl it is a. t the La CoG tL'l Country Club that the r.y:::; terious 
trail of Jim Drudcn, ·or Euqenc IIale Brv.cLi.nq, fin2.lly ends. 

Tl1c L~1 Cost:::t Count:.;:-y Club, ~·rh.ich Dr<:(~in('! IJ-lcl joined <ls one 
o~ its 100 Chnrtcr ~c~bcr~ in J2nuary of l~G~, i:::; one of 
the norc notorious i!L'lfi<J. properties in the n<tU.on. 

'i'];e :>lo::;t DOI·.•cr!.."ul :':'orca behind La Co::; to. is r:oc ::Jali tz, or.e 
of I l c '- · c r L <1 n s 1~ y • s s i nr~ 1 c c l o s c .s t 2. s::: o c i <.c t ~ s • 1: o c D ul i t ~ h ad 
been the lc~dcr of the early Mayfield noact G~n~ in Cleveland, 
011<:1 ;"\;o.d been t~'C founc1o.r oi: the .::ctual CJ cvcJ. r;nd .syndicet tc, 
one of the r:10ct pm·:crful forces in the n<1 tion<1l crime syndicate. 

i:oc 2).-:lit~ h<:1d ''ccn one of the r;u.;fi2' s bj_qr;cst invcstor.s i:1 
Lil.s Vcq2::;, ;: t'd it h cc'! be en Du. 1 it~ ~·.rho hu~1 per sonn ll ~~ helped 
.sct up the Eo' . .'<'.rd flughcs c:npirc in L<~s v.:;cr<t.s. Dali t:->: h;:-.d 
solc.1. nuch of 11is o;·m iwlc.lings to !Io;varcl T:uqhe.s in· the lat:c 
lSGO's. 
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: . 
The Lo Co::.;to Country Club hod become, under the direction 
of i·:oc D<1li tz anrl. I;8';-'Cr Lansky, Q kpr "'..r<:ltcrinrr hole" of 
t!1e syndic21 te. La Costa Ha.s or igi nup. y f i nilnced through a 
syndic21 te de ill \·Ti th James Hoffa of the Tc?.msters. One of 
the Teamsters Union's billion doll21r Pension Funds wns used 
in the financing of the project. La Costa becil~e what is 
·kno~-m in the f.i<'.fia as "open terri tory" - W::!Zlning th<J t no 
sing 1 e i·laf i 21 family con trolled it. L21 Costa Has open to all. 

Intelligence authorities in southern C(lliforniil have long 
regarded La Costa ~s a nrimc hangout for the Mafia. Some 
officials have dubbed it "fl.palnchin !·Jest." 

The syndic-:tte h,l<'1 oric:rinnlly qivcn Cr~ilrtcr mcmbersl1ips in 
Lu Cost.J to ;:; number of Hollywood cclehri t i r>:~, ::oo "3 to 
soften the irnagc:> of the plush resort. ,"\r,1onq the members 
Here Frank .Sinatra, Bob Ilopc, and Bing Crosby. 

::embers of President Nixon's inner circle also became 
frequent '}tte.sts 2:3 L<l Costa, t·Jhich 1s ju:3t hrent~· rr.iles 
CJ'.;a·l [ror.~ Son Clemente. Erlrly in the ~Li.::on l\clministration, 
in iCJG~, Los ,-,1v-:;2les Police ~-:ere tistonisherl to fincl i·!urr<J.'/ 
Cbotincr, one of the President's clo3ast confidontcs, living 
it U)? u.t L.:J. Costa ~-;hila the Prcsider~t ~·:0~; in ~~a.n Clemente. 

In Febr.u<1ry of 1973, l·lhilc Prcsirlcnt IH;.:on H;JS t1t ·.':ian Clem­
ente I !-I. R •. IIn1demi1n, cTohn . Ehrl ichman, !\.ich;-)n1 !:core. a net 
John Dc<J.n held t1 series of meetings ot La Cost~ to discuss 
the W;}tergatc conspiracy, which wns then beginning to 
unravel. 

John Dcccn q;;vr; l'::tgthy testimony durin-:-1 the:: ~rvin Comr::i ttec 
hcilrinqs rc(_J'<'rcUnrr "t]1e L.J Co::;ta r.1ecti~lSJ3." rt'hesc necU.nqs 
;ct 1.0. Cost<1 have s.ir:ce enerrrcd C\;; )'Y~r1:.:~:3 ::h·::: no.st crucial 
strutr;c;::' ::;c:jsion~ involvcc1 in the illlcnect covcr-u!J of 
;I.:1tc;r0::.t2 b'.· t:hc rrc:.sic1 cnt's c1o.scst oidcs. Dcun tostified 
thc.t the L.:t Co.> [::1. [0\CCtin(i.S tool~ place over (1 rc-:riod of t•:.'O 

c1ays, f'c!nuetry 10 - 12, 1973. Dean t0stific::c1
. th::1.t t1:c sessions 

\·Tr:;rc held in <1 sDccial villa at La Costa ti:u.t ':l<J.S u.sed by 
:Jalder.~c:n. 

It h0:.:; been r1urin(T this sc:mc period· o£ t.:i.r::e, i:-t ';he lust 
scvcrc-,J. :.rci1J~;-; 

1 
that I::ur:-;enc Br<tdinc~ '{ ,:Jin ilrilr:1on) hu.s bccor.1c 

one of the most ir:crort<J.nt Jlafi<~ operatives at La Costa. 
}\cc:ordinc; to nuncrous in tell .i.<Jcncc reports, fror:1 C.J.l i forni i1, 

:: cv L!r:l.o. 
1 

.-:md f ec1 era 1 au thor i ties, Dri1di n(J L~ noll ~u ::-; !Jec ted of 
being the nersonal courier for nation~! criree syndicate boss 
r:eycr Lunsky. 
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'.['he ;.:~'liida G.lninrr Iloil.rd is continuinc:r ·ln 1nvcstig."ltion 
into Br~den's alleged role ~s syndi~ate courier for 
"sl~ir.uned" qambl i ng revenue from Las V cc:ras. Inves tigll tor 
Noyes w~s told by sevcr~l hinh qovcrnment officillls that 
Jim Graden h~d indeed been identified as the personnl 
cour.i.0r for r·:c"cr L.•nsky. One offici;-,1. cUscloscd that 
Br~den ~·Tf'..S suspected of taking over $72 nillion out of 
the country f.or i::.he s';ndicllte. ,~.nother offici<~.l said 
t h 2. t \·! i1 s l1 " 1 0 \·: c .s t i ;n <1 t c • " 

In th<J .sunmcr of 19 71, £\ri1c1cn cur:1e under renm11cd i nves ti­
gation by California authorities followinq an incident at 
L2. Costa. 

I\ jilnitor i:'lt Li1 C:o.r:til or'lC;ned Brilden•.s rrolf lccl~cr to rr .• 11:e 
a routine in:~n~cU.on. Out of the locl~er tur,,bl·:;d Ll bundle of 
\:eLl over Slno,oc·n i:1. c<1.sh • 

. '.u tiw:~ ':o·:c;; i~:,;-; j !!forr.wd by one official t!'.i1t t1lc bundle 
had cont.:inc:l ;:;t Jr~:l . .st .:;J.?.O, 000 in c:c.r:ll, il~H'1 ·::>not!'l·:?r Ci:ll­
ifornia offici.J.l put '..:!10 afilount at closer to $200,000. 

Durina quc.stioninq regarding the incident, Sradcn stated 
th.J. t he h 2d rccc i vcc1 U' c Ganey :F ron t'tn o .i.l tr {}n :::;;::c t ion, 
;:cnc1 t~~Jt he h::r) i~c,,nor.:trily 3torcd j_t tn the locl:cr. Later, 
one of :.:he of:!:icj c1ls t:orl:incr on thi1t p:,r.U.culilr inve.stirJ<ltion 
of i'lrc:r_1c::; I ;:olr1 ::o\:c;~ ti1.;-.t rr;:cc1cn h<'.c1 c:.l:.o bC·Jn <:Ji'!Cn t:1c usc 
of h1o nluncs O\·;ncd b:' !ToHarcl i-IlKjhcs to fly !la.fia. gar:t.bling 
cush out of ~evada and the country. 

~t Drcscnt, ~uncnc Br2din0, alias Jim Dr20cn, is .still 
operating out of La Costa. 

.. 
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Honorable Richard L. Thornburgh 
Acting Attorney General 
Department of Justice 
Washington, D.C. 

Dear General Thornburgh: 

RICHARD L. THORNBt.m;H 
RE: JKF ASSASSINATION 

January 21, 1977 

IN REPLY PLEASE 
REFER TO R;. i 2SO 

The Senate Selec-t Committee on Intelligence would 
most appreciate prompt access to Federal Bureau of 
Investigation material relating to Mr. Nel1on Bunker 
Hunt and Mr. Eugene Brading, a/k/a Jim Braden. · 

Your assistance and cooperation with the Select 
Cocmittee~is most appreciated. 

Aloha, 

DAl~IEL K. INOUYE, Chairman 

.HSL/dr.· 

cc: 1 ... author-file 
1 ; ...... 'subJect,; matter file 
1 - William G. Miller 
1 -Michael J. Madigan 
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Mr. Donald F. Massey 
Assistant Legislative Counsel 
Central Intelligence Agency 
\..Jashington. D.C. 

Dear Don: 

DONALD F. MASSEY 
RE: LEE HARVEY OWALD 

December 8, 1976 

IN REPLY PLEASE 
REFER TO R#Ji zqs-

As I mentioned briefly this afternoon, the Select. . 
Committee has expressed an interest in recent press= account&··. 
s eating the exist ts of Lee Harvey · 

ld conversations I would be pleased 
if you would advise as e stance of such· transcripts 
and their availability review by the Senate Select 
Committee. 

Thank you in advance for your attention to this 
request. 

cc: 1--- Author File 
· · 1·- Subject File 

Sincere~-y, 

HOWARD S. LIEBENGOOD 
Minority Staff Director 

1 - Minority Counsel 
1 - Staff Director 
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:··_.Tack Anderson and Les Whitten ···· ... ·._ 

CIA" Withheld Data ill J 
...... : .. : . ; ...... . 

1(. Probe .... 
,•j, 

>· 

After President John F. Kennedy 1962. Yet neither Kennedy nor Hoover:- lillJ1.has waived the confidentiality we 

• 
~. 

... ,. 

· was struck down on Nov. 22, 1963, the later divulged this important informa· · nad promised him. . . , · _ 
Central Intelligence Agency received tion to the Warren Commission. Morgan told us 

1
.n January,· l""7,. • ~-

evidence suggesting that Cuban Pre- - 0" i CIA off' · 1 1 o "" 
d 1 course, var ous lCta s a 5 about the CIA-Maft'a ass"'"""l'natJ'on plo• · • •· mier Fidel Castro arrange the assassi· k b th · t' h ...,., " · 

nation in retaliation for atte_ mpts on , . new a out e assassma !On sc erne. against Castro. He raised the possibU,... • ~ 
his lite. Not the least of them was the late CIA ity that the plot could have backfired. ~ ~ 

.. chief ~~en W. 'Dulles, who approved _.against President Kennedy. There • 
Yet sources privy to the secret dis· .. . the ongmal 'Plan. H~ later served on · were suspicious circumstances, . he :· 

cussions at the highest levels of the t~e Warren Commnussiot;~. yet _he ~at: . pointed out, indicating that C~tro •· 
CIA during those hectic days now tell s1~ently thro~gh?ut the mvestJ.gatiOn· may have learned of the attempts on :-
~et~~~J::c?~o~li3:!a~!rrr~!t~~e~~ • Withou~ menttowng the ~uban angle ... ·. his life , and may have retaliatt;d_ :; . 
mission investigating Kennedy's death. · Withm hours of Pres1dent Kenne-. against Kennedy. ·. . - · " 

our sources cite two reasons for · dy's death, the U.S. embassy cabled in- · Morgan · refused to identify his ;. 
_. holding back this evideqce. One was a- formation from Mexico City suggest· sources because it would have violated· ..; 

resolve to cover up the secret that the ing that the Cubans may have been be- . the attorney-client privilege. But he: ) 
CIA had enlisted Mafia m9bsters to kill hind the assassination. Our sources say was an attorney of such stature tha:t 
Castro. that the CIA developed similar infor- we didn't doubt his word. He bad been . · ~ 

There also was a legitimate concern · mation in Washington. · chief inspector of the FBI. He had di~ • 
that the Castro revelations might in~ The first' person to reach Robert · rected the historic congressional inves-· : 
flame the American people, whose Kennedy's side after the shooting was tigation of the Pel_lrl Harbor bombing.. ~ 
grief could have turned into a terrible CIA Director John A. McCone, whore- Later, he ran the investigation into th~ .. 
wrath that might have precipitated mained alone with the Attorney Gen- . excesses of the late Sen. Joseph McCa,t;·. · :, 

-.some rash action.' ' · era! at his McLean, Va., home for · · thy. . .. .: 
Only a few key people knew apout nearly three hours. · · We got Morgan's permission, to ~ 

the CIA plot to assassinate Castro. One · McCone swore to us that Castro's write a cautious story. We confirmed 
was Attorney General Robert F. Ken- name was never mentioned during the the general outlines from a _CIA 
nedy, who was his brother's personal three hours. But CIA records show . source. Then on March 3, 1967, we 

. . . . . 
~ ... 

watchdog over the CIA. It has now . . that the next day McCone not only . , wrote that Robert ~en~edy "may h~v~ 
been established that Robert Kennedy mentioned Castro to the new Presi- approved an assassmatwn plot. wh1ch • 
was briefed on May 7, 1962, about the dent, Lyndon B. Johnson, but briefed then pos.~ibly backfired against his late.' . "' 
attempt to use underworld killers to. him on the information from Mexico.· brother. · : 
knock off Castro. · City. The next day, according to records . ~ 

Two days later, Robert Kennedy cau- Yet no one brought the Cuban. . now available, Kennedy's secretary · · · • 
tioned the CIA not to go ahead with · connection to the attention of the War· called for a copy of the May 7, 1962,- . · ; 
the assassination without consulting ren Commission. We were the first to memo, which summarized the briefing · •. 
him. Since Robert Kennedy rode herd get 'word of the anti-Castro plot to he had received on the assassination . : ~ 
on the CIA, it must be assumed that he • Chief Justice Earl Warren, the com- . plot. • •, 
was kept advised of subsequent assassi· -- · mission chairman, four years later. · · _ On March 7, 1967, we reported more ' :• 
nation attempts. However, there is no. We are now free to reveal our role ,. details. "A reported CIA plan in 1963 to ~ 
documentary evidence of this. . in the drama. Two of our confidential assassinate Cuba's Fidel Castro " we · .,, 

· Records now available show that ·. sources, CIA agent William Harvey wrote, " ... may have resulted' in a . =· 
Robert Kennedy informed FBI chief J. ·. ·and mobster John Rosselli, are dead. A· counterplot by Castro to assassinate 
Edgar Hoover of the plot on. May. 10, : third source, attorney Edward P. Mor- . President Kennedy." 

·.: ··.'·; 

. . ' 
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The Washington Post 

August 22, 1976 

Slain Mobster Claimed 
Cuban ink to JFI( Death 

. By Ronald Kessler and LauronC'c Stern 
war.hln~ton Post St•lf WriteE~-· 

Long before his recent murder, 
.John Hossclli. the CIA's underworld 
recruit in attempts to kill Fidel Cas­

. tro, had been privately claiming that 
agents of the Cuban premier, in· retali· 

· ation, \vere i'nvo!ved in the assassina· 
. tion of President .John F. Kennedy. 
1 

Rosselli's bellef in a Cuban connec-
tion to the Kennedy assassination was 

:expressed through his attorney, Ed· 
ward P. Morgan, to the FBI as long 
ago as !\larch, 1967, and also in private. 

, conversations with a longtime associ­
ate of Rosselli who· participated in 

·meetings between Rosselli ·and the 
CIA. 

An F'BI ''blind memorandum" on 
an interview · with Morgan dated 
March 21, 1967, was included, without 

identification or the interviewee, in . 
· last .June;s Senate Intelligence Com- ' 

mittee's report on the role of the in· 
telligrnce community in the Kennedy 
assassination investigation. 

Morgan told the FBI that Rosselli 
anct another Morgan client had in· 
formed him that Castro became aware< 
of CIA assassination conspiracies 
against him and "thereafter employed 
teams of individuals who were dis· 
patched to the. United States for the · 
purpose of assassinating Mr. Ken· 
nedy."' · · 

Because neither Morgan nor Ros· 
sel!i was identified in the Senate re· 

. port, the significance of that portion · 
of the 106-page document was dis· . 
counted at the time it was published 
In June, before Rosselli's iiisappear· 

ance and the subsequent discovery of 
his body in an oil drum in Florida 
waters. The Washington Post, however, 
has confirmed that .Morgan and Ros~elli 

. were the sources of the testimony that 
suggested a Cuban role in .. the Ken· 
nedy murder. · 

!IT organ's ·account, according. to a 
summary of the FBI interview. was 
that Rosse!Ii had reached his conclu· 
sion about a Cuban connection to the' 
Kennedy assassination from 
';feedback" furnished by sources close 
to Castro who were involved in the CIA 
plots to assassinate the Cuban leader. 
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"His (Morgan's) clients were aware 
of the identity of some of the individ· 
uals who came to the United States 
fot· this purpose and he understood 
that two such individuals were now in 
the state of New Jersey,". the FBI in· 

. terview summary stated. . 
A long-time associate of Rosselli· 

who was . interviewed separately by 
:The Washington Post, said there was 
;· no question in the slain mobster's 
: mLnd that . President Kennedy was . 
: killed on Castro's behalf in reprisal 

for the CIA schemes against the Cu-
ban leader. · 

"He was positive: he was sure," said 
the associate, who knew Rosselli well 

. and was in contact with him before 
•. Rosselli disappeared from his Florida 
: home on July 28. Th~ associate, who 
: docs not want to be identified pub­
; licly, is scheduled to be interviewed 
:. this week by Dade County. Fla., homi· 
: cide detectives. He was a party to Ros­
: selli's contacts in the early 1960s with 

CIA case officers overseeing the at­
tempts to assassinate Castro. 

Despite occasional speculation, the 
collective conclusion of all official 
U.S. government investigations into 
the Kennedy assassination-including 

.· the Warren Commission, the FBI and 
the CIA-has been that there was no 
evidence· that implicated the Castro 

· govel'!1me'nt or any of its agents. 
However, the CIA's involvement in 

. the schemes to assassi'nate. · Castro 
was not divulged to the Warren Com· 
mission, and knowledge of them was 
confined until. 1967 to a small, elite 

. circle of the u:s. intelligence commu· 
· nity. · President Johnson apparently 
: first learned about the schemes only 
after a March 7. 1967, column by the 

.late Drew Person, which prompted 
·,Johnson to order a CIA investigation 
~of the highly sensitive episode.·· 

Full details of the CIA-underworld 
·.'collusion in the plots to kill Castro 
·did not surface publicly until the pub· 
'lication last year of .the Senate Intelli· 
; gence Committee's assassination re' .. 
·port and the ensuing report last .Iune· 
on the possible role of the intelligence 

--~---- ----

• 
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I 

I 

agencies in the Kennedy assassination 
and investigation. . . 

The body of Rosselli, who lived 
flamboyantly in a world of mobsters. 
politicians and playgirls, was found 
two weeks ago in an inverted oil drum 

, weighted with chains but buoyed by 
gases from decomposition on the 

:ocean's surface off the coast of Miami. 
The specific cause of death was deter· 

. mined by an autopsy to be asphyxia·· 
tion. ' ' ',.. · 

Last year, an underworld colleague 
:of Rosselli, Sam (Momo) Giancana, 
who also had been recruited by the 
CL\ in the effort to kill Castro, was 

. found shot to death in his Chicago 
home in what police described as a, 
highly professional job by assailants' 
who penetrated the mobster's per­

. sonal security screen. Giancana was 
due to testify before the Senate Intel­

.ligence Committee shortly after h~s · 
·demise. I · 

Neither murder fias been solved. 
The possibility that Rosselli's mur· 

der might have been related to his 
Senate testimony on the CIA schemes 
to kill Castro has brought the FBI 
into the investigation at the request 
of Attorney General Edward H. Levi. 

The involvement of Rosselli. Gian· 
eana and other underworld figures­
principally Santos Trafficante of 
Tampa, Fla., whose one-time Havana 
gambling enterprises fell hostage in 
t959 to the Cuban revolution-in plots 
against Castro had been a closely held 
secret within the top echelons of the 
CIA and FBI until recently. 

The tangled chronology of suppres­
sipn and eventual disclosure, although 
detailed in the .June report, has re.' 
ceived little public attention. Rossel­
li's murder adds significance to those 

. events. . 
Here is the sequence, pieced· to; 

.<:!ether from the testimony given to 
Senate intelligence investigators: 

Columnist Drew Pearson went to 

ti1c late Chief Justice of the United 
States Earl Warren late. in January, 
1967, and told him that a Washington 
lawyer had confided to him that one 
of his clients said the United States 
"had attempted to assassinate Fidel 
Castro in the early 1960s and Castro 
had decided to retaliate." 

Warren declined Pearson's sugges­
tion that he see the lawyer, who was 
Edward Morgan. Warren referred the 
matter to then Secret Service Direc· 
tor james J. Rowley. who on Feb. 13, 
1967, wrote FBI Director J. Edgar Ho· 
over, informing him of the ·allegations. · 
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• !louver scntthc Rowley letter to six 
senior bureau officials on a.n "eyes­

. only" basis. There is no record of FBI 
meetings or discussions of those alle­
gations. At that point the sensitive let­
ter bounced back and forth 'in the 
higher reaches of the FBI bureauc­
racy. 

The job of responding to Rowley's 
letter was assigned to the supervisor 
of the FBI's General Investigative Di­
vision who was given respons;ility for 
the· overall assassination investigation 
in March 1964. 

This official's job was complicated 
by the fact that he had never been in· 
formed of what Hoover and his closest 

.circle of confidants in the FBI learned 
early in i9ti2-that the CIA w

1
as · 

deeply involved · in assassination 
·attempts against Castro, and promi· 
nent American underworld figures, in· 
eluding Rosselli and Giancana, had 
been recruited for the attempts. , · 

.. ', So on Feb. 15, 1967', the· FBI official 
prepared a· draft reply to the Rowley· 

., letter for his superiors saying "our in-· 
' vestigation uncovered no evidence in·· 

dicating Fidel Castro officials of the 
Cuban Goveryment were involved 

·--·with Lee Harvey Oswald in the assas-
sination of President Kennedy. This 

·bureau is not conducting 1 any investi· 
gation regarding this m::stter." ·The 
'FBI official added in later\ testimony 
that "everyone.in the higher echelons 
read this ... " 

Drew Pearson went ahead and pub­
lished a column on March 7, 1967, ref­
erring to reports that CIA schemes 
against c~slro's life in 1963 "may 
have resulted in a counterplot by Cas­
tro to assassinate President Kenne-
dy." -

Ten days later, M~rvin Watson, one 
of Lyndon .Johnson's ·chief deputies, 
called FBI assistant director Cartha 
DeLoach with the message that "the 
President had instructed that the FBI. 
interview (Mot·gan) concerning any 
knowledge he might. have regarding 
the assassination of President Ken-

, 'nedy." 
DeLoach told Watson that it ap­

peared Morgan "did not want to be in­
terviewed, and even if he was inter­
viewed he would probably not divulge 
the irlcnti(v of his sources .. _ .:: W~l­
son persisted, however. 

"Under the circumstances," De· 
Loach concluded in a memo for the. 
files, "it appeat·s that we have no al­
tel'liative· but to interview (Morgan)' 
and then furnish the resvlts to Wat·. 
son in blind memorandum form."· 

The inten'iew was assigned 'to two 
agents from the FBI's General Investi­
gative Division, which the Senate 

committee concluded was "puzzling" 
because ·u was the Domestic lntelii~ 
gencc Division which had hf'en as­
s;gned responsi·bility for investigating 
possible foreign involvement in the 
assassination. 

Neither agent was privy to the 
knowledge, confined to Hoover and 
his top aides, of the CIA's assassina-· 
tion plots against Castro. Both agents 
testified eight years later that they 
were "surprised" when Morgan al· 
luded during the interview ·to U.S. at­
tempts· to assassinate Castro. 

"These agents stated that they 
could not evaluate the lawyer's 
'(Morgan's) allegations or questio~ him 
in detail on them, since they had not 
been briefed on the CIA assassination 
efforts," the Senate committee ob-
served. · 

On March 21, 1967, the FBI's Wash­
ington Field Office serit headquarters 
ten copies of a blind memorandum 
summarizing the interview with Mor-
gan., · ' 

In a Senate Intelligence Committee 
summary of the FBI interview, Mor· 
gan was· reported to·· have acknow·l· . 
edged that his clients- were "on the 
fringe of the underworld" and that 
they faced "possible prosecution in a 
crime not related to the assassination 
. .. 

Morgan said his clients "were called 
upon by a governmental agency to as­
sist in a project which was said to 
have the highest governmental ap­
proval. The project had as its purpose 
the assassination of Fidel Castro. 
Elaborate plans were made, includjng 
the infiltration of the Cu'ban Govern· 
ment and the placing of .·informants 
within key posts in Cuba." · 

Morgan also told the FBI, artording 
to the summary, that Castro had em­
ployed "teams 'of individuals who 
were dispatched to the United States 
for the purpose of assassinating Presi~ 

;f. dent Kennedy.'~ · i ~-
lt was not 'clear then-,.nor is it toi·· 

' day-:-why ·Morgan· came forward at 
that time to bring Rosselli's story to 
the ears of the nation's highest law 
enforcement authorities. · 

It may be relevant that Rosselli had 
•serious legal proi;Jlems at the time. 

j In i\'Iay, 1966, the FBI. threatened to 
: . depOTt him for living in the United 
· · States tinder an assumed name unless 

he cooperated in an investigation of 
the Mafia (his true riame was Filippo 
Saco). At the time, he react}ed a CIA 
contact from the and-Castilo conspir­

. acy days, CIA security directo1· Col:· 
~effield Edwards, who informed the 



FBI that Rosselli wanted' to "keep 
square with the bureau" but was . : 
afraid that the mob might.kill·him for 1 

talking. ~ . 
In 1967. after he was arrested 'for 

gambling fraud at the Friars Club~ in 
Beverly Hills, Rosselli approached his 
former CIA case-officer, William Har­
vey, who sought unsuccessfully }o.in· 
tercede in the prosecution. 

It was against this background that 
l\'lorgan went, first to Drew Pearson, 
and then the FBI, with ,Ross~mi's sen­
sational allegations of CIA plotting 
against Castro and the Cuban counter­
espionage dir~cted against 'President 
Kennedy. · ' · ' · 

Last April Rosselli told ·the Senate 
Intelligence Committee h'e had no·,·ec­
ollcction. of either receiving informa-

. t ion that Castro retaliated against 
President Kennedy or of: having 'dis­
cussed it with Morgan. This meant ei-' 
ther that Rosselli suffered a dramatic · · 
memory loss or that Morgan's state- -
ment to FBI agents nine years earlier 
was a pure invention. a serious risk 
.for an established Washh1gton lawyer. 

No committee source could explain 
!he discrepancy, and Morgan declined 
to confirm that Rosselli was the client 

·in question or to discuss either his 
allegations against the Cuban govern­
ment or his recent testimo.ny. 

The internal FBT memo on the 1967 
interview with Morgan was sent. to 
headquarters with a transmittal slip 
saying: "No further investigation is 
being conducted by the Washington 
field office unless it is advised to the 
contrary by the Bureau." 

The Senate intelligence committee, 
in commenting on this position, said 
that "had the interviewing agetits 
known of the CIA-underworlc;i plots 
against Castro, they would have been 
aware that the lawyer had clients who· 
had been active, in the assassination 
plots." 

On March 21, ·,F.BI headquarters for­
warded the Washington field office 
memo to the White Housel, the attor­
ney general and the Secret Service . .It 
did not recommend any fur!her in­
vestigation of Morgan's allegations. 

On the evening of. the following 
day, President Johnson called CIA Di­
rector Richard M. Helms to the White 
House. The next morning; March 23, 
Helms ordered the CIA inspector gen· i 
era! to prepare a report on the CIA , 
involvement in the assassination plots 1 
-Operation Mongoose-of which :: 
II cl ms had full k'nowledge at the time ·1 
they were executed. ' · I· · I . . 

By IVIay 22~ Helms briefed President; 
.Joh~1soi1 on the results. There is. how-·· 
ever. no evidence that Helms briefed. 
the President on the November, 1963, : 
plo~-:::::::one of eight major schemes on . 
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Gastro's life fr0111 I fl60 to 1965-to as­
sassinate tile Cuban leader through 
the employment of an agent with the 
cryptonymn A MLASH. His identity 
was ·revealed as Rolando Cubela. a 
1961 CIA "recruit" with close access 
to Castro. · · 

CIA operatives turned over assassi· 
nation (equipment to Cubela during a 

·Paris meeting on November 22, 1963- · 
the day President Kennedy was killed 

, in Dallas. There has been subsequent 
·. speculation that· the mercurial and 
· ·talkative 1 Cube Ia was either a double 

agent or being, monitore'd. by Cu'ban 
:intelligence. ·· · · 

During the later days· of his presi./. 
dency, Mr. Johnson spokE! c·ryptically 
of a ·"Caribbean Murder Incorpo­
rated" targeted 'against' Fidel Castro. 
The inspiration for· that statement un-.' 

:.· doubtedly wns· the CIA inspector gen- ·, 
i, eral',s report he ordere'd,'Helms·to.have 
~,prepared. · · ,.· · · . 
; Within the past year, ~osselli' and 

two of his co-conspirators in the Cas­
: tro assassination schemes have died, 

Giancana at the hands of a profes­
. sional hit man and Harvey as the .l"e­

sult ·of a '"massive heart attack" 'last 
June. 

·. Mrs. William HarVey, the widow of 
the deceased CIA I official, said she 

· suspected no foul play in her hus' 
l>anq's death. She did, however, ten. 

··The. Washin;;ton Post that she re­
ceived a call nfter Rosselli'5 disappear­
at.lce in late .July warnmg her that Cu-· 
bans appeared to be attempting to 
wipe out all those who participated in 
the anti-Castro plots. : 

The call, she said, came from an old 
friend who was acquainted with Ros­
selli!s sister, whose name is Edith Dai­
gle: Mrs. Harvey said that Mrs. Daigle 
told the mutual acquaintance that ,the 
Rosselli family had received a tele­
phone threat from unidentified Cu­
bans prior to HosselWs disappearance. 

•· She also sai.d that Rosselli had gm1e to 
meet the Cubans in an ef~ort to pro-
ted his family. · 

Mrs. Daigle could not be reache(\ by 
The Washington Post. But another sis­
ter of Rosselli said she had heard of 
no such threats or warnings. 

Harvey, who died at age 60 and 
·whose exploits as a clandestine opera­
tor are both legendary and controver­
sial within the agency, testified to the 
Senate Intelligence Committee. Ht 
had become Rosselli's case officer in . 
Operati~n Mongoose and supplied the 
mobster with poison pills, explosives, 
detonators, rifles, .handguns, radios 
and boat radar for transmission to 1 

anti-Castro Cuban agents. Harvey and. · 
·~ Ross~lli. ·a CIA superior testified to 

. the Senate committee, "developed a 
· close friendshin." 1 ·. · · 

Another CIA off~ial who worked 
with Rosselli, James:n_ 0 nne!!. was 
asked if he knew wh he agency 
transmitted information I to the mob­
ster on possible Cuban involvement in 

' the Kennedy assassination. He replied 
that he was out of the qountry at the 
time Kennedy was kill~d, and had no 

.·: further cor;nment. · ;I · 

, Two months before 1tpe Kennedy as­
sassi~1atio~ •. Lee Harvfay Oswald, who 
was Identified by the· ah·en Commis­
sion as Kennedy's mu derer, had trav­
eled to Mexico City 'in an attempt to 
gain entry to Cuba. According to the 
Warren Commission, Oswald repre­
sented himself as the head of the New 
Orleans branch of the Fair Plav for 
Cuba organization and a friend ~f the 

.'-Cuban Revolution. 
Some three months before Kennedy 

was killed, Castro told Associated 
Press reporter Daniel Harker that 
U.S. leaders aiding terrorist plans to 
eliminate Cuban -leaders would them-
selves not be safe.· · 

A U.S. government committee c~or­
dinating policy toward Cuba at the 

-,time agreed there is a strong liklihood 
that Castm would retaliate in some 
fashion. Howeveli, it concluded Castro 
would not risk ~ major confront.ation 
with ~he U1S. by attacking U.S. lead­
ers. 

On the same tlay Kennedy was as­
sassinated, a CIA officer met with a 
high-rankingr Cuban officiaL who had 
said he would kill Castro, to tell him 
the U.S. would provide him wit.h ex­
plosives and a poison pen device. 

While the Senate Intelligence Com­
mittee said it found no evidence ~ufl:i­
cient to justify a conclusion that tlu; 
Kennedy assassination was part of a 
conspiracy, it also said .U.S. 'agencies 
did not Properly investigate the. assas­
sination :Or tell the Warren Commis­
sion about the CIA plots on Castro's 
life. 

"There is no indication that the FBI 
or the CIA directed the interviewing 
of Cuban sources or sources within 
the Cuban exile community," the Sen­
ate committee said. 

According to a former FBI official 
in charge of key aspects of the FBI's 
probe of the Kennedy murder .. the 
FBI never satisfactorily determined 
\j'hat Oswald planned to do in Cuba or 
what he had done in Russia. 



THE WASHINGTON POST 

September 12, 1976 

. . 

sination: Curidsity.,ifl:. 
·, :·. ',_ :...-...;,_~_:_._,:.' · .,, '·.(:_~:;, ···1 .·:f. • ·1. ·-· 

··~ 

An inquisitive American learns many things on a 
visit to Cuba. One of the most surprising is that high 
off~cials in Havana seem genuinely hopeful that the 
investigation of the Kennedy assassination will be re­
opened.They are convinced thatthere was. a Cuban 
fal!tor in the murder. · · · 

·Conversations with senior officials of the Cuban . 
'government, inCluding Deputy Prime Minister Carlo..c; 
Rafael Rodriguez, make clear that they have followed 
closely the disclosures by the Senate Intelligen~e 
Committee casting doubt upon the Warren Comnus· · 
sion j.nvestigation. The Cubans are wen aware that the 
doubts center on the failure of the CIA and the FBI to 
i.Jiform the Warren Commission of the several plots 
mounted by the CIA to kill Fidel Castro. Knowledge 
of these plots appears to have been withheld even 
from the FBI and CIA officials who were responsible 
tor investigating the President's murder and for sup· 
porting the work of the Warren Commission. As a re­
sult, there was no special effort to explore the possi· 
ble involvement of either the Cuban government or. 
Cuban exiles in the assassination. Evidence developed 
by the Senate committee makes both hypotheses piau· 
sible-and a new inquiry imperative.· · · • • · ·' · 

The situation Is murkier and more perplexing than . 
ever. Those(who are resistant to conspiracy theories·. 
and who have been prepared-i!ven, eager -to be· 
lieve that Lee Harvey Oswald acted alone can no 
Joiu~er rely on the Warren ComD1ission. report as,an . 

~The writer is a scnicrrfell.ow of the Councilon.FM·: 
· cign Relations;' ·, · ~,. •: . \ · . · ' 

adequate prop for their predilections. The commis-, 
llion did not know that on Nov. 22, 1003, at about the 
very hour Oswald struck in Dallas, an agent of the ' 
Central Intelligence Agency was meeting with a rank­
ing Cuban official (code-named AMLASH and re.. i 
cently Identified as Rolando Cubela) to plan the mur·:· 
der of Castro. Simultaneously, in Cuba, a French re-; 
porter, Jean Daniel. was spending the day with cas· 
tro, eonve;ting to the Cuban leader views expressed·· 
by President 'tt~edy in a brief interview at the{: 
White House on Oct. 2l't, persuading Castro that Ken· ; 
nedy.wanted to explore wa;y3 to normalize relations: 

, Tbus, at the moment the President was killed, U.S .. 
pollcy. toward Cuba appeared to be movmg not only·. 
on two tracks but in opposite directions, and move.; 
menton either track could hav~ provoked violent re· 
sponse by one or another Cuban faction. 

Perceptions inside the Cuban government re.· 
· sponded to both tendencies in U.S. policy. Ther~ is 
good reason to suspect that the AMLASH operation 
involved a double agent, or at least a singularly inept 
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one. Castro almost certainly knew of H. The CIA even-
. tually concluded that the AMLASH activity was "inse- · 
cure" and terminated it. Among other discoveries. 
within two days of the assassination it was known !but 
not to the Warren Commission> that AM.LASH had · 

. been in contact with Soviet personnel in Mexico City, ; 
"'bere Oswald bad gone in September 1003 to visit. · 
hotb tl!e Cuban and Soviet consulates. Wbetl!_er tl:lesa-' 
facts are significant or merely coincidental. one can· 
not ten. In retrospect, Cuban authorities note with 
some relief that Oswald w~ denied permission to visit 
Cuba, implying that, had his request been granted; 

·the finger of suspicion would surely have. pointed .at. 
Havana; ,: : · · · · ' · · 

Perhaps more suggestive o'f a direct leak from AM~ 
.. LASH to Castro was the sequence of events on Sept. 7, 

1003, when the CIA re-established contact with the Cu­
ban conspirator for the first time since the preced~ 

· year. Late that evening, Prime Minister Castro called 
in Associated. Press reporter Daniel Harker for an un-' 
expected intervitw. Only three Western reporters .. 
were based in Havana at the time and their contact 
with Castro was quite limited. Evidently, the Cuban 
leader had a message he wished to get on the record 

· through Harker. He charged that the United States 
. was aiding terrorist plots in Cuba and .warned U.S .. 
· leaders that "if they are aiding terrorist plans to e!imi· 
. nate.Cuban Iea4ers, they themselves will not be safe." 

Thill threat of reprisals seems less inflammatory 
· and more understandable now that we know what 
' Castro knew at the time, namely, that the United 
States was in fact stepping up 'its covert operations 
against CUba during the summer and fall of 1003. Yet · 

.· it seems an exception to the main lines of Cuban pol· . 
: icy as it was then evolving. · · . · · 
i For months afer the missile crisis of 1962, Castro · 
; had been displeased with the Soviet:>, and there are 
:signs that he was interested in an opening to Wash-
• ington:On Sept. 5, the. Cubans quietly proposed. talks 
\with the Americans at the United Nations, and Ken·;~ 
~edy soon responded with interest Also~ in early Sep- :; 
· tember · the Time magazine bureau chief in . Buenos . · 
Aires, Gavin Scott, travelling on a Canadian passport, 
spent two weeks in Cuba. Although key U.S. officials 
have no recollection of consulting with Scott on that . 
occasion, the Cubans recall his . que:~tions and com- . · 
ments as hinting of American interest in a·possibi~ ac •. • 
commodation, much as they wer~!ater .to interpret . 
the discussions between Jean Daniel and Castro. · :~. 

Then and now the Cubans' attitude toward Ken· : 
nedy has been a compound of political antipathy and~ _ 
personal admiration. While critical of Kennedy's role •. 
in various counter-revolutionary efforts, Castro and · 
his associates voice a warm, almost affectionate re­
gard for the President's courage and realism. They 



·-:,. 

profess io have seen his death as a grave setback to i 

more hopeful relations between the two countries. · 
The John Kennedy of 1963 was not, in their judgment;116 
the same man who was inaugurated in 1961, but a.' 

·more mature, poised and forward-looking 'leader with! i 
whom they cou~d have done business. 

With this frame of reference, Cuban officials specu· 
. late that the real origin of the assassination lies in an·· 
ti-Castro circles, with which Oswald also was in touch.· 

· They emphasize that assassination is incompatible·· 
with their own revolutionary doctrine and that they 
never contemplated it even against Batista, the pre-

, vious Cuban ruler. And they volunteer the suspicion~ 
that the recent murders of Sam Giancana and Johnny · 
Rosselli, the Mafia figures ·who consorted with the . 
CIA to ldll Castro, surely have some connection with 
l.:uban exile politics and the Kennedy murder. . 

· ·· Castro has said publicly that he has no proof "count· ; 
. er-revolutionary elements" planned the assassination, ~ 
· but that is clearly the consensus in Havana. Further~ 

investigation, may still be inconclusive, but, far from·, 
· seeing It as an impediment to Cuban-American rela· 
, tlons, the Castro regime welcomes such an inquiry. 
' Thel.r curiosity seems greater than their complicity~_ . 

.. ·.I· .. 
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Could Rosselli Have ·Linked.· 
Castro Plot to J (Death? 

By RON LaBRECQUE 
. Herold St•ff Writer · 

In 1960, when the CIA was try­
: ing to set up a delicate attempt on 
. the life of Fidel Castro, it turned to 
a man once· described as "the big­

. g~st flag-waving SOB in the coun­

. try" - West Coast underworld 
:figure Johnny Rosselli. 

Rosselli - a seemingly improba­
: ble conspirator in a government 
·plot - got the "flag-waving" label 
. from Salvatore (Momo) Giancana, 
·then Chicago's top crime boss and 
a man Rosselli brought into that 

:same plot. . 
Now both are dead, murdered in 

the past year, and investigators are 
wondering whether their plotting 
led to their deaths and whether the 
CIA plots against Castro - only 
recently made public and even kept 
from the Warren Commission -
are vital clues to the John F. Ken-
nedy as'iassination. · 

The aeaths of Giancana, in June 
of 1975, and Rosselli, this summer, 
have aroused a renewed concern in 
Washington, where on Friday the 

House of Representives voted to re­
open the investigation of the Ken­
nedy murder. 

.. REP. THOMAS N. Downing (D., 
Va.), who will be chairman of the 
panel, said he is "convinced"· a con-' 
spiracy was involved· in Kennedy's: 
death. 

Now, in the aftermath of the vi-. 
olent ·deaths of Giancana and Ros- · 
selli, the question arises of what 

·role, if ·any, the Kennedy White 
House played in the early 1960s 
"deal'' the CIA made with the two 
underworld figures to have Castro 
murdered. · 

Whether r the Kennedy I White'\ 
House knew 'about about the. CIA's 
plotting (Robert F. Kennedy found : 
out after the contacts were ended), 
the CIA's use of the underworld 
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·seems ironic in retrospect. 
/ Robert Kennedy's passionate ef­
forts to disable organized crime are 

·well docum~nted. 

lN 1960 when Robert Kennedy 
wrote about what he had learned 
of organized crime in America 
from his years as chief counsel to 
the Senate Rackets Committee, he 
too quoted Giancana to make a 
point. 

He told about Giancana's inter· 
view at his local draft board at the 
outbreak of World War H. when 
lle was asked what he did for a Jiv· 
in g. 

"f steal." Giancana is said to 
~ave replied. 
; So Sam Giancana didn't go to 
war and years later would boast to 
'chicago reporter Sandy Smith that 
ne stayed out of the Army - Ia· 
:beled unfit- by telling the truth. 
; "What's wrong with the syndi· 
•cate?" Kennedy, -quoted Giancana. 
:"Two or three of us get together 
'on a business deal and everybody 
:says it's a bad thing. Businessmen 
;do it all the time and nobody 
;squawks:" 
; A Senate committee began stu-, 
!dying the Kennedy questions more 
'than a year ago as it looked at co..: 
lvert CIA activities. 
I 

~ lN AN addendum to the Senate 
:Jnt_elligence Committee's interim 
,report last November, Sen. Howard 
'Baker (R., Tenn.) said, "It is my 
;personal view that on balance the 
:likelihood that presidents (the re­
port dealt with Dwight Eisenhower 
and Ken'nedy) knew of the (Castro) 
assassination plots is greater than 
the likelihood that they did not." 

.lust to trace Rosselli's historY 
:with the CIA is mind-boggling fo'r 
the investigators. Yet, it is just one 
'(lspect of the search for his killer. 
:.~ Johnny Rosselli - horn on the 
fourth of July in Esperia. Italy, and 
:71 when he died - was not first 
and forPmost a CIA operative. ___ _ 

;· His greater role as evidenced by . 
two convictions. his associations 
and to some extent his own com­
ments, was as an influential, if 
publicly lesser known, organized: 
:crime figure . .... 
~·. 

,,· HIS ASSOCIATION with other · 
~dentified underworld members . 
was monitored by law enforcement 
agencies as recently as several: 
:weeks . before nis July 28 disap- . 
·pearance. , 
~·· · By all accounts, Rosselli was a , 
charming man, dressing in expen- . 

:sive clothes, married for only two· 
(years in the early 1940s and 
1known most of his life as one who 
leasify· attracted women. 
: He wa!,! an ·immigrant who told , 
[in a short autubiography written ·· 
~about 1967 that his "life of crime" " 
!began as a teenager in Boston, at· · 
:tempting arson for his stepfather 
~nd stealing $50 on his own. As he~, 
! raveled west, finally to settle. in·, 
,California, his attention turned to .: 
tbootlegging, gambling and diib· 
~ling in the movie business. , 
' t IT ·IS said that Rosselli guarded , 
~he West Coast gambling interests . 

·;tor Giancana's Chicago syndicate. 
1 Why Rosselli was chosen by the 
~CIA for a Castro plot in 1960 is un­
~lear, although CIA officials have 
'since testified that they wanted the 
:kind of contacts in Cuba which or­
'ganized crime had made during the 
)Pre-Castro days when Havana was 
·a. gamblers' haven.: 
~ Giancana was en listed by Rossel­
li because he had influence with · 
'Florida's Santo Trafficante. consid- · 
ered the key underworld gambling 
figure in Havana. 

The unraveling of CIA and un- : 
derworld conspiracies, an awesome .. 
web spanning decad"es. is left to a . 
~eam of nine in tht>, Metro Homicide 
Division. It is a team now clearly 
consumed bv the task which has 
been a full-time operation since 
Rosselli's body was pulled from 
Dumfoundling Bay on Aug. 7. 



· THAT THE Metro team is even 
involved is happenstance. RQJ:iselli 
lived in Plantation, Broward Coun­
ty. with his sister arid brother-in­
law. It's just that his killers chose 
to dump his body in Dade. 

While . several detectives say 
their instincts leaa them to con­
clude that the Rosselli murder was 
.ah internal underworld affair, all 
on the team are aware of the pres­
sure on them to search each clue 
that leads back to the CIA-Castro 
affair. 
. With Rosselli's death this sum­

mer. the newly appointed Senate 
. committee saw its list of knowl­
edgeable witnesses further trim· 
med. Some of those witnesses have 
died violently and some from natu-
ral causes. · 

When Giancana was murdered in 
.Tune of 1975, before he could even 
be questioned by the committee 
staff, authorities attributed it to an 
internal gangland struggle - even 
though. the murderer is still un­
known. 

· The death of Rosselli, who had 
appeared before the committee 
three times in the past year with· 
o~t immunity, caused greater con-
cern on Capitol Hill. · 

THE SAME night Rosselli's body 
was identified - the legs hacked 
off and stuffed along with the body 
into an oil drum - Baker. vice 
chairman of the Senate Intelligence 
Committee. called for the FBI to 
'get involved in the case. (Several 
days later, Attorney General Ed­
ward Levi ordered ·FBI involve-· 
rnent.) 

It wasn't until several weeks 
later, . however, that what was 
known · to Baker became public 
knowledge. 

A section of the former Commit­
-tee's April report told of a Wash· 
ington attorney who in 1967 went 
to Supreme Court Chief Justice 
Earl Warren (chairman of the. 
then-disbanded Warren Comrnis- . 
sion) to say that two' of his-clients. 
believed they knew about Cuban . 
agents in the United States who , 
conspired in the assassination of : 

· John F. Kennedy., · 

THE INFORMATION, eventually 
reached the FBI, but as the Senate . 
committee concluded this year, the 
1967 FBI probe was slipshod and 
incomplete. · 

One of the clients referred to in~ 
the report has since been ide~tified:; 
as Rosselli. And it has since ·been 
learned that Rosselli was con­
vinced he held a vital clue to ttie 
JFK murder. · 
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"Th~re was. never 'the slightest 
doubt m John s mind that Castro 
was responsible for the assa·ssina- _ 
tion of Kennedy," said Edward P. 
Morgan·, the attorney referred to in 
the report. 

Morgan is an attorney of no 
mean stature in Washington. He 

-'served a~ chief counsel to the joint 
congressional · committee which 
studied the Pearl Harbor attack. 
counsel to the Senate Foreign Rela­
tions Committee and for seven 
years was .chief inspector of· the 
FBI. . 

. ROSSELLI told Morgan about 
the CIA plot in 1967, when the De­
partment of Justice was vigorously 
attempting to deport Rosselli. for 
being an illegal alien. 

Rosselli, Morgan said, "was cer­
tain that the people he (Rosselli).· 
put aro~nd Castro in the CIA plot 
turned nght around and killed Ken­
nedy. The people he still knew (in 
1967) did it." . 

~osselli, according to Morgan,. 
~ec~ded to talk about his CIA activ.: • 
Jty m hopes of decreasing the pres-

. sure from the FBI and Department . 
of Naturalization and Immigration,.· 
both Justice Department agencies. 

Several friends of Rosselli in­
cluding Morgan, say they are 'con- . 

· vinced the FBI tried to get Rosselli 
to become· an organized crime in· 
formant by threatening to have: 
him deported if he didn't coopera- · 
te. · · 

_lN ~!? r; _ tl'!_r__oug~ a , bungled. 
. Wiretap effort. the FBI· became. 
aware of Rosselli's CIA activities. · 

· While Giancana · and Rosselli : 
were in Florida planning the opera­
tion, Giancana wanted to return to 
L~s Vegas ~o check on his girl 
fnend, Phyllis McGuire, whom he 
suspected· of dating comedian Dan 
.Rowan. To keep Giancana in Flori­
da, it was agreed that a bug would 
be placed in her hotel room and her 
conversations monitored. 

. But t~e private detective they 
hired, w1th CIA money it has since 
been learned, was discovered and 
arrested. Eventually. the police in- , 
vestigation led back to the Castro · 
plotters. 

Prosecution was avoided when · 
the CIA intervened and said the 
"national interest" would be dam­
aged if the plot information be .. 

. - came public. 

\YHEN THE wiretap case was 
ag.am. to be investigated in 1966, 
this t1me by a Senate committee 
headed by the late Sen. Edward 
Lon~ (0., Mo.), the CIA again step­
ped m to stop it. 

Morgan was told about the pend· 
ing investigation by Rosselli and 
Robert Mahue, a former FBI 
agent-turned Howard Hughes aide 
who was the CIA's. initial link to 

. Rosselli. 
Mahue told Morgan that both he 

and Rosselli had been subpenaed to 
appear before the committee. Mor-· 
gan said he called Lawrence Hous-; 
ton, the CIA general counsel. Hous" ·. 
ton went to Long and the investi­
gation was dropped. 

MORGAN SAID he knew, as the· 
S_enate committee recently empha-. 
s1zed as well, that all ill formation . 

· about the CIA plots - which could 
have been the incentive for pro-" 
Castro forces to kill Kennedy -
had been kept from the Warren· 
Commission. .. 

"I was an admirer of Earl War- . 
ren," Morgan said. "(His) report' 
said that . . . Oswald alone killed , 
Kennedy. It kept bugging me after 
so gruesome a detail from Rosselli 
that the Chief Justice could put his 
name on a report which didn't as­
sess the ·most significant piece of 
evidence bearing on the kiiling of 
Kennedy." • · -

The information Morgan had 
was passed to Warren via colum-
nist Drew Pearson, a mutual 
friend. Eventually, it reached the 
FBr, but, remarkably, even after di­
rect orders from President Lvndon 
Joh~son_ in the spring of 1967, in­
vestigatiOn was not vigorously pur-
sued. . ·-

_THE SENATE Intelligence Com­
IDI~tee compared that apparent in- · 
actiOn with a statement former FBI 
director J. Edgar Hoover made to 

:the Warren Commission on May 5, 
1964. Hoover said, "well, I can as- · 

· sure. you so far as the FBI is con· 
cerned the case will be continued­

.i~. an open classification for au.' 
· t1me. That is, any information com· 

ing to us or any report coming to 
. us from any source will· be thor·­
~ oughly investigated. so that we 
:;'Will be cableto prove or--disproveY 
c the allegation." . . · ,~ 

· A Senate Committee staff mem,.;: 
ber commented recently, "what is-

. really happening is that the investi­
gation which the FBI should. have 
done in 1967 - and no one can 
come, close. to explaining why it 
wasn t - IS actually being done 
now." · 

HART, AS have local investiga­
tors, has established three possible 

. scenario's for Rosselli's death: his 
recent organized crime activity, re­
taliation for his Castro assassina­
tion efforts or the information he 
held concerning the JFK assassina­
tion. 



"Maybe ~-~~ ~·information 
was the vital. nerve of the K_ennedy · 
assassination," a Senate sour<:e..told 
The Herald. · , : 

High officials in the Cuban gov- ' 
ernment also reportedly feel there 

· was a "Cuban factor". in the JFK 
' death, but they see it as a result of . 
' exile politics, acc~rding to a recent 

article by Alton Frye, a semor fel~, 
low of the Council Foreign Rela- · 
tions in Washington. 

Frye wrote that he visited H~~­
vana recently and met with Cuban. 
officials including Deputy Prime 
Minister Carlos Rafael Rodriguez. 
" ... they volunteer the suspicion 
that the recent murders of Sam Gi· 
ancana and Johnny Rosselli ... 
surely have some connection with 

1 Cuban exile politics and the 'Kenne-
dy murder," Frye wrote. . . 

THERE HAVE been theories re­
cently propounded to show why 
both pro and anti-Castro forces 
could have wanted to get JFK out 
of power in 1963. · 

·, On the one hand, there is the re· 
' port of French journalist Jean Dan- . 
· iel, who was the bearer to Castro 

· •. of an offer from'.JFK for calmer re­
,. lations. Castro was reportedly 
;· agreeable, The repprt stated thal 
rnanie! later was .lunching with. 
' Castro when word came that Ken· 
:~ nedy had been' shot. Daniel de-

scribed the Cuban leader as genu­
inely shocked by the news. 

It has since been learned that 
probably in the very hour IJFK was 
shot, a one-time Castro supporter 
was receiving a poison pen device 
from a CIA agent in what was a 
long-running anti-Castro 'effort. 
That Cuban agent was code-named · 
AM/LASH. and he has since been 
identified as Rolando Cuebala, now 
imprisoned in Cuba for his assassi· ·. 
nation plotting. · 

WHETHER JFK had knowledge 
of, or perhaps even approved, any: 
of the assassination plots will prob-: 
ably never be known. · · . · 

His closest advisers, who test1-. 
' fied before the Senat~ Committee,· 
' all said he had no knowledge of 

such plots and would never have 
, approved of them. . . 
· The same month Rosselli was. 

passing poison pills to. his c_u_ban 
· contact at a meeting at the ton­
' tainebleau, March of 1961, former 

Florida Sen. George Smathers. a 
friend of Kennedy, said he and 
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Kennedy discussed the rarnifica· • 
tions of a Castro assassination. 

Smathers has since said Kennedy 
rejected the idea and that the dis· 
cussion was more of a "brain-pick­
ing" session. 

AT LEAST one high-level .CIA 
official did testify he believed the 
White House was being briefed on · 
the plots but according to Richard 
Bissell, one of the officials who 
originally decid.ed to use Rosselli, it 
was through the method of "plau· 
sible deniability." 

T)lat, according to the recent 
Senate r!!port, "can also lead to the 
use of euphemism and circumlocu-· 
tion, which are designed to allow 
the President and other senior offi­
cials to deny knowledge of an op­
eration should it be disclosed." · 

Another alleged link between' 
the White House and the under­

. world plotters, first made public by 
the Senate Committee, has also 
been denied by virtually everyone 
involved. Judith Campbell Exner, 
the woman who claims to have 
been friend and lover to both Gian-

. cana and JFK, introduced to both 
by Frank Sinatra, was not a link in .. 
the Castro plotting, those close· to·~ 
both Giancana and Kennedy have ' 
said. 

A MAN with aceess to Kenne­
dy's closest advisers told The Her~ 
aid recently, "The Giancana-Ros­
selli thing is unrelated to the Exner 
thing. I was there. Sure JFK knew 
her, but he was naive about those 
kinds of things." 

There is documentation to show 
that on March 22, · 1962, Hoo~er. 
lunched privately with Kennedy 
and presumably gave him his first 
information linking Exner with the 
gangsters. · The final· recorded 

. phone .call between the . White· 
• House and Exner was made only a 
few hours later. ; . 

Another possible link discussed 
in the Senate report shows that the 

· / same unidentified Cuban· to whom 
Rosselli passed the poison pills 
prior to the Bay of Pigs operation 
in April of 1961, was among a 
group of Cuban exile leaders who 

. met with JFK following the inva­

. · sion fiasco. · 

. IT IS known that several of the 
Cubans · with whom Rosselli 
worked have been identified, but 
investigators say that not aU are 
known. 

As a condition to his appear­
ances before the Senate Committee 
in the past year, it was agreed that 
Rosselli "would not state the 
names or confirm the existence of} 
those agents whom he knew '.i 
about," Rosselli's attorney , Lesli~ :: 

· ; Scheer said. · ' . · 
The friends and acquaintances of' 

Rosselli who could be contacted by. 
The Herald all said they never ' 

·-..heard the names of tile Cuban · 
agents. . ..... -· ..... -----·- -~ 

But a ·committee source· ·cau--·· 
·. tioned; "they (Cuban agents) read : 

the committee's report, they know · 
who's being referred ·to." 

ANOTHER Rosselli attorney, . 
Tom Wadden. a partner of Edward ~ 
Bennett Williams, said, "Yes,· l'' 
think he had more knowledge'~.;_ 
than he testified to. 

Searching I;<osselli's more recent .. ; 
past. for . enemies also presents· 
problems, investigators say. . . • ; 

/ The decline of .John Rosselli ap··: 
pears to begin in the late 1960s. In .. 
1967, he was convicted Jn a card·· 
cheating scandal at the posh, celeb- ·. 
rity-filled Friar's Club in Los ;\n· : 
geles where the influence of Sma­
tra had made him a member ac-,·: 
cording to investigators. · 

Deportation pressures were also 
mounting at this time. 

· ROSSELLI entered prison on the 
conviction in 1970 where he would· 
serve three years of a five-year. 
sentence. 

In 197·1• he was brought to a. 
federal grand jury in Los Angeles 
which was probing whether some 
ind~~tified Detroit organized crime ·· 

leaders conspired with the· Emprise: 
Corp. - a giant firm with nation-: 
wide race track and sporting eventi 
concessions - to1 hid~ financial in·j 
terests in the Frontier HoteUn' Las; 
Vegas. · · ,. ·' ':.··. -

Rosselli, too, had, an interest in 
the Frontier, which opened in 1967. 
He owned the gift shop concession: 

' along. with a partner named Joe· 
Breen. How Rosselli obtained the 
concession is unclear. but_, J:3reen 
said it gave Rosselli an· income of 
about $60,000. 

ROSSELLI at one time hdd been: 
a major influence in Las Vegas. 
Several sources said that when the 
owners of the Desert Inn wanted 
Howard Hughes to move out of the 
penthouse - because. his spe~ial 
needs were ·costly and · puttmg 



some "high rollers" in would, be 
more profitable - it was Rosselli 
who patched things up. 

Hughes eventually bought the 
Desert Inn, as well as the Frontier. 

What Rosselli told the federal 
grand jury about the Frontier. in 
1971 is unknown; Rosselli didn't 
testify later at the trial at whi<;h =. 

Anthony J. Zerilli and Michael Pol­
izzi and the Em prise. Corp., among : 

· others, were convicted. 
ZERILLI and· Polizzi are· still in 

jail. In 1973, the .House of Repre­
sentatives Select Committee on 
Crime probed the influence of or­
ganized crime in sports - and one 
area they looked at was· Emprise 
and the Frontier Hotel case. 

At the time of the conviction, the 
federal prosecutor asked that Poliz­
zi and Terilli be jailed .immediately

1 
because monitored, wiretapped 
conversations showed that the two 
had talked about "murder, the kill· 

· ing of certain individuals." 
An intimate associate of Rosselli, 

however, discounts the possibility 
that Rosselli's grand jury appear~ 
ance could have led to his death. 
"They know Johnny didn't talk to 
the grand jury," the assoc.iate said. 

JOE BREEN said ·Rosselli hadn't 
been to Las Vegas for nine years, 
that "he's never even seen the gift 
shop." 

Since his prison release and 
move to Plantation, Ross.elli wasn't 
trying to regain power; according 
to his friends. "He had no muscle," 
said an assoCiate."! can't believe 
Rosselli was getting back into' mob 
stuff." · ' 

But at the same time, ·many of 
the associates were surpised to 
learn about Rosselli's recent visits 
with alleged organized C:rime fig­
ures on the West Coast. 

Several associates speculate that 
Rosselli. wanted to get involved in 

. casino gambling, preferably in the 
Middle East, and was looking for 
someone with money to back him .. 

"MY IMPRESSION was that he 
was broke," Morgan said. "He told 
me last year, 'I'm. in. bad .. financial. 
straits.' " · ·· · 
· Scheer said Rosselli's income in­

cluded about $60,000 from the gift 
. shop and about $3,500 in social st>­
curity. most of which went f(Jr 
back fees to attorneys and for gov-

-~rnment fines. ·-
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One friend said! that· just before 
Giancana's death,IRosselli had ac­
cepted Giancana's offer of monev. 
The friend was to act as ·the inter­
mediary. "Let me figure out what 
my next (attorne:y's) tab will· be,'' 
the fl'iend. quoted I Rosselli as say-
ing. , .. · · 

Rosselli is desc~ibed as a man 
with a sense of hu'mor who did lit-· 
tie offending. .I 

A California woman who had 
known Rosselli fot about 40 years 

. told ·The Herald,: "If you were. 
around him for 39 minutes you'd 
like him because he would regard 
you as a human being." 

"If you had a he~dache he would · 
either get you an I aspirin or send 
someone to get o~e. I said some­
thing significant there - he would 
get it or he would send someone -

·he wasn't a pansy.lbut he wasn't a 
tough guy either." 

I 
i 
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;. ~ :.. ': • "l S ; ~ ::' -~ I ' ,:; , . 
cs;-, ·en· uo. NO. :1 

· Memorandum 
TO ,_!lr ... ~;:_1~{2 

// 
j/ 

A. n.osoh"~).~, ;!·, ~j¥1 ' .... 
c~ 'r . 

SUBJECT: 'PI~SID:r::NT' s COU?.IISSION 
~ ON TilE ACSJI.S::HNA'l'ION OF . '"·-··· 

PUESIDENT I~Elllil!:DY 

DATE: 12-10-64 

1-Lll·. Sullivan Trott.·r--.-
Tdt<. Room __ 

(O.H. Bartlett) Hnlo""'--

1-}.ir. DeLoach r.. , Gandy---

1-Mr. Belmont (NO\··;r,~·· ~·/.J 
1-l.lr. Hosen · -~ · · · · 
1-Hr. lt!al1ey 0 '/:/t:1 '·. er.:.>·(. { 
l-l1r. Shrader · '., 1 -~.~.r& 1rV 
1-Mr. rtogge . _,.. ..... . ,{y.:r · 

.. 

-./1:'1 1::'\ t;_ / ..., . 
. -+/ /) \ 0 '· ., 

..... t.:...J-~,(u~'-.;· ... ~-'. . ·-
PURPOSE: 

j 

To advise you that an Agent of the Secret Service, when 

1 
testifying before the President's Cor:unission, denied l!Ull~ing certain 
statements to FBI Ar;euts which were subsequently reported to the 
Commission. • · · 

. ~- -
DETAILS: " y ... 

~ In Volume II of the hearinGS 
·'Commission commenciug ou page 61 there 

of Roy H. ·r-:cllerman, 11.ssistan.t Special 
u. ··.g.· Secret."'Service on 3-9-6~1. 

before the President's 
appears the testimony 
AgeniJ\ Yihi te House Detail, 

ffJ:., . '· ' .. 

*In Charge .. 
Under questioning by a Co~nission member, Kellerman 

was asked about certain statements'reportedly made by him on 
11-22-63, to SA's Francis X. 0 Neill, Jr. and Ja~es TI. Sibert, 
of our Baltimore Office, which appear in the 12-10-63 Dallas 
report of Special Agent nobert P. Gemberling (page 3, paragraph 
4). SA's O'Neill and Sibcirt were under orders to be observers 
during the autopsy of President Kennedy at the Hational Naval -/ / 
Medical Center, Bethesda, hlary~an~, wl1ich commenced ou the - j-1 
evening of 11-22-63, to be of assistance to the Secret Service; I 

and to look after the Bureau's interests. 

-- Our AgentR, in con~ersation with•Kellerman, sometine 
during the evening of 11-22-63, learned of f~l.~tai11. ~-n~o::.;ua tion1/· .:.. ,. 
portions of which were reported as follows:t·~-J~~tc) ....... · (' 1,: ~ . • ~ •f ... 

: . '':· 1; ... . . 
11 He advised he heard a shot'nnd..,;i..l;'f.t}~P,~g(a::p:t:i 
turned around, lool:ing past Govei"nor Connally i 
who. was seated directly in bacl::,...Q.~_llim4 tp...,.tlld 
Presiden't. He observed the President slumped 

_.:. · :•.: forward and heard him say, 'Get 1-:~e to a hospital." 
: 1.. ·Mr.! Kellerman then heard l.Irs. l~ennetiy say, 
tt1• · · 'Oh, no!' , as the !'resident leaned townrds hex·. u .. _.u N!~ 

- 'J ne inunocliately advised the driver to tal'>.e the 
f iJ J · . J?residen t to the" nc2.rest hospital.,'.'. . -~. :,;ri r·;-::;;· i' 

-c·>;;c' (· ... ,,~.-v~, ·-

H.D~~~~~~·{/ CONTINUED - OVER ·~· .. " )j ~!. 
Q.jr·~ r(._ 

~ 
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. A. ·:lose a tc- Mr. Belmont Memo 
RE: PHESIDENT 'S CO~!MISSION 

. The Commission in questioning ~ellcrman made specific 
'reference to the underscored portions of the above paragraph 
as it contradicts some of Kellerman's testimony. Kellerman 

j 
claims he did not J10ar the President nor ~.!rs. Kennedy say 
these things and had never told our Agents that he had. In 
part of Kellerman's denial he stated "I ~on' t lmow where they 
got those quotes." · 

OBSERVATIONS:. 

Kellerman is claiming our· Agents furnished inaccurate 
accounts of a conversation with him. It is to be remembered 
that at the ti~e this conversation with our Agents reportedly 
took place 11-22-63, Kellerman had been a security guard in 
tho Prosidcn t 's car and more than lil~ely was upset and feeling 
:t•emorse over the days episode. In his tcatimony before the 
Commission h~cndeavored to give the i~pression that he'actcd 

· calmly and immcdia tely toolc command, issuing logical instructions 
after the President was hit. The conversation reported by 
our Agents maae it appear Kellerman reacted normally to the 
tra~cdy and not dramatically as indicated in his testimony, 
as he didn't order the driver toU16 hospital until after tho 
President had sb directed. 

It is felt our Agents reported accurately what 

I Kellerman told them on ll-22.J~J63, and that Kellerman's testimony 
3} months later is the result of considered deliberation, on 
his part, to paint the most favorable picture possible, under 
the circumstances, for the Secret Service. 

Consideration has b~en aiven to discussing this matter 

l 
with Chief Rowley of Secret Service, however, since it is the 
word of our Agents against Kellerman's, it is not felt any good 
purpose would be served by this course of action. 

RECOW·ill~IDATION: 

Affidavits are being obtained from our ~gents Sibert 
and O'N()Illl attestinr, to the accuracy of their report and 
refuting Kellerman so that we will be in a position to show 
any futuro inquirer that we recognized this contradiction and 
did SDmothing about it. · 

··• --r I ,, r . 1 ,, .; , 

I · / ,t •· ;· lr f ·,·1 r ;> -'/() 
· 1 I ( l r· r \ I f( d" '~) . 
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CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY 
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20505 

Review Staff: 76-029R/1 
11 ~larch 1976 

~I r . \IIi 11 i am G . i--Ii 11 e r 
S t :1 f f D i r e c to r 
Select Committee To Study Governmental 

Operations With Respect To Intelligence 
1\ c t i v j ties 

r~oom C-:)OR 
Dirksen Senate Office Building 
Washington, D. C. 20510 /\ttn: ,\]r . .Johnston 

Dear ~·lr. ~Iiller: 

In response to a request dated 9 i'-brch 197(1 about 

the Osh·ald file hc1cl by the-/\gency, the attachecl is 

forwarded for your information. 

Attachment: 
/\s stated 

. . 
Docld:32423630 Page 419 
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Sincerely, 

tdaill &'~ 
Walter E1dor 
Review Staff 
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Attachment to: 
Review Staff: 76-0070/1 

1. The following CIA Staff Employees, all of whom 
are now retired, participated in the preparation of DIR 
86054 on 30 November 1963: 

Originator: 
~----------------~r=~------~ 

Coordinators: 

Authenticator: 

Releasor: Mr. John M. Whitten ("for" J. C. King) 

2. We believe that the Italian diplomat on the Cubana 
flight No. 465 on 22 November 1963 from Mexico City to Havana, 
Cuba, was Mario MAURI who was accompanied by his wife, Maria 
Ant on i eta MAURI . We h ~~Ju~L!illM~LJt~o2.......;dMe!t~e~r~mm in e who trans -
mitted the\information o CIA and we 
have not been able to e any ting to this 
matter in Latin America Division Oswald files. 

3. We have been unable to documents which 
would indicate that there was a response from 
Mexico City. ~------------~ 

4. Assuming there was no ~esponse 
originating Headquarters componenf' shQUJ. T-_ l:""::a-::v=-=e-::--r:!""n-:::::Tr~--=-=~-
follow-up action if a response was not received. 

5. WEf.-llill},1jU:lJ2§.ll_JJJ]able to f:lnd any further information 
relating to Latin America Division files. 

ft.!:t 5 1~76 

CIA 
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6~ We do not have a copy of the tubana manifc~t·for 
the 22 November:l963 flight from Nexico City to Havana, but 
we have determined that the following persons were on·that 
flight: 

NA.t\lE 

. Jakob ETT 
Hector LE~IIEUX 
Joseph POULIOT 
Donald George CAHERON 
William POULIS 
Thomas Clark OSULD 
Dungan MCPHERSON 
Leo John DEST 
Thomas NURPHY 
Arthur ED~10NDS 
James DISINOP 
Venancio OLIVAREZ Villaverde 
Jose Luis CACHO y Barcha 
David FLOR Lechago 
!-!aria Antonieta l\IAURI 
l\Iario MAURI 
Maarten Van DERPLAAT 

•• f.. • • ~· • ·, 

NATIONALITY 

Swiss 
Canadian 
Canadian· 
Canadian 
Canadian 
Canadian 
Canadian 
Canadian 
Canadian 
British 
British 
Spanish 
Spanish 
Spanish 
Italian 
I tali an· 
Dutch 

., .... 

OCCUPATION 

Diplomat 
Unknm11n 
Unknown 
Unknm11n 
Unknown 
Unknown 
Unknown 
Unknown 
Unknown· 
Unknmv-n 
Unknm'l'n 
Unknm11n 
Unknown 
Unknown 
Unknm..rn 
Diplomat 
Diplomat 

\ 
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OcLo~a~ 5, l£64 I 
/ 

1~c~:ic;::nl Coo. 1.l..."lists '.:(:o 

as has not appaarc& 
;.-,d cont.:ct '·.:ith Os'.!alC., 

··~ ·~·lL-: I'r en Cca-:-~is s io:1 ~1.:' l: t~-l,;..:Js 

. · -.s;:;t.-L!rc:urld rcca2.::!..in:; det~il! 
of -cnei!' .h<J~.Ifn::;-o::;-2n in a !;.:..·o .... '.p '.:i ~h C.s:·:<Jld. hez:-o 1<::~ ~t fall . 
c_,..irin;:; the d~ysth.c:t he ,.,:.:,~ in 'Hc:-:ico .. - The oo;·;ri-Gc..:.ups 6£ the 
l·i.:::;r.;:'BD Co!.1!IiiSsio::l. ·rc_;Jort in the· ne·.-;spal1crs spc:rrl:ecl · tllis _. 
discussion, and e-:ey o)pc.:.:·ently h<ld nevc:c ronlly. s:tt around. 
deta~:mind. to piece it all togethen, ~lthc1fch all thro3 ,_;rara 
ciee:ply <J.f.fected. by 1:enn.3.:J.y' s ass:;ssin<Jtion, sc~ned. lite:::ally 

. to adore tl1e 1-:enc.eG.y :family in.zge ,. still follm-r .]obai't :-:euncd: 

/;/ ;::e::~i;:~:::·t llltTst ~nd adairatio-~ _, :1.- ~-~ ·, ·- -- .. 

·/J_.· .· . c·· .· Hor.ocio -~;~~~-~~~~;~~~0~- . 
.... · .. SEVL1. Du,;.L'J:~,: the Eexic;:;n girl ·uho -,J;:s &:lr.rasted i'o::: quostion-:·, 
. ( .; a"sou·~· Os1-;~.ld because sha hc:::d ba·::n in toach ·~·."i ~h him.-·3-t ·the eu.· 

•.. : _, e.mc.:; ssy '1.-rhcn be 1:ent ·tbarc loCking:.:: . .for. a visa ...... ·( .Jha--i:S ·or· ;.-:. 
·' · also a r:L11gleader at -~he Cu"b~tn-I·:oxic.::n In~tt tute .. on· To1dc; I·· 

XG!:lct::fbBr) • 

-.. ~· 

: 

~'ibile Osw.;;J.d uas he~e l;::st fall 
SouR C.€ I . 

tl1e Dur.:n cousins· invited tl1e 
to a 11t·.-rizt pnrtyn at the 

.· 

ho!:!e 0·-l. ... R:ub,.,.n ;--...~-.,n .,.,-; ~ · ~-·e""l.- · 
. J.. .... .:Ju..J..·v ......,_,_~l- u ~ .... A fe;.-J Com.::runists they knc:r 

. · .. ·-
.. I and. a mJ.mbe~ o.f people v!ho"' struck t:-; 

as ver:y :pec~liar at th~ time, 1-rore there ... !l_::.;n OE.i"J_;LD :·L.";.3'f' .. 'P.ii...:... 
. b'I?H T~fO OTiF:Bri B.2.:.';.Tl!IK LC~·Y-...II~G BOYS, GiG OF _;,;:.-:-::-,.-=,..:- ~:rlCH ~tA;:i 
VL~Y T;tLL .::.i-;D _.U.L THR.E3 G;? ·.:dOH .'J:H..::.'Y R2·i:1·3.3..1 ·,~UIT.S. . .is:LL ... -

';-}hen tbey be,1an as· .. :in.g question~ about the .!'J:i.eric.::ns, \::be . .... ~ . t ..._, . ~ 1 . - ... - l ..... - . ... 1 
i .. Tere s~..anc.::..r..l . oge .... .n';::l:"' .:i..!.._ evel.LQ-gc.;nc. C.J..a.n "' C:.<.;ncu Cl"G a..1.. ;· 

. they .1:ere shifted to cnoth::r rom!l .. .-/ .. Em-rever 
tt.ey ·uere intric;ued bec~usa I · . · said he C:idn' t l:nm·r 
':}he they 1-rare, c:;:c:Jpt t~1::1 t 5ylvia .Dt:l?;.;n h&:ld brc~ht ~he:a, and. 
nc.::;.e o:r the othe~ guests r::ad.e c::ny att;:::::mt to an-vroacb.. thc!a. 
:,., • th ....J 't:JuRr-<15 Wll!l.S: • • ..._ • • • • -- " • h 

· .h...~. so, ".·men e ·1 · so ln.SJ.S ~en""G a oou -c meG c:.....16 t C!J., 
j:O: . :_._..• ... \:. the Durc:!ns ;I"apl::.:2d th:J_t the boys ;·JCre le.::!vi.hg tm-m '\.' 
oc:;.rly _tho ne:;·:t wo=nil-;t:;. T!1o _,ni3:-::t cl<:~y, \·wl.-l along in the d2.y, 

Soua.c.c. I ·.· , sa'.·: all tb.rc 
'boys together on Insll.!." Gen~..::G!:i. In othu:r ~rords, · t:.;.oy h:!d ·:aot l< 
~m.'!l. _u_t the tir.:l.C, they .i:'Coa=i.:od \.ibout :t::_:..x it .. 

- ' 

As soon as Cs;:r.::ld 1 s pic';.;u:-e \·:u.s pri:r~{)C. in th-:J ne:-:sp:::p(!rs ,.I ·· c::: , • - • •• • - .r:o - ... ..... "' Sout\(c:::. . cleai" _y rc!:i·::!~O ::'GCi. 1TX\'A • .Al~::J. u.i. coilr sc cr.e a:::sres"' 0.1 

3ylvi.::l D-'"1re;n al~::.os t is;aod.ia t8lY aftc:-1.-ta::Cd, 1L'1dc:::l:::..uad. ti.lair 
ccrt::-.:!.nty. 

·-··r-- ···-··· ------ ---- .. ' ... --,---:-----
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FEDEP..\L BlJj'\£.\l' "? I~i'/EST~G.\TIOS 
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I 

' 
":;"AHH:\C.TO:'I !S.D. C. 

Juna 9 7 1964 

BY CDIDI.SR S.S:2V1CE 

Eo.!:l6ra"o1e J. Lee Ra:c..kin · 
G-enara1 Cou~se1 
Tb~ ~resid2nt's Co~ission 
200 ~a:::-:7::!.2!!d Avenue, ~Tort.be2st 

Was~ington, D. C. 20002 

Your 1ett~r of Jube 1, 1954, requesfi:::g su:'::.::.:2.:::-i2s 
ci YDI r~po~s ~ith regard to ten n~ed pe~sons and c2rt2i~ 
.; ...., ..:- 0 ·-..., ...,· -·· J... 0..... - r::> a .., -,.., J... ,.... ·- ~ \.. "' C 0....,-'- ..., ""..t.. t.... ~ 5.,.., .:, C; .., I • c-"",., .._ ,....,.. "' .., -} ~ -
_J .. ...:.. ...... '""'"·t.. u ..:...--=>....a.J..:...J -5 ;...u...... J.J.-A-.t.. LIJ · _....~· ..... _ ..... _ .. "'1.:::;, .... .;._,.'!..- \...:...L.._.:.. ..:;:,:::. 

~-. . . . - . L ...... . 11 • 11 ~ 19 . , . :~ynn ~J..~u v2C~ • nu~y on ~arcn -,·~v J ~s ~e=~~~t~ 

ac~now1edged. . : 

As you )]ere advised by ny letter of .r S:Or...!a::-y. 27 1 
19 5 ~ 1 J ::1 c~ ~ u o y TI 2 s cant acted by S p e c i 2l Agent C:la ::- l2 s ~~ • · 

~i .. 

...... , oi~ -!'-\..e D::>l_l __ ...,s Q_-l'£_..; ce O" ··1 · ll 1°-9 · · - .,_, · :: ..... 'J D i:l ~ u _ _ _ '-' t. 2. !" C a - 1 ...., :J 1 ::!. -.:1 V '.F!.; ',:{ 0 I ~ :. S 

position as 2 night club bp2~2tor ~ho 2ight hnve ~~o~lad~e oi 
t2e cri~inal el2~cDt in D2.ll~s. Tba pu:pose oi this co~~~c~ 
~3S to deter:::til:!e >1n2the:- or not Ruby did b3.ve such k::!or-.<!.ec;e 7 

2nd if so, if he ~ould be nil1ing to i~::-nish inior~atioa to 
t~is Bureau. F..u-::,y TI;J..5 ndv:lsed of tb.e FSI's· ju.risd::i.ction -in . 
c:-i:li:::J.al .[;)attars, :::u:~d .De e:·,:-press.cd a \.J~ lli::g-:::.-?.:::;;;_~~:?.::::h 

infoJ~3tion. A personal description of Ruby ~as oot~~ned by 
Spaci3l Agent P1yDn on the occ~sion of t~is cont~ct on 
~3~ch 11

1 
1959, but no inior22tion or other :-esults ~ere 

G~taii:led. Eat~een U2rcri 11, ·1§~9, and Cctobe= 2, 1959, Eu~y 
.,..Jas con t2ct<:!d on eight othe::- ccc:asioLI.S, ·"out !::!9 :fun:::.isiled .Q.Q.. 

i :1f or::::~2"tio:::. \?!::!a-: e7.er ~Dd iurtbe:;:- con t.::1c.ts "'i i::h h~ \Jere 

.,. 

·. 

-:J 

·. 

. 

! 
I 
I 

' I 
I
• 

I. 
! 

I. 
' 

.. 

'-~--~~:_·~~-~ ... ~---~-·---··-·~---~-. :··~~~=~~-·.: .... -. ____ ......... ·1-

·-

· .. 
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i ,.,.... . 1 d I · · · -· .., · b t · d. b 
Hl~ pe::;:-son:?. escz-J..o.:J..on o:::: .Ll!.JY .;:;.s o · :::!.1::::12 y 

s~~ci~l -~enl ?~y~ 0~ ~3rb~ il, 1959, did ~at ~~ itself contai~ 
t~"' -e,...,,.,rt.. "!.·-.o···:-o D .... ll...,s c!...l·;-..;n-:>1 :• ':'h;-- ·-a,...,., .... ~- -,a- ..,c·..Jad -'-o _._ .1 we;. ......., -...u r1'..:...a. (..e. - ""' ~ ~-• - _..;::, .J..-.L.o•A....-A \ .:::, .....,.. L...... t,. 

i ---
t~a C:esc~iptio~ by Special:Agent Louis 1[. Zell~y ~t t~e ti~e 
wae!l he ~3.5 :!SSis~i<;:!g iD. toe prep2!'3.'tion of t~2 :report o:f S:;J2Ci:Jl 
.t!g9nt ~JJ.n.:::J.i:tg C. Cle:=en::s at D2ll2s. c!ated ?;o7e.c!!J~!' 30, 1963 • 
.E:1closed hel"!:?9:i tb. is the a:Iiidavi t o:f Speci:::tl .A..s~nt Lc;uis ~f. 
't"...,l] ...,.y ........ L;t .... , 0 noc:. 'lr1r..,ns--s d..,+oa' T.,...,"" A 196 ~ se.:....:...J.· T"\(7 

.., .,~o'"\.- .~ c...AV . ..J.. t.....:....- ... 1.. . ..::....} .-. -l..~J.....;. G J \ &.6\..- U\..4.U.- -=, '"':::' \,t.. J,...;.;;;, 

:forth his basis for ::?.dding: the :::-e::2!'~ ''~no-;.r:n D3ll:!.s area 
cri::~inal" to the dcsc:-iption of :Ruby as it 3ppe32."'S in the re_port 
of Speci::.1 Agent ?.J;];:J.::J.ing c.: Cle!::ents at D2.ll2s dated i·ioY2LJD2:i:."' 30 1 

1963 1 a;:J.d iu tbe enclosu=e 'to oy letter to you oi April 7 1 l9o~. 

Tb.e su··T:::l.ries co~ce:::-:ti!!g t~e ten. n2.;':J~d i-::d:l"lidu:J~s in 
your lztte:i:."' of Ju~a 1, 196~, 2~e cur~ently bei~g prepa=zd and 
~ill be io~~rded to you proQptly upou co=pletion. 

Sincerely yours, 

t\ -) ' . . .. 
. l ,.. ---.;..~:~";::;}..:_,~ 

. (} ·:, . 

. - ~- . _\) . -... - -· . - . . 
Enclosura 

. - . . 
.· 
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.. 
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I, ~~1..1i~3 :!. :{·~lley, S.:J2Ci:J..l ... ~;e~t, ?~C.2~~l 3u:-22U 
oi In.v;;sti:;:Jtion, 2..fter beir!;; u;J:iji 5~Jo:-n 1 C2_?0..3c n::; follow:;: 

I ....,r.,...;v...,d "t n..,ll':>- '1'"'·<.,~ .. -...... ~,,....,":.,,- ?'"' 1-n~..., .._o 
" ...... ..~~...C. r..l. .J-/.U.---~ 1 .... '-:.,-..:::. 1 l.l....JV- .. Il...._,'::...t.. _,~...) 1 ':J0..J 1 l. 

assist in the i~vestig2tion of th~ ass~::;si~~tian of ?resident 
John ?itz;erald ~e~~edy ~~d r2l~ted a2tt2rs. On or about 
:;oVC!!i'ber 24, 1953, I \":2.s assi;?;"ned ta i:'2'.ii2'.¥ ~ll p:;:-evi•J~s:!.y 
.::> •• 1.· -- .... 1.. " ..,. c 1.. I -" <-:" ...., ..., d c u ~.,... ..... ..., -'- l.. ,..., .: ...... .,.. ,.., " .J.. ; ,.... ...., ;. ~ ..;_ 0 J..., c 1< L p u'"' 'I ...., ..... d 
'C,.1\. .::Jl, l..:.::> .1. _c:;;...;;> r.-,lJ, ..4.a..c.;~J.l. ;.iJ..V-~:l..J.\..--....JU. ll..4::> l,., U - .. _1.. ;..).,· 4.-J.,;. 

to pr2para 2.n insert b:1sed on such fila revie~ for inclusion 
i~ ~n inv~stig~tive r2port. This ins3~t ~a:; to include SilC~ 
nhysic .... l do~c,..;.-,-'";ou· .., .... a' b;o·:r~...,...,·..,;c..,l d., .. ..,..,~ •yare 2."a;l..,'o1"' ..... - (....;.. . .._..._; --~l..- -lJ - ~·-A...J~J,- '-'- .., .. __ 11...1..,;:) \- . y-- _._ 
Iro~ the filz ~cview 2.nd,iro~ infor~3tion devclo~eci on 
J;ove:-:-~ber 2'1, .1963. I had before we 2-t tna ti;-;:te I dict3ted 
the ins<:?rt inio!"::-!.'J. tio~ ·.vhich had 08~!1 oot:J.i:J.:d on 1io·;e:;aer 
2-.i, 190.'J 1 by ot2~r S.;Jeci:Jl J\g8nts of t!Je :?31 2-~ld fro::1 t!J.e 
T ·..., .~.·.::-· .... ..,-~o D" ; ·o ~·,,.,.- o~ L~~ ,....,,,.., ":Jol;,.."' D'"' ~.-'--· ·t· ... c ~ n 1.. 1. _ 1. ._ _ .... ~ :::1 1. v _ s 1. n r 1. _ .... ::::, r 1.. ~'"' _,.""' __ .... s _ _ ~ ~ '"'p ._.... ... .... en • 
7he Dall~s ?olic~ Departnent =2cord~, u~der Dall2s 7olice 
D . ., .... 8""''"" '~o ')')'?:;:; l.'--,c 1 u<.:1 <>o' .;n=,...-- .... t-.; ...... n co~c·""'·nin·r ,...,_ c·-L.s ~;?c.>.J.~:.I ,___ ~· • ~-'~vv 1 "_.. .._ ~ .1.-'•o..n.~.:..v .u. ~--·-•'::;. c..;..!:·::::.l.. 

of ~uby c2..::!. ti.:-:.5 ;;:'ron :Cebruary .; , 19-1-S, to ~l:.1rch. 14., l9o3. 

In dict:Jting the physic:J.l·d~sc::::-i.,;Jtion.2.nd "!Jiogr-2-pilic::tl 
d:J. t:! cone er ~ i!!; ?.. il by , I po s::; i ":J ly i;:c ::!.: • ..:dr?d '.led er t~1 ~ h82. c.ii r~g 
"....,· .,r'·- 11 "'··n---···n "all'"~- ..... rc3 c.,...;....,;r-al I! ...... ...,s""d on .... :..., -"..,c·t I ;..,{;3 .... \.-.:"\.:::::J) · L\. -'•'· :..J ~~,_:::, .o. · --~u- ..... .- 1 .,.,_ ._ t. . ..,J,.._ -'-

h~d before n2 Ruby 1 s identification record fro~ the D2ll~s ' 
:?olice Der;art::12nt, whictl liste~ sever:1l :t~rc.s:::s in t!1e l.:'all:~.s 
~rea. This ~ould have be~n the only thing on which such ati 
ocs~rv~tion could h2.ve been based. 

~ ' Suorn and sub5c~!bed to before na 
t~is · day of June . 1964. 

... ;. 
_ ... : ~·· · ... ~ ...•. · • t 9 • ....: ,., ...... • .. --·.· .. · -.l" .":.· .. :• ... .. ... -- ..... '"';. .. · ... .. ~., =·, ·:-I f-

.:. t ":, .; ' .. "' ':~· s.. • t • .: .. ..:..,. / 

--1,...,.'i,-o-t-~-r-i-~-:-. ·-u-:~-fic 

.................. ,......:.·~'"'" U.;:.~.-~- ;;!r,. 22, ! c:;..;:i 
\;,. , ••• ,, ·~Jo • .-•. 
. . 
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I 
l~BI \V~tl1held De~ ta on J I(Slayin~ 

JJy ./urh Arult!r!Um The confidc>utial no!esqw.:e 
. . Hoover :JS instructing J,j·, 

".''~l l.:_es If lullel~ '. ~ubordiiWtC'S to get the nr,rl 
' '.: '1 {'_> 1 ( L \ 'l 7 J ' b...:l,out of the Justice Dcpa rtn:cnl 
T/ic FB! withheld from the "before Bobby gets back." · 

Warren Commission hundreds Apparently, the FBI chief 
of documents about the also feared Deputy Attorney 
assassination· of President ., General Nicholas deB. Kat­
Kennedy. zcnbach might tamper with 
·These arc' raw r'BI files, . the report bcfoni forwarding it 

which the commtsston to the· Warren Commission. 
requested but never received, Hoover told his aidi.'S to alert 
They contain no startling President Johnson's major-
information that will overturn domo, Walter Jenkins. 
the commission's n~rdict, but "Let Jenkins know after 
thev reveal intimately how the report is out of our hands." 
Fil.I handled its most im- Hoover directed. "Let Jenkins 
portant case. know what Kalzenbach is 

In the margins of some doing. !\light cause long delay. 
Jl•lust not consider any 

suppressed memos, the late alteration." 
Fill chief, J. Edgar Hoover, Thirteen days after 
scribbled caustic comments in 
blue ink. He was critical of President Kennedy was 

gunned down in Dallas, 
almost everyone involved in Hoover delivered a detailed 
the investigation, from Dallas report to Kalzenbach naming 
police chief Jesse Curry to Lee Harvey Oswald as the. 

. President Lyndon Johnson. assassin. Katzenbach kept it 
Confidential notes kept by four days before submitting it 

: one lop FBI official, for to the commission. 
example, quote Hoover as The crusty old G-man was 
warning: "JohnsOll may furious at the Dallas police 
become very dictatorial. We chief, meanwhile, for leaking 

.• inust keep our guard up." the story that the FBI had 
Sources familiar with the investigated. Oswald but had 

suppressed documents say the failed to alert the Secret 
contents were summarized Service. 
and submitted to the Warren "This is the lowest Jevef in 
Commission. But there were history of Bureau since r have 
~orne subtle, perhaps been director," Hoover 
deliberate. omissions. lamented, according to the 

The documents show that confidential notes. 
Hoover brought pressure on He contended that· Oswald 
his subordinates to rush out a had never been seen with 
preliminary report on the FBI firearms, had written no hate 
investigation before the letters against U.S. leaders. 
murdered President's As a former defector, he also 
brother, Robert F. Kennedy, knew he was a marked man 
returned to his desk as whom the FBI was watching. 
Attorney General. "With that background," 
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grumbled Hoover. ''hOI\' could 
he he sccuritv risk? No in­
dication or violence so far :ls 

our records show ... Oswald 
. could have hollered false 
arrest if we had arrested 
him." 

-The FBI chief commented 
I hat· Chief Justice Earl 
Warren. who headed the 
eommtsston, "would have 
been first one to holler" about 
Oswald's rights. Citing !he 
criticism of the FBI. Hoover 
commented: "This is one of 
the rough ones." 

He felt, therefore, that 
President Johnson should 
have endorsed the FBI report. 
"President should · have . 
backed up report," com­
plained ~wver, "based on 
evide!".t..e gathered · by the 
FRi." .. 

In private remarks that . 
Wt'!re never intended to be 
repeated outside his inner 
circle, he made deprecating 
remarks not only ahout . 

· President Johnson but about 
Sen. Barry Goldwater <R­
Ariz. >. who was then 
preparing to run against LBJ 
for the presidency. 

"Goldwater has no sound 
advisers around him," Hoover 
noted. But his comment on 
Johnson was more deadly: 
"LBJ's speeches are dull." 

The · Warren Commission 
adopted a resolution, 
meanwhile, calling for "the 
raw materials upon which any 
reports given to the com­
mission are based, together 

-~· 

. __.. 

with all raw materials and 
rrports relating to the work of 
the commission since the <f<lte 
of any and all earlier reports." 

J. Lee Rankin, the general 
counsel, followed up wilb a· .. 
''Dear Edgar" letter to. the ~ 
FBr chief requesting the· fuJI · 
files "as promptly as .. 
possible." But they were ~ 
never delivered. 

A · commission lawyer,· 
remembering those days ; 
more than a decade ago, • 
told us: "Nobody ever got the . 
FBI's own files." In 1963-64, • 
another staff member pointed 
out, the FBI "could do no · 

·wrong," so no one pressed too 
hard for their internal 
records. 

Now 12 -years after the -
'Kennedy assassination, a . 
fascinating story is still locked • : 
in FBI files awaiting a public· j 
reopening. We will tell part of. 
the story in future columns. 
Sen. Richard Schweiktr I R- •. · 
Pa.,, chairman of the ~enate '. : 
intelligence subcommittee ·. 
investigating . 'the .• ,.: 
assassination, is seeking the 
fuJI story from the FBI. 

Footnote: FBI spokesmen 
stoutly defended the FBI's 
findings and lhe thoroughness 
of the investigation. They 
conceded that ''informative" 
and "deliberative" memos 
were not given to the com• 
mission. But "everything they· 
needed was given them. They 
had all they wanted to make 
their findings." 

(197$,Uniled Footure Syndicate, lnc.l 
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~Yll~~~~~!~~~. ~~~•~m~C~ ~~~~"~~~~~.~~ • 
rl Lcs Mziltrn casf'. Shanklin lekphoned lhe notebook. The summary Warren Commission, dated 

1111 
· · Dallas police and asked conveniently omitted the fact April 6, 1964, Hoover stated 

Thf! late J. Edgar Hoover, in whether Hasty could par; that Hosty's name, telephone t categorically: ·•:J wish to 
his zeal to protect his beloved ticipate in the interrogation. · • and license tag had been in the · .. emphasize· thafFlthe ·facts 
FBI. engineered a cover-up 12 Hosty ·later questioned notebook. · available to the FBI con-
years ago to keep the Warren Oswald at police headquar· · ; The commission found out · cerning Lee Harvey Oswald 
.Commission from learning .· ters. Oswald, who had been about the ·omission and prior to the assassination did 
about the ties between FBI . outwardly calm, suddenly .. · demanded an explanation. On : not indicate in any way that he 
agent James Hosty and ·became agitated. "I know . Jan. 27, 1964, Hoover was or would be a threat to 

1 
assassin Lee Harvey Oswald. you!" he shouted. "I know .·-acknowledged that Hosty's , President Kennedy." 

The formidable Hoover, r y • th " · h d b · · th 1 
you. ou re e one wuo ac·. "• name a :. een· .m e · Th t th. f th t 

whose bulldog visage had cooled my wife twice!" ... notebook. ,. e ru IS, o course,. a 
become a national symbol of . . . · ., The G-man also gave what . the ~BI . had rece1ved , 

'law and order, intervened.· The 1nc1dent passed, ... , t'dt be f 11 t··· dramahcevldencelessthana · 
personally when the Warren .· however, without~ny mention :,. ~rr~; ~BI~s c~n~ac~~c!~h · week before the assa~sination .. 
Commission began to zero in of the threatemng letter. · 0 ld Th 1 t •~ , h , that Oswald was violence·:. 

· H t a! conf"ded to a friend swa · e as con ... c., e · , . 
·on Hosty. os Y so 1 . · ·' reported, had been on Aug. 10, • · prone. · 

Now, 12 years later, Hosty on the Da_llas pohce force, Lt. 1963. "We did not interview. On April 24, the Dallas 
.. has adm it!ed destroying a . Jack Revill, that lhe FBI had Os ld . D II T . Morning News reported Hosty . 
· ·threatening note, which . a file on Oswald. _Revill · Ir~~g. 1~exaas~spr~::io0~~~ _had told the Dallas police . 
. Oswald delivered to the FBI repeated the con~ers~t~~~ to a - . assassination of President. , lieutenant, Jack Revill,' that 

·,·office in Dallas a few days supt~tr!or ~hl.0 or, ere lm to Kennedy," Hoover added. ·, the FBI knew Oswald was 
···.before shooting President pu 1 In wn mg. , Interestingly, be used the ·~ "capabl?" of assassinating. 

John F. Kennedy in "Special Agent Hosly ' word "our" to describe the ·. thePres1dent. · . · 
November, 1963. The note rcla_led to this ,?fficer ... " ·.·last contact with the FBL But .. Hoover immedif·t· ely sent. 
threatened to blow up the FBI . Rev1ll wrote, that the , on Feb. 6, in a sworn affidavit, , W?rd. to the Warten Com· 
office and Dallas police., . Federal . Bureau of Hoover changed the wording . !!"tssi?,n that 'the ~tory was 
headquarters if Hosly didn't Investtgahon was aware of the in a curious way. He swore · false and followed up three .. 
stop bothering his wife. subject !Oswald) and that that Oswald ·had no contact days later with a personal · 

·, The FBI should have· . they had information that this · with FBI "agents" after Aug. · . letter del_ivered by courier. 
· :·notified the Secret Service subject was capable of 10 1963. ,,. • ·' · · · , "Spec1al Agent Hosty 

-.that Oswald, a misfit who had · committing the assassination ' unequivocally denies ever 
threatened violence, wa!l in . of President Kennedy:'' It Is now known, of course, .: having made the statement as 
the Dallas area. The Secret· Hoover was furious when he that Oswald appeared at 1he - quoted in this article ... "': 

·Service routinely would have . · learned of Hosty's loose talk. FBI office in Dallas a few days . declared the FBI director. . 
checked his whereabouts According to confidential before the assassination. At "Special Agent Hosty points 
during the presidential visit. notes taken at the time, the that time, just as Hoover said, • out that prior to the 

·This might have saved grizzled FBI chief complained he did not speak with any FBI assassination of President' 
President Kennedy's life. ··that Hosty had "diarrhea of·· "agents." But he spoke with· John Fitzgerald Kennedy, he 

When the FBI learned that a words." But the old man, a'n FBI receptionist, who never had any information: 
, suspect named Lee Harvey nevertheless, sought to cover passed on his threatening note . indicating potential violence 
·Oswald had been picked up, up the FBI's embarrassment. :..· to I he agents. · ol'! the part of Lee Harvey.· 
Hosty reminded his boss, On Dec. 2.>. 1963, the FBI H is imposisible to know Oswald." ' · .. 

. Go~don Shanklin, that he had gave the Warren Comnission a whether the late FBI chief · There's more to Hoover's- ; , 
subtly switched the word great cover-up, which we'll. 
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~~'.::ci i: !-~:-;-.~ - a:~ t::::r-:-~­
, ~:-:-:::' r:·;>':: !'".~: ~C':l. f.o~:rt 
-:.:::-: -.·~ ·~:;, D-:: .Y ., m·JY h.we 
: ~;";·::·.·L .. ! J; ;...! : :.:-.!;:,.:t:~:: ;:.::.:.._ 

:~: ''1 : :;.~~ : ', :·~~' ~ ~,~-;~~;1_c~ ~::c ~ 

-T~-;~~.~:~)~~·;'\\~;-t!; ~~~(\~ 
·~:..J.'~::--.. -~:~ C· ... :-.:..1 Cic!J!~:­

-::~ C.-:::-o ':\JS c::~~:c:-.:~d 
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• '. '·l ~· ~ 

-. _.... . .. A . ·~'~.--~·;:\_~ :,:, ~~'~fL:;;~ 
_ _, c:1 .. t~-~ ;::;-:::c::. Ti:e 
. .:-.3.s c~~:A; .. c~d. ho-..~·e\'~:, 

.. r ;.ft'~!\-:::r ~l.;l rL;:a v.·.::s 
~- J'-'{: ~ :"":d ; :-::; ~r:-:-.~:-::c.:J .. 
- :":·~ ·v·c~;::::'l . c..:·.~i:;':S t:l:lt 
'-:.:·:.r::J L;:·:~c~ ac:~.:.;:i;.­
~r: rc.:~~ ;•~.,··! !, CJrry o~t 

~:-::. /.:.::::~·:-- ~;.;:-:~vr hJs it 
:.. ; .. ~ J 
u .. · ..... 

\:: ' - · .. • •' • ' ·:: :': J \\ ~ C i C 

· . . . is · s~ i:.l 

t('lr ·o~al.:s ,1flcr ll:c 11.:: ;,.;_:, 
t':JS C·.'!U!'li:l \4 ~: t,ld, r .):'j,• 
-..·a5 :-:-:·Jr0'~ Jnr! rd1:~c::! to ~re 
;~~;::~. Cc::lJ he hJ\C bern 
;!J;";''d by the t c r r i b I e 
-._·1,~1-f:.~:t :!:.1! h..: h.1;l !11-i->~J :'lort 
... • I I 
JJ •. J ::-. -::i:-::1 forr,•s th.1! indi· 
r~c~:.- n1.~y h:;vc br.-')11;;~.t 
;.!.::;: h:s b:v~hr:-r"s n1-;;-tvr-
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. The late Robert Kennedy. ''·as tor· 
niented by the terrilllc thought, ;:c, 
cordin~ fo inti;n:Jic>, tl1al he may il;I\'C 

- h~lped trig;;er the assassination of his· 
brothel'; 

We raised this posoil1ilily in .T:mu:1ry 
J !.J71, when we first rc\'C•alcct ·l!1at I he 

· Cl:\ hart plotted to :~ssas~inalc Cuban 
Premier Fidel Castro. It ha·s taken us 
·fl.~ ycJi-.s to get the rest of the story. 

Loyal as-oci;;lcs of Tlobert Kennedy, 
rushing to defend his memory, h;:n·e 
~~rorn that he knew oothing nhout the 
;JsS:lssina:ion a!lC'mpfs ·:1nd, eontr:-oclic­
torily, li1at l:e put a stop to them.- Both 

. :1ccounts 2re incorrect, acconling to 
~· ~ourCes ,,,,·ith .1n iz;tin1ate knc.n~:Ic(L~I:l of 

the (;vents. 

Xot only w:~s he fully ;~lnre of the 
CIA's :Jite:npts to kill C.:1stro, hut :1ftcr 
Prc<:ident Kennedy II'JS gunned clol':n 
i:1 Dall.Js, P.obert w:~s cleY.Jst:-~tcd by 
:::e pos<ibility tiJJ.t the CL\ plot may 
)i;,vc hnc~:fired a;:;:1inst his IHotllcr. 
·The pi·epar:~tions to knock off CJolro 

hct.1n during the bst months of the 
Eiscnhow.er ad:uini::tr::~.tion as p~.rt· of 
the Bay of Pi~s pl3nning. l'resit:t·nt 
Kennedy, who inherited the lia"co, 
~wore to frit::~ds afterward !iJJt he 
would like ,;to splinter the CL\ in a 
!!1ous.1ml pieces :1nd scatter it to the 
winds."· .. 

Ins\e:Jd, he :JppointC'd his 1Jrothet·, 
Hobert, to 0\'CI'!"ee the CIA, with in­
s\ructions to sh:~ke it up. Characteristi- · 
c:llly, Hobert be~:1n im·estigatini the 
tJndcrcon'r operations from top ·to bot­
tom. l!is purpose was to pre\'ent an-
other nay of Pigs. , 

He .bec:~me fascin:-~tcd, say our 
~ources, 11 ith the CIA's revert :1c!i\'i· 
tics. Ea6erly, he pursued the del:tils 
rlown through the lower-levels ... -\s one 
~:Jurce put it, "He \\'as like a wide-eyed 
schoolboy." 

· 1 n the process, he ll'~rned ::~bout the 
~·ontinuing effort to eliminate C::1stro, 
::!: operation known hside the CL\ as 
'ilE' "c:-;ccu!i\·e ::~ction plJn." In fact, 
:tobe'rt took a special interest in the 

. ·,:'-

,~:a:.t ...... . 

;, 

"1Yot only Iuts lie fully Ulutrc oF the CIA's 

allcmpts to liill fastro, !Jul aFtcr_Presiclcnt 

1\ct.n!.edy n:a.s gunned down in D(d!as, Robert 

I\c1incdy i'nts ~lcnt.')/ated by tlw pus~ibilit.y tlwt' 

Ll1c CIA plot n~ay lwre l.mcldired against l1is 
brother.~' 

::!cti,·itirs a::;~inst C::~sfro. One in3ider, 
former Deputy Defense Srcrc!:1ry Hos· 
well Gilpatric, told us the focus "on 
the Cub::J.n situation" w.:s i:Jtct:~!ficd in 
1%1 at Hobert Kennedy's '·insistence." 

The Pt·esidcnt e\'cntually J>:lt Hobert 
in ellar;:e of~ eountcr·insur:.;enc:y com-· 
mittre, c3lled the Spec-ial Croup, 
lrl:ich concen!r.:tled upon har:~~sin;r 
C.1stro. One member, forn1cr Cl.-\ chief 
John :'l!cCone, ac~;r.o~rlcd;ed 111.1! the 
;.;roup had "rlireded mischie1·ous 
thin6s a~ainst Co.stro like infiltr:Jling 
sabntcurs, h!oll"in:; up brid~e-; :Jnd car­
rying on gencr:1! confmion." . 

:\lcCone insisted, howcyer, th.:Jt "tlie 
(;roup :11 no time gave :my considera· 
lion to any assJssination plot." \\'e 
h;n-e est:Jblishcd that the ''cxecuti\'e 
action plan" was directer! by \\'il~i.:Jm 
H:~n·ey, the CIA operatil·e whom' we 
linked to the ;Jssassin:-~tion plot in o·m· 
ori;inal 1!.171 story. \','e h.we also 
learned that he reported to tlle ]:J(O 

De<:mond Fitz;erald in CIA he:1dquar· 
ters. \\'e have been unable, ho1;e1·er, to 
identify the next link in the ch:-~in of 
command. . 

:\ c\·erlhe!ess, \\·holly rcli:~!Jle sources 
insist that Robert Kennedy knew 
;;bout the plot apinst CJstro and did 
nothing to stop iL The intended tar. 
~ct, Fidel Castro, also knew about il 
One. as~assination . squad reportedly __ 
was 3pprehcnded on a Ha1·ana ·roof top_. 

.... ... . . . . . . . ~· .·· ... ,. r. ~:-·.l 

lrithin J'iillC:e or C;:stro's ll10\'Cinents, 
about :'IIarch 1, 1~r;3. . 

The Cub:-tn premier, in :In interview 
with c\~sori,1iCd Pr~~s corre~j)CJJHirnt 
D1n!el Ho•·ker the fc1!ln·.1ing Septem­
ber, w:1rned that L'.S. Jcclers \l·ou!d 
find them:;ch-es in J:1n:;er if they· at­
tempted to do :1\'.':JY ;1·ith Cub:-~n,le:td· 
crs. 

''l:nited S!Jtes le:!ders shoulrt think 
th~t if they are aiding terrorist plans 
to eliminate CuiJ:~nle::dcrs, they then'i­
~el\·es 1'. ill not be >'~!fe," C;!stro told, 
H~rker. ' 

T1ro months L:.te1·, Fre:;ident Ken­
ncdv w:1s .ol!ot dm1·n in the streets of 
D~lias. The accused a;:s:~.,sin, Lee Har- ·. 
1·ey Osw~ld, h:'HI been ::!cli\·e in the 
pro·C:Jstro rno,·e:nrrit and h:1cl tr.:n·eled 
to },Je:-;ico to Yi~it the Ct:b:lll embassy. 
a few 11·ee!\s CJrlier. 

The first person to re.:1ch Robert 
1-\enncdy's "ide :-~iter the shooting was 
Cl:\ director John :\IcCone, \l'ho re· 
m:~ined alone with Robert at his :\Ic­
Lean, Va., home for nearly three 
hours. All others. including Hobert's 
priest, were turned away. Rut ..\lcCone 
swore to us th~t C:Jotro's n:1me w:1s 
ne1:cr mentioned ,:urin;; the Jgonizing 
thrC'e hours. 

Other- sources S<lY th:~f Robert, 
deeply despondent, went into ~emi-se­
clusion for the next few days .. Al­
though he bottled up his feclin;;s, they 

r· .-·.-;- rr• 
• 
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!-;r~r!ll' him :lll!l 1!1Hierotuod !he cir,·c;r:J· 
st.:JilL't:S well cnnH·~h. io re:ilize ilc 
lll:1mcd him,clt for his h:·u.thcr's <~<::r!}l. 
There \\'<IS little ~~oubt, they s:l.l', :i: .• t 
l1c bc!it.'\'eu the CL\'s :Jltemp!s ;l~;li:>ct 
Castro put into motion the for<'es th:H 
hrou:~ht about his brother's m~.rtyr­
dom. 

On .T:llJU:rry 13, 1Uil, we rcpor!C'd: 
".\mong tho~e pri\'y to the CIA c:on­
spir:Jcy, there is still a nil-:;;ing ,:u:;pi­
cion-unsupported by the \\'arren Com· 
mis:>ion's findings-tlJJt C:1slro bcr:unc 
:tware of tlle U.S. plot uron hi$ life 
:1nll somehow reeruitcrt Oswald to re. 
i:Jii:llc :1c;~inst President KetH:edy." 

It h:Js now been clisclosect th.1t fhc 
\\·:,ITen Commission \I';:JS told nothing 
~Jwut the CL\'s plot to kill C:~~tro 
even thou.:.:h the lote ,\!len Dulles, the 
Cl.\ cl1ief •.1'!10 initiJ!ed the plot, s:1t on 
the eommi,::;ion.· 

:\ccon!ing to the fin:Jl report, :::c 
commi>>ion inn:stigated "literally dt'7.· 

ens of <Ille;::alions of a conspir:oloria! 
contJct between Os11·:;Jd :1nd the Cub:n1 
go1·ernment" but. found no subst:wcc 
to any of them. 

Tlle Cub:1n premier himself, in :min· 
ten·icw with Frank. :'IL!nkiewicz 2nd 
Kirby .Jones, emplwtic::Jlly denied h.1\'· 
ing .:mything to do \'.'ith the Kennerly.-1 
C!~::assi n,1 tlon. ~ 

"It is ... Yery interesting !lDt this. 
man Osw.:Jld, \rho was in1·ohed in thew 
<.s,:1~sin:-rtion, tr:11·eled to ..\lexica a fewl1:! 
months prior to the assJssin:Jtion :1nrti:l.i 
:-q)plied for a permit at the Cuban em· 
bassy to tr.:J\'el to Cuba, .:1nd he W<ls~ 
not gil'en the permit," s;1id Castro. \0 

"lltlt I ask myself why would a m::m~ 
\\'ho commits such an <Jet try to come 
here. Sometimes we :1sk ourscll'es if 
~omeone did not wish to in1·ol\·e Cuba • 
in t!1is, hcl'ause I am under the impres­
sion that Kennedv's assassination was 
or::;ariized by r~:Jctionaries in t!Je 

· l'nitecl St.:Jtes :1nd thJt it was all are­
sult of. a con::;piracy ... \\'e ha\'e ne1·cr 
belie\'cd in carrying out this type 
of actil·ity of assassination o! 
adversaries." ~ : ~. 

:t 1975. Unlled Fr.!uro, Inc:. 
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Withheld Data· in JF 
Mter President John F. Kennedy· 

was struck down on Nov. 22, 1963, the 
Central Intelligence . received 
evidence suggesting that ban Pre-
mier Fidel Castro arranged the assassi­
nation in retaliation for attempts on 
his life. 

Yet sources privy to the secret dis­
cussions at the highest levels of the 
CIA during those hectic days now tell 
us that the CIA deliberately withheld~ 
the evidence from the Warren Com­
mission investigating Kennedy's death. 

Our sources cite two reasons for 
holding back tbJs evidence. One was a 
resolve to cover up the secret that the 
CIA had enllsted Mafia mobsters to kill 
Castro. 

There also was a legitimate concern 
that the ·Castro revelations might in· 
flame the American people, whose 
grief could have turned into a terrible 
wrath that might have precipitated 
some rash action. 

Only a few key people knew about 
the CIA plot to assassinate Castro. One 
was Attorney General Robert F. Ken­
nedy, who was his brother's personal 
watchdog over the CIA. It has now 
been established that RObert Kennedy 
was briefed on May 7, 1962, about the 
attempt to use underworld killers to 
knock off Castro. 

Two days later, Robert Kennedy cau­
tioned the CIA not to go ahead with 
the assassination without consulting 
him. Since Robert Kennedy rode herd 
on the CIA, it must be assumed that he 
was kept advised of subsequent assassi­
nation attempts. However, there is no 
documentary evidence of this. 

Records now available show that 
Robert Kennedy informed FBI chief J. 
Edgar Hoover of the plot on May 10, 

, DROPOUTS 

1962. Yet neither Kennedy nor Hoover 
later divulged this important informa­
. tion to the Warren Commission. · · 

Of course, various CIA officials also 
knew about the assassination scheme. 
Not the least of them was the llite CIA· 
chief Allen W. Dulles, who approved 
the original plan. He later served on 
the Warren Commmission, yet he sat 
silently throughout the investigation 
without mentioning the Cuban angle. 

Within hours of President Kenne­
dy's death, the U.S. embasw cabled in­
formation from Mexico City suggest- · 
ing that the Cubans may have been be­
hind the assassination. Out sources say 
that the .CIA developed similar infor­
mation in Washington. 

The first person to reach Robert J 
Kennedy's side after the shooting was 
CIA Director John A. McCone, who re­
mained alone with the Attorney Gen­
eral at his· McLean, Va., home for 
nearly three hours. · 

McCone swore to us that Castro's 
name was never mentioned during the 
three hours. But CIA records show 
that the next day. Mccone not only 
mentioned Castro to the new Presi­
dent, Lyndon B. Johnson, but briefed 
him on the information from Mexico 
City. 

Yet no one brought the Cuban 
connection to the attention of the War­
ren Commission. We were the first to 
get word of the anti-Castro plot to . 
Chief Justice Earl Warren, the com­
mission chairman, four years later. 

We are now free to reveal our role 
in the drama. Two of our confidential 
sources, CIA agent William Harvey 

·and mobster John Rosselli. are dead. A 
third source, attorney Edward P. Mor-
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·p he 
gan, has waived the confidentiality we 
had promised him. . · 

· Morgan told us in January, 1987, 
. about the CIA-Mafia assassination plot 
against Castro. He raised the possibil­
ity that the plot could have backfired! 
against President Kennedy. There 
were suspicious circumstances, be 
pointed out, indicating that Castro 
may have learned of the attempts on 
his life and may have retaliated 
against Kennedy. · · 

Morgan refused to identify his 
sources because it would have violated 
the attorney-elient privilege. But he 
was an attorney of such stature that 
we didn't doubt his word. He had been 
chief inspector of the FBL He had di­
rected the historic congressional inves­
tigation of the Pearl Harbor bombing. 
Later, he ran the investigation into the 
excesses of the late Sen. Joseph McCar· 
thy. . 
. We got Morgan's permission. tol 
write a cautious story. We confirmed 
the general outlines from a CIA 
source. Then on March 3, 1987, we 
wrote that Robert Kennedy "may have 
approved an assassination plot, which 
then possibly backfired against his late 
brother." . · . 

The next day, according to records~ 
now available, Kennedy's secretary 
called for a copy of the May 7, 1962, 
memo, which summarized the briefing 
he had received on the assassination 
plot. · . 

On March 7, 1967, we reported more 
details. "A reported CIA plan in 1963 to 
assassinate Cuba's Fidel Castro," we 
wrote, " ... may have resulted in a 
counterplot by Castro to assassinate 
President Kennedy." . .. 

Hv Howard 1'.,.~1 
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B~hind John If. l(ennedy's Murder 
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Mafia mobster John Roselli may They were under the loose control 
have taken the secret of the John F. of Florida's Mafia chieftan, Santos 
Kennedy assassination with him to his 'Traffii::ante. His gambling enterprises 
death. He was brutally murdered a in Havana had been closed down by 
few weeks ago, his backed-up body Castro after the 1959 revolution. In 
stuffed into an oil drum and dumped fact, Trafficante had been lodged for a 
into Miami's Biscayne Bay. period in a Cuban jail, an indignity 

Before he died, Roselli hinted to as- that didn't endear Castro to hlm. 
sociates that he knew who had ar· Aiter Trafficante made it back to his 
ranged President Kennedy's murder. , Florida haunts, he left part of his or· 
It was the same conspirators, he sug- ganization behind In Havana. Some of 
gested, whom he bad recruited earlier his henchmen even managed to de­
to kill Cuban Premier Fidel Castro. velop contacts in Castro's inner circle. 

By Roselli's cryptic account, Castro These :.Vere the people Roselli wanted 
learned the identity of the underworld to use to knock off Castro. 
contacts in Havana who had been But Roselli didn't have the stature 
trying to knock him off. He bellevoo, inside ~he Mafia to make the necessary 

· not altogether without basis, that Pres- arrangements with Trafficante. So 
· · ident Kennedy was behind the plot. Roselll 1 called in his patron. the Chi· 

The Cuban leader, as the supreme cago godfather Sam (Momo) Giancana, 
Irony, d~cided to turn the tables and to deal 'with Trafficante. 
use the same crowd to arrange Ken- . As Roselli's associates tell it, he per· 
nedy's assassination, according to suaded! Giaocana that it would be to 
Roselli's scenario. To save their skins, their advantage to win the good will of 
the plotters lined up Lee Harvey Os- the CIA. Convinced. Glancana flew 
wald to pull the trigger. down t9 Florida to make the prellmi· 

Roselli could never be pinned down nary arrangements. 
on names or details. It was also diffi· Once Giancana and Trafflcante set it 
cult to assess whether he knew what up, Ro~elll used the Havana under­
he was talking about or whether he world to plot Castro's demise. At first, 
merely described what he thought they tried to plant poi!ion pills, sup­
might have happened. Certainly there plied bY, the CIA, in Castro's food. The 
is no real evidence to support Roselli's pills would have made it appear that 
story. But there are enough curious he died- of natural causes. When this 
circumstances to justify telling it. Here failed, snipers were dispatched to a 

h f i · h hi' h Havana rooftop. They were caught. 
· are t e asc natmg ig Jg ts. The word reached Roselli that some 

The rugp,edly handsome Roselli, a of the piotters bad been tortured and 
flamuoyant mobster with underworld that Castro had .learned about the 
contacts in Havana, was recruited by whole operation. 
the Central Intelligence Agencv in . The CIA called orr the Roselli opera-
1960 to assassinate Castro. He had no· · tion in March, 1963, but -recruited a 
authority, however, over the under· Castro associate, Rolando Cubela, to 
world elements in Havana. murder Castro. 

DROPOUTS. 

rst:E '.*.:>tJlilf fN· 
L.ARCtf6 YOUR Huf, 
0!1EF .. , E"Y£11\t./011-Ji:; 

FAMILY." 
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. In an impromptu, three-hour inter· 
view with Associated Press reporter 
Daniel Harker, Castro indicated that 
he knew about the attempts on his life, 
and warned that U.S. leaders also 
might not be safe. That was Sept. 7... 
1003. . . !--

According to Roselli, Castro enlisted 
the same underworld elements whom 
he had caught plotting against hi111. 
They supposedly were Cubans from 
the old Trafficante organization. 
Working with Cuban intelligence. they 
·allegedly lined up an ex-Marine sharp· 
shooter, Lee Harvey Oswald, who had 
been active in the pro-Castro move­
ment. 

According to Roselli's version, 
Oswald may have shot Kennedy or 
may have acted as a decoy while oth· 
ers ambushed him from closer range. 
When Oswald was picked up, Roselli 
suggested, the underworld conspira­
tors feared he would crack and dis­
close information that might lead to 
them. This almost certainly would 
have brought a massive U.S. crack· 
down on the Mafia. · 

So Jack Ruby was ordered Lo elim· 
Jnate Oswald, making it appear as an 
act of reprisal against the President's 
killer. At least this is how Roselli ex· 
plained the tragedy in Dallas. · 

Several key CIA officials belie\·ed 
that Castro was behind the Kennedy 

!nation. 
It has also been established that Jack 

Ruby, Indeed, had been in Cuba and 
had connections in the Havana under­
world. One CIA cable, dated Nov. 28, 
1003, reported that "an American 
gangster type named Ruby" had vis· 
ited Trafficante in his Cuban prison. 
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Smu ge Only lue in Ro,sSeni ' ., 

It was a grisly end for John Rosselli, fidence, so he came to trust us. ·We I gave' Information, according 'to our 
the dapper, debonair mobster about ;were the only reporters be would talk sources, which resulted In a grand jury 
town, who had been a familiar figure to. confrontation for Tony Accardo. The 

· · In the glittering night spots of Holly· , So when he vanished last month hl.s . surly mobster took the fifth. But Ac· · 
. wood, Las Vegas and Havana. associates eame to us for help. We cardo grumbled to associates that· he , 

Hl.s killers shot or stabbed him In the :were suspicious, of course, that hl.s dis- would pay back Rosselli some day. · · 
stomach. The autopsy Indicates they appearance was linked to the Castro , Rosselli was also. blamed for passing , 
may have shot him and then dug out caper. But our investigation has now . Information to the government, which ' 
the bullet with a knife. Then they bru· produced evidence to the contrary. . led to the conviction of Detroit mob ; 
tally hacked off hl.s legs. It Is possible . We have learned, for example, that ' ster Anthony Zerilli. He Is now serving ·1 

. that he was still alive when they , Rosselli was not the amiable, retired a four-year sE!ntence at Sandstone fed· l 
stuffed Ills body into a 55-gallon drum. old duffer he pretended to be. He be- eral penitentiary for racketeering. , 

They wrapped chains around the gan in the big Ume u a bookkeeper for Perhaps the lut stnw was Rosselli's r 
drum to weight it down and tossed It Chicago's notorious A1 Capone and be- testimony In the CUti'o Ct.!& He ldentl- ; 

, into Bl.scayne Bay. The autopsy sug. came a specialist in white-collar fled two mobsters, the1ate Sam Gian- ; 
gests he may have died of asphyxiation :crimes. It's a profession. apparently, cana and Santo Trafflcante, as being • 
inside the drum before 1t bit the wa- · that he never gave up.· involved in the assassination attempts. ~ 
ter. The gases from the decomposing ! i Competent sources say that, be- It's no secret in the underworld that ·1 
body floated the heavy container to :tween rounds on the Florida golf Trafficante detests publicity. · 
the surface. It was discovered, with Its courses, Rosselli was Uivcilved in stolen Our sources believe that the Mafia ~ 
nightmarish contents, 10 days after : 'securities and financial swindles. Hl.s.. bosses finally became with Ros- • 

l · Rosselli had disappeared fro~ b1lll si~;.i< 'operations reportedly ·.were resented it. sem. · Hl.s' execution woul have re-
er's home in Plantation, Fla. by Santo Trafflcante, who bu been ·: qutred the approval of the top leaders, ~ 

The police withheld the gruesome Identified in Senate testimony as the our sources say, because it was almost ' 
details of his death wh1le they Mafia chief 1n Florida. certain to bring the federal govern· 
searched for bl.s killers. We began our · Rosselli. came to Florida from Las ment into the case. 

, own investigation, meanwh1le, after an .Vegas, where he allegedly represented Who were the vicious killers? The 
appeal from bl.s associates. 'the Chicago mob. OUr sources say that only clue Is a smudge spot on the win· : 

We first encountered Johnny Ros- be handled milU bling dow of RosselU's car. One of bl.s assail- k 

selll more than five years ago. We money, which to the ants probably bad used a greasy hair · 
were Investigating his role in the Cen- Chicago underworld. There are re- pomade. 
tral Intelligence Age lot to assas- ports that Chicago crime lord Tony Ac· ~· ·-· 
sinate Cuban Pr · Castro. cardo felt be bad been short-changed 

. . The CIA case officer, WilUam Harv· by Rosselli. . 
ey, told ua that Rosselli had been the . Still earlier.- Rosselli spent time in 

r hero of the abortive adventure. :the slammer, first, for extortion and, 
Harvey broke his oath of secrecy be- :later, for a card swindle. Those who ... 
cause he thought It might help Rosse!· know him say he had developed a taste '. 

\ · U, who was In trouble with the law. for the good life. He dressed 1n the lat· . 
The CIA agent had nothing but praise • . est styles, dined at the best restaurants 

·· for Rosselli's daring. . and · dated beauttlul women. The 
In the strictest of confidence, Ros- thought of going back to prl.son, 

sem himself confirmed that he h•d dl· ' friends say, horrified him. 
rected six assassination attempts To avoid prison, he began to talk: to 
against Castro. We protected· b1lll c~n· the government u early u llr?O. He 
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i' . . 
joh hy Robert Ma9eu, a for . :. JIY!ill with · deadly polson Is still on the CIA payrolt 
mer FBI agent who admitted upaules whkh. · be tried Bo.th admitted to us a friend· 

l ·t t ho the ' ,, · h '-~ .. C · , sh1p with Roselli but refused 
, ,J .. my:; cry I an w m to us that he had h'ndled Wl· throq_ a re&tlve o~. aat.ro II to discuss their CIA activities. 

Central Inte1llgence Ageney dercover asslgnmen~ for- t~e chef to plant m the dictator's Harvey said he had a "high~­
recruited to assassinate Cuba's CIA. He refused, however, to food. ·Later; markl!lmen armed gard" for. Roselli ud called 
Fidel castro has ·been laid up discuss the details. This Ia the with high-powered Belgian ri· the Friar's Club ease·a "bum 
ln the sick ward of the Los same Maheu, incidentally,, who flea attempted ·to mfllt.pat.e rap." Said.. Harveyi :. •"t)l.8 
Angeles County Jail. ls now involved in a legal bat· close 'enough·, to, glUl. Castro Friar's Club ' indictment· · fs 

He is handsome, hawk-faced tle over phaJttom billionaire down.': · :,. ·. · .. ' ' ' · · ' •\ phony: Roselli had no mo~.tO 
John Roselli, once a dashing Howard Hughes' Nev,ada ;OJ:Iefl. . ! All bclld. ~~ uu~1nation at.: ~with that than r had." •··' 
figure around Hollywood and ationa.. . · .. ·. . tempu were made~ the lUt in ; ~seW's lawyers are .now 
Lu Vegas, now a gray, 66- Roselli was so flattered. over t.he.ll)rin, of 1963; Through· trying'· to get clemency lor 
year-Old Inmate with l!l resplra· being ulted to. :peJ;f<)J1D -~ se- out th!l ~d. Roselli 'III!Qrked their ~ent. clt.ing our etortea,. 
tory ailment. cret mlsalon for tht :u.s .. gov. U'nder,.:ttur·&reef:, aupem.sion abo\U hii$ secret CIA service. :• 

ConC!denti~~ FBI files. !den· ernment tb3t he pa.l<l all hl.s of two· seeretCIA~nts. wn. ~ ·, · · . . . . . ; 
tlfy him as a top Maf1·a fig. expenses out of h!s own llam Harvey and James (Big .·. Fireanns tl8SCO. • 
ure" who watched over "the pqcket and risked hi Iii neck to Jim) O'Connell. ' , .. ; ·. ··. :~ .: .·· · · · · ,.. ·d. · · f t.h : 
concealed interests tn Las land the I!ISS.assination team• . : . . . ' . ~- ~ ; .... · vn er pre.~re rom _Er 
Vegas casinos of the Chicago on the Cuban coast.. . . Roselli's RewiU'd · : · •: · : " firearms lobby, _the Treasury 
underworld." In James· Bond fashion, he ~ Tht· FBI whk:h. sot wind of Department has fa !led to e~· · 

Roselli ~as admitted to held whispered meetings in the . .usanl.nation plo~ ·.has force a vital section of the -~ 
friends !hat he was a rum run- Miami ;sea ell hotels with Cu· tried ·to .PUMP.,.Rose!U for in· 1968 federal firearms act. · · · i 
ner durmg the Roaring Twen· bans wtlllng to make an at· formation. But he was 1worn ·, 
Ues. Operating nlong the East tempt on Castro's Ufe. Once, tO: 1nence by the CIA, and up The law was opassed after 
Coast, hl'! learned how to evade he called on Chicago racket to· thls monient, he hun't bro- the murders of Sen; Robert 
Coast Guard cutters and po- boss Sam Giancana to, l!ne.up ken it. · .. · · · Kennedy and Dr. Martin Lu· 
llce patrols: a contact. The confidential ' · Memwlille the. Justice De- ther King. It authorizes the 

His ~amP . l:!ter brcame files report that GLancana had partment, 81'part of ita crack· Treasury Secreta~ to require 
linked w1th the biggest naml's "gambling Interest and an ln· doWl'l. on, orli(an e~'cr,ime, full reports of all firearms and 
in the Chicago and Lo~ Ange· tcrest in the shrimp t>usinen tried to nail 'Ros {. · . ~~FBI ammunition sales. 
les underworlds .. He ~!so de· ln Cuba." However, the Chl· dlaeovered that j· cago For the two years that the 
vetoped contacts tn the Cuban cago gangster took no direct birth records had· e forged, law has . been In force, the 
underworld before Castr_o took part In the assassination plot. that his name was real~ Fl· Treasury. Departmer:t has I.E:· 
over the Havana gambling ca· Roselli made midnight Uppo . Sacco and Ulat he had nored th1s key prov1s!on. .The 
sinos. . dashes to Cuba wlth hls hired com&· to this country· from ~un Industry has comp!a1~r<t. 

He had the right back· assassins in twin powerboats. Italy 811 a child. He wu eon· 1t would be a boqkkeepmg· 
ground for a hush-hush mis- Once a . Cuban ,patrol lblp viet~d for fallin' to .regl.st.et u nightmare. 
sion that the CIA was plan· turned its guns on bla dark· an alien. · · · · · The fedP.ral governmPnt~ 
nlng ln 1961. As part of the ened boat tore a bole :f.n the ·He was also convicted for which would have to compll~ 
Bay of Pigs lnvaslon, the CIA bottom ~d sank the bdat. Ro- conspiracy to rig oard games all t~e sales data, has also) 
hoped to knock off Cast.ro and selll wa.s fished out of the at Los Angeles' exclusive been ~el~ctant to spend t.hP. 
leave Cuba leaderless. water by the other !boat.: which Friar's Club. · $100 m1I!Jon it would cost fot<~ 

csraped into the shadowS. Of Roselli's two CIA asso· computers and staCf to main~ 
Ri!.lli!ll Neck In earlier columns· we re· elates Harvey has now retired tain the. firearms files. ~ . 

.Ro5eiU was rrcruited for thl' ·ported how the CIA f~lshed to Indianapolis and O'Connell · 
I 
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estiOilS 
By Jack Dtnderwa.. behind the Tru~!llo and Diem ment and had traveled to sion, there wu a wide spee. 

Th l t 
,_ k'll C b d' assassinations. : Mex.lco to visit the Cuban truro. of plan.1 ranging from e p o ...., 1 u an tc- . ·. . · · · 

t t F
. 'd 

1 
C t h'dd 

1
• 3. Did the late Robert Ken· Embassy a few weeks before one ext r e me to another" 

a or 1 e as ro, 1 en or ' 
10 f th bll I 

nedy know about the assuslna- the dreadful day In Dallas. 1\tcCone admitted. "Whenever 
years rom e pu c ra ses · 

I 

some ugly questions th~t high u;n .atte~pts? After the Bay ~uld la&b d ~en~ h·~~e this subject (assassinating~ 
officials would rather keep o P1gs f1asco, President l{en· ~~g6t ~~e t thy e Ce 1lern1 : tro) was brought UP:-antt)t 

. . . nedy swore to friends he . a P 0 
• was - ·It was rejected lmm.e-

buned deep ms1de the Central . " wh1ch he must at least have , · 
I t II

. A would !Ike to splinter the CIA con-"-ned put. into motion diately on two grounds. llrit, 
n e 1gence gency. 1 th d · d • 1.4'1 ' "'· ' . n a ousan p1eces an sea .... forces that may have brought it would not be condoned· !y 
sa:~in~!s ~~~ ~~~:r~~~d~rs~s- ~~r ~t · ~~ theR w~n~s.'in' H~Ju! about . ·his brother's martyr. anybody. Second, 1t wouldn't 

• IS rO er, 0 e , C . g dom? ,... .. ba hl d u+bJ " 
John M~one, who. headed the of the CIA with lristructlons The last surviving brother', . ve ac eve an.l'. ng .. 
CIA durmg the s1x attempts to shake it up. The CIA made Sen. Ted Kennedy (D-Mus), There was also talk ln higb 
to kno:k off Castro, denied .five attempts ~n Castro's life could give us 00 Insight. His places, McCone acknowled~d. 
e~phahcal.Iy that the CIA has after the Bay .of Pigs whlle brothers bad never spoken to of supporting a coup to oust 
t :·1ed to k1ll anyone. But ex· Robert Kenneqy w.u; rlcllilg him about any a~assination Diem. The former CIA dl· 
Sen. George Sm.ath~rs, one of herd on the agency. · ~ · . attempts against. Castro, he rect;or said he had argued 
.fohn F. Kennedy s closest 4. Could the plot against said. He was aware, he volun· agamst .this at a secret session 
friends, told us the late Pres!· Castro have backfired ag teered, only that Sen. Smath- with both Kennedy brothers. '· 
dent suspected that the CIA President Kennedy? The ers had talked to the late He had eontended that there 
had arranged the shootings of President was murdered nine President about eliminating was no one strong enough to 

:1 he Dominican Hepublic~s Ra· months after the last assassi- Castro. · · take Diem's place and that a 

1 
fael Trujillo in 1961 and South nation team was caught on a Smathers told us that Pres!- coup, therefore, would bring 

·Vietnam's Ngo Dinh Diem in Havana rooftop with high· dent Kennedy seemed "horri· "political upheaval." . 
: 1963. powered rifles. Presumably, fied" at the political "I told the President and · 
j 2. Did President Kennedy they were subjected to fiend· assasslnatlon "'remember Dobby together," recalled !Vfc· 
rer~onally. san'ction the plot ish tortures until they told all him saying led Smath· Cone, "that if I were running 

i against Castro? The prepara- they knew. None of the assas- ers, "that IA frequently a baseball team and had only 
:rations to assassinate the Cu- sination teams, however, had did things he dl6n't know one pitcher, I wouldn't take 
:ban dictator began during the direct knowledge of the CIA about, and he was unhappy him out of the game." · ' · 
:last months of the Eisenhower Involvement. The CIA lnstl· about lt. He complained that The Novem~er, !963, coup 
l administration as part or the gators had represented them· the CIA was almost autono- caught the Umte~ :state3 com· 
Day of Pigs scheme. All six selves as oilmen seeking re- mous. . pletely by surpnse, he said. 
I attempts, however, were made ve!lge agai~st Ca~tro fox: his "He told me he believed the While the plotters were mov-

. 'during 1961·63 when M.·. Ken- se1zure of ml holdmgs. . CIA had arranged to have lng on the palace, he said, 
nedv occupied the White ., Diem and Trujillo bumped off. then-Ambassador .l~enry Cabot 
House. Smathers told us he PLOT BACKFIRE. He was pretty well shocked Lodge was VISttmg Diem. 
once spoke to the late Pres!- Former associates recall about that. He thought it was Adm. Ulysses Sharp, then our 

· 1 dent ahout assas . at' C that Robert Kennedy, deep- a stupid thing to do and he Pacific commander, had also 
i tro 1\Jr 

1
• · ~m mg ~s· ly despondent, went into semi· wanted to get controi of what been present, but had left 

: ti d 
1 

· k"~~ne Y mer ~I ~ S€clusion after. his brother's the CIA was doing." · early to go to the airport. · 
: r_o e Jac t.Is ey.es,. reca e assassination. Could he have But McCone disagreein" McCone said President . 
'~mathrrs, as If to mdtcate the been tormented by more than vigorously told' us that "n~ Diem escaped through a tun· 
: 1dea was too wild to discuss. natural grief? He certainly plot was ~uthorized or imple- nel but was caught in nearby 

~
Subsequently, l'llr.. Ken?~dy learned that the. assassin, Lee mentcd" to assassinate Castro, Cholon, and "shot ln a station 
told Smathers of llls suspiCIOn Harvey Oswald·, had been ac- Trujillo, Diem or anyone el~. wagon. • 
that the CIA may have been live .in the pro-Castro move- "During those· da""" of ten-. . , "~ C 1911, Btll·McClure 8Jndleatt. l11e. 

'. . ··--.---------. ....,...-----,.,..-,-------- ·--------

---
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'Atlempts to /(ill Ccz,stro Laid lo CIA 
By Jack ~n~son 'tor before the motley lnvad· late against President Ken- rompl<'te with S<'l'ret trysts at 

ers landed on the Island. Their nedy, glittering 1\Iiaml Beach hotels 
Locked In the darkest re- arrival wu expected to touch To set up the Castro assassi- and midnIght powerboat 

cesses ol the Central Intelll· h h d h t 1 oft a general uprising, which nation. t e CIA enlisted Ro · as cs o St"cret anding spots 
gence Agency is the story of the Communist miLitia would ert Maheu, a former fBI on the Cuban coast. Once, Ro-
11IX assassination attempts have had more trouble putting agent with shadowy contacts, selli's boat was shot out !rom 
against Cuba's Fidel Castro. who had handled other under- undl.'r him. 

For 10 years, only a few key down without the charismatic cover assignments for the CIA For the first try, the CIA 
people have known the teni· Castro to lead them. out ol his Washh1gton puhlic furnished Roselli with spl.'clal 
ble secret. They have sworn After the first attempt relations office. He later poi11on capsules to s.Jip Into 
never to talk. Yet we hav& failed llva more assassination moved to Las Vegas to head Castro's food. The poison was 
learned the details from ' t t C b Th up billionaire Howard Hughes' supposed to 1 ake three davs to 

teams were sen o u a. e N d 1 · · · · sources whose credentials are , • eva a operat ons. :lei. By the lime ('ast ro d1ecl, 
beyond question. last team reportedly made Jt Maheu recruited John Ro-. his ~yst<'m would throw off all 

We BlJoke to John McCone, to a rooftop wlthln shooting selli, a ruggedly . hanclsome! trarrs nC the poison, so he 
who headed the CIA at the distance of Castro before they gambler with contacts In both i would appear to be the victim 
time of the assassination at- were apprehended. This hap- the American and Cuhan un- j of ll natural if m.rstE'rious ail· 
tempts. He acknowledged the pened around the last of Feb- derworlds, to arrange the as-~ ment. . . 
idea had been discussed Inside ruary oc first ot March, 1003. sasslnatlon. The dapper, hawk· Hoselli arranged with a 
the CIA but insisted It had Nine months later, Presl- faced Roselli,· formerly mar- Cuhan, related to one of c115• 
been "rejected lmmedi· dent Kennedy was gunned. ried to movie actress June · trn'!l rl!Pf!', to plant the deadly 
ately." He vigorously denied down In Dallas by Lee Harvey j Lang, wu a power in the pellets, in the clictator·'s food. 
that the CIA had ever partlcl· Oswald, a fanatic who pre-~ movie Industry until his ron- on 1\Tarrh n. Jfl61, no~('lli cle· 
pated In any plot on Castro's viously had agitated lor Cas- victlon with racketeer Willie Jii·N('d the rapsules to hi!! con­
life. Asked whether the at- tro In New Orleans _and had 1 Blo!t In a million-dollar Holly- tact at 1\tiami H<'ach'~ glamor­
tempts could have been made made a myst.erlous trip to thelwood labor shakedown. The!ou.~ Fnntnin!"blr:~u Hotel. 
with his- knowledge, he re· Cuban Embassy 1n Mexico/ CIA a~signed t':"o ol it~- n:ost j A couple of we<'ks later. Jmt 
piled: "It could not have hap· City. trusted operalm~s. \\Jlllam ·about the riJ,!ht tim~ fnr the 
pened." Among those privy. to .the I H~rvey and James (Big Jim)! plot to. han• bC'l'n carriE-r! out, 

We .hare complete confl· CIA conspiracy, there 1s 15tlll a 10 Connell, to the hush-hush, a report out of Hn\·an::l ~aid 
'ldence, however, ln our

1
- nag g 1 n g susplclon-unsup: I murder mission. U~in~_ phony !_Castro was ill. But he re­

sources. ported by the Wanen Com· I names, they arcompantPrt Ho-I CO\'errd before 1 he Bn~· of Pigs 
The plot to knock off Castro mission's findings-that Ca:o~-1 selli on trips. to _l'IIinmi to line: in\·asion on April 17, 196!. 

I began as part of the Bay of tro berame aware ot the U.s. I up the assassmat10n tl'ams. 1 Four more attempt~ w<'n' 

I 
Pigs opera! ion. The lntl"nt was plot upon his life and some·) The full story read~ I ikl' the ; mane on Castro's lifP, 

~-~lim~~~~e--t~e Cuban dicta· how recruited o~:_ald_ ~~-~eta~:. s~~ipt _of a ~a-~~~. D~~d.nw\' ie, .. (I' ~~7~ Brli·.M_c~l:~~~-ndk•~e. Ir.e. 
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BY JACK ANDEHSON pellets lri the dictator's food. On-March 13, 
with Les Whitten 1961, Roselli delivered the capsules to his 

WASHINGTON-Press account . have contact at .1\fknni Beach's glamorous Fon-
. Identified Cuba'l!l Fidel C::Jstro a~ ! ,,,. target tainebleau Hotel.. , . . . 

of an unsuccessful CIA assnssinati•m plot. ' A couple weeks later, iust about' the right 
. The lv:~adlines couldn't have cc;;l; .at a time for the plot to' have been carried out, a 
·worse time for Secretary of State fknry Kis- . report out of Havana said Castro was 111 . 
.singer. He is in the thick of "mo:o! :Hicate . B~t h~· rec~lVered in time to rout the Bay of 
negotiations," according to our Whit~! '-louse P1gs .mvas10n on April 17, J96L-. · ·. · 
sources, to restore some · Although both the murder plot and the in-
kind Of diplomatic rela- vasion failed, the _CIA continued trying to 

I ••• tio:nsltip w.itb Cuba .. -. . . get rid . or Castro. The Cuban who hiuf 
, Actually, we reported sneaked the poison into Havana was nevef 

I. 

'. 

· u far back as Jari. 18, ·seen -again: · . 
1971, that the CIA had ar- .. Roselli arranged. for triple-strength. cap.. 

' :ranged six assassination sules to be slipped into Castro's food several 
• attempts· against Castro weeks after. the Bay of Pigs. But once again. . 

_- •in the early 1960s. Now the pdlo_t. failed and the conspir'!-tors disap.. 
that the story has been peare • 
revived, it might be use- Four more attempts were made on Cas-
ful to recount the details. · ~ tro's life. thereafter, using assassination .. 

The plot began as part · _Andersoa. .· teams equipped with high-powered rifles, 
. of the discredited Bay of P1gs ·opera bon. . explosives and two-:way radios. Roselli per• 
'.The strategy was· to eliminate the Cuban sonally made midnight powerboat dashes tc 

leader before the CIA invasion force landed· deliver the teams at secret landing spots on 
· - on tlhe island. · · . '? . the Cuban coast. . . . . . • 
· . To carry out the· assassination, the CIA 
. selected an underworld figure who could be 
· disowned. He was hawk-faced John Roselli, 

identified in confidential FBI files as "a top 
Mafia figure" who watched over "the con7 
cealed interests in Las Vegas casinos of the 
Chicago underworld." . 

Roselli represented himself as an oil man 
s.eeking revenge against Castro for his sei­
IUre of oil holdings. 

For the first try, the CIA furnished Ro-
selli with special poison capsules to slip 

' into Castro's food. The poison was supposed 
· to take three days to act. By the time Cas­
, tro died., his system would throw off all 
· traces of the poison. so he would appear to 
: be the victim of a natural if mysterious ail-

ment. . 
Roselli arranged with a Cubim, related to 

one of Castro's chefs, to plant the deadly · 
~ . ~ 

\, 

'i 

---,-...-'-------------· 

, . The assass_ination teams never got a shot 
at Castro, although the CIA learned that the 
last group reached a rooftop within range. 
. Thjs occurred around the last o( February 
or first of March, 1963. · 

· · · ·Nine months . later, President Kennedy' 
. was gu.nned down in Dallas by Lee Harvey 

· ·oswald, a fanatic who had been active in the 
. pro-Castro movement and had paid a myste- . 

.. rious call upon the Cuban embassy in Mex- · 
ico City _a few weeks before the dreadful day·· 
in Dallas. 

Sources familiar with the CIA conspiracy 
can't shake a nagging suspicion-unsup­

. j)Orted by the Warren Commission's findings 
-that Castro may have become aware of 
the U.S. plot upon h.i,s life and, therefore, 

. may have recruited Oswald to. retaliate 
. :against President Kennedy. 

~ 

I, 
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TilE WASHL'!GTON. POST 

CIA Plots Against Castro Recounte 
lly ]Jtck Andcn~>~m 
und I...c:8 Wbi tf en 

who watched over ''the con· lets in' the dictator's food. On\ in~ spots on· the Cuban 
· cealed· interests in Las \'c~as M:m·h 13, I!JGI., Roselli deliv- Tl1e assassination 

casinos or the Chicago under· crcd the capsules to hi~ contact ncn:r ~-:nt a ~hot at C;·~tr 
Press accounts have idcnti· world." · at :l!iami B('ac,h's Fontaine· though the CIA learned th. 

fin! Cuba's fitll'! Castro as the Hose IIi's CIA couta<:ls were blcau Hotel. last gruur reached a ro 
taq~cl of an unsucccsslul CIA William Harvey and .J:uncs A couple of weo~ks later, ju;;( within range. This occ• 
a~sassin:1lion plot. n·connell, . who. :1ecompanicd about thl' right time Cor the plot arounrl the last of 1-'ebnta 

The headlines couldn't h:1\'C liim rJll hush-hush trips to Mi~mi to hal'e bel'n rar'ricd out, a re- first of March, 1%3. 
ro111c ~~ a wnr:;r. t.ime lor St:ne· In line up the assassinatio1i port out of II avniu1 said Ca~tro :\' . 
l:lryoC.St:-~lcllenryA.l\issinl!f'f. l•'a!lls. No nne else was told, wasiii.Butht•rccol'credintime .·Inc months !Jtcr, Pre>. 
Ill' ts in the thick o( "most dl'li· lln·.\'('';er, of I lie CIA's role in the lo rout !he llay of; i'ii!S invasion h.cnncdy was .:unned doll 
c~te nc~-:otiations," :•rcnrdin:,: to mdrdcr mission. on April17,1!lGt. lhiLls _by Lee Harvey Os 1 

nnr White House sources. lu n:-- Boselli n·prcsentcd himsc!C Althoul!h bnth tht• llilli'tler a !;wall<: :vho had hcen ac!t 
str.rl' some kind o( diplomatic ;,s an oilman scekinf,! rCI'Cill,(e plot and the inl'as,ion fdilcd, the !!h~ fiW·C~a~tru, mov('~mtnt. 
relationship with Cuba. ;t:_:~illSl C:t>tro for his seizure of CIA continued ti'Yin:! to cet rid ha I p;ttd 3 111 ~'-ertou,_ < .JII' 

.\etunlly, WI' n'tHHied ;1s l;•r od lwldin~s. 'fhe assassination of Castm .. The 611Jan who had l(~-e Cuban Emhas~r 111 .'.ll' 
I . . tty a few weeks helo:·l' 

IL,('k as .J;n1. lll. HJ71, that 1110 weapons wt•re :J so c~rc!ully sc- sneaketl the \lOIS<Jilllll•l ll~vana ci ,. df 1 I· . 1 . ·11
. s · 

l'l.-\ ll<td :arraugrd ~ix;1ssa::~iua·· lccL•~<I !rom foreign makes, wns never seen ;1;,:ain. There- rca u 1 aY&n >a "· 
ti<1n :.ttr.mpts ;Jgainst c:,:;tro 111 nwsUy Dl'ic;ian, to prevent any fnrc, thr! CIA, un:;ure whether Sources familiar with th•· 
the ·~arly HlllUs. Now th;~t thr liuk to tl11• Unilc~d States. · the plotters h;,d fail!•d or the ronspir:1<·y can't sh;i/.;·~ a 
H'liY ha< been rc\'ircd, il.111i1.!hl Each alternpt !o kill Castro poisou h:H.In't 1Jec11 ;lro1q: ~in:! >llspir.ic,n-un~upportl' 
b•~ u~l.'ful !o recount the detail~. was mctirulnusly planned. like ''nougtl, decided 'to try again tiw \\':1rren Comr11ission's I 

The plot IJL·~an ;-~s pnrt ··f til•: ;rn ,_.pi:;o!IP from !he TV drama with a more I"JIH,rful rlo~c. in1:,-th;1t Castro m:.y h;<H' 
discredited Hay o( l'igs op••ra- "Mission lrnpossilJle." For the Hoselli arr:Jngcd lor triple· come Jware of the US. 
ti<•il. The ~lratc•~,:y was to tlirni· !ir>t try, the CIA furnished Ho· stren!.!lh c;rpsulcs to be slipped upon his life and. therl'f 
11;rtc the CulJ;JIJ lrader IJC:for!' Sl'l!i •,o;ith special poison eap· into CJs!rtl's food scvrral weeks may hJve rerruttcd Uswal .. 
I hi' CIJ\ invasion forcL' landed sttles to slip into Castro's food. after tltP. llav ro( l'igs. But once rct;diate against President~ 
nn the island. Without thl' char· The poison was supposed to again. the plot failed and the ncdy. 
i'rnalic C:,stro, it .was lhOllf~ht, lake three days to act. lly the con~pir;..lors dis~ppcarcd. 1-'outnote: Sourn•s l.tllll 
tht· d(•fcnri•·r~ •,o.·oulr! -he rome time Castro died,. his system Four more attempts were· with the secret rc\'icw ol 
dcmor;rlizell and rlisrJrganil.(~!l. would throw ore all traces of the rnarle oa Castm's lire. thereafter ('1,\'s aclivitie:; h;n·e no1\· 
Tor~rryoutlheassa>5iu~tion, pois(>H, so he would appear to usin/.! assassination teams knowll'rlJ:!ed that Castro,~" 

'I he C!A sclrcted :rn undenmrld llr I he victim or a natural if mys- rquippcd with high-powered reported four years a;.:u. ·. 
fi~·un' whq r•.ul.t he di~l,wned. lL'rio•JS ailment. · rifle~. cxplnsivcs i1nd. t1ro-way tnJrked f<H" a'~ass1nation hy 
il,·. w~s hawk-heed .Joh11 H•1 Howlli :•rran~td with a Cu· r;ufin~. Ho~elli personally made CIA. A CIA spokesman rcfu: 
''·IIi, rdcntifil·d in cnnfirlent1al IJ<~Il;, rci:Jtl'd ln one o[ t.'astro's midni!!lit pnw1•rho:it d:•shcs to lo r'"'Hn<'nl. 
r:Hl files :JS'':t top Mafia figure" C'hcfs, to plant the deadly pel· dl'livertheteams;t!isccrclland·, 'i!r;~ •. l'n•!o•df'P•Iurdiy,.di<"l•.lur 

______ .~-! .. --·--·----.. ~·. ---·------'---· .. -----·-,---------
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Only a Ho-Hum Murder 
r.orner greasy spoon can engage In 

By RusselL:Baker "home-style cooking." 
---- The one special requiremerrt Is a 

The gangsters Sam· ,_~Giancana ann victim who is a bona fide citizen of · 
John Roselli who were associated with gangland. Obviously, a. p)l!landenng 
the C.I.A. in a. schem'e to dispatch husband cannot do in a loyal wife ot . 

· Fidel Castro have now both been mur· 40 years "gangland-style" and expect 
dered after discussing 'their C.I.A~ en· the police not to lift an eyebrow'. Un· 
terprise with the United States Senate, less the subject is the real gangland 
and the police have pronounced the thing,. :it won't .work. . . · 
inciderrts "gangland-style killings." The corollary of ·this fact·. a that 

The phrase "gangland-style ·killing" gangland people are peculiarly wln'er· 
has the cozy resonance of "home-style abl~ to "gangland-style'• murder by. 
cooking," perhaps because both sug- devious non-gang!anders, who have no 
,est the Intimacy of hearth and fire : fight to get away with it. · 
with nobody but us famtly gathered Th~s must be infuriating to them. 
round and nobody else welcome, Jack. Imagme that you are an · .. eminent .. 
These family affairs are, . !)f course, s~tesma.n of gangl~nd, and the ~~vexa­
meddled into by the constllbulary, but t~on becomes marufest. You a~ en· 
rarely with much enthusiasm. tlrely prepared to be sent off . gang· 

This may be because police success land--style" by your colleagues. Th~ 
at nabbing perpetrators of "gangland· are the rules of the land. · · · 
style killings" has never been such u Moreover, if they complete the job, 
to get them into the world series of you. wouldn't dream of telling the .po- : 
detection, with the result that inces- liee who did it, even if you could. That.· 
sant failure may have . dulled. 1;heir would violate the rules of the sports· 
appetite for. the· hunt. , manship governing gangland. In ga.na•. 

Or, it may be because policemen ·land, good· sports don't tell. · 
believe the subjects of "gangland-style But to have some alien from · tha 
killings" aren't worth wor~ing over· outer world ..... some straight-Jake cous· 
time for. I don'.t know,· artd I certainly in who. wants his. share of your. will 
don't mean to impute either ianguor, 
timidity or indifference to ;\merica's OBSERVER· 

. homicide squads. I simply point out 
that once a murder has been called 
"gangland-style," apprehension of 'the prematurely, some· barber ·who hates' 
perpetrator almost ~nvariably ·fails to your sidebums-:-to have somebody like 
occur. . · .. · . . ' . • . . this do the job on you and get away 

This raises the question· whether with it because it's done .. gangland· , 
.. gangland-style" murders might pos· · style" ..-.Ah, my friend; that must seem 
sibly be catching among people who a. cruel injustice. 
don't come from gangland. C<?nsider - Such a bad.· egg as. that yoo ·would 
the Roselli case. The body is· fo\lnd ·in surely betray to the cops. How infuri· 
the customary barrel, with .the cus· ating it would be if they looked at the 
tomary weights, in the customary barrel, the concrete, the water, the 
water •. · It bears the customary· bullet bullet holes and closed the case with · 
holes. Roselli's publicized standing in a quietly murmured, .. Just- another 
gangland seems to leave an open-and- · gangland-style killing." 
shut case, which the police will quietly · · You will have been the victim. not 
shut a.s soon as possible. . only of murder, but also of di.scrimina· 

If you and I know this, reader, does . tion. for it is only your membership 
it rrot follow that it is also known by, in gangland that prevents the police . 
let us say, some hot-tempered waiter , from extending themselves·. to bring 
whom Roselli has been' eonslstently . , your persecutor to justice. ~ · . 
undertipping for years? . · · I do not know how policemert feel 

If thSit waiter wanted to·~ take his about nonmembers of gangland killing 
revenge and get away with it, is it gangland· members "gangland-style," 
not logical that he would do it "gang- · but my hunch is· that ·they ·taker a 
land-style," so the police could forget sterner view of it than they do of 
it, rather than by scalding Roselli to gangland men bumping off each other. 
death in public with a tureen.of lopster· The average cop .Probably thirrks it is 
bisque? · · · · . , not the kind of thing decent people 

This is not to suggest that the police . ought to be doing. · 
ought to be ·giving Roselli's waiters · I know very well that gangland folks 
the third degree, but mereJy.to point. ·don't approve of it; and to make sure 
out that gangland can have no monop• . ·that there is no misunderstanding, I 
oly on "gangland-style killing." Any· · want to assure them that I haven't: 

. body with a. barrel, some concrete and · · tre heart to swat a fly, myself, and, 
a capacious expanse ·of. water ·can· ::what's more, I've never·beet1 any gQOd 

. eneage mjt, just as readily as Y!>ut , with concrete. . . . : . . . .. · .... 
. . .• . . . . . . . . . . .. "~-"! ~--~~ ·;' . • . . ... 

,. .. ~ 
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1 Only a Hb-Hum 
:· 

'I 
By Russell Baker: r: 

The gangsters Sam Giancan~ and 
John Roselli who were associated 'With 
the C.I.A. in a scheme to dispatch 

· Fidel Castro have now ooth been mur· 
dered after discussing their C.I.A~ en• · 

· terprise with the United States Senate, 
and the police have pronounced the 
inciderrts "gangland-style killings." 

The phrase "gangland-style killing" 
has the cozy resonance of "home-style 
cooking," perhaps because both sug­
gest the Intimacy of hearth and fire 
with nobody but us family gathered 
round and nobody el~ welcome, Jack. 
These family affairs a.re, of course, 
meddled into by the constabulary, but 
rarely with much enthusiasm. : • 

This may be because police su1~ess 
at nabbing perpetrators of "garrgland· 
style killings" has never been such as 
to get them into the world series of 
detection, with the result that inces­
sant failure may have . dulled. their 
appetite for. the hunt. . . 1 

Or, ·it may be because policemen 
believe the subjects of "gangland-style 
killings" aren't worth working over· 
time for. I don'.t know, arrd I certainly · 
don't mean to impute either languor, 
timidity or indifference to America's 

~orner greasy spoon can engage ln 
"hom~·style cooking." 

The one special requiremerrt Is a 
'·ictim who is a bona fide citizen of· 
gangland. Obviously, a. philandering 
·husband cannot do in a loyal wife of , 
40 years "gangland-style" and ~ 
the police not to lift an eyebrow. Un· 
less the subject is the rul ganglam 
thing,. it won't .work. . . . ·· 

The corollary of ·this fact' b that 
gangland people are peculiarly vulner· 
able to "gangland-style" murder· by 
devious non-ganglanders, who have no 

· right to get away with it. · · 
This must be infuriating to them. 

Imagine that you are an · emlnerft,. 
statesman of gangland, and the vexa· 
tion becomes manifest. You are· en· 
tirely prepared to be sent off ~·gang­
land-style" by your colleagues. 'fh~ 
a.re the rules of the land. · · · · 

Moreover, if they complete the job, 
you .wouldn't dream of telling the .po· 
lice who did it, even if you could. That 
would violate the rules of the sports· 
manship governing gangland. In gang•, 
·land, good· sports don't tell. · 

But to have some alien from ·the 
outer world-'-sOme. straight~Jake cous· 
in who. wants his. share of your will 

OBSERVER· . homicide squads. r simply point ~ut 
that once a murder has been called 
"gangland-style," apprehension o(the prematurely, some barber who hates' 
perpetrator .almost ~nvariably fails: to your sideburns---to have somebody like 
occur. . . . . . ·.. . this do the job on you and get away 

This raises the question whether with it because it's done "gangland· 
"gangland-style" murders might PoS· style"...;...Ah, my friend; that must seem 

. sibly be catchirrg among people who a cruel injustice. · · · · · · 
don't come from· gangland .. O>nsider - Such a bad: egg· as that you· would 
the Roselli case. The body is found· in surely betray to the cops. How infuri• 
the customary barrel, with the cus· ating it would be. if they looked at the 
tomary weights, in the customary barrel, the concrete, the water, the 
water. It bears the customary bullet bullet holes and closed the case with 
holes. Roselli's publicized standing in a quietly murmured, "Just another 
gangland seems to leave an open-and- . gangland-style killing." · 
shut case, which the police will quietly You· will have been the victi~ ·not 
shut as soon as possible.. only of murder, but also of di.scrimina· 

If you and I know this, reader, does. tion, for it is only your membership 
it !TOt follow that it is also known by, in gangland that prevents the police 
let us say, some hot-tempered waiter from extending themselves: to bring 
whom Roselli has been•. consistently ' • your persecutor to justice. ' · 
undertipping for years? . . · ·; · I· do not know . how policemerr feel 

If thlllt waiter wanted to take his · about nonmembers of gangland killing 
revenge and get away with it, is ! it gangland· members "gangland-style," 
not logical that he would do it "gan'g. · but my hunch Is · that · they take a 
land-style," so the police could forget sterner view of it than they do of 
it, rather than by. scalding Roselli to gangland men bumping·off each other. 
death in public with a tureen, of lobst~r· The average cop probably thirrks it· is 
bisque? · · · : , . not the kind of thing decent people · 

This is not to suggest that the. police , ·ought to be doing. 
ought to be giving Roselli's waiters ·I know very well that gangland folks 
the third degree, but merely. to point ·don't approve of it, and to make sure 
out that garrgland can have no monop· . ·~that there is no misunderstanding, I 
oly on "gangland-style killing." Any· : want to assure them that l haven't 

. body with a barrel, some concrete and · .··tre heart to swat a fly, myself, .and, 
a capacious expanse 'of. water ·can. ::what's more,l'venever·tieerfll\Y gQod .j 

. engage in. Jt, j!J.St as readily as your , with concrete. .. . · · · . . -~ . ·.· '• .. : . . ":·.<-.:··;. · ... i·~ •. .. 

... 
,.....: 
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IT errorist A~-;i~i~ies 
Charged to Cubans 
By Police in Miami 
W ;\SH!NGTON, Aug. 22 (UPI) • 

-Mtlitant pro-Castro and anti· I 
. Castro groups in the Miami 1 

area are engaged 4n terrorist ! 
activities both in and outside t 
the United States, according to e 
tesLimony given before a Sen­
ate subcom111Htee and released R 
today. . .., 

:;•\ ,, 

\i 
•
1

11 ·,, 

:) ~ .,. 

The testimony oame last May n 
before a Judiciary subcommit· w 
tee on internal security headed g1 
by Senator James 0. Eastland, ar· ' 
Democrat of Mississippi. It said ri ... 
that as many as 50 Cuban 
groups of various shadings had tl 
been operating in Miami at any a 
one time, many of them en· T 
gaged ·in violent plots involving n 
local actions and activities in rr 
Mexico, Central and South \A 
America and Cuba itself. s• 

Lieut. Thomas Lyons, who D 
has been with'the Dade County o 
Public. Safety Department for h 
more than nine years, and Raul c 
J. Diaz:, of the department's or- d 
ganized crime, terrorist and se­
curity unit, told of efforts to C 
track down terrorist elements p 
in the greater Miami area. a 

Lieutenant Lyons said most e 
Cubans in the area were hard- c 
working and industrious; but \ 
some individuals "use Dade e 
County as a base for interna· 1 
tiona! terrorism a~~:ainst allied ' 
governments of Cuba, Cuban < 
shipping, Communist..s, purport' 
ed Communists and individuals : 
who take a stand against their · 
lE}rroristic-type tactics." · 

During the last two years, 
Lieutenant Lyons 5aid, there 
have been four homicides "with 
strong indicators on each· that 
the motivations were political; 
in nature and terroristic. by de-l 
sign.''· · ·.· 

1 

Mr. Diaz said that some Cas· I 
tro groups had infiltrated exile · 
organizations and that · there : 
were plans to assassinate Latin· , 
American diplomats and for-t 
eign ministers. 1 

Lieutenant Lyons said his 
unit received Information from t 
a confidential source early this I 
year that'the~t 
attempt on the life of secretary tl 
of State Henry A. ·.Kissinger .:; 
during _his ~f.lb~lla.fl·,":i.s.it,:to :i. 
Costa R1ca. · ·_ ~ · ·· '· • ' 
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. T~e Federal Bureau of Inves· . 
trgatlon ~n.d the Secret Service 
were notrfl~~· he said. A well­
known fugr~~~o;e exile, Orlando 
Bose~. was Jailed after illegally 
~nt~rmg Costa Rica. There no 
~~c.Kdents. during the Kissinger 
VISit.. 

He did not mention the Cen­
tral Intelligence Agency's ef­
fort~ to use Cuban exiles in 
Florrda a~d American gangsters 

• to kill Pnme Minister Fidel Cas· 
r tro. 
' Two weeks ago, the body of 
, an underworld figure John 

I Ros~IH v.:as found stuff~d in a 
ftal~·we!ghted, 55-gallon drum 

oatrng m a bay near M' · 
Mr. Roselli had testified 

18

r~:t 
year ~efore the Senate Select 
<;o."!mtttee on Intellegence Ac~ 
tlvrtles that he and a Chicago 
~~ngster, Sam Giancana were 
c'rgd by the C.I.A. to ~ecruit 
~ ans to kill Mr. Castro Mr 

Glancana was shot and killed 
?Y unknown persons last year 
JUSt before he was testify be­
fore the Washington panel. 
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·J ne eoston l>lot'" tvlonday. i\ugu~l <!J, l:Jtti 

.I ACK Ai\ IJEltSO!\ i 

lot to kill l 
• 0 

ISS In .er 
blocked .; 

WASHINGTON- A reported plot to assassinate Sec­
retary of State Henry Kissinger in Costa Rica six months 
ago was blocked by US and Costa Rican :authoritie~ four ' 
days before it was supposed to be carried out. 

We have pieced together the story from secret testimo­
. ny before the Senate Internal Security Subcommittee and 

from interviews with Cuban exiles and T.JS intelligence 
sources. · 

. I, 

A Cuban terrorist named Orlando Bosch Avila was re-'! 
ported to be gunning for Kissinger. The attempt on the\.; 
Secretary's life was expected. according to underground l 
reports, during his visit to Costa Rica last February. 

·Shortly before Kissinger's arrival, Bosch slipped into 
Costa Rica on a false passport. But the FBI and Secret Ser· 
vice had been alerted. They traced Bosch's movements and 
notified the Costa Rican authorities. The suspected assas­
sin was arrested and clapped into a tiny jail cell four days 
before Kissinger got to town. 

The plot to kill Kissinger apparently grew out of his 
overtures to improve relations with Cuba's Fidel Castro 
back in 1972. This reportedly upset an anti-Castro terrorist 
band. known as Cuban Action, which Bosch headed. · 

We reported part of the story two years later after :t 

lengthy investigation in Miami. In columns on Sept. 1 and 
Nov. 12, 1974, we warned that anti-Castro terrorists 
planned an "assassination ... against American congress­
men and businessmen who supported a ... thaw." We noted 
that Kissinger had been in touch with Castro~ · 

The first hint that Kissinger, himself, was one of the 
targets came later from Carlos Rivero Collado, son of the 
man elected to the presidency of Cuba in 1958. Rivero was 
active in the anti-Castro underground in Miami's little 
Havana. But he later re-defectcd to Cuba where he gave a 

. fascinating interview. 

"I have known privately since 1972," he said, "{about) 
the plan to a.ssassinate the US Secretary of State." He said 
the plot had'· taken "c;ertain form" by 1973 and had been 
"actualized" by 1974. · 

Then,· in a reference to our 1974 columns, he added: 
"This fact which, I repeat, I've known privately, has been 
corroborated by the US journalist Jack Anderson.'' 

-· -· ., . . .. 
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RivC'ro n<lmed Bnsch as one of the Ill <lnli-Ca~ln> l• 
crs who had conspired to kill US and other leaders pron 
ing a Cuban-Americ:m de-tente. Bosch already had b. 
convicted in 1968 of shelling a Polish freighter with a , 

·. zooka while it was moored in Miami. He jumped Fede. 
parole and fled to Venezuela ir 1974. . 

1 

1 

Months later, he was reported to be in Curacao. pr 
tected by Chilean gunmen. He bragged, according to tl 
reports, of his "money, friends and protettion." 

1 

1 

1 

Florida's Dade County Public Safety Department, bE 
cause of the huge Cuban population in Miami, has excellen 
ties throughout Latin America. In early 1976. tbe county': 
terronst expert, Lt:Thomas Lynch, picked up some electri­
fying news. 

1 

1 

He told the Senate Subcommittee about it in secret tes• 
timony: "We received information from confidential sourc­
es," he swore. "that there was going to be an attempt on the 
life of Secretary of State Henry Kissinger ... We passed the 
information on to the FBI, and they had also received the 
information, and· we notified the Secret Service, as they. 

1 

1 

have the protective duty for the Secretary of State." . . · 

The plot was linked to Kissinger's two-day stay in Cos­
ta Rica, and Bosch was picked up and questioned. He was 
held on a false passport charge until Kissinger was safely 
out of the country. 

Bosch later insisted: "My only crime was entering th~ 
country with a false passport." Cert~lin!y, it was never .. 
proved in court that he hoped to knock off Kissinger. He is 
now at large somewhere in Latin Am(!rica. · 

. .... l ___ ..._,_;_._j.J 
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\___; (;_tJ:.JJ._.,,(,)'\ Slai1t Mobster rClai•rte(l 
Cubart Li11k to ,ff Irf( De(t.L:lt. 

. '.. ·"' ' 

; 
·• 

By Ronald Kessler and Laure11ce Stern . 
· Washington Post Sta.U Wrltera 

Long before his recent murder, 
John Rosselli, the CIA's underworld 
recruit in attempts to kill fidel Cas· 
tro, had been privatelY claim\ng that 
agents of the Cuban P.remier, i~ re~~ll· 
ation were involved m the assassma· 
tion ~f President John F. Kennedy. 

. . I . 

Rosselli's belief in a Cuban connec­
tion to the Kennedy assassina9on was 
expressed through his attorney, Ed· 
ward P. Morgan. to the FBI as Jon~ 
ago as March, 1967, and als~ in privat? 
conversations with a longtime associ· . 
ate of RosseiU who participated in 
meetings between Rosselli and the 
CIA. . 

An FBI "blind m'emoranduin" on 
an interview with Morgan · dated 
March 21, 1967, was included, ~ithouL 

ROSSELLI, From Al . ' 
.. ance and the subsequent discovery of 
:~ hls ·body in an oU d1·um in Florida 
·.waters. The '\Vashington Post. however 
~has confirmed that Morgan and Rosselli 

1 "Were the sources of the testimony that , 
~suggested a Cuban role in the Ken· ·~. ·. 
~nedy murder. ·. · · ;· 
~ Morgan's account, according to a, · 
.summary of the l''Bl interview, was · 
;-that Rosselli had reached his conclu· ·; 
•Sion about a Cuban connection to the · . 
~ Keru1edy assassination · from .,· .. · ' · 1 

:"feedback" furnished by sources close · · . 
.-:to Castro who were involved in the CIA 
;plots to assassinate the Cuban leader.· ... 
·• "His (!\'!organ's} clients were aware · 
~of the .identity of some of the individ· 
~uals ~ho. came to the United States 
~for thts purpose and he understood 
~that two such individuals were now in 
1•the state of New Jersey," the FBI in· 
'terview summary stated.' · . 

1
. 

1 A long-time associate .of Rosselli' ·, 
·.who was interviewed separately by '. ' ; 
.• The Washington Post, said there was · : i 
:no question in the slain mobster's : ' : 
::mind. that President Kennedy was ·.! 
·Jdlled ·on Castro's behalf in reprisal":•) 
~·for the CIA schemes against the Cu,. :: ! 
:ban leader. · ' 

·:· "He was positive; he was sure." said· · 
.the associate, who knew Rosselli well:' · · 
:and was ln contact with him before · 
·Rosselli disappeared from his Florida· 
:110me on July 28. The associate, who 
,does not ·want to be identified pub· 
'iicly, is scheduled to be interviewed : ':: 
:this week by Dade County, Fla .. homi-'.'i·i 
•cide detectives. He was a. party to Ros- .. · ·• · 
$elli's contacts in the early 1960s with :';. 
;ciA case officers overseeing the at· 'i ; 
~mpts to assassinate Castro. .. . ·, 1 

• 
t, ' . f 

~ Despite occasional speculation, the 
:collective conclusion of all official ' 
~'U.S. government investigations into 
·the Kennedy assassination-including 
.the Warren Commission, the FBI and 
'the C[A-has been that there was no 
'evidence that implicated the Castro 
'6:(oveJ·nmPnt. or ;rnv nf lfq ""'""!" 
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i•.lc•1'; f'iealioll Of the illtCI'\'iewee. ill 
last .June's Senate Intelligence Com­
mittee's report on the role of the in· 
telligcnce community in the Kennedy 
assassination investigation. 

Morgan told the FBI that RosselLi 
anrl another Morgan client had in· 
formed him that Cast,·o became aware 
of CIA assassination conspiracies 
against him and "thereafter employed 
teams of individuals who were dis­
patched to the United States for the 
purpose of assassinating Mr. Ken· 
nedy." 

Because neither Mon::an nor Hos· 
selli was idPntified in the Senate rc· 
port. the significance of that portion 
of the 106-page document was dis· 
counted at the time it was published 
in June, before Hosse!li's disappear· 

'See ROSSELLI, A8; Col. 1 

~ However. the CIA's involvement in 
the schemes to assassinate Castro 
""as not divulged to the Warren Corn· 
mission.· and knowledge of them was 
'i:onfined until 1967 to a small, elite 
:circle of the U.S. intelligence commu· 
'hity. P1·esident Johnson apparently. 
fil·st learned about the schemes only 
'i!fter a March 7; 1967, column by the,· 
·late Drew 'Person, . which prompted. 
:.Johnson to order a CIA invesligatil;m 
Of the highly sensitive episode.. . . , · 
~: Full:detalls ot the CIA·UI~derwoi·ld 
~.:olluslpr' in th~ plots to k1ll Castro 
;(lid not surface pub!lcly until the pub· 
iicalioil last year of the Senate Jntelli· 
~ence ·Committee's assassination re· 
JDOrt and the ensuing report last June 
~n the possible role of the intelligence 
agenci.s in the Kennedy assa~~5ination 
.nd in~estigation. , ,; r 
~ The· body of Rosselli. who lived· 
tlamboyantly in a world of mobsters, 
~oliticia.ns and playgirls, was found 

· ~wo weeks ago in an inverted oil drum 
~·elghtl!d with ch~ins but buoyed by, 
;ases 'from decomposition on. th~· 

. ocean'!\ su. rface of! the, coast of M1am1. · 
· . 'fhe spl!dfio cause of death was det~r· · 

ani ned: by an autopsy to be asphyxia· 
tion. ·i ' 
., Lasti:yenr an underworld colleague ;r RoJ'feUI.' Sam ·{Momo) Giancana. 
~·ho n~o: hjid. beQn rQCrui~d by thea' 
4;I A iq' the !effort to kilt:<::astr:o: ~~as' 
(ound shot· to death in 1his Chic-ago 1 

home in (what police described as a 
. .. ·1\ighly professional job by assailants 
. ' ' who ~netraled the mobster's 'per· 

· ~onal sec'urity · screen. Giancana was 
due to testify before the Senate In.U:l· 
11ge~ce. Committee ·shortly after' his 
4em1se. 
i Neither murder has been solved. ,. 
I The possibility that Rosselli's mur· · 
dcr might have been related to his . 
Senate testimony on the CIA schemes 
to kill Castro has brought the FB[ 
lpto the investigation at the request 
qf Attorney General Edward H. Levi. ., .... 

) V'\ ~> · 



P• 111 '''1•all\' Santos Tr~.-, ... 1 ,.,,,,;.,_, 
1
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~''' 111 1•:1. Fin .. whos~ OII".·IJ.'I,'1'~'"'11 r:·\. •:·:· IJ. f'l · 1 •"'~· 11 ' ·' ··c' .. '· 11 ~ • , .... an ·Jo;H'l"'t'lll·, .. · .... , .. , ~.,,·,;:, 
"·•n1hl' · a ~ 1 -
:·," l!H( cntcrpn~cs fell hoslagl' in _PrPsidcnt hn<J h ,

1
. 11.c.":n:e thnt "tl11· 

.1 J,,~ to the Cub<~n re\·olution-in pi t rntct·\·ir"· 1 ~ 1 111 lf'd lh:1t the l-"13[ 
•11.\<llll''t ('~ctr· I .1 I o ~ . ' 01 .... ,11 •. . 
. ·' ·"·' · 0 lat 1een a elosely 1 ·II knowled"c hf' , · tllneernrng any 

;·;o·t·cf within IIJI~ top echelons of~~< the .a~~a~sina·u,','~·~ :~/" !~:~"e. regarding 
:• · -~ nnd VIJI until recently, le ned~·." 1 · r' e~rdent Ken-
:~'ulnh: tangled chro~101ogy.' of ouppres- .. l>{~Lnut"ll tol•i '\'a/~ lh . 
·!·, .. ~ltd ~venlual dasclo<;ure. allhou"l pcat;f'd !\forgan, .::clrl·<·•ut'w, a· latt lit ar>· 

'· · .. nff'd rn lhc .June 1. · . "' 1 t · 1 n o Je 111 
l'!dn:cl little . 11' ep~J t, has re- Cr\'IC\I'Cf' and . •n if. I . • 
,,. pu J 1c attentiOn R 1 viewed he wo 1 1 · 19 was mter-
u s murder.adds sign'fl . , . osse. the identity o~ ~yrobably not divulge 

. ~vents. :. ·, 1 _ca~~e. to those j son perst'sted h ~~ sourc_es •. ·" Wal· 
· • " He .• · 1 · ' • 1 0\.1; ever 

deth:re~f~so~lletl setque_nce, i pieced to- ; "Under tl;e clrcu~sta " . 
1e eshmony g· · Loach concluded i ..._ nces, De. 

~enate Jnt.elligence in"e.sti'g' a' tor'sv.en to flies "'t n a memo for the 
Col • 1 appears that we ha 

• ummst Drew Pear · ' · · ternat' b l ve no al-. . · son went to d ~ve u _to inter\'iew (Morgan) 1.' 
the late Chief Justice of ~he Unit~d an · t e~ furmsh the results to Wat 
States'r:arl Warren late i'n' January, 

5011 111 
?lind memorandum form" • 

1967, and told him that a Washington The mterview was assigned to t . 
lawyer had confided to him that one :::i~~s i~~~ ~he FBJ's General Inves~~ 
of his clients said the United States . · tVlSlon. which the Senate · · rt . commttt~e concluded was "puzzliJl , was not Clear then-nor is it to-~ 
"had attempted to assassinate Fidel because _1t_ w. as the Dontestt'c Intelglt'· day-why 1\Iorgan came forward at .. 
Castro in the· early 1960s and Castro g D tha• tt'me t b · R ll'' ., .ence lVlsion whiclt llad b · • o rmg · osse 1 s story to.· 
had decided to retaliaLe." · d een as th f th · ' Sign~ responsibility for investigating. e ears o e natiOn's hiE{~lest law· 

' Warren declined Pearson's sugges- POSSlb!e ~oreign involvement in t" enforcement authorities .... w . : .. c.~,,., 
tion that he see the lawyer, who was assass.~natlon. ue i It may be relevant that 'Ross.Jlli bad/ 
Edward Morgan. Warren referred the Neither agent was privy to 'h serious legal problems· at the time. 
matter to then Secret Service Direc- knowledge. confrn' ed to H • e In 1\lay, 1966, the FBI threatened to.: 

. 1 • · oover and d t h · f · tor James J. Rowley, who· on Feb. 13, 11s lop aides, of the CIA' . . . epor tm or living· in the United ( 
1967, wrote FBI Director J,; Edgar Ho· tion plots against Castro ~ :~sasstna· :' States under an assumed name unless ¥ 
over. informing him of the allegations._-:...__ .. · · · . · 0 agents !·J he cooperated· in an investigation of ·1 · 

Hoover sent the Rowley letter to six · ,. the Mafia (his true name was Filippo · 
senior bureau officials on an ''eyes· testified eight years laler that they: -· Saco). At the time, he reaooed a CIA 
only" basis. There is no record of FBI were ''surprised" when Morgan al· . contact fr.om the anti-Castro conspir· · · 
meetings or discussions of. those aile· luded during the interview to U.S. at· ary days, CIA security director Coi .. t 
gations. At that point the sensitive Iet- tempts to assassinate Castro. Sheffield Edwards, .who informed the~ 

. ter bounced back and forth in the "These agents stated that theY FBr that . Rosselli· wanted to "keep i. 
higher reaches of the FBI bureauc· could not evaluate the lawyer's •. square wtth the bureau" but was .t 
racy. (iVIorgan's) allegations or question him, aft·aid that the II!Ilb might kill him for :1. 

The job of responding to Rowley's in detail on them, since they had not talking.· · · i. · 
letter was assigned to the supervisor been briefed on the CIA assassination ; li-t ·1967, after he was arrested fort . 
. of the FBI's General rnvestigative Di· efforts," the Senate committee ob-. gambling fraud at the Friars Club in · 

, ·'vision who was given responsiility for served. Beverly Hills, Rosselli approached his:·' 
~he overall assassination il,lVbtigation ': On March 21, 1967, the FBI's Wash·!; former CIA: case· officer, William Har- " .. 
m M~rch ~9~-. . : . . ington Field:Qffice sent headquarters. , vey, wh~ sought unsuccessful.!.¥· to in· l. 

Th1s offlctal s Job was. compltcated ten copies of a blind memorandum ; tercede m the prosecution. : . 
by the fact that he had never been in· summarizing the interview with Mor· \ It was against this background that ' I 

'formed of what Hoover and his closest gan. · ' Morgan went, first to Drew Pearson,' . .' 
circle of confidants in the JtB[ learned~ In a Senate Intelligence Committee·:. and then the FBI, w:ith Rosselli's sen-·. 
early In 1962-that the CIA was i summary of the FBI interview, Mor· ; sational allegations of CIA plotting::: 
deeply involved in assassination . 1 against Castro and the Cuban cou11ter· 

C gan was reported to have acknow• · · 
attempts against astro.: and promi· . . clients were "on the, . e_:;pionage directed against President ~~ 
nent Amcl'ican underworld figures in· : ·edged that hls ·KenneA • ._ · ' ., · 

· · ' 1 • fringe of the underworld" and that . . "'-3 
eluding Rosselli and·· G\ancana, had J they faced "possible prosecution in a Las~ April noss~m told the Senate.·~ 
been recruited foJ• the attempts. . .• , ... '", crime not. related to the assa&sinatioll . t. 'tnlell~gence c.ommlttee .h~ ha~ no rec·. I 

So on Feb. 15, 1967. the FBI official.: · ,. .. . o_llectwn of etilier rece1vmg mforma- : 
pt·epared a draft reply to the Rowley ' ' • • · 1 d hon . that Cas'ro rctalt'ated. aga1·nst. .' · ' Morgan said his clients "were. cal e . . • lettet· for his superiors saying "our in-·: : President Kennedy or 0 ( bavt'ng d1· 5·~ .~ 

t . ' t' d · · 'd · upon by a gove_rnmental agencY to as- i. · ,. yes t:;,a ton uncovere . no, evt ence 10· ld t cussed it with Morgan. Tht's me~nt e1• • .' 
j._,. t' 7.''1 1 c ·t ·rr· · 1 f th · · s1'st in a project which was sa . o ·.:· .. : ... · u1ca 111g r I< e as t·o o 1c1a s o c I · ther that Rosselli suffered a dramati" . 

. , Cuban Govemment were involvedo:o · have the highest governmental ap· .·' .. 
with Lee· Ha.rvey,_Oswald; ln thef.assas.-.~ provai. The project had as its purpose.: 
sination of P~·esident Kennedy. This . the assassination of Fidel Castro. ·. 
bureau is not conducting any lnvesti." · : Elaborate plans were made, including : 
gntion regarding this ' maiter." ·The ... the infiltration :of the Cuban Govern· ·,_ 
FBI official added in later testimony, '·· ment and the placing· of i\l!o1·mants ~ 
that "everyone.in the higher echelon~ within key post.sin Cuba." · · 
read this ... " · : · '·· · · !\!organ also lold the FBL according r· 

Drew Pear1;on went ahead and pub- to the summary, that Castro had em· . 
lishcd a column on l\la1'dh 7. 1967, 1·e!· _ , • ployed "learns of( individuals who 
erring to reports that' CIA schemes J were dispatched to·the ~nit~d State~ 
against Castro's · life 'iil 1963 "may · for the purpose oi assa&smating Pres1· . 

!I •have ,r~sulterj In a counterplot by Cas-. dent Kennedy." ' 
r. tro ,tqi -s~as~inate President Kenne· 

dy.'• . •. . . 
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i 
".' ,_, pun' invl'nlion. ;:~. scriu;us risk 

,. est:ll•lished Washington l,awyPr. 
., ottttni!t.Pe ~(lurce ('ould ~xplrnnl 
· d '1 r·"~lt decllfiN 

1 !,,: d: .. ~:rcp:nH~Y. nn h .o ou. I •• 

,~. ··tttfirtn thnt H()ssellt wns th~ dt~t·l~ 
i 1 ":p:·,ti•.•ll or to di:;~:uss etU,ter :ts 
;li l• ;;:• I ions against the. Cub~n ~ovel 11· 
,

11
,., 1 , ... his recent test11non:;;. I 

('~,,-1' .-)- ,.)-.,.' ··-:- ,• 
/ { ·~· 

\.'\~/ 1 ~v~'-\t-;;-. \ 
-·-....._ 

·\ 2;~ f-
•, I 

l 

•' ~r{ ~ 
. I In: internal FBI memo on t~le lt96t7 

I was sen o Rosselli,· a CIA superior testified ·to 
into·dew with l\ organ 'thl slip ., ' headquarters with a transma ~ . ·:I the Senate committee, :'developed a. 

. · . "N 
0 

further investlglltlon IS , close friendship.'' 
~i:~~g. co~ducted ~Y .the 'Yas!tington · l'1 ·.'. Another· ClA ·official who· worked 
feld office unless 1t 1s adv1se~ to the with. Rosselli, James P. O'Connell, was 
c~ntrary by the Bureau." : . ·. asked if he .knew whether the agency 
. The Senate intelligence c_o!Umtlt~~ transmitted .Information· to the mob-
. mmenting 011 this posJbon. sai ster on possible Cuban involvement in. 
~~ ~0 "had . the interviewing . agents the Kennedy assassination. He'replied 
knaown of the CIA-underworld plots '·I . :that he was out of the country at the 
against Castro, they would ~a vet be~n . I,: · tfime Kennedy was killed. and had no 

that the lawYer had chen s w 0 urther comment. · ... , · 
~~~r~een active in the assassination . ·Two months before·t~ KennedY. as-

t " · sassination;·· Lee Harvey Oswald, who 
pl~~· March 21, FBI headq~arters f?r· · was identified by the Warren Commis· 

d d the washington f1eld office sion as Kennedy's murderer, had trav-
war e the attor· . ! memo to the White House, . 1t eled to Mexico City in an attempt to 
ney general and thedSeacnryetfSuer~~ec:· in· f

1
,, :: fvain entryc to C~b~. Ac

0
cordindg to the 

. d'd not recommen . . · • arren omm1ssJon, swal repre· 
v~stigation of ~Iorgani'su~~ler:1\1~~;1g · i sented himself as the bead of the New 

On the evemng o . 
0

. ·. Orleans branch of the Fair Play for 
, President Johnson called CI~ . I· Cuba organization and a friend of the 

· da~ tor Richard M. Helms to the Wlute Cuban Revolution. · 
rcc The next morning, March 23. House. . t gen 1 Some three months before Kennedy 
Helms ordered the CIA mspe~1°

1. CIA · · was killed, Castro told Associated 
eral to prepare a report .011 . 

1e : 1, P rt D i l H k 
. 

1 
eme•t m· the assassmatlon plots ress repo er an e ar er that 

JllVO V "' f • h' h U.S. leaders aiding terrorist plans to 
0 eration Mongoose-o w .Jc 

T.Iel
pms had full knowledge at t.he time , , eliminate Cuban leaders would them· 

·_selves not be safe. · · 
";""'they were executed. . . 5· 0 · BY May z2. Helms briefed P1:es1dent A U. . gov~rnment committee coor· 

.Johnson on the results. Thcr·e'.IS, ~1?W· The washington Post· that she re- dlnating policy. toward Cuba at the 
el'cr. no c,·idence that Helms brlCfed .. ceived; a call after Rosselli's disappear·. time· agreed. the~e is a strong liklihood 

~·the President on the ~ov~mb~r, 1~3,, · · ance in late July warning her that Cu· that Castro would retaliate fn some 
· plot-one of eight maJor' schemes on · 1 bans appeared to be attempting to fashion. How~ver, it concluded Castro · 

Castro's life from 1960 to 1965-t~ as· ·~ ·wipe out all those who participated in would not risk a major confrontation 
sassinate the Cuban leader t~rough the anti-Castro plots. · with the U.S. by' attacking· U.S. lead-
the employment of an agent \\:Jth l!le The caii, she said,-came from an old ers. 

AMLASH His tdentity On the same day Kenne<fy was as· 
crvptonymn l · friend .who was acquainted with Ros-• · 1 d · R lando Cubela a sassirlllted, a CIA officer met with a 
was revea e as 0 ' selli's :sister, whose name is Edith Dai. .. 't" w1'th close access high-ranking Cuban official, who had 

• 1961 CIA· recrUl · . . ' g!e. Mrs. Harvey said that Mrs. Daigle 
·to Castro. · · told u1·e mutual acquaintance that the said he would kill Castro, to tell hilp 
. CTA operatives turned over as~assi· Rosselli family h'ad received a tele· the U.S. would provide· him with ex· 

· ent to Cubela durmg a plosives and a poison pe11 dev1'ce. nation equ1pm · phone threat from unidentified Cu· . et1·ng on No"ember 22, 1963- · While the Senate Intell1'gence Co ..... 
Par1s me • · · bans prior to Rosselli's disappearance. ''" 
tlle day President Kennedy was killed She also said that Rossell! had gone to mittee said It found no evidence suffi. 

D II There has '--en subsequent cient to J·ustify a .conclus1'on that t"-
in a as. "" · meet the Cubans in an effort to pro· ,..., speculation that the mercunal and . Kennedy assassination was part of a 
talkative Cubela was. either a do~ble teet his family. · conspiracy,, it also said U.S. agencies 
agent or being morutored b~ Cuban Mrs.'Daigle could not be reached by did not properly investigate the assas-
inte!ligence. •. . The Washington Post. But another sis· sination or tell the Warren Commis-

During the later days of hts pres&· ter of Rosselli said she had heard of sion about the CIA plots on c·astro's 
dency, !\ll' .. Johnson spoke crypticallY no such threats or warnings. life. · 
of a "Caribbean Murder ~ncorpo- Harvey, who died at age 60 and "There Is no indication that the FBI 
. ted'' targeted against Fidel Castro. whose exploits as a clandestine opera· or the CIA directed the interviewing 
~1e inspiration for that .statement un: , tor are 'both legendary and ,ron trover- of Cuban. sources or sources within 

. ·doubtedly was the CIA mspect~r ~en e \ ·sial within the agency, testified to the . the Cubari exile community," the Sen· 
eral's report he ordered Helms 0 av Senate Intelligence Committee. He ate committee said . 

. prepared. · · . d ! had b~come Rosselli's case officer in· According to a· former FBI official 
Within the past _year, R_osselh an .. ! Operation Mongoose and supplied the in charge of key aspects of the FBI's 

·two of -his co-consptrators Ill the d'?:J. ·: mobster with poison pills, explosives, . probe of the Kennedy murder, the 
tro assassination schemes have ~ 

5
: detonators, rifles, handguns, radios . FBI never satisfactorily determined 

Giancana at the hands of a f~0 ~e- and boat. radar for transmission ·to what Oswald planned to do in Cuba or 
sional hit man ~nd Harveytata~ k"e last anti·,Cal;tro C!Jban agents. Harvey and what he-had done in Russia. 
sult of .a."masslve helltt. a ,c fo--:--·-·~·-:-· -~··-·-....... ~--· ~------------..,.--. 
June. ' I. f ' 

Mrs William Harvey. the ~~~ow o 
th~ d~ceased CIA. oWe!~ I. satd s~~ 
suspected no· foul play m her hJI 
band's death. She did, however, ti -· 
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OFFICI! OF THI! DIRECTOR 

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20535 

62-116395 

,. 

February 24, 1976 

U. S. SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE TO 
STUDY GOVERNMENTAL OPERATIONS 

WITH RESPECT TO INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES {SSC) 

Reference is made to SSC letter to the U. S. 
Department of Justice dated January 14, 1976, 
requesting access to certain material and delivery of 
other material maintained by the FBI. 

Pursuant to request item numbered 17, we 
currently have one abstract covering the areas of 
inquiry available for review at FBI Headquarters by 
approved personnel of the Committee. 

Pursuant to request item numbered 18, we were 
not able to locate a copy of a cable dated on or about 
November 28, 1963, from Director, FBI, to Director, 
CIA, regarding interrogation of witnesses concerning 
Lee Harvey Oswald's activities in Mexico City. We are, 

·however, furnishing a copy of an FBI to CIA teletype 
dated November 27, 1963, captioned "Lee Harvey Oswald," 
which advises that the interrogation of Oswald between 
his arrest and murder had not extended to his travel to 
Mexico or his contacts with Soviet establishments. The 
teletype, classified "Secret," also contains details 
from an Oswald letter to the Soviet Embassy, 
washington, D. c., which were obtained from a highly 
sensitive source. 

SECRET MATERIAL ATTACHED 

·r 
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U. S. SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE TO 
STUDY GOVERNMENTAL OPERATIONS . 
WITH RESPECT TO INTELLIGENCE 
ACTIVITIES (SSC) 

We are also furnishing 3 Bureau memoranda in 
response to the latter part of request item 18 asking 
for all memoranda prepared between November 22, 1963, 
and December 30, 1963, whicn relate to the interrogation 
of witnesses concerning Oswald's trip to Mexico City, 
including his visits to the Soviet Embassy and Cuban 
Consulate. · 

- 2 -
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OFFICE OF THE DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAl. 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20530 

HQnorable Frank Church, Chairman 
United States Senate Select Committee 

on Intelligence Activities 
Washington, D. C. 20510 

Dear Senator Church: 

FEB 2 6 1976 

Transmitted herewith is a memorandum with SECRET 
enclosures prepared by the Federal Bureau of Investigation 
in response to the request in Items 17 and 18 of a letter 
dated January 14, 1976, from Mr. Paul·Wallach of your 
Committee staff. 

Sincerely, 

(\\~ .1-[ 
MICHAEL E. SHAHEEN, JR. 

Special Counsel for Intelligence C6ordinatidn 

· ... ~·. 

' .. ---
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SECRET - EYES ONLY 

THE ·WHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 

MEMORANDUM TO THE PRESIDENT 

SUBJECT: Sabotage against Castro 

( 

/· ·. 
·.! 

January 9, 1964 

Three small-scale sabotage operations have been approved by the 
Special Group, but this recommendation is based on a routine con­
tinuation of broad policy guidance which I think you may wish 
to review. The three operations involved are: 

( 1) a commando sabotage operation against a coastal 
warehouse and pier; 

(2) a sabotage attack :against naval or patrol vessels in 
a harbor; and 

{3) a sabotage operation against a fue~ barge proceeding 
in coastal waters.; 

All of these operations would·have been approved three months ago, 
and indeed one of them is a rescheduling of an operation aborted 

I 
I 

[ 

be cause of high seas. While it is always hard to predict the noise 
level in these matters, these operations seem comparable to the 
small attack on a Cuban naval patrol which occurred in late December 
which Castro promptly blamed on you (in fact it was an operation 
approved before November 22 and not cancelled thereafter because it 
seemed to fall within the guidance you expressed-_in your first review 
of the Cuban problem). \ 

( __ ~ 
\, 

The policy question now is this: Ii we continue these even small 
sabotage operations, Castro will certainly know it. Equally,; if we 
call them off, he will know it, and so will the Russians. We1 thus 

I 
have an opportunity to choose. 

I doubt if this choice should be made on momentum alone. 

I therefore recommend a Cabinet-level review of the whole principle 
of covert_ sabotage against Cuba. I know that Rusk has never liked it 
and that McNamara thinks it does very little good. McCone and the CIA 
are for it, and so are most of the middle-level officers dealing with the 
Castro problem. I myself consider the matter extremely rvenly balanced, 
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SECRET -EYES ONLY -2- . Jan. 9, 1964 

but before hearing full argument, my guess is that in your position 
I would stop sabotage a~tacks on the ground that the·y are illegal, 
ineffective, and damaging to .our broader policy. I might then wish 
to make a little capital from this decision with the Soviet Union. 

MeG. B. 

SECRET - EYES ONLY 

lyndon B. 
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MEMORANDUM 

TO: 

FROM: 

DATE: 

SUBJ: 

Background 

.• 

~~Xj~l~[EF 
', . 

'. 
' 

Senator Hart (Colorado) and Senator Schkeiker 

Jim Johnston 
Dan Dwyer 
Ed Greissing 

January 2 7, 1976 

Connection Between Amlash Operation and Investigation 
of JFK Assassination 

. I 
I 

The staff's memorandum of January 5, 1976, postulated that the 
Arnlash operation might ha;.re had some e~fect on ~IA'~ response to 
the investigation of Pres1dent Kennedy s assass1nat;on. On January 
9 1976 the staff asked for access to the Arnlash f1le at CIA; and 
after a' delay which was not explained, the staff was permitted to 
review the file on January 23 and 26. 

,summary of Amlash File 

Amlash initially contacted by CIA in 1961 met occasionally with 
case officers through August 1962, at which time he was given instruc­
tion in secret writing and explosives. Interest in Arnlash continued 
after the August meetings, but there was no further direct contact by CIA 
agents until mid-1963. Why .. there was a year lapse iD: contact with Am­
lash cannot be determined; the Cuban missile crisis in October 1962 
undoubtedly made CIA cautious in dealing with· Amlash. 

* In any event, DIR 48198 'to Rome of 19 
Amwhip, a Cuban exile who assisted CIA, had 
an "activation effort to reluctant dragon." 

· "reluctant dragon" and was.,/ by this letter, 

June 1963 states that 
sent a letter as part of 
Presumably, Arnlash was 

asked to recontact CIA. 

mt 50955 

In late· August, contingent of Cuban 
officials and athletes to He cabled Amwhip 
about his arrival on Augus~t~[f~~fliL~hl~~~~~jy was the signal 
that he was. prepared to meet 

Amwhip and two CIA case officers met with Amlash 
between September 5 and 8. The two case officers have test to 
the Connnit:tee about their understanding of events at this series of 
meetings which they viewed essentially as a get acgua~nted session. 
CIA-messages tell a different story. I ]0704 to DIR of 7 
September stated that Arnlash told Amwhip he felt' there were on+y two 
ways of getting rid of Castro. The first was an invasion by U.S. 
forces .whichAmlash knew was out of the question and the second was 
an "inside job." Amlash indicated he was awaiting a U.S. plan of action. 
He referred to the explosives demonstration CIA gave him a year earlier 
as "too cumbersome" for his purposes. 

* DIRs are messages· sent from Langley~ 
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At the conclusion of the meetings with AnUash, Headquarters 

cabled on 9 September that, based on what little feel Headquarters 
had, Amlash appeared hopeless as an intelligence performer and should 
be approached as a chief conspirator allowed to recruit his own co­
horts. He should be urged to recruit a few trusted friends to assist 
him, initially in "FI and Ops reporting" and then progress to sabota e 

serious on: an orderly basis. (DIR 67110 L_ _____ __J 

JMWAVE an 

On 11 September 708 to DIR summarized the intel- · 
ligence information Amlash had given on Soviet units in Cuba, saying 

· all IRBM and bombers had been removed. By this time Amlash had left 
Biazil apparently heading for a vacation in Europe. - ~ 

A document in the file dated 16 Septe~er and marked OFPA 72775 
appears to be a transcript of a conversation obtained by covert means. 
There is no indication as to where the conversation takes place, but 
it probably is in the Cuban Embassy in -Paris. 

"Mary: I don't want. to imagine things but 
this thing of Amlash. · 

Moreno: It is either a tremendous secret or a , 
top secret matter (unreadable)then the 
word· "treason" or "reason"). 

Betty: I believe it is a top'secret matter." 

By letters of September 14 and September 16, Amlash. stayed in 
contact with Amwhip. Pari:;; station apparently was picking up responsi-
bility for Amlash at this"' tiJme, since Paris 0706 to· DIR dated 19 · 
September asks for some background material on Amlash. 

On 19 September, JMWAVE 4580 to DIR warns that Amlash is part of 
an anti-communist group in Cuba and details the membership of his group 
as well as a communist group. The message also notes that Fidel is 
allegedly aware of the two groups and acts as moderator between them 
in order to maintain cohesion in the Government of Cuba. 

Nevertheless, Amwhip is asked to continue to work-with Amlash 
and is assigned to accompany him around Europe. According to Paris 
0934 to. DIR dated 7 October, Amlash met with case officer 0* on 5 
October. Case officer o sat and listened permitting Amlash to get 
everything off his chest. Amlash seemed to be complaining about the 

. low level es iona e matters that had been discussed at the September 
meeting implying he had a more valuable role. Case officer 

. 0 "prov . necessary assurances his feelings not in fact true and 
that his case receiving consideration hi hest levels. (emphasis added)'.'" 

-------·-~'With this problem which had undoubted ~ e_en ering Amlash con-:-__ .... __ ..... . 

* The files do not accurately identify these case officers. 
•· 3 I and , however, were the principal case officers . 

. ' 

NW 50955 Docld:32423630 Page 476 

. : . I , : : · ; 1 ' 

<!~' L~. j 0:0 U \\ 
···-·---·---·~--~-



·' .' ;_ i, :'I ' . :· I 

siderably, off his chest, a much more r.elaxed Amlash departed restating 
his desire return Cuba to undertake 'the big job~"'" 

On October 15, London 5224 to DIR states case officer 0 met with 
Amlash and Amwhip on 13 October. Although. the case officer had been 
forewarned by Amwhip, he was not successful in discouraging Amlash's 
request for a high level meeting. "Amlash convinced that if such meet 
does not take place at this time it will be almost impossible come out 
again and we will be in same situation as last year with no definite 
decision. Also finds it difficult to believe why RFK who receives many 
Cubans would refuse to see a major" such·as Amlash. The message notes 
the fact remains that Amlash does "have excellent entree to highest 
target level which believe we cannot afford overlook." · i; 

This message seemingly moved Headquarters to re-evaluate Amlash's 
role. DIR 75683 to London 'on 15 October directed case officer 0 to 
return headquarters soonest. for discussions of all phases of th.e case. 

The next meeting apparently took place on October 29. One case 
officer met Amlash holding himself out as the personal representative 
of RFK. He informed Amlash, according to a 13 November MFR, that 
the U.S. was prepared to render all necessary assistance to any anti­
communist Cuban group which succeeded in neutralizing the present Cuban 
leadership and which assumed significant control to invite the U.S. 
to render assistance. He emphasized that-U.S; support could come only 
after a successful coup. Amlash responded by saying that without Fidel, 
the military would break up into 4 or 5 groups and the regime would 
disintegrate. He also said he was satisfied with the policy' discussion 
but desired to know what technical support he could get. 

Since Amwhip was closer to Amlash than the case officers,· he was 
asked about Amlash's reaction to the meeting. His reactions are 
surrnnarized in Attachment A to Amwhip' s Memo of Meeting dated 14 Novem­
ber. Amwhip said Amlash was still not pleased with support from U.S. 
government. While Amlash was satisfied on policy grounds, he was not 
at all happy with the fact that he still was not given the technical 
assistance for the operation plan as he saw it. Amlash could not under­
stand why he was denied certain small pieces of equipment which promised 
a final solution to the problem, while, on the other hand, the U.S. gave 
much equipment and money to exile groups for their ineffective excursions 
against Cuban coastal targets. .Arillash had accepted the fact he had to 
work with the CIA, but CIA might lose him if it continued to 2rocrastin~ 

----·-·ate.--AmLiish--talke·a·abouE--going--eo·-·ene-:r.rerYcn-terrori-st __ .. organ.rza'C'1--or_r;---
the OAS, but realized that was not feasible. The memorandum ends Wlth 
what apparently is the author's conclusion: mrt is.h?ped that he does 
realize that Havana.must first be taken ... or falllng that, a 
truly sizeable piece of land (say, almost an entire province) which 

· could be true rallying point." 

f·-·r;·-,_ .. '·, ' 
,. ,--- •. · .. I . ·. ' • .. I. 
• • ' 1 • ~ • ~ • • ! 
I . . . 

~ '· '. i : : ; . . I. i '··-' ; I 
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In a Memo for Record dated 19 Novemb~r, one case officer summarized 
the actions to be taken at the next meeting with Amlash. Amlash was to 
be told the u.s. was p~epared to give full support to Arnlash's coup. . 
He would be shown Pres~dent Kennedy's speech in Miami of November 18 
and told this ~e~ffi~ed support for Am~ash's proposal. Headquarters 
had approved g~v~n? Afnlash. ~copes and r~fles and other equipment. The 
memo ended by stat~ng that C/SAS* requested written reports on Amlash 
operation be kept to a minimum." · 

Pari 1564 to DIR of 20 November indicated Amlash had been called 
on th7 night of November 20 and had agreed to postpone his return to 
Cuba ~n.order ~o see case officer 0 "~fit s?mething interesting." The 
CIA off~cer ~a~d h7 could not assure ~twas ~nteresting but-that it was 
to be a meet~ng wh~ch Amlash had requested. (Obviously CIA wanted to 
give Arnlash the "technical support" he felt he had not been promised in 
the 29 October meeting.) · 

Case officer 0 flew from the U.S. so as to arrive in Paris on the morn­
ing of November 22 for this meeting. 

Pari 1607 to DIR received at Langley at 6:25 a.m. on 23 November 
is the only message in Amlash's file reflecting the fact the' meeting 
had taken place. It indicated that Amlash was anxious to return to 
Cuba and that case officer 0 was to arrive in Washington at 1810 that 
day. 

The file contains no outgoing cable to Paris on November 23 or 
any other time telling Paris to break contact with Amlash. *·~'( 

On 25 November, a contact report was prepared. There is reason 
to question the authenticity of this document whicl) is three pages 
and reports the 22 November meeting with Amlash. The first two pages 
have dark type as though prepared on a typewriter with a new ribbon. 
The type on the third oage is much lighter as though prepared on a 

·typewriter with ari. old ribbon. _ It:i:made no mention of the _P_Cl._ss~ng 
of a poison pen to Amlash. 

- -·· --- - .. " r. .• - ' 

On November 2 7, Pari 1669 to DIR reports information obtained 
in October possibly by clandestinely listening devices. A source com­
plained bitterly about official (Cuban) visitors to Paris and how they 
denigrate the revolution .. The source said she wished she had a con­
cealed tape recorder to record these conversations. She named Amlash 
as one of these visitors. 

* Desmond Fitzgerald 

** In its 1967 report, the IG stated such a message had been sent 
but could not be found. 
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On 3 December, Headquarters furnLshed JMWAVE some details on the 
Amlash meeting including the fact that he had been promised "full U.S. 
support if he is successful in a real coup against -the Castro regime." 
He was also pro~sed arms which will have to be furnished through 
JMWAVE' s operations. · . · · · 

A series of confusing cables passed. between Headquarters and JMWAVE 
on December 6, 7, and 8. Apparently, Headquarters first gave JMWAVE 
authority to drop a cache of arms in Cuba. Then Headquarters called 
off the operation. In DIR 87615 of 7 December, it is noted "major 
top level Cuban/Caribbean policy review scheduled early next week which 
should provide basis for decision." . , 

. I 

JMWAVE complained about the change in orders in a cable of 8 
December.· JMWAVE 8702 pointed out that one Headquarter's message 
indicated December infiltration operations were approved by higher. author­
ity but a second message in~icated a scheduled operation should be de­
layed and not run in Decemb~r. 

~ 
·t 

Headquarters responded in DIR 87880. Headquarters procedure 
was to present infiltration operation plans to "higher authority" 
even though there is a reasonable chance operation may be postponed 
or delayed as was fase with the scheduled operation. "This procedure 
will secure approval for the operation with only telephonic reconfirma­
tion needed when previously relaxed operation finally mounted." Head­
quarters recommended delay until. January after considering and equating 
objectives against risk factors for Amlash and others. "Believe by 
January, CIA should be in position better evaluate status of internal 
assets." 

By Pari 1914 of 13 December, Paris reported that Amlash left 
Paris for Prague on November 27 but did not seek recontact with case 
officer. DIR 90966 to JMWAVE of 23 December reported that Havana radio 
on 2 December stated Amlash arrived Cuba on 1 December. 

. The last document in Amlash' s file for the perio,d ending December 
1963, is a long report on Amlash, but it does not contain information 
relevant to the October-November activities. Nevertheless, in red pen 
on the cover page appears·: "Dec 1963 Not to leave this office on Nestor's 
(Sanchez) orders." followed .by initials that ·appear to be "GM." 

One later document in the Amlash file contains·more information 
about the November 22, 1963 meeting. That document, a rough draft of 
a biographical information sheet on Amlash (no final ·draft was found) 
appears to have been preparediin 1966 at the time of Amlash's arrest 
for a later plot against Castro. It states: "22 Nov. 63 Mr._ Fitzgerald 
and Mr. Sanchez assured subject that this Agency would give him every­
thing he needed- (telescopi'c sight, silencer, all the money he wanted). 
The situation changed when Mr. Sanchez and Mr~ Fitzgerald left the meet­
ing to discover that President Kennedy had been assassinated. Because 
of this fact, plans with subject changed and it was decided that this 
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Agency could have no part :i..n the assassination of a government leader 
(including Castro) and it~wpuld not aid ·subject in his attempt. This 
included the following. ~~~~ would not furnish the silencer, nor scope 
nor any money for direct as.sassination; furthermore, we would not lift 
a finger to help subject es~ape from Cuba should he assassinate Castro." 

The same document states this message was communicated to Amlash 
in November 1964 by Mr. Sanchez. · 

Despite this decision, • the CIA in fact continued to assist Amlash 
through a cut-out until Amlash's arrest in 1966. 

Later documents· on Amlash are also relevant to; the Septel;IIber­
November 1963 Amlash operation. Several such documents report informa­
tion received to the effect that Fidel Castro had long been aware of 
Amlash's plots against him;. For example, Amlash's one time Cuban 
mistress was believed to be working for Cuban intelligence and her 
brother was known to be with Cuban intelligence. Pari 8242 to DIR 
in December.l964 warns that Amlash's objective may be known to too 
many Cubans. And, one CIA informant reported in 1966 on one known 
double agent of Cuban intelligence working for CIA and said the CIA's 
Cub·an operations had been penetrated at a high level by Cuban intel­
ligence. He identified this latter individual only as one of the Cuban 

-··------~ ·..;, 

exiles who was knowledgeable. of a number of the most important opera­
tions. Nevertheless, Amlash's file contains nothing to indicate any 
detailed analysis of these possible penetrations of. the CIA's Amlash 
operation, althougQ a cryqtic handwritten note on at least one re-
port rejects the suggestion that Amlash was himself reporting to Castro. 

One other document bears on the testimony Amlash's case officers 
gave before the Select Committee to the effect that Amlash was given 
a poison pen for self-protection. That document reports that Amlash, 
and other Cuban officials in Paris in 1963, were carrying pistols for 
self-protection throughout their travel in .Europe. 
·--· ---""" ... . . - . .. ----~ ------· . . .. .. -

Finally, although the staff has not reviewed all possible CIA 
files to determine what other operations Castro migh~ have been re= 

ferring to in his September? statement, the Amlash ffle indicates 
that some coastal landings of supplies in August were ~the only other 
CIA operations conducted against Cuba in this time per-iod. 
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Scen&rio for B-9 

This doctrine is baSed on the proposition that 

the decision has been reached that the u.s. cannot live 

with a castro/communist regime in CUba which continues 

ita present co~se of subversion and aggression in Latin 

America and that we, are determined to take appropriate 

action to put an end to these·acts. 

1. In the Venezuelan arms cache case now before 

the OAS hold out for a '~lank check" resolution. Settle 

for a 13 vote majority regardless of Mexican, Brazilian, 

or Chilean support. 

2. If, despite 1. above, OAS waters down resolu­

tion, vote against the watered-down version. 

3. If "blank check" resolution passed, proceed 

to 5. belcnr • 

. 4. If watered-down resolution passed over our 

protest, announce publicly that OAS no longer represents 

an adequate hemispheric safeguard and therefore that the 

United States must unilaterally declare (see 5. below). 

5. Declare publicly that further aggression and 

subversion by castro in Latin America would be intolerable 

to the United States and, in the event of a new act on the 

part of castro of the nature and DUJ.gnitude of the Venezuelan 

.. . _.) 
' .. -· . 

..... --·---····~- .... , --- .r-·- ··~.r·~---.._:~-~ __ _,_,.._. ·-·1>""·:. ":"' -~ 
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·arms cache, the u. a. will take such measures against 
I 

the castro/communist regime in CUba as it deema appro-
i 

priate in the circumst~ces .. 
J 

6. Explain carefully through diplomatic 
I' 

i 
cha~nels to the Soviet Union that the United States 

. I 

l 
. finds the present behav~or of the castro/ communist 

: 
I 

regime in Cuba intoleraqle, that CUba~s activities in 
,. 

Venezuela prove this to:be so and. that further acts 

of violence of comparable danger or potential danger 
I 

on the pa:rt of CUba will cause the U.s. to feel no 

longer bound by any inhibitions against invasion or 
. I 

I other appropriate actio~. Urge the Soviet Union, in 
I 
' 

order to reduce tensionS in the caribbean and permit 
I 
I 

.the u.s. to live peace~lly with the Castro/communist 

reg~e in Cuba, to assure that CUba is restrained 

' from repeating its dangerous practices. Make it plain 

to the Soviet Union that further behavior of this sort 
·• 

by Castro will compel tlie U. a. to adopt drastic measures. 
I 
I. 

Point out to the Soviet1Union the physical vulnerability 
J 

o:t CUba as well aa the effect a failure to resolve the ,. 
. i 

CUban problem will have JOn the traditional policy which 
i . 

the 0. s. baa pursued of :not exerting pressures upon the 

Soviets• European satel~ites. Make it plain that the U.S. 
' 

desire.& peace in the caribbean and expects the Soviet 

Union to achieve good behavior on the part of castro. 
I 
: r• 

.1 - . ; 
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1·: ,_ -- . .·· . 

I: 3 
I: 
I 

1. Decide upon the-type of action on the part 

o.f castro which would trigger action on the part of the 

·U.s. A rlile of thumb could be: such action aa would 

represent serious, realized or potential, danger to the 

stability of a Latin American state. By this criterion 

20 Ca8tro-tr&ined men and four tona of arms introduced 

into northeast Brazil ·might not constitute a trigger, 

whereas the same effort by Castro in a Central American 

country might. The judgment can be unilateral and 

subjective on the part of the U.S. · 

8. Formulate a program for a post-castro CUba 

giving fu11 weight to.the·real changes which have. taken 

place there dUring the past five years and,full.recog­

nition to the need for channeling castro's unfinished 

revolution into constructive lines. 

The above scenario should not be commenced unless 

it is recogniZed that, although these actions are 

primarily designed to deter Castro from.his present course, 

he may very well persevere in his polic7. Under such 

circumstances the U.s., having publicly embarked on the 

doctrine, cannot then withdraw from the consequences. 

1"- ,....-.-t-
.... ' j 
~._ • • _ , ;a a 

}.-·· ....... . : ... 

. ·..-- ·-·· ·-· ~-.~. : . . ,-s ~~ ...... '!" ~ ....... , ..... ~ ............... _,p···. 

. .· Copy/· , 

.mt 50955 Docld:32423630 Page 483 lyndon B. Joh ns.on · Library 

. "· I . . 

', . 
. ................ . · i 

.. ·. '. 



• 

mt 50955 

Advantages 

a. Probably feasible 
within OAS. 

b. SUrveillance com­
pletely legal and 
low noise level. 

. ' 

' 
' ,, 

. I 

4 

Disadvantages 

a. Does not attack prin~ 
cipal problem of 
Castro's subversion 
in Latin America. 

b. c~stro may return to 
policy of non-shipment 
of al'm3. 

c. Probably will not result 
in apprehending arms 
carriers. 

d.. Expensive • 

6. In addition to ~ctions in 3., 4. and 5. above, 
engage in soft sabotage·operations by supporting 
"autonomous" exile groups and continue to encourage 
internal acts of sabOtage by means of radio, press and 
leaflet campaigns • 

Advantages 

a. Some·economic advan-. 
tages and limited 
encouragement to 
anti-Castro senti­
ment. 

b. Deniability by u.s. 
as UaS., soil and 
personnel not used. 

Disadvantages 

a. Results commensurate 
with limited skills of 
exile groups. 

b.· Though fact of U.s. 
support carefully 
guarded, castro will 
blame U.s. anyway. 

c •. · Some noise level. 

7. In addition to actions in 3., 4., s. and 6. above, 
engage in soft sabotage operations employing CIA-controlled 
CUban groups against &elected targets and at spaced 
intervals. · 

a. 

Advantages 

More professional 
operations that are 
targetted and OPn­
trolled. 

Docld:32423630 Page 484 
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Disadvantages 

Constant danger of proof 
o! U.S. involvement. 
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! 
b. · Improvement of morale 

am.ong internal anti+ 
Castro elements. 
Better domestic po~i­
tical position as 
result of increased : 
noise level. 

- · ..... -
5 

b. Continued exacerbation 
of Castro withdut chance 
of delivering a mortal 
blow. 

8. In addition to actions in 3., 4., 5., 6. and 7. 
above, relax the present policy banning independent Cuban 
exile maritime raids and air strikes aga~nst~ba from 
u.s. territory. 

Advantages 

Improvement of exile 
morale and inter~l 
resistance spirit. 

B. Can't Live with Castro 

Disadvantages 

a. General ine!fectiveness 
against targets. 

b. Obvious employment of 
u.s. soil. 

c. Air strikes how.ver 
ineffective begin to 
arouse Soviet r~sponse. 

I 

I, 

I 
(It is assumed that maximum intelligence collection 
will be continued.) 

a .. 

b. 

Advantages 

This essentially minimum 
plan evolved June 1963, 
but never permitted to 
develop, having some 
chance to overthrow 
Castro. 

Measurable economic impact 
and strong encouragement 
to anti-castro elements. 

a. 

b. 

c. 

Disadvantages 

High risk of capture 
and exposure. · 

High noise level. 

Possibility of some 
Soviet response .. ' 

lyndon 
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2. Institute an economic denial program based upon 
the aatablishment oi a "Proclaimed List" under the Trading 
with the Enemy Act together with all other feasible actions, 
overt arid covert, to deny to Cuba items critical to its 
economy. 

Advantages Disadvantages 

a. Considerable increase a. 
in Cuba's difficulty in 
procuring key imports. 

Multiplication of u •. s. 
problems with major allies 
including possible loss of 
allies' support of u.s. 
dollar. b. u.s. obviously "doing 

something about Castro. n 

b. Loss of trade. 

c. Will not assure overthrow 
o:f Castro. 

3 •. Engage in sabotage o erations as in B.l. above 
using not on y an tJ.es J.nc g 
u.S. soldier oi fortune te~s. 

Advantages 

Improved operations and 
greater economic damage. 

Disadvantages 

a. Technical deniability 
only and very .high 
noise level. 

b. Will not assure over­
throw of Castro. 

4. Engage in violent large-scale non-deniable 
sabotage activities, using U.S. service personnel whe_re 
necessary, suCh as mining Cuban harbors, attacking Cuban 
shippillg on the high seas and in the harbors using drone 
surface craft, sneak air attacks on key installations, etc. 

Advantages 

Much more effective opora­
t ions and real eeonomi.c 
damage •. 

Disadvantages 

a. No deniability. 

b. Very high noise level. 

e. If does not result 
rapidly in fall of 
castro, will result in 
Bay of Pigs type of 
criticism.· 

.~ .... '""---· 
' .. : .,. ' ~ ~· . ll ; 

l.,.l ;..lii 1!.. i 
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5 •. U.S~ unilateral close-in quarantine of Cuban 
ahippin~, ostensibly for the purpose of preventing 
export of ar.ns to Latin America with the aim of humi­
liatillg and degrading castro. 

Advantages 

Proof of u.s. intention 
to stop Castro. 

' 
I: 

·'\ 

Disadvantages 

a. Will probably not catch 
contraband. 

b. If vigorously pursued 
against all Cuban 
shipping, may provoke 
Soviet response. 

c. Very expensive without 
assuring fall of Castro. 

a. Cutoff of all communications (except radio) into 
and. out of CUba including a clandestine cutting of the 
Jamaica cable. 

Advantages 

Will at least for a 
period disrupt Cuba's 
diplomatic and economic 
offensive and hinder 
subversive efforts. 

Disadvantages· 

a. Considerable outcry 
from Europe and Latin 
America. 

b. Not fatal to Fidel. 

7. A Presidential public declaration making clear 
that the u.s. considers the continued presence of the 
Castro regime as intolerable, barring any rapprochement 
with it and encouraging anti-castro/communist dissident 
elements within tbe Cuban armed torees to carry out a coup. 

:Advantages 

Very effective inside Cuba 
and encouraging to Latin 
America. 

! • 
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Must be followed by some 
form of effective action. 
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• r 8. An official deelarstion that should castro 

f 
,a 

( ' 

engage in certain specified proscribed actions the 
u.s. will in each instan¢e destroy a major installation 
inside CUba (the "Rostow Doctrine"). 

Advantages 

a. May force Castro to :r 1 

stop his subversive 
actions. 

b. Whether retaliation by 
the U.s. is reqUired!'· 
or not, it will have,::, 
profound effect on f 

anti-Castro morale. i 

I. 

Disadvantages 

a. May provoke Soviet 
response either before 
or after retaliatory 
action taken. 

b. Difficulty in pinning 
down clear~ut viola­
tions by Castro. 

c. Difficulty in avoiding 
civilian casualties. 

9. Announce lublic'ly and inform the Soviet Union 
through high leve diplomatic channels that further sub­
version by Castro in Latin America is intolerable and 
that if Castro persists· in his present course the United 
States will no longer feel bound by ariy inhibitions 
against invasion of Cuba and will take such measures as 
it deems appropriate. : See Annex A. 

. '!. 

Advantages 

a. Proper basis for­
future actions. 

b. Possible deterrence 
o:f Castro. 

c. Best method of mini­
m.i.zing Soviet reactipn. 

Disadvantages 

a. Difficulty of clear · 
proof. 

b. Possible Soviet: 
reactions. 

10. A:fter having est.'ablished the appropriate basis 
for such action, im£Ose a total blockade of Cuba.; 

Advantages 

The most effective meth9d 
of bringing down Castro_.:· 

Disadvantages . 

Possible Soviet reactions. 

) .... 
. ~-·.· .. -:.. //'<": :-;· ::·;·· .. -·~-~~:::--~· -~··: ~·.·;· 

I 
I 

. . c 0 p y·<-: ; . ' > . •• • '·~~ • \ 

B. Johnson Library 
mt 50955 Docld: 32423630 Page 488 . 

\.:.:: . . 
~ _""'w 



(. 

( \ 

I~-.... ,-. . ., -.....,. 

. ~ ~ : i 1., J 
•. ·,.,- ~.:... J 

i' 9 
1:.' 
1:' ' ' 

11. Afte:r having esi:;ablished the appropriate 1basis 
tor such action, invade leuba. 

Advantages 

Will bring down Castro. 

I'. 
'I 

Disadvantages 
I 

a. Possible Soviet 
reaction. 

b. Probable heavy 
casualties on both 
sides. 

c. Increased difficulties 
in post-Castro Cuba. 

;. 

._ .. >·:,..- ··-:·:r8 :-...... ~?~-~·--·- .. ·-~·- "7-;:-:· .;· 
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ill 
to a mimeo, machine 

:, . • \ I 

,_1 fOR~--' ';CUBA ·c0,. . 

i~SLJ~;,, 
•i 

799 BROADWAY NEW YORK 3, N.l Oll<goa 4-829' 

I 

to prepare public material if'yhu are going to operate. 
! 

A 

,;'Jod type:irite is essential and above all people that will carry out the million 
! 

and one m'echanical functions necessary-to make it a c;oing operation. 
I : ' -
\ Note:: when you contact people by mail we recorrunend that only first class be 

-
. I Qw 

used and that no full name go on the return address on the outside of the envelo~; 
I' . '' 

.r, I 

You willpotice how ;ve work our's here on the naticmal level. !.!any people will reo 

spond better ;vith this type of protection against nutty neighbors and over curiou 

postmen§ ·· 'l;hese may sound like small thines ta you,. but. I can assure you that wa !a:• 

gone throueh thi a thousand and more time the length aild breadth of the country u 

have learned a great deal over the last three years. throueh some bitter experie~• 

. Naturally, I would like to communicate with you a groat deal more concerniJ:.( U~ 

yourself so that l're can get to knm'r you and possibly be of sor.Je assistance to '11'4 • t· 

as we get mor3 Wormation. atfc.; 

:':'e inpe to hea.r- from you very soon in this re~::ard and ara looking forward to 

a e;ood wor.:dnt:; relationship for the future. !.'lease i fell free to discuss this INtW 

quite thoroughly with me. 

Fratermlly-, 

4~ 
~..:::::...----v. T. Lee, ---, 

Na ti anal ilirec tor. 

t ( :: 
V. T. Lee Exhibit 3 
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SP3C'l'lUJ.H 07 COURSES O:F AC'riON WITH RESPSC'r TO CUBA 

Accepting as valid the Attorney General's statement 
that there is no point in discussing courses of action 
with respect to Cuba until the fundamental decision is 
made as to whether or not it is possible for the United . 
States to live with Castro, the following possible 
courses of action a.re listed under the headings "C:m 
Live with castro" and "caD't Live with Castro." Neither 
of these headings is absolute; the courses of action 
listed under each are indicative of degrees of accepta­
bility of the Castro regime or conversely the urgency 
to overthrow it. 

COURSES OJ' AC'riON 

A. can Live with Castro 

1. Negotiate a detente.with Fidel looking towards 
full recognition of his regime and unli~ited traae 
between the United ~tatas and CUba. The negotiator of 
the detente would endeavor to secure from Castro'. com­
mitments not to engage in subversive activities ~in 
Latin America and not to engage in polemics against 
the United States. He would also endeavor to reduce 
or eliminate, as a result of our concessions, Soviet 
presence in Cuba and reduce the Cuban military machine 
to one compatible with the requirements of a peaceful 
Latin American island republic. · 

No covert a-.:tivities would be undertaken and 
intelligence operations would be of a nature compat­
ible with our relations with a neutral power. ·· 

·;I 
i 

./ 

I 
1 ~ 

·--~-· ,., 
i ·.··.·. '• ·.· ... ~ 1 .__,,,, 

' ' •· • ~· 1 ... (I 

•. •j .. 
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Advl!uJ.tages 
J,, 
;:r 

It the plan works, .thiS: 
would represent a satis~ 
tactory solution of·the 
CUban problem, especially 
if the Soviet presence · 
could thereby be eliminated. 

2 

Disadvantages 

I' 

i. 
t' 

'• t' 

a. As plan almost:; sure not 
to work, it ~ld have grave 
consequences throughout 
Latin America as well as 
serious. domestic political 
repercussion& • 

. 
b. Even i! plan ultimately 

successful there would 
be short term domestic 
political losses and 
short term weakening 
u.s. j:losition ill Latin 
America. · 

2. Do nothing. No spe<:i1'ic efforts will be made 
to arrange a rapprochement with .Fidel but we would . 
remain receptive to any;advances made by him. No 
covert operations would· be undertaken and intelligence 
operations would not include black maritime operations 
into CUba. It would be hoped that Fidel, recognizing 
the good faith and good. will of the new Administration, 
would make his own adva.tlces leading towards a sat.is-
factory detente. · 

Advantages 

As in 1. above. 

Disadvantages 

a. Aa in 1. above but less 
short term domestic and 
Latin American losses. 

b. Even less chance of 
success. 

3. The present level of intelligence operations, 
includin over wou d continued. B1aek 
mar n trat ons a trat ons o agent:& and 
caches of intelligence gear would continue but no action 
operations would be conducted. We would be "keeP,ing an 
eye on" J'idel both in Cuba and abroad but would be making 
no af:f~rt to binder his internal development. . ,, 

' 

·--.,~--~·:- .... :·_.~_;c:~-:r~~:-----.~,.~---:~~~ ... \. 
. . c 0 p y. . . . . :. ' . . \ . i 
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I 

J 
3 

Maximum effort! would be made to increase the 
countersubversion capab~liti~~tts of Fidel's :foreign 
target countries. : l. 

Advantages• 
·t': '' 

We 'WOUld be maintaining
1 a clean hands attitude 

1

,: 

towards Castro and our I. 
policy would be more r 
compatible with that o~i! 
our major allies. I: 

'i 

.; 1: 
If 
]'it 

. ; fl 
j:l' ·r 

I 
:'I' 

Disadvantages 

a. Evidence of American 
inaction would be 
domestically assailable, 
would be quickly'senaed 
by Latin American coun­
tries and would further 
demoralize the exile 
community. 

b. We would be' in effect 
helping castro to con­
solidate his position 
at home and establish 
his image abroad. 

4. In addition toll: intelligence collection as in 
3., we W'Ould engage in !'a "persuasive" economic denial 

rogram employing diplq~tic e:fforts and the coopera­
on o. u.s. corporatidps. Covert subtle sabotage 

against selected CUbani~ports (e.g. contamination of 
lubricant additives). i 

Advantages 
'I 

A carefully targetted 
denial program with effec­
tive subtle sabotage is, capa-· 
ble of at least disrupting 
tile timing of C3.!rtro 's ~ i 
economic: efforts. It ~Y 
have a measurable effect 
on CUba's one domestic ·!. . I 

source of economic strength -
I 

sugar. 

Disadvantages 

We will remain at odds with 
our allies on Cuba trade. 
We may delay but not prevent 
Castro's progress. 

5. In addition to actions in 3. and 4. above, 
engage·in surveillance of sus cted vessels or aircraft 
carrying arms s y means 
agreements with individual countries in Latin America, 
such surveillance to be accomplished without the use of 
force in international waters and the use of force in 
national waters. 

,..-wr-.'"'.;.~ . • . J' 
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_, ~ • Szowald '1 

1: ·j -:? L/C ~.~'l.~ozin~ Street 
;.!c-: ,:1r lcnns, Lo~isiana I. 
i:.·n'?.r l-'riend: ; 

' 
Th~nk you f0~ your prompt rep~. 

witih 
. I 

o~ thanks: and welcome. 

V.e.y 29 1 1963 

Enclosed are your card and receipt, along 

Your interest in helpi11g to form an FPCC Chapter in llew ·Orleans is ~:rateduliy 

r::ccived. I s¥11 try to give you some basic ini'ormation now .eo that you ma:r, .. have 

a 0ctter Clictw-e of what this entails. 

,,, For one tr~ne. r. ar.. enclosina a copy of our Constitution and Hy-l.·wrn for· ::~.11 

;;:o.1pters and St~udent Councils, You will note that there is considerable auton0111y 

····· 

:: 0 r .~n ·ore;,.nization our sizo. rle try and let all Chapters operate according to the 

' 
bcal requireroe~ts. · Natur-al~, tl:r•rc' a minimul recul.ations which must be mcit. 

:'All Chapters can·receive liter~.ture in bulk at a discl')unted rate and resell at 
L . I . 

t~·" r,ct::til r>ric~ and use the proceeds f0r further Chapter activitic&~ ~redit is 

extended and pa:r;:ont is not re•1uired vrith the or-der. We do expect payment within a. 

re~sonable period so that ~e m~y continue our end of the operation. 

It w::uld be hard to concieve of a chapter vrith as ferr members as seem to exist 

in the !\'ew Qr1Cil11S area. J: have· just gone throu;;h OuT fileS and find that Lousiana 

scer.lS somewhat restricted for Fair Play activities.. H01iever1 with vrhat is t!lere 

perhaps you co11~d build a larger eroup if a f(JI'f people YfOUld undertake tha disciplined 

responsibi"lity·of concrete ort::anization.al work. 
' . 

) 

:7e f 

contac 

I ori · 

experie 

to do .~;· 

aes our 

:1vere::! t: 

We certainly are not at all adverse to a very small Chapter but certainly ;ould. 

expect that: thero Yfoilld be at least twice the amount needed to conduct a legal executive 

bo:u-d for the Chapter, Should this be reas•>nable. we could readily is.sue a charter fa-

1 ):;crate in 
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<:. ''ew --'rlRans Chapter of i"PGC. In fact, we would be very, very pleased to see this 

ta%<:! place and would like to do everything possible to assist i"n brin,i;ing it about. - . 
7ie feel that the Svt:.tl:i-east is a very difficult area to work be?ause of our lack of 

contacts. OUr only ·southeastern Chapter ri[iht now is that in Tar.,pa, Florida which 

I originally organiied bef~re comin;:; up to.work in the tlational Office. 

I for cne.am convinced of the possibility of such an enterprise but know from 

experience that it is quite a-problem and requires some sacrifice on the part of 

those inv >lved. 

You must realize that you will come under tremendous pressures with any a tte:npt 

to do F?CC work in that area and that you will not be able to ol?erate in the r.~anner 

which is c'nventional here in the north-cast. Even ~ost of our.big city Cha~ters have 

been forced to abandon the idea of operatinc an office in public. The national office 

here in !lew York is the only one in the- country;today and the !lew York City Chapter 

l ::::r:~ t::i:: ::0

e::i:: :: :::r:::ys::::::v::::y a:u:f::c:· h~::t a::a:::::a:··: ::~ 
1,._ '" fo' •11 m•iling• •"" P"blio ootiooo. (iA P. a. B~ " • ""''. :for any Cha~ter in tile 

organization to guarr.atee the continued contact with the national even if an inciiviC.uual 

I should move or drop out. )J '.7e do have a serious and often viole~.t oppvsition '•:"Jd t:1is 

\
·. 

. proc~;edure helps prevent many unnecessary incidents which frighten aw::.y prospective 

S'Jpport.ers. I definitely would not recor.-unend an office, at least not one that will 

oo easi~ identifyable to the lunatic fringe in your com~unity. Certainly, I would not 

recomr.~end that you engage in one at the very beginning but wait and see how you can 

O!)erate in the comr.unity throueh several public experiences. 

:·1e will be able. to g:bve you some assistance !r0m here, but not much. It is up 

·,ld roadily is.sue a. charter fa: 
:"1 

i -~ 
:i 

.. : :_ :;j 

•...., the local Chapter~. t.n h-cnrll8 t.'1···iJ· 0"."'!1 ~ff.oirs. Yon shR<mld have at least access c::: :-: ::: => 
V. T. Lee Exhibit 3 
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CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENcY 
Deputy Director (Plans) 

Cost o 

Fiscal Year 
Covert.!?./ 

Collection 
Covert Action.£/ 

Pos t-Invasion.U 

administrative administrative !2.,1 S11pport:: IncluJcs staff salnrir:~, purchp.sc· offc:(11'ipmcnt nnd suppticn, rental of 1n·op"-'l'!:ic:.; and 
fncilltics, etc. 

~I Cover~ Collection: Incltidcs foreign intellig~nce col~ection operations and counter-intcllicence 
operations involvine the use of classic agc<1t bper.:ttions, ·audio and other teclmical devices, usc 
of third-country intelliRcncc and s~curity services, tcfuccc debriefiaa~s, etc. 

E.l Covert Action: Includes the broad field of psycholocical \.;arfara anJ paramilitary activities 
cncompussed by NSC 5412. 

j_/ PA/Prop: Includcs·rolitical action and propaganda operations involvine the use of net..rspapers, 
magazines, other publications, radio, television, etc. 

!}..I rarnmi 1i tary: Includes mar 1 time operations, air operations, traininr;, mi li tory hard;.:are, the 
formation, development, and dispatch of groups in paramilitary operations. 

J./ Brigade Support: Includes payments to dependents of Brigade 2506 Hounded, missing, or killed in 
action, medical and rehubilitation costs of released £rieade members, direct payments to Bricadc 

r..l 

hi 

members, cr:c. 
Includes a total of 

0 p a L;o,c..k.a....---l1..L..i.Jd..d 
Include 

r the operation of t\!hgc__j,rul:J::=.i.l.ru4cy Caribbean Admissions· Center at 
for fiscal year 1962 for fiscal year 1963. 

~o-r~s-u_p_p_o-r7t of autonomous Cuban the covert program approved in 

15 December 1963 
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-
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RF.VI..E::W OF CJ~T PP.oc:L.~l 07 · 
COVE!'IT ACTI:m AGAn4ST C!JBA 
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0. " Q...ttt''l)L .. 
~.v t :···: 

..... ' 

-
I ... - 'Ihe Ctn"T~t Sieu.ation in Cuba .. . 

' ; . 
··-:· · ... :. 

'tlw::'ing 1963 the sit'\!ation in Cuba steadily WO'r!!:encd. "'hG 
eeouomy continued its deeline and Castro was not a.bla to hAlt r 

·~·· :~ 
:; . i- ·; ~ 

.. -

· the ~ard curve •. Hurrie:uts Flora intensified Cuba's e~ic 
proble::s. Disillu.s1..cmme:t.t Gnd ap..atby a:ong th3 g:aac: majority .. 
of the population conti...,...J<Jd to grow, _and enthu::d.asa va::s :L.~e.:l:;i.ngly : 
restricted to a hard co:-Q. A!l popular support w.;J.ned, coe:rcian and 
terror ~e ~loyed more ana cora to maintain the rezi~'s co~trol. 
Castro's .drive to CO'IIVert Cuba into a :3tanc!a.rd c::ol:..t,;un:bt prototype 
caused inc:reasing disillusioOi.!lent- .among his orig:L'1>ll followers. . , .. 
Bis stature i."'l tbe eyes of oany Cub-&ns and Latin ~::ie3..nS suff~red 
vith the reali::at.icn, in the afte~th of th.e October t.d.ssUe crisiep 
tbat Cuba. had b¢en a t=.-wn Gnd Ca:;t.ro a clapo of Soviet policy. 

Despite ext%"3ordi.n4ry effortD, Calst.ro baa not b.zen ablG to· : 
atop acta of de~ against hi3 re~. Guerrilla .:::J.ct:ivity, 

:: .. 
.. 

·. 

I 

·. although scattered and. uncoord~ted, continues. S?ontanooua 
&cts of sa.botaga m::-e co=.on throughout the isli£nd.. At great 
risk refug~es :till eltide his security !areas and sea p~trols 
to e~pe from Cuba. In th.i.s a~rozp'h-arc, e:tter:oally tr.c~t2d 
~&ids against Cuban ~rgcta cava added to ~s~•s sc~se of 
f:t"Q..St:ation and helped su.staiu hope~ .wa:ms the i:ll2n7 Cu!=..lns dis­
illaaioned with bia re~. 

·Du.ring 1963 Cuba •a intarnAtional sitaaticn ue~d ~l:ost a3 

bad aa the d~cstic. Although c!::d.~s appe.arod in tM ~all,. the 

.· . I 
: · .. 

-:· ~ 

. ··' 

u.s. policy of eeo.~ and diplO"'.i13tic i$olat:icm. of Cu~ was .. 
boldin3 cp fal:rly vall. Sovi~t-Cuban rclat1cris cl¢.:lrly ~~re under · 

· st:ain. Cas~o sc::..tn"~d no foreign poliey vktories to provida a .· ... ~.· 
J:lDCb_ needed psycholcaic:Al boost. His tll3jor ef£ort t.o &ti.t!::ulato '--~-' ·· 
~tro-~.r;e ar.:ned ~:pri.31n:e;s th:-oozhout Latin .Aclcrlc.i failed to . . . 
disrupc tbe Venczu~l.iln ~electioo:s of Decetci:ier and nette:d a potcnti.:lll7 < 
embarra.s~ing expo3u:ro th::at Cuba ~~ad :JhipZ?ecl ~ elG:lcl~sti..cely to. 
Vaezuela.. The~e i:tt~l and int~rnat:i.oual t:reads .and develop- ··. ~ .· .. 
menta· brought Cuba. to a low point during 1963. · i . ~ . ... . . 

t. . :~. I .. 

. ···· 

i 

j . 

. . Within the past fa""ll weeks. tw.:ever" fi~J>e davelcp::;;ents have 
given t.bQ Colstio xegimo an ~rtant politic:al-psycholo;ieal 
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: ·· ~·: i . · 1. · T"o.e real!.u:ltion Jn the Cul:= Gav~t: that: the 
~. .. ccntir.u~ h~h sug3r prices in tho world ~ 

- : '. : : ; :. ·. ' bavo e::la.bled Cuba to ~:md iu cor.vertibl9 -: ;(·:~t >··. ~~:~~1~s:.TI~r~~~2~;;~llon to ~ .·. · 
· .: :. ;·: ·j. 2. T'~e SOYiet...CUban trade protocol for 1964, sigaecl 

. • · .. ;: ; . on J~ 11, ~d tha Khmshch'evassurar.ceos of 
. . . •· : ~ Jal:l.!ary 22. ~ns t:a ted a Savi~t tilill!n.;n.esa to 

.. · 1 1:nint::in it3 41!d aud tr~c:!a- progra:u at a V:!rJ 
: sub:At:mtial level ~d to sup?Qrt Cul.:.sn. !:u::;::!r 
. : . price::;. 'rha pro t:oc.ol c::!llls for Q:.~au...S:o";ict trade 

to inere.aSG by 22 pe~ c~t over l$iG.3. Zv.;iQt 
e!QOrta~ about 40 pe:: eent of 'Phich will be en 

. ~ "' . : 

:' i .. 
' '· .. ··' ·- i 
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i .· 
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-~~ ~ : credit, will i.nc:'ea.se .. by at least 10 per ~nt. 

ne di:at.inet possibility ~.at t!la tb::d.ted S UlteS 
policy of e~e and dipl.cJr.atic isol3tio.n of Cub.:l 
ca-y t::~t be able to st.ru:d iD ~;e fac::s of L"'lc:reaning 
p:re:zsui~s f1:Ca Wes a::rn c::euntrlGs to e:pand t:ra.de 
'b"ith Cuba.. C:tt.endi.r-13 crndit U n.eees~y. 'Ibe· 
2::.-itisb 'bus .clcill" l3itn p.:1~t sp:ead ova: a · 
five-yea:- pe:icd.s is an it;:portD.nt polit:ic~l and 
p::::yeh.ologica.l -t.rl.=.;.?h for ~tl:'c. · :tt.:; e:e::d.ve 
ef£ce.t:s on potent.i.Al ~ supplters ue al.re.ldy . 
cl.o3r,. . . 

'l'he recent rl..otitl3 3J::d violem:a in Pa:.=.a, ~ 'MW:h 
Castro had Dc:::.3 b:a:u!. "Ul injaet :o-ew 't'C"'tOlut~ 
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fcl:'VO% into C2.t~ttoi~ activities. In a.Cditio:n. .., · .. ;·:: 
Pnnn1T'fl and. its aftcr-...o.th wUl take tho play awa7 . > · \,> 
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from tbe il:cident of the V~ela. a~ cache • 
! 

The r~lt in Z3:2Zib:.r, in 'Which C.astro aleo had a 
ba:tnd~ is bet:-nd to iop:-e.:ss Latin k.erlca as l~ll as 
other unz;t.ilble arc4s ~ith the lcnzth of Fidel's . 

. am and the pot~ of hi:J ~tri::.e ~ · 
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. . 'n:e2:e ~cent dzc.7el..oj::o~t~ Mve provided the u~cl . . . , . 
'· politie3l and psy~logi.cal t.b:rust Castto's ~gi::::;:'!P badly· ·:: .· : .. 

needed.. lie now ba3 a f~r b.as3 for h1.3 repc:at~d cla!.ma ·· · 
t.l::!Jlt c.u.ba has survived the full b..-=t o£ 4. I:t3jo= Coited States -~~- · 
effort.- to ~st::oy the Cuban rcvolut!Oil. cl.:lima likely to b- .·. , 

·press 'llD.cy Latin ~icn-ns as ~~ll as Cu~RnfJ •. In acl.dit1cn~. · ·.-. ··::· 
C:a.stro now h.'1:1 ~ possibility of prcr....ucing some t.::!.nzible evid:f'llCa > . 

• : · t.bat his rc~l'r.e C£U1 res tore fon~rd. tW~tum in th.a ec~. . .. '· 
. Conae<Iuently 11 t:hc ge'.i:e:t\ll po~itiaD. Cf ~ CaStrO rc;;ime U . : : 

\· 
much i=provetl over thAt of t.hree a:_ four ~t:A'ls ~so .. 

·\ ·, l U ... Cu'I"rC!lt U .. s .. Po~.iev .a..."1d P:-g~'l 
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.. 

The al ti::e.t3 U.s. obj eetivc is th2 rep~t of the 
present sov~t in Cuba by o-....a fully cocpatibla with the 
pls _of tha United StAtes.. . . . . ·. . ,; 

Ta att:.rln t~ objective, w aro t:yiDg. by e:crt:l.ng 
mzcd:mm:R prczsu:e· t1J7:ol!Sh all~ ar..ort ·of the ~o of :dli­
ta%7 £o-:-ee, to cr~te 4 dez::-ea of disorg.'lr:iz.at.i..on, u:nc::ertsint7 
and ei~eonte:n.t in qu::a ~r~h \."ill (s) preditspose ele:..."'nts in 
the military c:nd o;i::.cr pO"'.usr c~nters of t..b.g reg~ to brl.ng 
ab::iut t~ ova~..;, of tht::t ~ntto/Cc::m:•mist Z:OetJ.p .::::d tha 
eli.mi:..::J.tiou of oviet. pr~ in Cuba; (b) live-~1::...;.'11 tb4-
base for s~.:bve 1n the llc:U.~ha:e; ~d (c) £!$slat iD 
cc.nvinc!.Dg the Savf.et3 ~~t they QrG l.'4{'klng .a los:l.tl.a and 
~iva bo...-se ... 

• . ~r· 

Iu or~ to ~..A.tc ths O?t!.=&.= 31~tion just d~seribed,. 
,. w bil"VC l:ieen ~inz o-.Jt a progr.:= of int.egr.:U:~d. =t=.ally 
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c~. Proposals to: e:tpa:Ddii:;> and intensi- ·. \·:i ;.: 
fyin6 . these ~ct:ivi.tie:s. are now being p%'esentod.. · ·:· . ' ·~·: ~· 
Th.....o e~..ccutio.n of thes.Q :uidit1cmal ~surea depends ; · : ,·: 
basL::a.lly on a. de-cision to incur the const.deruhle ),{. · ··:: 
polit..ica.l CC$ta .a.rui risks that ara entailed. ::(:.:; 

The r.6c&.~eti~-:! of' fr<'!<::'-~·:n:ld sb:inr,i.n,.,. !.n !:~ C:.!"!:..:l 
t:-r:a~.e: We r..ave c.:iintained tii?la;:atic. p1:Ei3Su.:te 

en f::~·W%ld OD.tiona to redw::a ~d evmt:14lly 
elbi.t-..At.o t.bQir ships in t:tc Cul;;.m t-"'"'tl.de.. We have 
deniad. u.s. fir-'w:ed cargoes L~ U.S. porta· to 
ships in tile Cuba t.r<lao (t;SA!1 220* as ~ded) .. 

' ..... ·.; t •• 

.' ' .. 
To the a~ n;encrnl end, w halve ~loyed owt!ns 
lesi~l.ation2 · ~d the thre.at of .additio::al ~gi:a• : ;." .. :, 
l.at~, :rest:'icti.ng ec~ic and ni.lit~ assist- ,· 
~ to countries with :ships 1n tb.a Cuba trade. 

Th~ r~d..."!et:f.O'!l of fr~e world, e!'ld the e!m~i~,e 
of Soviet 3loc, ~:tr so:""tica to Cub;'\.: \:a have 
,~in~L~ad cip~t~ F~~sur~3 on f:oe~rld 
ccunt:;:ie!i hi:.vinz. or wi:.rb.l.na ta establish• air 
se::viee to Cuos.. \Je are inwkins rc::::Cilt legis­
l~ti~ de.nyin~ as~is~e to cauntric3 ~o8e 
3htps a:d ai:cr~t cany c~dities to and .fr012 
Cu~. In 4dditi~, w-e hilve ~ted diplomatic 
preszures o~ fraa•'!!.-arld cou::lt:ries to deuy their 
facilities to St.:tvi~t :Blo.c: .and Cu~ &Jirlinea 
ncr11ing or tryin3 to Se%Va ~ba. 0:::' 1-..a.r.uS GU.Cil 
airlines. 

'!'h¢ Hclt:'l~i~ of fr~1d 1.-!f'\:)!~~ie rt!lnt!r.>!'l~ 
".,..._th c~~!!.~: Ar; O!lportl .... ·u.ity haa oi.fe=--..::d, we :&'la';a· 
~~rtcd ~ssu=c to persuade fr~e~ld coantri~9 
to b=eak dip~~~tic relation3 with C~ba or to 
v=a..rent the c.st.a.bl1~n!::of sua:b. ~lati..ons llith 
Cuba ... 
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~~~~~-~p~~lT~V~ 

- s- I· 

'i•"' .. 

~ .... . 

·- I' ; 
. :~ : 

lH t.'~i-.l <Cn~: .AtJ bdie:1tad .a1bova,. all C'..:r affo::ts 
to brl..ng aL--cut clisorgil:d.::iltic!l~ unccrt::tinty auJ 
di~c~ntcmt in Cui.A:L are inte:J.dcd to >tJea~:-.c~ the 
Cuban tasa for Clstro/~st l':a'b'Jersloc. 

.. · 

' .. 
. ' ·~ 

' ' • ~ • ; I ., 

}!ult!lat~'t"iJl: \.JQ l:m.vo n(';'USilt• t'tu::'auab. the OAS, , 
to c!.>Ui:r. gc::1er.:al L:lt!n f~ricart rccoso!ti~n 
of th:t s~:r:lausne" of ths subvcr~i""e th:~~:u: · 

· and app-r:oval of ~tio~s o.E r,..easm:es 
to li:dt t:ravel to .und f:'Ol::l Cul;:r..:t• a..i.d. t..lte 
~fc:r oZ f!.ll!da and p:ropa.~. At the 
p~sent t:L=a~ ue intend to ~nd and int~ruauy ·. :;, 

. ,,. this ef.fo:-t. through ci.ctionS to be Ulken by tha : · .-
0~\S en tt-..e tasis of tho v~r.~::waLan ~Lrlnt , ,:,. 
e.gainst Cuba. :SOyond th~ activitia3 1.."\ the OAS., · : ·: 
'b"' have mAde c-pQ~ial e.fiort~ with the Central · .. 
tr·:o::-ic.ln co•.mtr~s ~:d l':.iaa"CCll to rlA\1'~ t.b.c1 
ti.;;hten c:cntrols o~ tho a.cti"J'ities 2nd !:DV~t: 
ef :;ul;rl(i!r3ive::., to d.:eve10i' inl..:.n.d a::ud i..x::Jll:.ore 
stti"vc:d.l"!.anea c::apabUit:lc~. ~ e;r~ta effective . 
i:lt2ll!:..;,-...-uee org3n~ar.i...Ons and to· G.StAb~ll a 
ey.stm of intel.l.i.ge=.ce excb.an~. 

b.· n11=lt~l: Toraugh train~ m;:r.teria1 Uf.i.Ut.• 
~IlCO U!lU C:'"~~n:;a Of ·J.nt~lliz~, t.;e baVO . 
ttoz1tcd to L"'t;?rcva -th.Q inte~ s~,'::.·t~i.ty 
~bilit.ies c.f indivi"'1t".al c;....-antr:Lo,rh. 

U~tl.:1tcr~l: Iu addition to multil~teral an4 
. b:LL:lteral ~as~s • w have c::mtini.12d to · 
ci\L'""'lt.ain o..:r surfac~ patrols in the vicinity 

.. ' -~ -

. ' 

·····, 

•' . 
. .. .. · · of Cubol., t:> i.r.lprcve cur O"'.;Q cm:::.::li.ctlt1Qns · · 

. ~--
systam.S .and to d.avclop au= o'W':l U:.telUgc:::nea . : ~~:~~) .· 
capabilities n~wt &ubV"'ttsiVQ activitias.~;: : 

I . 

;· 

. ~ . 
... . ~ . 

·,·, ·• . . ...... . .. . ~..: . ·;- . 

. .. .' 

... : :~::~~~~~~~;:.·~~~- ~-~ 2.:~·~·: ·~·,\ 
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-·~ ·-:.~ : ::·: .. ;,, 
( ...... ' 

.. - :- .-: 

·. 
.;-,;: .. ': 

. ~'.; --~· 
'! . ~-
- l • 

'~~~ ~ ' 
• :-~. i 

• ,_'A.;;: 

: .··~;~;::\ C. ~~1~;:;";;~~~:--~":;;;::.t db.!.ntlticn of t)::" o2wi~~- . : '. 0 

/·~~~<:;_:·:··J/1:''··.:·. -: !::i:~=~w~~=i: ~a!:~~:~:·~~ ... ;~: .. 
<~ .. \·.~··_:.!;:.:_-:- -_. . ~viet1l3:~:,~~ Will DDt. t.oie:t>il~~- the UiS~ of Soviet . r< <: . 

. : ...... j .... _. . . """'rces ......u .... ,u . .JIC6 to suppraaa popu.......r upr S-::l3• _ .. . . .. , ·,, 
.'·.::M:mr.~~:~ !!;.e eoollecrl= of intellizttc<> 

· , .. · · · We baVQ ~i=taint!d and improved cur a.re:t and covert 
. ·:: - Y' :.· .. :.>" collc;~ti.oti of intelli.;eru:e to m.eet cot onl7 U.s.. .·: , 

:. ·· · •. :{; : ' 5tr:Jtcgic rcq•.rl.rroenu but alao opexationzzl requi.r<~· · :: ~- . 
. .. ·. ;_ .. ~_:1 .. -;~_: ... · ·· .: , ment:s c:onnec:ted '\tith. our covert activiti~.:~ 'Within Cuba. ·: ; \ 
.. , . , We b.,;rrn ma.int.ained perl.od!.c bizb-level overflights .. •· :_;. 

:.:.J... s.uppl~ted on a fe~ occ:Aaiona by low-levol flight&. · :;·. ; ~ . . . · ·· ~ -\! :· Yo W4ve warned tr.e So.viet:s Blld. Cul-..1na a~wt i=te:- ~:< ; 
0 

~~t- E. :::: ;,::t:=t:1

:: ""~ ~d~e.th~ ~•t=. .: : :·: 
-- -:r .. Pw~~ · :~ 

.::,·T -~:! ::.-:. -~ :-_i.: ' 
;:·; ·.. . . 

A ~bile&. aiseu.::s:!..ou of thG cavert ~le::m:J.t.a of oar . ~ ;: ... 

pt'O~ ap~~ in Seeti.cm III ..... · .. :::A><. . .. 
··; ... 

. : ... : ... _'1:: . ; ... .. ·. : __ ·Jr: 1;4\AlilAwUAi~Mt~t* 
. . r..; 

. ,; ·: A# St.'l~~ ~t .-all th~t;a C'OUrSCfJ of action 1nt21!i!let: 0:.."14 
· · , a;:a in~dep-endcc.t.."" Fer e~lc$ our cavort ~n~ W:mi:ll ·'·; 

opertlti.c:m.3 are c.ies~ to rci~o4."ee a:nd ha nit:foreed by om: · ; r' 
ovut n=as~cs of ecor..-oaie pr~ssu:re.~ Uotb. types of aetiviti.ss .. 

. . d.ire:tad agail:st t.he eeoncay nrc 1nti!n~ to agg_-.J;vate exu ting :~ · ... 
1 . ; .. : cccr.c::dc difficulties and thu-3 to i.Daease the level of· dis- -. ~. · 1 

, _' ': 4ffectiou not only i:l t!:e porular mns but: particularly in - ·._.;·;.~: · ·· 
· ·.··~ :. _. . t.be !!OWer c::::nt.ers of the ragi.~.11 This disaff~c:ion cnh.l:l:nce-s · ·-· · ' · · 
· · .. :.,. om: cbillty to e:atabliah mea:li.il&,i'ul contact. with fizures in · J · ~, 
· , ~ , .. : the milit:n:y and otb..s!r pcmer eentE!rs and to dwelcp intelli- · , .... ~ ·.· · 
· > ·: ~e :sourc:..ee., Thi3 d!.saff~ction. is in tur:l int~n!!if:Led by _.;:.; ~~-: : ~ 
\ · · · tbiie e"tieence of. vul.nerability to outsida a.tt.ncks provided · .·.;!-.~ ; ~: ·. : ;;r the suei>aSS o.( c:averl: ll4l>ot:aae. and ~:=t Gctivi:es-~ < ]~; '·::-1 

:- :,,_: ' .... , .: ·~ :-·~\t:·~ ~ ... 
. : ;:~ ,.:.~;. . ~::~::;.:r:~-; · s~-sE!~srrrv~ 1 = .. .-,:.;.:_:·\.,::·:.. .;' .. ;+ .. 

. >:t~.. ,t_ .. ~_:_::~.·:_::::_~: .. _;.J. . ~ ;• •'i ,. . . .. 
. -_.. ·• .... ::{}:.:~_ .... :.. ,"if··.;_~ . .J • '· -~- ' .• -•. .·-: ~::~ ... --~~~ :\;~·''·· •• :~_~;.;....'·_·:; __ ·;~_·.~.'.·~.'-·-.· .. ·_ ... _·.-••. ~. '_-:~-~ •• ·:·;··.-:~.- -~~----=--·_·- ... ·!.-.:t"-:; • .;.-=j.-~·.·-·~,: 

·.· .. ::-'!'·~.;·'- ·. ·; ... rn· ~ .. : ..... : .... ,...., .. ,....,....,~i~~:.· -.. . ........ ~.;-:n:~--;-... v.;~-- .::-.... """:"".- , .. _.,..., 
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C. 

; 
.. J . 

.. _: .~.- -·-
'! ;}' f 

· .. :~·~· ~ 

·. · · · i · · :S I!C~""'T-S :!'i-::5 .1 T 1 "1 S . 
-I':·:,:.' .. ~ • '.~·~:~~I'~.. • • 

. '.;. ~- . \ __ ·._ .• _::it· .. :. ---·~.·_,· ... 7 ... . :·~:: . 
: ~ t" . . . ~-. . . . ~ . . ~ . 

_._:<~::::By the~ tolum 111 the failu:'e or elirn!natiou of or.c of theze :·.£,< ~--
--:·: ~Utaally support.bg c:our~es of action j~di.%4a the otbcu::a ·.;·_-· · 
·~ _· . ·· · and. tbu..l eoc:p~aee tl't.3 :trotirG p~. · · : .·.>to ; :: 
-~· .• ·'.. 

1 
~ .• ;:r-

t · :. t<_;L" :i· · · 'I'b:roagh 1963, t'bii!sa courses of .aet.U>n wor~ having a tuz.:a:u:r~. ·~~ 
:~; :;_able poaitiw L-rpaet. fda are t'lOW confronted. ho-..:ever, by a ., · ._ . 

. ' : · :- aeries of developtnents, desaibed 1D Section I# -whi.c3 threaten ~·,;:; ;.: 
· <···>~. to ~est: or even rwar::~e our farward roaver"..ent. T:le situ.ati...ou ):; ' 

· · is pa:-ticula:rly .a.c:Ute with re3paet to ths ~.3i:lten.:.nC(! of ~..1r ··.-:r : 
;·• I 

~ic pres::u.l::'es;,; T:his Ul.ct rr..akes tilu review of our eov~rt :: · ~·· 
oper.ltioo.s ptlr'ticulA:r.ly t~ly and ~t... · ·· · 
.. . ·. ·,: 

' .. . ., _ In. Co~~t of th~ Covert Act !.en Pro?:'Et?! · .. , :_:· ~ , 
.... ·_. ':~ ~: l :·. . . . -:~ .. . ·' 

_ . ' : ·. -· r · The CL-\ cove:r~ action program af::ss at :aint.:1inln3 all ~. · · .. -. ·: ~ · 
··< .. : feuible pres~tr:"ea .an. Cuba M:;.-1 at ere.:1ting and c:ploitins · .. ' ! .· .. 

. . · situations in Cuba ealeul.:ltcd to st!f"nl:zto dissident el~t:J ·_. <;_ :-:.~.: 
·. : ... _; within the uz~. ·part~l;.lr1y 1n t:ha ~ foree~. to earry. _.j·:; ;:: 

· .. · ou1: G coup.. Tho objective of the ~"P wuld bG t!l remove . J!· • ·" 
-· ·· t~ Castro/~i;its frcw t.~ re;i~e and to elimmate the · :<; .:. 
·.., entira Suvict p:~ frv.:J Cuba. R~gnizing thD-e the u.s~ :~:: · 

.is en~~d in .a r~...e cg::in::t t~ 1ii'ith Cul::a and its Soviet 
Ally to obst::'<...!Ct the eo~lid:.tion t:>f C:l!!tro' s :reg~~ at he::.$ '_;·:' • 

· s.:c.d to pre-.r.mt hi~· ir::::= achi~~g his E"";hitio.ns in L.atb · ~ · · · 
~ic:l, ~e set the t:.f..=e f:r~~ for this prog:r.;am at a.boct : .. ; :· ~ 

eight~ s:~Cnths f:c::r.:tl June 196.3. 
.. ... 

. . ;·' .. : 

.63 orl;1cally conceived and apprDVed in .fane 1963, the . _:· . ·· 
· · .· cove:t action p::og~ 1:as b.ls~d en the ~~ption t.Mt U.s.. · · ;.-. ' : . 

.. . . polliy p:cclude3 4 t.'lillttn.·y in~ .. .,asien or a full block::.de of . >.::: . 
CUba which could le:td to a con£:-ontation wit.'l tha Soviet UniOD. ~, · -~·- ~ 

y :· • In a.ddit!an, t.he ci:lvert .:Let !.on p-rog:ma -was arA i~ predicated . i.( · :·· 
• · · , .. tnl the the:d.s tl::at its ch.:ulcc of· suc:ees3 ~d dc;'lend heavily ;: · . 

. : .. >: OD a :atusta~ a4-ld · inten.sivc c.ffcrt in ott'-.or secto=!l~ pa...-t1• · -.: ~+·, }; < .;_ ·· eul.,rly tha overt· ~c:or..omic <!l!'n!al .and ·political. iGol:!tion , _, . : 
... : prog.r~, by a.1l elcrr"..cnts of the United St:ltes _Cvve::-~nt. · · :.~.- · :~~: 
. ,, Thc.J .. the inter-action of the owrt and covert ef.Ecrt ag.:d.nst .::~··.·.:::t-~.· 

•·· ~ is roz~ as a vitll .acl i..-rc:;pl:.v·~able f..-l::tcr if th£A:a .,,.:~;.,; L·:~~ 
1a to be rln7 l:e-~ of sc:c~lis~ ;he overa~l miss~.,·< ·.: · :,~ · • .:· 

. .. . ~ ·~. : . " . ,_.~; 
. ~ ••.. · ': .,·1 .•. <· ., ~ . . .. . .; . . . _:.: . 

:·, . C""'" '... ·- • -~: ·;. ;·,. 
·:··· ·1.· ' ..J.,A. - ~: .• ....... · 

. - , ·- ~ . ~~,.., .. ~ ~-.f'l~.~ ~lw"' ,-:: . . ~ .... _, __ .·_·at_:·;~_;,-::·· .. :· .... :~:1 ..,_v .. 'WI.. ,,_ •'-" - ·-

·.! : .. ·~ .: . .' :·,; w:·~ .'; ·~ ;~ ~~-:-~:~~;~~~~~;;;:·~~:~~,if~~;r,~·:· ~-t:·,, 

~i·· 

. ·.l•- · . ..:.~ ~- ... ':' ; ; ... 

. ~ ·. ' ;:':~; ';· 

LY'rtdon 
. d~ : ,, :- : u::. ~:·: ~~ ;~· 

n son·:._, L i bra ry ~:. c;: _ . 
• •. •· •. ··- .. •a....""' 
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i · SEC'RE'l" -sE::iS I'l'IV! .. 
.·1 ... a ... 

·- :~: . . ~ 
~- : .... ;.. : . ~ . 

... · : .... 
- ..... --... :r· .~ 

;", 

.~:-- -~~~f_.:. ~- t~:­

. ·:·~; ~--~ 

< :.i~·~-i.: ;· ··.::~. 
. :~-~~~··. ;·:·~"· 
.··: ·.:~ if.i~:· :·:' ~-

Cove:t"t f'!O!lc~t!~ or int:.e11:!.r;~ee, to ~t. u.s. : 
:c.:~ti.olla.l £e.c.urit"'; re(jair~nts and to z;;u-pport . · 
c::u.rrent and pla~d covert opcar~tio1::3. It should 
be IJ,Ot.:!d tbat clnndestine ma:1~ oper.3.ticma aTfl. 
au integral part of intelligence collection. 

. .. ·.;.' .. '! ·, ~. 
: : :·· ~~:'!~;: . ~~·"' 

Prcna~~nd.!! net!~n~ to sti•·!~llate 10":-1•t"f.s'l:"! ~t;::pl!, 
s~~r.~~~ and other farms of active and passive 
resuta.t:.c~ ao~~u:: thor~. 

E:~~ie · c!eni.1'1.1 aetlons in support of gove:r:s:=ent• 
uida o~;ert · oifical u.s. e.c.ot"..calic i3ol.ation .. · 
1:JZ.ta "'U-:'e. • 

f';'t;j)loi tt.lt:ic.n a~d ~t5~1at!on of di~!lffeztieo ~ 
tt"'!r:! Ct!t..::n ~::.·m~d f-:J:."c~~ nnd ot!:H~1!" ;,:;:-;~r cc<:-.t~rs of 
the '!'~r:o:t~.~':! t::) ~"1COUI'<.lt;!! th<;~a ek:nc:c.t3 to (:..;:.u."'ry out 
.a cocp .a,:;"li!lZt t.J.'l::: C.ast:o/Cow:.n...,{ :--;t feet ions. CIA · 
1.9 i~~tifyi:cs. cont:-"-::tirag and att~ting to e3 .... 
tabll.$h ch~ls of c.Q'j'7Qj"Dj,catic:m with~" indJ.. .. 
vicunls.., 

. .. \'· ::j~~ ~ . ~ ~ . 
·:. ~~:~~ : ~-

.... : 

-!""·; ···-.... • ... "!!-' ' . 
. . - ~: .. . . ~ t ; . 

'·" . 

~~!!!"1'11 e~l--.ot:!~ .l?.!".,d h_j.ns~t a3 an eean.omic ~""''Q •·> 
a.:;d as .a. sti"""ul.u: to iut~l ~siat.e.nc.c. As a : . 
ec:>::!.C:z:dc: weapon. it 1:; des1g:o.ed t:> suppl.c:r.t:!nt and .. , .: . , . 
support t.,.l-:!.e overall ceo-..=ie denial prorrr~ b7 -~<. · ·' 
~~ e~cally ~:r~t. i:labll"-ltion:a and to 
~dd to C:l.stro•s e~~ problc:::s by fetcin~ b.i:l ta 
di~t 't:!On-'7•·~~= t1Ud reso~a f~ cconcnie .. ·' ···~> 
to in;~l ecC:urity aetiv:l.tieao. As .Q. stim:llus tc . :. _ -.· 
xesU~e» s:lL"'tazc nnd p~sd.eal bttas:::cn~ oparati.ons · :_. ,· . 
pro"tida vi.sibls ~d dr~tic oviderlc" of ttlG e:dst.CD.Ca ·. · ':, 
~ e~b!lity o£ orgi'lrd 7ed resi.s.tnn~ a;.J.iruu:: the , '~. ··' 
-rt:z~:.. To the C.."'ttcnt that th,;:.s cpcrnticn.s. are ·l' .· :::.-: 
::u.ec.ess.ful'it they also ~trate to th!;!·cuba:n ··" · ·;.). 
popul..Jtia.:i and clit~ g:oupa tho w~l':lbility oi!. the ·:·: . > .. 

r~zi.:::::G to ·milit.::!w."'lt uction"' It: is reco~i~ed tb3t no ·. · · 
s~la act' of ~oot:Lr;~ by. itzelf <:.an c:ltcr:!.ally 4f!eu:::t '.. _, _: 
tba ~ or st.itnul.At.G res!$t:nco~t but W<a belia--1e ·. · ··. 

~· ·.:· ~· ·:, . . . ,.-. ·. . ·_ . ~ t.l:'-....lt: tbll i·~ 

• ..:- , : s r::cn.E"l' -sE m I7:[V';! 

1~ .•. \'·. <->;.: .',:' .· ~~ ,., . f " -.... ~ ... ,_ .. 

~ -:·· r:-:1...:..,.---i '----.-... ,. -
f"!!,:~-J~l ~, : . ~} / : . 
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·~·: - . ,.:.. 
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.. - -i\ . . . . ... . . . ~:. • .. 

'·' ;·. ·. ; . !.· .. 
. . 

. · ~- 'F~ · .. · t.~t the ~l.ative ps1Cholo:;ieal and politial ·.~·:: 

·: .· .< r·. . i::C:~~ C:~t i!tath~=~~~r=~~ '' ; 
' 

·.· .... -~-: ·.-.~.! ... < ·.· . DU:l)ion.. :. · · ~- :..;·> 
I .• ~\·J :· :~_.. 

~; · ;r :.1;-~·. .. • ....... 1· ·-\· · ~:;"j 

.}_::;' .. ·J...: .• :-··6;· S~ry~ or: 4:!-!:!t~s::;cug unti•C.:!stto C':ub.-"'!1 ~?:i::ito. · . ··:~;:- -~ 
•·.· ·. --·< , ;h::·' .. , ·: · f?:'N.l:>~. The~e oper.a.tions .are intended to providQ · · .,•· f.~· 
..... ·.:: .c::::::'· .- .. ·a denJ.able activity, .a ~a of suppl~nting and ····,: ~--
.... ···:·~:~-_;:-:~·· -~ · ~our eo-~rt C3~bUity a.ud a ~a:Js of b!d.::1g ,·:·. ; .. ---

·::.· :·':'·_;·:t: ·: ~d:J~bSS of unt:J.ppcl pQlit!eal nnd resl.st:.J.."lea rescu.-ces · :~~' 
; : :· ·T .-. of the exile e~unity. The p-r.:::~J.Oli:t ~ inclt~de3 t.-~ · '· · 
. ;·_.-;_ ·. nutct:~ z;rou-ps wooce c:.redibility as t.o ~is · '-

~- _--_.<:J. ' streno~a by the flleta tb.att ·<i ': . 
. · ..... ,_.;; 

· :·:·(_:·~.·d·i:~::·. They a...-o led by~ ~se prom1n~nea and sUtu!l .. :. · 
in the Cuh:m e~ile e....~ity ~s pbusible thab:' · · 

·. · . aece.z~. to funds, cqui~nt and ~-war quita in• ·· 

. i· :, 

1 
. . . I:: .. 
·-·~ l-·; 

' '· 

.. ·. 

. . ~ . 
·~:j:C ... ; .. 

. :. I.' ., 
·I ,. 

c!ependoat of tha U.s. J <;: · 
- ~ ~'-.. ; . -- -~ 

Doth .tire b.?.s~d in the Carib~ ue.a outai~ of: 
. u .. s. territory: 

E.otb 'b.':No nat.urGl, willing allic:t in pcov..--er in 
sever:£1 Latin J.a::r.i.c.nD c.cunt::de$; 

I'.oth m::e Cu'b.:m and ecploy ~ natiollala 
e::a:: l.!laive ly; 

·" · . 

;· . 

··-!· 
.. ; . 
> ~ .' ' ... : . 

. :. ::: ... ::' .. . 
···· .. 

'": ... ~ -· 
•• '!'" •• 

. '·. 

'the Wti.nl c:i:n of thase C?erat~ is to at:rcr..gtheA · .-.:5 · 
tho will to re~iat by inerc.a.s 1...-,g t±c t~ of ~ . :· 
version 4nd s.::1botngtl l..:":"zely -=.irit.air'...cd tmtil r.cw · . . .. 
by CIA; the e-.. l'c:::'lt-..::.Al ai<::l is ta t:Lke ~e £i(;bJ: ·. ._:( · ;~·­
fro:~ tb.:ir coa$tltile to tho interl.o: of Cuba,( , .. ~ : ... 

. : ... ~ .-~ ; ... · 

.·. T--..e ~ta&l of· our -an~;cy..~ticm3 ~·:·.:~·;,:,:._·~~:~ 
tbat it i:l occe~ to ace....-pt n la-.-~r ordsr of · .;.~:·: > . 
efficiency ~nd eont:rol t:l~ "{:ould be c.o.n.s.td.a::ed · '.::·:< :· _: 
acceyta!;)J.s in CIA·r~:opc.-.:ltions:-t·. -·· : ·· ·:. . 

. . "'.. 0! 

.' .. · ... , ... · /:{.: -v~r -· · 
Lyndon Li brar·y · 
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··~ 

:;: .. ; 

.:·· 

·· .. 

';. 
·,. 

: ·. 

,:.­
··.·h· ~­
•' . 

. ·:: 
. ~ 

.-· 'I "! 
·' ... 

. ·.:. >;.: ! 
·~ ·:.' :: "" · Ue kno-..1 o.f at least 80 acts of intc~l cahot:l:;e and 60 · ·· ,-

.: ~ .( .. a:r;:ed cl~s betw~en Cuban security forces and in...~ents. : <:: ·: 
;-: ·~ ·• sincta 1 Juns. I.n...-u:zency and SD.bota~ inside Cui;a ue x:ot · ·~; ~ · · 

• pa:a:t of a co~tcd p-rog:::e::1; t~y 4:'42 net:~ of brl:lvidual , . . ·.· . = smll S:O".Jp dcf~.- rc~y are sti:::ad.4-tad by t.:.:iey f4Ct:J.:Sp -> '.; . 
:. . ·and r..o one fa.cter can be 23:;:dg:ned tm.tira Cl:'cdit. Sabotage .. ~ .. · 

- ilzcl.dents. wbich include a high pro""~ian of GO:;m::' ca.na 
bi:l:l:":cinz,.s, I:::.:.."'Vz: n. tent!.;mcy to w ecase::ml .. c11 f:u:t t:hich fu:::t~~ · 

· obscu:es statistic::1l ~ly~is, Altr..-;::;ugh it: ts t"::U3 that f~om. . ~ :: i :-
.. · a law point in ~tsge ir..c!d~tl) Wring tho rutc;;:'.::?r of 1963 ::; ~ . 

. · there was a b.e:svy ~ane dl:':'ing the fa.l.l (foll:7..:ir...'J the 
_,...,....,_ ~t of oa:: 't'Ai<.!~ l:.Ctivity) 8 tiC bellw-a t~t cleil;-~ 

ltght 1a shed en the effects of our har.:l.G~-f'!'lt prczram by the 
st4t~t.s of \iit:-.asecs of ~..ng points of ~ within Cuba 

· aDd by tho ac;ts of the Cu~. ~z~ iuelf .-: · · 
... 

' . . . -· 
. -.. J ... ~ :-: . -.~..:_;· ,: 

;. " . . .. . .-.:. . . . 
't 

' ' .. -- ~;. ~· · . .... ,._ .... 

'·t.. •. ""' 
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mt 50955 

·, 

., - \ 

·. 
' ·. ~ • I: •: ,o' 

- : -.. c -~: ~ :: -u-
• : • ~ • .I • ~ • •. 

~;_.;.,;.: ...... r:---
Tbe I.aclt o.f proof of u..s. involvc::::e:1t did XlOt pre"~tent 

· C.Utro frca cha:rgi...~a the CU with respcnsibility.. Indeed• 
. , al;c::cst every :ru:t o'f dc.f~ ::1zaixlst hi$ :regioe ·bAs ·been 

· · -_~ted to the Ageru:y • 

.- .. ' __ ,_. -~;-~~ ··r 
·.; .. : : 

.. : : ... , .:: 

. ''[: ,~, 
' ,. ::·-· 

~ .-:! . 
:.it~' ... :- . 

... !-:~ .. : . 
:(i: ;·:'! 

... -~ ~ ':::- : ; .. 

.:: .. :;. 
·- -:·:: i 

: .'; ; 
' ! .. ~ ·: 

···­l ' .... . , 
:_ :/ ,· ·i _ Castro's I.:!'.Oti.onal react!=:-~ to real ar rt::::o:ed ~ec::urlty ; · ::ri.·:/ 

·, · ~-~ · t:hreats point up his acute sensiiivitY to Utel::'Ual rcsutan.:e · \::;·:: :-;: 
· _._·. and ~cst.s that ha feels !1.ia rc:::gi.x:.la to 1:::-e fa: from secure ~ :; .. ~ ::.-: 

. ·. from ex:=-tarr-.al th:r:!lat:s. 'l"t:la Soviet U-:lion~ on tha otl~er b.and7 ·_ :~~:.-: :-~'-
-- .- baa r~a:ted to tt>.:l !:..abotage r-..::.iu:J vith ~h. le~:s vi~;or and ·:: :-

-blustar t~ ~ o:m.ticipate-d... T:mir only st:arp rcact:!.cn# ·· 
. ·:; ~ 

asida frc:tl the ~-.:!etf3d prc-p.ng.::mda, foll~y;;;cd .:L ~::rie3 oZ air ... . ~ . 

· raid.1 Q.rdng A,uzust and Se-p~r sponacred by Cub~n ezile · · .. 
· grot....-ps opc:r.:ltin~ fr::c Floridll and for llhich the AL:::..ncy bacl ... ,.: :: > = re.S-panrlbility.. They did no real ~g~, l:';:t they did '·,. 

- .; . demonst=.:1te that the Cuban :;air de.fe:nse systco c:::.oold be ·- · ·- . 
· / breacll~Jd. c:rnd t..i.ey ad de:: d subs t.zmtia lly to ene p.j!LychQloaical · f ' · , _: -

· ~mpoet o.f Q4..-:' fir::Jt two nida.. ' <:: i :·· 
_, :; -' . ~ : f 
~·:·:' ·;. I: 

.... 
.·. ·. The !gen-...,. ::al:lotn.ge raids prodw:ed some veey !!pecific 
results.. Fo::- e::?>a~le, in the politiCD-1 ar..d psyc~L016zi~ 
raalm. c..:m.a~ian t-r:~as,s.ador Ki.:id reported in l.atc .~u.z~tlt 
that tl-..e incid-...~ts that math, i.:ncluding the S.::mta !..ucia 
and Co.sildn ~r-.ltio::a "distur~ the feel!r.g of ccn::;oli-

.· .. daticn .and t~~-:·•Ui....;r "!hich tl.l9 Castro re:;ir,'lc r.-1d sue~d 
1.::1. cr~tina in rcc.:ent '13:.0ll!:hs .. " He rc-;:ortc-d tlmt t;1.3 Cubans 

.. wr.e txr..c-"'-:~iu m:d appreb.alsive ovar _tho pos::aibil:L:ty of 4 
- ~ .· U.~ .. c:u:::~~ic-;n o~ nul::nrGt"sion a..~ 3-abo~~ because of Cuba'a· 

w.l.:ne'!'o.bility to &uc:h a c~:!.gn Wt! to the ·~o->~ ebb" of 
tmt.":u.td . .:lm .for the C.:.zt::o r.o;~ a:cnong tho peo:;>la. Ua abo 

·- ·-. atAtc.d. th:lt t".-4~ raids bad ''rui~ed hopes of tbDsa opposed 
. ... t:o t1.1e regi=e" and tt.i:l.t "dispirited oppcaitic= houl. reeeiwd 

-· • fUlip ~ it3 ~:s.le~'· 
...... · . 

· ...... . . I· ' 

': ·. ~ -I:l a Septmbcr -report,. ft.::l.bas:za.dor iUAd stat~d th:'t 
. ·. ·~ . · .. ~. ·.' 

:.,. .. 
:·: .. 
·: ' 
' .. 

'· "; . :_~ > ~ .: . 
~ 

·. ·:" . 
' ~-· 

.. : ,· :.;.• . . 
: . ..... ~··:. :-. 

.•-

the "t:!o::st·. i:r-...cdi.Ate e.f.f~ct oi &Ucll att:.::.c':s is th~ psyc:.ho-w-' 
logic:.:ll blc.·~ d0<1lt to the stability of the ~stto reci:le · 
vith con~e<;_uc.nt bcost in o~pocit~ ... " l.aro~ QOr~la ~nd 
dejection in the. c:xu.mton:ewlutionuy ~ of sr:.."'!!!l =nth:J 

• ... ~ t • • 

:_: -~ • ~ l • ., . 

:: ..... 



·. 

.,, . 

···lor 
•.. 

. :,· 
'I·, 
•. 

' .. 
. . , ~ 

r'·"" 

· .. ·· 

.· ... 

·. 

. .; ·. 

----~··-------( 
· .. ·'. -~ ·: ~ ~:::t. . . :"' ~ .... 

,,:-· .. ;·~ ~ .... "':--:: ~ ·-:-:" . 

\, 

. . 
-: 

-1.2-

. ~;:/~~ .. ;.:'· '· 
~\~~;-~'ago, be said .. ~-given vi:fl7. to a wave of cpd..t:li:a thAt the 

:; ·~~<- &:dn::s= ~c:i~ is no lonscr -cec:essa..~y a pcn-:3oent f.ixt:u:rc .. " 
· .4mbassaeor Ki~ also r~rted that Cho Gu::varra. -1"-..ld indicated 

·::'~fi~ f:~ 
.. .. ~ :- : . ::: 

4:. • I ~ 

; .. .. . .. . 
·. I •' •• o t~ • .: .... 

. : ~: -. : 
• :,•: I~ p 

. ·-. -:: t ·~~ 

. . ·:. ~· ti'~t t:.e ra!da ~ld divert~ ne~ded can~-.;er -~~:-~~--
· .• :,:.-.".'.__. %'C30U%~S fraQ the e~c to the.cil1tttry f&ac.tar. . J~;:~.i \ 
·_··: .... ;'. :c ; On 4 Sapt=bcr a reliable claudt!SJt:ine soures ill Cuba , · -;-[~(~ ~~{ 

· · · 'l"'ePPl:'tt--d · that tho :t'Slction of tha aver:1.::;-e ~ on the street in ~~:~; :) 
· . .- ·•;: Bav~ ta the~ of tho att.ac::k.s on C;:!..sil.Ca a:d 'S~t~. I..t!.cia. _;_ :·J, · .:: 

:,;. :~··vas .~.ilatot:c.d.!J:lg .. ". Prio: to tlul Cuba..Tl gov~nt •s ..:tr.:zlo=c&- · .. ~ > . 
. :- :.....-unt of the r.:1i~ the nver.1021 ~ on the st:re:et se~d -.:0~ '·· 

··· .::·;·~. ·:. ApatbctL:, ecpzess.ed and in a L::r.ar sbtc of mor:ale., Following . • :~~- i :, 
·--~-" the cnnoonce~cnt: tr..ci.r ~ ch.ao~d to ~ of pll:!o:u;ure, joy. ·; :> .: 

· .. ~a:d hopey- Th..e obserr-tions of th.is so-..ac::e "iii'a..-e ~eintol:C.ed 
:- ·: ... by tha statc~tn of C'..1ban re:fugcea who arrlwd i::a tl18 u.s. 

:·,~·- : .. sbonly a£~ the Cu'ban ~of tha raid..:!. · 
·;""":"""•' .... ,, . . 

·. -~ ~ . . . ' 
. ...... . 

. . ·. '":- .: ~ ..... 
~::_~y; _·:.: 
. :~ t ":' ~ . 

.;,. . "~ .·, t~ ...... ; ' : ... 

< .. · A f~ Kljcn:' 1n the Cubah &bel A--r:tJ 1:;}10 b-roker nth . . . .. 
· -: ··: · · Cas~ reyortcd ai'ter his ezfUtr.t~.tion from ~a in J:moary · ~ ~:~., : :~ 

~- · ·· 1964 tl"J.a.t t..~ · 2.3 ~~r !i:lgunnea raid which ~strayed .a ... ::· ; ; .. 
·.:. P-6 patrol boa~ t.r.lS a g~t boost to corala a=ns di s-lffe:ted. · ; ~ : ·· · 

· · · Cublr..t:la · .. : ~- · , .. 
. ~. ~ .. ~ 

·~ A Cuba:l lawyer with ext~ve com1eetio:ns et:On:; Cub:m :·l·: 
·, sov~nt of£ieiau and in the Western COTG"'Cmit:y in Bavana . . -~ . · · 

:~ '. . baa just reported that the t~ale effects of the re~ent :·. r~ :. 
. . . : sAbot.ag:a o~Olti.cns a...-e good ano-4 anti-regil:rA sczmcn,ts of · ·' ·- : 

· ; ':'_ .'the popul.D.tion. Scch ~ts. to them, in.dicate tr.."lt t~ cutsida : ,,,;: ·· 
: i ·' wo-rld i:z ~t foriettin3 the Cuban ~ople. that t:U:, fL:;ht C1:1n• · ·.: .· "·>: 
. i .:·. ti:!:::t!es anti. $U~~esta a poasibla prolude to same td,.litary actioD ,;:., ~ -.. 

-: ::'' · against CAstro.. Oppozi:te t!:!::):~la e.ff~ts are tlete:d =.lDlOn-g ti'.a .. ; : ; : ; · 
j. ·• -~~ :· _· ~reai=e seg::;.ents who haw t~cl to remain not:1bl'¥ t " ~:~{' • , 

· · about: the rcc;i:a after suce:::!lsful ~bota:;e cp;arationa,. ·' · ., 

· ~-:· ;: :, · : : 'f ~- .·, A Cu~ c:::=m:!.e:ltio:.~ tecl::.."lician mplo;;ed.. b-J' tl-=.e ~ , .... :'\< ~~~-
. . ~':~:. ; ~t repgrtcd on 1 J;l..~ ti'A.t the uae't of !::abotaga . :.. . ... 

· _.-· . · .against tha torp~do boat ou the Isle of Pines ws.s very succ~•·. :· -~ :r 
· · · · fu.l in the opia:don ol thea pe....-pla =d,for ~a11 3lublic opini~ ·: :-::.~·: 

cecded IS~ thing to sti::nllt~S it.,. i~ ~?~d at 1.3. Sigz·:n:zea. · ·< ~.:: 
· · · ·-~bad such an effect•· Altl'..:;ugh at ~s !'::Lilure3 c.re $U££ercd <· · ·· 

< · wbi:h dapresa tba peopu, th(t7 are amdoP.t:5 for ac::ethi:%"3 to · <·;~:- i·-~ 
bapp~ "·. . .• ·.. .·. :·.: ':; ... {: 

. . \ ~ 
.. . -; .. ' . ~ : 
...... ··: ·.\...: 

_.; .. · . 
. .:~ 
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= .' . :i;,-~ j __ :.·~:;' . -~~~· •. _._._.. 
. • r ... 

:-'" . ~ ."' ~ . . . 

·-- ... 
- 13 ... 

, ··, '--!;., _· ·. ,:· . ~- , 
' . . ' . . 

- f ~·~ : ~' • • ,, ~ 

_. · \·: · · .: · "l'be r:lias al.So b44 an 'b:pact on t't:.e Cuban milibry and ' -i--· 
-.· 

::<:>·' acurit:y fo'2:"C:es. Cert::Lin ~ and ports 1r:~re pl.il.ced ou · ->~· 
. · : -. .apeci::t.l Qlart status.. Forces aro oft..."'n rushed. to d;ife:lSive · ,. ~ :>. \~ 

0 

~; poaiti::r-s; p:-ou::::d., 'C.il'\,'"al 11 and air patrol3 arc f:::::-quently . · ·::;: · ' · 
0 

_·::-·: lm:rneh~d o:: in~ifiad; and dcfc:lSive poaitic:l3 in indwttri.'ll. :~: 
'0: '·. , :c= agricultl.lr.ll c.c:::IPlC;"r£""3 ~~ m:c:ned to uet tha rc.U 0%' ; ' 
:~_:·.:, 0• '·· :!.:aagined threat:;.. The r~id3 int~f~re not only 'tiith routin$ ·: : ;: 

.·; ~"( -.. military t:::";l~ but al:;o with war£ on ccnstruc:tion and ·:.~- · ;·:~· 
·;·~> · agrf..cultaral projectB 'lrJMch u.::;e millti:..ry pern~l. llalal · --~ :-~-::~ :~~: · 

.o 0 , l: · Caatto pe.nonally illvestisaUd tho Sign.anea incL!cnt. · : ;< · · 
;: '\ .:~:· ~ ~ ~-· 
. "'!: 

(: 

. .· ; :- 1 ~ ~ 
. . In addition. Castro expandod bis ~t watchir.; network L · :· • 

.trc::a 46i-ob.ser.rat1on posts Slt t!::ua <md of JQ.S t:o 103 a~ tbe. · :··.··: 
, ,

0

•• • • end .of Oetcber. These posts have radio c~JcatUm5 and are ::~ 0 ·_,0 : • : 

,_< .· v..iilnned by 10 to 2.5 full·tb pe~o.nnel .. · In 4 fu~r effort -~ ~.: 
. to seal €:(1~ 1 4 ~borc:s, at leut 10 sux.fttce search r~ D'ts:ltiou ; ,_· 

0 

~··~- haw been esenblished a in~ J'nn-e• and we have evidence tenta• > :I' 

· ' · · tiwly :ld:mti!~ 7 1:0n. • · · .0 ~-; • 

0

, 

: • .: ,. .. :' 

0 

Clstro 's fear of :rizing disaideuca e:ct i:nsn:-gcney · !.a ? L ·Y. 
·: : .o.• refketcd i:t hiD. initiation of a td.~ v-;;:u:!~ty of ro-pre-saive ~. ; · ;. 

· · · ~uras. ~ ~:re l:r.:xmd ·to have adverae po11tic.al. psycho• 0 

:; 

. ,~ l.ogical or G!CO~ rcperc:utasicma ins1C4 Cuba.. Ee b.4s c:.on• ·; · 
. duetcd al::.ast canstllnt anti-inDurgcnt opcrati.ol:UI il;.volving · 0 

., 

··,.: · tmit.:2 of .up to 2,500 xsn.. Air. ll&Wal and ground !orca . · '; ·. ·,, 
,. oele:ants bavo been put on special alert. either en a local : !'' 

·· · . or i.sl..cm.d-vicl-3 basis. on at l.e.:!.st 35 ccca.sions d:.:.ring i963 ..... 
. · ;< · u a result of r.:::orc.d cr aetU3l x:Llll:'it:irlc operations. Res!... ··· :· 

... '--~ ·. den ttl in ~ of z,uerrilla. nctivi~ have botna fc:::eibly . · <--;· 
00 

• 0 , nloe3ted~ .o..::rd rest:ricti::ms hav-e b~ placed on tr.::msportatio:a. ·::·.: . · 
!a se3r;cet ~re3s.. In Aug:.t.st 19G3 .an~ i:lte:onal a.:curity ·' · " 

:. force$ the Lucl:..a Centra fb:at:Zl~., w:r.a fo:t"l::.ed to .att~t to . 
. . · cope ~th of.f-cboro raidin;; pcu-tiea.. Iu Sep~r n~ tr.;:~.ining :: _; 

. eourse3 W'IE!r3· i.."lit.iate4 for c:o~ ~ea o£ ~l.nr defanso . ~ .::: 
, .,' _·_.·. md.ta-.. 111 ·The p~se of t.hl::!se w:iita ia to orgs.."'li:o:e the peoplo ·,

00

::t~: ~: 
. ... to defend t~clves ag~1nst cnany attack and to protect . . ::':-:: .,.: 

~~W$Uial ~~ $nd wtal~t.ian3 free aabotaga.. :~?12·~-t 
;··· :

0

• De~ ita tbc:se ceantu:"es to i."'la'case Cuba •s et!fcnsiva . : ~<'-l> ;j· 
_ cap4bility ag;li=3t ~id3, we have eonti::::Jed to i:r-prova oar ~;"'_<;< _:::: 

. ·-~ infiltr.at.iou tccl::dq~ .;md ere atUl able to penetrate _.:· : -~ ;_:~· ·: '!:~: 

,, . ~ .. . 

.... ~." ., 

. ~:--

..... . ... '· .. ,. -~ . ~ . .::.~\;;:::~ 
... ;:,: . 

. ~::."~--~ . . .- .... ~-·~ 
.. - ~::~'0:·0 .. ; 5i~ET..S!::~s!;.t'I!l ;'~ ~~. 

;.:·-· - .. -~' -.. -·~ .. . . . 
"·,. ', :~ •o) a ':0 < ;; • .,. 'v: ., • • :. -'7 __ :::::" ...... ')~ " ... 

,• ·-· 
"':· .·- .. - --=--- .:..·-· 
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i .. ,: •• · ::•:- .• :1: ~-~.--- -·· '"(._ ~--- .................. ·-·-:--···,. "·"·----. __ .. ___ ---- ( ··-- ____ ., ____ ·--·-·-· • • ';·ti;.' :'•':·. 

- ~---- ., -·: ,, .. · :;_1~-t · .. ::· 
: .. . ~ ~ ' . ·. . . ; ~ ~. '. :t; .-

. . . . ~-~-. j.. .: ·.. .._ . h- :-~·· : t, 
.·- _··c;··-.J: ... :: .. ~:_v ..• ~~ : .~:: .:··~'·r·~-·~. - .'T"',....., -m=-mc::w..... - ,·' ::~= 't 
•• : 0 .) ~-·· .... _. - 14 ... ' . .- ·.· ... · .~)i~_:··.;_~.:_·_:r:_ 

. ·<: . :' . . . .... ~ ~ 
J ~ • . ·~ - ·. • . ' . .,. "' I ' 

.. -~ 'l! .. ,.. . . -··· -~ ~~:1- ~ ·-.;·; 
.-·-;··. .. Cuba 9 a cle.!mu~es vi~ ·good ~nla.rlty. lbid!.ng opo-ratimls of · . > -~ ;;}· 

i~.'-:i th1.a ~t, ~ .. .alu.:J.ya pz..~e.,_-"!>J:lt x-i~k .and ~e :::t::lt a.ss.::::e ;_/ :, 
<~.}~~that c::apt:urcd Cubrul .assnta 'Will rwaal u.s. i=v'olv~t as th47 ·• ). :·!· 
:~, ... ,:.-:~;-have ~ in tho p..ast ;ivitlg Cast-ro t.h4 oppcrbmity to make : '-.:·.·: :. 

, 0:,:( :_: vocift.:rnuua pl:'Opctgand.a 3g:l!ru3t u .. s. awesai.on. l.n addition~ . ;;·:.; i,-; .. : 

_:,-: '· ·' althoush Ehru.sbclulv hoM uot ea.d~ Agency ~.::&3$ing :aid:s the ·• .· :,~;.i_~-
.. : .-. .. 11..j of -~-.. ( 'f ...1-(d 4- f . t I 'J , :: -.. ~ ......,·Ge-t ~~pretest as .ue ~~o.&..:. ~-tho e3Se o the .-:..:.:~ '; ,;~: 
··. ,,\·. aile 41% :r:1icb 1n .August nud S.e-,t~r). a !!l'l<ljor st:e?-up :<T~< 
.:. · ·_: izl the .frc-<;~ or a~le as, for i.nst.imces &n at:t..:ck on :7r.:- !,::· : 

_, ,:;··:.~;.,·.a ;:ajor Geenc:cic ~!=such u ~.t.a~s or S.am.tL'l,r;o~ m&b.t ··: :.~-·--~ ;;:-
, · ..-bring al::out a Soviet protest. To.e eh3:le::e of a phyoic.al - . . . ·; ; . 

•. •. ~--- l:'ataliati.on by Coil.stro Ua. for Wt:lti.C::O, tln att;:te!;, UpoQ &. . . _r- • •• 

· . · : . u.s. 1:::l.:ltallation in tl'U3 Carib~ althcu&h unlikely. , .. · -~ 
. ·. ·:: : ~- ea~t be entirely d.iscounted. . .·~;- ; ::: 

:·:·_~.· ~·· .... ·· .. ··~.::. : . . . . . .. !:·~ .... ~:r~ 
:· .' :: ... ~-:·· · ., U Caatro ia to be brou~bt ~without ove1:t miU.tuy ·.: · ~:~:=.l i;: 

· _.~:;~-..; ""'- act1on. the I!lain effort wU1 t.:lve to e~ fro:a inside CUba. : · · ·' 
:: '· ~;·· ·- We belieVa tl-At there is suffi<::iont. evi.Q....~ to show thAt ; ::-:~:. 

~ .... ~_::·~ eabotil~ raids, despite the ri~k l!r;olved. ue a nee~ .i.) ·~;· 
· - .... · •t!:rnl:::s to int~l action \~hicb will ~ to be c:onti.m.Led £= · : . 

·· · a ~1dc:r:abl3 to peroit the tecpo of in~ acta to :\ l ~. 
·· · nach .a poi.n2: it can b~ solf·~tained. ··.. · · 

·,,; 
~ .. ; . . 

:·. < j·,. (; 
f· ~ ;·. I• ;,• ··:-

·.·:~t..··, ~-;~; .' 

: · L'yndon 
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As this bt!lW spnads~ Was tern F.;ul:":)pea.n and athst f:'H : , ::':_ .. .:~ 
. ~: · world. ~tri;a::a eager to ~d-o with Cuba uiU ~ to feel . · :. ~ .;; : ·~: 
•. :':.·that thay ::::ay safely i~re and evade, to e.n even grc:J:t.ter · · · .. : .:·, 

·.··.-:=::· utect th4'L'l they do now, u.s. appC!&l.s fo:r- the econ::::mic J.UU1 . :1~·~ 
_ ·.:·. 'politi.cllli.:olation of Cuba. ~ iz:J:poxtolnt additior-..al e~a .<r: )5 
· .<.· effect 1JIOnld be t.ba. rele.o:.sa i:lto :B:JO~l e~c acti:vit:y of . :? ~ ;> 

. :_-_.':;·:--~ ~ fu:oda t:OW tkd up 1n defense against. r~.. · ·::y: ::;:c 

· ~;_;:··:.;.\ ·:· · · FiDSUy~ ~ a,st important~ thu dwel.opQ.tmt 1:1 ttt:e ~- :J·:! ~f 
·. ;~·· i.s bound to bave a &4:Ve::::a ~r.lllii:ag effect on the :IJ::ateJ:ll,.'ll .-: ; ;;::1 
· %1!siotance aa;a~t Co:lstro. l'he Cub.an exila ec:c::Judty and. ~;- '· ; •: 
.. ... partic::tsl..n'ly it3 Jdl:Ltnnt and a:rticulcilte elttmts t.>ould be · . ;: · . ' 
· '·· · acutely aensiti"-a to a cesstion of raids .s.nd can ba expected ; ·:~: ; -~, 

to react voeif.c%ou3ly. Jud~ing f~ past e::pcrieru::~, owe· --~, : : ·;; 
:: ;-,: . can ~ct ana~ surr;e of ~stic politieal agitation on · .-:_· 
.· :... tbl part of t.bs x:ru=aroua Cuba..n exiles ~ho b::Lve pol1tica1 : ~- : ·i ~ 

,·f;\; . ccmne~tiontt vitbin a:be u.s. . . ,_.; ;~_ 
... ~ : '· . . : .: . 

·; .. · ·. ,~·-- · In ~- went .tha: it i3 deci®d to ~te· CIA- . ' ; ( ~ T 
· · cont:rolld sa.hot3ge £nil ba.r.u~t ope:iltiocs. it c.arnlet be . . : :~:; 
~d tl"'..:lt the au~ graupas ds:rp1te t:b.a zrc.ilte% . . . ~;: 
deni.:::.billt:y of ~i::' at:ti.ona, could t-aka o•.tar entirely tho · :-~-:! :: 
mission of !-ur.rl.shing proof of v~ibla res1at:mce to Gilstto · . · :: 1 ·~ · 
and i.nspir~ int.o::nal. el~r.onts to tclL:o the! per:c-r-~1 rl.sk3 ·'~-~ · .. 

~i .· .. ··-~:~·-:_~:~..: 
nece:t:iS.l%)" to set A coup in ration. Autono::nous g.a.-o~ps a.ro . ., .. : ;;i:: . ·, 
113 yet m::.to:;;t(;d 1n t!lt:ir co:!pa:;;,iUty to condu::t ~cccssf'W. ... · 

.. --~·-·; ':; :· 

aabot4ga 34ld haros=mt cp~riltions on a fJU.Stain~d b.:l!lis. , _., .. : 
· · .. : ·.. It 13 unlikely t!:at in the lle::tt conths the anto~us g:ro1;1ps -!: .--:~ : :·: 

,~. wUl t!G">~Glcp the cb1llty to matdl CIA-cout:rol.kd o;:im'.'LtJ.ona. · ;.t:_:. ~ ·~-· 
·•;._ eithe:' b q~tit7 0~ ~lity.... . . .• . . . . '~: :~~~ 

... 

~ - '·: •. • J 
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~. ~·· ···_- , ~· , ... ~ ... ':"- I'_.._ .... 

. · ·:.·~.'if;.·.·.··. . : . - 16 
- . ·. .• . .. . ;:~;_.;: 

~ •'(j:' ·:: ,: ' ' . ·. ' ' -:,. -
_. .. ·_;·~:J --~ . .- __ · : vx. The tt~gi<fual ~-f>mm 

1 
_ : _·.;?;g) :r 

··:·.- ~ · · I:l the ~t· ie 1:~~ Wicided eo abando:a the core of tba · · :;-:::t, I !J~ 
· . ;;?·_.i covut progr=. we will be cbligcid to f6lll ~ en eas.cmt:l..all7 :!:'·-~t :•t: 
: _,:~:-1J O'IUt c.oarsea of_ D.ctiou wb.!.eh ua already operatL'""lg but which :· ~L,~ ~­

. -·~~-:-?··can be :rdined a::~ ~ified111 p~ the political risk::i L-:·i:; ;.:~ 
.• ',-: __ ·aDd ccsts ua j~d acceptable 4Dd we nCGive adequate , . _ ,-;;~:.!_A 
.~ -~:. -'i-~::tti= £:om our aUica. · : ~<f; P;: 

• • ..... , .-.;' • •• • • 
1 

: ••• ·; ;~~:t·.i ~r·~: 

.·,, ··' __:.:~,~. Aetion; a~ainst; free...ot-mrld ru;pWJ!e t1~ witb Cub:! -~·_'~-~~;~; r:, . . _,... ,.. . ' . ---< .. :. I . ;.:::• .·, 
.. 

1 Eccau.so of the ree.ent erosicu of ca%' ef.forts in th.is' · .. : !:.'' : : . 
· · · ~-.-··8ect.or and thQ clear intcntian of the. Cuballa and Soviets to ·.:::;· ~ ::. 

· <;:,;{ .. :- e~nd c~ Eeoo.C::dc X"clatiar..s with the fr~e world., a serl~ .- ::;~~: ·!: 
~.,·--.of re~t.io'n.s to inten:Ji.fy th.is cou..""'tJ.a of action bAa hem ~:~':_:i~-

,_ ·~· ;. 1,:·5de and b now l::oi;:g presented.;_ 'Ihe basic issue in the · .. ·-~·?::: :j: 
. ; •.·. t:eeou::.aet&dat.10'1l$ is our abUity 4nd willingness to ineta the .. ~-~~· ·: · 

>- pollt! ... ~l casu and riJJks that he1ghtex:.ed eeonamic presau:e .' J~:--: ; :. 
~.2~~·. would imtolve. Even if t:.b.a reeahuten&ltion3 ax-e a®pted . ·:;: ·1 . t 

~-- _c:cmpletely, we coald b..we no real assu..-ance that our attazrPta ·:l; :·: 
t::o c:%t.'lil ~ban-:free world ec.o:lOCEdc ties would be cu=essful.. ~r • . _-

.· OA tb.e othu h;:m.d:t if the .action3 and cc::mi~ts included '::·' : 
. ·. in the rs~~tions wra !lot .c.doptt!d~ it is a ncar certainty .:. • ·:: . ~t.• tc.der presEmt ci:'r:.n....,staru:cs, cur ocon=ic pressures l-1ill 'i i: ··~ 

be relue:ad ~ i.c.e~fectiv~s ~ In rm.y case, it ou.:::at ba clc.-:u.-17 ,· : · 
· . neogni.znd that t:.O ssount of eeon.omic pressU%1t can by itself . 
·. ~3. Xim the Gast:ro ~.re.::~t. at least c~ ·lol:lS as the 

.: .. Sovi::tts era prepared to subsidize the Cuh:iln eccr..Q:!l19 !he -~-: ·' 
·: .·: -cur-~ilc.ent and duruption o£ Cub:m econamic ties with tho ;.r_--.~:;_ ::_:·.· .. 

· .: · :: fr.ea world e=1 only c:ont:rlbut:!, and then. only ovor ti!:e~ to .:._ .. 
· . ·' · t.ha ~tion of t1::uit optb.:a ~ituatiaa we aro tl:'yi..r'lg to develop~:'(; ~-:: 

t'be ef.fec:-t1v~s of thu eontribution would be at l..oa3t: -~::t~i ,;·. 
:. :· aharply imp41red :by tho n~t.ioa of tho pr::!s:ru...-e created .:: • ', ;:.:;Zi ;~; 
· .. .'. · by cevert op~t~.. .P..Qyond thao c::.an3iderations;. Ql ·can .• :r:X: ' 

· ,· :~:: HVG%" h::kva ascurlfnce th£:11: a foreign goven::m:.ant cooperating --~ ~l_;: , . 
.. . ~: -'~: 1D tha eccnomic ~~will not pull out aad virt~lly_ >= .. ~:~·;: .. ~.:> 

· · :. ccll.:tp~e the prozr=f-. Entire or E.'V'cn ~t. re Uan.c:e. .. : ·r~~; :: 
· ·, oD. econc:dc pr"sure AS a wbstituto for the ~rt pJ:O~ · "\~~:!~--~.-­

·:· "WOUld 1::e to daliwr the fate of cur policy into tho uncert..::liA -.:~::~~ :· 
~- bmd:s of gova~tis which do not a bare .cur __ convictions ·and -::· ·;(T~: L> 

· ... _. ~ of pri.Qrity with nspect to Cu.ba_-.-·- .-.. '· . ·. · .::·:_-: )>·::~ · 
-.:_· .: ._::r··· ~ · B~.: O.AS .. \CTIOM -~-- . ~· ,·_--.. .. -~< ·- . ~">(~J; ;\ 
... -· ... -.·,_;· ~---· t: ·._ .. .. . ~ ' ~::-:.:~~) .. ~- ~ . ·:·~~-·;;___~~ .. j ~---~ · . ... :· __ ·-_,_ c,·-.:·;) .... ;-, . 
. ,.i;J,.· ':~.,~~~ ;;~ ~;::·· :>.jk'i 70<-;tt~;·;~:i~~~~-~-{~"\ 

J)(;/~~4F+ ~-2 .f!!· ·~ • 
Lyndon B.· Joh ns.on ·ti· b rary': · · 
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Tha y.:""...nr:ipal e.ffeeta o.! thi$ measu:e, 1:1hicb would. :_.'_: .. ;:: ___ : -~-
~ ·acticn by five CC""'~t:ries., inclu~ nra.:u. ·t :: 
C'.:dla and. tr .. c::ti.co, ~d bG to ·provide rn.ther ~tio .. : ;:. 
e~cnco l!)f Cast:ro•s isolation and to C4:roy the Cub.:m ·. :·(~ ;~_ 
:mgma suf.wersive f.le:Llitiea offered by i-::.a re::ainma· :i.:.·; .::-
cl.:i.:d.ons ~ I..'l tin .k::_~i.ea.. 'l'be ~:ure \Oould ceet. • : ~_,;. ;:. 

· h<'-c..""VY r~~t:s.nce fro:::1 l!a':!co,. C"1.1ils and part1c1zlarly. : .:r ~ ~~ 
Tl .. ., I: · ,, .. ...,raz......_., · 

1
; . · . • . . ·. · \- i 

J' , : 

Although t.hia wuld bava Utt:le p::z:actic:al eUoet · 
~lly,..·it 1.1o""Ould have ::ace utility aa a 1!Wtt!S 
of ~al p:re:~~ure on otbe% fl=ge-world c:cant::iea 

· tradi!lg with ~! 

• 1 ; 

.. _. ~ :. . . ' . 
. .. -~ ~ .. ~ 

·. Oft:: t~ tbia would leaa to a nducti.o:l in tbsu · .. <1- i ~ ;; i 
0:~ abiUty to t:';O'IJQ! su~ivcs to and f-rom Latin · · ; ;:;_.~ -;: · ; 
/;.Q..."'"l:ica.., ·, It uculd be aaeful u a tceamJ of moral <; ':..·; 0: 
prc.3.au-:e on other free..,...rorld countrie:s having. or , , ; ; · i .~::_ 
1:i.sb.i.:og to establis~ .ail:' Derri.cos ~ith Cu~. . Oil _. · ::;:1 ; .• 
~ :e~tivc aide it t.'"CUld -~ the. t~or3ry lo" ;_:-: •· · -·; 
·of i;ltelli.gence fa.c:llit!e$ and would ~v~ mt Adverse '·>i--h~,:­
effect o:1 Cubeln exile t:!Or4lc by closicg .an existing :· · ': ~Y 
~e ~te·.for pe:rsc::z:w :ln.:d.de Cu.b:1.~ . _: · ·~,-!:··: r . 

. . 

.~~f 
]oh ns.on ·· Libra r·y '· 
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<-·~ : \ .. 
. · •'.l< .5. ~tips of thl! Crul!:ru:s;!Ee , .~:i ·:: 

,, .. i. This would be· • pio font~ act:1c:m, witb cnl7lhd.ted · · :;,: 
· ... _1" _ .,. p~cholo&it:ol foxco. . ~:·; .. 

. . : · ,.. :~. n~aff!!T:'!ntion of "~-0:.13 pAS ~O!Stt't'e5. o,n eont:roll.ii~S, )·< < 
· ': ::' ;1 · >:.~'.:. · Cut.':ln-ba~ed er..d t~..!~·:rpo:r-ted subv.e::;:lig9, -,~., 

·.: ; f •'"' '1'hi.it -u be~ valaa as a rzans of rein£~ a ; ·;;-: 
... ::1 .• . ~-'. '.;•_ ::t~; .. 

1 .. ·.• ..... ·! .• -

.f.>.'·~~:':/:1.'' -~ .· 
. . :; .. :·····:-· .. . ·;·_,.. 
. <, ,;.:~-~ ~- . · .. : . 

. . ; :: ;::f : ·. 
. . . •·.'·.' ; ::...-.-

:· .· ; :, ·· belpfal· and woal.d coustitut:s ~t mc.ltil:lbn'~l pxozre:ss-. : ::.~:~: ~ ~t: . 
. _;· .:~:.· · 1'he _act~. however., arc p~y psyebolo~ and . . . - ~- -<;;:·.: ;.;· • 

.J :- • ~ • 

· ·. ··'_.\Latin .k:nsrt.c:.'l to rasi!rt: surnni.en. ... s~ efforu n.re purely .. :.,.:;(.~ .. :·~. 
·. · • ~ive. aDd ex:~l to Co.~ --·z.~··c'3ru:i.z:l raau.lts can~ - / :":.~:: . r' SEc:tr:r ... SE!'.S!nVE·." :· ~1:~ 

•i '- ·•a 
·:.>· J':+;~~~- ~ ··~ .. : 

. . ........... _ ,' ...... __ ... 
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. ~teed.. In aay ca:.e. if tt:.o ~ bate wra to be; 

,;''~· =~!. ~/~ .. =:~:": ..m":7igh~ . ·, ... ':ti :*. 

. ~;:~:: .. ~ina~ ~=:::::a:: :d ~=:=.~::in~ "i-\llt'* 
·.- .. · •j= policy dee~ on Cuba b7 the President and other ;_: ~~~~ :.;·~-
~ ··· ae.niar oi.ficers ot the Covat'm!lttnt:. Th:e effi~ of such .. ~~~·: 1 '""·: . 

··.~ · efforts 13 e:n~ly ~""?e:Ic!e:nt, ~.w~er~ cpon ~ subst."''.nea ·;:: :~'; 
· ·· behind tl:.c::t. A p~ncla o.f.fensiw tamW.d be pro~ctive : .. ~ .;. · 

only if there Wtto ~edible evidence tb3t our iiOrds 'V1e:G ·._.::·.·.:_.::·:.·_·.~~:_·:.~:···;~,,-~.··.;·_·-.· .. J· ,· . .. hins acco=p--1xaied. ~J sw:ce£~.3ful 4Ct!Qna in othu s~etora. .. ~ 
.· . ~ ·· ... ···1 ; .,. ·I 

: :),>· J ~ :ufAb&l pro;:~ ee~:~::. is aub~tantfAlly ; ·_r~j ·{;" 
:· ··. ,._~ th.!Ul the pra::ent prozram. Aec.ordingly, the ~pec1:a >'~.J ~-~~ 
· . .fen:' a.tbini!lg ou: ultimo:lte objective of r~l:Lcins the Ca:!,t:ro/ , .. ;·~,; ~:~:. 
~t ragi:::e~ wbicb have been b1 no meantJ eert.ain even !_.: ; ." .,:. 
~r the p:-e.sent prog:rc::.:n. wonld be very. me.a.su.rAbly diMi:aishK · : . ~ '· 
m:tCt:r tba re:Jidu.al prozx=,. The e11m1natian of t!le care of . ~-.~ ... _.'.:. T_;, ... 
the pro~t covert pro~. eGped.ally if ~ni~d by 4 -· , _ 
njccti.oft or failure of the prapoac;l ~d oeaDs of ~ .;:~.; :_~:­
pz-ag::t:re, would raise 1~ ~.abA..-p tcr:u the ~ti.Qn of the neo.cl- ,:·: /, 
to e:::r.-:rlne the ao bask alteraativ-..: the. us.e of ft;;)rce or . ·.: : . 

· GCCO!I'!WIQAation• · . :};: i ."-· 
-r j ' • . !' ~ :1:;: ~ :.~: 

:·.;:'· ... · .. i: VIII •. P~d.at:toa,. 
... ; . .,. ..... . 
. ' r:··, ( \· . nat tb,a. ~ prOI};rAG ba eoatinzzed 1A at leaat lti ~­
:: ··, :. P*8:ihitlli: fo=· and scope~ 

#-.! .. 

' 
. 

!~~ ...: ... . .. : ~-" 
. -~ ' ' ~ -~ . 

· .. ·-\'• ....... :-- -

Lyndon Library- ' ..... .P 
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tive." Second CJUCStion: vVhat dccs the AmeriC,lll gc>\"­

ernrncnt ·expect to g.1in fwm the blockJdc? [s th<: 
economic isolation o{ Cul::-1 a punishment or J political 
maneuver? 

Kennedy's reply: "Arc you sut;gE'sting th.1t the polil­
. ical effectiveness of the blockade is uncertain [smile];' 

You will see when you go to Cuba whether it is or not. 
In any case, we can't let Communist subversion win in 

·the other Latin Americ.m countries. Two dikes are 
needed to contJin Soviet expan~ion: the blockade on 
the one hand; a tremendous effort toward progress on 
the other. This is the problem in ,1 riutshell.Both. battles 
are equally difficult." (Silence.) Then, a bst comment: 
"The continuation of the blocbdc depends on the con­
tinuation of subversive activities." 

The interview was over. l did not really wish to sug­
gest anything, since l hacl never been to Cuba and, 
on the other hand, I had heard from all sides tales of 
the privations the Cuban people were suffering owing 
to their isolz,ted economic situation. But I could see 
plainly that John Kennedy had doubts, and was seeking 
a way out. 

That same evening I recounted this conversation in 
detail to an America~ colleJgue- ,1n intimate friend of 
President Kennedy, through whom l h,1d obtained this 
interview- and to the editor of The New RqmlJ/ic. 
Both my confidants, who knew the President a thou­
sand times better than I, agreeJ th,1t John F. Kcnnedv 
had never before expressed hi~so specifically ;:mJ 
with such feeling on his ·\mdcrsL1!1ding of the first 
phase of the Castro revolution. They hesitated to dr,l\v 
any political conclusions from his remarks. However, 
they \vere .not surprised at Kennedy's invit.1tion to 
come and see him ag.1in when I returned from Cuba. 

In effect, John Kennedy displayed two b,1sic ch.uac­
teristics in his exercise of power: first, an overwhciming 
degree of empiricism and realism. A man without a 
particular doctrine, he reacted decisively to events,' and 
only to events. Nothing but the shock of collision with 
a problem was sufficient to make him come to a deci­
sion, and because of this, his 9ecisions were unpredic­
table. At. that point he had a consuming need for 
information, and this need had increased a- ~re,1t de<~l 
since experience had taught him not to rely solely on 
official channels. 

After this, I went to Havana. 

In the "Pearl of the ~es, • .,, rum-perfume·J <~nd 

steeped i";;' triumphant sensuality," J<; Cuba is described 
in those American tourist folders still lying about in 
the hotels of Havana, ! spent three closely packed and 
intensive weeks, but thinking ,11! along that I. would 

J never get to meet with Fidel Castro: I talked with farm-
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crs. writers and painters, milit,1nts and counlcr-revo­
lution,<ries, ministers and ;nnb.1ssa(~S- but Fidel rc­
m;lined inJccessible. I h,1d been WJrncd: he was snowed 
under ,..;·ith wurk; as a result of the hurricane, the 
Cuban government had been obliged to revise its whole 
planning ~>rogram; and then, above all, he no longt>r 
had any desire to receive any journalists, least of all 
\\'estern newsmen. I had practically given up. hope 
-when, on the evenipc gf wb,Jt I tbgpgbt was to be my 
departure rhlc (the Ci1!,1[icious plane which links 
r . . leave the next day 

\vent up to my 
room at 10 in the evening and did not leave until 4 in 
the following morning. Here, I shall only recount that 
part of that interview which constitutes a reply to John 
F. Kennedy's remarks. 

Fidel listened with devouring and passionate inter­
est: he pulled at his beard, yanked his parachutist"s 
beret down over his eyes, adjusted his magui tunic, all 
the while making me the target of a thousand malicil'L. 
sparks cast by his deep-sunk, live:y eyes. At one point 
I felt as though l were playing the role of that partner 
with whom he had as strong a desire to confer as to do 
battle; as !hough I myself were in a small way that 
intimate enemy in the White House whom Khrushchev 
described to F.ide! as someone with vvhom "it is pos­
sible to talk." Three times he had me repeat certain re­
marks, particularly those in which Kennedy expressed 
his criticism of the Batista regime, those in which Ken­
nedy showed his imp.ttience with the comments attrib­
uted to General de Gaulle, and lastly those in which 
Kennedy accused Fidel of having almost caused a war 
fatal to all humanity. 

When I stopped talking, I expected an explosion. 
fll5tead, I was treated to a lengthy silence and, at·the 
end of that silence, to a calm, composed, often humor­
ous, always thoughtful exposition. I don't know wheth­
er Fidel has changed, or whether these cartoons cari­
C.lturing him as a ranting madman which appear in the 
Western press...rerhaps correspond_ fo a former reality. 
I only kn01v that at no time during the two complete 
Jays I spent with him (and during which a great deal 
happened), did Castro abandon his composure and 
poise. Here too, l shall let Castro speak for himse!f, 
reserving only the possibility of correcting certain judg­
ments on these two political leaders based on my own 
experiences in Cuba. 

''! believe Kennedy is sincere," Fidel declared. "I 

ab' believe th,<t today the expression of-:!.tis sincerity 
could have· political significance. I'll explain what I 
mt',l!l. I haven't forgotten thAt Kennedy centered ..his 
electoral CJn1p'-1igp ug,,ipst Niygp on the theme of 

firmness toward Cuba. I have not forgotten the Ma­
chiavellian tactics and the eguivuLalion, the attempts at -
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Communisrij. But I feel that he inherited a difficult 
situ,1tion; I don't think a President of the United States 
is ever really fH'L', and I believe Kennedy is at present 
feeling the impact of this Lick of freedom. I also believe 
he no~\' understands the extent to \vhich he has been 
misled, especially, for ex,1mple, on Cuban re,1ction .1t 

the time of the Jttempted Bay of Pigs inv<tsion. ~ 
think bt' is rl rcvljst; he is now registering that it is im­
possible to simrly vvave a \\',1nd .1nd cJuse us, and the 
explosive situation throughout LJtin America, to dis­

appear. 

Wl1y tiJC MiE'silcs vVcrc lnstnlleri 

"There is one point on which I w,mt to ~;ive yo~t new 
information right away. I h.:~vc refrained from doing 
this until now; but today Jn -attempt is being made to 
frighten all mankind by pwpagating the icle.1 th,1t 
Cuba, and in particular I, might provoke a nuclear war, 
so I feel the world should know the true story of the 
missile cmpl:~ccment. 

"Six m01~ths before thc•.c mis~;ilcs 

Cub,!, IVC' hue! 

government circles. vVe aho knew that the Pent,lgon 
\\'as vesting, the CIA preparations with the m,1ntle of 
its authority, but 1;:,e had doubts as to the attitude of 
t.bf Presj<j~t. There were those among our informvnts 
1vho eycp t1JQpght jt wqqld suffice to alert the President 
and £ivs hjm cause for q>nccrn in ruder to arrest the~c 
preparations. Then one d.:~y Khrushchev's son-in-law, 
Adzhubei-:=7amc to pay us a visit before going' on to 
\Vashington at the invit.1tion of Kennedy's associates. 
Immediately upon arriving in Washington, Aclzhubci 
had been received by the American Chief Executive, 
and their talk centered p.utindarly on Cuba. A week 
after this interview, we received in Hjvana a copy of· 
.Adzhubei's report to Khrushchev. It wJs this report 
which triggered the whole si\u,1tion. 

"\ · nnedy sa· to Adzhubei? No\\' liskn tD 
.,,id th,lt 

1ad said 
peaceful coexistence \\'as seriously compromised by the 
fact that 'Soviet influences' in Cuba altered the b.1lance 

of strength, was destroying the equilibrium .1greed 

:18 
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upon and [.1t this point C1stro emphasized his state­
ment by pronouncing each S).ale separately] Ken­
ilcdy rcn1indcd the Ru;:sians that the United Stales 
lwri u,ot i11tcrvcned i11 Hungary, which was obviously 
a way of demanding Russi,m non-intervention in tht: 
event of,, possible invasion. To be sure, the actual word 

and 

communicated to Khrushchev all our previous informa--. 
lion, the Russians too began to interpret the Kennedy­
Adzhubei conversation as \\'e saw it and they went to 
the source of our information. By the end of a month, 
the Russian and Cuban governments bild reached the 
dc[inilc cqnvictio11 that an inv.1sion mjght take place 
from one moment tp the next. This is the tQJ.th. 

"VV\lat was to be done? How could we prevent the 
invasion? v\'e found that Khrushchev was concerned 
about the same things thJt were worrying us. He asked 
us wh<~t we wanted. VVe replied: rio wlwtcvcr is needed 
fo COIIlliiiCC fl 

11. And how 
to realize this objective? All our thinking and discus­
sions revolved around this point. J,Ve thought of a 
proclamation, an alliance, conventional military aid. 
The Russians explained to us that their concern was 
twofold: first, they wanted to save the Cuban revolu­
tion (in other words, their socialist honor in the eyes 
of the world),. and at the same time they wished to 
avoid a world conflict. They reJsoned that if r~mven­
tiona! military aid was the extent of their assistance, 
the United St.1tes might not hesitate to insti~.1tc .1:1 

invasion, in which case Russia would retaliate ar~J this 
would inevitably touch off a world war." 

At this point I interrupted to ask how Cub.; cou!J 
have been absolutely certain of So'. iet intervention. 
After all, I said, Stalin certainly "let down" Markos, 
the Chief of the Greek Communist Resistance, because 
such help would have conflicted with prevailint; <.ones 

of influence. 
"! know," Castro replied, ''but the two situation~ 

cannot becompared." Then he continued: 
"Russia w<Js much too deeply committed to us: More­

over, since then we have had every proof of the im­
mense solidarity of the Soviet people and its leaders . 
You r,m sc? for yourself how de;~rly this solidarity is 
manifest here. Then there is. something else, specifi­
c1lly apropos of Stalin. \Nhen I was in the USSR and 
others, outside Russia, were reproaching Khrushchev 

for taking a more conciliatory sto:~nd.::::f_an Stalin tcnvard 
the c1pitalists, Khrushchev confided to me several ex­
amples, which I will not repeat to you, illustrating the 
prudence, even the abdicJtion of Stalin. He told me­
and I believe him- that Stalin would never have em­

placed missiles in Cuba. 
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"It is true that it was s,1id then by other factions 
that the real reason for inst,1lling the missiles wa;; 

bec,wse certain internal problems 1,-'~re driving the Rus­
si,1ns to use us to provoke the United St.1t~s. I am here 
to tell you that the Russians didn't w,111t ,md do n\)t 
todily want war. One only need \'isit them on their 
home territory, watch ther;. at 1\·ork, share their eco­
nomic concerns, admire their inten'e efforts to raise the 
workers' st.1ndard of li,·ing, to underst,1nd rit,ht ,11\'.1)' 
that they are far, very far, from .my idea of pro,·ocJtion 
or domination. However, So\'iet Russia w,1~ nmfronted 
by two alternatives: an absolutely ine\·itable \\',H (be­
cause of their commitments and their position in the 
socialist world), if the Cuban re\'olution w,1s ,1ttackccL 
or the risk of a war if the United State:;, rcfusins to 

rctre,\t before the missiles, would not bive up the at­
tempt to destroy Cuba. They chose socialist solidarity 
and the risk of war. 

"Under these circumst.uices, how could we C~tt',1ns 
have refused to s hzm~ the risks L1 ken to s,we us? J t 
was, in the final analysis, a question of honor, don't 
you agree? Don't you believe that honor plavs a role 
in politics? You think we are rom.111tics, don't v~'u? 
Perhaps we are. And 1·vhy not? In .111y r:vent, \\'~ arc 
militants. In a wc,rd, then, we a~reed to the empl.•ce­
ment of the missiles. And I might ,,del here that for lb 
Cubans it didn't really make <.n much difference 
whether we died by convention,,! bl'mhing or a hydro­
gen bomb. Nevertheless, we we~ gambling w!th 
the peace of the world. The United States w.1s the one 
to jeopardize the peace of mankind by using the threat 
of. war to stiHe revolutions. 

"And so in June, 1962, my bruther Raoul and Che 
Guevara went to rv1oscow to discu:;s ways and means 
ofinstalling the missiles. The con\'('Y arri\'ecl by sea in 

. three weeks. The United States was able to find out 
that weapons were being shipped in, of course; but it 
took them t\vo months to disco\·cr th.lt these weapons 
were guided missiles. Two months ... in other words, 
longer than we had calculated. !:3cc.11t~e, of course, we 
were seeking intimidation, not aggression." 

The.conversation now turned to the Alli,1nce for l'rns­
res.s. "In a wav,". Castro said, "it 1v.1s a poud icle,1, it 

. ~ ~ ' 
marked progress of a sort. Even if it c.1n be said th,1t it 
was overdue, timid, conceived on the spur of the 
mon1ent, uncle( constraint ... de;. pile all th,1t I .1111 will­
ing to :1gre'i,..that the idea in~ ci!'lnstitutcJ an effort 
to adaptto the extraordinarily rapid C('Ul'Se of events in 
Latin America. Such as, for e'amplc, wh,1t we rc,1d in 
'he papers this morning- did you ~ee the news? Th.1t 
,-\rgentina is nation,•lizint; the oil indu~~try! The Argen­
tine government! Do yol: realize \\'h.1t that me.1ns? This 
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·sill cause nwre con1motinn on the $w Yurk stock 
C'\Lh.111ge th.1n Castroi5m! The C,·,t!wlic and military 
conccrv.lli\T~ of Argentin,1, the bctions most closely 
linked wit,h' t\nwric~n interests! There is t.1lk of n;­
tic<n,J\iz,lti~'n t>f indu~trie,; there, of agr.uian reform 
there ... 1\'Cll .md t;Dod! If the Alliance for Pwgress 
prL'\'l)kes thc~e devclopmcnts, then it's not doinJ; so 
bdly; ,1ll thc~e things an.' nmsi.,nant with the .1srir.l­
tions of the people. I r.m '-'ok b.11.:k to the days of 
Eisenhower, 0r r,1ther of Nixon, .1nd rec.1ll the furore 
which h,·d ... c Put 1\'hcn the United St.1tes and Cuba tn­
gcther deci-ced ,1n a,r;rarian rdorm which was to apply, 
m.1rk !his well, 0nly to landowners of over .zoo,C'Ol' 
hcd.1rcs! Yes, 2C'l',ooo! Yet the rc.<etion of the trusts 
\\',15 terrible <:~1 th.1t time. Nowad.1ys, in the other Latii1 
,\mcric.1n countries, becau~c the Communist banner is 

used as a bo1~cym,1n, the re.Ktion of the American 
trusts is shrewder. They .uc going to choose strawmen, 
so .1s to ruie indirectly. But there will be difficulties. 

"This is why Kennedy's good ideas aren't goin);· to 

\'ie!cl .111y 1'csults. !t is \'cry e:~sy to understand and· at 
this f'Oint he surclyis J\\'MC of this because, as I told 
you, he is a rcalist. For years .1nd ve.us Amcri.:an policy 
-not the government, but the trusts .wd the PcntJgon 
- k1s supported the L1tin Americ.1n oligarchies. All the 
prestige, the doll,us, and the power w,ts held by a class 
which Kenned:-' himself h.1s described in speaking of 
Batista. Suddenly a President arrives oa the scene who 
tries to su~'lport the interests of another class (which 
has no acce~s lo ,1ny qf the levers of power) to give the 
v.1rious L1tin American countries the imprc~~ion that 
the United Sates no longer stands behind the dictators, 
.1nd so there is no more need to start Castro-type revo­
lutions.' What h<"~ppens then? The trusts see that their 
interests ,,x:c being a little compromised (just barely, 
but still cc,ri1promised); the Pentagon thinks the stratc­
(;ic b,1ses arc in danser; the pQ\\·erfu! oligarchiec; in .1ll 
the Latin Amcric.111 countries alert their American 
friends; they <1botas~ the new policy; and in short, 
Kennedy has everyone against him. The few liberal or 
ztlle~cdly libcr,11 rresidcnts who were chosen as instru­
ments of the new policy are swept out of office, like 
u.,sc:h in S.l:nto DL)min~~o, ()f else they ,lre transformed. 
l3et,111CPurt, for exJmple, w,ts not ,, BalistJ; nuw he 
h;1S becPmc one. 

"In view of ,1ll these things, hmv on the American 
g('\'Ct'nment seriously believe that ·Cub.1n sub\·ersion is 
.11 the rot't. of expl(1sions tJking pbcc ,1ll over the 
Scnilh Amcri~,·,m C('ntinent~ In Venezuela, tQ;,~xample, 
arc )'PU famili.u >vith the situation there? Do-y;.•u think 
the Vcnewcbns need us to understand wh,1t's going 
on in their couritry? Po you thi'nk we don't have 
em)uhh t'robkms of our own? Right now_! .1sk only 
(li1C thing: Leave us in peace to better our country's 
cco1wmic situation,- to put our plannins into effect, to 



, ' ' 
cduc.1tc our young Ct>IIIJ'ruicru.-:. This doe~n't mr.1n we 
do not feel solidMitv t0\\',1!'d ll.1tit1!1S th.1t .:He StrLW\'lin•~ . . t'l.., t'., 

.1nd suffering, like the \'cn.:Luel,ln pt·ople. But it is up 
to those n.1tions to decide \\'hat they \\'<1nt, .111d if the\' 
choose other regimes th,m ours, this isri't our business.;, 

"We Hnve Ai•onys Lived witlz Dn11gcr" 

. I asked Fidel where is this <~ll going to end? How will 
the situatic1n develop! Even if the Uriited States uses 
against you what you oil the alibi of Communism, it 
;;till rcn111ills .true tl1::t you lun'c ciio'cn Conllllllllism, 
that your economy and your security depend on the 
Soviet Union, and that cwn if you have no ulterior mo­
tives in this. association, still the United States cnnsiders 
thJt you are part of ,1n international 5tr.1tegy, that you 
constitute a Soviet b.1se in a \\'Orld where peace depends 
on mutual respect for a t,1cit division of zones of in­
fluence. 

"I don't w.mt to discuss our tics with the Soviet 
Union," Fidel Castro cut me short. "I find this indcc:ent. 
\.Ve have none but feelings of fraternity and profound, 
total gratitude .toward the USSR. The Russians .:He 
making extraordinary efforts on our behalf, elforts 
which sometimes cost theni dear. But we have our own 
policies which ,1\'e perhaps J~ot ,1lways the same (we 
have proved tliis!) ,1s those of the USSR. l refuse to 
dwell on this point, because asking me to say that I am 
not a pawn on the Soviet che5:~is something like 
asking a woman to shout aloud in the public square 
thilt she is not a prostitute. 

"If the United SL1tcs. sees the problem as you have 
posed it, then you arc ri~:;ht, thrre is no way out. t3ut 
who is the loser in the last analysis? They have tried 
everything against us, everything; absolutely every­
thing, and we are still alive and t,;etting better day by 
day; we arc still standing upright, and we plan to cele­
brate with greater festivities than usu<~l, on JanuMy 1, 

1964, the fifth mznivcr::ary of the Cuban Revolution! 
The United States' policy of isolating us economically 
is less effective with each passing day; we are incre.1s­
ing our tr.1de with the rest of the world. Even with' 
Spain! We h.:tve just sold a shipn1cnt of ;;oo,ooo ton~ 
of sugar to the Spzmi.1rds. L1r from discouraging us, 
the blockade is maintaining the revolutionary atmos­
phere we need to stiffci1 the country's backbone. Arc we 

in danger? i·Ve have <1lways lived with d.:mger. To say 
nothing of the fact that you have no idea how many 
friends one discovers in the world when one is pcr~c­
cutl'tl by the United Sta~I\J;<wo trulv, for .1ll these' 
rea~s, ~ve arc not suppli,lnts, we ;'sk nothing. I'll 
tell you something else: since the rupture and the 
blockade, we have forgotten the United States. We fed 
neither hatred nor resentment any more, we simply 
don't think about the US. When I think of the problems 
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1'.'!1ich dif~lom.1tic rcbtions with the United State~ 
I'.'C'uld pos'e! The Swiss Ambassador ~presenting the 
L'S at prc"sent. I prefer to do business with him than 
\\'ith ;:,oo members of an Embassy among whom surely 
some spies would be spotted. 

"!have j~1st talked to you as a Cuban revolutionary. 
Gut I should also speak to you as a peace lover, <:~nd 
frllln this viewpoint I believe the United States is too 
import;mt a country not to have an influence on world 
pe.1ce. I c,innot help hoping, therefore, that a leader 
will come to the fore in North America (why not Ken­
neely, there are things in his favor!), who will be \Villing 
to brave unpopularity, fight the trusts, tell the truth 
and, most important, let the various nations act· as 
~hey sec iit. I a5k nothing: neither dollars, nor assist­
,,ncc, nor diplum.1ts, nor bankers, nor milit..uy men-­
Jwthing hrt pE'<1Ce, ,1nd to be accepted as we arc.! \·Ve 
arc s,1cialists, the United States is ,, capit.1list nation, 
the Latin .Americ,ln countries will choose what they 
want. All. the same, at a time when the United States 
is selling wheat to the Russians, Cai1ada is trading with 
China, de Gaulle respects Ucn Bella, why should it be · 
impossible to make the Americans understand that. 
socialism leads, not to hostility toward them, but to co­
existence? Why am I not Tito or Sekou Tourc? Because 
the Russians have never done us any injury such as · 
tl;c Yugosl.wians and the Guineans have complained 
of in the past, and because the Americans have never 
given us any of the benefits for which these two nation5 
congratulate themselves today. 

"As to this matter of fearing Soviet in~entions in 
Latin America through Cuba's sub\'crsive activitit•:. 
this is just attributing to others one's own desire tv 

· dominate. You said yourself just a little while ago tha' 
the Rt1ssians have had enough of their Cuban involve·­
ment. Economically this is obvious. This is why, speak­
ing from a military viewpoint, it is better not to force 
nations io turn to the Russians for help. Really, it 
seems to me that a man like Kennedy is capable of 
seeing thilt it is not in the United States' interest to 
pursue a. polic):.,.which can lead only to a stalemate. So 
far as we Me concerned, everything can be restored to 
normalcy on the basis of mutual respect of sover­
eignty." 

In conclusion, Fidel Ca5tro said to me: "Since you 
are going to see KcnnrJy ag,1in, be an emissary of 
pe.1Cc, despite everything. I want to make myself clear: 
I don't w,mt anything, I don't expect anything, and 
.1s a revolutionary the present situalil1ri docs not dis­
please me. But .as a man and as a statcs~~n, it is my 
duty to indicate what the bases for understanding 
could be." 

All this was said two days before President Ken­
nedy's death. 
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1
1: cl:-edited to h~mlby DIAZ.Versoil eonc_erntng the visit to c. f>ie:x:i City c:"tu~~I';!:;-..: by ,,';.,L) t..!.~: . . 
.. , S~lviai DURAN.· :OOHRELL.had never ·heard t.his· story or any aimilnr s : f:>:o:.:. / ~,::I:~:,L 
. of no b~tween OSHALD and, Cup Ejb officials other th1211 :~n~~:..; u::i:h oc~,n·:::-.:.:1 · · 

I
I .. ·:. ay .the_! ~ime OS\~~p . . Cuo Con in H~xi. :j DOrulELL: l\hev no:.li.J.:·,.:; ::-:'!s~::.·:: t.::,' \'.!.:;;it 

'·by OS\-TALD the ofiDURAN. to be l'lOted thu.t IXlllAH \:UD 'tio:-:.:::! 1~y r:::/.1 il:.J.thOl'~·tit;) :·. i ·. ·. j. ' . · j . . . I I ; . 
f -·· ,.. --~::=-.,: . . ~ • . --,--;--- .. ,_.,--r·-·-·- :"', ~ ·- -· ··-----·--···---.:.- .. -.----:. . 

: on 23 ;Nov . • At tha.t tim3 . con.firrned OSWALD visited: tro ,Cub Emb in during th '/A 
time he was in Mcxi ~fr Sept to 2 Oot, I : that purpose of hio .via to t . ,., 

. C~'ban Emb ~ras to obtain Cubc.n v;Lsa.. I She stated aha had given him a telephone numb~r to uso ! 

in calling: her 'concornink the V'iGti, but that he had viaitod. 'in her ho~. I On · ~ 
. 17-'.fan 64 t\ source .J. ·. advinc'd that he! had .been tunabl" to locil.te a Cablillo Dlano rcotaurant i 
.. r~cxi, but ata.ted jthcre ;a ca9a11o: Bo.yo rcs~o.urant located on ;autskirto 1 cf M~xi. : · . i 

Spu1•cc went to restaurant, ahm·red ·photos forrpcr C!-!b Con Eusebio AZCUE Lopn; rtho '\-iaa in 
9f Cub Con:_e.t :time of OS'I{ALD's 'Vis : ~of' Cub:Amb HERNANDEZ Armo.s, of' · 

vu•T~~~~.jtO ro~taurant and _09~ductcd ~XtcnSiVC ;intCrviCW3 
a.n:on

1 
.. o:·;~j1o~S, ·I cjpl. os,J11_?. 

. ' .. ., I \L ......J~Iilili!iliiili!~~-lilllllili-

or t}la<. 
' -1 
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BOX 4: MISCELLANEOUS 

From the listing of files contained, nothing appeared likely 
to contain relevant information. Therefore, the files in this 
box were not examined.· 

'• 
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SECRET - SENSITIVE 

MC CONE PAPERS 
NOVEMBER 24, 1961 -DECEMBER 31, 1964 

REFERENCES TO CUBA ASSASSINATIONS, 
WARREN COMMISSION MATTERS 

BOX 2 : MEMORANDA FOR RECORD 

File: November 29, 1961 ..:.. April 5, 1962 

December 5, 1961, Meeting with Attorney General Kennedy -
"Lansdale operation" mention.ed in paragraph 12. 

December 27, 1961, Meeting with Attorney General Kennedy­
"Lansdale operation" mentioned in paragraph 5. 

January 22, 1962, Meeting with Attprney General Kennedy -
Reference to a "Lansdale paper" to be discussed by the 5412 
Committee plus Robert Kennedy. 

April 5, 1962, Memos on Special Group/Mongoose Project -
General discussion of possible military intervention in Cuba. 

File: April 7, 1962- August 21, 1962 

(40) - April 10, 1962, phone call to Bundy explaining that 
Attorney General upset that Perrez was apparently telling 
people in Miami about his five meetings with the Attorney 
General. Cardona 'l...ras to meet JFK that day. 

(6.1) -July 3, 1962, meeting with Attorney General -
included a short discussion of "Reuther plan" for labor 
operations apparently ··in Italy. 

(86) - August 21, 1962, meeting with Rush, McNamara, Alexis 
Johnson, the Attorney General, Director of Central Intelligence, 
General Taylor, Lemnitzer, and M. Bundy- a general discussion 
of Cuban situation and possible courses of action if MRBt1's 
are discovered in Cuba: 

"McNamara expres~ed strong fe~lings 
that we should tate every possible aggressive 
action in the field~ of intelligence, sabo­
tage and guerrilla warfare, utilizing Cubans 
and do such other things as might be indi- . 
cated to divide the Castro regime." 
(emphasis added) 

SECRET - SENSITIVE 
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File: August 24, 1962 - December 31, 1962 

(97) - October 5, 1962, Meeting between DCI and Bundy: 
HcCone wanted to be more activist tmvard Cuba - Bundy was 
more conservative. {No specifics) · · 

(118) -December 17, 1962, DCI memo re Earman Report on 
Cuba [MISSING] 
[Apparently not a meeting or phone call] 
(Comments on Report on Missile Crisis, according to Elder) 

(119) - December 18, 1962, DCI memo re Earman Report on Cuba 
[MISSING] 

(120) - December 19, 1962, DCI memo re Earman Report on Cuba 
[MISSING] . 

File: June 1, 1963 - February 9, 1963 

(12) - January 21, 1963, phone call between DCI and 
Eisenhower (transcript) about Cuba .. (No mention of 
assassination.) 

File: February 9, 1963 - April 9, 1963 

(36) - March 5, 1963, Memo of DCI discussion with Attorney 
General [No one to see without DCI permission] [DESTROYED] 
[According to Elder, dealt with wiretap of newsmen~] 

( 3 8) - March 7 , 19 6 3 , ·,Memo of conversation with Attorney 
General at Hickory Hill [No one to see without DCI permission] 
[DESTROYED] 

(52) - Harch 30, 1963, DCI discussion with Eisenhower an.d 
Lundahl on "current status of Cuba" [DESTROYED] 

File: April 15, 1963 - June 4, 1963 

(68) - Memo of DCI on Cuban Policy: 11 Random thoughts 
developed by DCI on various aspects of the Cuban problem 
and the discussions at Standing Group prepared for. use by 
representatives of DCI at meetings on this subject during 
his absence from the country, 11 April 25, 1963, contains 
the following: 

SECRET - SENSITIVE 
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' 
"I agree with {he ONE estimate that 
Castro's polit!cal position will im­
prove_within t~e next year (barring 
assassination)~" · 

The context clearly indidates, however, that DCI is not 
proposing this._ l 

(77) - DCI memo of May 18, 1963, on Haiti: contains this 
statement: "Apparently Duvalier, in the absence of assassi­
nation, will sur~ive thejefforts of internal opposition 
elements ..• " Context indicates DCI was not proposing or 
considering assassination. 

: 
(61) ~ April 15, 1963, Memo of meeting between Attorney 
General and Director of dentral Intel!igence about "Helms/ 
Angleton operation, Cuba~ sabotage proposals" [DESTROYED] 

/ I 
: 

_ (62) -April 17, 1963, M~eting of DCI and Rusk about: 
"Helms/Angleton Project.~." [DESTROYED] 

I 

i 
File: June 5, 1963 - Ju~y 20, 1963 

Nothing Relevant 

File: July 23, 1963 - November 26, 1963 

I 
(133) - August 20, 1963, :Luncheon with DCI, Colonel Grogan, · 
Tom Ross of Chicago Sun Times [MISSING] 

(138) - September 5, 1963, DCI and Bundy, "After Special Group" 
. ! 

[MISSING] 

(138) - September 7, 1963, DCI and Papich [MISSING) 

(138) - September 12, 19~3, DCI and j. Edgar ~oov~r at 
Justice Department [MISS:ING] 

. I 
; 

(158.5) - October 24, 19~3, DCI/Robert F. Kennedy :lunch at 
Kennedy's house [MISSING] 

(168) - November 26, 1963, net and Bundy on messag~ about 
Kennedy assassination [MISSIN~] 
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File: November 27, 1963 -December 31, 1963 

[Entire contents of file missing.]. 

From titles, nothing her~ appears relevant~ 

File: January 1, 1964 - February 11, 1964 

Nothing relevant. 

File: February 12, 1964 - April 5, 1964 

[Entire contents of file ~issing.] 

(25.5) -February 19, 1964, DCI and Fitzgerald: "White House 
Heeting - Situation Room - Re: Cuba" · [DESTROYED] 

(36.1) -March 14, 1964, ~e~ting of DCI, Bundy, Helms [DESTROYED] 

(46) - April 5, 1964, Meeting of DCI and Rusk: "EYES ONLY -
NO DISTRIBUTION - FSO Richard Fredericks; Carl Rowan; 
Republican Platform of 1960. 11 [DESTROYED] 

File: April 6, 1964 - July 8, 1964 . 

(49) - April" 16, 1964, Meeting with: DCI, Justice Warren, 
Senator Cooper, Stern, Rankin, Willens o~ subject: "Met in 
DCI's Offiqe" [MISSING]. 

(58) - May 
Commission 
transcript 
expected .. 

14, 1964, DCI, Rankin, Helms - Subject: "Warren 
(accompanied by Mr. Helms). Helms saw commission 
and returned it to.the commission." "No MR 
[MISSING] 

'; 
(69) - June 12, 1964, DCI, Mr. and Mrs. Henry Luce: "Memos 
used at lunch·re: Cuban article in TIME" - NO DISTRIBUTION -
nothing on assassinations. 

SEC~ET - SENSITIVE PROPERTY OF 
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File: July 8, 1964 - August 12, 1964 

(No file under these.dates.) 

File: August 12, 1964 - September 10, 1964 

Nothing relevant. 

File: September 11, 1964 - October 31, 1964 

(138) - October 15, 1964; DCI, Sam Papich - "NO DISTRIBUTION -
discussion re Walter Jenkins' matter." [DESTROYED] 

(143) - October 22, 1964 1 DCI, Robert Kennedy: "In 
Presidential Suite, NYC ~ Personal discussion EYES ONLY 
JAM - NO DISTRIBUTION" [DESTROYED] 

File: November 1, 1964 - December 31, 1964 

Nothing relevant. 

BOX 8: .MEMORANDA OF MEETINGS WITH THE PRESIDENT 

File: October 25, i961 - July 31, 1962 

(B) - December 14, 1961, ·at a meeting with the President 
and General Taylor, DCI ~dvised Kennedy that there were 
possible dangers that he .might be the subject of an assassi­
nation attempt .on his planned trip to Colombia and Venezuela, 
which the CIA could not guarant~e the safety of. 

. . 
(6) - February 11, 1962, :at a meeting with the President, 
Bundy, and Taylor, DCI d~scussed efforts to convince one 
Charles Murphy not to write a certain article for Life 
magazine on some subject related-to Cuba. Apparently, the 
article was revised to DCI's satisfaction and .then published. 

I ., 

(12) - May 7, 1962, at a ~eeting with the President and 
Taylor, ·ncr discussed Operation Mongoose in some detail . 

. No mention of assassinations . 

.. I 

I 
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I 

File: 
I 

July 31, 1962 - November 29, 1962 [actually covering 
through Dec. 18, 1962] 

(28) - July 20, 1962: At a meeting with the President, 
Taylor, and Alexis Johnson, Mongoose was discussed. No 
mention of assassination ... 

(52) - October 26, 1962: i At a meeting of NSC Executive 
Committee, DCI discussed :Mongoose •. No mention of assassination. 

(55) - October 30, i962: "Memo to DDCI outlining Presidential 
Directive to CIA; no provocative actions by refugee groups; 
estop Alpha 66; stop Mongoose ops; no contact with Press." 
[MISSING] 

(70) - November 29, 1962:1 At a meeting of the NSC 
Executive Committee (President absent), DCI discussed 
Mongoose. No mention of ass~ssination. 

File: January 1, 1963 - March 31, 1963 

(7) ~ Januar~ 23, 1963 (4:30p.m.): Meeting with President, 
DCI, and Helms." No memo. present. Listing does not indicate 
whether or not memo was prepared, even though it generally 
indicates when memos were. not prepared. Secretary's note 
of 1/27/72 (MB) notes: "No MR in file" 

(8) - January 23, 1963 (4:45 p.m~): Meeting between DCI 
and President- missing memo~ same situation as 1(7) above. 

(28) - March 25, 1963: In meeting with President, DCI 
"reviewed the requirements for telephonic and audio surveillance 
intelligence at selected embassies and foreign residences within 
the United States •.. " Pr~sident suggested that the DCI talk" 
with J. Edgar Hoover on this matter. 

File: April 1, 1963 - .July 1, 1963 

(33) - April 16, 1963: In meeting with the President, DCI 
discussed two methods of dealing with Castro: (1) "Working 
on" Castro to turn him from Soviets; (2).Pressuring USSR to 
remove from Cuba and "thEm to· bring about the downfall of 
Castro by means.which could be;developed after the removal 
of Soviet troops ... " No menti6n of assassination. 

SECRET - SENSITIVE 
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(43) -May 27, 1963: In meeting of President, DCI, and 
others, policy towards covert operations against Haiti were 
discussed. No mention of assassination. 

(50) - June 19, 1963: In meeting with the President and 
others, DCI discussed plans for covert operations'against 
Cuba, including "external sabotage." Vague m~mo of record 
by Desmond FitzGerald, but no mention of -assassination. 

File: July 1, 1963 - Ncivember ~2, 1963 

(74) - November 12, 1963: At a meeting of the President, DCI, 
and others, 'NcCone emphasized that to a very considerable 
extent these [Cuban exile groups] are uncontrollable and 
forecast that once Artime was in business, \-Je might expect 
some events to take place which were not exactly to our liking." 
(This was in a general ~iscussion of covert actions against 
Cuba; no mention of assassination.) 

File: November 23, 1963.- December 31, 1963 

(1) November 23, 1963 (memo of November 25): DCI told 
Lyndon B. Johnson of information received from Mexico City. 
DCI later called Rusk tq tell him of information_from Mexico City: 
" ... the holding of a Mexican employee of the Cuban embassy by 
Mexican officials for interrogation concerning Lee Oswald." 

(4) November 25 and 26, :1963 (memo of November 26): In 
meetings with th~ President and the DCI, the President expressed 
"contempt" at Justice Department suggestion of independent inves...,. 
tigation of John F. Kennedy's assassination. He instructed the 
DCI to insure CIA cooperation \'lith the FBI report. 

(4) November 29~ 1963: 
Johnson, NcNamara, and 
developments in-Mexico 
of "late developments" 
(Obtain copy.) 

In a meeting with DCI, Lyndon B. 
Bundy, the DCI apparently gave latest 
City investigation of Oswald. A list 
is in file, to b~ used. for this purpose. 

File: January 1, 1964 - April 2, 1964 

Nothing relevant. 
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File: A ril 3, 1964 1964 

(19) - CI, President and others 
re Cuba Covert Act1on. I 
Here DCI advocates stron~ program to obtain overall objective 
set forth in a paper of .jfune 8, 1963: "The ultimate objective 
of this policy would be to:encourage dissident elements in the · 
military and other powerjcenters of the regime to bring about the 
eventual liquidation of the Castro/communist entourage and the 
elimination of the Soviet presence from Cuba." (emphasis added) 

I 

[OBTAIN COPY} 1 . 
I . 

File: May 21, 1964 - October 5, 1964 

September 30, 1964: MeeLing of "DCI; President; et al" to 
. I 

discuss "'t-Jarren Commission ;Report - {to set up Presidential 
Committee)"- No memo int~~ated to have been prepared. 

File: October 6 1964 -!December 28, 1964 

Nothing Relevant. 

BOX 1: 303 COMMITTEE, 
CHRONO (1962) 

File: 303 - January -

i 
I 
I 

C~UNTERINSURGENCY, 
I 
I December, 1963 
' 

SPECIAL GROUP, 

Several sets of minutes ~ave the following notations after 
paragraphs dealing with ~uban operations: "See special 
minutes for additional iiems." -No such "special minutes" 
appear to be contained i~ this file.* However, this same nota­
tion appeared in connection with other subjects. 

This file contains se~erll discussions of the Haitian 
Although it's clear the ~articipants would like to be 
Duvalier; there is no me~tion of assassination. 

Nothing else relevant. 

File: January - Decembe~~ 1964 

*Other than certain 
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The minutes of the June 118, 196~, meeting (dated June 22, 1964) 
contained the following: 1 [OBTAIN COPY] (signed by Peter Jessup) 

"A paper was discussed on alleged plans which involve · 
the underworld to assassi:nate certain Cuban leaders. 
Mr. McCone was somewhat skeptical of the reported plo~s and 
stated that he would like to go into the matter further . 

. Others, including .Hr. Bundy, felt that the United States was 
being put on notice and should do everything in its po·1,7er to 
ascertain promptly the ve:raci ty of the reports and then under­
take prevention. It was ~ecided that Mr. Bundy would call the 
matter to the Attorney General's attention as a matter of law 
enforcement." 

Mr. ·HcCone' s persona:l memorandum for the record on this 
meeting (dated) June 18, l964, contains substantially the same 
information. [OBTAIN COPY] It refers to a June 10, 1964, CIA 
memorandum "reporting pla~s of Cuban exiles to assassinate 
leading Cuban government ileaders." This memo apparently had 
been sent to Special Grou~ members and the Attorney General. 
[OBTAIN COPY] HcCone' s miemo contains the following: 

"ACTION: Discuss with Geheral Carter and Mr. Helms steps we 
should take to ~stablish ~he credibility: of the report; also 
communicate with the FBI !through Mr. Papich. Also I should 
call the Attorney Genera~ personally." 

I 

The official minutes! of the July 30, 1964, 303 Cornmi ttee 
meeting (dated July 31, 1~64) (referred to in 1967 IG r~port) 
contain no mention of ass~s~ination or even of Cuba . 

. Mr. McCone's personal me~orandum (dated July 31, 1964) had 
only the following refere~ce to Cuba: 

"Proposed i~filtration/ex!filtration operations into Cuba for 
August were approved and :the July operations were ·noted." 

! 
File: Counterinsurgency ~ January - June, 1962 

Nothing relevant. 

i 

·I 
I 
' 
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Envelope - "Cuba Loose Ends" 
~uch information on Mongoose. No mention of assassination. 

Envelope containing FBI report of October 16, 1963, entitled 
"Communism and the Negro!Movement ..... A Current Analysis"­
contains comments on Dr.: King's personal life. Relayed by 
J. Edgar Hoover to McCone. 

I 
File: "Cuba - Background Material" 

This file contains only material rel~tin~ to ~he Cuban missile 
crisis. It contains no ~~ferences to any assassinations. 

File: "White House" · i 
I 

'. 
This file, covering 19621 and 1963, contains correspondence 
to, from, and of interest to t~e White House. · ' 

SECRET - SENSITIVE 

PROPERTY OF 

· NW .~095.~ Docld: 32423630 Page 532 

.t 



BOX 5: MISCELLANEOUS 

. 
I 
I 
I 
I 

SECRET 
i 

, I 
I 
' 

I 

- SENSITIVE 

- 11 -

The file entitled "Cuba Package .. does not appear to be in this 
box. The name of this file, however, appears on the page which 
purports to list the fil~s in the box. 

File: Cuba 1962 

Nothing relevant to 
i 

assassinations. 

I 
I File: Cuba 1964 

February 21, 1964, memorandum for the Director of Central 
Intelligence from Desmond FitzGerald, Chief, Special Affairs 
Staff, entitl:-ed 11 Spectrwh of Courses of Action with Respect 
to Cuba." This nine-page memorandum outlines many possible 
courses of action which the U.S. Government could take with 
respect to Fidel Castro even including measures as d~astic as 
an actual invasion of the island by u.s. military forces. It, 
however, contains no mention or reference to possible assassi-
nation of Castro. I 

' . 

BOX 6: MISCELLANEOUS 

File: Presidential Briefing, December 22, 1964 

Nothing relevant to 

File: "M" File 

assassination. 
I 
I 
I 

Nqthing relevant to our ~ubject of interest. 

File: "D" File I 
i 

This file contains paper~ dealing with the services of Allen 
Dulles as a consultant tq the Agency after his retirement. 
There is no mention of the subject in which w~ are interested. 

I 

l
i 

File: "\'\)'" File . 1 

I 

Nothing relevant. I 
I 
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c=as-ti~O: I-Ie:·il~cl the NevtJS 
/ r :rvm:.7 . • I 1: 

·It wJs M\1und 1 ;:-o;..:::t in the afternoon, Cuban .time. VYe 
. . I 

were h l'Jing lunc·n in the livin~ room of the modest 
l. 1 . r· .._ I · 

•;ummcr re_SlllCnce wh;ch ndel Castro owns on m<~sm-
ficent \'<U~dero !3ea-:h, -r::o kilometers from H,wa!na. 

. I 

For at lc.1st the tenth time, I was C]Uesticninr" the Cu1~Jn 
leader on details of the negotiatioi1s with R~1~si.1 bcf6rc 
the mis"ile installations last year. The telephone ra~f~' 
,l sccrct.uy in guerrilla garb a·nnounccd that Mr. O:or­
tic6s.1 !'resident of the Cuban Repuhlk bed an ure~nt 

. (·'S"rmnunicatign for the Prj me 1\jjpjstci:.£ FideJ...,ickedlup r , 
·he p!' 111e and l heard him say: "Como? Ll11 ntcntndb?" 
("Wh.,t·~ thJt? Anatlempted assassinJtion?") He t~en 
turncti to us to say that Kennedy had just been str~1ck 
Jown in o,,llas. Then he went back to the telephcmc 

I 
.end r:..cbimed in a loud voice "Herido? Muy grn:vc-

. 'liCI!Ir "' ("\Vounded? Very seriously?") · I 
He came back, sJt down, and repc.1ted three tir!1es 

' d "E I . . " ("Tl . . b d I ") .:-:e ;\'0~ s: 5 !111!1 ma tl liOIICl/1. liS IS a new~. 

He remained silent for a moment, awaiting another ¢all 
.•:ith (t;~thcr news. He remJrked while we waited that 
ti~crc waC; .1n abrmingly sizable lunatic fringe in Am1er­
.. :.1n sc.,ciety and that this deed could equally well h~ve 
o; lH? ;vork of a madm.:~n or of a terrorist. Perhap:s a 
\'ictnamc~e? Or a membrr of the Ku Klux Klan? 1\he 
.,•conci call came through: it \\'as hoped they would !be 
.1bie to ,1nnouncc that the United 'States President \~as 
'ill a:i\'e, that there was hope of saving him. Fi~cl 

Castro's irnmedi.:~tc reaction was: "If they can, he! is 
::ready re-elected." He pronounced these words wfth 
s.Jtisfadion. . ( · 

This sentence was a sequel to a convers.1tion we had 
.1cld on a [:>revious evening and which had turned i~to 
;,n all-nignt session. To.be precise, it lasted from 101in 

:he e\·cning until 4 in the morning. A good part jof 
the talk revolved about the impressions I recount;eJ 
to him of an interview which President Kenneay 
1;ranted me this last October 24, and about. Fi~el 
Castro's reJctions to these impressions. During this 
nocturnal discussion, Castro had delivered himself ic-,f 
,' relentless indictment of US policy, adJini; that in. t~hc. 
recent past w .• shington h,1d h.1d ample opportunity 
lo normalize its relJtions with Cuba, but th.1t instc'ad 
It had tolerated a erA progr:m1 of training, cquippihg 
.md org<~nizing a counter-revolution. He had told 1l1e 
::1i\t he wasn't in the least fearful of his .life, sirice 
danger was his natural milieu, and if he were to bccor~1e 
1 v;rfim of the United ,States this would simply e1n­
!1a. his radius of inf1uence in Latin America as w~ll 
,Js throughout the socialist \~·orld. He was speaking, he 
'aid, from the viewpcl£c of the interests of peace iin 

I 
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both the AmericJn. coMinr.~:>.!:s~achicvc this goJt, a_. 
lc.1der would have ·:o arise in the l.inited States c.z..pable 
of u1~derstanding the explosive real: ties of Latin Amer-
!ca and of meeting them half\\'av. The:1 suddenlv he 
had taken a less I~ostile t.lCk: "Kcn:1ed; could still be 
this man. He still has the possibility. of becoming, 
in the eyes of history, the greatest President of the 
United StJtes, the leader who may at last understand 
that there can be coexistence between capitalists and 
socialists, even in the Americas. He wo~ld then be 
an even greater President than Lincoln. I know, for 
ex<tmple, that for Khrushchev, Kennedy is a man you 
can t.1lk with. I have gotten this impres~ion from all 
my conversations witf1 Khrushchev. Other leaders nave 
.1%urcd me that to ,1ttain this go.1l, we must first await 
his re-election. Personally, I consider him responsible 
for everything, but r will say this: he hJs come to 
understand m.:~ny things over the piist few months; 
.:md then -too, in the lJst ,malysis, I'm c,mvinced that 
Jnyone else would be woi·se." Then Fidel had Jddcd 
with .1 bro.1d and boyish grin: "If you sec him Jgain, 
you can tell him that I';:,;.~ng to declare Goldw,1ter 
my friend if that will guar.1ntee Kennedy's re-election!'' 

This conversation was hcid on November 1.9. 
Now it was ncarfy ; o'clock and· we got up from· 

the table and scl tied ourscl ves in front of J r Jdio. 
Comriundant VJ!Iero, his physician, aidc-de-cilmp, and 
intinute friend, WJS easily able to get the· broadcasts 
from the NBC network in Miami. As the ne•.vs carne 
in, Va!lcro would translate it for Fidel: Kennedy 
wounded in the head; pursuit of the assassin; murder 
of a policeman; finaliy the fatal announcement: Presi­
dent Kennedy is dead. Then Fidel stood up and said to 
me: "Everything is changed. Everything is goi:~g to 
change. The United States occupies such a position in 
world aff.1irs that the death of a President of t!ut 
country affects millions of people in every corner of 
the globe. The cold war, rebtions with Russia, Latin 
Amcric.1, CubJ, the Negro question ... ;lll will h.1vc to 
be rethought. I'll tell you one thing: at least Kennedy 
w.1s Jn enemy to whom we had become <Jccustomed. 
This is a serious matter, an extremely serious matter.'' 

After the quarter-hour of silence observed by all 
the American radio stations, we once more tuned in 
on l'v!iarni; the silence had only been broken by a re­
bro,idcasting of the Americ,1n nJ:ionJl anthem. Strange 
indeed was the impression made, on hearing this hymn 
ring cut in .the house of Fidel Castro, in the midst of a 
eire!.· of worried faces. ,;No·..v," Fidel said, "thev ·,viJl 
;,,,.. tc> find the assassin yuickly, but ve:·/ 'J'~ickly, 
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othenvisc, yc.>u w,1~ch ,1m! sec, l k:~tw: :hc:11, they v:i'. 

• try tG' put the bL1mc on ~~s h.:· this thi;~~-luut tell n" 
how many Presidents h:~ve been assassiA.1Led? Foe::· 
This is most disturbing! In Cuba, only dnc has kc:, 
assassinated. '!Jw know, when we were 1\idin•' o;,!\ i:: 

t Sierra there were some not in tn ~rou an­
other who wanted to ·ill l3atist.1. They thought they 

could do away wit a resime by ecapitat
1
ing it. I have 

always been violently opposed to such n\cthods. First 
of all from the viewpoint of political self-interest, be­
cause so br .:ts Cuba is concerned, if G,1tista had been 
killed he would have been n·pbccd by ~ome military 
figure who would have tried to make the ,revolutionists 
pay for the martyrdom of the dictator. B

1
ut I was .:dso 

opposed to it on personal grounds; as~assination is 
repellent to me." · i 

The broadcasts were now resumed. One reporter 
felt he should mention the dirfkulty N1rs. Kennedy 
was having in getting riel of her bloodstained stockings. 
Fidel exploded: "V\Ihat sort of a mind islthis!" Here­
peated the remark several times: "v\'~,1t sort of a 
mind is this? There is a difference in oJr civilizations 
after all. Are you li.ke this in Europe? I For us Latin 

Americans, death is a sacred matter; no:t only docs it 
mark the close of hostilities, but it als9 it:nposes de­
cency, dignity, respect. There arc even !street urchins 
who behave like kings in the face of deatl~. Incidentally, 
this reminds me of something else: if ;you write all 

those things I told you F!IT'Aay agai\1st Kennedy's 
policy, don't use his name now; speak instead of the 
policy of the United States pvernmc;1t.j' 

Toward 5 o'clock, Fidel C1stro Jccla:rcd that since 

there WaS nothing \'ie cou\d do to alter the tr.:~geJy, \\'C 

must try to put our time lo good usc in :spite of it. He 
wanted to ilCcompany me in person on a visit to a 
grnnja de pueblo (state farm), where hd had been en­
gaging in some experiments. His prese1~t obsession is 
agriculture. He reads nothing but agro1~omical studies 
and reports. He dwells lyrically on the soil, fertilizers, . 
and the possibilities which will give I Cuba. enough 
sugar cane by ~970 to achieve economicJ independence. 

. i 
"Didn't I Tell Yort'' . , 

We went by car, with the _ r<~dio o(1. The Dallas 
police were now hot on the ti'Jil of tHe assassin. He 
is a Russian spy, says the news com1mcntator. Five 
minutes btcr, correction: he is. a sp~ married to J. 

R ussia·n. Fidel said: "There, didn't I tJll you; it'll be 

__:_my...turn next." Bu~ y~. Tl~c next :word was: the 
assassin is a Marxist deserter. Then the word came 
through, in effect, that the assassin wa;s a young man 
who was a member of the "FJir Play for Cuba Con\­
mittee," that he w<:~s an admirer of Fidicl Castro. Fidel 

declared: "lfthey had had proof, they \vould have said 

I 
8 

he w:1s .m .-:gent, ,111 .1ccum;>licc, a h;rcd killer. In 
·s,1ying simply th.1t he is .1n admi:s:, thic is just to trv 
;\nd mJkc ,111 association in people's minds bctw~c:1 th~ 
n,1mc of C1stro and the c:mo:iori av:;;kencd bv the 
assassination. T.his is ;; publicity method, a. p~opa~J.nda 
device. It's terrible. But you know, I'm s:.uc this will -
all soon blow over. There arc too many competing 
policies in the United States for any single one to be 
able to impose itself universally for very long." 

V\1e arrived at the granja de p!ieblo, where the farm­
ers welcomed Fidel. At that very moment, a speaker 
announced over the radio that it was now known that 
the assassin is a "pro-Castro tvlarx\st." One commen­

tator followed another; the remarks became increas­
ingly emotional, increasingly aggressive. Fidel then 
excused himself: "We shall have to give up the visit 
to the fJrm.'/ \~Ve >yent op to'rYerd Matanzas f_rgp:a where 
he could telephone Prerident ?ortjcQ~ On the vvay he 
had questions: "Who is Lyndon Johnson? What is his 
reputation? What were his relations with Kennedy? 
With Khrushchev? What ~vas his position at the time of 
the attempted invasion of Cuba?" Finally and most 
important of all: "~bat authority docs he gxercise 
over the CIA?" Then abruptly he looked at his watch, 
saw that it would be half an hour before we reached 
Matanzas and, practically on the spot, he dropp.ed off to 
sleep. · 

After Matanzas, where he must have decreed a state 
of alert, we returned to Varadero for dinner. Quoting 
the words spoken to him by a woman shortly before, 
he said to me th,1t it was an irony cf history for the 
Cubans, in the situation to which· they had been re­

duced by the blockade, to have to mourn the death of 

a President of the United States. "After all," he adde~, 
"there are perhaps some people in the world to whom 
this news is c. ause for rejoicing. The South Vietnamese 
guerrillas, for example, and also, I would imagine, 
Madame Nhu!" · 

I thought of the people of Cuba, accustomed to the 
sight of posters like the one depicting the Red Army 
with maquis superimposed in front, md the screaming 
captions ""HALT, MR. KENNEDY! CUBA IS :SOT ALONE ..•• " 

I thought of all those who had been led to associate 
their deprivations with the policies of President John 
F. Kennedy. 

At dinner I was able to take up all my questions . 
vYhat had. motivated Castro to endanger the peace of 
the world with the missiles in Cuba? How dependent 
W<l5 Cuba on the Soviet Union? ls it not possible to 

envisage relations between Cuba ao.;,l~_the United States 
along the.same lines <IS those betweefi Finland and the 
Russi;ms? How was the transition made from the 

'humanism of Sierra Maestra to the MJ.rxism-Leninism 

of 1961? Fidel Castro, once more in top form, had an 
explanation for everything. Then he questioned me 
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once more on Kcnncdv, ,1nd c,1ch time culor,i;ocd ti:·~· 

i~tcllcctuJ! qu.1litics ~f the Jss,as•;inJted President, I 

awakened the keenest interest in ],im. 
The Cub.:ms h.:wc lived with the Un\tcd St,1tcs i1' 

that CfL!el intimacy so fJmili.H lc1 me of the co],,nizccl 
with their colonizers. Nevertheless, it ''"'s Jn intim,tcv. 
In thJt \'erv se~tivc city of l L1\·,m,1 t,J wi1ich we re­
turned ·in t~.~ C\'Cnin-::. where t!:c lumi:1l~U:> si·,'nbo,Hd~ 

'--' '·) 

with iV!arxist :~log.111S ha,·c rcpl.1ccd the Coc,1 Cob ,1nd 
toothpaste billboards, in the midst vf Soviet exhibits 

.1nd Czcchoslo'{.lkiJn trucks, a certain Amcric.m emo­
tion \·ibr.1ted in the ,1:mosphere, compounded of re­
sentment, .of concern, of anxiety, ·yet J!so, in spite of 
e\'crythin)~· of ,, mysterious almost imperceptible rap­
prochement. After ;til, this Amcric1n President was able 
tD re.1ch ,1\-cC>rd wit-)1 tHtr RussiM'I friends during b.!J__ 
lifetime, said ,1 youn(; Cu~?:\n~:~lectu,1l to me os"':'l w;:~s... 
tJkins my lc,wc. lt ,,,b ,>btost JS though he we-re .1polo­
gizing fur nc>t rcjuicinr; Jt the .1SSJssination. 

}EAN DANIEL 

"Robert Fro::-t i:.'rolc _:::;o 2tcnrs nso, 'llot!u·~,~ is lme except (15 n 1J!(il1 or lllC!l 

ndlzcrc lo it- to /i;•c {c1r it, to spc11d :l:Ciusdvcs 011 it, to die for it.' ~Ve 
11ccri thi::. Sf>irit t'l'CII lllLJrC tl:nn n;oucy or in:.:itutious or r.s,rccnlcllfs." 

- Jo'HN F. KENNEDY, November -rS, 1963 

By Saturday night, even the telc,·ision seemed worn 
out by attempt Jnd bilure anJ ceased lo commcrit ,1nd 
g.we over to a succession of Fhotogr.•phs of the col­
tmns ancl the windows and. the corr:et·s d the v\'hite 

House and of the shadows of the nc;,t Lincoln he,!d ,., 

in Springfield and to a voice reciting "Oh, C1ptain, 
My Captain." It is to be, then, the gr,1nd style. But the 

. ship has. not weathered every storm; l'Ar. Kennedy is 
not Abrah.un Lincoln; not bcc,1u~c he is more or less, 
but bec.:Hise he is a remembered physic,!! prese:H:e Jnd 
Mr. Lincoln an im.:~ge of the pL1;;tic ,;rts. One's own 
time is person,1t not historical. Just how l(1ng will it be 
before m.1ny of us will WJnt to read a book about the 
day Mr. Kennedy \Vas shot? 

The news of the President's ass,1ssination w.1s r;ivcn 
by a taxi driver to three gentlemen .1s they ldt .1 hotel 

·on Arlington Street in Boston.· They turned right 
around <tnd hurried back inside to ,1ttend \11 theic in­
vestments. Packed with students .incl llu:;i11c~smen ,, 
shuttle plane from Boston to \V,<.;.hi:<ston w.1iled for 
permis~ion to t,1ke oif when the c<pt.1it1· L<mc- on the 
intercom: "Folks, up here on the flight deck we've been 
listening to the news .• 1nd the President is de,,,!." There 
was only time to hear one woman s.1y, "How dre,<d­
ful" before three men vvent b.1ck to discussing !'L'In 
specifications. A college student re,lliing ,\.'(ITIIICIIl>/01! 

p.'- · ~o visible attention. One of his twtcs rcMI, "luvc­
in- .. _,c." The plane took off. the ste~V,ndc% c~1llcctcd 
the money and started to serve drinks. Then the Clp­

tain was back Jgain,a:.hcy had been listening to more 
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news, tk1t is trying to listen to news bec.:~usc their 
real job w.<s to heM tlight control. There had been a 
gun b.:ttle in DallJs; a I'·'trolman was killed; the police 
had l.1kcn ,, mdn in ~~·ie the.:~tcr. Vice President 
Johnson w.1s now the President. The talk of busif}ess 
\\·ent on through this, and stopred only when the cap­
Llin ag:1in interrupted to sJy that the new President had 
been sworn in aboard an aircraft. A few laughed . 

They ask too much of us when they ask us to act up 
to the grand style. \·Ve are not ,:m emotion.1lly affluent 
people. And yet some of us ~tlways complained that 
Mr. Kennedy did not seem quite emotionally commit­
ted enough. But now someone remembered with special 
JfCcction d moment bte in the -r96o c.:1mpaign. Mr. 
Kcnncdv WJS in a motorcade and the Democratic gov­
cmor ·s,ho w.1s with him sJid how wonderful it was to 
fee! the love \vith which these crowds pressed forward 
to lecl ihc touch or their candidate. "Oh, dry up," Mr.. 
Kennedy said. It seemed now somehow a speciJl grace 
in him th,1t he used only the re,1l in emotion and ab­
st,lincd fwm f.1bric,1ling the expected. He had too much 

respect for the ,sr.md style to counterfeit it; how much 
t1·uer to him miv.ht we h.:l\'C been if we had come down ,, . 

in sc.1lc ;m·d if the many of us who must have remem­
bered the lines from Cyn11Jclinc had thought them 
proper to spc.1k 

''Fe.H no more the hc.:~t of the sun/Nor the furious 
winkr's rages. 

Thuu thy worldly task hast done/Home. art thou 
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Flasl1 from Dallas 
.Just as Secret Service men reacted instinctively, rushing to protect the 
presidential party, reporters reacted instincti\·ely to get the news-sketchy 
as it was at first-to the world. United Press lnternational's Merriman 
Smith, dean o£ the 'Vhite House correspondents, describes on pages 32-33 
his frantic msh to call the Dallas UPI bureau. Reproduced here is the result 
of Smith's first efforts-the actu.al Teletype copy tint almost immediately 
clacked out oE hundreds of lJ PI machines in newsrooms. radio and 
television stations, pressrooms, and business oflices all over the world. 

CETECTI liES 'JERE THERE A$ THEY •ASKED HIM TO LOOK 1:-1 THERE <THE EIRIH-. 
CASE> fOR SO~ETHING.•. . . 

ThE CASE WAS OPENED AND A~ ENVELOPE WAS fOUNC CONTAINING 44 $100 
o!LLS, THE ~IT~ESS SAIV• THE STATE HAD SAID IT ~OULC PRODUCf THAT 
PIECE or £\liCENCE UUT IT HAD NOT LISTED IT AS ONE -or THE SEVE~ 
LINKS·• THE DEfE~SE HAS !~PLIED IT ~ILL TAKE THE LINE THAT CAROL'S 
I::EATH AfTER A sAVAGE cLUDGEONING A~D STAEli3ING IN HER HOME WAS TilE 
RESULT Of AN ATTEMPTED ~OREDA12J4PCS 

UI"I UN DA 
PRECEDE KENNEDY 

DALLAS, NOV. 22 <UPI>··THREE SHOTS WERE FIRED AT PRESIDENT KENNEDY'S 
MOTORCADE TODAY IN DOIINTOWN DALLAS. 

JTI234PCS. • 

UPI AS~ HX 
2!'lD ADO 2ND LEAD THOI'IPSO~ I'IINN£1\POLIST 
BUOS HO 
UPHOLD 
DA IT YRS NX 

Ul"l ASN AJ 
MY 

CORRECTE 
BUOS UPHOLD·• NX 

UPI ABN OA 
URGENT 

I ST ADD SHOTS, DALLAS ( A7~> XXX DOWNTOW!'l DALLAS. 
NO CASUALTIES VERE REPORTED, 
THE INCIDENT OCCURRED NEAR .THE COUNTY SHERIFf'S OHICE ON MAIN 

STREETt JUST EAST OF AN UNDERPASS LEADING TOWARD THE TRADE MART WHERE 
THE PRESIDENT VAS TO !'Ill . . 

FI.JISH 

FLASH 

KENNEDY SERIOUSLY VOU!'lDED 
PERHAPS SERI OUSt Y 

PERHAPS fATALLY BY ASSASSINS BULLET 
· n1~9~s 
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At 12:34 the Teletype was 
supplying copy on a 
Minneapolis murder trial. 

The Dallas bureau, alerted by 
Smith over radiotelephone from 
the press car as it careered 
toward the hospital, sends out 
the first sparse news. 

Minneapolis starts to add more 
details on the murder trial. The 
New York bureau, knowing 
that ace reporter Smith is covering 
the President's trip, tells all 
bureaus to "uphold"-get off the 
wire. "Dallas, it's yours." 

Atlanta tries to interrupt, but is 
quickly squelched by the 
New York bureau. 

The Dallas operator hegins 
sending the rest of Smith's account 
from the press car. 

At the hospital, Smith sees the 
President's limp body in the ca1 
and races to a telephone. At 
12:39, nine minutes after the 
shooting. the grave news flashes 
over the wire. 
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UPI 9~ 
BULLETI~ 

1ST LEAD SHOOTING DALLAS, NOll, 22 <UPD··PRESIDENT KENNEDY A~D GOV. JOHN B. CO~~ALL'I' 
Oil" TEXAS VERE CUTDOVN BY AN ASSASSt~ 'S 9ULLETS AS THEY TOURED 
OOliMTOIIM DALLAS IM U OPEN AUTOI'IOB ILE TODA 'I'. 1'10REJTI241 PCS 

UPI AIO'I DA !ST .ADD !ST LUD SHOOT!~G DALLAS C9N DALLAS '-X TODAY. 
THE PRESIDENT, HIS LI~P BODY CRADLED IN THE ARMS OF HIS WIFE, WAS 

RUSHED TO PARKLA~D HOSPITAL. THE GOVER'IOR ALSO WAS TAKEN TO PARKLAND. 
CLl'lT HILL, A SECRET SERVICE AGE'lT ASSIG'lED TO MRS. KENNEDY, SAID 

~E'S D~AD,• AS THE PRESIDENT WAS LIFTED FROM THE REAR OF A WHITE HOUSE 
, OUIH 'IG CAR, THE F' Al'IOUS •gUB3LETOP• F'ROfll WASH! NGTON, · HE WAS RUSHED 
TO A'l EI'IERGE:'lC'I' ROOM IN THE HOSPITAL. 

OTHER VHITE HOUSE OFF'ICIHS VERE IN DOU9T AS THE CORRIDORS OF THE 
HOSPITAL ERUPTED IN PA'IDEI'IONIUM. 

THE INCIDENT OCCURRED JUST EAST OF THE TRIPLE UNDERPASS fACP.lG A 
PARK IN DOW'ITOW'l DALLAS. . 

REPORTERS A90UT FIVE CAR LENGTHS BEHIND THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE 
HEAR 
!'!ORE IUPES 

UPI AIIN DA . 2ND ADD !ST LEAD SHOOTI~G (9:~ DALLAS> XXX DALLAS. 
REPOR~ERS ABOUT fiVE CAR LE'IGTHS 9EHI'ID THE CHIEF' EXECUTIVE 

HEARD 'IHAT WOU~DED LIKE THREE SURST OF GU'IHRE, 
SECRET SERVICE ~GE~TS IN A fOLLOW~U? CAR QUICKLY. UNLI~BERED THEIR 

AUTOI'IATIC RIFLES. 
THE BUBBLE TOP OF THE PRESIDE~T'S CAR WAS DOWN. 
THEY DREV THEIR PISTOLS, BUT THE DAMAGE.iA~ DONE. 
THE PRESIOE~T 111~5 SLUMPED OVER ~~ THE BACKSEAT OF THE CAR FACE 

OOV~. CON~ALLY LAY ON THE FLOOR OF THE REAR SEAT, 
IT WAS [~POSSIBLE TO TELL AT 

l'IORE 145PES 

UPI Al2"1 DA 
IT WAS IMPOSSBLE TO TELL AT ONCE 111\IERF. KENNEDY WAS HIT, '3UT BULLET 

WOUNDS !'I CON~ALLY'S CHEST WERE PLAI'ILY VISIBLE, INDICATING THE GUNFIRE 
MIGHT POSSIBLY HAVE COME FROM AN AUTOMATIC WEAPON. 

THERE WERE THREE LOUD BURSTS, . 
DALLAS MOTORCYCLE OfFICERS ESCORTING THE PRESIDENT QUICKLY LEAPED. 

FRO~ THEIR BIKES AND RACED UP A GRASSY HILL. 

MORE i46PES 

UPIAI3N DA 

NW 50955 Docld:32423630 Page 538 

Now reporter Smith is dictating a 
story ready for· printing. 

Smith rolls on, swiftly and 
fluently, adding fresh details as 
"pandemonium" breaks out . 
in the corridor outside his 
telephone niche. 

Searching his mind for 
impressions of the_ shooting, 
Smith adds all he can remember 
to the story. The shaken wire 
operator stumbles in the 
second line. 

As yet nothing is known of the 
sniper, what kind of weapon 
he used, or where the 
shots came from. 
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SUBJECT: 

Mr. Belmont 

I 
C. A. Evans ~.......-:v-

Q . Jr: J., I F 
ASSASSlliATION OF P~ESIDENT KENNEDY -------------··--··-. 

Tele. ?.c:.·~ --· 
Hot .... , .. -.­
Gandy --:· -----

Deputy Attorney General Katzenbach telephoned at 10:50 a.m. 
He said he had just completed talking on the telephone with Alexis Johnson, 
Deputy Under Secretary of State. Johnson told Katzenbach that insofar as 
the investigation of this matter in Mexico is concerned, the State Department 
felt this should be coordinated and directed by the FBI. State took the 
position t~at the Presiden~'-~-~~c~!Y:e_~o the_ FBI ~xtended to any .activity 
outside of the United States, as well as within the cow1try. Insofar as the 

f 
1(.. 

'I, .. 

)I 
Ambassador in Mexico is concerned, Johnson believed he should be kept .• ·1 ;• 

informed of any pertinent developments but that the Ambassador shJ•.rld not . \.. 
be running the investigation. .. . Y·t~·/ ;:.,.,. .. 

. . /;~ i 

f. :~ 
· As to current developments, Katzenbach said that the last thi;1,: ··,. 

!/
he would want would be for the FBI to take Agents away from their L11vestiga­
tive duties to prepare reports. He requested, however, that if there werE: 

~ 
1 

gnJ,tQ.e_dine_ltt_deyE1JQpme1}ts ,h~ p.e_orally)~~-ief;.Q.. j) , 

'--~ ~ '-'~ c~ 1-' .. ,~ ~1::;~ ~lh ·/'C..... f\ 

, .... 

With further reference to his co:1versation with Alexis .Johnson, " 
Katzenbach said he had been asked whether the State Department should make·": 

I l 

a formal inquiry of the Soviet Government for information concerning Oswald,, . . ~ 

and his wife, particularly as to their activities in Russia. He asked that tlns:~ 
~uestion be considered by the Director, as Katzenbach felt his views mot_:, · ;: : 
rmportant. . , ~"- : 

- 8· 
In thinking about the matter himself, Katzenbach noted if we 

did not ask the Soviets for information there wo•1ld :Je no answer should the 
question of Oswald's stay in Russia be raised, other than to admit we had 
made no inquiry. On the other hand, he observed that we could not place 
any relianceon anything the Soviets said. 
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following recommendations are submitted withreference to the points r---
raised by Mr. Katz enbach: · 

1. Insofar as making a formal approach to the Soviet Government, 
we believe this undesirable. Such a formal request from the United States 
will enable the Russians to put out an official statement entirely favorable 
to them. The United States will have to ace(JJZt this, since it is in response 
to our formal request, and we wo.'1 't be in a position to disprove it. The 
state Department has responsibility here and we should not dictate the 
position they are to take, but our views should be stated. 

·[ 

2. In connection with the investigation in Mexico, it is · !,.,. 
recommended Katz enbach be· informed that the State Department and i.· 
Central Intelligence Agency (CIA) have jurisdiction in dealing with foreign W 
governments and in getting investigative results and intelligence coverage ,_ 
abroad; that while we are cooperating fully with State and CIA in Mexico, 'j·F--
the responsibthty m th1s matter should rest with State and CIA. · ~ · 

. , . 

i · 1,._.) I· . . . \) vr--e- '" rw;l 
. If approved, Katzenbach will be so advised.- 5'.-
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January ?.6, 1?76 

fuar Congressman Pike: 

Conc~rat'.ll<l.ticn~ on you::.. .. Co:-:;nittce 1 s g.roat scrYlco ·to the Ar.:,.!rican olcc ... 
tor ate in re:.;oving co:t.'D of the m~1.~k of secrecy f1·om· tb dcr;lc:; t1c eovt:l''i:. 
OF•H'<l tien;~ ru:d fundir.g of tho CIA. Socrc'-~Y p~·otcc tocl coun l-,:;:..•pr(.l(iuc ti ve 
<.l..'"J(l indcfcn~lblc C07!2l"t opcr~·~'ie;n::J for t~1::.:ni;:r-r.ovon yr<ir:J. The liEht 
of • . ...:<pon~a·,; ~;t~d clc3JWing is nqu er:h:c~ncing our co1.mt1:,~-~ 3 :;ecu:d ty. Tho 
publi~;hing of 'JO'.J.i.."' excellc:n·l~ :cr~port o<.'el' CIA and hhj. t.7; Hc\.l!J£~ objecUon:.J 
i:J an ;;.ct oi' com~v.go the e:lactorak Hill :won apprccirt~. 

Rclt::.nco, how.:vcr, by any Congrn::wJ.onal cor.u:ti. t toe on landt-..uts f:t'O:il the 
CU it!;elf1 ia like an lnv~.stifiatlv•.} l,,~rortcr co:~pilirg hi::~ ::~tor-1 fro.r.1 
gov<Jrnr.•cnt pr·t~ss l"i~lc;:o.sc::>. l!ei the:.· 1~ doing tho job ±l;,il employer paid 
it to do. · 

Fir:d.:!.rig the h:!.drlen CI!. bud;::et~ for thn~o or ft)Ur tines the billions of 
doll.:1:co nd.:;titU;d to t:1o ol·~cto;rata i~ a co:;\!':m::l~blc adlic\·~r.,:mt. But 
•,rltat wculll you!' invcatigato~s havo D.'.::hie·t:Jd if a l::n-1 1-ns nlro;,~.dy in 
fo;;-co 1r'<po~in6 cr1min:tl p::n:1l ti-)n up-:~ CIA a::;f:lvy<;J:J 1-::o l'~t\!•:cd in for.:. 
matlon to you? Th!! CI!-. p:toponcd eecl'tc:r J.a·o~ is a blD.c:<:ail ucapon • 

Jntcllir,encc, mon{Jy u:;d :o;ec::·r.:•JY' cor:tb1r.<:l to co~:rtitu.te ~nr\:.ocr.:t.tic pot-ror 
in our :xciety. 'fhe Ccnzr.::::.1d · chjo;rs r..o in~lligcnco c:rv~.co of i t:J 
0\lTio . n, enjC'J:J no ·oftccti·;;; 'cor;trol over :;pcl.ldin~ of fur.d!J h:l.dden in 
tb.! Lucle:::ts of non-CIA d:;p~~rt.;ent::J :1nd a.gcncir:G. If f:. D'.<:r·rond::H'.:J to 
tho doc trir.o of sccr3cy 1. t i!J poi~<~l'l,~n indeed. To ~t:-.::r.G~~hen Con~I'<.Hl::> r 
po:1:n• I offer you r:r; o;m col.J.:lt.Hl~int.clligcnca scr•dce h pl\I.CC •. Tho 
sourccu haYtJ been carefully V:l::;tud ru;d nccumuln ted 3in.;;c 19h9. 

The problcu i::J. not l1:1o.ld.ng int.;:lligcnco out of Corr.:nittxc; it. is leaking 
ind;~pendcnt intelUgt:~r.co into it. St.J.~·t.ing ex.ac'.:.ly or:1: yo~H' ~\go today 
I 1-:tllr-:ched pcnc t.ra.t.ion o.ffort.u ·..ri th a 19 pu.Go report nldrctlscd to 
11 Clw.i:t~m~n and i·:e:-:-:bcrs, Sclcc t. Cor.-'~"7\i ttces <:·n l.'1t-'.?lligcm::: Cpor:?..tion!l. 
I h;:.nd delivr~retl thi:; l'9po:rt to CVi.::l'Y co~i1!!cl ttct:: r::e:;,bt.n:' s offico. Hy 
wife U.:mcy recorded tho date, hour and person deli vcrct to. · · 

On J:.mc 2.5, 1975' Edw.:~rd Rocd-::r III of your sta.ff rcceirtcd for 10) 
pnc;e::: of count.;:;rintelligcncc ·on CIA. Thiu .rcpr!:!~:amtcd a dbt.illa tion 
o.f a qu~-.rtot· ccnturj of in'.:..(lligcncc g<l.t:".crinE• CL\ cot.rol of the 
Hf\t~rgat:! bro.:'.ldn and covcrup nnd CIA. 1 s in_v.;~tig;:-.tion d: my pcnotrntiori 
of thoil· s·2cre t:t :S.::: co'?l)rcd. Tho appl:tca tion to the U, S. A ttorm)y and 
three U. S. Sp;.)cial Pro:;ecutora rcquc~tine ilWiJ!.itigat.la an1l pl·o:;ecution 
of murder of knzric<m citizen~ within the U.S.A. i~ inyo_ur files. 
Ucr:crtheloos, nono of this in t.elllgcnce lc<:tkcd to rcco]t1i tion or invo3-
tigation within the executive dopart:ncnt::~ or your Comnct.to~. 

I . 
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(2) 

0~ July JO, 1?75 Emily Shoketoffiof your ~taff r~ccipt~d for a one page 
nott.fic;-~tion r.\i:;tribu V:d t.o ch;J.ir;:;:-;; and 1::c::tber•G that Ann~ P. Cor.'!".tandu·· 
r:1.~J, M cr..playc.~ of CIA'~:: dor.;~:; tic ~~::::o.n::;ination · orf:l.c~c, h<.:.d b~cn rr.1.U.'­
c:Jc:c:Ju in l':cr ar:-.rt .. ·.wnt hOU:!O Sh':hn.11n~ pool b:r GL\ a::>f>:J.:l:::.i.n Eugene Halo 
Bx·,·~dlng. 

I nmr cnjO)' tho \l.dditlo!l.-::.1 intcllisc~~co tho.t Cc!~!:r,andubls ";;a.o executed 
~d.th ~ CIA d..-~~·t. c;un ::mch nn that di::.played to nm:::; c.:.u1wrr,::; by a rr.•:!(llb(}r 
of the S;;nat;-! Int(:lH~~·~r:c<.~ Co:r:ai ttr;.:) •. 'fh(1 intc:llir;cnce l\~:~\pon i'ir~s a 
:ili'ie:r co:J.t>::d \·dt.h :.:r.~~l1fi.~h toxin th11t ktlls 1.-'J.tbin .nccor.d1, dL;solvc8 
tmd lr:avt.:!~j no r.w.-1.'!<. The CIA p:r;,;;:;cr'!f;cl. t:!elr zh·::1J.fi:sh 'l:.ox:i.n SUPf?lY in 
d.ir,:ct ccntr~:s.:::ntion of .o.n o1·d.t:r cf ·~he Pr~:;it\c:nt. Yonr Cc.mnitt.ce filed 
thi~r roport; id.thout ::::;t.ton :.l.long '1-lith o·;c:r 200 nd.r.iit.ional cc;unterint.d­
ligcnco. I:; t:-ll:.~ :::ccrecy thJ.t p:rot:;Gts nat.5.onal Mcurit.y? 

Consrcscrr:an Pike; you hav·J exposed :;ao billicn of CIA funding rn.ost.ly. 
hlcd-:'r. :!.n .:J.r.othu:c buJg,:; 1

.:.. ~"iJ.ll you gv for mor~? Then eY.;.>.:ainc the 
Sto.t.;1 !]F.!part:r.r:nt, T:rc~c:..:rV1'.f Dcp<'.:rtwe:-d:;, Justice D8part.!';•c!'lt, !Jnltc Ho1..:se 

. i:!lHl Cc·!"lr;rr::s;:; <.tJ;propd J. t!.0:·,::J. All of these :-.:uppol:t pcr::>onnel accepting 
ol·;~ois for covert dor.w:-;tlc opor.<ltio:~:J fl'Cil\ CIA. 

You h.::::a ur..co-.·~red CIA orcr:.~.tiorw in the media. Inve:JtigatJ police 
d::.:p~:x·t!:-:<.mts t~::.·cut.:hout the nb.tion fll!'idcd. by L?.Af, that a1·e rc~ponsivc to 
CIA m:<l~Jr3. In th,.:; Fa.1r.f<:..:< Cm.:i1 ty, 1lirr,inia, polica dapa.r k~~n t a.lono 
a CIA <J:;;~ar;,•Ll.n he.!~ t;d.ct:! ';:-:ploy:"d th'J bJ?.d.ge of t!1c c!Dt-<:.rt::-,;;nt o.:.; cc·:cr 
to 61.'.in <.:n tr~tncc to dor:~iciles to per l'o:r.n exccu tions. 

• I .ac.;~:d.n co:r..r::~}nd your Co.•.r:1l t k1c for reui::: t:t.ng the pressure for secrecy 
in p•.1blbh:Lng your I't~po!·t .• · I dopl,Jre your resh:-t.:.ulce to the lc;;Jdng 
of in bllige::c·.; into yo':.lr Cor.cni ttc.:a. Trw l::.lt t.:::r confines youl.' Cora­
.~i tt'l·'} 1 ::; intr.::lligcr.c~ to of.fici.:..l J..."''d unoffJ.cia.l J.zakine channel~ of 
tr.:) CIA. Plea:;;~ cor..:: cdc that thorc arc other c~ thentJ as cor..cet'lli.Jd 
fo1' the :3ecu:d ty of A.r~8r.1ca as you at·o .. 

I I'(~.<::pectfully rcqut~.st CI"JP0i•tunit,y t;) conft:•r t;i th you, C(Jngre~sn:u..'1 Pike, 
or ~;ith your ca.p::•.blo, dllig•int a.Yld ho:'!t::~t ::.c·t:.;..ff chiof, A. Snt.?.l'le Field. 
I ·..;::: ... '1t to :;.s~d.::st your Cort:r!.tt/;J~ in :::c~c·::r.:r.~ndine rc:r..oc.U.al lf:':gisl.n.t.ion 
ba.:;,:d upon 2'1 years of ~.:;fining tho p:roblcm. 

R~:.;pcctfnl1y .submitt-ed, 

. (2.,tY.L- £: J. ¥~~{, 

Fr:cl: Letters to Senator 
Abr::1hrul Ribicoff and to 
Scn.1.tor Frank Gh1u·ch. 
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./Jnos E. Heacock 
4410 C~lethorpc, Apt. 700; 
Hyattsville, ?·:d. 20781 
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ACI-fAI4.t...M RIBtCOFF, CUNN., CHAIRMAN 

JOHN L~ MC t:U_LLI\N, AkK. 

i-II:;~AY M, J/\C'<SON, WASit, 

f-ONHJNO S. MUSI<IE, MAINE 
Lf:E ~ACTC.,LF, MONT. 
JAMES B. ALLEN, AL..A. 
LAWTON •:HILES, FLAG 
SAM NUNN, GA. 
JOHN CI..ENr-1, OiUO 

CHARLES H. PERCY, ILL. 
JACOO K, J,\'/ITS, N.Y. 
WILLIAM v. ROTH, JR •• on. 
DILL BROCK. TENN. 
LOWELL. P. WEICKER, JR .• CONN. 

RICHARD A. WEGMAN ... 
C:HEF COUNSEL. AND STAFF !l1RECYOJII' COMMITTEE ON 

GOVERNMENT OPERATIONS 

WASHINGTON, D.C. 2.0510 

March 8, 1976 

Hr. Amos E. Heacock 
44i~~~tO'!."O"'e":l\t~~:..-.L8 - 2-SJ 7- //J'/ /.'/, 

~..,..r---9-24+07-8-1 ~ cL-e/ ~~,. :z.-:;,...~~.J 

Dear Mr. Heacock: . ~, {/ ~ .J"";J~ ~J9 7-J-

Thank you for \vriting to me regarding your knowledge of 
the activities of the Central Intelligence Agency. I understand 
that you have discussed these questions at length with members 
of the Committee staff. 

On March 1 the Committee reported S .. Res. 400 creating 
a Senate Committee on Intelligence Activities. The legislation 
Hhich was before us concerned only the establishment of a new 
cong:r:."essi.onA.l committee; it did not involve· revisions that. \·Tould 
significantly modify the structure or the powers of the CIA it­
self. The Committee has not been authorized to hire additional 
staff personnel for the pur.pose of this legislation. Further­
more, we were under instructions from the Senate. to report out a. 
formal recommendation in the.form of legislation by March 1. 

I am, however, deeply concerned with the charges you 
have made because, if true,. they represent grave examples of 
corruption and criminality. It is my hope and intent that the 
nevl committee created by the legislation we are co·nsidering, 
once it is established, will have the juri.sdiction and the re­
sources to explore the kind of issues which you raise. 

I assure.you that the entirety of the information you 
have submitted to my committee Hill b~ made available to the 
neH Congressional oversight connnittee. 

I am sure you understand the constraints on the Govern­
ment Operations. Committee which prevent us. from undertaking the 
investigations you suggest, but I shall forward the material 
you submitted to the new corrrrnittee as soon as it is established.: 

For your information, I am enclosing a copy of S. Res. 
400 and a copy of the committee's report on this measure. 

Sincerely, 

Abe.Ribicoff 

Enclosures (2) · 
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The Honorc.ble AurahN•l :tibicoff, Cha.l:rmo.n 
Co::-. . .-r.itt:3c on G(lvcrn::-> . .:>;:t'\. Op~r..:\t.t~ns, 

Unit~d St:it'~:'l Scn:lt<) 
Dh·ks.:m ~icna.te Offi.ce Building 

· H~shington, D. c. 20510. 

Dear Senator Ribicoff: 

Jo.nuary 20, 1976 

D8:::t~nr h~ts cho::::cn you t:11a ~~:cond tir:o in ~even yeo.r:J to chail• :..\ com­
ni tt:~~~ <71th ca.pauili t:r of est~'blinhing l:::r;i::>lQti vo rcr:odics to provcnt 
do:::c::-tic ~md .forcizn a:!~a:>;:;inJ.tii):J~l, h'J:~Q corruption ~:ithin Jn.l.litar;r 
suppl:r st:rca;:-,:;, r.,'Jlti billi·~:-.1 (.~olb.r cm·1>..~::cy :az.nipula.tion .:md j.tc.stliva 
intervention of the CIA in dc:::;!stic cov~rt ope::·;l.tions. 

On 01, ~ho·•-~- •.r..,rch 6 19(? 'ro•1 , . .,.,..,. th.., "c·~"!'l"' .... ).,~i.,..,.,.~,.. of t.hc p .. .,>"1'"' .• .,"•'nt .a. t.\uo """'" l..t.~ ... J ,..., .J ": • .;t.,.;.. ~ • V '...l. ~,&,_,. ,.., \.ioJ...,\. .J.• 1d(Ua .. -.1.6•;U.J,Av 

Inve.'ltie3.tions Subc<.w..:•it~c th.:;.t., he~:..od Corn·::liu.!l Ha:;;!o:idcc, my '!dtnc33, 
dcJ:::cribo a nul t:t b1J.lion dollL\l' currcr:cy j-:l.<:.,"'lipula'Gion :r~<::k~t in South 
v.ieth~tr-~. C;).l"T.15J1C E~~llino, st;:l.ff invc~t1.gC'.tOl', P~"O .. IO.nt .. ~d }{;t\1~(l~id,:;~ £~017\. 
al3o tr.:~ ti.fyina a0out truck t.;OJWoJ-~s of ::;~;r..>len w.ilit<.~:'J· ~rn·.~ and !iupplios 
ttat. tw ob:;v:;:~tcci h~~Hling t·::m:"1:d the Co.;~;b·.::rJ:i.a. borch:l'. '::i1o :tf~nc~n for · 
the:::a :1tol.Jn a.....T'J\!J 1fil.3 the fabul0u3 So~;ic t l\GB ~r,ent J:::~que.:l 7~.n;,S; dos­
c:dh<;;t by :r~~\ff ir1 JOUl.' iHia:d~1::~ to ba a r.:cr:3 Viatn~~rn,:;,;o cm:..:itlsn.:\ry 
clm.1 !c. 'rhc ~.n~6a'l~·zcd. c?i!r,:3 .,._ ... ndor~ of. tho :; i:-.)Lm g.:::>r;d.:. r.::;o::::ho'l into 
yo,n· r.:o::~;rt-:-.,'.;,~,; .i.n C.:u-_•t..ina D:.:dlino 'v.> !L:.'•J~:;:;i; i:..\l·.Jl.!" lut:t~t.J:-t'J :i'."l<~!-<oii .. 
H.-~,.,.:o.."'idsu later h'l'Ot·~ yo".l j, l:1tt.~r c:o7.:;:i.'5.~1f~ t!"lis d.efi·~::-~nc;r iu k:Jti­
L'.or:.y. He point,Jd out the n al:J of. ~.r.as. e·.:mcr::d:.c~t 1\md:J u~ed in cur- . 
r<sn(;;r ::1-'J.nipulation. 

I :"d.dod the crippl(ld ll<wkridG9 abo:,..rd hio flir·;ht nt. sc~ttlo. Your Coa­
::'litt;)o Pl'OYidod OL."l 0J::b:.!la..rlcc to u..:-.ot hi::1 for it '\.ms lu;-3 ·t~1::::.n tHo 
:aoa t:1s .:>inc•! ho ::;~u.·rl·lr:d ;ln a~~-2.:J::dn::1 t:Lo:1 at.t~!'1p'.:, t:nt. kU.lr.d hi' '11ife • 

Tho So•ti:;t KCi3 l·'!l:. a cont:ru~ t. :-d.th orr;.:tnhcd c:rim~ ':> C.':/, asDa::::Jination 
4""C~1itJ-'..,.,., t"' 1dl1 t'....P3. Tho '~'·"O con'JJ.'·:l·'l:''•t' qJ.''1~l't-t<•·.'l ... (l> .... ~_,~.., ... .&.C.. .A.J. .'")\J . .., • ,\. u-..~~~: • .h._'.Ji..) , ! " · .:,. '-" .4 .. r'i•~ t. C""J'"'" t:Jo (.,.A.v'-' ..,·vl. • , 

HlllLV\ ::i. \hod, G.1ia::; 'dill1.~.1 '?\>::d.ey, CIA rJ.ias 'diJ.li.:.:'! Harvey and 
doubl'3 ngont for KGB .fingered HaH'I<:ridf;!J c,.rd his Hii":~ ,\_1[;nlt1 1 n "h<J.by 
sit;t,..~r'' a~cnt f<n~ ·(:o::;t Q.;:ri~•ai1 an'i CIA int .. ~lllt;oncc. I; the con t.rhrcd 
tl~...tck-car nacc1dcnt11 Ha<1krir~:ge Ha.:J cx·lppl·~rl for life .. 

I .r.tet ui th CIA' a !!o.rvey o.s Boxley in Novc::nbor, 1968, :!.:~ He·..t OJ.·lcGn:J 
p·ur;>u."J:lt to r;r;r c•Je<:1t,.)rintcllist::nc':l i!w._~~ t.iga tlons. H<£"•;oy, w.i tr.o.:J3 
bofm.~,1 the SonJ.to Int<Jll:tr;8n:::o .Co:r.::1.:tttca, ha!l r.,:-1-nit.tcd hi3 rol0 J.3 
org;:miz:er of th·~ ZR/HIYL;:.; E:<ecut.i VtJ Aeti~;:1 a.:J:<Ja.~l!Jina tbn co.pab.lllty 
a:1c.l his co:1":.ac t3 •.1ith John Ho.1.:Jelli :" .. I'ld Sn.-;t Gianc:1."1o. o~_· organi2ed c.rinw 
to i::~pl~:.v:mt t~1at cap:tbill tj". Ha.r"tef incorr•JC tly j'.lnr::d to tho conclu ... 
~Jion for the KG3 th:.tt Ha~i:G'i!lgn W.:\3 a coop<)ra.th·o sour~3 of mllch of m'/ 
accura tu countorint~lligcnco on. KGl3. · 

Ha~•:<ridv,e ho.d prcci?it:ttod. your inv<!Jti?,L'.tion b)r :rppe.:;:~ing to a Tro~~u:t-y 
ofl'lcial. Tho offici~l prevailc::d upo;1 Senator ,John };c~lcll.:m, thon 
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(2) 

Chairr.nn or your Ccl:t";l.t t t'~l~' to CO:l<.bG t. it. He f~rs t. I:!XJ'>0!39d t.h·J fa::t0\\3 

np17::>:m13:m" account. in a Nt~\1 Yo:k b.:m!<. It 1..ras un.-;d to co:-rrcrt. South 
Vir..:tnJ.l::,:;oc pia:Jt'::!r:J ·tn. tlollar3, rito::Jt of 'iThich onJ.cd up in thr>Jc bunks 
in the shiel<do:;1 of Duba.i on the PorsL:m Gulf. 

Hy furt~v~r in·,,.::; tl3o. tion bcyon<l the Co:'l:tl. tt.J<: probe, :Jabot:l[;,Jd by Bel­
lino, c::;'c....'\bll8hcd tlw dolla;.":.J ·t-m:ra u:;Dd to r~quisl tioa ~old ineot~ 
frOi·1 the U. s. 'rr:;~·.~>Ul'J" at :\)).5 per o\mco. Tht:so •rere re::t~!lt8d to con­
v~ni~nt 11 t.<l.t1lc 11 o:t•. 'r1J.fors of gold for black r:1ar!-.':)t t;r::t.di::1e for Indo~ 
china Cl.\l.'r<)ncic~ a~ain at hug~~ dif:::;ount!le 'fhn conspir<:~.t.Ol'~ enjoyed 
goY:':!l"'TI:!lcnt f~clli tics for co:wurt.b~ piast0rs to doll.~r-3 at fantaati­
C~l.lly unrcall"~tic official exch:.mge rates. Tho cxch~ .. nge proyldf;d huea 
profi t.J · to con::;pirc. tors and huge lo.<;3.-::JS to the Treasuz7. 

ThL> inflation machine is still at ;:or!<, though at a rccbced rate since 
the o:1d of th8 Har in -Southca;.t Mila. The entrcprcncu:r::J seck greener 
;>3::it'..ll'03 ·,rho;.·:.! nc·.1 'tl~l:':i do;rtibilb'J curr.c-:nci~3o Perl~<tp.s Angola? 
Ha~·i!q·idg<~ 13 r8al na:r.e is Cor.wl Solyci:i. His intolli:;ence activi tic:J 
for a decade ·.-tcro trac·~d in ~- 6h pag·~ repo!"t in the possD::.:Gion of tho 
Senate a!ld House Int!:!lll.gc:1co Coi~,;;U.t,tccs ax1d your Co::unittee. 

Scn:1tor Ribico.Cf, had t.~1c acti 'ri tl8:J of CL\-Crl~r.c doubln a~ent Gamine 
Bellino D..'ld rra·:T)\rid~e I!] t~Jnt.ir.:ony bc;:;n expos~Jd in th;,) puolic recoro in 
19(;), . t:1c trau:na fo1' yotl, for your Com.<1i tt-'3!3, for th~ Ccn~r..o:J:-1 and for 
the A!"J3ric::...n clcctoraw o,;ould hnve been :r.c:r·cifully softcna.:d.o Ballino 
wont on to· beco;r~':l Cni~f Inv:):Jtigator for the Scnat8 Hat!Jr~at~ Corr~'l'.i tlfl.lo. 
He covc::.'ed up th·J zourc:~;·!:J of $l,05C'l,OC0 of so.:..-::alli.!d polttical donor 
fun-:ls I ha'le tr<LC8d. He ve:rt on to .tno truC'l:. CIA a~snt Alo:<andcr Bu·~­
terfbld in tho ·.-:n:i. tc HO\l:.iO to r>JVcal the cxist.once of t:w Prc!lident 18 
t:J.pc~>, tl1crcby insu::.·ing his dmm.fa.ll. 

A .filo o.f m-"f 1'3t'v.n·B to 0en.:ttor Hcnr;;· Jnck3on in 1969 wer~~ sont by h:L'i'\ 
tQ yoc1r Co:~.::1i t t0c. Tho intl)lligence ir.:t.'l suppra~sed by B<Jllino. Although 
:,-ot.ir Cor.J:dtt~<~ publ:t0hed. eight volu:u;~ oi hearing~ in this invc:;ti;;ation, 
Ha·.1xridg;"!' s vi to.l tBG ti..1Lo:1y 'ria~ dale t~!d. !·ly in to lligt.mcc lT.:w dbree~trJod. 

The le6islattve t-cmcdio!l no·.r toi:1g propo::ed to count~r corruptlon of oul' 
intollig~mce 3crvico.::~ can only be m~do ad.cqua.to by exposing to puhlic 
vi~H tho depth of the pro"blc:n of scc-:.:·ccy. I a.::1 alar:ned :lt demand!:~ for 
scc:t~c:r to support CIA cov:Jrt ope>:-.:ltion:.; such as those that led O\ll" 
C')U:1ti7 into the n~ost countorproduc U.-re covert opcr::~. tion in ou:o n.J. tion 1 s 
his t:.>ry -- the uar in Vict!l(~.,. Did tho u;;cr.::cy impos~d by Bellino •r1l th­
in your Cor: .. 'Tli.ttcc adv::~.:1ce the 08o.n·ity of tho United Stntr:l3? Or did it 
in:;ura tho grea t<J!:lt li'..u:-ailia tion of Ol.ll' fo::-oign policy and our al"lned 
forc~"!3 since the birth of our republic 200 years ago? 

I a.m a.l~~d that crblinal p·.-m~l ties nrc being proposed for public scr­
v:mt3 whoso consci.;ncc i.J11pel::1 the.-n to not:U'y Congress: and the public of 
irre:Jponsible actions of rr.en infec kd with the arroga.ncra of power. I 
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'fhc Honm:abl~ Fr<i!lk Chu:t'ch, Cl1ai~an 
Sclt.:ct Co:n.raitt<!~ on Intcllig~nco 
Unj.t;-d Stutc:J f:ic.:1~to, 

Hu~::;cll Offi~'!l Building, 
~·fa:jhington, D. c. 20)10 

Dour Senator Church: 

Janu.:u·y 28 .. 1976 • • 

Ref: I·~y letter 11/20/'/).~ 
&: encl. to Son. 'deikCJl' 
fonmr.i(:rl. & ttcl~no·;~l~dg~d 
your lc ~~tor li/7 /'I 5; your 
&ckno~-tJ..cdJcment data 
515/l5;. my 1cttc:r.• '//11/75. 

I cm:~·nend the dilie~nt ef~fort:J of you,· the mcmhcr.'J l\.i"Hl the ota.ff :i.n produc­
in~ and csp0cially in publt.!Jhing the Cor.·.raitt.cr.~'a rcport·on n:\llr1gcd As:>a:l3-
iilo.tion Plot3 Involvi.ng FoJ:cign Le.adcro.'' 

Nevertheless, I must ndvi."'::l you that ovc1• 200 pa{~cs o:f countcrintolligcnco 
on dor:t,~nt.ic and forcien :\.'W:J.3.:J1nation:J of tbo CL\ l have pro7ided or mad.o 
;.w.1:U.ablo to ot~fi' Rnd rnembt:rs ha:J b8cn dlnl·eg.ard(:d or dalibo:catcly ilith ... 
held f:ron r."\\J:r.bc~·Q. 

Cons~qucntly, a:s m.~Zmbern <:u'u pl"'eparing to :~ign :t fin"-1 report, l t is tirM!l;:r 
to list uor~.e of the di;J;.:.~trouz orror::t o:f. tho intr!r'i":il r-<:port. Tht'l errors 
·,:u~c th~~ :ra:Jult of intcntfon:-!.1 n..i.nr.::Jp:res;;ntJ.t,ion nnd d~c-eit of th•3 Congren::s 
and thf': ·American olcctor.:lt-J by the CIA, it:; dircet.ors and e;nployocs • 

(l) 'f:H! ZH/RU'LB Execu t5.ve Actlon Pl'051"<l.Ii1. begun in 1960, lv:-3dod b] H!l­
li.t.un Harvey, ~as do.:~igncd' a::r n. <.lol:.e~ tic a.!lS~3inat.ion CJ.pabili ty. 

(2) Under the dir~ct pl;"J.Jining and ir.rplon~ntation of Harvey, a number o! 
dor:m:)t.ic and foroign o.:J:Jassinations il~lre cxocuted. 

(3) Ha.rvt:ly' s ;r:"al na:w.! i!J Hillia.;-:1 S. '1!ood 1 nlia:r; i:illia>=l Do:doy, alias 
H. J. Hvod. Hi:J assassin·a tion3 in USA I h<lY~! already ruportod. · 

(h) M''.ong fordgn us.n~ssin~t:lon3 'r:ith p:l!:"ticip;.:~.tion b:r )..fcocl's· donost,ic 
tear!\ mr;;:;for:ira on foreiGn duty are thoso o1' Lunuraba :md Trujillo. 

(S) O:t·dcra pa~.::;cd b;r CIA for execution, rather than oxilin~! or kidnapping, 
caus0d the d~ath3 of ~~go Di.em, Ngo Nhu and Rene Sclmeidar~ 

(6) CIA g:w~ th1~ code n<J • .,..,c ;·:Jt.·m·! to the organized crLr.o c.s::;.:>.~!linn.tion 
consnlt~1t oi<.ploy•~d to in~u:re the killing of Pat~·ic<.l LUJi:Umba. Hi3 
real n.:un.J is Hich~cl Ccnovcs~, o.lias Vlctor R:~5ignio, son of Vi to 
Gcno'lc3e, bo:.;s of bo3S03 of tho r·:afla in Atlo.nt:1 f~dG~~al pri:Jon 
un't.il he died. · G~uo'ttJ!l:J e:-~joy;:;:ct n:'l:3:l:n:inn.tion authority inc.bpcmlnnt 
of CIA dirBctor:J dolc!;.:l'ted. by l';oyer Lanslcy, bo:3.:l o! thn American 
international cri.."l'';.} !iyndica ta t;w11. iici thur Pre3id:'Jn t Eis8nhowcr nor 
Prcsidu:l t Kann~dy conf.:;~·"od as3a.'loination .uuthori ty u1:on CIA. 

(7) Gcnovcac, as Victor RQsienio, directed o.n nr;us and supplies diverolon 
~d currency rr...:illipul.::.tion r;J..C~<f)t in South Viotna.":i in 1966-67 that co:Jt 
tho Troasury $51.8 billion, E:'C.ecutive Dopart~l'!.ent:J 1 total, not r.rlno. 

( 8) \•loocl' o crimo team tnei1lb,::r th.1t aided Genovoso to n.!lsure· Lumu!nba 1a d<l~th 
wa:1 code na.rnod HI/llCGUE. He is Frank Sturgis, \-Ia U.rgJ.. t.~{ burglar. 
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(9) 

(10) 

(11) 

(12) 

(2) 
' : I 

i 
Sh~~rfi~ld Ed·,.rat-d:J, ui tnc:;? p·roducad by CIA as it<l Di:t•nct01• of Gccur-
ity, w~.a a ~pui.·iou:1 nuba':i:-it>Jtion to dc·:::•J.lVH t..~ Ccr:J;nltt<Jo and. tho 
A1n;;rio::.:1.n ch:ctor.:ttc. _ Rr~·d·uit.!ld fro:n orj;.1nbedl critt~!, G.!A co ... chod 
h1.'7l to app.;a.r ~u: the Ed·,r.:>.rds or Colonel Ec!·.-1tL~ \roo directed tho 
early o.lleg..:d uttcmpt!l ~o u~wa:-;sinat.-j Firlf.>l C3:ltro. 

' 
Tho r~:tl Ed:11.rd!J who co);labor<>. t';d ·,11 t.h org.·uli':ted c:cin:n 's hJ.t man John 
Ro::isoll:l, his bo33 D;:..rn a:i~'lcana and D.oi:::t:1:t't .)Ub:ml,, a~:!nt of HIJ<ro.rd 
Hughe;3, oil·tool billiona.iro, was E. Ho~rJ.n.t P.mt., tla.te:reat.'J burglar. 
E<barJ~ l-r~~ Hunt's CIA ri~c. The CIA poit;oncd Shofti~ld Ed'tl<.t!'d3 

nft::.!r hil:l o.ppca:::u.."lce to .p:rtPtcnt hio recall and no3nlble cxpo.')Ui.'e as 
a fraud. .':,.. . ·. 

1
1

• II 'l; 1: 
Jchn Ro:l.:>~1lli a.cc::pt.ed U~1}'(1.r>sino.ticn o:t·dor;<! .f:r<m aob leude1• Gittnco.na 

· I I 
i-;ho L'.cccptild o:L•d.r.!ra in 1\ir:n from Y.eycr LMsky. 

l' Co::.1ai t tee 'tti tnc:;s Ro!'l:::r:lli ~,;~ the hit nan o'ho oh)t Gi2Jicann ui th a 
B~*~cio.l .:!.s~:a~::.dn~.tion \."d0p;on dt)'!clcpc<l by CIA* ib: led the kitlnappine 
.o.nd C7:•3CU cion of Jx~ ... "!s H9!';fa, on~ time Te~:n:>te%'3 1 prc3ident -- even 
as you:." hr~~rings proerc::Jnc'd. · 

. ,1 1 ·t 

. li: : 
'1' ·' 

~·li tnc~}:J Robert Hnhuc c..\~yutr..:d the ordoru of Hm.rad' Hur,hca in contact-
ing F:oJ~alli to in?lel'l;<mt a dorr..c0tlc n:':sas:dnaticr. co.pt.bill ty through 
o~g.:m5.zed cri1c::}. Huehe~' i~J :';\icd ordcr:J to assa!:oim t.r. Fromior Ngo 
Dier.~ tllrour~h Richard G. D:;.nnCI', aliE.:J Gil Danner. 

i· 

J)anncr pr;cipi te1 ted tho Itu~ho:J ortler to bug Laurclcc 0 I Brien I B tole­
phone in tho ·..-;atcreate c9;nplcx by bning caueht .foLt<'ll'ding n. :)lt'O,COO 
payJ';-.cnt on Pr~:J1dunt H:!.).'.on: 1 s San Cler..c:nte nnd Key 3inc~lyn;:, hor.~r:D for 
Hur:;ht~s to tho Prc3tdantJs friend, .Enhe Ron.bo~o. }t\,-:h:;s :JU:Jv~~cto9 a 
plot Ly de .fcc to::.· Nahc\t a.wf 0 1 Brien to blo;.-1 -thl! ol~ ticn for UL"'Con. 
11 Gil 11 Danner wus r:'lnno.gcr:o:.r th~ Int~rnationltl Clut in Saigon, o'.mod 
by tha U. s. Err.b~ssy. H~ .rc:prcccrr~d Hnehcs' inta"i:l3t in the $51.8 
billion racket rnan.l.~ed by Eichael Genovese. 

(13) CL\ in 19tt? 0nta.blished a Dorr.o3tic Intolliecnco D.Ui:::ion for covel't 
~ction Hit.hin tho \Jhito Ho,Uv;}' the E..~ecutiv<: Depa;t."T.cnto, Congro.s~, 

political p3rtios nnd the :media. 
. I 

(lh) The Centr<t.l In~lligcnce:·AGcncy Act of 19u? Has ucd au nuthorbo.tlon 
for CIA to ir::plenent. domr:.:ztic cove:rt n.ctioas throt':~h funding .nr.d 
pcrsonr.P.l of do::-.cstic ar,er.cics of govarrm:l)n t. Th(_- Intclligm~ce DirfJC­
torat,e of CIA is cover for do.-r.c::stic covert actiom:in the agency itsSJl.f. 

. ' .I 

I rur~ sui·c you will agree that hhd your :stiff inve!ltit,~atc( ~nd c::on.fili.:cd my 
count~r~1telligenco during the ~~ar it ha3 been ~vailablcto you, tho legis­
ln. t.i vo r;:~:r.edioa recon:rr,.mded by .)·om· prolimi1~ary r<:port \;ctlcl h6.vc b~on fcund 
unacceptably ueax by Co:m:littcc, · Congro.ss and the Ar.u!ric;:u:ol~ctornta. Ploane 
permit m~ to rr.eot and ser•ie you' Hith counturintclligcr.cc input. 

Encl: Lcttcro to Son, 
Ribicoff & Rep. PL'<e 
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RC?3pectfully subrd.ttcd, 

Amo:J E. Eea.coclc, hLlO CF!lchorpc, Hyattnvilla, 
20701, telephono 864-SJSJ. . · 



.,,, 

. : 
(3) 

:L'TI. ala.nned th:1t no ··.-:itrlc,.~s h.:d bointtJd a fine~t< of blrune at the CcntruJ. 
Intclligunc~} Agr.:.ncy Act of 194?~ It 13 tho I·~~~c;na Charta of CIA·• s Dom­
es tic Int.~lli~e::cc Divl::;~on. ~!Thir: :~ct np8cif.fc:l1ly pro·ridecl cover for 
CIA. It of fee t.ivcly r~pcalc<i CIA':; re:>tricti.on to fo:;:-eign operations 
intended by Congre.o::> to prevent a polictJ :Jtate. 

The 194? net c,uthori7.cd CIA t6 coneoal hu;~c porUons o.f i t:1 hudgot and 
por:>o!mel Hithin th11 bud~j''!ts ~""1d p(!;:-nonnol rost<Jr of dow.~:Jti.c agencic:'l 
of go..,~rnm:Jnt. Tho$~ <HJFcci:uly includ:: c:.:ploycc~ o.n Capitol Hill, 
in th~ ~·f."1it.!; Ho'Jni, in th:; l)c~.:trtl:i-~i1t of Ju:.>tlcc,. in tho Federal Aviation 
Aillnini3tr~ttion ancl in the Civil A~:.·o:1o.utic;3 Bo<.1.rd. Until the act i~ 
repo:1lcd CongresG will rom.airi:\.part o.f the problem, not part o.t' tho 
solution. Pl. · 

, 'r 
IJ 

~-.'hr:m Co~noliu3 e1nd An[;~ b. IL::.w!·cddge H>Jro hit by tho CLt\. 's dom~stic . ., 
~:J~a!':i:Ji!l::> on J.:muary 10, 196?i:~ <:-.near ovcr:.·ode rrrJ caution. I urot.o 
all fift·~cn n:~rnbers ·of t.~e Senate For;~ig:n Roln.tions Com.r:ti t~c February 
2), ~?6?. I d·~ra<:~.nded that !{a~:!{r'ici~;) be heard by tho Serw.t,~. Although 
I rcce i ved no rcplic~, thin forc.;ci Ca~1lnc B<Jllino 1 s hand .:t."'"ld Ho."'rk-

. . .f . 
ridg.'3 ria:> nubpoon.2~d. Tho re;c1,pio..mts referred some let.tor!J to your 
Co4ni t t.nc·. j : 

3ix months earlier nr;r letter of August 14, 1?68 to the Foreign Rel:J.tion:J 
Co:-:t:!iitt~;c cncl0a0d a 606 pat;e

1
:stud.y entitled 11 ..\::>::Jassination:3 of the 

IiHi.\t.:3t:cial Stat.."l." It conclud·hd ;rith tho 3tartliog prc•nisc I amnO"'rl 
I:" I 

prop~u~.:!d to p1•ovc to the Sen~te: · . 
.. dj 

" ,I 

11It i!l rif'J fin pr0dic tiorq that Hhen tha Foreign Relations. 
Co:nmi tt2es ge~ to the bo tY.:,::t o.f the CIA 1 ~ conspir~cy to 
u~urp Congr"e.;:.; 1 foreign policy D.u thori ty they will al:Jo 
have solv~d ~1c con~piracics behind tha continuing 
<l35.1.3~;i:l.:\ti·:m3 of the indu:.J trial 5tate. 11 

- l; 

I rely upon yo'Jl' fai:meS3 for opportunity to rofu t9 the clabts of 
'dilliJ.:'"ll Colby, Director of Cent,ral Intolligonco, to k::;tify and to aid 
your Co:n.."""'iitt.:)!~ to dr::Ltt.. legi::Jlht,ion that "Hill offecti•ndy prevent 
abu:les of po'o'cr by th<e gove£.--:11~~nt 1 8 intelligence agencies. 

. . . I . 
,: I 

As nil Air Force officer befor•J:, dm.•ing and aft8r ~iorld ~1a.r II, I an\ 
concel-ned, as. I know you are, that.. m.n· coun·try 1 s security -.rill be pro­
tect:.!d. I will tl.:!3tii"J for mo:ro cf.fcctiv~ lcgiti:t.:J.t-:: intclli~ence and 
count'.:!rb.t<~llig·:::nco services •. · Pcrhapn the rr:o~t effec t.i vo t·-~sti:uony I 
can give is that \9-hich. will es.tablhh that the CIA hns been thorour~hl:r 
infiltrated and corrupwd 'b:,r dpuble agcnt:J irho or:<:J their priranry 
loyalty to the Soviet KGB. ·I • 

Encl: Le:t.U>ra to 
Senator Fr::t.:1~< Church 
nn d. Con r.,rr e s .~.;;n.:m 
Oti::s Pike. 
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R.1::1pcc'tfu~ submi ttod, / 

: [hncr.z;_ ~ ?d~<~/{y · 
.. ~Amo:J E. Heacock 
···W!lO Oelcthcrpo, Apt. 703, 

~-·· :H:ratt.'lvilla, Hd. 20781 
:Telephone 864-5353 

. . 



.. r .:~.,. 
. ' 

~;.~~ ' 

~~ . >:~~·.:. .~--===============::::::::=;;;::;;;=;;;;;;;;;==---.......... ------_j 
. t' : ~ j' . r. j 

I, J fl 

;~ 
~--

t.<.:d 
~~:~vi--

4 ~' ..... -
4 ""'hi-J 
·~ 

~ 

.I 

;'\ /\ 
r'' ...,. 
~ .· 

. ' ..., 
J, ; ' '=:'>'7 l'v ·..; , , 

I' 



. ! I _ ... ---;--------------·----

COUtiTRY: Cuba : 

1;,.' ( Q p y 
i!·l 

I 

! 
f 

I 
! 

(Original copy cannot be reproquced) 
'I . I 
'I 
f:' i% E c R E T 

... 1. !':'1' :I 

FIELD I!lfO?.t'.AT ION REPORT 

REPORT NQ. 
.1·'· ; ' .1. 

HKH-1385 
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\ 

SUBJECT: Assas:iinat1on of Lt. Col:. Antonio DATE :oF IriFO: 28-29 r;o..,~ber 1955 
BU..'ICO P.ico Solved 

DATE:~CQUIP.ED: 29 tiov~ber 1956 
I: . 

·PLACE ACQUIRcD:r.abana DATE' oF."P.tPORT: 30 Nover.'ber 1956 

SOURCE, SOURCE E'I,C.,lt.:ATIO:I, APPRAISAL OF CONTENT: Cuban goverm.ent official (B)· 
Appraisal of Content:'3 1 ; , 

1. Agents of the Servicio de Inteligencia Militar lSlM, Cuban Military Intelligence 
Service) are reported to have identified definiteJy the assassins of Lt. Ccl. 
Antonio EU:~co P.ico. fomer chief of SIM killed oh 28 Octcber 1956 at tl-:e ~·cr.t­
martre nig~tclub. On 29 1lover.:ber 1955 51:1 agents 'interrog:!ted Or. t;l""i.:ando c,;r::o~I;As 
Aranguren. instructor cf pathology at the t.:niversity cf H~bana, and s~ccee~ed .. 
in obtaining an ad:nission frc:--71 CbRD~tiAS that Juan :Pedro U..R.~Q Serviit ar.d F.ola.r~o-

. CUBELAS Secades2had sought refuge at his house after the assassin.:lticn of ~L~·;co 
Rico and h~d rerr:3ined there aproxir.1ately three or four days. c;,Koc;;,s stated 
during interrcgaticn th~~ CAR9Q had arrived at hi:s hous! carryi~g a sub-rachine 
gun. On tr.e basis Gf c:..r:tcEr;;..s· dGo71issions, sr:.~ officia1s are convir.ct:d that 
CAP.BO and CUBELAS were the ones ~ho killed aL;..~co :Rico. 

2. Ililplication of CARDCiAS and CUBELAS resulted fro1:1 the interception of a cable 
by SIM sent fr011 Miami, Florida, by a friend of CUBELAS to Virginia ~ECASES,J 
mother of CUBELAS. in Habana. On, 27 ~ovember 1956 Virginia SECADES was arrested 
by SIM and taken.to SIM headqua~ters for ~uestioning concerning her son 1

S parti­
cipation in the assassination ot BLA~ICO Rico .. SH1 agents were unable to obtain 

. any infomation froril SECADES concerning her son's role in the killing but suc­
ceeded in learning that CARDEilAS was a c1ose fri~hd of her s::>n. On 29 ilcve'71ber 
1956 Sif1 agents picked up CARDEriAS,who, under pressure, ad:nitted th<:.t he .,.,as 
a homose~ual, that CUSELAS was his intimate friend, and that he had hidden 
CUBE~AS and tARBO in his heme fdr about four days~ These admissions were made 
at SIM headquarters in the presence of Colonel It~naldo GARCIA Baez. ~ep~ty 
chief of SU1, t.t. Col. ~larcelo TASERil!LLA, 1~ho was wounded durir.g the shooting 
of BLANCO Rico, and other high SIN officials. 

·3. :i:11terrogation of CARDENAS failed to reveal' the d~stination of CARBO and CUElELA$ 
after they. left the home of CAROU:AS. ·On the bas:is of the intercepted cable, 
dated 23 ilovernber 1956, however, SH1 officials b'elieve that CARGO and CUGELAS 
fle_d_~~~~~'\ Ur-t)~~~~tJtes by s~ip, since both pos,sessed visas to the .United 

·r~tates w~·_;.,g, fqr:.!JSb\iill valid. !~ARGO and CUGELAS, are.believed to be in ~!iami 
at the present t1me. . 1 : . 
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4. S!M has transi':'li tted the results .of. interrogation of SECADES and CARDE~IAS to 
Preside~t Fulg~ncio BATISTA, but the latter's reacti~n to these new develop­
r:Jents is not knmm. Further .action by the Cuban·aut.ho'rities is conplicated 
by the fact that the Govern:-rent's r.:ain witness, Ct-?.CE1JAS, is of dubious re­
liability, because of his ho~osexuality. CARCE~AS is also reported to be 
the coctor of the fa::1ily of Santicso VERCEJA rleyra, Xinister of Cefense, who 
vouched for him wnen he was arrested by SIM. 

Fie 1 d Co."T1ents: 

1. Office files ·contain no previous record of CARDEriAS in connection with 
a.nti-EATISTA activities. A Dr. Amanda CARDEi:AS y;as listed·in Hov (cefunct 
newspaper of the Cuban Co:-:-,Jo.,unist Pcrty), issue of. 22 April 19'9-:-as one · . 
of the persons who sent greetings to the Worl~ Co~gress of Peace Partisans, 
scheduled to begin in Paris on 20 April 1949. 

2. Both CARSO and CUBELAS have been the subjects in the past of der.unc1ations 
and arrests by the Cuban authorities as a r~sult of their anti-BATISTA 
activities. ·They were accused in August 1955 by Colonel Orlanco PIEDRA. 
chief of the Department of Investigations, of having fled from the police 
from the site of an ams cache. In February 1956 CUBELAS was arrested and 
tried on charges of participatinq in student disorders, according to articles 
which appeared in local newspapers on 15 March 1955 and 1 April 1956. GARBO 
was denounced by the Cuban police as one of BLA~lCO Rico's killers i~ediately 
after the shooting incident at the Montmartre nightclub. 

3. Office files contain no previous record of Virginia SECAOES, Habana r.ei~S­
papers of 29 November 1956 carried an item in which the University of Habana 
Student Federation protested against the detention of Virginia SECADES by 
SIM. · 

. 
4. Files of the Consular Section~ United States Embassy. Habana, revealed 

that CARBO was issued a tourist visa on 3 June 1954 and that CUGELAS re­
ceived a similar visa on 15 October 1954. The files do not indicate 
whether these visas were valid for a single entry or multiple entries. but 
they could still be valid, on the basis of the dates of issue. 

-;· ·--~. F?oq1fY! .officials announced immediately after the assassination of BLANCO 
,,._R1 co that they hod i nfonna ti on as to the i dcntity of the two assassins, 

AtKl' S ~~~am1ng CARGO but not his accomplice, Jnd that they were on the trail of 
· \ .!\ t:1e 1 at ter. The police hi'lve fa i 1 cd to find the k i 11 ers, ho\vever. Jnd re-G I· .t\ portedly, under pressure from Prcsfdcnt Gi\TISTJ\ (lnU Genertll Francisco 

TAGERtllLLA, Chief of Staff, CubJn Armed Forces, SHI Jnd the police h,we 
been making desperate efforts to solve the Bli\rlCO Rico ki1ling. It is 
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possible that CARDErlAS may have been forced by SH~ interrogators to r.:ake 
statements implicating CARBO and CUBELAS which were not altogether true. 

6. The local press and radio reoorted on 29 and·jo Hovenber 1956 that United 
States authorities were looking in r~e·..,. Orleans for two Cubans who w·ere sus­
pected of being the killers of BL~ICO Rico. ·They were identifi~d by na~e as 
Rolando CU3ELAS Secades and Guille~o GARCIA' Riestra. The latter, ~ni1e a 
student at the University of Habana, was ~ccused of having participated in 
an attempt against the 1ife of Rolando MASFERRER in September 1949, accord­
ing to office files. 

7. Avance, Habana-afternoon ne~spaper~ published the official SIM version of t;-. 

~~ 

?-CtJ.tDE~;As • arrest on 30 November 1956; other news paoers carried it subse­
quently. It contair.ed substantially the sa;r:e infol.':':aticn as re~orted 
above, but it also i~plic;;ted among others. fomer president Carlos PRIO 
in the assassination of BLA~CO Rico, alleging that PRIO had helped CARBO 
and CUBELAS to escape from Cuba. 

. ~ 
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Prr.po;.;n.l to !!:.:>:-p lei t 
.Jos t• R(;t.u llcir::.. in A/./ 

18 .+Ja:rcb l9G5 

L-1 :'.t.tlu 

Opcr.::.tion 

It is proposed t~at at tt~ next mcetiD~ ~ith 
wo p~gs a nessago as follo~s: 

I. 

II A b 1 {J". c,.., ·~ a.Jn d.,. ~ .• ~7. 0 r c ., '·.5_ ~- ~ .... ~ h 0 " r ,.. ~ 
•. .t..6' '- lh "'-'"'.J.4..."'":· '•P \... .. ~.......,.. ~r~ \,~..~."' •• .J. 

to boa lc~dcr of t~c:univorsl.ty students 
....... (''"'''·d "' n··~bcrr-d (o···"rr-?-'J ncr··,,-.{· jn '-' ;) • ~ V (~ -~A'< • '-• •• ,-_ '-;- •-' .... 1.0 '-• l.• 1.•. LA "' • 

S:'.'j t::crland throusn·:colc:J.bir:.n !3un.rcz (."::y 
successor)~ llo was ttavelin~ i~ Europe at 
that ti:no, rout;hl y Dcct':;..ber. 196·'!-.-J ~nu ary 1965. 
Tho dcpcsi t 'I:<' as in tb~ a:.::.oun t of $10,000. '' 

i 

) 

Tho messa~e is purposely so phrased tta~_it'ccu~d ~pply to 
botl.l . L-1 _ <i..nu .!or;u-. ?.~bollo.G: .... Eot~J .r .. r.o' p,E..;-;.t.r:;rc:~l.c!c._~·t.:,·····., ..• ·· 
O .P t1-t, }''1-~•r (,;"edor"" ... io..., Cl- tJ·"'iV"rql· ...... ':t·•rl'···1t··) ... .,., ·- - <~ ·., . .... - . ...-!·~ .... """ .... "'fl ...... . \._.; .... .... ,] - ~ \.4, ~ j. ,:::) ' \..•- \..:- .A. ... ' ...... 

com.::L:-Hi:.L~1tt• and the other a c~p"tain, .:.u:d bo~h ?l(:rc tr:~.vol:L'.:;; 

in Eurcpr~ lr: D~cc:.:ber 19G·1~J:n.,;,u:::..r:r 1905 .• 

2. Subject proposal, has t~k6n the following infcr~~tion 
into co-:J.sic!eration. · -"7 

"\ '-;>:i.-< 
\..'~ ~ . -----. ~ 

~-;_;;-.~- •)' •. ' . 
L-1 - ... 

---'---"c.-

.. 

~ . • I ~ • 

a •.. ~h.a....rc--c-crd. Tho ·.fila shc-;,ts th2.t :Ji;~co 
April 195D and repca tedly ci::1cu thon .1 L -1 
bas throa~;oned to. oli':::lin:l. to Ch.:5!.KO, but· ha~ 
not d6no so. He nlsd wa~ reportedly on tba 
vor~o sevaral tices of dnfccti~~ but never did. 
Ttu:!ro aro nu::wrous re;:lcrts of ·:~r.z_cn!':l.Lb1l.l::,:L_ 
tllnJ:.--=te F~!'~-i-:.::JI~~f,.~lei.\n:U:.:-l~J--i'..:...:C~~-s~.;~·!). ~g(:nt· .... iu:~ . · --
cbaractor in such that ho has beim dcs.crJbocL . 

. in a :rcport--iB1,...iprobablo. tt1icf~--"i-poss.ib~a.....-
. ~~-~]; QLr~i1rc-orrcs, -=a-=fncYuos·exu;lr~oiCa f.r.icruLaL._. 
.hornoBoxua_l.s," but al!:;o "an exceedingly bravo 
}:l.<li1:·;; ·-- ·\rar i ous · rcoorts indic:\ t.-;, that ho is a 
heavy d.rinkor and. a party lovo:c. ~Il.lu_s_ ·a:- i:n1i::~on 

· · · ~n cs;:x-ch--1:J...-uTts could rcso::lably bo bolioved 
to. bq involved in lr~egular fin~mcial tr~nnaction3. 

. 1 "c/ 1 · .:2-t\': O.vc- G S~ 
fT'-V ... d:',_. .. -----L":\.-----: 
I ---t ·-" ."' 

~ . SEn fj . k''~ (/,. c -· ., · · · lJhtT · ·- · \./ 

~---~· ,·. --

-

,... · . 
~ 

~-· 
. ~::~; .._,...' -
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b. . Favorable fc:.ct~n.i (fre:::'l 0 PS 
stand p o i n t) : :r n t b c s u :r.::w r of 19 G 2 I L,r/ 
gavo t\l1-j $500 in llo:lsl;Jki to bo ictoposi ted 
for L.-1 tn a Eurcpe'ar.. ba..'1k '·'for Ia rrtiny 
day." In 15a1"ch 19GJ.. L.-1 !:.;hc-~Gd leroat 
sensitivity c:1 t::u subject of b?..nk · adcounts 
in Europe by Cut:lt: ofi'tcials, 1-tldicatir.g that 
he r".<isbt shcot ::.:-1:,- o:ffictal so involved. 

c. Cor:c J u.<-;ion: i'ihi 1 o .. i.t-c:..~.;-;~ot ho 
diaco•1n+···ct 11·· t L-/ ~~-.;-v_· b•• .., C.,<-,·-~·~-- . ...... ... "".... "' 4...... .. ___ .. . '. ~... .. .)__ ~'--- ---- lo ... ._ .. ,_.;\..... ------

agcl::t·,--tt-~:;:ry· Fa tl14!t ho' has beon stnc(;ro 
·. --rb-liis dcalir:F~1 ·-.:.-1 th C I P.r Tic:3olutir)n of 

doubts tb:rot~;;l~ an f'cly&R.ftflt1_ intcrvicn; bo.s 
bel)n' ii:!pOssiblo r:inC•2. . L-1 uit tho 
coiling wb~n the matter was first nontionud. 

Prc.sttr::!.l.bl y C!.t/1'.5 · ir:.terr-:Jt in 
L-1 is to seo h16 carry out his cissioa 

to oli:w.inntc C/f5T/!. o ·Tho abo\-c propo~a.l 
·may actually st1culate tbo dcsited action. 
If L -1 i~ ques-.:ior:cd by tb.o rcgir::.c in 
~onnsctio~ with this. charge, ned should the 

. investigation ir.volvo 0. certain ar::,ount of 
harass:ent and unpleasantness, he eight ~ell 
roach the conclusion that the th!C to tnko 
n.atters into his own h:~.nc:::~ (7;h!.ch ho 'hns 
threato:-!od to co for sev

1
cral yean.>). h:.LS at 

lns.t c.rrived. 

If L-/ .is a. Castro :::.gent :ll1d· 
Castro should bo D.".varo of ___ L -1 · 's · rolr,tion-
sbip \li tl't C!. It~ Castro rJight cone ludo tllat 

L -1 recoj_ vcd thEJ liloney fro::J C.;4 
· banb::d lt v':'i tl;out ruoortin;.; it, and ·;:a::; in 
·fact v:orking 1:itl1 C./ A• ;'.s::inst Castro. 
(At tho recent !H3otings iiLJ'..!""!.r.i.? . L -J 
askod us f_o_r._:)lQ..._QQQ_.._:__ 'ITo did r:ot ·give hi~:'t 
tn-rs-·5·\.i·;~- though \.-'-t. -l G~'-vo hir.1 07, boo.) 

.. ·' 
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I; l toP 

Rcbcllcn 1~ ~ ~c~-cc~trcv~rci~l geed 
target for incluston· 1ri thi's 0 PS, play for 

· ·II· 
· tho ·fall o-.v i ng reasons: i. 

' I ' -

a. no is close to Castro, as: woll r:.s to 
L -1 , e1nd h!:!.3 a Co:·:unist bad;~round. 

b. Ho is !~ ... :::11 i~.r v:l th tho :;.8(1, 000 
r.ccount ope nod in a S>:is9 't1~.nk by· A:::~bassador 
Cnrrillo·in the fall 6i iSG1. Rcb~llon ha3 
boon authorized by Cantro to Gra~ on·tbnt 
fund for purclJ.~l.SCS rci'::s.tcci to (;,;.strQ'S pot 
projects. C.c.stro night thi!lkthr..t Rebellon 
t:H\d raic!od CJ.stro' n o-;;n official fuud . 

· liB with L' ... ; . i.~Y r.ctj.on by the 
rcr,ir:!Cr Lga.i nst Rc-bollon ni r;h t uit!2n :::p 1 i t~J in 

· Cuba and bring nl:Jou t further political unoD..sincss 
n.nd tenBions in intorpDroonal rola.tlon.ship:.; that 
wo dosire. 
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S E C R E T 

10 February 1976 

MEHORANDUH FOR: The Review Staff 

ATTENTIOa: Hr. ~..falter Elder , ; 'i :•, .~ 

' ! \ i /! '; ; 
VIA: SA/DDO 

(;fdj ll !515 

·c~A'. 
SUBJECT: SSC Request 

REFEREHCE: RS 76-0083/A (14 January 1976) 

1. Re question number 1 of reference: Attachment "A'' contains 
the names of Agency personnel who were in i:lexico City, Hexico, during 
the tJeriod 1 S~ptember 1963 through 31 December 1963 and who are still 
on duty. Attachment "B" contains the names of Agency personnelwho 
were in Hexico City during t~is same period but are now retired or no 
longer on duty. It is understood that these attachments will be 
retained in the Headquarters building for use by the Committee Staff. 

I 
2. Re question numbei 3(a) of reference: For your background, 

·the Directorio Revolucionario Estudiantil (DRE) was a Cuban ~tudent 
exile entity founded in September 1960 as an anti-Communist fevolutionary 
organizatio~ dedicated to the overthrow of the Castro regime~ The parent 
organization of the DRE was the Directorio Revolucionario (DR), a revolu­
tionary organization of Cuban students opposed to t~e BatistJ iegime 
which actively joined the Castro forces by organizing a guertilla move­
ment which contributed greatly to tlte collapse of the Batista regime; 
The Castro government, themselves of student origin, recognized the DR 
power and by-passed them politically by forming the new regime without 
their participation. The original DR became Communist controlled and 
directed. m1ile the Agency had no role in the founding, the DRE was an 
entity used by the CIA as a unilateral asset in pursuing U.S. policy 
objectives. CIA support to the DRE ceased on 30 September 1966 and formally 
terminated on 1 January 1967. At that time DRE file~ were reviewed and 
material dealing with CIA support and operations were either destroyed 
or turned over the JMWAVE Station. The DRE was expected to continue as 
an organizational entity and continue its activities independent of CIA. 

3. · The DRE files of both Station .HIWAVE and Headquarters that are 
available have been reviewed and Lee Harvey Oswald's name does not appear 
in these files. WAVE cable 8049 (in 66782) of 22 November 1963, states 
in the third sentence, "according Al'ISPELL files, Oswald", undoubtedly 
refers to the DRE·files maintained iri the DRE office in Hiami, Florida. 
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These entity files were independent of the Ji-fivAVE Station files. Had 
Station JHHAVE referred to it:s files in HAVE 8049 the caiJle would have 
been worded, "according Al!SPE

1

LL Station files.'' The file of &1HINT-53, 
a former executive of the DR~, has also been reviewed and no reference 
to Oswald was found. The file numher which appears on \vAVE 8049 is no 
longer in use and the conten~s of this former file were transferred 
into Oswald's and other 201. ~iles by the CI St~ff. A tape of the radio 
debate cited in WAVE 8049 ii iincluded in the Oswald 201 held by the CI 
Staff. •JI' . I. 

. 'i. 
I. 

4. Re question number 3
1
(b) of reference: We have been 'unable to 

determine if Station JHWAVE ~as instructed to review its files for 
information on Oswald. For. m•any years the CI Staff has been t:1e focal 
point for the collation of ad~ and all information concerning Oswald 
and if the J~JAVE files on a~y Cuban groups contained information on 
Oswald such information shoutd be reflected in Oswald 201 file~ 

l '/ i' ·/. . / /.. ~2--t 
.///~~--; J / V'/~/t /{ ;(_ /(! -j;-

/ Ri nard S. Sampson / 
f chief /-z 

Latin America Division · // 
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Attachments: 
A & B as stated 
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in detail". 

i' 

; ' 
'.' 
' r j 

! ; 
"i..isten.·. I b.a-r:~ vou.r ccJ~:':!.:.l~t.ial , ~ I . 

I .. 
'' u d' ,,..,........... 't\...~ . .:..l..,. t f., ,..., . il .u.e a as J-i!..,...,en ••• .u..9...,,"' ru.e ••• o D.L:!-.zT.a , v!:l3.t yo'.l. r>a.y here in 

confidential {report),. the Feders.:J..s: 'of that countr.r •,.;2-'1ted Sra. Silvia :cara.:1 to ;:;:.v 

. ' 
so;;:;et.hi..::lg, that they had _scme inte:tr:st in, a..ud had offered some money to the 

i 
knerica."'l'Z (Oswald). ·lie.:rn.a.ndez .. ~:replied that 11no,. no, nothing about money, no". 

! ' ' " 

. Dorticos corrtinued speaking,. "and they tried to detain her, to oblige her to rr.a.!<e 
I: 

.; I 

a statement". Hernandez says tbat r~he was detained, and -w-as questioned nth res.:;>ect 

to th!s V'i.Sit a:od the request for·~ Visa, and . then she said. that she had requested 
. I, 

the visa, had t'l..LJ..e<i·. uu.;. .. ;.t..;:. U.u..;~ts and the -reply of our government be.d been -

/fZ.aeg~tive_, -~of~~ing :the ~a.~·~_J?orticos ~ked if "you spoke. with her~r."' _Hernandez 
. . 

•aid that. yes, "I could talk to her yesterday and I immediately sent the report" .. 

-~~:;";;,;;~~~? ~~~;j~~t~~-~ t~)~~ter that i~ be ;own;·u:~. ia being 

• -~ '
3 ~-j.~ by those people,· ·better too .. " He:rnandez: I was saying that she W"'a.S. 

i' .. ··~··-~·- ~-·-------- ... ··- ~--- ----~·--·--.--·- -~-~-.-----· 

-·--aetained ~~-afternoon, and·fre-II;(Cin .. the early mor.::r.ing,. end yeste~ was when 
. I 
! I. , 

---. ::E-:f'c:nmd herand-could-ta.l.k""'vith·-her~she ref~ me (? mt{re£:1.rl6.)"ancC:t-took·~·. 
------·-

.. 
. :reS ... you sent that1 I ~y_k;c..O'Jl_tdla~. you sent ••• do you...ko.ow.lrilat...bappenedZ...:tha:t.-· ---·---'--·---- ····~. ------ --~ -· . . 

. ' . 
. the ;aper that I have here, and don't tell me that~ that-is'!~~-~~~~ _ _:-~----· ---- ... __ . _·: .. ------ . --------·----- ... ·. ·-·---·-··-··-. ··· .. 

Re::.r:na:lldez: · , What I have just tol.d you besides the interrogation. Dorticos: 
- .. - . .. . . . .... - . ·-· - ~ .. - ----- -- . -----·· .. ·-- ·- _ _,___________ -·-· - .. _ .. _ ... - .. E . .. 

... it that t~ asked you'l. Rel:'nS.lldez: ·They asked her conc:re)_ly about whether she knew. 
~ ': 

'' '•' ·.• ~ -· ·:...::: .. , ... _, ;,. _ .. .;.,.... , • ..-•· •• B _,_, ,..,,•-' r•' 

. I 
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'' 
\I. l 

th.i.s ind.irt?friaJ.; ii-she -hadgone ~R--the Co~~t;;; ·, if she ba.d persOJ:J.U relatiOllS, and 
. I . I i ~ ' 

---'even :i:f' she· had i.nti.mate relatio4'Jwith him ••• she denied all. that, on.ly ..... Dorticos-;·--·- · 
· ~ . · l I 1 . 

1 

il:rl;i.:nate :reJ.atiao.s -vith -B&-;;: hi.m?-i Eemandez-: · Yes; she denied all. that and se.id that 
. I! i . . . ./ 

it vas a ca.se l.ike az:ry_ other_, ___ of -~~e ma.JJ'Y of .the _hundl:--ds.-~f' cases/ that--come -to - - -- · .. 

request "Visas at· the Consulate .II' and if she ro-mer.lbered in detail. of' this case it was · 
. . . I 

yes. . Dorticos: w'hat did they do to her? 

the ars, because she says they squeezed her 

a.r.::l.S G.:.l::::-i..ng the i..J.terrogation. DOrticos: vhat i-TC.B it .•. as she told you about wbat. 

w-~ do;.1e. Heroz.::::C.=:z: In this wa:; 1~.P;:-esidente~: t~e:r ·.rant. to her-ho~e an.d too:..: h~r 

-to -:::he ::;-n·E..@f:P-;.;:,j-:-~e FRfJfVJof' F:::deral Police and interroeated. her to t~~ e.."rtre::e 

JAN231916 

-CIA 

. \ . -·~ .. ' "'· l . .... 
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I 
I 

•' 

I 

I. 
• I 

I ' 

2. 

I l<a3 t !lling yo~ about. 

had to say, that she knew, and then was rthen they took her by the a.r.:tS and si.1.ook 

her. Do!'ticos: listen, Joaquin. ~nd did t.hey :::!.Ske her so;;1e other q_ua.Stion abou\:. !.i.:.ll:ley? 

Hernandez: no, no, .absolutely, it :seems •••• Do:rticos: did _they try to get a sta.teme::::rt; 

f'!"'m her? He:rnande:i: no, no, absolutely from what she told me, they limited tb.emsel:res 

:principaJ..l.y to ~try to find . out what relations she· bad had end her husband vi.th 

·this individual.. Dorticos: 
I. 

and. t~ey spoke of money? Hel"'lalldez: no:.,. no,· she has not 

told me ~ about mooey,. they ~id not talk to her abou.t that, that 1.•:;,. she has . 

. not told me. that . ~hey . spoke. j;o_ ~er _about that. Dorticos: Mirabal.~to a friend. 

aomethi.:lg about. that. Hel:ncmdez: eeh? · well, I ask-"'<i her if" there bad been some 
.. ·-- _._. . . .... .. ..... : ... • ... -· .. 

-~interest. if' they bad questioned her ~ on other points~>. if' there had been somethil::ig 

else, end. she did not speak about that.: Dorticos: At any :rate, question her some 

more, investigate more and I' cal.J. me here. Hernandez: Good,. P.residente6 I.will call.·-·-
. I 

- --·· -- -~- --..:- .. -. 

~---.. -··-- _ ... ~- ... --........ ~. -.. ....... . 

. ' 

.. 
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ly COMER CURl< . 
"Yes, I heard of Lee Harvey Oswald's plan to kill President Kennedy. It's 

possible that I could have saved him. . 
"I might have been 'able to -but I didn't. I never believed the plan would 

be put into effect." 
These were the dramatic words spoken to me by Cuba's Prime Minister Fidel 

Castro in Havana on July 1~. 
. "Lee Oswald came to the Cuban embassy in Mexico City twice,'' 

went on. "The first time - I was told -he wanted to work for us. 
"He was asked to. explain, but he 111111uumumumumuumnm 

wouldn't. · 
"He wouldn't go into details. 
"The second time he said he wanted 

to 'free ·Cuba from American imperial­
ism.' 

"'T'hen he said something like: 'Some-
01. .ught to shoot that President Ken­
nedy.' 

"Then Oswald said - and this was 
exactly how it was reported to me -

Although millions j of words 
have been written: claiming 
that Fidel Castro '*as behind 
the Kennedy assassination, no 
newsman has been able to se­
cure a personal inte:rview with 
the Cuban prime minister for 
his views on the slaying of the 
U.S. President. 

'Maybe I'll try to do it.' To shed more light on the most ·· ~·. 
"This was less than 2 months before the dramatic: event of :the 20th ~f'~~.:·. · / 

~:~~i:~~t:~~~;~~~si~~~~~~~; Ji~~~ih::k~ g:~:?c~~k Et~Q~l~EnRa 5f~! f~~i~J\.~~ 
h .., fac:"'-fO-fac:e meeting wit. h PRIME MINISTER of Cuba, Fidel Castro, was 

t em seriously." . . "" "' . addressing admiring crowd when ENQUIRER 
My hard-won interview took place in the Castro. : · ! reporter drew surprising statements from him 

middle of a cheering, jostling mob on the And here, for readelrs of The in unexpected rapid-fire interview. 
sidewalk of La Rampa, the main ~'-show meeting of the Organization of Latin American Soli· 
street" of Cuba's capital, Havana. ' ENQUIRER, is the \exclusive darity. 

Castro had arrived unexpectedly to in· story of the dramatic:: interview "The Prime Minister is bound to be very busy. 
spect progress on the building of a Cuban with Costro. l You will have to be patient." 
pavilion, erected with those of other Com· While waiting for permission· to interview the 
munist countries to mark the July 26 cele- prime minister, I was taken on official visits to 

Cienfuegos Bay to watch the construction of a 
bration of Castro's rebellion against the Ba- ago Diaz, of ·the Cuban consulate in London, massive sugar processing and storage plant. And 
tista regime. who deals with entry inquides. Diaz told me then I went to Trinidad, one of the oldest towns 

And also to mark ·the meeting in Havana that permission to visit Cuba had been "cleared" in Cuba. 
of Castro's rebel Organization of Latin Amer· (though was unable to Jearn what specific I notic~d that. the windows of many Trinidad 
ican Solidarity (OLAS) confer· checks on my eligibility had been shops were barren of goods. 

For ex&mple, in the foriner Woolworth store on 
ence, due to open on July 31. · made). the main street, the entire window facing the street 

I had applied to the Cuban em- i There are only :three legal' ways was empty. · 
bassy i.n London during April· · to enter Cuba by air. From Mexico . The only things that filled many otherwise empty 
u f · · b City, from Prague', Czechoslovakia, windows were pictures and photographs of Fidel 
... ay or permiSSion to go to Cu a ·or from ."ad1·1·d, s'p,"I·n. So I flew to e 
t · t · h · 1 d' · m " Castro and propaganda posters. Many shops ar 
o m ervrew t e IS an s pnme ' · . Madrid and enter·ed ·Cuba by air· simply shut; because of a shortage of consumer. 

minister. '> liner on July 9. · ! ' goods. · . 

I 

! 

Although a British subject does 1~ In Havana, I immediately applied Soviet help in construction schemes was obvwus 
not need a visa to enter Cuba, , I\. i .:;;, : . · · to the Ministry of External Rela- - particularly at Cienfuegos Bay. Some old Amen· ; 
approv'll by the Cubans for the .. \.· , , : :. tions for an apppintment to see can machines were still in use, but much of the 

' · · · " : Prime Minister Castro. new construction equipment was either Russian or 
entr necessary. I ·' 1..-.."'·· ~' .. . In London, I'd been assured an Japanese. 

Oti ..... wise, the incoming visi· i · .i?? :· . . · · interview would .not be too difficult Inspection tours, however, weren't what I had 
tor risks ?eing turned away at ·.: · '~: .. ·.... . . j , ,; to obtain. nut Sen<ir Laurencio Cor· come for. I kept asking abQut the Castro intervieW 
Havana rurport. The approval , · ·..-""""'.·:: ·.-.. · ..... / 1 

• :\ doso. who dealt with.foreign press -and kept being told I'd have to be patient. 
came at the end of June and ' _,.;,_ .. . . ·.,.... ;t'./ : ,., queries was not quite as optimistic Many early·bird delegates to the OLAS confer· II ~· 
was telephoned .to me hy Simli· ~(:.c.~~ .. ·· <g?tJ as that. i ence started to arrive now. Waiters, public servants 

"You· know, there are the annual and others began pinning on OLAS buttons. With all 

4 NATIONAL j REPORTER: Comer Clerk's celebrations of the rising against this activity, I began to feel my waiting and hoping 
Page · ENQUIRER questtons netted new facts. Batista," be said.J "Am! then the (Continued on next page} 

ocf. ;.s-;/c;h 7 1 
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MEMORANDUM 

TO: 

FROM: 

DATE: 

SUBJ: 

,, 
Jim Johnston~ ,:Paul Wallach 

:~ ~ 
, •II 

Dan Dwyer 

J an.ua ry 21 , 19 7 6 
:~ 

CIA Briefing with Raymond Rocca Regarding Oswald· ,, 

I 

. Early in our-investigat~on of CIA's handling of the Oswald case, 
Raymond Rocca briefed Wallach, Dwyer and Greissing on November 11 and 
13, 1975. Some.of Rocco's .comments merit consideration in light of 
our present knowledge of th~ case. · 1 

1. Opening of 201 
'I 

Rocca explained that ~swald' s 201 was opened by Betty Egerte:r:: 
from a list of American defectors 1958-1960 from the State Department.· 

2. 
~ . ' 

Stattls of 201, 11/22/63 
, I 

Rocca explained that <;n November 22, 1963 all documents in the 
Oswald 201 were originated by other agencies; "Mexico City cable 

fie was not included in1 the 201 because it was·routed through 
alco artmentalized channel:and.therefore would not be circulated 
vi a''1:4!: 2 0 1. .. 1:~ I 

I' 3. Oswald's Defection to USSR 

With regard to Oswald'i s defection to the S.oviet Union, Rocca 
said Oswald would have been>of interest to the military and the FBI 
and that CIA was only interested in the '.'information"· aspect of the 
case. Rocca could not cite; any, example of a U.S. citizen defecting 
on qehalf of any interest of the U.S. government. 

With regard to the "H5)0ver" memorandum. of June 3, 1960 ra~s1ng 
the possibility that an imposter could be using Oswald's birth certifi­
cate, Rocca believed Hoover· would not have generated it. Rocca sug­
gested someone at the Burea:u who was familiar with Soviet technique 
of using birth certificates for illegals --Larry McWilliams, Brannigan 
or Cregar --·would have aut:hor~d the memo. (Rocca could never establish 
if, in fact, Oswald took his birth certificate with him to the Soviet 
Union.) .Rocca commented that the Bureau me.mo, sent to State and ONI, 
should have been forwarded to CIA by State, but never was. 

' ,I 

In Rocca's determinat!i.on, Oswald was the only American defector 
who was allowed· to stay in Russia following a suicide at_:tempt. Rocca 
said that Oswald would have been subjected to one or two assessments 
by the KGB. 
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. Rocca referred to an SB study, direited by Lee Wigren and con-
ducted by Virginia Valpi which compared the Oswald case to other U.S. 
defectors and their wives. :SB concluded Oswald was not given special 
handling by the KGB.· ·Rocca maintains Oswald was given special treat­
ment. He believes Oswald's relationship with the "Red Cross" (from 
which Oswald received finan<;!ial assistance) and the Red Cross' relation­
ship with the KGB should be<:clarified. 

'I 

Rocca also finds it peculiar that Harina married Oswald since 
Marina 1 s uncle was KGB. Rocca said that Oswald was the only defector 
who married someone with a KGB connection of that kind. Rocca said that 
the CIA developed this information after the assassination. 

Rocca described Hinsk as "not an unsensitive section" of Russia 
and added that Oswald was the only American defector in Minsk, a white 
Russian area. 

I 

Rocca corrnnen.ted on Oswald's. surprise visit to the American Em­
bassy in J1oscow by saying that "people don't do that kind of thing 
in Russia."''r · · I · ·· . · 

i ' ' 

Rocca believes Oswald's Soviet diary is bona fide. Rocca ad­
mitted that although there are perceptible changes in the quality 
of Oswald 1 s written material, Oswalds' mentality seemed conducive . 
to periods of attention to thoroughness and detail. 

4. Alleged Debriefing of Oswald 

Rocca did not have any knowledge of an alleged debriefing of 
Oswald in New York City by the DCD. Rocca said that if a debrie.fing 
report existed; it would have been distributed in 00 series (overt 
operations) of the DDI (now DDO). Rocca also noted that a debriefing 
report would not have been filed in the Oswald 201. Rocca noted that 
a Dr. Froyn (phonetic) supe~vised DDI records. Rocca also said that 
Traveler's Aid was a legiti~ate charitable organization which had no 
ties with the CIA. 

5. Oswald- and Mexico City 

Rocca said that Chief, WH could clarify aspects of technical. 
· operations on Cuban and Soviet Embassies. Rocca said that David 
Phillips organized the technical surveillance. 

_/ 

Although the Cuban Embassy was officially closed on September 
28, Rocca found nothing unusual about Oswald's visit there and meeting 
Silvi Duran, Cuban consulate employee. · 

I . 

Rocca emphasized that 'Oswald's activities in Mexico City were 
the responsibility of the FBI. 
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I ,, 
i 

6. Possible Oswald-Cuban'i Connections 
. . ' 

·Rocca described document gaps in the materials that the Russian 
and Cuban governments forwarded to the WC via diplomatic channels. 
He described these areas as "open and relevant." . 

Rocca drew attention to Oswald's Marine duty in California in 
1958. Basing most of his analysis on testimony of DelGado, Oswald's 
sergeant in California, Rocca maintained that Oswald had made contact 
with the Cubans at the Cuban Embassy in Los Angeles. Rocca said that 
DelGado had to release Oswald. from guard duty because someone from Los 
Angeles reinitiated contact while Oswald was on duty. 

Rocca placed specific. emphasis on Castro's" impromptu "comments 
to Harker at the Brazilian Embassy in Havana on September 7, 1963. 
Rocca viewed Castro's comments as a "message" to American leaders 
and said it was a "verv important signpost," Rocca added that the. 
Mexico City Station brought Castro's comments to Headquarter's atten­
tion on 11/25/63. Rocca also viewed Castro's comments· in terms of 
Oswald's Jlossible perception of them, since New Orleans Times Picayune 
ran the Harker article on September 9, 1963. (This is the line Slawson 
adopted: could Oswald have: read the piece?) 

:: 

In regard to the Castro comments (unfortunately my notes are 
sketchy here) Rocca refers to a 10/24/63 cable, memo,. or letter from , 
"Des to Paris." He then refers to an 11/5/63 memo for the record and 
said "man never heard from again." Rocca should be asked to clarify 
these references. 

Rocca briefly outlined Cuban-Russian relations in the early 1960s. 
he described 1961 as the "seed time" between Cuba and the USSR. Rocca 
said that following the missile crisis, the KGB and DGI began a "pre­
liminary relationship." Rocca mentioned Srotoff (phonetic) and 
Alexiev (sic) as being KGB principals involved. Rocca said that when 
Castro visited Moscow in June-July 1963, Alexiev and Leonoff served 
as liaison between Kruschev and Castro. Rocca re-ferred to an escalation 
of_Alpha-66 activity (sporadicrevolutionary attacks on Cuban ports, 
vessels, etc.) in July-August 1963. Rocca places Castro's "warning" 
of September 7, 1963 in the context of these activities. 

. ' . . 

Rocca said that· Oswald's activities for the FPCC in New Orleans 
were apparently self-motivated. Rocca added, however, that V. T. Lee, 
national chairman of the FPCC, visited Cuba in 1964. Rocca noted that 
(fnu) Hernandez handled Lee's case and that Hernandez' office was next 
to Azcue' s, who,. according to Duran, argued with Oswald at the Cuban 
Embassy in Mexico City. According ·to Rocca, Hernandez was mentioned 
in penetration reports from Guatemala where Hernandez was running two 
DGI agents. Rocca outlined these relationships briefly to demonstrate 
DGI-FPCC connections. Rocca concluded that the Warren Commission should 

1 ntioned that the 
who 

b----=--~~~~~~~~~~--~------------------------------------~ 
was handled by WH Division.: 

I ,. 

I 
~~~ .. . 

' 
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7 ~ Oswald,· New Orleans, darrison Case 

Rocca said that the di[tR and A stay~d on top of· the Garrison case 
and "surmnarize.d overt developments." Rocca identified the analyst 
for the Garrison material as· Donald Pratt. Rocca said that by NSA 
intercepts and associated relationships, the CIA believed Garrison 
was operating· (unwittingly) under KGB manipulation. (Rocca briefly 
described Soviet technique o'f misinformation. He recalled an inter­
view that Drew Pearson had with Kruschev in Cairo in 1964 or 1965. 
Kruschev told Pearson that h:is '~gut feeling" was that American ri?ht­
wing extremists and capitali!sts were responsible for thePresident s 
assassination. Rocca said t:his typified KGB disinformation.) 

Rocca characterized Oreste Pena' s allegations as "absolute 
fabrication." Rocca said CIA files revealed that Clay Shaw was a 
contact of the DCD until 1956. 

Rocca said that he was; never informed in. 1962. or 1963 about 
a ·revolut.ionary training carrip around Lake Pontchartrain. He believes 
that the GI'A did not know of·· its existence. Rocca said there is evi­
dence that messages from the' Lake Pontchartrain camp were going to a 
drop in Mexico City. · 

8. GPFLOOR Period 
. '. 

.. GPFLOOR was the crypt :used to. describe the investigation con- . 
ducted by CIA following the ~resident's assassination (11/23~1/12-15/63.) 
The Mexico City aspect of GPIFLOOR was controlled by WH: J. C. King, 
Chief; Jack Whiten, Desk Chief, and Win Scott, ·COS, Mexico City. Rocca 
said that Whiten would repo~t Mexico City developments to Helms who 
would then inform McCone. · 

9. End of. GPFLOOR: ·Warren Commission 

With the formation of :the Warren Cormnission, the GPFLOOR period 
ended. Rocca explained that Helms served as the major liaison between 
the CIA and WC. Rocca serv~d as chief· of research for matters of in­
teres.t to the WC --mostly concerning Oswald's defection to Russia. 
Rocca's staff included: Thomas Hall, Arthur Dooley and Paul Hartman. 
Hall.conducted research on Soviet service in DDO. Dooley followed all 
Bureau developments forwarded to CIA. Hartman was responsible for ex­
ploration of overt references and Soviet service." .Additionally •. Hartman 
researched DeMOhrenschildt' s relationship to· the Oswalds. 

Rocca reported his research staff's findings to Angleton; Rocca· 
had no contact with Helms. !Rocca explained that he had some liaison 
with Slawson of the WC staff. Rocca said that ·any negotiation between 
the CIA and WC was conducted by Helms, Dulles, and Rankin: Rocca said 
he had no knowledge of any CIA assassination attempts against Castro. 

. Rocca emphasized that the FBI was .!:_he investigative arm for the 
\varren Cormnission. Rocca. said that Sam Papich, Dick O'Niell (sic) and· 
Jim Hunt were the Bureau personnel invol,ved with the WC. 

·I. l""r.""'J 

\! n 
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Rocca said that addittonal research
1 

+n C~ was conducted by. 
David Nurphy and Bagley-, Chief and Deputy: Chief of CI/SB. Rocca 
said that Lee Wigren and Vifginia Valpi w~re also involved in 
Soviet R&A. 1 

I 

I 

10. Rockefeller Commission Inquiry 

Rocca served as CIA liaison to the Rockefeller Commission 
in regard to Warren Commission allegations. Belin and Robert Olsen 
were involved in the investigation. Belin wanted Rocca to review 
documentation regarding the1photo of the unidentified individual 
in Mexico City. Belin told Rocca that the Warren Commission was not 
clued in on Cuban emigrecissues and Operation MONGOOSE. Rocca de­
veloped the impression that the Rockefeller Commission was looking 
into CIA's operations aimed:at Castro. Belin asked Rocca for the 
Castro comments of September 7, 1963. Belin was not aware of the 
statements during the Warren Commission. (Slawson, however, was but 
only at the conclusion of the WC.)· 

Rocca also said that Belin is writing another book on Oswald 
and the President's assassination. 
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' ' ' OFFICE OF THE DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL 
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WASHINGTON, D.C.· 20530 
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Honorable Frank ~burch, Chairman 
United States Senate Select Committee 

on Intelligenee Activities 
Washington, D. d. 20510 

. I 
. ' i . 

Dear Senator Church: 
' ! 

FEB 2 4 1976 

Transmitded herewith i~ a memorandum prepared 
by the Federal ~ureau ~f Inve~tigation in response 
to the request in Item 15 of a letter dated January-14, 
1976, from M~. ~aul Wallach of your Committee's staff. 

ncerely, 

~[ 
·i MICHAEL E. SHAHEEN, JR. 

Sp,cial Counsel for Intelligence Coordination 

CL .. ' 
l"l'\.,{_,1r"'~ 

.·., 

{·.·:·,/c~_ 

•.- .· ~··· 

:-- :·· ·-.__:.:r·. 
:::::.~ 
--~- :-_....: 
;;-}-
<:/? 

.:.:--
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OFFICE OF THE DIRECTOR 

'I ' .· I , 
UNITED 'STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTlCE 

. I , 
,. "F, t ' : 

FEDERAL BUREAU OF IN1VESTIGATION 
: :1 . : . 
I' I '. 
:·1 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20535 
'' 
' 

62-116395 

~· 

. :) ·February 19, 1976 

U. S. SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE TO 
STUDY GOVERNMENTAL OPERATIONS WITH 

RESPECT TO: INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SSC) 

Reference is made to SSC letter datedJanuary 14, 
1976, requesting access to variousmaterials contained in.FBI 

I 
files. . ·t 

I 

Item 15 of'referenced letter requested access to 
materials pertaining to FBI conta.cts or interviews of 
Loran Eugene Hall from Janua.ry,. 1963, through December, 1975. 
Ma.terial responsive fo Item 15 has. been assembled and is 
available for reviewfby SSC Staff members in Room 4171, 
J. ~gar Hoover Building. 

SSC Staff member Paul Wallach advised on 
February 10, 1976, that the portion of referenced request 
concerning Item 14 is withdrawn. 

I 

i 
I 

' . . ~ 

NW 50955 · Docld.:'32423630 P•age 580 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

TOP SEC~lfil 
7 

I 
I then got a call from Bundy on October 2nd, and' he said 

that-- Chase, I think his name was. Peter Chase, one of his 
I. 

I
I 

'I 

assistants -- is the person to be in rouch with, and to keep 

him apprised of all developments. I 

I 
I late, again got a word from Je~n Daniel; th~ Fr~nch ·· 

correspondent who had come back· from :Havanna saying Cuba seemed 
I i 

ripe for a ~onversation. So this als~ came from another source, 

a Greek town planner named 'Doxi~ti~,: who said that Castro was 

very much interested in some kind of normalization relation, 

I 
but tha€·che Guevera and Raul were opposed. 

·I 

October 21st, I got a call again; from rundy's office asking 

me what was new. I said, well the 

court. 

I 

I 
ba,ll 

I 
I 
I 
I 

i~ ftow. in the Cuban's 

On the 28th, I saw Lechuga again! at the UN who said that 
I 

Havann~ didn't see exactly how a talkl would be useful now, but 
' 

he would be glad to maintain continuous contact with me anyway. 

The 4th of November I briefed St~venson on these develop~. 

ments and meanwhile, Miss Howard had been on the phone with 

Rene Valao who was Fidel Castro's aid~ at that point, and who 

was one of the so-called pro-American~ in the group and who 

suggested that I get in touch with hi~ by telephone. 
l 

I then briefed Bundy 6n this~ on; the 5th of Novembe~ 

Bundy told me that the President was ~ore in.favor of pushinq I . 
I 

towards an opening toward Cuha than was the State Department, 

the idea being-:- Wt::!ll,· getting them out of the Soviet: fold. and 
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1 perhaps wiping out·the Bay of Pigs and maybe getting back into 

2 normal. 

3 Chase then said. Bundy wanted a chronological memo about 

4 th~ entire thing. I might say I have forgotten on9 point. When 

5 I first told Adlai Stevenson about this demarche:or·approach 

6 by the Cubans he said he liked it, but, and I quote, he said 

7 the CIA, unfortunately, is still in charge of Cuba. But he 

8 said -- he still offered to take it up with the t'fuite House. 

9 Anyway, we're now on November 12th, and I went to Hiss 

10 Howard's apartment where she said he had set up a phone call to 

11 Havanna with Valao. Ne never could get through :. · the bad 

12 connections, but she had spok~n to him before I arrived and 

13 he had suggested that I come to Marianao from Key West and 

14 talk directly with Fidel Castro, because they wanted to avoid 

15 going_ through Havanna. 

16 Bundy called me the same day to say that the White House 

17 favored preliminary talks with Valao at the UN but not down in 

18 Cuba and told me to tell Valao this. I finally reached Valao 

19 on the telephone on November the 14th and delivered a message 

20 about his. coming here. He said-- arid that we wanted to discuss 

21 agenda. 

22 He said he would send instructions to· LaChuga ·and :that he 

23 would -- or rather Castro, through him, to LaChuga, that they 

24 should discuss an agenda with me. He was very cordial on the 

25 telephone. 
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we referred to our ta~~ in '59.and he said another talk might 
~ ' 

be possible and useful:at this time, ind that was the first real . I , . 

~ indication. At this point, I said I'm no longer a private 

4 
citizen but a government official and we agreed that the 

5 
current situation was different, at the same time, things were 

6 
a bit abnormal and he said the Cubans were very much annoyed at 

7 
the-exile rate, the CIA rate on Cuba, as well as the freezing 

8 
of their assets. 

9 
The next step was my visit to Washington on September 24th 

10 
when I came down to see Robert_Kennedy who was then Attorney 

11 
General. His position was -- I showed him the memoranda, which 

12 
I had prepared on what had happened up to that point. He said 

13 
that a trip to Cuba which is what LaChug~ had suggested would 

14 
be rather riskyl said :it was bound to leak and said it might 

15 
result in some kind of Congressional inves~igation _or something. 

16 
Anyway, it might be a problem. But he did think the matter was 

17 
worth pursuinq through UN .. - channels, and he would be talking to. 

Averell Harriman and Bundy about it. 
18 

At that point, La~huga said he would be making a very 
19 

violently anti-American speech.on November 7th and not to worry 
20 

too much about it, so Stevenson asked me to help prepare a spee 
21 

22 
in raply. On the 27th of Saptember, I saw Lechuga again, told im 

I could not aecept any invitation to come to Guba, but I would 
23 

24 

25 

be glad to keep in touch with him ~nd he could talk with 

. anyone who wanted to come up and he safd he would notify Havann . 
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I reported th1's t:ol· n d th. 19th f N b : , un y on e ; o ovem er -- by the 

way, my call to Valao,~as the 18th -~ he.said that after their 
I I. 

agenda had been received, the President wanted to see me at the 

White House and decide what to say and whether to go or what 

5 we should do next. That was the 19th of November, three days 

6 before the assassinatiqn. 

7 On the 29th of November, LaChuqa had :seen~ Miss Poward 

8 and he wondered where things stood now. I passed the word to 

g him that I didn't know, but that until we were told differently 

10 that we would continue our conversation. 

11 On the 2nd of December he confirmed.getting a letter from 

12 Valao and he wanted to know if ;, ,things had changed aqain. He 

13 said h~ was authorized to talk to me in general terms. 

14 I called the Nhi te:· House, Chase in this case, to say that 

15 the ball was now in our court. 

16 On December 4th, LaChuga again looked me up at the UN,' 

17 said he now had a letter directly from Castro approving the 

18 detailed talks and an agenda. Again, I informed Chase. 

19 He said the decision would take some time now because all 

20 our p6licies ~ere under review. 

21 This went on. I kept seaing · taChqga. and LaChuga would say 

22 he: was \'lai ting for an answer, and I kept saying well· the door 

23 isn't closed, I just don't know. 

24 On the 17th of December the President, this time President 

25 
Johnson, came to the Waldorf to meet with the delegation at ; .. · ..... 
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Stevenson's apartment and told me that he had read my Cuban 

memo recapitulating ~~e events or the discussions in the fall 

with inter~st and that was that. And I then was in t'lashington. 

4 Averell fiarriman asked me abotit the Cuban-project. I said I 

5 didn't know, that it was lying down in Chase's office in the 

6 White House and that he told me he'd get back to me after the 

7 holidays. 

8 Well, that ended my diary in '.63. I then went to Kenya 

9 as Ambassador in February of • 64. However I do recall that 

10 some time in January I again called Chase-and I said, well, if 

11 this thing is going to be continued I w.::~uld .suggest either 

12 John Case or someone pn that. mission. He saidr well, it doesn't 

13 look as though it's going to be continued now because it's an 

14 election year, or whatever the reason was~ and anyway we'll keep 

15 it in mind but that it was a dead issue. 

16 
Th~ interesting thing, I think in terms of your investiga-· 

17 tion is that wha~ever was qoinq on in terms of as~assination 
,, . 

18 
plots, certainly there seemed to he two tracks, because it seems 

19 
hard for me to believe that the Executive would be approving thi 

20 
type of negotiation while other covert operations were happening, 

21 
although it could conceivably have happenerl. 

22 
The Chairman. -If it did happen, what we are in search of 

23 
is an explanation. 

24 
I think your tes~imony is helpful. Certain inferences 

25 
can at l~ast be drawnj nut it is very helpful. 
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·WASHINGTON, D.C. 20530 
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Honorable Frank Church, Chairman 
United States Senate Select Committee 

on Intelligence Activities 
Washington, .D. c. 20510 

Dear Senator Church:· 

MAR R 1976 

Transmitted herewith is a memorandum prepared 
by the Federal Bureau of Investigation with an attach­
ment which is responsive to a letter dated February 12, 
1976, f,rom Mr. Paul Wallach of your Co:rrrrnittee's staff. 

Sincerely, 

·~~ 
STEVEN BLACKHURST 

Assistant Special Counsel for 
: Intelligence Coordinati6n 

,. 
(' 
i · . 
. . 
r 

f 



62-116395 . 
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UNITED STATES DEPART:\lENTI'oF JUSTICE 
:• I 

FEDE!\AL:BUREAU OF lNVE.STlGATlON 

·.i I 
.WASHlNGTor;, n.c. 20s3s I · ,. ·' . I 

:;, I :February 27, 1976 
. ~ ·~ I . 

I I 

U. S. SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE TO STUDY 
GOVERNMENTAL OPERATIONS WITH RESPECT 

TO INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SSC) 

Reference is made to SSC letter dated February 12, 
1976, which requests delivery of ~Ir. Hoover's memorandum 
dated November 29, 1963, which memorandum is contained in 
the "Official and Confidential Files" (0 & C) and which was 
made available for access on February 12, 1976, to an sse 
Staff Member • 

. A copy of Mr. Hoover's memorandum dated November 29, 
1963, is attached in compliance with the above request. One 
excision has been made by reason of privacy. 

Instant memorandum also serves to confirm a conversation 
on February 20, 1976, bet\Yeen Mr. Paul Wallach, SSC Staff Counsel, 
and Mr. Steven Blackhurst, Assistant Special Counsel for 
Intelligence Coordination, Department of Justice, a pertinent 
portion of which conversation was·relayed by Mr. Blackhurst 
to Special Agent Thomas J. McNiff. Mr. Blackhurst reported 
that during the abo~e conversation ~r. Wallach gave as~urances 
that should the sse decide to use the attached memorandum or 
any portions thereof; the material used will not be identified 
as having been maintained' in Mr. Hoover's 0 & C files. 

In addition to ~he above, referenced SSC letter of 
February 12, 1976, also requested delivery of. all material in 
the o & C files pertaining to a_number of specifically identified 
items relating to theWarren Commission and to this Bureau's 
investigations of both the Oswald matter and the assassination 
of President Kennedy. A :thorough review of the ~pe~cial indices 
relating to material contained in the 0 & C fil:es falled to 
indicate that any documents contained in tbeseO & C files, 
other than. the attached memorandum, would.\be responsive to th~ 
items listed in referenced SSC letter:of Februa~~/'12, 1976 • 

Enclosure 
. , 

. \. 
·This document is prepared h1. response to your reques.ta'nd i::r not for ritsc.rm:. 
na.tion o•dsitle 110ur Committee. Its use is limited to official p1·ocecdiF:~>: !: · 
?tou-r .CommUtee and the content 11Wy not be disclosed to 1mauUwrizcd pc1 so;·;. 
nel ~vithout tl! 3 express approve:! of the FBI a 
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'' -UNITED STATE' fMENT , : 

-Me1norarzdum 
. ' . 

olson 
Belmont ---V-­
Mohr ----" 

. ca~>pcr 

~llohan 

TO 
A .t 'l'X 

Mr. Belmonwk·"" . DATE: November 25, 1963 
I 

~:~?fc~~; 
Gale --(;.: _--r-/ 
Rosen _ -
Sulltvan /. I !be ... 

I a ~ 

FR0~1 

SUBJECT: 

1 

\' 

-,.. .. 
r •• 

A. Rosen 

0 
JACK RUBY; 
LEE HARVEY OSWALD - VICTIM 

·ciVIL RIGHTS 

' 

At S:20 A.M. this date an individual 
identifying himself only as 1 Mr. HiJ.J.e.t., 
1125 1-1th 8troetl North\vest:= contacted the Bureau 
ru1d advised that he was a close :_tziend of Ruby.: . 
In add 4 J.on he idensJ.Jed Clin.~::};urchison at]£1_ :L __ 
'£onml' \'iebb as b'f1":tng i/icncls o.L..llll.!2,;Y. Hiller 
au<:.:"l~ned to :i:urnish additional information but 
agreed to interviewa Washington Field Off:J.ce 
was immedi~tely advised and an Agent dispatched 
in order to get full de~ails concerning the above. 

1 - Mr. DeLoach 

II.AS: cfs 1 ) 

(7) ~-~ 

:~ .,,. .. ' 
··~-

mt -~095.~ Docid: :3242:36:30 Page 5.90 

~. ·,•, -,, 
\1 • 1 •• ,;,.; 
1 .. • $.• 

j\" 

p 

Tavel 1 

TraltN ---,-­
Tele. Room -­
Holmes---
Gandy __ _ 

r._ / 

I , 
1-. -• 
i-

, .. It . 

/~ 

i 

~ 
----l 

T ·; 

I 

i 
~· 

i . 
L .. 



1 TOP SECRET 

COMMISSION ON CIA ACTIVITIES WITHIN THE UNITED STATES 

Washington, DC 20500 

May 21, 1975 

MEMORANDUM 

To: File 

-From: Mason Cargill ~~ 
Subject: JUSTICE DEPARTMENT DOCUMENTS RELATING 

TO PLOTS TO ASSASSINATE CASTRO 

On May 20, 1975, I reviewed one·file of documents 
in the office'of the Assistant Attorney General/Criminal 
Division. The file was about one-half inch thick, was marked 
·"#82-46-5- TOP SECRET." It contained documents relating to 
the October 31, 1960, wiretapping incident in Las Vegas. 

The documents in this file indicated the following 
items of interest: 

1. The IRS investigated Rosselli from December 1, 1962~ to 
March 1, 1963. 

2. IRS report attached to March 19, 1963, memo to Herbert J. 
Miller, Assistant Attorney General, Criminal Division, 

·indicates Maheu told FBI that Rowan tap had been placed 
to determine whether McGuire had leaked any classified 
information she had obtained from Giancana. 

3. Letter from Miller (Assistant Attorney General) to u.s. 
Attorne in Las Ve nuar 17, 1963, instructed 
that prosecution of Ba letti should be dropped. 

4.- Memo for the Record, dated Hay 14, 1962, Subject: Arthur 
James Balletti et al- Unauthorized ·publication or.Use of 
Communications, by Sheffield Edwards of CIA - The file 
contained original of this memo outlining the full briefing 
which had been given Robert F. Kennedy on May 7, 1962. 
(We have a copy of this from CIA.) 

RMC:clb PROPERTY Of 
TOP SECRET THE WHITE HOUSE OHlCc 

" .n.n-.. ·-:-."J . r, •' 3 . .i,J 
. ' ...... ~ j·.<;,l ... _.! ,, . 

NW 50955 Docld:32423630 Page 591 



. i 

5. 

TOP SECRET 

2 -

- Sam Giancana - This mem0 recornrnen s prosecution in 
this case would be against national interest. It contains 
no mention of assassination. 

6. The file contained several memos to and from FBI Director 
and ~·1iller of Januar'y, February, and Harch, 1962, re 
Las Vegas case. They did not mention assassination. 

7. Other Department of Justice documents of December 1961, 
relating to possible prosecution were filed. They basically 
outlined facts of the Balletti matter. 

8. FBI reports on Las Vegas incident, dated September 12, 
1961, August· 18, 1961, and July 28, 1961. The last one 
indicated.Maheu installed bug to determine whether 
Giancana had leaked classified information to McGuire. 

9. There follow several FBI reports on interview during 1961 
of participants in the Las Vegas incident. 

10. Memo from Director of FBI to Attorne General, of Ma 22, 
transm1ts the memo ated May an 1nter-

view with Shef Edwards of May 3, 1961. [We have copy of 
the memo on this interview, dated May 22, 1961, Subject: 
."Arthur James Ballett.l, et al. "] 

11. rt (A ril 20 1961) of interview with Maheu. 
It 1 cates Maheu sa1d he ordered bug to eterm1ne if 
Giancana or McGuire were leaking information. 

12. There follow many FBI documents in 1961 on investigation 
of details of preparation, etc., for Las Vegas affair. 

13. Memo, dated November 22, 1960, to Assistant Attorney 
General (Criminal Division), from Director of FBI, 
Subject: Arthur James Balletti, Unauthorized Publication 
or Use of Communications transmitted a report of an FBI 
agent at Salt Lake City dated November 10, 1960. The 
agent's teport stated that Balletti wa~ arrested on 
October 31, 1960, at the Riviera Hotel, Las Vegas. This 

·report contains the_details of the arrest. . 
{This document is the last .~ntry in this Criminal Division 
file on the Las Vegas Incident.) 

lHt WHITE hOUSE ;:r-;:iC;~ 
TOP SECRET 
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14. Documents from late 1960's and early 1961 indicate Maheu 
did not implicate CIA initially but instead said he had 
been asked by a Los Angeles attorney to arrange investi­
gative work in Las Vegas. Maheu declined to name the 
attorney. 

Maheu first mentioned CI-A connection in an FBI interview 
on April 18, 1961 [after the Bay of Pigs] (detailed in an 
agent report of April 20, 1961, transmitted by a memo to 
Assistant Attorney General on April 25, 1961). He said 
he was working with CIA and the Las Vegas bug was ordered 
to determine if Sam Giancana was leaking information. 

(Maheu did not tell ~BI about nature of activitie~ he 
undertook for CIA.) 

TOP SECRET 
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v:~' t:rc~. ·i~nge in the eyes of breadth decision was under· 
- House, hberals, who have been stood to have been cast by Rep. 

1 d ·fearful that the committee Marlha W. Griffiths (D-Mich.), 
~ might report out a "rich man's who was absent when the com-
til~ bill." . --.,--- ·-··- ··-- __ m~Uce deadlocked 12 to 12. 
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By Sandy Smith 
Sun-Times Correspondent 

WASHINGTON-· A fantastic talc of attempted Cuban espionage involving 

C:1slro forces kidnap 19 rcfu1~re!i in lhr Hah:unas while 
U~Ci •• fliers watch hclplr.s.~ly, J'ng~ 2, 

;-

I 

.. 
Chicago gang boss Momo Salvatore (Moe) Giancana and the Central lntelli- cau .or ln~cstigation _or Gia~,. 

• • . · cana s cnmc synd1cate m gence Agency was revealed Thursday to 1 he Sun-Tunes. Chicago led directly to the ex-
. ll was a weird gangland spy . ~--· . . posurc of the La Cosa Nostra 

case in which, government of- EXCL us JV E Glancana never ~~d any spymg .("our cau~c") brotherhood and 
!icials said, CIA :~gents con· at nil for the Cl A.-~ the Commission. 
!acted Giancana in an effort to Giancana, according to these With his connections in 
obi:~ in Cuban inh:lligl'llCe after 1959 and early 1960, Giancana, sources, merely pretended to Cuba, Gi:mc:ma declared he 
the Fidel Castro regime came a big shot on gangland's "Com- go along with the CI~ in the would be able to sneak intel­
into power in .1959. mission" and in its La Cosa IH'P"' that the Justice Depart· ligence out of the island for 

What the CIA accomplished Nostra munlcr·:ll1d-tcrror so- ml.'nt's drive to put him behind the CIA. 
-if anything:.._by negotiating cicty,. becrtmc what his fellow hars might be slowed-or at · A high government sour.Cc 
with the 53-year-old Chicaroo gangsters abhor and would act h~ast affected-by his ruse of gave The Sun-Times this ac­
rackels chief is one of m:~~y swiftly to exterminate- :m CO·oreration with nnuth~r gov· count of how Gbnc:ma stepped 
unexplained mystl!ric-~ of the agent for the U.S. government. ernm.:nl ngency. into the role of a government 
m;~tt~r. The CIA wasn't talking about H this was Gianc:ma's mo· agent: · 
• One thing. however, is cer- the case here on 'thursday. ti\'c, his scheme was a failure.j l]lc CIA made its first con-

I tnin: But Justice De p :>.rIme n I For a prohe bv the Justice De- tact wit I\ Giancana In 1959. 
... r ~~v7rnL.month~ in l:lte sources expressed belief that partmcnt <wl· rcu.eral lltlr·l .. The Chicago g:tng qoss thtn 

was embittered because the 
Commission, in.lraditional gang 
biparti~:mship, had dol t-ars.,· 
backing · both side~ in the 
Cuban rcvoll: . 

The Commission was said to 
have given financial backing to 
C'a~tro--only to have him shut 
Jown the gamhling casinos. 

Anu the former Cuban die· 
tator,' Fulgcncio Batista, n:· 
portcdly fled Cuba with mil· 
lions he rccciveJ from Com­
mission hooJiums. 

.lil his dickering with the 
CIA, Giancana reputedly bo;~st­
ed that he had contar•· with 
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Conlinucd fwm l'a~:e l 

nnti-Castro fnctions and was 
ready ·to usc liis contacts for 
the CIA. 

the nb{)rlive rebel invasion at 
the Uay of Pigs in April, 1961. 

he was on the payroll of a pri­
vate detective agency in Flo=· 
ida. 

I o I d investigators to gel in 
touch with the CIA. 

I 

,~ ·"~. : ·~ 
\ .... ./ 't 

Justice Dcp:irtment ·officials 
say now that Gianc:111n was just 
talking. He might have hau 

. some "contacts," but he never 
produced anything of valne for 
the CIA, the officials said, 

An equally bizarre episode 
months l:11cr gave the Justice 
Department its first clue to 
Giancana's negotiations with 
the CIA. 

Florida· authorities sought a:1 

explanation of the incident 
from the 0perator of the detec­
tive agency. At first, the oper· 
a tor ref used to discuss ·l he 
maller. Finally, however, he 

The inquiry then shifted 
from Florida to Washington 
and revealeu Gi:mcana's nego­
tiations ·with CIA, it was dis­
closeu. 

v;:o>tir~ator's mission in the Las i 
Vegas suite o~ ;iH! ~;:·~::_:!>~r 1 

was another riddle of Cii:mca-j 
n:1's caper with lhc CIA. Nt:ilh-j 
cr the CIA nor the FloriJa I 
detective agency ever h:u of­
fered an cxpl:111alion of what! 
the investigator w::s doing in 
the hotel suitr, the se>urct:s said., 

.:., 

....... 
/ ... 

_}.•' 

~: 

.-

·The CIA was said to have 
dumped Glanc:ma as a possible 
source of Cuban intclligrncc 
some time in l %0, ltmg before 

The figures in this incident 
were n male night-club enter­
tainer and Giancana's girl 
friend, Phyllis McGuire, one of 
the singing McGuire sisters. 

At the time, in Giancana':; 
opinion, the entertainer was 
overly atlenlivC' to ll•liss Mc­
Guire. 

Sign First Trada Pad At Las Vegas, Nev., in 1961, 
DARES SALAAM, Tang:m- sheriffs police seizeJ a prowler 

yika (AP) - Tanganyika and in the entertainer's hotel suite. 
the Soviet Union have signed For hours, the intmder refused 
their first trade agreement. The lo identify himself or say he 
African nation will exchange was rifling the entertainer's 
sisal, colton, hides, skins, to, rooms. 
hacco. and coffee for So~·iet Persis 1 e nt questioning by 
metal, tools, vehicles, road sheriff's deputies, according to 
equipment, cameras, fishing federal authorities, led to an 
boat~. plnnc~ and other thing~. admi~sion by the prowler that 

Government sources reported 
Thursday that the private in-

f ::ro (;:'! ~ l} Q ~!1 o . ·c.~- ·. ~~ fJ fF :r • AI rf / .~ . u} '"'l . ( ~~ ~(, ' 
...... ~ ~·.· ·~ • .. 

1
, .. · . ·.., .. /."' · ··~ n_ • .-;;) .!J11 1.}/J· . · :1 r.-_l'li. @ ·· ,"-~ !f ;_;· 1 I 

.... (( f. ~ . I •, fj ' l'~ ~: ,l ~ ' ll ) ~ fl~i!. tJ t !i !I til u ~ir' t!l {h ulu !J id~ ~. iLlJ it:! i fl j,j) ~.:} ~ .. :; fj J l 
HUE, South Viet Nam (AP) 

-A 7 I -ycar-olu Buddhist monk 
burned himself to death in his 
ceremonial robes inside Hue's 
biggest p:1goda early · Friday; 

He was the fifth to burn to 
death in the mounting nuudhist 
campaign . against the South 
Vietnamese govern me n t o( 
President Ngo Dinh Diem, a 
Roman Calholic. 

His sell-immolation in the 

courtyard of the Tu Darn pa· 
goda brought immediate mar­
tial !:Jw to Hue, which lies 40 
'miles north of Saigon and is 
the ancient_ en pita! of Viet Nam. 

He was the third to burn this 
week. A I 7-ycar-okl novice 
monk committed suicide Tues­
day ;md a middle-age nun took 
her life in Nihh Hoa Thursday. 

Reliable in form an t s said 
the nun, Dieu Hicn, set fire 

lo herself in the market p!Jce 1 

ol Ninb Hoo, a coa~tal vii- 1 
lage 200 miles northc:lst of i '' 
Saigon. She was the fir!>t wom- ! 
an fire-suicide.· ~· 1

'. 

lnformants at Ninh Hna s.lid ~­
government authoritieS ha,l tak· \ · 
en the nun's body in a move j!f 
aimed nt preventing a lllo\.\ j:li' 
demonstration at her funer:~l. : 

> T cu=Feathers 'Torture' Bured As Hoax· 

They followed the same t:~c-! 
tic with the bm.ly of :t novicr 
monk who irnmol:1led him~l'li 
rariy Tuesday ncar the central 
Vil.'!mlmcse religious ccntcr <•l 
Hue. · 

It had :11\ ''i'P''·~ilc t:ff eel, 

LOS ANGEI.E~ (UI'I)- A 
woman tarred mlll feathered 

·• "' nnd aprarenlfy fdt to die in a 
flaming house told a bizarre 
story ThursJay !hat her "tor-
1urc" :~ctllally wa, part of a 

la:"\ lo stir up a racial inci­
tknl. 

·~~~f·~·.' 
-~---,:.,,tJ-1. .. \_,_·· 
. ·.... ~~··· ,~1 

. <:'I) .... I"': . 
·.· .. ·.,· .. :.;. ~'~~'.· .· ·.:~~( .;,.' 
• \:_ .... , _T~ 
~ - ... ·' j' 

. \. ..// ~ 
~ .... ,~ •• I 

·~~~~)··· . ,.s:·:: ' ..... , . 
:~J{it_ -~,~.· ...... ~ ~-
v~ .. · ~.. . 
.•Ji: •. ~ i 

,... ... ·~ ~ ~ . !/' 

... (' .... ~ .. ,,,, i.JI 
. . ~ . . 
\ .IIJ" • 

owner of the hnuse \vhich was 
sci afire, Jknry Lewis, atlcmpt­
cd to in~pirc a racial incident 
thnt would rrc~sure his neigh­
burs in a right-of-way dispute. 

Offic, ~aiJ Mrs. Harwrll 
:md the' , .c·wisl's were ·:1rrc.~rnl 

Mrs. Smith, a hahy-sitter, ad- · 6··-
mitlcu setting fire to the house, INDEX TO ' 
:mthoritk~ said. She :md the ll") 

Lewis couple faced charges of Milburn AiHrs · : ~ l•i; .. "::: .. ~,., 
ar~on and con~pir:1cy, dclcctivcs Astro-Gui.de JPhn !):,· ~ 
saar. . I • !lusin:-~:; ;,t'I\'S s.:._<;:; I !:rL!t1:i:·' i 

Acc,,·:·,!:rlr_: t<"' \rr·o:;. 1!:.1'\'.'"''· · \' · · ·· .. 
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i'scellaneol.lS John McCone Papers 
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! 
I. 

ateralused at NSC Exec. Committee Meeting 29 March 63 
I 

trge envelop of miscellaneous papers 

riefing Memoranda-1962 

.·esidcnt Briefing 22 Dec 1964 

· ·1 11 File 1962 

)" File 1962 
• 

k·· ile 1962 

East Trip 2-14 June 1962 
/ 

;1 r 

tlrcell Panel 1963 & 64 -
. 
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·."\"" i; of f (' --
!otes for DCI and Weekend Reading 

I 

\ riefing Memoranda 1962 

;tate Cables for DCI Raborn 1966 
' 
'. 

JOB# 

~; 

J • 

~ . 

t 
i 

.rol. I, II, III &: IV of Annexes to Report to the PFIAB on IJtelligence Community, 
\ctivities relating to Cuban Arms Build-up. 14 April-1410ct 1962. /. f 

' 

! 

I I 
/ 

:·ask Force Report on Free Europe Com-mittee and Radio ;Liberty Committee. lZ Mar 65 
-· i 

~, 

) 

j ' 

,, 
I 
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Disposition of CIA Long-Range frlan. 

·')py Ill retained in Executive; Registry. 

apy liZ Retained in 0/IG. -W .,./;.7'{E I{ 1/-IS-')_J-

0py #3 thru #7 Records Center 

opy #8 DDP retained.,· 

'>PY #9 PPB Retained. 

D/DCI/NIPE retained. 

Recorda Center 

DDS&:T retained. 

"~PY /#13 thru #16 Records Center. · 

··_,ti' /( 7;;- · "Ill I 
-) .. ·~ 111"- f6i 

) 

' 

. 'f 

l 
•py HIS thru/126 Records Center. , I 
a11. Executive Registry retired 19 copies of the Long-R~nge Plan. · f' 

·P: PPB retained.· 

so·three bound books of Working Papers and one bound book of Working Plan Committee · 
·~eting minutes. · . ~-
r. Bye destroyed all loose working papers. . . . . . 

f 

.. 
'; 
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8-!Z/1 Meetings with the President-25 <Dct 61-31 Juiy 62 

8~1Z/1 Meetings with the President 31 Jlly 6Z-Z9 Nov 6Z 
I·. 

'· 
Meetings with the President 1 Jan 63-3'1 March 63 

Memoranda on Meetings with the President 1. Apr 63-1 July 63 

.\1eetings with the Presid,ent 1 July 63 7 12 Nov 63 1 

I I 

Meetings with President Johnson· 23 Nov·63 - '31 Dec 63:! 

Meetings with the President 1 Jan-2 )\prill9.64 

Meetings with the President 1964 3 April-20 May 

Meetings with the President 21 May 64-.5 Oct 64 

Meetings wit~ the President ·6 0 ct 64 

-..... 
'eetings with the President Jan-28 April 65 

\\ ~· ' 
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r J Committee January-December 1963 

'· 3 Committee January-December 196/ 

•unter~Insurgency 

'unter-Insurgency January-June 1962 -

~cial Group CI-1965 

ccial Gn.. up CI- 19o4 ·;;; 

trono · 1962 
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\1'emoranda· for Record: 

l March-28 April ~5 

January-28 Feb 1965 

:'Jovember- 31 Dec 64 

tl Sept- 31 Oct 64 

:) April 64-BJuly 64 /· 

J July-11 Aug 64 

12 Aug- 10 Sept 64 

l Jan-11 Feb 64 

·~-\ Nov-31 Dec 63. / 

.~3 .. ..1ly 63-26 Nov 63 

') June 63-20 July 63 

15 ApriL- 4 June 63 

1. Jan 63-9 Feb 63 

J Sept - 31 Dec 62 / 
7 April 62-21 Aug 62 

l9 Nov 61-5 April 62 

l 
' I. 

,, ~ . 
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·LA-DC! Notes 1-2 June 

')E _ fA Trip 
. : . 

'JODIS---LOR---'-McC_one Eyes Only 

)EFOLIA TION 

... ., 
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196'3 thru 1965 (also includes one 6 Sept 6Iltr to DGI frmDefense re/ 
Management of NRO) 

CYPRUS 1964 material on Cyprus & t?e DCI ·trip in Sept 1964 

nindcr containir.g excerpts frm the National Security Act o,f 1947; the Ozrga·nization 
of USIB; Sumrnary of NSCID1 s & charts & regs on Organizaton of CIA. 

Summary Reports Chiefs of Station, WH Division, presented at Conference­
Panama(29 Jan-1 Feb 1962) 

\lv'hite Housc-f962 & 1963(containes correspondence to, from and of interest to . 
t'e White House. )Also included autographed picture of the CIB wich appeared in 
the newspaper & compromised the cod.a ~o:rd;s. Autographed to McCone frm McGee 

Ouropean Trip-10 thru 17 February 1963 (John McCone/DCI) 

Memoranda of Record on DCI Trip to E:urope-l"li thru 29 Sept 1964 

--·..,moranda on DCI' s European trip-January 1964 

Panama Conference-29 Jan-2 Feb 1962. 

Memos for the Reocrd EA /DCI for 1964 & 65 

IJCI' s 1962 Far Eastern Trip 

~aribbean Survey Group (1961 and 196Z-main1y on Cuba)) 

OCI Letters of.appreciation for hospitality extended him on his Far East Trip-1962 

DCI's Disucssions with Government Officials during his European trip in 1964 
also containea some background papers on trip. ~ 

lj~_-·_v_e_lo_:p_c_o_n_ta-:-i_n_i_n_g..,..F_B_I_r_e_p_o_r_t~o_n_D-:-:-r_._M_a-:-r_t_in_L;_u_t_h_e_r-,.K._i;_n_:g_._l_8_o_c_t_I_9_6_3_..-..._""_j~~U 
I)CI Speech File (1962, 63 &: 64) ;/\ 

. 
Low-Level Reconnaissance of Cuba-1964 '• 

-~~ . . j~ onno:") C'Q.H -Background Material-1962 ,:.ld ' 

:. t. 
1 

to DCJ fxom DDCI-Sep.temb r 1962 on Cuba Situation 
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:Jba Package 
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:xecutivc Registry File "John McCone : 1962 ' , 

:ommi.ttee of Principals 

.aos 1962 

·ook-Bay of Pigs 

:uclear Papers 

!cCone Speeches 7 June 63 25 May :64. 
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!cCone Speeches 8 June 64 - 11 March .65 
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;. · .. CONFIDENTIAL 

COMMISSION ON CIA ACTIVITIES WITHIN THE UNITED STATES 

MEMORANDUM 

To: File 

I ·, 

Washington, DC 20500 
. f 

Nay 21, 1975 
! 

I . 

From: 
~~·:;. 

Mason Cargill 1:..,...-

Subject: JUSTICE DEPARTMENT DOCUMENTS 

On the afternoon of May 20, 1975, I briefly 
examined the Justice Department files on the Kennedy assassi­
nation, ranging from Febr~ary 18, 1969, to January 28, 1971. 
According to Mr. Keeney aJid his secretary who has reviewed 
these files in detail, they contain no memo from any State 
Department employee who was in Mexico in 1963~ Basically these 
files consist of lette~from citizens, some referred from 
congressmen, and press clippings relating to the assassination. 

Mr. Keeney's secretary referred me to several 
entries in these files re~pecting allegations by people who 
claimed to have been involved in the Kennedy assassination. 
One claimed to have been a CIA agent. There are also many 
letters from assassination "nuts." Other documents relate 
to court proceedings to ·force FBI agents to testify in the 
Clay Shaw trial in Louisia.na. 

One document is an FBI report, dated February 2, 
1972, stating that one Richard von Kleist had contacted the 
FBI claiming he had information on. the John F. Kennedy 
assassination. Kleist claimed certain people conspired in 
the Hotel Luna, Mexico City, in July, 1963. Kleist was not 
a State Department employe:e. . He appeared to be a free-lance 
magazine writer. · 

MC:clb 

PROPERTY OF 
THE WHITE HOUSE OFFICE 
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h to Mohr 12-6-63 
Assassination of the President 

! ' 
-that before l9oking at the FBI as to pos'sible "leaks, " he should carefully examine his 
own house. I told hiin I wa:3 quite thoroughly familiar with<theway Guthmanand- -

.Rosenthal dealt with the press and that ,as he well knew the wire service people stayed 
·constantly in Guthman' s private office. ; I told him it was quite obvious to me how the 
AP had learned that the report had bee? sent over to the Department. 

Katzenb~wh reiterated that he had no complaints against the FBI. He 
stated again that the purpose of his caU was to tell me about Senator Russell's feelings. 

He added that he had another reason for calling and that was to determine 
if we coulq give him any ideas as to how Warren Olney could be dropped as Chief 
Counsel o!"the Presidential Commission. I told Katzenbach of our feelings concerning . ' 
Olneyo He stated thatlfie was presently· working through Congressman Hale Boggs and 
he thought he was going to j.Je successful in getting Olney's name removed from 
considerationo He told me that Boggs was very sympathetico 

Katzenbach mentioned that Waggoner Carr, the Texas State Attorney 
General, would like very much to see tf!e Director on Friday, 12-:6-63o I asked him 
:~'fiat for. He stated that Carr had no pa,rticular motive in mind other than to indicate 
'tothe press later on that he had discussed matters with the Director.. I told him I could 
see no percentage in the Director's seeing Carr, that we were the investigative 
:'agency and that Carr's dealings should be with the Department and the Presidential 
:commission. Katzen bach indicated tha_t the _White House might think otherwise. He 
stated that the Pr~ent was_IDQ~!-~~~g~sJ~.~--~~-~E_to .. ?~ _giy_~?. :;ttte~tion in_V{a~hington 
inasmuch as C:;t-ir _ V!€l.~ .. !:J:!I?:.g!P:g.fQr. ... QJH9~~ .n~~i:. year. I lo~d :&ttzenbach I knew this, 
~er·;--r-sHll felt that the Director should not be injected into this matter. . 
Katzenbach stated he would attempt to d,isuade Carr from seeing the Director, however, ' . Carr was quite persistent. . · ... 

, ' I 

ACTION: 

Iq view of the close friendship which Carr obviously has with the 
President, the Director may desire to just shake hands with Carr without sitting down 
and discussing facts concerning our report. . . ~ . 

..... ~-~· 

R.~e: n ,. " ·· ~·. M ?< 
~~ ~i'i 19161 ·. 

- 2 .-
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t "• ,... "'-",H.:2 f011'"JH 
-~ .-.... , .. C.fN. lfGo NO. 21 

IOIO-IO• -~··- i•lr .. ncl!M'"'"' -,_- Mohl' I ,;1:'·';./.A' : 
. l - i1lr. f?.osc ~ l - De Loa.Ch' (),·-/..·....-:. _: 

'UNITED ST/\TE JMENT l - Mr. '1 11 1\ I ·.f. ;,·,"""••{.../---- . 

M 
·' il - Mr. h~gg~ .~ \f.'/. -~~:.:.u;:=__· -~--- ; 

· emorartu·um ·1 - Mr. i.tcGow' 
1 

i·t--f-..)::~~;:,,~·~~--: i 
_.j'I - Hr. Hines ~)},?;'~:;./-- ~ ; 

A. n. Belmont 'II' DATE: February 26 .. 1964 !::(}:?~ I a.l.. TO 

e 
... . 'I , /'·~+~.-· -- I ! 

TOle. Room_ 

A. Rosen/_ . """ II ' 'IIJ . Holmes • .....L.. 
A-<'1 [,A' f Gandy --

I' ROM 

sy.nJECT: g /1 . . j_ 

TI·IE Rf.'C.IDEN.,.. • c COW, n c d T f"N· \,.f..;,..., . ..l......-o..),_ o..l,Uu...;.)...J..i...V;. ..... -•• --. 

ASSASSINATION OF TiiE PRESIDENT 
. I 

01f¥J{vnv~ 

. ! ~((\.A· t=_tM.-.1 ;: 
i \~ 0 !! 

While .a·(~tl;~ offices of the President~ s Commission on other ' ! ~ 
\matters, J~ Lee Rankin requested ·r·lalley to stop· by his office •. Hr. R~nkin ~-' ~/ 'il 
'j advised that he desired to make it known that the Bureau had been of treMcn- ;· 
dous hclo to the Prcsideilt. s COiill1,1iSsion tlwt m1 c.X'tr'cr:;~ly larzc volm:~c of T 
!~ork h~d-becn produced by the Uuteau.anJ that t~e ·Bureau had been most i 
cooperative in handl~ng all requests which had been made by the President• s i· 
Commission.. · \ .. .:,: :. 

' \ 
~ ; 

' '-' 
........__ - He commented that recently there had been quite an increase in the •u. 

number of ref}Uests and there was. a possibility that there would be many man~ : ·: 
i additional rc~ucsts. f,Lr. l(ankin stated this was not intended as a critic is;:! '·· ~· 
!'of the· Bureau s work but instead· ·was the follo\~ling ·through of the Commis..; . .: ~ 
' ~ion's desi-re ·to conmlete the Commission• s record and leave no unanswered ~ 
' • 6 ._._...., •. 4-·" .-a•'-- ••... ~-·.···""··•······· ···· .... ,_ .. -;r ! :. ' ~...~,uestlons. 

. ; f. . ' ~ • ti. f " (i 

In this. regard, Hr. Ra~kin went on to say that the llurcau, in.,; :: 
conducting its investigation had an extremely difficult and enormous tr.:sk r )! 
to perform and that he as weil as other members· of the ·conunission staff hnd. ~-­
been amazed at the amount of detailed information which had been develop~d · I 
by- the Bureau in its investigation. He come:cntcd that the Cor1:mission in · .· i/ 
performing its t<lsl;:s was of nece.ssi ty making a most minute study of the -' ··-~ 

\ Uureau 1 s work as well as that of: other Govermnent agencies with the idea of .. · !. 
\ picldng the investigation to pieces to the extreme degree so that wherever > 
j it w~s J?Ossible. to c~arify any item, this could be handled while the . 1 ::; 

1 Co~mnlSSlon was 1n ex1stence. i . ~ . . . · . ( :.(\ .; [' !' 

· -~ Mr. Ranl::in advised tha't in connection with the letter which hnd 
just recently ~cen transrali tted to the :Bureau requesting an explanation con­
cerning information relative· to -Special Agent Ja::1cs P. Hosty's nar.1e being 
omitted from a report prepared in the Dallas Office (report of Special Ar:;ent i i 

Robert P. Gemberling dated 12/23/63), he wanted the Bureau to know the t : 
following: " · · . * !' 

1 

Enclosure _,_;,c-r-.:-2" .;2- "2.. .. 7 _ bt_f. ' \ ::m:c .. 53 ,·~ -, c • 1') L L r 
...._,'\_,;'): J. ' ' I 

1 - 1 ~-lr. Sullivan ~J 1 - ;62-l09060 . . ~J' -L.J •. ~~<.~, -~-
1 - Mr .. pr<lnigan -..::::..___ . .'".,.::1 ~ 0 1 - !105-82555 .. · 1 · ,. . ,.. ~ "-. -·,.. : ""·:: 
1 - j\lr. iConr,ad. '·< B7. ... ' X 1 - "44-24016 v~ p ·- k>l<: (! /) --~ l) I~ .. ~.~~·~· '· 

1 ~ Lr Lc '1 . ._, .... 10" Ll. ' - . • .! • j. l' . \\" . 
- J' ~ , lll _wn )J1.is"'do"C9:~~nt is P_repared ~n ref1Wh.;?,e·to pou:r r:errnut rmu; ~''"•ot. JO'r ~-~-'1('~,1;: · ~ 

(A ! ,. , ~~I_; 1 N•fim1 n"f.<n!'1,e ?fO''r ·Cnmmt~tee.''Vffs ~(,.c;e v:: lwuted to offzrwl R nc~!,CifV-t1~1 lN 1 

JRJ.l~lmt!Fl~U~ah fJ'-' 11u c;nmmif!"'e a1~d the contr.nt rnn,y not .!3e MACio~~ tP.3!Y'~u~l.fi.~ person,. 1: 

· ( 14) l :.Jb .. ~ nel wtthout the e~press approval of the F Bl, ~ \ \1:}·\ . 1. 

; . . ........._....' .._, 
' . -<.f' \ 

----····· ..... -iii. iliL.ii.-,ii::i-~;;::::;:;:::::;;::::;:;;;:;;:::::::::::=::::::::=~a-=::·:::::=~== ........ ~ .... _ . . 
! ' 
I 
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J~morandum A. Rosen to A. H. Belmont 
Re: 11lE PRESIDENT'S CmL·~liSSION! 

•' 

l
i. :.t' · .. 

...... ( 
! 

The Comr.lission~ had noted in reviewing the notebook in question 

~ . 

I I 
f ;. 
i 

that Agent IIosty•s name appeared in the book along with the office telephone 
nwnber. and a license nwabero It had been noted that this information did 
not a_r;pcar in the Dailas investigative report and members of the Commission 
wondered wh.y this item did not appear. i·lr:.-l~ankin stated_ that prior to. any . 

1 

\

question being raised concerning this item.,_ the ~ureau in one of its letters ~ 
to the Com::1ission (dated 1/27/64) set fortn full information for. the. ·-
Cotlmission' s inforr.wtion explainins the appearance of Agent Hosty' s· name . 
ficthe O::,wald note boo!,. As a restu t of this information being furnished by ~.· .. 

I 
the Bureau. the members of the Cor:rr.lission were fully aware that there had ; · 
been no. effort on the part of the l3urcau not to J:take this information ·r==-
available. I~ir. l~an!:in stated that after some discussion concerning this 

·1: item, the mcr:1bers of the Commission directed I·lr. Rankin to request the · ! 
DureDu for ~n expl[!~ation so ~hat ti:c ~·ccord of tl!e Commi. ssion \vould show 

; the c:=act circu:nfitances hy which this Item was onutted from the Dallas · 
~ r~rt of 12/2.3/63 by S'peCial Agent Gemberling. ·. h_· ... 

. AGfiGH: ,, . 

Attached is~a letter to J. Lee Rankin setting forth the reasons 
tt,iJ.lyA:;ent Hosty• s nat1c was omi ttcd from the Dallus .report of l2/23/63o . We 
...tre cilclosin.r~ for the COJ.;mission af_fJ .. (LuvJ~s from Special Agent Robert P., 
Gemberling and John T., Kesler wherein they set forth their explanations in 
handling the Host.v entry in Oswald 1 s address book~ Both affidavits are 
excellent nnd should satisfy the Commission thaj: our handling of the Hosty 
entry was sound. 

,. 
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CENTRAL INTELLIGE>JCE AGENCY 
WASHJNGTON,D.C. 20505 

I 
! 

.: /I 
J ' I 

Review Staff: 
13 May 1976 

7 6- iJ ·~ 12 

;,\ r. W i 11 i am G. M i 11 e r 
Staff Director 
SeLect Committee To Study Governmental 

Operutions With Respe~t To Intelligence 
Activities 

Dirksen Senate Office 3uilding 
Washington, D. C. 20510 Attention: ~lr. E. ~;reis~~in~~ 

Dear Mr. Miller: 

As requested by Mr. Greis sing, transmitted herewi c':. 
i s a co p y o f a 1 ~!a y 1 9 ,0 7 memo r and um · numb ere d 5 0 2 an J. 
captioned !!Claimed Agency Affiliatio;i hy Conspiracy Cc.:S<3 

Fig~res''. This document was recently r~leased by the 
Agency in response to a: Freedom of Information Act n.<r .. wst. 

Sincerely, 

S eyrr,ou r· Ji-1.. J) o 1 ten 
Chief, Review Statf 

At tachmc!1 t: 
As Stated. 

·· .. """'.~'"' 
~:·:io955' Docid.: 32423630 Page 611 

'· 

. . . ' 

.:: 

~ .·~-. 

' i·_ 



C83 

:ST? C0),(£..10 
CHR.ONO (DU M}..iY) 

;:ru:: 
23 NOVEMBER l9G3 
~--, 

'-E.:::..d.533---' 
Silvia DUR.t'\.N P­

---------.J.... ru: '-'' -1..80 /p r:o d 
1_1___.__D_EF_E_?_J~_E_D __ t PKIORITY --~~~- ur-.:. i'IU)oola;:-< , 

i OPERA TlONAL INI7lALS I 
I ROUTINE X IMMC:DIA TE I 

ro Il\.11t1.EDIATE DIR INFO. 702D 
CITE MEXI -:-:-:-~::.-::-----

i'IU.\Iail'! 

f\· 
REF: DIR 34888 

- .... #... ,...... ~? .::1. J'.ir::)(l- 10"".;;;;1 

1. SAW PHOTOS OF LEE OSW LAD ON TELEVISION NIGHT OF 22 NOV 

AND IT OBVIOUS PHOTOS SENT TO DALLAS WERE NOT IDEN ·wiTH LEE 

OSWALD HELD DALLAS. DATES ARE AS GIVEN ON PHOTOS. 

2. M£XI STATION REVIEVliNG ALL AVAIL.A.BLE PHOTOS PERSONS 

ENTERlNG SOVIET AND CUBAN EMBASSIES. 

3. MEXI SUGGESTING TO LITEMPO 2 THAT SILVIA DURA.I.'I ViHO 

:MEXICAN E1..1PLOYEE AT CUBAN Eiv1BASSY AND WHO PUT LEE OS'\VALD 

ON TELEPHONE FROM CUBAN :EMBASSY TO TALK TQ SOVIET E:NLBASSY 

ON 23 SEPT BE ARRESTED IMMEDIATELY AND HELD INC01t1MUNICADO 

UNTIL SHE GIVES ALL DET~S OF OSWALD K~OWN TO HER. (!u_ f&r ? ). 
. ' 

4. LITEMPO 2 CAN SAY ·D. F. S. COVERAGE REVEALED CALL TO 

I·HM IF HE NEEDS TO EXPLAIN. 

r-. r , _,._ , , .. .. ; - ~ 

'\; ; < 

'. 

. r 

-- !r; 

Al!THENTlCATlHG OFYJC:E:R 

7 t ··w :, t -zzat·'· 

END OF.MSG 

COORDINATING OFFICERS 

SECRET 
:CLASSii"ICAIION 

· . OUTGOING 

w. c. c. 
F.E:LEASING Oi"'FlCE:n 

...... 
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AND IT OBVIOUS PHOTOS SENT TO DALLAS WERE NOT IDEN ·wiTH LEE 

OSWALD HELD DALLAS. DATES ARE AS GIVEN ON PHOTOS. 
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ON 23 SEPT BE ARRESTED IMMEDIATELY AND HELD INC01t1MUNICADO 

UNTIL SHE GIVES ALL DET~S OF OSWALD K~OWN TO HER. (!u_ f&r ? ). 
. ' 

4. LITEMPO 2 CAN SAY ·D. F. S. COVERAGE REVEALED CALL TO 

I·HM IF HE NEEDS TO EXPLAIN. 

r-. r , _,._ , , .. .. ; - ~ 

'\; ; < 

'. 

. r 

-- !r; 

Al!THENTlCATlHG OFYJC:E:R 

7 t ··w :, t -zzat·'· 

END OF.MSG 

COORDINATING OFFICERS 

SECRET 
:CLASSii"ICAIION 

· . OUTGOING 

w. c. c. 
F.E:LEASING Oi"'FlCE:n 

...... 
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3. MEXI SUGGESTING TO LITEMPO 2 THAT SILVIA DURA.I.'I ViHO 

:MEXICAN E1..1PLOYEE AT CUBAN Eiv1BASSY AND WHO PUT LEE OS'\VALD 

ON TELEPHONE FROM CUBAN :EMBASSY TO TALK TQ SOVIET E:NLBASSY 

ON 23 SEPT BE ARRESTED IMMEDIATELY AND HELD INC01t1MUNICADO 

UNTIL SHE GIVES ALL DET~S OF OSWALD K~OWN TO HER. (!u_ f&r ? ). 
. ' 

4. LITEMPO 2 CAN SAY ·D. F. S. COVERAGE REVEALED CALL TO 

I·HM IF HE NEEDS TO EXPLAIN. 

r-. r , _,._ , , .. .. ; - ~ 

'\; ; < 

'. 

. r 

-- !r; 

Al!THENTlCATlHG OFYJC:E:R 

7 t ··w :, t -zzat·'· 

END OF.MSG 

COORDINATING OFFICERS 

SECRET 
:CLASSii"ICAIION 

· . OUTGOING 

w. c. c. 
F.E:LEASING Oi"'FlCE:n 

...... 
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3. MEXI SUGGESTING TO LITEMPO 2 THAT SILVIA DURA.I.'I ViHO 

:MEXICAN E1..1PLOYEE AT CUBAN Eiv1BASSY AND WHO PUT LEE OS'\VALD 

ON TELEPHONE FROM CUBAN :EMBASSY TO TALK TQ SOVIET E:NLBASSY 

ON 23 SEPT BE ARRESTED IMMEDIATELY AND HELD INC01t1MUNICADO 

UNTIL SHE GIVES ALL DET~S OF OSWALD K~OWN TO HER. (!u_ f&r ? ). 
. ' 

4. LITEMPO 2 CAN SAY ·D. F. S. COVERAGE REVEALED CALL TO 

I·HM IF HE NEEDS TO EXPLAIN. 

r-. r , _,._ , , .. .. ; - ~ 

'\; ; < 

'. 

. r 

-- !r; 

Al!THENTlCATlHG OFYJC:E:R 

7 t ··w :, t -zzat·'· 

END OF.MSG 
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SECRET 
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w. c. c. 
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1~ie~~d ~~tro --:-.:~At ._!l·' .. ~~~i~~- ~ ~.:-,; "·1;, ( ..... ") · . .: ....- T'-~ ... ~ • -~:-:. .... ...,'If,~ ,_ ... ,,.., ·' 

\IleA 'tH\.ttol\ !1L1t·~" ~·r\•\ ''J(,~,,,,· .·:·.·y~ ,· ,-,·~, ·~ J' .. ",l'' •. ,:f' -~-~· .. ,.'.: .,· .. ·:~: ~-:·\ • , ~-
·• • ' .I I 
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lh-\~ tt \.~\Ill 1'\.U. 1'\ ,hl:u,, h1\h!.tht4,\' dl,\ \loll• 1~<•1 li•IJ>\ l h ••IIi·\\ \1,-\ !~til,\ ~-h•'"' 1·•1 io\11'1\ \•IIi 

heard, a ~nt;:. ~, "'.t-as. ~t tbat type is co.a osw.~,. that. it :!.s- be.l:Lev~ tbat. 

this· is the o:c.e, :'f:nit he l::a.a not ccnf'a:Jseii ~ .... LtJISA:. :But thay al..~ 

aL.~ kcaw tbat be ~;to nati~;;~nsJ"r.e hi::.sell,. but he has not confessd • 

HF sa.:1S sh8 is. r:Lght, adc:1ing that. it cau.l.d b~ tbat tJ:ley tried to tiM acme let;~'s. 

s:ay sol.;;.t"..ial . .!".ra:l hi!a_, becaitse ...... WISA af"'"....er ·as!d.:lg 'hi!!!. to w.i t . a x:d.mrte,. asks ~ 

to go c:n.. D.: We tb1nk tba.t. if' it bad b'*lll or · bad seem....ad;.. ..... publlc: ar 'haC!. been 

coa C'f the seg:reg:a.ticnista or ~t integrat.icu wilo had kill~~, then . ;, 
I 

. . I . . 
the::re toi'BB, J..ct. • a rw::1, the :pgs~i bill. t;r t!::at n sort of' ci viJ. war YOU.ld arf_:;se in the 

U:rl.t.ad States; tmrt ea::rt"md:tction.a would ba sha.~,. the cri.t!c.a.!. s..itre:t.i:a. the 

tim in tb:ia ty:pe., not ~ i:cterm.ti0'131; .they wm f!!l:d i.t. or it. ilaS ti"'.l.:5:; .... "h~. 

~; lSt's see what. b:tpPens. :u.r.r.sA s'!ld.le.s am asks ~t V'...llla~.. :5::.1": 

l::i"ho k::lars. LUISA: lmag:h:aa, cne, t"'tlO; three and D.OW"; that. ::.a.:kes three (she laugb.:h), 

~: I t.h.ank that it .-.r.!,l bathe to:?-1~ o-t: tl::.e da.y at tba.t. ~7 of' S!I..V"'"-A's. 

LU.:.SA: · 'l!b.ey sus:pellded it ~a they coW.d·z::.ot go.. ffi' asks ~, em IJ.r.J...SA ~ 

II 

~c..~ "trl.t:!l S'tt..'lr.&.A SJ:Id she ~ed to onspend it and l.eave it. until ne.."C:. -u-eek, but it 
.. · 
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Glle ;?J..sna to nll..l-ve tcni;;hi:; ·~O the house Or t~e doctor ( fe!::B.le) • :iE' aska it' 'the :f.': 

knmr e-reryth i :-.~ :lO'J;, and Lu..L3A says yes 1 'L""Ut dce::;..."l, t kn.GW hew the th.iJ:::g is; cr ~ 
l 
I 

t2e:r flill l:..a;r9 'to r;+.,ay :!..n the e:Jili~y, hawei1e!" -~lleves tm "t. toc..a.-:; it :.-:U:!.. n.ot r,k 
I 

pcssibJ..a, 'i>ee2use e~e has gena to the L.rport; aDd the e:o'basS7 has no ear, • .i 

.. ' 

house, since i.f' t.:b.ey ldll. llQt ·stay at the ~s:r, sl'::.e ~ go hc::ime were abe· vilJ 
' 

be at about 10 .. I 

:'I 

'. 
1.:' 

-,_ . 

' ' ~ 
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Soviet 3;-r.t-::~ssy.-_ 15-60-5,5·-
27 Sept 6J .- --
LJ4-l·:8.-Tl28-
0900-2114 hrs • 

395-

. or.: . ~·- .: 

.,. 

V /,:o.s} n~:- . OV. :.- FrSJm the Cuoan Consulate- Says that there is an 
Amcric.:m hare ovho has recuested ·a transit visa for Cuba because 
he is g:::~in~ to ~he USSR. 0V. - ::·i'ants to knew with whom he (.Arnerrean) 
spoke Gt the Soviet Zmbassy C3C~ase she (OV) had ~ent him over to 

_them thinking .th~t if the Sovie~s approved the.visa then the Cubans. 
l-10Uld give him one ~o~ithout anymore. processing - only advising .the 
Emmigrat~on of Cuba. OV- ~ants.to know hith ~hom he (American) 
spoke since he himself doen 1t .know either and he t-Jas told that tbere 
uere no Problsms. IV. - asks that OV. wait a minute. 404- 410 · 
OV is SILVIA DURAN of the Cuban 1 Consul~te and explains the same to 
the other IV. This one tells her to leave her name and number so 
§5I he c::~n call ter. SIUIA gives it to him along with the tel, nu.!'fl •. 
11-28-47.- Silyia says as a per~onal thing that she has ~oved and 
th3.t she has not c:dvised about her chane~~of ad':!ress and \·rill n::;t 
recei~ the Eulletin and :::he can! advise them no!-7. IV. asks that she.· 
call KOUKF.AR~?-JKO in orcer to chktge the address, and theri a&ks. for 
the name of the Cultural Attache. SILVIA ~ it is.TER£SA P~O~NZA .. 
whose number is 14-lJ-26. IV. thanks her.-- 435-- · 

. ...... ....... . .··- . 

.• 

I • 

,. 
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"-·. 
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( 

;:: 
'• 

··~ 

. . .. r• .. 
,·.. .. •'1·- J:J.-

. ·' 

---··-~l· ----
Entl":\<lil.-

1
;i.· riel C<">.·' 

·•• un C:tu.c!.:\ci:~{!t., ·'/~~~!'!1 .. i.t:an:)_ 
--· --·d ........... :.:.i.. -·------=~ ·~ . 

on Trifns:i to poo.·q1:'"' v.:t p.rn:.:-

·. ;.·, , ··~ .:J. nolicit•~-~oa para:C -- ~-·---- ..._... 
· .. ~ ~;-~·t~·;:;; y ontoncoa quioro sn.bor co 

. ' 
la hacia.n o.acoptaban l.o. visa da rusa d:icica<.Io:lc 

. . ~ q u 0 :; :.. . ; .:.. J. ~) ,:; 
.. 

_ ·:'-.·qua ontonco:J. oLL:o::; loa:.;~ub :. -.o~ :::1.;;1bion sa l.n d;::a.ban sin mas -

tran1:l tos na'd.;:u:i:l.::r: .:l.-.rioanclo :. l::;;d.:·;raci&n on Cuoa, y qu:iorC"J ea:bo 

con .quien ho.hl.O ::r1oi.·CJ.uo cl ·~~·.'.C(I ':11.o. no sa.bo tampoco con. que. -

:pcr.oona y quo .l.q; d:i.joron ~:·a;"! c:. Cfll.O no tonio. probl.o"Cm ... HD l.e 

. piclo osporo Wl mbwC'Into.. he>;-- hlO-- .NI1' o~ SILVL\. D'URA.A'i del. 
. . ' ' . 

· Consul.ado do Cul~a "'./ oxplic.:~ lo · ;:-liomo ~a otro liD. Esto J.e dl.ce 

. ~.·SILVIA so J.o p:;:-oporciono. ":; :: . 

. . nprovocha como do:.;;.'i pcroo•,:• .. l 

n~, ;'bx:o para quo da~puos ~a. J.ia.moJ 

Gomo .ol tolof'ono· il-28..:47 .. - y· qu( 

de 11uc o~l.a. so camb:lo do domi.c::i.~.:l 

. . 
·"' 

' . 

I 

y no ha podido n:v::.::-:nr par<.: ,-~n··~ ln cnvion. oJ. boletin y que · al~ol 

::>o \1a pucdo do.r) j!;1 lo p:i.clt: . qH•·: 11..-~;~ao a KOUI\JL'i.llENKO para quo ~ 
do au cambia, ~~: ,pido lc flc: ·~1 1v••;•bro do J.n Con3ajcro o As-recac 

Cu.l.tual.;.. ZILVl:A :dice que ~ .. J.:u,, .. , '.i.':·:nESA I>nOENZA y lo llaman 

al J.4;_J.J;...26. HD fl\~o r:rnc ~-~ ,"" .. ·-- r. JS--

I· 
I 

:;-

A t·?"l.::!-::1"-Jao call to the Soviet E::ibass-v made at ... ' ... ' 

1·3t}: ::our:; en '2.7 Septr.::nber 1'363 b:,; Sil7i.a :CtJR.A .. ?f 
cf ~.r .. c O.fb:....J. :2::nbaszy ::;.::;J:L.,r: there ·t-z· .:;.;:; a.n ..t-:-:~ric~ 

citi:::~;n at. ti1c Cuban E:T.:bas:::y request:L&g a Cub~'l 
vi.s:-, in t:r;J..&::;it to the USSR.. She v;a.s asked to 
l·J?.·:,.:.: l'v:·r tclcphon,e nu:·ilbe:o:- (11-'2.8-47). 
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288-

295-

... . ·. 

I. 
·! 

. ' 
~: 
,· 

•·' .f:, 

1:, 

. \1:1 . 
):\ 
[;: 
t:! ,. 

i' 
' . 

.. 3 .-LJ5-H22 .- . 

. ' 

inside voice. 

OV- outside voice . 

11' 
J, 

i ,"! 
~·..- ... _ .... · 

· Out to lll---13-26.- (1625 hrsJ- (Cuban Embas~y) IV. -asks the 
nUlflber· of the Cuban Consul. 0V. - It's --11-28-47.-- 294-

• -y· 
Out to 11-28-47 .-(1626 1-:rs)- IV. asks SILVIA if the ).merican 

has! been tr.ere. SIIIVA: says yes, be is here now. IV.- According 
. to thl!:l letters th2t :r~ :::hoHed from tl':e Consulate in i:ashington he 
wants to go tci' Russia to stay for a long time •± th his \-Iife Hho is 
Russian •. Eut _,..;e h:1ve not received the ansNer from :.asi":ington con­
cerning his problem and considering the processing it will tal:e 4-

.. ·.-:·:··-to 5 months. ·;..,1. thout that permission of the USSR they have to rer:uest. 
and better still 'U:e visa can't be given here 1dthout a,sking :·Tashingtcl. 
But according 'to this man, he belongs to an organization in fa~lor cf 
Cuba and he has said ttat the Cubans can't give him a visa >iithout the 
Russian visa and I don't kno~1 what to do with him. I have to t·;ait for 
the answer from :;ashinp;ton. SILVIA - ::-e have to wait also because his 
problem is that he knot-IS no one in Cuba and it 1 s dificult to. obtain a 
visa in these bcn~itions. Ee expected to process the visa. He knew it 
would taka long to process the Kussian visa and would wait for it in 
Cuba and leave:frcm there.for the USSR. IV.- The t~ing is th;t.if his 
wi.fe is no;-: in "J.:"as!lington she 'Hill receive the visa for retur::..ng to 
Russia. She will receive tbe visa in ~ashinbton and havir~ the visa 
she c:m sent it to g,r.y place ~or eY.?.mple here or any other pl::iCe but 
right not:; she doesh 't h:::.ve it. SILVIA - Naturally, and we can't give 
him a letter of recoml!lemiation l:::ecause ~-.e don •t kno~~ i~ his visa will 
be approved. IV. - ·":e will only z.ive the visa according to indications 
(intructions) , SIL7IA. - Them that is i:bat I t-rill put in rrry plans. 
IV.- ~\e can't give him a letter of recommendation eitl:.er becus.se Ke 

don't kno~-1 him~ Please padon the bother. SILVIA No bother and 
thank you very much.-- · 
--331-
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.U·.• .·:•.;:.-:. o::d;o.r ."tlJ.;i mU<:LlO ""t:l.Cr:1p0 

·toner o::>o per;-:i~~l) :!:.' .:.a un;:;::_; •; e7)::-:~• c..I~ prccunt:ar Y l'J<l..:; "bien :-'cO 

so lo pucdo dctpnc:i: .t~· .:~.qui cJ. ·.·:i.:~,~.;o cin j1l:~i;untarJ.a · ~ 1ia:::;h:i.::-tc;tol 

l)Cro 59G'lU\ c!lto 5<<;.-,r le r.w~; :.,·:; l';t:: c:trta on quo os u.Jt mier..bro 

do una orc-nni:::."'\ci\~: . .._ en ~avn_;· '(.' G\Ob:'\ y ha d:icho quo olloa ~os 

Cubano.s no puotlc-n d:,:;:-J.o. c.'i. ~ :_.-;;);·Li :'i:1. ol vi~ado ru:Jo. ·:/. o.h.o::::-a. 
1 

• 

. 
liD no sabe· que ha.cn:: con cl., \1-:•:i:qtto d.cbcn do ooporar J.a cont.ee ... 

tac:i.6n do. ll'a:Jhinr;t.,')n. SILVIA 'T'':'-~ ella::; .tarnbi.on, porquo o~ pro-.:: . ." 

blema. do- ol •. as qun ol no. c··T,oc.:~ ;1 n::1.dio, on Cuba y ontonc.ea si. 

os as:i os muy di:l'icil quo lc· don .J.a viDa, porqua e~ pen:;i.aba. 

· trai':l:itar su. vi:::;::L, ·porque co:::o ol :,•a :::;::~.bio. que se .ibo. a tard(.'l.r 

mucho on .espcrar ~1 visado .. ·uoo en Cuba y yc::~. do ~:~1&. irso a 
.. ,. . 

~a. UUSS. liD quo 1a co.sa c:::; ·~;.to :::>:L SU .~spoGa· osti_ aho:o:-i.t.o.. on 
. . ' 

llashinr;ton ·va a r·_c.cibir o.llo;·d .. t:::t •Jl vi_:::;ado o ol llGrm:iso de ~a. 

lJnSS para rer;rcs.:J.r 0. ·1o. po.1:y.:Lo., o.:t"la va a roc:ibir 3U v.isado on 

l·fashi.n~ton pc:~..·o t~nicndo t"J$;,' ,~i.:::;.ado. ella podr:ian comun:i.ca~1o 

~ cJa.J..qu:ior J.u,-;ar c6c pcrr.;i::;o po-:..1 oj_crnpJ.o .:J.qu:i o en cual.qu:i.or 
. , 

otra parto lu puc:dc rocibir ~- p~ro ahori ta no l.a:J ti.cnon.. SILY:r/ 

·quo c13ro y quo t':u:11:oco. so lu p1.HH.io dar una. carto. .porque no 

.c;abcn .s.i ::~u vi.::;~ ::;cr.1 o.provr.l.dil •. IID que ol:los :::;ol.o daro.n ol. Yin< 

do so(;lm l.as i:acticucionca., 3ILVL't.. quo entonces_ esa' po:ndra en s1 

• •;;, Jll.ani1~a •. liD quo · ·i.;:1.mpoco ao lc :iJ~cd.o dnr nin[;Una. cart:a do - .• -- ~ ·- - - .... -

• •. G ~-

rocomondaci&n·porquc no ~a ~o conoco y qUo pcrdono por·1a ••• 

•·• · molo.Gtia •. ~i:Cl..V:r .. \ (;uc .1-.o :\ay •;niclc.c.io y cruo r.mchas r;racio.s.--

--.-·.3.:31--- . 

''· ,, 
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... . . 
,· :.,r 

IN - OV. from the Cuban Consulate - says th~t there is 
an A.lTlerican there in the Consulate Tr:ho had been at th:l Soviet 
Embassy. rv.· Aait a minute. 213-- OV. Is SILVL~ DU~~~ and 
speaks En~lish with somBone outside--and comments in Spanish 
that they installer. a telephone for APARICIO and~takes dann the 
number as 14-12-99-- 230-- srvru. infoms {ther.t} of the American 
and says she Tr1ill call.-- 232--235-- OV .- speaks ·in liussian. IV.-

·_speaks in English.-- EOTH CCNTTIW£ IN E.NGUSH.--244 -11.51 hrs.-. --• 

.. 

. .. _. 
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''-'" .;;:::!.i::::t"".l.d.a.- ~.r.;_,· ~i.a.LJvO!'l;:>~~~--':.i.e.. ~~r-ql...U..;;:n. {.;..:.t.CG :..::~~.:e a~. 
. \" • • ' -----:· . . l . ' 

. oh su 1consul~dc{ esta_; ~4l_;;7nr:...,.-!..7i no;roi:ea~er:tca.no._.c;r..w ast:-rrv-o all.i. 
4 l'~ .. . • 

·:. ar~ :ta t-::lba 1.:1.ca .::riusa .I rm '(lu:e es nare t!ii r.wr.:e:lt'·'}.. ~3-:..~ ~;:t" e.s···-.... I< . . . . \. . . 
· s::LTI.\. :Jt;'"':t.:\.H 7 :ha;;,:a J_J;r..~s c~~l ulg::.::la ::or:JoT";-a. .:."!tl=:.l-- y co71e ,,, 

208-

i' 

I · _, ':.' :--
1 

ii'S·J eri· ospailo1 c;,u.e i~o !'U ~~'2_ron telo:f"ono o..; .. \ • .?.A:1ICIO 7 ·l.o a:;,.m.ta, qu 
!.. "' .. v!:. • IJ' . I ! . . ' . 

· -i es a1 14-12-99..;.._ ::!Jf~+-- SILVL·'· le dic,e. sobre el.. ci:~:.!~d;:v:iane 
15 0 0 55 . norteam"'r icano :~ qu~ ~ t s va a · ha blar .. - 232- 23.5. . .HP. haol.a.: 

RUSO. ~ 1e hohla c~ ~fGUS .. -- .SXCHJE1f L:;~-; J;~~S ~1 ffL::S.--2..44 

1. 
i··. 

I • 
l 

i i ~ ,, 
! . 

.. 
. . 
~ : 

i! 
~ ~ 
i: 
i 
: .. 
i. 

1: 

i. 

; ' 

l: 
; . 
'I 1: 
l: 

i I .. 
i 

! 

., -· .. 
l, I . 

-· . 
. : .. 

.. ~ . . ""--· ... : \ ~ . l . '· · ..• --- _.,.. ........ , .• ,_,_. 
· - ll5l.· ..... s.r'" .. · .. . . . ,~: ·-:-~: "..::··· . 

. . ~- -~·--·, . /Plell&e &G8 tb.e sianisb. tra~crtpt1o:c1' .. ~-10 W~t'; ~ai.ti»~;·:~:-~ . 
.. . ·"f:i< . speaks in Engl1sh)t:o.· someone iu -~no-. b ckgrou::nd: He said wait 

. . . . . . . . t 

'·: . .·· ·. 

.. ; · I don't know .... /MO takes the pl:lons end says in broken Russ!:;! 

MO: .·· 

-MI: 

HO: 

. HI: 

MO: 

MI: 

· · I ·waa in yo~ Embassy snd spoke to your consul. .. ·J'ust a minu 

MI tske=:J the phone· and 3sks HO in English what does. he want 

/in Russian/ ?lease speak Russian. 

What else do you want? 

r was just now at your E.~bsssy end they took my address . 

I know that .. 

/speaks terribl5, h~rdly re~ognizable Russian/ I did not 

know it then~ I -wen+: to the Cuban Embas3:r to ask them for, 

m7 address, bec~use they hav~ 1t •• ·-···;,._ ___ _ 
. ·--· -~···-·-··· ~·· .. --··-·-- .•... -- ··-

'fJhy don't you coma again end leave yonr nrld!"'e3s Hi th us. 

not f3r from the Cuban Embassy. 
,. 

Well, I'll be there rig~t away. 

Rfcr.n··~n r.ROM 
.. JAN 23 191ft 

C I Pi · 

.. ... ---,· ··-· :----·[. ~- -.. ---- ................ ________ ..... . .. ,. ........... 

I.' 
... (., 
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203 .. 

: ~ : J ~ • . . • • . 

\' l"&. .• .. ~ \ 

f:;t \~:.:·:t ·.~l.t. ·:;~· 

-- J.l:)l :: :~: .•... 

/:~lc-~ .... ~ .. , .. . ... .:.....,· ...... ,._ . . .. : .... 

il 
ji 

·.1.; 
I• 

I 

I ;j' 

..... - ~: ·' 

.... •.• ~ , •• "!' ~. 

. • ,J • ' e •~J • 

;:. U.:1. 

. ; . : .. ~: ., (' !; ... ":. ·.,;"'t} nll.i. 

, .. :• d • .~ .. :j-- I • • t ! ..-. -

. • • : . • ;,_ ; • l_' J...., ." ; I-~ .. • ; '. 

:i 

' ; ~... ... .... ' ... 
1.1' .~: .• .~ .. ' " ...... 

r .... , ..... · ...... ~:·-.,..,; 
• .. '·' ~ .. . ••• .A v... • i 

<').! ~"""1'" "" '•'.::··;,::·:· :: 0 • , 0 ,:. i.,; ::::·· i:>oc!<•>,.ouild: Ho 5o1d w•ILt I, 
.·:.:· .... j)o you~;::;;;;.·'· ., .. '~:~n~·._-:·"!~L·.:.:~ :·;~·<:· ,:~:-.·~· yoli. !':nUt f;oh1m7.. . . 1 

I don't ::n~}·.: •• / :: '.::r.l,~o:J ~;···: ~;:-~·.·,-:.o :;r.d :;;~y:l.in broken RussicanJ. 
• f 

I 

I t-z::::J ln y.:.,:~p •. ·. 1;.:::.-:;'.l r.;T. .:-;...Ji:·.: to your con.!lul., Ju.::st·. ~ · minut61 

)·ii to"icc.:J t~-:·:!. r.-~:': :;·:;'···nnd ;.:·:·: .. : ;;·) · ln :::n.:~;'L. \ah "What. doos ho. wont'? I . . I 
I /ln nu ... ,., I.;.., ... I 

~· ,..,..,,J.. ..... _., 

iJhat elsa -;:::1nt? ... : :, 
·...,_;. •. r -. 

:~ ! ..• !: .... . ! :·· .... i,, 0: ·I1·1n:::: .iu:::t ~;.i.i;:;··~t your:~.-... ~:-.-::;; r.nd·· tho).,.· too1c- my oddro.aa • · 

. : I 
I 

-------·-- ·---··-------------

·~· .. ~ 
.· ::--:._·. ·.: 

"\~'T". ........ 

-~1 . 

I know 

~·l'ny don't 

•. 
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.... ;._ ... 

. •,;, 

horc!l:: Tiu:lstiln/ :r· dtd not. 

'Smba~sy to ·.ao1t thcr.l ror 
I 

--:-----· ·--. .....:..;_--....;.,_-_...;,~-~-------t 
·': ~~ ·- ...... 

·-· -·--. ___ .. _ ··--··-·---
your.oddras~ ~lth.ua. it. 

I 
I 
I ..· . i 

. r;.. 

A telcp:~"):h~ c:'l.:n to t:te Soviet E:r.basS"J r.-..:a.de at . ' 

1151 ho::-::: on ~:; S:~pter.=,er 1963 by Sil7ia DGRA.i.'f 
of th~ C;.l.J<..rt. 8-;i1asJy uho -cuts on a.."'l unidentified 
norte<>.:::~ric.:::.n :-:::m 1;ho telis tr.e Soviet ti-:.a t he 
"t;as just .:;..~ th:"!ir !::;-;-.:bassy :-md Wa..'1ts to f?..ve tb.ett 
his add:-·:c;s. '.!.'no Soviet t~lls hi.l"'l to return to 
~! •. , "-',..,-~ ••. ,.: r-_;, fh:'> :t-3+re<J:"L 

I 
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~ ·~· 
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.. I 
I 

... ,. 

.. 

·.~: ·. : ·.· 
.. ... • 

.-•· ...... 

~. ' : ..... 

.. -..... 
,,. . -•. ~ . 

\ ' ... - ... 
. ,· 

...... ~· ~ .. . .. 
·. ·· ..... ·:,_·,_ RUSSit~.N EHBASSY. 

_-: ·.; . 
1 October 63 

L26-~.26-Tl29 

1031 - 2002 

; 
, : 
: 

i . ' .. 

' 
I 
i . 

/' 

tolks 

at your plo'ce 

. ·j· .. 

f 
r. 
i . 
r· 

.. 
talked to 

. :· ... ·· your conoul. Tb.ay said th~t t~ey'd send a telegram to ~a-
l · _snington, and I wanted to ask yo11 ir_ there 1a an;ythi.ng new7 

1-10: 

MI: · I'd 111-te to a::Jk. yo.u to call another phone number • 

MO: 

MI: 

. . MO• 
~ 

MI: 

! i ~ ;_ · i 
' !· I 

.·;I j 

!' 
! l . , 

·, I .... 
: j 
I 

. , 
i 
I 

• 

- i , I I 

. . ,· . 
-Please. · · 
Pleaae·wr1te it do-wn; 15-60-55 e.nd ask ~or a consul. 

Thank you. 

Please.· 

i 

· .. ' 
t, 

! , 

I 

.. 
"-::·;:: 

i, 
~. 

. :· 

, .· .i 
j 
I . 

• 
l 
l" ,' 

. :. 

.. ; . 

.. 
i 

, ... 

• I 

; 

I .. 
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I 

I 

I 

'\ I 

, I 

:nus::;r:.:n E!·1D.-.s~:c. :.'.:,-· .. ~.~·- ., 

1 Octobor 63 

HI: 

:MO: 

'KE: 

MO; 

MI: 

... 
Hollow. I v:oG ;.:~ your pl;:,\ ·. L,;;;~ ~oturc;ioy ond I tali'-od to 

' t -
···your· conoul.;. '.i'h~y .::;aid tl1;;;-. tolegram to Wa-

shin.c;ton,. ond :::: rJnnted to :LJ;c you i!" there in anything new? 

I'd liko to ssii: .you to cn1.1 o;.1othor phone number. 

Please • 

. Ploase .•,.;1•ito 1'.; down; 15-60-55. nnd ook .for e consul. 
fl . . \ 

-:··. _:1 t ···' \ 

~-~onk you.- , 
;;'-.~ .;. 

I • 

wiies~e. 
> 

! .... ~ . 

·~.r :. ' 
l 

: ... 

.. ~· ~ ... --~ ~·· . ·. 

.. .:·· 

I 

\ .. . 

. ' 

AttachJT!en t. 

- -·~· ~-.:.. 
~ . -_-_- •I . 

- ·=-·--~:.' -~~- ~ 
. _. . . . 

--· .-. T--
.... ·.;I 

.. i' .I 
·' .. i· 

A to1o~hor:·: call to the Soviet Ni1itary Attache 
at 1031 hoq~-s O~l 1 October 1965 by a."l u."l.i:ienti.f'ied 
man spe;:;,ki..i.~ broken Russia."'l -..1h0 asked about a 
te1egr.;;:-t -:.-;hich th.~y ...-era to send to 1·iashir.gton.. · 
Unid er.t. ifiod r.an said ho · 1-:as at. tho Soviet ~.bassy. 
"last Saturd::~.y 11 • Soviet told ~ to call 15-60-55~~ 

.. 
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~' 128 (; 
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j 
. I 

I 
i 

- l 
I 

-! 

\ 

'l 
I 

. ~ 

I 
I 

·I 
I 

! 
,I . 

Out to 1?-12-64 a~ 
. ··~ 

. f 
·come 

I 
-I· 

.. ! 

. I'· 

·-r:. 

OBYEDKOV t~lks to OBRUBOV. 

·• 

· · j o. I 

~ .: .,L-~~--4· '~i?· ......,:::::.':=---==:.:..__--::;;:;:..L--

(previousl 

I 

. ::"-... " .. ,.. 

'·. -.. '. ·; 
. "( .. ·;; ~.' _:: ~ ... ~ 

· ... '. 

... ,. 
i . 
I 

' f 
. -· -I·. 

• I 

- In at !t6.a ( 'l) same person who phoned· a day or so 
. . 1 

· ago ~d spoke in broken RU3~-iari/ speaks to ~~~!.QY..· . 'f 
Hello, this LEE OSrTALD (phon) speaking. I was at your plc:ac 

' - .. I I: ·.laSt Saturday end spoke to a· consul. end they sa1d tbet I 
_they• d. send. a telegram to Washimgton,. so I wanted to f'ind i. 

I . ' 
l . '· i : 
I 

I
I .. ... 
! . i 

lOBYs 
I 
I 

·iLEE: 
I .. 

·. 'OBYs . 
I . 

:i 
.i 

iLEE• ! •. 

I 
I 

· I OBY: 
I 

I .. 
. ; 

!LEE: . ! . . . . . 

· out· 11" . ,.au have. anything new'l But I don • t remember th.e n~n 
i - . . . . -. .I 
~ - . . '···.·-···~.-_:-~-

e is·dark /hair or skin?/. 

Yes-. M,- name is OSWALD. 

Just a minute I'll tind out.· They say that they haven&t 1 

received anything yet. 

Rave they done anything! 
. . 

I 
I 

.Yes, they say that a request has been sent out, but noth;ir 

has been received as yet • 

And wbat •• ~? /O~Y bangs up/. 

I 

~ 

., 249• ---"""""i'n:-'H•ev1ously transcribed) 
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··'. 

··' 

?-:-J: 

o~~~. if you hav~ ::n t.hi.ng 

B!.lt I don't .... ... na nam~ .consul.· 

OJY: KOSTIKOV. He is dark /nair or skin·./. 

LE3: Yes. ~;'&' na."':le is OS~~ALD. 

Just a minute I'll find out. They t.hr.t they haven't received csnything yet. 

LEE.: Have the;:r. done anything?. 
. ! 

03Y:: Yes, they· say that a rc.quest has b(;-~n. t•'!rlt out, bu~ nothing has been 

· received as yet. 

U:E: And vhat~ •• ? . /OBI h:;.ngs up/. 

I ·,_._ 
. . 1.: . 

' .. . I 

.· ·. 

,· .--·. I .. 
. ··~ 

! 
·J 

. ~I . 
''- tcL~1.1honc call. to the SoViet E:rl:lassy at~-
1035 r;c.urs on 1 Oc-tober 1965 by the sa."':''8 · 
1J.n :..:1":0 caJ.lcd prcvicU.sly (28 .Septe:iber··S3) 

d , • , p • H . .. . 'I.. -I- I 
:~.'1 ::3~~·ox:a oro::<:on. .:.u3s~~ .. i"l. e sa~a oi..J...l:$ n~e. 

::1.s L;e OS\·iALD and waritc:d to k::lO"...r if they' 
bd he;\:;:d. anything. Soviet said no. · 
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An Extract From Kennedy's Address to Press· 
Washington Post, Tuesaay, Noveriiber 19, 1963, p. AlS 

(AP) Nov. 18 --The following is a text of President Kennedy's address 
tonight before the Inter-American Press Association: 

* 
"The genuine Cuban rer; elution -- because it was against the tyran­

ny and corruption of the past -- had the support of many whose aims and 
concepts were noble. .11 . 

"But that hope for frfedom and progress was destroyed. 

"The goals proclaimeJ in the Sierra Maestra were betrayed in Havana. 

"It is important to )~state what now divides Cuba from my country 
and from all the American !tountries: It is the fact that a small band 
of conspirat~rs has stripp1~d the Cu~an people of their fr7edom and hand­
ed over the independence and sovere~gnty of the Cuban nat~on to forces 
beyond the hemisphere. Th,1ey have made Cuba a victim of foreign imperial­
ism, an instrument of the !policy of others, a weapon in. an effort dic­
tated by external powers t6 subvert the other American republics. This, 
and this alone divides us ;·tF As long as this is true nothing is possible. 
~.Ji thout it everything is p~ssible. . 

Ready and Anxious ·!. 

"Once this barrier isjt removed we will be ready and anxious to work 
with the Cuban people in ~ursuit of those progressive goals which, a few 
short years ago,· stirred their hopes and the sympathy of many people 
throughout the entire hem~sphere. 

. I . . 
"No Cuban need feel trapped between dependence on the broken prom­

ises of foreign communism land the hostility of the rest of the hemisphere. 
For once Cuban sovereignt)111 has been restored we will extend the hand of . 
friendship and assistance .. [.to a Cuba whose political anq economic insti­
tutions have been shaped .'l?jy;; the will of the Cuban people." 
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~· 

;;i;!: ' .. ;;d: 
. II· I 
r H 1 . •ljl ' 

noff~Cial Envoy 
JI!! Historic Re~ort from T UJO ~3]'itals 

.... h 

[J~:i]eim Dnnicl 

.IH 
A recent trip to tl1e United St;rlt:cs, followed [,y a journey to Culw, made it 
flOSsi/,[c for me to estn/;/isll a ''d!~1i,oguc" /Jcf<I'CL'II tlu: lilte Prcsidc11t Kennedy and 
Pri111C !V!inistcr Fidel Cn:::tro. sJ,:idc nzy .r!'Tic'nl in Mexico, wllere tllis article is 
/1eing 1Nitle11, ll1111'c lli.'Cil_...nskc;fi.!wl!etlzer tl1e imprcssio11s I derived from tl1esc 
interviews could sl1cd .tW\f li.;;h't bn the assassination of tl1c President and on 
fr1ture rdntions fictwceil 'Lu,;riiJ',i;. B. Jolwson mui Castro . 

..., ;• f 

· La:::t week in tlzese pages l ni1s;wered tl1c first question vy descril.Jin,'(, the re-
actions of Fidel Castro; witlr ~~,Jronr l was visiting at tlze time, to ]olm Kerr­
neely's deatl1. Here l slw/1 ex/flq,re tlzc scco,ld question by reconstituting the 
Kenwdy-Cnslro din/ague from.llt:.''.::·c viewpoint of one w/10 H'ns a witness to it. 

;. ·: 
I,! 

Pres1clent Kennedy received me at the White' :House 
0n T~ursclay, October 24. My ilppointment had been 
~;chtdulcd for 'i :30. I waited in the C1binet Conf0;ence 
'ocm, and at 5:45 the President, following his. usual 

cu"t•,m, came to look for me himself so that he' C:ould 
escort me into his office. He apologized for the. d'elay, 
no! so much as a courtesy or to fbtter me, but· to ex­
;,.lain the schcduiing of his time, which seemed to be 
vcr'· i;trictly organized. As we passed through the' small 
rco:n where. hi~ secretary was working, we caught a 
glimrse of ivtrs. Kennedy lca,·ing by a French window 
on L.:r way to the private garden of the vVhite House. 
The President c:dled her back to introduce me.: : 

·It was still Indian summer in Washington'.; The 
weJther. was very w,um, and both the President: and 
Mrc Kennedy were very lightly dressed, thus cryhanc­
ing the impression of youth, charm, and simplicity 
w\1:, h was in rather surprising contrast to the solernnity 
of entering these august chambtrs .. The President 
(athlrticlooking in his well-tailored suit, spcaking:with 
quick, abrupt gestures and a mobile expression but, at 
time~. freezing up and becoming disconcertingly, al­
m0•;t, l would say, completely expressionless) invited 
me to be seated on the semi-circular sof-1 which ,~:as in 
the middle of his office. He sJt in a rocking chair op­
posite the sofa. The ihterview was to last from 20 to 25 
minutes, and it >vas interrupted only by a bricE' tele-
pho:1e call. · 

The President immcdi.1tely asked me how the French 
~tt·,;.1tion was develo;)ing. After my reply, h~ spoke" 
about General de' G.q.lle. He talked in a relaxed f~~hion, 

'··!. 
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like someone \vho has at last found ~obce in indiffer­
ence after having long been exasperated and fascinated. 
John Kennedy was a rrian who liked to get to the heart 
d .a matter quickly;"',.. ... rnake decisions even more 
r.1pi91y. But this was not possible in dealing \Nith de 
GJulle, who is more difficult to hJndle than Khru-

. shchev, One day, impatirnt at not understanding the 
General's reasoning and intent up0n convincing him, 
Kennedy telephoned de Gaulle direct. All in vain. Odd­
ly enough, however;since the recent visit ofde G.1Ulle's 
·foreign minister, Couve de Murvi11E'. to vVashington 
Mr. Kennedy had ceased to be so deeply concerned 
Jbnut Franco-American relations. The truth is, he had 
mndc up lzis mind not to worry about them any more. 
According to him, it was a waste of time. 

"Mr. Couve de Murville Jnd I both verified that we 
didn't agree on anything," the President told me. "And 
we agreed thatsuch total disagreement was hardly c.:il­
culated to creMe a flourishing friendship betwren two 
great Western nations. I came to the conc)usion that 
Ccncral de .Gaulle's strategy, which is ·rather incom­
r-rchensible to me, requires a certain ,1mount of tension 
1\·ith the United States. It would seem that only through 
this tension is it possible to restore tn Eu:ro.pe the desire 
to. think for itself and renounce its torpid .oependence 

on American dollar aid and politic<~! )~·tlid~~~~!': 
President Kennedy went on to 5ll:11 ·l!PI..:;'>vtth con­

ciseness and vigor, the points ofdisa;~re'~·~1~\;;t between 
the United States and France. On ;:;c ,~~~&;:j$ct of Ger­

many, nucleJr polic:y, Europe. the . ~~~~~l, "indepe~­
·' ·nee," he told me what has s::1cG1;·, rnc pubhc 

·".~' 

,. 
I 
I 

i· 
I 

· .. 



I 

i 
I' 

I
'L '!_ 
.l ,, 

ll: 
:·· 

knowled:,;e. He added, however, that ·Br~•nce· had .1 

t f . f . . . d I J. s range way o m.11H cstmg 1ls 111 cpcn~_lence, p<Ht > 
ularly, for example, on the subject of Ji~Vietnam and 
Cuba. It seemed ironic and irritating to.;him that the 
Frei1ch Chief Executive was apparently ~~nt on telling 
him how the Uni:ed SL1tes should prdcced, without 
assuming any risks himself. He told me .tltht no one was 
more appreciative than he of advice, i~f:ormation, and 
even criticism; but that these were all tjhr more valued 
if the fri~nds proffering them were tffi,, emselves com-· 
mitted to a program of Jet ion. : I · .. 

I then asked Mr. Kenncdv wh,1t co~dd be expectccl 
' I I from General de Gaulle's proposed vis\t to the United 

States next February. He replied:" Abso)L/tely nothing." 
But he followed this up immediately aryd with a broad 
grin, as though s,1voring in advance tl~e pleasure llf 
the impending meeting: "It will be e~citing, just the 
same. General de Gaulle is an historic figure; he is de­
cidely the strangest great m,1n of our time." 

Rclatio11s ·witlz CuLm 

Taking the initiative at this point, I prought up the 
subj'cct of Vietnam and Cuba, .savin~e thAt the Gaullists 

' <.) I I . 
\vere not the only ones in Fr,1nce who Cl~plorcd certain 

,I I 

mistaken US policies. I pointed out that the first time 
r had the opportunity of meeting JolH Kennedy, he 
was a Senator and had just' rn,1dc a reso:unding speech 
on the subject of Algeri,1.~hc idkA·s set forth in 

that speech been faithfully applied J+ Saigon c1nd 
Havana? Here my notes arc vcrv specific, and I sh,1ll 

- · · ·I I · 
let the late President spe<~k through them: 

·I I "'v\'e haven't enough time to talk ,about Vjetnam, 
but I'd like to talk to you about Cuba. Iricidentally, our 

conversation will be ;nuch more inter~s~ing whe~ you 
return, because Ben Bradlce [of Newsweek] te!ls me 

I I 
you are on your way to Cuba now. I i . 

"Every now and then ·I read· articles i1~ the European 
press pointing out that we American~ I were blind to 
what was happening in the Cub;m situdtion. I have just 

I I ' 
learned that General de Gaulle himself; regarded Com-
munism in Cuba as nothin'g but thcl \accidental and 
temporary form of a will to independence from the 
United States. Of course it is very eas~j to understand 
this 'will to independence' an~und Prcsi1dcnt de Gaulle." 

John Kennedy then mustered all his~ 1 
rsu·asive force. 

He punctuated each sentence \Vith t I mechan-
ical gesture which had bec0me fa 

"I tell you this: we know perfect! 
In CJ,J.ba, to the misfc~ #all. Fro .. __......... . . . 
I personally followed the dcvelopmen 
with mounting concern. There are few · 
I have devoted more painstaking at 

. sions go much further than the Europe 
is what I believe. 

J.6 

hat h,1ppencd 

the beginning 
f these events 

bjects to which 
n. My conclu­

analyses. Here 
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"! believe that there is no country in the world, in­
cluding all the African regions, ~luding any Jr.d all 
the countries under colonial domination, where ceo­
nomic colonization, humili,1tion ,md exploitation were 
worse than in Cuba, in p.ut owing to my country's 
policies during the Batist,1 regime. I believe that we 
created, built and manufactured the Castro movement 
out of whole cloth and withi,ut re,11izing it. I believe 
that the accumul,1tion of these mistakes has jeopardized 
.1ll of latin America. The grc,1t aim of the Alliance for 
Progress is to reverse this unfortunate policy. This is 
one of the most, if not the most, important probl·ems in 

American foreign policy. I can assure you that I have 
understood the Cubans. I approved the proclamJtion 
which Fidel Castro made in the Sierra Maestra, when 
he justifiably called for justice and especially yearned to 
rid Cub,1 of corruption. I will go even further: to some 
extent it is as though Batista was the in.:arnation of a 
number of sins on the part of the United States. Now 
we shall have to pay for those.sin:s. In the matter of the 
Batista regime, I am in agreement with the first Cuban 
revolutionaries. That is perfectly clear." 

After a silence during which he was able to note my 
surpriseand my interest, the President continued: ''But 

it is also clear that the problem has ceJsed to be a 
Cuban one, and has become international- that is, it 
has become a Soviet problem. I ,1m the President of the 
United States and not a soCiologist; I am the President 
of a free nation which has certain responsibilities in thr 
Free World. I know that Castro betrayed the promises 
made. in the Sierra Maestra, and that .he has ,1grccd t,1 
be a Soviet agent in Latin America. I know that tlw'~tgh 
his fault- either his 'will to independence', his .n,1d­
ness or Communism- the world wa·s on the verge nf 
nuclear war in October, 1962. The RussiJns understood 
this very well, at least after our reactil'i1; but so far as 
Fidel Castro is concerned, I must say I don't know 
whether he realizes this, or even if he. cares about it.'' 
A smile, then: "You 'can tell me whether he does when· 

· you come hack. In any case, the nations of Latin A~er­
'ica are nok, going to attain justice and progre·s·~.fthat 
way, I mean through Communist subversion~· 'They 
won't get there by going from econornic oppressio~ to 
a Marxist dictatorship which Castro himself denour1ced 
a few years ago. The United States now has .tli,~-.:pos­
sibility of doing as much good in Latin AmerLs&J'as it 
has done wrong in the past; I would even sa;i"1Hat we 

alone have this power- on the essential c · that 

Communism docs not take over there." 
Mr. Ke'nnedy then rose to indicate"f!at th 

was over. . I ,1 pologized for keeping him 
quick questions. The first: Could the Un 
tolerate ccoi1omic collectivism? He ,ms 
about Sckou TounP And Tit0? I received 

three days ago; and our discussions 



Tbl Hoaonble EMrd H. 
Attorney General ;I : 
u. s. OepiV"t::llat of .Jatfce! 
Wubfngton. D. C.. 20530 · ! · 

I . 

Deer Mr. Atto,_, &aenh~ l · 
. I•. 

Juulry 29. 1171 

Mike.Madigan 
Chron File 

. t' .. 
I . . . 

As YM .., recall. ta Jt.me of lut ,..,. alllltd .,_fad 
crt• leaders. Gtaaaaa. killed .. At tM~ tf•• tbtt c-tu.a· 
bad tlba steps to coaact Gfaaau ·for the put'JIOI8 of Rta1atag . 
hfs tutfi!DQ' • our usu utfoas f~~qUfry thai _.. ..,.. ....._., 
w bad aot .Yet. succnde4 ta: COIItacttag Mr. ltUCIM or .,_. • Ids· 
bebalf. I: 

· Shof'tl)'afW Mr. 61ucaaa's datil, Mr. Mfcb.Hl T. 
cur staff Rt wttta Mr. IHllta ~. 
Oep&rtalat of Jattce, aui 111de's of Mr. . 
~-of tbe ca-tttae•s taka t.1 cutact Mr. ltuau. u4 
fts httenlt ~ua rupect . ~aflit wMtW u.N vu _, re1at1.,.. 
shfp betweaa tbe eo-1 s dutre to ..tu Mr. atuau: 1M tats 
.arder. Nr. Mr. Epsteta at tMt tt• that tllere· as. 
no fndf latfoubtp ud au..a tat• u.at ta Use 
eveat 41scoftf'H. the CoudU. -1• INa 
tiBNt . 

The c-ittae bu 
. Oepa"'"rtlllo.._....,, IMR this -•••• 
CG~~Plet181 ar NeoN oa 
would tafoN tke.c-1 
addftf-1 taforatfoa IMIR 
.. uq~ f' 

. I 
I 
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i· 
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MEMORANDUM 

.To: 

From: 

Date: 

Subj: 

Mike 

June 30, 1975 
I' i 

I 

- Committee 
11:: 

Contaq~· with Sam Giancan~ 

To my knowledge 
ll' . 

the_ Committee's first contact with Sam 
I 
I. ,, 

Giancana occurred on June_Q:, 1974, when Patrick Shea of the 
I . . 

Committee staff received w1telephone communication from 

Robert Bennett, Assistant ~~~'istrict Attorney, Houston, Texas. 
]·;; 

It is my information from ~~lking to Mr. Shea that Mr. Bennett 

called 

to the 

Street 

the Committee to advise that Sam Giancana was admitted 

Methodist.Hospital,/:which was located at 6515 Bertner 
I. 

:1 :. 

in Houston, Texas. ! iMr. Bennett's information was that 
'' 
~ i 

Giancana was admitted to ~dbm 402 of the Hospital unde~ the 
I ; 

: 
care of a Dr. Debakey. M~:· Bennett also advised that Giancana 

I 

was there for a gall blad~~r r~moval operation. I believe, al-
'. 

though I am not positive, li~at Bennett also advised that 
- j> 

Giancana was then under s~rveillance. My recollection at this 
I: 

time is not clear as to w~~th~r Bennett advised as to which I , 

agency or organization had\JGiancana under surveillance, but my 
1'·1 

., ~ : . 

impres~ion is that it was rt6t the F.B.I. I ~ I 
At about the time of ~his communication from Bennett, I, as 

I l 
Committee Counsel, had be~~ attempting to locate Mr; Giancana. 
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.: J. 

I had discussed his po,~b:ible testimony before the Committee 
ij! r . 

with Chief Counsel, F~iii Schwari, and Staff Director, William II ' 
Miller. It is my reco~iection that we agreed that I should 

I .: 

attempt to contact Gi;h~ana for. the purposes of interview-

ing him in order to d+~~rmine whether he would have suffi­

cient information to walrrant an appearance before the Commit-
.. ,t 

tee as a ,,.,rhole. It is,:,ffiy memory that we did decide that 
.. I' 

he was ·of sufficient i:~~-ortance to be interviewed by the 
I, J_ 

Staff, i.e., for me to:interview him. 

During this same _P\~riod of time, I discussed with 
I .. 

Messrs. Schwarz .and Mi~ler wheth~r we should consider 

issuing a subpoena fo~.~r. Giancana while he was in the 
I,'· 

hospital. I made this:): suggestion because of an impression 

I had that Giancani w~~ ~ifficult ·to locate. I should add 
·I I 
'i: 

that I see absolutely rothing prejudicial or improper or 
I' 

discourteous in the is~uing of a subpoena, but rather ',. 
"I 

regard a subpoena as ~,valid method of nbtaining testimony 

before a Congressiona~!commi~tee. In any event, my dis-,.,, 
I cussion with Messrs. ~qhwarz and Miller resulted in a 
!',' 

decision to have me cdritact Mr. Giancana over the telephone 
If, 
j, 

and offer h:lm an oppor!tuni ty to appear before the Committee 
'I 
I I 

voluntarily and to ha~d me interview him if he so agreed. 
i i' 
; / 

If he did not agree, we would then take it before the Com­
;' 
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mi ttee as to wh_ether a supypoena should be· issued for Mr. l'f . . . 
Giancana. Because of the]:~vents that. followed we never 

reached the point of bring~ng before the Committee the ques-
1 '17 ' . I . 

tion of whether Giancana $~buld be subpoehaed to testify. 
I· ~. 

After the initial phone call _from· Bennett to Shea, I 

telephoned Bennett on two'different occasions. My telephone 

contact with.Bennett was for the purpose of our locating 
I 

I i 

Giancana and a telephone number at which I could reach him. 
: ; 

Bennett initially indicated to me, as described earlier 1n 
I 

this memorandum, that Gia~cana was in the hospital. My recol-

lection is that on my secq~d telephone call with Bennett, he 

informed me that Giancana.was now out of the hospital and 

staying at the Warwick Ho~el. Finally, I recall calling the 

Methodist Hospital in Houston and asking to speak to Mr. 
- "'i 

Giancana. I recall that t~e hospital authorities indicated 
. • I 

that they had no such person by that name in the hospital.· 

I do not recall the p~ecis~ date of this telephone communication 
. < 

to the hospital. It is my' recollection that the name used by 
I i 

Giancana was Doc Brown. I: am uncertain whether Bennett told me 

Giancana was using "Doc Brown" at both the hospital and the 

hotel, but I believe he said that the alias was used at the 

hospital. Bennett advised that Giancana had been-visited by 
' I . 

several relatives. and gave· me the names of amuple of pers~ns 

·,!. 

.. 
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. !:tl 
who he thought were G1ancana's sons-in-law. The only name 

:1' ~I I remember is that of Ti~ci. 

In either the s'ecoJJli·or possibly a. third ·conversation 
f'l'• . 

with Bennett, he told me!·.:~hat Giancana had now. checked out 
i 

of the hotel and was either on his way back· to his home in 

Oak Park;- Illinois, or w{th his daughter in California. He 

provided me with the telephone number of the daughter in 

California and suggested I obtain Giancana's home number from 

the information directoty,in Illinois. 

The telephon~ convei~ations with Bennett occurred, to 
: I 

the best of my recollecii~n, during the w~ek of June 16, 1975. 
: . 

It is possible, however, that the first conversation occurred 

later in the week of June: 9. It is my recollectioo that my 

second telephone conversation with Bennett occurred on Thurs­

day June 19. In any even~, I am certain that I attempted to· 

contact Giancana by telephone on Thursday~ Jurie 19. I was 

unable to. get anyone to ~.JlSwer the telephone in California 
1,' 

I 

and did not have an oppor[tuni ty to attempt to obtain the 
;··~·: 

Illinois number. I learn~d Friday, June 20 that Giancana had 

been shot and killed in his home in Oak Park, Illinois on 

the evening of June 19. 

"•I 
~ it .. 
' ' 

·: I 

i.' 
I' 
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The Washington Post 

August 22, 1976 

Sla·in obster Clai·med 
': 

Cuban. .. ink to JFI( Death 
1

: !: ' ------- ..... 
1 ' j: 
· By Ronald Kesslrr ,1md Laurence Stern 

Wa;hln;ton Post Staff Wrl~~r:•. 

Long before his recent ~urder, 
John Rosselli. the CIA's unde~world 
recruit in attempts to kill Fidel Cas­
tro, had been privately claiming that 
agents of the Cuban premier, in· retali· 

: ation, were involved in the assassina· 
: tion of President John F. Kennedy. 
1 Rosselli's belief in a -Cuban connec· 
tion to the Kennedy assassination was 

:expressed through his attorney, Ed· 
ward P. Morgan, to the FBI as long. 
ago as March. 1967, and also in private. 

,conversations with a longtime 'associ· 
:ate of Rosselli who· participated in 
meetings between Rosselli 'and the 
c~ . 

An FBI "blind memorandum" on 
an interview with Morgan ; dated . 
March 21, 1967, was included, without · 

identification of the interviewee, in . 
last June's Senate Intelligence Com- · 
mittee's report on the role of ·the in· 
telligence community in the Kennedy · 
assassination investigation. 

Morgan told the FBI that Rosselli 
ana another Morgan client had in· 
formed him that Castro became aware 
of CIA assassination conspiracies 
against him and "thereafter employed 
teams of individuals who wet'e dis­
patched to the United States for the .. 
purpose of assassinating Mr1 Ken' 
nedr." · · 

Because neither Morgan nor Ros· 
selli was identified in the Senate re· : 
port, the significance of that portion · 
of the 106-page document was dis-

. counted at the time it was pubiished ; 
In June, before. Rosselli's tlisappear· 

ance and the subsequent discovery of 
his body in ari oil drum in Florida 
waters. The Washington Post,.however, 
has confirmed that Morgan and Ros~elli 

. wet-e the sources of the testimony. that 
suggested a Cuban role. in:,th.e Ken-
nedy murder. · 

l\1organ's account, according; to a 
summary of the FBI interview .. was. 
that Rosselli had reached his conclu· 
sion about a Cuban connection· to the'· 
Kennedy assassination· - ·from 
"feedback" furnished by sources close ' 
to Castro who were involved in the CIA 
plots to assassinate the Cuban leader. 
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"His (Morgan's) clhmts were aware 
of the identity of some of the individ­
uals who came to the United States 
for this purpose and he understood 
that two su.ch individuals were now in 
the state of New Jersey,". the FBI in.' 

: terview summary stated .. 
A long-time associate . of Rosselli · 

who was interviewed separately · by 
'The Washington Post, said there was 
' no question in the slain mobster's 
: mi..nd that President Kennedy was . 
:killed on Castro's behalf in reprisal 

·. for the CIA schemes against the Cu-
ban leader:. · 

"He was positive; he was sure." said 
, the associate, who knew Rosselli well 
. and was in contact with him before 
· Hosselli disappeared from his Florida 

~ home on July 28. ThE\ associate, who 
• docs not want to be identified pub· 
; licly, is scheduled to be interviewed 
i this week by Dade County. Fla .. homi· 
·. cide detectives. He was a party to Ros­
. selli's contacts in the early 1960s with 
. CIA case officers overseeing the at-
tempts to assassinate Castro. 

Despite occasional speculation, the 
collective conclusion of all official 
U.S. government investigations into 
the Kennedy assassination-including 
the Warren Commission, the FBI and 
the CIA-has been that there was no 
evidence· that implicated the Castro 

~ government' or any of Its agents. 
However, the. CIA's inyolvement in 

. the schemes to assassinate. · Castro 
was not divulged to the Warren Com­
. mission, and knowledge of them was 
confined until 1967 to a small, elite 

. circie of the u:s. intelligence commu­
-'nity. · President Johnson apparently 
:first learned about the schemes only 
after a March 7. 1967, column by the 

:late Drew Person, which prompted 
:.Johnson to order a CIA investigation 
~of the highly sensitive episode_..: 
,. Full details of the CIA-underworld 
·.collusion in the plots to kill Castro 
:did not surface publicly until the pub· 
·ucation last year of .the Senate Intelli­
: gence Committee's assassination re: 
port and the ensuing report last June 
on the possible role of the intelligence 
---~-- ------



agencies in the Kennedy ~ssassination. , 
and investigation. · 

The body of Rosselli, who lived 
flamboyantly in a world of mobsters, . 
politicians and playgirls, was found . 
two weeks ago in an inverted oil drum 

; weighted with chains but buoyed ·by.' 
; gases from decomposition on the 
:ocean's surface off the coast of Miami. 
The specific cause of death was deter· 
mined by an autops~ to. be asphyxia· 

·tion. ' 1 

Last year, an underworld colleague 
;or Rosselli, Sam (Momo) Giancana, 
who also had been recruited. by the 

. CIA in· the eff01·t to kill Castro, was 
; round shot to death in his Chicago 
home in what police described as a, 
highly professional job by assailants1 

:who penetrated the mobster's per­
, sonal security screen. Giancana was 
due· to testify before the Senate Intel-

;ligence Committee shortly after h~s · 
'demise. I 

Neither murder Bas been solved. 
The possibility that Rosselli's mur­

der might have been related to his 
Senate testimony on the CIA schemes 

. to kill Castro has brought the FBI 
into the investigation at the request 

. of Attorney General Edward H. Levi. 
The involvement of Rosselli, Gian­

eana and other underworld figures­
pJ·incipally Santos Trafficante of 
Tampa, Fla., whose one-time Havana 
gambling enterprises fell hostage in 

· 1959 to the Cuban revolution-in plots 
against Castro had been a closely held 
secret within the top echelons· of the 
CIA and FBI until recently. 

: The tangled chronology of suppres­
sion and eventual disclosure, although 

·detailed in the June report, has re-' 
ceived little public attention. Rossel-

.li's murder adds significance to those 
events. 

Here is the sequence, pieced to: 
gether from the testimony given to 
Senate intelligence investigators: 

Columnist Drew Pearson went to 

the late Chief Justice of 'the United 
States Earl Warren late in .. January, 
1967. and told him that a Washington 
lawyer had confided to him ·that one· 
of his clients said the United States 
"had attempted to assassin.ate Fidel 
Castro in the early 1960s and Castro 
had decided to retaliate." · 

Warren declined Pearson's sugges­
tion that he see· the lawyer, who was 
Edward Morgan. Warren referred the 
matter to then Secret Service Direc­
tor James J. Rowley, who on Feb. 13,. 
1967, wrote FBI Director J. Edgar Ho­
over, informing him of the 'allegations. 
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• Hoover sent the Rowley letter to six 

· senior bureau officials on a.n "eyes­
, only" basis. There is no record of FBI 
meetings or discussions of. those aUe­
l;ations. At lhat point the sensitive let­
ter bounced back and forth 'in the 
higher reaches of the FBI bureauc· 

· 1racy. 

l
i! l i The job of responding to Rowley's 

· letter was assigned to the supervisor 
. of the FBI's General Inves.tigative Di· 
vision who was given respons;ility for· 
the overall assassination investigation 
in March 1964. 

This official's job was complicated 
... by the fact that he had never been in· 

formed of what Hoover and his closest 
circle .of confidants in the FBI learned 

' ( early in i962-that the CIA WfS. 
deeply involved in assassinaUon 

·attempts against Castro. and promi­
nent American underw01·!d figures, in-
cluding Rosselli and Giancana; had 
been recruited for the attempts. , · 

·. So on Feb. 15, 1967, the FBI official. 
·prepared a' draft reply to the Rowley·: 
letter for his superiors saying "our in- ' 

:.\: vestigation uncovered no evidence ·in­
dicating Fidel Castro officials of the 
Cuban C'rO\'ervment were involved 

·'·with Lee Harvey Oswald in the assas­
sination of President Kennedy. This 

·bureau is not conducting 1 any investi­
gation regarding this m~tter." ·The 
'FBI official added in late~ testimony 
that "everyone.in the higher echelons 
read this ... " 

Drew Pearson went ahead and pub­
lished a column on March 7, 1967, ref­
erring to reports tllat CIA schemes 
against C:1stro's life in 1963 "may 
have resulted in a counterplot by Cas­
tro to assassinate President Kenne-
d~" . 

Ten days later, Marvin Watson. one 
of Lyndon .Johnson's chief deputies, 
called FBI. assistant .director Cartha 

. DeLoach with the message that "the 
· President had instructed that the FBI · 

interview (Morgan) concerning ·any 
·knowledge he might have regarding. 
the assassination of President Ken~ 
nedy." i. 

DeLoach told Watson. that it ap­
peared Morgan "did not want to be in­
terviewed, and even if he was inter­
'viewed he would pl'obably not divulge 
the identity of his sources .. ," Wat-
son persisted. however. · ' · 

"Under the circumstances." De­
Loach concluded in. a memo for the .. 

. files. "it appears that WE; have no al­
ternative but to interview (Morgan)' 
and then furnish the res~Jlts to Wat-.. 
son in blind memorandum form."· 

The interYiew was assigned·to two 
agents from the FBI's General Investi­
gative Division, which . the Senate 

committee concluded was "puzzling" 
because it was the Domestic Intelli­
gence Div.ision which had been as­
signed responsi·bility for investigating 
possible foreign involvement in the 
assassination. · 

Neither agent was privy to the 
knowledge, eonfined to Hoover and 
his top aides, of the CIA's assassin·a-· 
tion plots against,Castro. Both agents 
testified eight years later that they 
were "surprised" when Morgan al· 
luded during the.·interview 'to U.S. at­
tempts· to assassinate Castro. 

"These agents stated that they 
could not evaluate the la'l'yer's 
'(Morgan's) allegations or question him 
in detail on them, since theY. had not 
been briefed on the CIA assassination 
efforts," the Senate committee ob· 
served. · 

On March 21. 1967, the FBI's. Wash· 
ington Field Office sent headquarters 
ten copies of a blind memorandum 
summarizing the interview with Mor· 
gan.. · · ' 

In a Senate Intelligence. Committee 
summary of the FBI interview, Mor· 
gan was· reported to·' have acknow~- . 
edged that his clients' were "on the 
fringe of the underworld" and that 
they faced "possible prosecution in a' 

·.crime not related to the assassination .. 
Morgan said· his clients "were called 

upon by a governmental agency to as· 
sist in a project which was said to 
have the highest governmental ap­
proval. The project had as its purpose 
the assassination of Fidel Castro. 
Elaborate plans were made: including 

. the infiltration of t~e· Cuban Govern· · 
ment and the placing of .·informants 
within key posts in Cuba." · 

Morgan also told the FBI. aceording 
to the summary, that .Castro had em­
ployed "teams ,·or individuals who 
were dispatched to the United States .. 
for the purpose of assassinating Presie 

.:~.··dent K~nnedy." · ·1 .. 
, H was not :'clear then...,.nor is it to:·.'· 

day~why ?ltorgan · came forward at 
that time to hring• Rosselli's story to 
the ears of the nation's highest law, 
enforcement authorities. · 

It may be relevant that Rosselli had·· 
•set·ious legal pro~lems at the time. 

In May, 1966, the FBI. threatened to 
i. depOTt him for ·u\ling in the United 

States tinder an assumed name unless 
he cooperated in an investigation of 
the Mafia (his true n'ame was Filippo 
Saco). At the time, he reac.!Jed' a CIA 
contact from the anti-Castrlo conspir· 
acy days, CIA security director Col.· 

_§!l~Hield Edwards, who informed the 



FBI that Rosselli wanted' to "keep 
square w,ith the bureaq". bu~ was :i 
afra!d that the mob m,ight ~~11 •htm for. 

1 
talkmg. , . · . ~ 

In 1967, after he was arrested 'for 
gambling fraud at the Friars .club! in .... 
Beverly Hills, Rosselli approached his ' · 
former CIA case·; officer, William Har, 
vey' who sought unsuccessfully to'' in•' 
tercede in the prosecution: · · 

It was against this background that :,i 
Morgan went, first to. Drew Pearson, 1 

and then the FBI, with ,Rossl!lli's sen· 
sational allegations of CIA P\otting 
against Castro and the Cuban counter­
espionage dir~cted against P~esident f': 
Kennedy. . ·. · · ~ · · ··_- :· I · 

Last ApriL Rosselli told the Senate 
Inte!lige'nce Committee h'e !'}ad no'rec- : ·J 
ollection. of either receiving informa- '' 
tion that Castro retaliated against · i 

·President Kennedy or of having dis- ·I 

cussed it with· Morgan. This meant ei-' ·/1 

ther that Rosselli suffered a dramatic · 1 

memory loss or that Morgan's state- "" 
ment to FBI agents tiine years earlier 
was a pure invention, a serious risk 
for an established Washington lawyer. 

No committee source could explain 
the discrepancy, and Morgan declined 
to confirm that Rosselli was the client 
in question or to discuss either his 
allegations against the Cuban govern­
ment or his recent testimony. 

The internal FBI memo on the 1967 
interview with ·Morgan was sent. to 
headquarters with a transmittal slip 
saying: "No further investigation is 
being conducted by the , Washington 
field office unless it is advised to the 
contrary by the Bureau." · · 

The Senate intelligence committee. 
in commenting on this position, said 
that "had the interviewing agents . 
known· of the CIA-underworlc;l plots 
against Castro, they would have been 
aware that the lawyer ·had clients who.· 
had been active in the assassination 
plots." ' . 

On March 21, 1F.BI headquarters for­
warded the Washington field office 
memo to the White House\ the attor­
ney general andthe Secret Service.',It 
did not recommend any .fur!her in­
vestigation of Morgan~s allegations. 

On the evening of th,e follo-wing 
day, President Johnson called .CIA Di­
rector Richard M. Helms to'the White 
House. The next morning; March 23, 
Helms ordered the CIA inspector gen· '! 

era! to prepare a report on the CIA . 
involvement in the assassination plots ' 
-Operation · Mongoose-of which 1\ 
!!elms had full k'no~l~g~a~-.th~ tirile,;l 
they were executed.· .· I . ·· . -·1 . i 

By May 22,Helms briefed President; 
Joh~1son on the results.·There is. how-' 
ever. no evidence that Helnis briefed• 

· !he,President on the November, 1963, ! 
plo_~=.one of eight major schemes on : 
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~as~ro's life frol)l 1960 to 1965-to as­
s~ssmate the Cuban leader through. 
'the employment of an agent with the 

· c;ryptonymn AMLASH. His identity 
~as ·revealed as Rolando Cube Ia. a 
1~61 CIA "recruit" with close access 
to Castro. • · 

. I CIA . :. : . {ope:attves turned over assassi· 
; natwn equipment to Cubela during a· 
··Paris meeting on November 22 1963- .' 
·.'.the qay President Kennedy w~s killed· 
; in Dallas. There has been subsequent 
:,speculation that ' the mercurial and . 
: ·talkative 1 Cuhela was either a double, 
·~ agent or being monitore'd: by Cuban 
~-intelligence. .,• · · ' 

During the later days· of his presiJ 
. dency, Mr. Johnson· spoke cryptically 

;. of a "Caribbean Murder Incoroo· , 
. t·ated" targeted 'against·' Fidel Castro.: · 
'i The inspiration for· that statement un·' 
;::i dpubtedly was· the CIA inspectoJ," gen· .. 
i; era!'~ report he ordere'd, HeJms to have 
;;,prepat·ed .. · . · · · · ., ... ···· · . 
i, 1 Within the past year, p.osselli 1 and· 
1 two of his co-conspirators in the Cas­
•1. tto assassination schemes have dieq, 
:; (;iancana al the hands of a profes- · 
'I sionai hit man and Harvey as the re-. s¥n ·or a "massive heart attack" ·tast 

I June. . · · 
· I Mrs; William Har:Vey, the widow of 

.j t~e deceased CIA 1 official, said she · 
i suspected no foul play in her hus' 
H>Jm~'s death. She did, however, tell 
i~The .Washington Post that she re­
rchved a call after Rosselli's disappear· · 
. ~1,1ce in late .July warning her that Cu· 

I. bans appeared to be attempting to 
~ipe out all those who participated in 

l
' the anti-Castro plots. i 

· I The call, ~he said, came from an old 
friend who was acquainted with Ros· 

t

1 s~IIifs sister, whose name is Edith Dai­
- g,le. Mrs, Harvey said that Mrs. Daigle 
: t!Jld the mutual acquaintance that ·the 

1 Rosselli family had received a tele­
! phone threat from unidentified C.u· 

·· ;, bans prior to Rosselli~s disappearance. 
· ~.! She also said that Rosselli had gone to 

· · meet the Cubans in .an effOrt to pro- · 
· · teet his family. , ·. · ·· . .. 

·. . Mrs. Daigle could not be reached by 
The Washington Post. But another' sis· 

· ter of RosseHi said she had heard of 
; no such threats or warnings. · 

. Harvey, who died at age 60 and 
.'whose exploits as a clandestine opet·a. 

, : tor are both legendary and controver-
: sial within the agency, testified to the 
Senate InteHigence Committee. He · 
had become Rosselli's case officer in 
Operation Mongoose and supplied the 

. mobster· with poison pills, explosives, 
·.detonators, rifles, handguns, radios. · 
and boat rada1· for transmission to 1 

,:..:,.~ anti-Ca~tro Cuban age~ts. Harvey and. ': . 
. Rosselli, a CT A superiOr testified to · 

the Senate committee, ."developed a. 
- cl?se friendship.'' 1 

.- Another. CIA offfcla1 who worked 
with RosselU, James\~. 01:onnell. was 
asked if he knew whe\h the agency 
transmitted information to the mob-

. ster on possible Cuban Involvement in 
~ the Kennedy assassination. He replied 

that he was out of' the at the 
time Kennedy . was kill and had no 

:; further commen~. • · . . · 
.· ; Two months before 
sassinatimi, · 
was identifi Commis--

'· sionas Kennedy's m¥fderer, had trav­
eled to Mexico City•·i'n an attempt to 
gain entry to Cuba. According to the 

. Warren Commission, Oswald repre-
. sented himself as the head of the New 

Orleans branch of the Fair Piny for 
Cuba organization and a friend of the 

_ . Cub_an Revolution. 

Some three months before Kennedy 
was killed, Castro told Associated 
Press reporter Daniel Harker that · 
U.S. leaders aiding terrorist plans to 
eliminate Cuban lt!aders would them-
selves not be safe.• 1 

A U.s. government committee coor· 
dinating policy toward Cuba at the 

~ , time agreed there is a strong liklihood 
that Castro would retaliate in some 
fashion. HoweveJ, it concluded Castro 
would not risk ~ major confrontation 
with ~he U.S. ~ attacking U.S. lead-
ers. r. 

On the same tlay Kennedy was as· 
sassinated, a CIA officer met with a 

. high-ranking Cuban official, ·who had · 
said he would kill Castro, to tell him 
the U.S. would provide him with ex- · 
plosives arid a poison pen device. · 

While the Senate Intelligence Com­
mittee said it found no evidence suffi­
cient to justify a conclusion that the 
Kennedy assassination was part of a 
conspiracy, it also said U.S. )agencies 

. did not Properly investigate the assas­
sination ,.or tell the Warren Commis­
sion about tpe CIA plots on Castro's 
life. · 

"There is no indication that the FBI 
or the CIA directed the interviewing· 
of Cuban sources or sources within 
the Cuban exile community," the Sen­
ate committee said. 

According to a former FBI official 
in charge of key aspects ·of the FBI's 
probe of the Kennedy murder,. the 
FBI. never satisfactorily determined 
l,fhat Oswald planned to do in Cuba or 
what he had done in Russia .. 
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MEMORANDUM 

TO: 

•' 

:; ~.! 
~~I 

FRITZ AND BILL r: 

FROM: MIKE EPSTEIN 

DATE: JUNE 20' 1975 

SUBJECT: GIANCANA 
.,,, 

.1' I 

I expect· that no one will write off the alleged Giancana murder as a 

"third-rate homicide, 11 and that. it will grow and grow and grow.. It is clearly 

the most volatile media issue of the season. 

Given the barest outlines of what allegedly happened, and taking them 

at face value, we have a responsibility to take action under 1~ U.S. Code, 

Section 1505: 

Whoever .•. by .•. force ..• endeavors to ..• impede any 
witness •.• in connection with·any inquiry or investigation 
being had by .•• any committee of either House ... or 

';I 

I 

Wh~ever ..• by ... force •.. obstructs, or impedes or 
endeavors to .•• ·()bstruct, or impede .•• the due and proper 

I • . 

exE7rcise of the ppwer of inquiry under which such inquiry 
or :investigation is being had by .•• any committee of 
ei~her House ••• 

Sh~ll be fined riot· more than $5,000 or imprisoned not more 
than five years, .or both. 

·. In short, if Giancana :w8s a "witness" (which status he might have 

achieved by mere location contacts made by staff) and he was killed to 

: ' 

prevent his ~ppearance; or fhdeed even if he ~sn't yeta "witness" but 

this was a "~essage" to ali, witnesses to keep quiet (e.g. Roselli and Maheu), 

there is a violation of law which ~might have the responsibility to investigate. 

Beyond what our respon.~ibility is, it seems clear to me that most extreme 
I 

possibilities of what might actually have happened dictate that we come up 

with a well-~easoned position and plan -- after careful,. deliberate, intensive 
i 

'' '' 
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t 11., 

f'• 

consideration of all avenues:/e;>f approach, pitfalls, suspected motives, etc .. 
'! ·j' 

, I . ~~ I 

. :, ir1; 
Most important of all, it se~s to me, is our acceptance of the fact that . 

'• '{ 

i' 

maybe we don't even have anyone on our staff with sufficient experience, 

sophistication, background,: and investigative maturity to deal with this 

situation. 

As a first step, I urge ,your decision to convene a planning session to 

decide what the second step will be. 

I can't emphasize enough the need for well-thought-out planning here. 

Who knows where this will lead 1 And at a minimum, some months from now, 

Senator Church may be asked,.!: "What did you do the day after you learned 

that' Giancana had been killed '1 11 

V~ stream of consciousn~ss on kinds of things to consider would 

include: What our public statement on this should or should not be, 

security for other witnesses:, immediate contact with other key witnesses 

(to reassure them), secrecy of witness lists and immunity applications, 

secrecy of place, time and even fact of· interview, meetings with Justice 

organized crime section, Chicago strike force, local law enforcement people 

in Oak Bark· and Illinois, obtaining all FBI investigative reports (they're 

in it per tonight!sStar), ·getting background on all law enforcement officials 

in Illinois who will be inv~lved (whom do you trust?), is this a diversion 

which we're being sucked into, how do we avoid that (hire someone just for 

this), how do we show we care so .other witnesses (known or unknown) won't 

dry up, etc. etc. etc. 

NOTE: !viike can be reached after 6:45 tonight at (802) 863-2652 . 
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MEMORANDUM: 
_.·, .. , ' 

' ,j ., 

't; 
TO: Mike Madigan ''• 

FROM: Ed Greissing 
,: I; DATE: August 13, 1976 

SUBJECT: Mention of Carlos 
, .• ·I 

Mar'C:~1lo in the 4/23/76 transcript of 
John Rosselli. i ·: 

On April 23, 1976 during~. Rosselli's appearance before the 
Schweiker-Hart Subcommittee, w¢1i took the opportunity to question 
him about any information he might possess regarding the New Orleans 
Mafia Chieftan, Carlos Marcello. ~ 

Our interest in Marcello developed from l)~·~the allegation that 
Marcello was tangentially invo.lved with both Clay Shaw and David 
Ferrie; the fact that Marcello was deported by Attorney General Robert 
Kennedy and that the assassinatfon of President Kennedy was a possible 
retaliation, · · 

In my telephone conversation with Jim Johnston, 8/13/76, he could 
think of no other reasons why we questioned Rosselli about Marcello. 
If you would like to talk to J:f::jll about this matter, his telephone 
number is 780-6203. 

~ . ..; _____ , 
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MEMORANDUM 

To: 

From: 

Date: 

Subj: 

Files 

Mike Madigan 
;!. •II 

June 23, 197 5 i; :!!:· 

Additional Roselli Question~ 

... ;: ::,[ i 

.: 'I' .:. r,i, 

Inquire when in th~;d~scussions between Roselli and the CIA 
'i.' t I , 

did any suggestion appe~r,Hwi th regard to both Che Guevera and 
i: 

Rauol Castro, in addition to the discussions involving Fidel only. 
. . ' . 

:·' . 
I ' . 
, · I ~~ 1! 'j 

Query whether Roselii:~ has heard the term "ZRRIFLE" --- note 
·::. ' 

Helms to Harvey memorand~m of 12 February 1962, giving approval for 

use of unvouchered fund~ .. 

I.G. Report references first delivery of the pills in early 

Second delivery of the pills in early 1962 -- inquire re: 

Roselli's date recollettion. 
j' 

Jake Esterline had isession of the1~~ars already treated 

with poison in March t¥,ough August 196.()1: in Florida. Esterline 
/! . /i' 

apparently destroyed ,ih.em before he left in June of 1961 -- Roselli's 
!,_~ ' ),:' 

knowledge of Esterl/Jfe or the cigars 1,( : 
' 

Roselli's knowledge. 9f thaffu:n sal~' operation to put in 

Castro's shoes when left outsilf; hotel 4~om on trip? 

I. G. Report indicates First Phase from August 1960 through 

April 1961 and Second Phase from April 1962 through February 1963. 
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I . . . 
I,:.]'~!: 

~~~nspector General's R~port states that Maheu was instructed 
:1 

to tell Roselli that Maher represented busine~ses ·(Wall Street) 

who had interests in Cuba'and whcwanted to eliminate Castro and 
i 

were willing to pay $150,~00. 

Roselli -- Trafficant[e' s gambling interests in Cuba -- interest 
·I·: 
' ' 

in killing Castro? ! 

,,; J;' ' 
I. G. Report indicates,;, "first meeting" to be 14 September 1960 

~ ' ' 

in New York City, with M~heu, .Roselli arid O'Connell present. 
:j: 

I.G. Report indicate~ that Roselli introduced Maheu to Giancana 
I 

and that Giancana was to :!.arrange contacts with syndicate elements 
' ' 

I 

in Cuba -- meeting for Roselli/Maheu/Giancana meeting in Fountain-
,' . 

bleu Hotel in Florida weJk of 2 s· September 1960. I. G. Report 

indicates that Giancana told Maheu that· he had a man (Trafficante) 
' ' j ' 

to serve as a courier going back and forth between Miami and Cuba. 
I . . • 

I.G. Report indicates conver~ion in Roselli's presence wherein 
. ' ' ! 

Giancana tells Maheu that Giancana is opposed to the use of guns --
I 

no chance of escape? 
I 

l 
Roselli named inside~man in Cuba as Juan Orta 

. I 
Prime Minister's office ~n Havana. 

I 

I 
I.G. Report indicate~. Dr. Gunn's notation of delivery of 

the. first batch of pills
1 

to be 10 February 1961? Roselli timing?. 
I 

I 

~ u~ ~~·tr~: 
I h"-, . ,.-- . r_ /{ v-
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I.G. Report indicates: that Roselli's man, Orta, had "easy 

ccess" to Castro, -and tJ~t he was involved in a "rake-off on 

profits." 
\: : 

I.G. Repo~t has RoSe~l.i givi~ .. the pil~to Trafficari.te,fl)f} 

rather than d1.rectly to the\Cuban? . . · 

I \· . . ' D 
~ 1 Roselli to cut off the project fV 
' 

slowly so as to avoi creat"ng hard feelings on the part of the 
I 
' Cubans in the latter t of 962? 

! 

I.G. Report in "Second P~se" ind:lcates Roselli telling 

O'Connell that Traffican~e knew\~ man high up in the Cuban exile 

vement who could take bver the job from Orta. Report indicates 
I . 
I 

this man's name is Varo~~' and that Trafficante probably knew 
'I' 

Varona in his efforts . to: take over 
I 

j· 
g\mb'ring once Castro was out. 

Does Roselli know Edward 

to Varona to be used agJinst 

Moss and~he Cellini's offer of money 

Castro? \ 
I 

' ' 

I.G. Report indicatds that Traffic~nt told Varona that he 

(Trafficante) had clients who would pay big money to get rid of 
'I 

\ /Castro·-- Roselli's knowledge of this·-- timE\ frame March/ April 

~1961 -- figures mentionld from various witness s are (1) $50,000 
' t ' ' 

(2) $25,000 (3) $10,00 plus $1,000 worth of comm 
' ' 

equipment. NOTE: O'Con~ell's testimony of $50,00 being taken 
- I ··' 

to Florida and put in a. safe deposit 
I 

accomplishment of Castro mission. 
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LG. Report has 

I 
·""- I 
\i 

Harver taking over in February 1961 but only 
-\ 

of the "executive action c.,~pabili ty ." The Report indicates 

15 November 1961 as date Haryey says Bissell told him· to include 
\ 

\ 

Cuba in ZRRIFLE program, and to take over syndicate connection --­
\ 
' 

Roselli's knowledge of either ~~these dates? 
\_ 

and Castro assassination plans syhonymous? 

I. G. Report gives 8: and 9 April 1962 in New -

NOTE: 

~ 
Y&'r-.k>, .. c i ty as ....... ·,, 

\ 

meeting place introduction of Harvey, O'Cb.pnell and 
1·. \ 

O'Conn~ll feels that Harvey met Roselli ~rior 
I i · \ 

. ! : ~ meet:;g took place at -- Savoy Plaza/Sa oy Hilton 1 
rRosel~i. 
to th1s 

, -

Hot stayed -- dinner at the Elk Room -- dri ks at 
I • 

' 

Copacabana -- table.across from Phyllis MacGuire with D rothy 
I 
I 

Kilgallen and Liberate performing -- seats ch~nged so that Roselli 

/ would_not be seen by MacGuire --Roselli's recollection? / 

June of 196) Harvey left for Rome. 

April 18, 1962 -- Dr. Treichler's records showing delivery of 

four pills to "OC." 

September 1961, last casino in Havana closed. 

I.G. Report references Roselli's having a man known as "Maceo" 

or "Garcia - Gomez" arduGoday". The report describes him as a 

Cuban who spoke Italian -- Roselli's recollection? time frame? 
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JA/ II . -sr . .,J / ~ rt- 'U ~" r:Y ·. 
'I ·1 -.. · U ;,· ·' .... ...._, . ' . 

The I. G. Repor~ has ~ril 1)2962 as the time period for 

the delivery of the rental true\ with he rifles, etc. -- Roselli's 

recollection of what was inside? f Rifles with telescopic sites 

for assassination purposes? ications equipment -- what type? 

NOTE: Roselli's recollection ing joint surveillance by Harvey 

and Shackley in one car and 0' onnell and Roselli in another car?_ 

May 1962 I.G. Report indicates that Roselli reports to Harvey 

'that the pills are in Cuba.-- references to all calls to Roselli 

going to the Friars Club and Roselli's calls going to Harvey's home 

number -- Roselli's recollection? 

June 1962 -- I.G. Report reference Roselli telling Harvey that 

Varona had sent a three~man team into Cuba and- that the pills were 

"inside." 

September 1962 -- I.G. Report references Roselli meeting Harvey 

in Miami on 7 and 11 September. Roselli tells Harvey that a second 

three-man team was sent in by Varona -- a team of militia to infil­

trate Castro's bodyguard -- that the first team is already inside 

and safe? Roselli's recollection of facts? 

January 1963. I.G .. Report reference Roselli telling Harvey 

~thdc "militia team" prepared for take-off - - and that they never did? 

-- Roselli's recollection? 
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·• 
June 1963. Repbtt reference last meeting between Roselli 

l 
•· ' 

and Harvey -- Roselli et·t by Harvey at Dulles Airport -- Roselli 
f ,,. 'I 

stayed at home of frien :of· Harvey's -- H~rvey's home closed up 
' " 

"· . I 

per overseas trip by FBI having seen Roselli/Harvey 

at restaurant -- FBI had Roselli der surveillance -- Roselli's 

recollection of facts? 

I.G. Report indicates that Maheu 

for tap through Roselli -- Roselli's 

in contact with Giancana 

* * * 
O'Connell's Testimony 

O'Connell's recollection is that Orta's man would not go through 

with it and that the pills were returned to O'Connell by Roselli. 

O'Connell's ~ecollection then is that the second plan was a call 

from Roselli and Maheu indicating the use of a chef. The pills 

were sent doWn andagain returned when this plot failed. 

O'Connell is uncleai which of the aforementioned schemes took 

place before the Bay of Pigs. He indicate~, however, the us~ oi 

Varona to be after the B~y of Pigs. 

O'Connell has the first introduction of Roselli and Harvey as 

being in the Miami airport. 

O'Connell's testimony is that he received a call from Maheu 

who said that Giancana was upset about Phyllis MacGuire seeing 
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Dan Rowan. Maheu said tJat he had been. requested to place. a tap 
I) 

for Giancana and that Giancana might "s~op helping" on the assassina­

tion plot if this tap was not placed. O'Connell checked with 

Edwards and received the go-ahead. O'Connell indicates that 

Maheu was authorized to pay for DuBois out of the month given him 

on the assassination plan. 

O'Connell states thai he recalls November 1960 as the time 

period of the delivery of the pills for Roselli through Trafficante? 
:,•!• 

O'Connell recollectio'n that "chef" incident.after Bay of Pigs. 

O'Connell states that Varona's price was $50,000 ~- $10,000 

worth of communications equipment in addition . 

. O'Connell introduced by Roselli to Varona as "Mr. Olds." 

* * * 

Harvey Testimony 

Harvey places the fall of 1961 as thetime period in which 

ZRRIFLE was to be applied to Cuba. 

Hariey reference to pres~ure from the Kennedys to topple the 

Castro regime clandestinely ahd not by mearis of any ~ttack. 

Roselli's hearsay knowledge of this? · 

Harvey states that he recalls firearms ·in the truck, possibly 

"sniper-scope rifles." 
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Harvey states that asll.soon as the missile crisis was over, 
. . 1'1\t ... 

i.e., late 1962, he indid~ted to Roselli that he wanted the 
;· !\; 
: :; 

project cut off, althougH·gradually so as not to create hard 

feelings. 

Roselli's knowledge of 

1967 meeting between Greensp 

I.G~ Report reference 

efforts -- Roselli hearsay kn 

E. B. Williams' knowledge r 

in 1967? 

's safe -- b~eak-in in 1971 --

Roselli·, etc.? 

in early 1960 

oselli/Greenspun meetings 

Roselli knowledge re i·Angell Lu·s Castillo (U.S. in 1968) 

and Jerry Henning (training of Cuba 

Roselli knowledge of explosives al ng with guns valued at 

$5,000 -- U-Haul truck delivery -- surve·llance by Chief JMWAVE? 

Late 1962-Early 1963 -- Roselli e of skin-diving suit 

implemented with poisons? 
. I 

## 
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Dear Mr. Attorney :~~~reral: 

I am writ;·ing you today on behalf of. the Select · 
.,:il I 
,,1 j· l 

Committee about th~l recent death of Samuel Giancana. As 
I 

you are no doubt aware, his name has been raised in the 
. :1 . 

context of allegati~ns concerning the Central Intelligence . I . 
Agency's possible involvement in so-called political 

assassinations. 

Based on information available to the Committee, 

it was obvious that·: he might be knowledgeable about the 
' 

politi~al assassination matter. Although Mr. Giancana 

had not actually been_subpoenaed to testify by thi~ Com-

-_f.:. -z mit tee, he had been'approached by members of the staff 
;:: ; ' . , ____ l ' 

,.· { ,., 

' tor a possible ~nte~~iew. 

mt 50955 

Since this might involve viola~ 
•i'i 

tion of federal statutes pertaining to obstruction of a 
' . 

Congressional Commi:ttee investigation, the Select Committee 

is requesting that ~ou instruct the Federal Bureau of 

Investigation to keep it fully informed of all information 

coming to the Bureau's attention pertaining to Mr. Giancana's 

death. In making this r_equest, the Committee is not _conced-
,., ' . '"' ... ,.. _______ .... 

1 ing_ its right to co~duct its own investigation of.this 
.. _____.. .. 

matter~ Ho~ever, it is acting in the spirit of cooperatiori 

on a question of mutual concern to the Executive and Legis-

lative Branches of government. 
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The· Committee is also concerned about the 

safety of several other possible witnesses. Therefore, 

we request 24-hour-a-day protection by the United States 

Marshall Service for the following witnesses which the 

Committee has subpo~naed, intends to subpoena, has inter­

view~d, or intends to interview: 

(Alternative paragraph: 

The Committee is also concerned about the 

safety of several other possible witnesses. We would 

like to discuss with members of your staff the necessity 

for special arrangements by the United States Marshall 

Service to ensure the safety of witnesses who have or 

might have to contact with the Committee·pertaining to 

these matters.) 
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JHr. BnowN. Yes, sir. 
The CnAIRliiAN. Very well. And then Sergeant de la Llana, will 

you identify yourself, please, sir? 
Mr. DE LA LLANA. ,Jack de Ia Llana, Tampa Police Department. I 

have been with the police department for!) years, and attached to .the 
homicide division for 4 years before starting the criminal intelligence 
'unit of the Tampa Police Department. 

The CuAIRliiAN. Have you had previous police service~ 
Mr. DE LA LLANA. lHy first experience was D years ago, ''"hen I 

started first with the force. 
The CnAIRUAN. Chief Brown, do you have a statement, a prepared 

statement? 
,I\Tr. BnowN. Yes, I do, Senator. 
The CnAnorAN. I have a copy of it before me, and I see it has several 

pa.p:es. Do you wish to read all of it? 
1\Ir. BnowN. Yes, sir; I would like to read it to the committee. 
The CHAIR11IAN. Very well, then, you may proceed. 
1\fr. BnowN. l\fr. Chairman and members of the subcommittee, I am 

Neil G. Brown, chief of the Police Department of the city of Tampa, 
Fla. 

I have been a member of the Tampa Police Department for the past 
16 years, and I have been chief of the department for the past 4 years. 
Prior to my appointment as chief, I served as inspector of detectives. 
I am a &ra:duate of the National Police Academy of the Federal 
Bureau ot Investigation, and a member of the Tampa Bay Area Chiefs 
of Police Association and of the International Association of Chiefs 
of Police. 

'With me here today is Sgt. Jack de la Llana who, at my direction, 
formed our department's first criminal intelligence unit in February 
,of Hl62, and has been its director since that time. Sergeant de Ia 
Llana also holds the important post of chairman of the Florida In· · 
telligcnce Unit, a statewide agency 'vhich coordinates information 
amongst intelligence units in cities throughout the State of Florida.. . 

In addition to Sergeant de la Llana, whose diligent work and knowl· · 
edge of criminal operations has provided much of the foundation for 
my statement to you, I feel fortunate in being accompanied also by 
Sgt. William Branch of the intelligence division of the Orlando Police · 
Department. Sergeant Branch is presently attending the National 
Academy of the Federal Bureau of Investigation. He has been a 
member of the Orlando Police Department since 1D51, and a detectin 
sergeant since 1!)56. He is particularly familiar with organized gam· 
bling operationsin the central Florida area, and I believe his presenta-
tion of that situation will be of material value to this inquiry. • 

I feel privileged to be able to testify before you today. I believe.·.· 
that the facts I can present here about organized crime operations in · 
Taml?a will help you and the American public realize the seriousnesu · 
of tlus problem, and our Nation's emergent need for further Federal · 
legislatwn to combat an evil that has clearly expanded beyond the " 
powers of municipal law enforcement to contain, suppress and elimi~, 
nate it. 
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a notoriety greatly disproportionate to their numbers, because of their 
continuous activity in criminal and racketeering enterprises. The 
!.Jeople of our city refer to this group as "the Sicilian underworld" or 
'the .Mafia." 

Qur growing concern with this criminal group was crystallized in 
1056 when a. Hillsborough County grand jury was empaneled in 
Tampa to investigate and determme the truth of allegations that 
the l\Iafia v1as then operating in Tampa. The pertinent part of that 
grand jury's report stated: · 

• • • there are sinue individuals who believe that a Mafia or Black Hand 
exists antl operates in this community, but they are in the minority. • • * 
The eYidcnce presented, the >olume of written material examined, and wit­
nesses interviews point to the existence in this community of an organized crime 
elrment who:;;e methods of operation are similar to the pattern of the Sieilian 
Mafia as we understand it. • • • 

The CnAnoiA"N. Chief, let me ask you, prior to this development. 
before the grand jury, before the grand jury mn.de this finding, were 
you the law enforcement officials or in the police department~ 

1\[r. I3nowN. No, sir. 
The CHAIRMAN. \Yere you suspicious that such an organization 

existed in your city? · 
.?1ft·. HnowN. Oh, yes; law enforcement has been aware that this has 

been there. 
The CIIAIRH,\N. There was something, you felt confident, but you 

were unable to bring it out in concrete proof; is that correct? 
:Mr. BnowN. That is correct. · 
The CuAUDrAN. So you had been trying to combat it without being 

able to p;et it out in the open? · 
Mr. BnowN. That is exactly right. 
The CnAIR:\IAN. All right. Proceed. 
Mr. Dnow::-< (reading): 
• • • our records indicate that the vast majority of our unsolved crimes stem 

from underworld activi~y involving persons of Ridlian or Italian ancestry • • • 

The CnAmllfAN. \Ve had some startling information here the other 
day from the Chicago chief of police with respect to some 976 
murders, gland style, that had been committed over a period of 
years, and y 2 of them hn.d been solved. That is, officially solved by 
court dctcrm ination or court action. 

:Mr. DnowN. That is typical. 
The CnAIR:IL\N. \Vhat is the ratio in your community, if you can 

:.rin~ us some idea about it.? 
Mr. Bnow::-<. I will bring that out in my statement, but it is just 

like Chicago. 
The CnAIIDIAN. Something along that line? 
:Hr. BuowN. Yes, sir. 
Tlw CrrAm:~rAN. That. struck me :-~s one of the most frightening 

developments of i.nfonn:ltion that I have heard regarding crime. I 
jnst couldn't. believe that !)i() murders, and apparently just murder 
in the first-degree fashion, eonlcl he committed in an area like .Met­
ropolitan Chicago over a perio(l of years, and only 2 of them could 
be solved. It thoroughly demonstrates to me the great menace and 
the danger of org:lllize(l mohs f'ommitting crime. 

Yon :;;ay: "\Veil, they probably killed each other pretty much." 
That. miiy be true, bnt.1hey kill eaeh other because of the extortionate 
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522 ORGANIZED CRIME AND ILLICIT TRAFFIC IN NARCOTICS 

operations that they are engaged in, to the detriment of tho public 
at large, and to the detriment of innocent people who can't help 
themselves. It focuses and emphasizes how serious this menace is. 

Very well, you may proceed. 
1\Ir. Buow:-<. N otwithstnnding these findings, the grand jury eon­

eluded that there 'vas no national or local Mafia in Tampa. I would 
like to submit ns exhibit 1 a certified copy of the report of the gmnd 
jmy dated ~frtrch 30, 1 DGG. 

The CJL\IIDL\X. V cry \>ell, this report of the grand jury will be 
receiwd and it may be made exhibit No. 44, antl exhibit 1 to this 
wittwss' tf'stimony. 

I may later direct it be printed, but as of now we will just let it be 
filed as an exhibit for reference. 

(The document refenNI to was marked "Exhibit No. 44" for refer­
ence, and may be found in the files of the subcommittee.) 

Mr. BnowN. It seems likely to me that the grand jury failed to 
acknowledge without qualilication the pr6sence of the l\lnfia in Tampa 
because it songht a pattern of Mafia operations similar to the historical 
Sicilian tra<lition of primiti,·e and direct extortion, rather than tho 
sophisticated nnd polished control of rackets that now characterize 
that ot·ganization. 

The CHAIR'IIAN. I take it from that last statement that you feel 
that they have considerably improved their technique. 

l\Ir. BtW,VN. Very much so. 
The CIL\IR:'IL\X. ·of crime operations. 
l\Ir. BuowN. Very much. 
Senator l\IusKm. May I ask a question, Chief, there? 
As I understand what you have just testified relative to the grand 

jury's report, they aclmo'v ledged t rmt there was some evidence of the 
existence of Sicilian l\Iafia in the community, but apparently felt 
that e\·idence "·as not conclusive; is that a correct summary~ 

l\fr. Rnowx. That)s correct; yes, Senator. The Tampa Police De­
partment, however, has long been aware that many criminals in our 
area have local reputations as l\Iafiosi. :My staff and I have mn:de a 
cnreful evaluation of those reputations, based upon personal knowl­
edge, criminal records, surveillance reports, personal histories, familial 
relationships, statistical analyses, reports from confidential inform­
ants, inform.ation from Federal and local law-enforcement agencies, 
and other customary police intelligence SOIII'CCS. • . 

It is our considered conclnsion that the Thbfia exists in Tampa, that 
it controls most illegal gambling in Tampa and central Florida, and 
that its members have interstate and intemational ties to other Mafia 
groups. 

The organization oft11e l\Iafia in the Tampa area is best understood 
from a chart we have formulated 'vhich I submit to this subcommittee· 
as onr exhibit No.2. 

Senator 1\!usKm. Before '"e get to that, Chief, may I ask another 
qnestion? The grand jury to which you referred sat in 1D5G,_am I 
correct? 

Mr. BnowN. That is correct, sir. 
Senator MosKm. That is 7 years ago. Do you think you have 

accumulated additional evidence as to the existence of the Mafia in 
Tampa which would justify a new reference to the grand jury~ 

l\Ir. 1kowN. Yes; I believe so. · 
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Senator MuSKIE. Are you planning that 1 
Mr. Brwwx. Yes, sir. 
The CHAlloux. Very well. Tit is chart mny be recei n:d as exhibit 

No. 45 and "-e will direct it be printed in the record if it can be, as 
far as it can be. The title of it is "The 1\Iafin. Organization in tho 
Tampa, Fla., Area." 

(The document referred to was marked "Exhibit No. 45:' for refer­
Pilce and faces this page.) 

The CIL\IJ:::IL\N. \\' ould yon say the operations of this organized 
~roup nrc not confined just to the city limits of Tampa, but they are 
m the area? 

Mr. Bnowx. By all means; the entire area. 
The Cu.\IIDIAN. AU right. This chart is now a part of the record 

and, if yon wish to comment about it, we will proceed 'vith your state­
ment. 

Mr. Bnowx. The chart is keyed to show only the criminal, bnsiness, 
and familial intenelationships and activities of the persons named, 
although otltet· criteria figured in our categorization of these persons. 
Of comse, this· chart cannot be considered as n definiti,·e "table of 
organization'~ of the Tampa Mafia, because it is but a simplified repre­
sentation of an organization that is in a constant state of flux, and about 
which we know \re still have many things to learn. 

However, I believe it is completely accurate in sho"·ing that Santo 
Traflicante is the boss of this criminal group. Indeed, it is to Santo 
Trafllcante that Tan:pa owes the dubious distinction of h:n·i een 
represented at. the notorious crime convention at Apalachin, . Y., 
in November 1D5i. 

The CHAIIDIAN. I notice you designate or refer to this group ns the 
~fafia. \Voulcl you say that it is the same group that has been referred 
to by the famous witness, .Joe Valachi? 

.i\h·. Bnowx. Yes, sir; it is. · 
The CnAIIDIAN. \Vhether he calls it Cosa N ostra or the .i\fafia makes 

no difference. This is the organized crime group to which you re­
fen·ed? 

~fr. BnowN. That is correct, Senator; this is the group . 
.Senator MusKm. May I ask a question there? 
Under this group, there is another group ,\·hich you describe as 

llOllmember associates and employees. Is that intended to suggest 
!hat the people 'rho are so clrscribed know nothing about the identity 
of their employers and the organization of ''"hich they are a part? 

i\fr. Bnowx. Senator, that is a part of t!te insulation of the group. 
They ha\-e many employees, a!Hl as we go into the statement, to show 
how in this gambling operation the seller is non-Sicilian in most 
cases, and he reports to another member up the ladder, and so on up. 
~1nny of thrse people arc nonmembers of the Mafia as it is. 

Senator .MusKm. Do they know they are engaged in criminal ac­
tirities? 

:\fr: Bnowx. Yes, sir. 
Senator l\IusKIE. They know they are a part o.f a criminal orga-

nization? 
::'lfr. Bnowx. Yes, sir. 
Senator l\IusKIE. But they are not members~ 
Mr. BnowN. That is correct. 
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Senator MmanE. 'Yhat do they need to do to become members m 
I he Tampa area~ · 

:\Ir. Brrow~. 'lYell, l think I cn11 clarify that later on in the state-
ment, Senator. . 

The CnAmMAN. All right; yon may proeecd. 
.Mr. BROWN. Santo Tralli<'ante, Jr., was born in Tampa on November 

1-l, 191il;._ He was mw of rive brothers. He maintains residence today 
m lamTfK and in ~liami. He previously lived in Ihvana, Cuba, 
'vlwre he O\\'lll'd :tiHl opPI'alt>(l n·am · rr " · er the Batt' a 
regime. \Vhen Field Cas ro oo \: over, Trnflicante's gam mg opera- ] 
""tmnS"~ere stopped. I [e \\':IS expelled from Cuba an . l to 
the United States. I IP inherited the control of the umbers r, 
in central Florida ,\'lti('h his father, Santo TrafficanteB:,~!:"':':--wl~-tk~ 
in 1054, and he continlll'S to head this operation. 

Testimony in the 1 ~!:)§ !lf'll'ings of the Senate Select Committee 
on ImpropDr Activitil's 1niH~ labor or Management Field identified 
Santo Trafficante, .Tr., in tJw pnfli'ntioP gf tl% S')])S Sowi rrqmhljnrr 
casino in Havang. That testimony stated that Trnflicante took onr 
the 8ans ::Sonct 'front the Mannarino brother? in Pittsburgh, Pa. 
Gabriel i\Jannarino was a fellow delegate with Santo Trafficai1te, Jr., 
to the Apalachin crime convention in 1D5i. 

Ad<lit.wnal testimony named Trnfficante, .Jr., as the key figure in 
the lHafia in Tampa. stating, as the Tampa police had long known, 
that he succeeded his fat her as the major racketeer in the city. 

Other information substantiated hy our Illes reveals that Trafficante 
is an associate of such notorious criminals as :Me\~ Lansky, ,Joseph 
Bonanno, Sail.J [iipppma, Aniello Dellacroce, ,Josep~tasst, Sam Man­
narino, ,Josept Arcmi, and of Joseph Hi<·cobono, also known as Staten 
Island Joe, who had been closely allied with the elder Trafficante, 
and was also disco,·erPtl at the Apalachin meeting. 

\Yhrn .Toscph Prof:wi's clnnghter Carmelb married Anthony Tocco, 
"on of Drtroit mob;,;ter \Yilliam "Black Bill" Tocco, in Brooklyn on 
.lune 4, ll:lfifl, one of the gnPsts at the reception in the Hotel Com­
modore in New York was Santo Traflica nte, .T r. :\mong those who 
also attended were 1:1 other persons '"ho later attended the Apalachin 
c·onfcrcnce, as well as other notorioHs l\Iafht figures, sneh as Frank 
.Li\'Orsi, Thomas and .John Dioguardi, Tony and Allwrt ·Anastasia, 
and Thomas "Three Finger Brown" Lucchese. 

There have been at least two known attempts 011 the life of Santo 
Trallieant.e: On ,Jan nary 2, 1!):',:3, he was shotgnnnetl in a car on the 
streets of Tampa, receiving wonnds in the arm. Later, in Cuba, four 
American mobsters who intended to kill Traflicantc "·ere told by 
Cuban police that they woul<l have to do it on American soil. 

Trafficante has been arrested in Tampa. several times for investiga­
tion, because of our knowledge that hewas deeply involved in gam­
bling, e,·en though we have not yet been able to obtain the quantum nf 
proof necessary to a s11ccessfnl prosecution. He has also been picked 
up by the police for que~tioning abont the gangland slayin<rs of Hene 
Nunez, Angelo Giglio, and ,Joe Antinori. "' 

Traflicante wns a suspect in the Albert Anastasia munler on Oc· 
toher 2fi, 1057, in :.:\ew York because he had appeared in New York 
just before the murder. He was considered a likely sust)ect because 
there had been reports that Anastasia was then attempt.mg to more 
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in on Tmllicantc~s gambling operntions in Culm. Trnfficante, using 
the alias "B. Hill/' stayeu with Anastn~ia in the latter's hotel suite, 
on the night of October 24, 1057, and mon•d out approximately 1 hour 
after Anastasia's mnrder in a nearby barber shop. 

The Depa:1t.menfs evaluation of Traf!icante as the hoss of the -:\Iafia 
organization in Tampa was confirmed, of course, hy the positiw identi­
fication of the "Louis Santos of Havana, Cuba,'' apprehended at the 
.Apnlnehin conference in Xo\·ember of 1D57, as Santo Traflicante, ,Jr., 
of T:nnpa, Fb. 

Furthermore, 've have witnessed aml docnmentrd many \'!Sits of 
ont-of-town racketeers \vit.h Santo Trafficante and his fellow ho0f1lnms 
of the Tampa area. These visitors give further indications that Trnf­
lieante is associatcrl \vith :Mal-i.a members in othPr cit iPs. For example, 
Louis Coticchia of Chicnf.Yo, also known as Lou Brauy, has been fre­
quentlv seen visiting Trafl-icantc and on one occasion they were seen 
boanlil1g a plane together, ]wading for :\Iiami. 

Othr1> known outside racketeers who have visited in Tampa with 
Tr:dlicnnte gang membPrs arc .Tohn ,Joseph 'Vitale, Salvatore Lopic­
colo, nml Anthony Gianlano, all knmn1 racketeers from St. Lon is, ~fo. 

Mr. O'Do~·mELL. I think at the present time, in interest of conti­
nuity, so thnt the record will rend properly, Sergennt de la Llana has 
a statement with regard to a courier operation within the Mafia. In 
the interest of time, I am not going to ask him to read it, but I would 
like to have it introduced in the record. 

Do you-haTe that~ 
:Mr. DE LA LLANA. Yes, I do. 
~:fr. O'DoNNELL. How many pages does it consist of 1 
~[r. DE LA LLANA. It is five pages. 
The CrL\m:.\L\N. Give a lwtter desc-ription of it and tell us what it is. 
l\fr. DE L,\ LLAN.\. It is "·ith reference to Loti is Coticchin, n l ins Lo11 

Brady, and his visits to Tampn, on various occasions, which first. came 
to our att~ntion on il 13, 1~62. This snhjed has a long criminal 
record. I have :tn lW'OI'<l which I will also submit into evidence. 

The CuAIJl:IL\N. Let the FBI record be receind and made e..\:hibit 
No. 46 for reference . 

(Docnment. referred to marked "Exh ihit No. 4ti" for reference and 
nm_v be found in the files of the subcommittee.) 

The CHAIRMAN. Now, your statement, is that. a summary statement 
that you have made and prepared for the record? 

Mr. DE LA LLANA. Yes, sir. 
The CnAIHJIL\N. Very well, it may be recei\·e<l and printed in the 

record, either at this point or immediately following the prepared 
statement of the witness now testifying . 

(The statement referred to follows:) 

STATEMENT OF SGT. JACK DE LA LLA:-<A 

One of the clear ties of the Trafficante organization with other criminal groups 
Is reflected lJy the contacts with Trafficante made b;- a man who appears to act 
as a courier for the Mafia. Louis Coticchia. alias Lou Brady, FBI No. 1427-HJ:J, 
llrst carrie to the attention of our Department on April 13, lflG2, when we oh­
~erved him, in Tampa, in the company of Augustine l'rimo Lazzara aml Frank 
Diecidue, two of the men on our Mafia chart. BPt'tlllse of this and other con­
tacts made by Coticchia, our intelligent unit 'developed the following informa­
tion about him ~bich I think is of interest to this committee in giving a profile 
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of n hootllum who is entrusted by the l\Iafia to act as a courier for them between 
the ,.a riou,; groups. 

Cotiechia \Yns born on Fehrunry 2:0, Hl20, in Cincinnnti, Ohio. \Yhen he was 
arrestt>d a couvle of years ago, he ga,·e as his ucCUJI:ttion '·industrial linancier." 
He is presently reported to be interested in the opl·ration of a <'Oilll>any u!r'eriug 
wired music in the Chicago area known as SymJlhonairl:! Sound i:lystellls, Inc. 

His criminal recorLl shows thnt he was 1irst arrested in 1H:1li in Ohio for 
ro!JlH!ry. In 1037 he was nrrestcd in :IIiami,- Fln., for inYcstigation of a •·shake­
down." He was held for 4 days and released without charges. He was arrested 
again in Hot Sr•ring-s. Ark., in W3H for iuvestigation and released with tile uuder­
stnndin~ that he would lean• the city. 

In l!J38, in Cle1·eland, Coticchia was arrested and chnr~ed with nssault with 
inteut to t'Ollllllit rape. He was cmll'ided and received 1 to lii years, of which 
he sen·etl 4 years, heing relensed in 1\l-H. lie was arrested in 1!H2 in Los An:::eles, 
Calif., on a mtrrant issuetl in Baltimore for grand theft. He was tried in Balti­
-more for l'Pceiviug fltolen goods nnd re<'eil'ed:; years in pri;:otJ. 

Cotic<'hia IYas a;::-nin arrester! in Dallas. Tex., in lDGl, by the U.S. rnarshn!.~ 
for violation of ami for consviring to l'iolate the Federal SP<·nrities nn!l I·:xl'h:ll!ge 
Act of 1033, 1vhi<-h ca:o;e is still pending iu tile Southern Distriet Court of New 
Yorl\. His last arrest lwown to us was on ,Jnnuary 4. 1!JG3. when he \Yfis ar­
rested in Tnmpn for iuYestigation of grand larceny. He was released due to 
insufficient evitlenee. 

Cotit~t·hia worked a.~ n "pit bo!ls" in gambling casinos in Las Yegns, Nev., and 
Hanllla, Culm. lie was iuvoll·etl in n seamlal· in l!.lGO in whidl !llobsters at­
tempted to take oYer a nationwide bail bond business. 

Cotiechia hns been in and out of Tampa since our first o!Jservntion of him and 
on e\·et·y oren~ion he is in direct coutaet with 'l'raffieaute and Dieeidue. On 
DerPlllhl'r 31, l!JG2, he purchased a new automobile in 'Tampn, paying the dC'aler 
$~.G:2ii.!J:i in cash. He then rei;istere!l the car under the name of .Jane Campbell. 
He n'Hwined in Talllpa several days and was in constant contact witil Trnflicante 
aml Dieeidue. 

On .Jnnuary 4. lnG3. Coticchia wns arrrsterl in Tampa on su~picion of grand 
lareeny and at the time of his arrest he lwcl $1.77;i in eash on his person. He 
had papers ou him that showed he had t·eside!l preYinusly at the Aloha l\lotel in 
l\liami under the uame Luiz l'nnlino Bailey from Rio de .Janeiro, Brazil. He 
also hnd a IJflper with a list of ;.;-ambling- equipment aml the unme "Empress 
Lines, Ltd., Nassau-via lVappcn Von Jlam/wrg-Gennan boat loading pier 
No.3." 

An inn~stigation re1·enled this erJniprnent had been shipperl airfreit:ht from 
Lr~s \'egas to Nassan nnd placet! in n Gerrunn ,·esse!, the Wappcn ron llamlntrg, 
whil-h sails bet1n~!'Tl Nassau and Miami. This equijlnH>nt itJcluded r.o onc·arm 
lmmlits, or slot mac·hines, and was \'alued in excess of SG:O.OOO •. The information 
rccciYetl was that this vessel was to traYel between .Miami aml Nassau as a 
floating- gambling casino. 

After Colicehia's arre>'t in Tnmpa, the telephone calls \\'ere checkNl at the 
motel. It showc'<l that he hall made ;;cYcral calls to 'fraflieaute. Dieciclue. and 
other associates of Traftkante. Ile hntl also made a lon.:.:·tlistflnc·e call to Sonny's 
Hestaurant in l\linmi Beach, which is owned hy Thomas Altnmurn, FBI No. 
rilltili3. a lllnfin nwmber am! another associate of Santo Trufficante, .Jr. 

I would like to submit for the record Coticchia's FBI record, nml a photograph 
of him taken by my department when he was arrested in Tampa on January 
4,l!lG:t 

Another example of the 'I'rafficante group's connections with :l[afia figures in 
other parts of the Nation is: John Joseph Vitnle, FBI No. 7!!:32:0!), of St. Lonis. 
Mo. \'itale is well known to the St. Louis l\Ictropolitnn Police Devartment, and 
is i·eputecl to be the :\!alia lenller in that area. He hns a record of 13 arrests 
nnd a convietion for violating the Harrison Narcotics Act for which he received 
n scntPnl'e of 7 years' imprh;onment. He has been arrested ns a fence and is 
belie,•ecl to deal in anything in which th'ere is a large percentnge of profit. 

l'olice authorities consider him among the most dangerous of :\Infia principal.~ 
in the St. Louis urea, and he is known to llu ve underworld connections through­
out the country. He appeared twice before the Senate Rackets Committee 
(August 10, Hlii8, and February 11, HliJ!l) and each time refused to answer any 
qucstion!l, invoking the fifth amenrlment. 

On A[lril 17, 1DG3, Vitale flew from St. Louis to Tampa, using the name "Jnck 
How'nrd." lie visited the Diecidues for 4 hours and then flew back to St. Louts 
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using the same alia~. \Ye alerted the St. Lonis police amllltiOil \'italt>'s arrinll 
there, he was iuteHiPwetl by dctectires of that eity. lle deelnretl that he h:al 
traveled to T:uupa to sNtle a ddJt of the Loud.Jaruo Produce Co., of St. Louis, 
:Uo .. to the lliPcidue Bros. of TalllJI:l. 

To me it does not !;ePm prollablc !!tnt Vitale would go to the expense nnd 
trouble of Uyiug to Ta111pa and rplnmill~ the smue day in onler to ~ettle a 1leht 
between t\\'o prmluce COIII!Jallies with which he has no known connections. :II•H·e 
signilicanlly, his use of an alias to nw thh; errand, too, points out his own 
doubts that he was enga~ctl in n legitimate erruml. · 

These two examples, Cot icehia 's mHl Y ita te's, imlieate to us I he inters! ate 
·connections of the 'l'raflkante organization, alHliJoiut up the need for attacking 
the :llalia group on a nutional·~basis. . ' 

:Mr. O'DoNNELL. All right, we will continue. 
l\lr. I3nowx. Some of Trailicante's men shown here on our chart 

gave sworn testimony before t be Hillsborough County solicitor in 
lD;J;) concerning gambling in Tampa. They admitted that they had 
long Leen engaged in illegal g:amuling activities. They \\'ere forced 
to testify ot· face jail terms for contempt of court, Lecanse they had 
been granted immunity from prosecution fm· such crimes. Among 
those who testified \H:rc Frank Diccidue, Augustine Primo Lazzara, 
Nick Scaglione, Henry Tr:diieantc, and ,James C. Longo. 

Mr. 0'1)o;o.;)I'ELL. Arc any of these individuals on the chart that 
yon haYc introJuced as exhibit 2? 

Mr. BnowN. Y c:;, they are all 011 the chart. 
l\Ir. O'DoxNELL. Thank you. 
1\Ir. DHowN. Santo Traflicante has himself been caught up in_a typi­

call\lafia technique of seeking to JH'eSelTe and protect. its illegal enter­
prises by the corruption of law cnforcenlcnt aml othm· public ofiicials. 
This inciuent sull:ot:mtiaied our intelligence 1ltal Tr:diicalltc was 
deeply im·olved in gambling oprrations, and it showed that he had 
major interests in gambling outside the city of Tampa . 

The case was initiatrd in 1n;)-1 by a n~teran St. l'etcrsLurg police 
officer, Detective Sgt. Harry Dietrich, who had ol.Jtained evidence of 
the operation of the Trallil'alltc lml1ta ring. 1\olita is a lllllllbers 
racket of considl'rable importance in Florida, im·ol\'ing weekly payofl's 
based upon information taken from radio reports of the weekly Cuban 
lottery . 

An attempt was made to bribe Sergeant Dietrich to ignore the 
operation of tho ring. He was gin:n a 11cw car, a television set, some 
suits of clothing, and cash. Sergeant Dietrich accepted the bribe:s 
with the full kJJO\Yledge aml orders o tis superiors, to whom he 
had immediately r~portcd tl attempt. 

As a result of Ius work, and Jus brother Henry 
were arrested. Both \Yere ribery and were com·icteJ. . 

The CIL\IHl\L\N. \Vl 
Mr. BnowN. 
The CIBUt:IIAN. 

he is the boss? 
me man that is now operating, and 

l\Ir. BIWW)I'. Yes, sir . 
E · da · Snnto Trafficante's con­

His brother served his 
term and was . se(. Both brothers ,,·ere subsequently 
indicted by the Federal GoYernment for tax law violatioBs. 

\Ve know of no legitimate lmsin<'sses that are owned or controllctl 
by Santo Trafllcante. He owns no real estate, nor any other property, 

":-; 

- - .. ---- ····, -- -- --- ---~·-
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re:Ll or personal. I i;-; honsL' au(omnlJilP a tis o lt' · ~" '""i liS 
are held in the nnHlCS o nt tPrs. O\H'Ver, we do not 1elie\·c him to be 
dcstttule, lor Ius culititil or gaiubling in the central Florida area alone 
must net him huge amounts of money. Ilis operations there show, 
also, a clmractcristir~ )[:dia. 1n~thod of Htili;-;ing non-Sicilian associntes 
where~ it servPs its cri11tinal ol,jcdives. 

Sergeant Branch, who has for the past .7 years been im·estigating 
gambling and other organized criminal netiYities in the Orlando area, 
will descri!Je the .i\lalia's control, thro11gh the IInrlan Blackburn 

~ org"anization, of lottery operations in central Florida. 'Ve know of 
no h•gitimatl' lntsinc,.;:-ps t !tat are owne<l. 

The CIU!IOL\X. SPrgeant Branch is here 'vithyou ~ 
:Mr. BnowN. Yes, sir. 
On the lower right-hnnd si<le of our chart we have depicted that 

group of Tr:tllican te as,.ocia tes. 
Rer:::ceant. Branch will here testify rrbout the Blackbnrn group. 
The CII.\IIDL\X. Do you ~olemnly swc>ar that the testiinony you are 

abont to gi\·e ]Jpforc this suhcolllmittce will l)e the truth, the ·whole 
truth, and nothiug but the truth, so help you God~ 

~Ir. HrL\ xcn. l do. 

TESTIMONY OF WILLIAM BRANCH 

Tlw CnAHDlAN. Will yon identify yomself for the record? 
l\fr. Hn.\XCIL l am a sergPant with tlw Orlando Police Department 

attached to the intelligPnce division, aml I have been with them since 
1!):)1. I have IH•en working in this type of work since 1D5G, with the 
cooperation of the Fcrleral and State agmwics in our area. 

The CrL\llt:.\L\N. Do yon have a prepared statement? 
Mr.HnANCH. Yes,sir,Ido. 
The CIIAIIDL\N. It appears to be four or five pages. Do you wish 

to read it? 
~Ir. HnAxcrr. Yes, sir. 
In the central Flori<ta area the main gambling acti,·ity is known as 

bolita or Cnba. lJdJljl q j~ f} numbers lott~ \vherc the winning num­
ber is drawn daily. Cu a 1s a nnmbersottery where the winning 
number is drawn weekly .. Bettors can place bets on any number from 
1 to 100 and receive a litl-to-1 return if they win. The Cuba winning 
number is the last iwo digits from the Cuban national lottery number 
which is live digits and is broadcast over a Havana radio station each 
Satnrd:ty shortly after 2 p.m. 

The public is contacted by "perlcllers" or "sellers," who receive it corn­
mission of 15 percent of their sales. "Pickup" men, who take the bets 
'from the sellers to the "checkup houses," receive 20 percent of what 
they collect. Employees such as chcclmp men, adding machine opera­
tors, and supervisors above this position usually receive salaries for 
their duties. 

Lottery operations in central Florida prior to 1948 were dominated 
first by Charlie Wall of Tampa and then by Sam 'Yarren, an Orlando 
native. In that year Harlan Blackburn, FBI No. 1026922, a con­
victed felon, came into Orlando and began taking over bolita and 
Cuba gambling. 

This man is on the chart also. 
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Blackburn was born in Santi Lnke, Fla., on April13, 10Hl. In 1D35, 
he was convicted of forging a· U.S. Government check, for which he 
served 4llz 'Jears in prison. In 1V43, he 'vas sentenced to 2 years in 
the .Florida State prison for rnttlc theft. He was again arrested in 

_.March 1D5G for operating a lottery in Polk County, Fla., and received 
a 5-year prison sentence, but was released in 1959. 
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Senator M:usinE. Did you say l\fr. Blackburn was on the chart? 
Mr. Br..t.Ncn. Yes, sir. He is liste<l in the lower right-hand corner, 
Senator Musrrm. It is not on this chart? 
Mr. BRANCH. No, sir; not on that one. 
Senator niusu:n:. Blackburn is not a member of the Mafia, as such? 
M~. ilRANcu. He is a subordinate that works under their direction; yes, s1r. 

The Cnt.IRllfAN. Is he the same as Sam 'Varren? 
1\fr. BRANCH. No, sir; he is not. Sam 1Varrcn is dead. 
He was then incarcerated for CO days in Polk County for an earlier 

conviction of conspiracy to violate the lottery laws of Florida. He 
was most recently arrested on Nm·ember 5, 1DG2, for failure to buy a 
Federal wagering tax stamp. He is_presently out on b~il awaiting trial. 

Blackburn supervises the five lottery bankers who control centra_] 
Florida gambling. These bankers nre Rudy Mnch .. Toe \Vheeler, Clyde 
P. Lee, Cecil Merritt, and.Ral ph Stra \Ycler. Mach has in his operation 
Don Mach, Dan Fussell. Buddy PatTon, Glen Hrechrn, Tommy Berry, 
anrl Cliil'onl Hell; .Toe W1Jeclcr has l\Inx Heid, Mary Carden, and Phil 
Rifi'e; Clyde F. LPt> has .Jesse .Toyne1·, Vasco ,Joyner, Mathew Smith, 
~Iacon TrihtH', .Tulia Ciphon, Hov ;\ndPrson, nnd KathPI"inc Bmd­
shaw; Cecil Mt>tTitt has Cbyton Tholllas, Sonny Brown, and George 
Solomon; :lllfl Ha lplt Slra wder has Benny \Vhite, 'Villi am Harrell, and Elvin Carroll. 

With the exception of Carden, RiffP, Harrell, \Vhite, and Ciphon, 
all of these persons lmrc criminal records and arrests for gambling and other crimes . 

I have here copies of their FBI records and submit them for the sub­committee's record. 

The CnAmM.\N. Tlwy may be received in bulk as exhibit No. 47 for rofez·ence only. 

(The docmnt>11l s l'l'fPrTrd to were marked "Bxh ibit No. 4 7" for ref­
erence and may hP found in the files of t.he subcommittee.) 

Mr. Bn.nici·r. These five exceptions ha,·e been connectefl with this 
tion for a number of years, howev·er, and their names and amounts 
oss and net collections appear in mnch of the evidence that we 

ave secured from checkup houses. 'Ye have also sworn testimony 
from witnesses that these persons have been engaged in illegal gambling. L 

Senator Mrrsn:m. 'Yhnt is the size of their take? 
Mr. BRANCH. I have that further along in my statement, sir. 
The lottery operation of the Blackburn group extends from Orange 

ty into aU of central Florida and into the southern State of ' rg1a. 

rom Hl48 until the latter part of 1D5:3, our department estnblished 
t Santo Trafficante, .Tr., and his brother, Henry, personally were 

g Orlando and supervising the checkup houses that were con-
lottery. · · · ·· · 
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It has nlso bern obvious to us that the Trafficante organization has 
controlled the Hlaekbum operation for at least the last 10 yc:u:s. 
From our examination of scizc<l records, and from the fact that m 
nl.l raids on the checkup houses ,,-e have. nrrested persons having 
close family tics with the Traflicante organization who were acting 
as auditors for his interests. In addition, there has bren he:wy tele­
phone toll tmflic !Jet ween the Trafficantes in Tampa and the Bhckl.Jurn 
group in Orlando. 

·when Blackuurn was arrested in lV!l:-1, n memorandum was found 
containing telephone numbers of Augustine Primo Lazzara, Salva­
tore .f. Lorenzo, J. III. Caccin ton"\-Hnele o E :;-in nto Trafiicante, ,J r.-and 
Santo Tndlicnntc, .Jr., and of the Nebraska and Flamingo Bars, both 
o\\·ned by the Trafftcnnte family. 

In 1037 a search of a gamblill,'! honse in Ornng-e County by a State 
officer, with the assistance of the Orlando Police, resulted in the 
arrest of several persons. One of these ''"as Lorenzo and another per­
son by the name of Lcto, from Tampa. They both gaYe s"·orn state­
ments at that time to the county solicitor that they were working for 
Santo Trafficante, .r r. 

In N on~muer 18G 1, another raid was conducted by agents of the 
Internal Tiennue Service in conjunction with the Orlando Police 
Department on a. house in Orange County. There Y·:ere six persons 
nrrcste<l, and runon·.~ those "·ere Arman<lo Rios and Sum Cacciatore. 
These two were cousins of Santo Trafficante, .T r. 

In July 1DG3, a raid on a gambling house in Sanford, Fh., by the 
ITIS agents,. "·it h the assist nnce of the Orlando Police Department, 
established that it was another operation of Harlan Blackburn's, 
supervised by Clyde Lee. In the records seized there \Yas the phone 
numuer of Traflicante's cousin, John Fanlta. Cacciato1·e, and the 
phone numlJer of the printing establishment employing Stefano 
Scag-lione, '"ho is also on the chart. 

During the past 12 ye:u·s that we know of at least three murders 
that. haH~ Lecn due to lights for control of lottery opemtions in the 
Orlando area. 

The fantastic amount of money taken in by these 1ottery operations 
has ueen repeatedly established Ly our raids of the~e gamblin!:; honses. 
For example, the raid in l!:>G7 in Orange County, "·here Frank Ferreri 
and Sam Lorenzo "·ere arrested, disclose<! that the house was doing 
a gross business of $100,000 per 'wek . 

.Scnntor l\I l!SKIE. Y\That were they paying out? 
:\h·. Br.ANCIT. The profit on this operation runs about 50 percent. 
The November 1f)()l rai<l in Orange County where Armando Rios 

and Sam Cacciatore, cousins of Santo Traflicante, were arrested re­
vealed that operation was doing a conservatively estimated gross of 
$1GO,OOO per week. 

The CnAI!DrAN. W'ith the same ratio of half applying there 1 
1\Ir. BnANCII. Yes, sir. 
Senator 1\fmm:m. '\Vhcn yon sny "net profit," this means after 

deductions of the commission which totaled 35 percent? 
1\Ir. BnAxcn. Yes, sir. 
Senator MusKm. And the prizes. 
l\Ir. BnAxcn. Yes, sir. 
'J'he commission nncl also the prizrs and what othrr opcmting ex­

penses they may have sw:h as automobiles, rent, telephone bills. 
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The latest raid, in .July of this year, indicated a gross revenue of 
$250,000 per week. 

From those figures--
The CIIAIR:UAN. \\1hcre was that mid? 
Mr. BRANCH. That was in Sanford, Fla., just 17 miles north of 

Orlando. These figures are established. by the Internal Hevenue agents 
and auditors. · . 

From the:se figures, it is ea:-y to sec '"hy the l\Infia has moved so 
heavily into lottery gambling in centml Florida and why gambling 
l'O\'enues are universally acknowledged. to be the "lifeblood" of orga-
nized crime. · · 

Any additional legislation that this snbcommittee can promote to 
further restrict and inhibit gambling will, in our opinion, be a sub­
stantial blow to organized crime. 

Senator l\Iumm. Did they actually pay off on those lotteries or 
was it dishonest in that respect, too? 

l\fr. Bn.\NCH. Usually they pay off. 
They don't pay oH' \\']H'll we pnll a mid on them or arrest them. 

They stop at that. But they are in operation the next week. 
The CnMRmi.N. You mean they do not pay ofl' for that day? 
1\Ir. HHANCII. No, sir; they don't. 
The CH.·\IIDfAN. It is unfortunate for the fellow that won, who 

cannot get his winnings. 
Mr. BnAxcn. Yes, sir. 
Thank you, sir. 
The CIUIR:\IA:'>!. If the law enforcement is pretty vigilant, I would 

Le afraid to place a bet unrlcr those eircumstanccs. 
All right, Chief, if you will, you may proceed. 
Stand by, Ser~~nnt,.as we may want to ask you some questions. 
Mr. Bn,\xcu. r cs, str. . 

TESTIMONY OF NEIL G. BROWN-Resumed 

Mr. Bnowx. To undt>rstand the crime network Traillcantc operates 
it is necessary to examine the modem era of crime in Tampa, which 
t~ntes from the Parly Hl::?!rs. Its most. violent episodes "·ere between 
19;~7 and 1015, when the Sicilian nndrrworld "·as attempting to move 
in on all illt-gal gambling in Tampa. This period in the history of our 
city was refprred to as "the em of bloorl." 

::Senator ~fusKIE. \Vho coined that phrase, the gang or the news­
papers? 

.lHr. Hnow:-.r. I think it was the ne,Yspn pcrs, Senator. 
During the 1020's, ucfore the Sicili.m underworld lllO\'ed into 1he 

rackets to any great extent, one of our most notorious residents, Charles 
~L \Vall, started his rise to bPcome the acknowledged boss of most of 
tho illt>gal mbling in the Tampa and central are:t of the State of 
Florida. styled himself "clean of the unc1Prworld," and in 103:) he 
admitted to a Hillsborough County solicitor_ thnt he had made his liv­
ing from illegal gambling. During 10 L), \Vall forfeited his leadership 

entering into a partnership with Santo Traf!icante, Sr. 
The elder Trafficante was born in Sicily in 18SH. He came to Tampa 
1004 and became a naturalized citiz0n in 1!)'25. In l0;i0, lw was one 
the miss· witnesses in the Kefam·er crime hearings held in 

He c don At:gust 11, lUiH. Police records do not sho,v any 
nrrest for Santo Tralficante, Sr. . 

In 1V52, Wall declared that he was retiring, although he did not 

-----------· 
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state what he wns retiring from. I1 "\pril 1()'"',, \Vall's hody wns 
:found in his home. He had been hruta en and his throat hn.d 
been slashed. \Ve lmvc never (liscovered {.;ho the murderers were, nor 
have we determined their moti,·e. Perhaps \Vall was murdered be­
cause the killers len.rned he had n.dmitted that he was Trnfl'lcante's 
partner in illegal gambling, and that he disrlosed confidential facts 
about the :Mafia. 

In lOGO, SergC'ant de Ia Llana obtn.ined-from a confidential son 
oi known reliability-an astounding report. about the :\[afln. and its op­
eration in T:unpa. The rPport. had been obtained fl'om Charles \Vall 
in HJ45, approximately G months n.fter Trallicnnte, Senior, had made 
himself a partner in \Valls' g-ambling enterprises. · 

\Vall declared tlwt from 1020 through 1\H!S he eontrolled gambling 
in Tampa and in the Florida counties of Hillsborough, Pinellas, Pasco, 
Hernando_, Polk, nnd Orange. His rivn.l for rontrol of the grunbling 
rackets was· the loc.al n!af-ia organization. This was headed, he said, 
by Santo Tmlllrante, Sr.,the Diecidue brother:;;, .TanH's Lumia, Ignacio 
Antinori and Salvatore Hn,li:mo. A.ntinori was mnrdPred on October 
22, 10-l:O; Lnmin 'ras murdered on ,J nne 5, 1050; anLl Italiano fled to 
Mexico in 1051. 

\Vall admitted that he hn.cl good reasons for going along with Tmffi­
cnnte, Senior, in Hl45; previously the Mafia group had made three at­
tempts on his life: the first "·n.s in 1!);37 as \Vall was lt>n.ving a bank on 
the main street in Tampa; the second try occurred as \Vall was leaving 
the garage behind his house; the third, in 1040, happened a few blocks 
from his honse. In the third attempt, a truck passed the n.utomobile in 
which \Vall "·as riding and then stopped n.bruptly in front of the car. 
James DeSimone and Nicola Impastato, FBI No. 2716GD2, each armed 
·with a shotgun, Etepped from the trnrk and fired n.t \Vall and his 
chn.uffeur. B0th escaped with slight injuries. neSimone and Impa­
stato were known ~Iatia killers from Kansas City, Mo. They were 
staying with the Antinori family at the time. 

The CnAIR"'IAN. Is \Vall still living? 
1Hr. BROWN. No, sir; he was killed. 
The CuAimL\N. Later killed? 
1Ir.BRoWN. Yes,sir. 
The Cn.un:~L\N. These three attempts failed but later he \Vas killed? 
Mr. BRowN. Yes, sir. 
\Vall clecl:trcd that the l\Iafi.a tried to make the pnblic belie,·c that 

the org~nization no longer existe_d in this conn try n.nd thn.t Mafia. mem­
bers pomted to the end of terronsm among Itn.ltnn groups as endence 
that the i\Iafia was gone from the underworld sc01le. \Vall believed, 
l~owever, that: the orgn.nization had merely chn.nged its type of opera­
tion. He satd that other. racketeers had once used the Mafia to 
monopolize mckets in major American cities. They hn.d cdncn.ted the 
1\fafia so \vell in the process that the Sicilians had taken over the rackets 
themselves. \Vall stated that the l\InJi.a learned to consider extortion 
from Italian businessmen :t "nickel-and-dime" business. They had 
discovered that public ollicials could be corrupted by bribery and that 
they could organize to tn.ke over the major rackets in the United States. 

\Vall declared that the Mn.fia was not dying out, but "was bigger 
and better than ever." He said that his partner, 'the elder Trnfficante, 
had tolcl him that there werC\ some 10,000 active l\Iafia members in 
the United States. Wall stated that the .Mafia leader in Tampa was 
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t'anto Trallicante, Sr., and that he was well informed on the activities 
of tlw org·tmization in the Uni!Pd States, in Sicily, and in other coun­
trirs of tlie world. T1·:tllirnnte had told him, \Vall said, that the Mafia 
ill the United States was directed by a loca!lJoarJ in every city having 
a sizable Sicilian population. There was a national board, headed 
by .Toseph Profaci in Xt•w York City, whid1 ,,·as composed of the heads 
of the major local boards. Trailicante is reported to haYe snid that 
Frank Costello, Vincent "'fangano, and ,Jop JfnC'sie \Yet·e influential 
r.nembers of the nat ioual l10anl, and that Frank Nitti and Lncky 
Luciano \YCre former members . 

According to IV:tll's ncconnt, the Malia was composed of two dis­
tinct gTonps, an "inner cirde" and an "ouh'r circle.'' The general rule 
was that. only natives of Sicily m~re admitted to the "ini1er circle," 
while Ameri<~an-born Italians were recrnilcd into the "outer circle." 
\rail was told it was possible for a member to be transff'ned from 
"outer'' to "innrr"' status .whrn he performed an act of special merit, 
rven though he lnttlllePn born in the United States. The restrictions 
were not dne to lack of trnst by nati,·e Italians toward those of Ameri­
can birth, but because the "inner circle" 11snally took the major part 
oft he pm<'Pecls of 1 lH~ Malia ·s i I l0ga 1 activities and, therefore, preferred 
to keep the 111Pl1lbersh i p of the '' imwr circle" as small as possible. 

Senator JhrsKTE. \Vould you say that this chart represents the 
inner circle, Chief? 

.Mr·. BnowN. At t.he very top portion, Senator, would be the inner 
circle. 

Below that--
Senator l\[usJnE. By the "top portion," do you me:m--
Mr. BnowN. I "·onld inelnde in that that the three top men would 

be in the inner circle and those below that would be in the outer circle. 
The CII.\liDIAN. Those wonld only be in the inner circle so far as 

the Tampa area is concerned? · 
~lr. Br:owN. That is right. · 
The CnAl!DfAN. Not. in the inner circle overall? 
l\Ir. Bnowx. No, sir; thisisjustintheinnercircleintheTampaarea. 
The CHAIRMAN. But that gives an indication of how the overall 

o1·ganization is set up. 
l\fr. BnowN. That is correct 
The CrrAmMAN. You may have it in here, bnt I may have missed 

it, but who "·as \Vall talking to when he gave all this information? 
M1·. BnowN. That was a confidrntial informant.. 
The CnAIIUI£AN. I see. Very well. 
(At this point Senator .Javits entered the hearing room.) 
l\Ir. BnowN. \Vall believed the influential Mafia members in Tampa 

from ID:JO through 1945 'vere: Santo Traflicante, Sr., Salvatore Itali­
:mo, .Tames Lnmia, and the Diecidue family-Alfonso, Antonio, 
Thomas, and Frank. The Dieeidues and their in-laws opposed the 
l~ndership of Trafiicante in the Tampa organization. Traflic1tnte told 
Wall that VincPnt. l\fnngnno, of the national board, sup rted the 
Diecidues bnt that he, Trn!Jirante, was able to stay in power use he 
hnd Joseph Profaci's friendship. 

Senator MusJoE. l\Iay I ask a question here? 
Mr. BnowN. Yes, sir. 
Senator MusKm. Yon refer t.o the nationn 1 board. I do not recall 

my point in this hearing where there was this kind of a direct refer-
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encr to a national organization in the :Mafia. \Vas it referred to as 
such? 

:Mr. Bnowx. This is the information as \Vall has reported that it 
consisted of a national board. 

-Senator l\h'sKm. Do you kno'v who he identified as members of the 
national board~ 

Mr. Hr:owx. ·well, .Toe Profaci and Vincent Mangano were two of 
the members of the national board. · 

The CnAIR;\IAN. They are shO\>n to be leaders of families, both of 
them. 

Senator MusiUE. nut those same people are leaders of families in 
New York as test i fiecl by Valachi. 

l\Ir. HnowN. Yes, sir. 
The CHAIR:IL<\X. So it is yonr impression that the heads of the New 

York fam~lies ma(le up a national board that had jurisdiction over 
Tampa, among other places? 

l\Ir. Bnowx. That is correct; yes, sir. 
\Vall declared that there were approximately 40 members of the 

l\Ia!ia living in the Tampa urea und he believed that Trnfficante's 
share of proceeds of their gambling operation "·us being divided with 
other members of the Mafia. 

Information in our filrs from another confidential source confirms 
\Vall's statement. In addition it re,·eals that Antonio Dieciclne made 

', annual trips to Miami for the purpose of renting a house for Vincent 
l\Iang-nno, who came down from New York every year to spend 2 or 3 
months in Miami. This somce statecl that many important members 
of the :Hnli~t Yisitcd l\Iangnno in Florida, but that Trailicante never 
appea1'cd. 

Senator l\IusKm. ::\fay I ask :mother f111Pst ion on the nationul board? 
'\Vns it your impression that the national board members shared in 
the proceeds of the criminal acti,·ities in Tampa? · 
-./ Mr. I ~now:-.-. Yes, sir; they had a percentage. 

Senator 1\h;sKm. Have you any idea what that percentnge was1 
l\Ir. Bnowx. 1{ o, sir; I ha\'e no idea. 
The gray shadings on our chart depict the influence of ench of 

these 1:1cn. To me, it appears to be no small coincidence that in 
T:unp:t the Dieei(lue familv lost stature from at kast the early 1950's 
"·hen Vincent Mangano disappeared; nor that TrafTicante, Jr., the 
Profaci man. was in the immediate vicinity, when Albert Anastasia 
"·ns mmclered in Hl57. 

Sergeant do la Llana's intelligence unit has' prepared summaries of 
the men in Trnfficnntc's organization. ulong with a commentary of 
rclC'vnnt facts abont C'ach of them. So that oi1r information may be 
ami !able not only to the subcommittee, but to all police units to whom 
your reports are so valuable, I wish to submit these summaries and 
commentary for the record, as onr C'xhibit 3a through t; and exhibit 4. 

The Cn.\nnrAN. The summary to which you have referred may be 
receind as exhibit 48--· 

2\[r. O'DoNXELL. Chief, as I understand it, these are summations, 
very hrief summations, of the Hl individuals that are on the chart 
insofar as their criminal activity, their mode of business, their crim· 
inn! history, etcetera; is that correct? 

l\fr. HnowN. Thnt is correct. 
The CnAIIG\L\N. It may be received as exhibit No. 48. 
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(The documents referre<l to marked "Exhibit No. 48~' for reference, 
and may be found in the lilrs of the subconunittce.) 

The CIIAIIL'IL\N. You make reference to another exhibit. ·what 
is it 1 

l\lr. O'DoNNELL. \Vill yon explain the other e'xhibit? Go into a 
little detail as to the various murders that yon have on your exhiGit 
+, ,,.Jtich will ben different exhibit in om hearings. 

The CIIAIRiHAN. Let the Chair get this straight first. 
~he summary that he referred to has lwcn made exhibit 48. 
That is what vou referred to as "our exhibit 3a"? 
Mr. BnowN. Yes, sir. . 
The CnAIRliL\N. Then you sny "through t; and exhibit 4." ·what is 

exhibit 4, yonr exhibit 4? 
:Mr. BnowN. Exhibit 4 is ::1. brief summation on each of the subjects. 
The Cl!AIR~IAN. \Vhat is vom exhibit 3 ?-

Mr. BnowN. They nrc n1~rest records of each of the individuals. 
The CI!AIR.:IIAN. Very well. 
Exhibit 48 is the arrest records. 

.l\Ir. BnowN. Yes, sir. 
The Cn,\IniiiAN. Your exhibit 4 is rL brief summary of each person 

onthechart? 
1\fr. Brwwx. Yes, sir. 
The CIL\IR:'\L\N. It is of his records and activities 1 
l\Ir. BnowN. Yes, sir. 
The CH,\JR:'IL\N. It mny be rect'in•d ns Pxhibit No.4!) for reference. 
(The f1ocmncnt rderrcd to n1:u:kcd "Exhihit. No. "10" for reference, 

anrl may be found in lhc Illes of the snbcommit.tce.) 
The CuAIHHAN. Now the record is straight. 
You may proceed. 
Mr. BnowN. Our department has always found it rL most. difficult 

task to obtain evidPncc sulllcient for successful prosecution of Malia 
melllhers, because the witnesses who might offet· such evidence have al­
ways been reluctant to do so. The paramount reason, of conrse, is 
their fear of Mafia reprisals, since it is common knowledge in Tampa 
that the i\Infil'L cloes not hesitate to usc mnrder for such reprisals and 
the relative infrequency with which such professional murders are 
successfully prosecuted. 

l\re have categorized certain homicides in the Tampa area, from 
ID28 to the present, as "gangland slayings." An examination of the 
circumsta ncPs of some of these mnrdcrs emphasizes how the 1\[a fia 
nses murder to cliscipline its memher.<.;hip, to reYcnge itself against vio-

-lators of its code and. to otherwise eliminate opposition to its criminal 
activities and goals. Of the 23 homicides on the list, only 1 hns been 
soh·ecl. A ratio of less than 5 percent of solution-and that par­
ticular murder was cleared ur because it apparently resulted from an 
argument, although it is poss1b!e that the slayer deliberately pt·o\·oked 
the argument. It was not, therefore, a tvpicul g:mglanrl slayintr, al­
though the killer and the victim were botl1 Jmtlet;woi·ld figures. ~ 

In startling contrast to the n mnber of nnsol ved ganglai1d slnyings, 
an examination of all other Tampa homicides from UJtiS through 
HJG2 shows that we have had 145mnrders and that only 4 arc presently 
unsolved, a sol11tion ratio of better than D7 percenL From lGGO 
through 1DG2, all 83 homicides in our city ·were solved. 

24-366-G3-pt:. 2---10 
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The CnAinMAN. \Vhat period is con.lrcd by the 23 gangland slayings 
that you make reference to 'I 

Mr. BnowN. From Ul2R t hrongh the present day. 
The CnAm:\L\X. In a period of about 30 years. 
::\Ir. Bnowx. Yes, sir. · 

. T!1e qnAIIDL\N. And yon idcnti.f.\: them as g•tngland slayings as 
rl1st.mgmshed from the nsnal homii~Idc eases that yon hnYe? 

.:\fr. BnowN. Yes, sir. · 
. The ~IL\IIDL\N. On those, according to your testimony, it has bern 
lll1JHlf'Slplc-or you lmvc !wen nnstW1:essfnl, at ]cast, in solving any 
of t\wm except ~llC. onc that appeared so oln·ious~ a IHI it won fa n~t 
possibly come w;thm. the category of "gangland slayings"? 

:Hr. HnowN. "Yes, str. 
The CnAIR:'IL\N. But yon have included it as being the only one 

that. w:ts solved. 
Afr. Ihowx. That is rorrect. 
Senator MnsJUE. \Yhat are the rl!:tradrristics of the gnngland slav­

ings that. mnkPs it so diflienlt to :-olve tht>m as contrasteclwith yo~n· 
excrlknt rrcord in other homieid!.'~? 

~[r. BnowN. Of rourse, primarily it is ht>cnuse of witnesses who nrc 
reluctant to gin~ the law enforcement. anv information whatsoever. 
In some of oiu· killings-! recall onP whe1:e m~ had nine witnesses in 
the ro<:m1 nnd 11ohody netnally saw the mnrclt>r or knew anything 
was gomg on. 

~rnntor.l\frrsmE. So this fact has a direct hen ring upon the question 
of nnmnmt.y statutes, for exnmple. 

Mr. Bnow:-<. That is right. That is eorrect. . 
. :rhe CnAIR11rA~. This, in otlwr wonls, <'mphnsizes the rigid disci­
plnw, the code of nmlcnmrhl law, that cannot. he violated withont 
suiTeringthepe yofdeath. 

~fr. RnmvN. tis correct. 
The CnAIRl\L\N. In ollwr words. the nine who were in the room when 

the murder was committed, possibly e\·ery one of them knew what 
happened. . · 

:Mr. BnowN. Yes, sir; I would think so. 
The CHAinMAN. I would doubt that somebody did not knmv it. 

Bnt, anyway, they know that the penalty :for them talking would be 
death. 

Mr. BnowN. Yes, sir. 
The CnAIR:'IL\N. Ev~n if they were inclined to, and I do not mean 

to sn.y they were inclmed to, even if one of them "'<'Te inclined to 
talk, he knows what the penalty wonlcl be. And that makes it 
diffic~llt. That is why yon !w~·e the ~rouble in the gangland slaying.-;, 
the stlence, the threat, the mt.Imirlatwn of a denth sPntence, of their 
being executed hy their underworld government if they talk. 

~fr. BRowN. That is true. -
Senator UusmE. Then, Chief, just to nail t.ha.t point down, they 

seem to be more than conrerne(1 and clearly are more concerned for 
themselv.es and for their allies than they are about immunity against 
prosecutiOn. . 

Mr. BnowN. Yes, sir; that is true. They are afraid :for their lives. 
The CHAIRMAN. Very well. You may proceed. 

- ...___. ~-~-- -.. 
-~-.•-... __ 
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.Mr. BROWN. I have had these gangland slayings listed, with a few 
pertinent comments about each, and submit to the subcommittee this 
list as our exhibit 5. 

The CnAIIDL\N. It may be received and be made exhibit No. 50. 
(The document referred to was marked "Exhibit No. 50" for ref-

erence and may be found in the files of the subcommittee.) 
(At this point Senator .Javits withdrew from the hearing room.) 
The Cu.URUAN. You may proceed. 
Mr. BnowN. ·with few exceptions, those murders well reflect J h 

Valachi's testimony that Mafia members do live by violence a ie 
by violence. 

At least two of the unsolved murders on our list-that of Gus Perez 
in 1936 and of Joe "Pelusa" Diaz in 1()58-were, in my opinion, di­
rectly attributable to the .Mafia's knowledge or belief that the victims 
had iven to lega~ authorities evidence ~ncriminating Mafia m~mbet:;. 
A rd murder-of Carl Carramusa, m 1945-takmg place m Clu­
cago, involved some Tampa Mafiosi, and is of particular interest in 
illustr · he Mafia zeal for vengeance against a member who vio-
lates its r . It is of further significance, too, in demonstrating the 
difliculty of protecting witnesses against the l\fafia-and is under-
lining Attorney General Kennedy's uest for additional funds for 
that purpose, which request I strongly orse. 

The Cn.rramusa case developed in Kansas City, Mo., wit.h certain 
aspects related to the :;\Iafia organization in Tampa. The principal 
figure in the case was Carl Carramusa, known as a minor member of 
the Mafia and a front man for the Mafia's narcotics traffic operation 
in Kansas City. 

Carramusa. was indicted in Hl42 for conspi to violate the Fed-
eral narcotic laws. His codefendants were ph DeLuca, Nicola 
Impastat nul Antinol'i, Joe Antinori, Charles Gerrgimina, Louis 
Ventola, y Ventola, Charles Tiabi, Samuel Pernice, and Fellipo 
Fernice. Tampa's ~!afia organization was one of the sources of sup-
ply for the Kansas Cit roup, and at that time the narcotics trade 
m Tampa was headed Paul Antinori and .T ose Antinori, who 
had inherited the narcot1cs leadership from their , Ignazio An-
tinori. The elder Antinori had been murdered a few years before in 
a narcotics deaL All of the defendants in the Kansas City case were 
prosecuted successfully, primarily because Carramu&'l. violated the 
cardinal Mana code of l'omcrta, or silence, testifying openly against 
them at their triaL After the trial, Carramusn. went into hiding in 
Chicago with his wife and family, changing his name and beginning 
a new life under new circumstances. 

Three years later, in ,June of 1!)45, while he ;vas seated in his auto­
mobile, Carramusa's head was blowtl off by a shotgun blast. James 
Lumia, an associate of the Antinoris, was a suspect in this killing, 
but was himself murdered at Tampa. in June of 1950. A prime suspect 
was the same Nicola Impastato, who had some years before attempted 
to kill Charles Wall. 

In Tampa we have suffered also the frustration I know that many 
of my police colleagues in othet· cities have experienced-the deliberate 

, recantmg at trial of the original statements of co aining or key 
witnesses, because of their fear of lHafia reprisal. clear instance 
of this frustration of law enforcement effort involved three of the 
r!i.nking members of the Tampa Mafia. 
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One day in 1Df>0, one .Toe Castellano "·ent to the Italian Club in 
Tampa to play cards ''"ith a group of friends. During the course 
of the evening, he talked to Sah·atorc Scaglione privately. Scaglione 
asked Castellano if he wanted to make a profit on a "hot loner' of 
whisky. Castellano said he \vas interested, and they agreed to meet 
later that night. 

At the meeting, Sea.!!lione was accompanied by ,Joe 1\Iistrettn. and 
Angelo LoScalzo. Castellano got into the front seat of a car provided 
by the others, an<l the four men drove to a thickly wooded area outside 
of Tampn, city limits. Castellano was then attacked with a hammer, 
hcing hit repeatcclly on the head. He managed to get out of the car, 
although he was hadlv hurt. He broke loose from his elderly assail­
ants and ran away. ·ne stumbled into a nearby house and asked to 
be taken to the constable's house, where he gave a statement about 
the incident, naming the three as his assailants. He swore to the 
eounty sol-icitor that he had no idea why he was beaten. Scaglione, 
Jlistretta, and LoScalzo were arrested and charged \vit.h assault with 
intent to murder. 

.foe Castellano disappeared for a period of time. After he was 
found, the case went to trial. Castellano changecl his story completely 
and testiliecl that !te had injured him;:elf while hunting on the night 
of the attack. The prrdictable result, of course, \Y:lS a verdict for the 
defendants of "not guilty." 

RECO:IG\IENDATIOXS FOR FGJ:TIIER FEDEH.\L LEGISLATION TO FIGHT 
OI:GANIZED CHIME 

I belicYe firmly thnt it is almost impossible for the Police Depart­
ment of the City of Tampa, or any other municipality, to cope ef­
fectively with the activities of a national or international crime 
syndicate such as these hearings show exists in the United States. 
One of the main problems is that the most dedicated, "·ell-tmined, 
and well-staffed police force is almost ah·nys limited legnlly nnd 
financially to the territorial boundaries of its municipality. For 
example, the Tampa Police' Department is obviously interested in 
and informed about the activities of Santo Trafficante. Ho"·ever, in 
the past the department 'vas nnable to do anything about Trnfficante's 
operations in pre-Castro Cuba; it hns no jurisdiction or control of 
his illegal affairs in l\1iami and elsewhere in central Florida. The 
department could only record that he attended the Apalachin meetin~ 
in November of 1057, but it could do nothing about this obvious evi­
denre that he "·as a high-ranking member of a national crime 
syndicate. 

In the light of our experience with the 1\Iafia in our own city's 
underworld; I suLmit for tltis subcommittee's consideration some sug­
gestions for Federal lrgislation which I believe would certainly help 
local ]a w enforcement agencies to fight organized crime more 
efl'ecti velv. · 

1. l\fm:e ample funds nmst he obtained by local ngencies to recruit 
high caliber police personnel and to retain superior personnel having 
the experience and capabilities to understand, investigate, and prose­
cute organized criminal conspiracies. Because of the demonstrated 
interstate nature of organized crime, Fedeml legislation similar to 
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The Hiami Herald 

September 19, 1976 

C uld Rosselli Have· inked.· 
Castro ·Plot to 1 ~Death? 

By RON LaBRECQUE 
. Hera lei Stoll Writer · 

In 1960, when the CIA was try­
. ing to set up a delicate attempt on 
. the life of Fidel Castro, it turned to 
a man once described as "the big­

. gest flag-waving SOB in the coun­

. try" - West Coast unde~world 
:figure Johnny Rosselli. 

Rosselli - a seemingly improba­
. ble conspirator in a government 
·plot- got the "flag-waving" label 
.'from Salvatore (Momo) Giancana, 
:then Chicago's top crime boss and 
a man Rosselli .brought into that 

:same plot.. 
Now both are dead, murdered in 

the past year, and investigators are 
wondering whether their. plotting 
led to their deaths and whether the 
CIA plots against Castro ~ only 
recently made public and even kept 
from the Warren Commission· -
are vital clues to the John F. Ken­
nedy assassination. 

The deaths of Giancana, in June · 
of 1975, and Rosselli, this summer, 
have aroused a renewed concern in 
Washington, where on Friday the 

House of Representives voted .to re- · 
open the investigation of the Ken­
nedy murder. 

REP. THOMAS N. Downing (D., 
Va.), who will be chairman of the 
panel, said he is "convinced" a con-' 
spiracy was involved in Kennedy's · 
death. ·· · 

Now, in the aftermath of the~vi~~ 
olent deaths of Giancana and Ros-: 
selli, the question arises of;t what 
role, if ·any, the Kennedy,::-'White 
House played in the early 1960s. 
"deal" the CIA made with the two 
underworld figures to have Castro 
murdered. · 

Whether·:· the Kennedy TWhite'• 
House knew 'about about the. CIA's 1 

plotting (Robert F. Kennedy found .· 
out after the contacts were ended),· 
the CIA's use of the underworld 
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~seems ironic in retrospect. 
f Robert Kennedy's passionate ef~ 
'forts to disable organized crime are 

·well documented • 

1N 1960 when Robert Kennedy 
wrote about what he had learned 
of organized crime in America 
from his years as chief counsel to 
the Senate Rackets Committee, he 

·too quoted Giancana to make a 
point. 

He told about Giancana's inter• 
view at his local draft board at the 
outbreak of World War II, when 
he was asked what he did for a liv· 
in g. 
. "I steal," Giancana. is said ·to 
have replied. 
; So Sam Giancana didn't go to 
war and years later would boast to 
:chicago reporter Sandy Smith that 
ne stayed out of the Army - Ia• 
:beled unfit - by telling the truth. 
i "What's wrong with the syndi· 
•cate?" KennedY. quoted Giancana. 

. : .. Two or three of us get together 
:on a business deal and everybody 
•says it's a bad thing. Businessmen 
;do it all the time· and nobody 
·:squawks." 
1 A Senate committee began stu-.. 
!dying the Kennedy questions more: 
·'than a year ago .as it looked at co­
lvert CIA activities. 
• 
t IN AN addendum to the Senate 
:Intelligence Committee's interim 
:report last November, Sen. Howard 
'Baker (R., Tenn.) said, "It is my 
!personal view that on balance the 
;likelihood that presidents (the re­
:port dealt with Dwight Eisenhower 
and Kennedy) knew of the (Castro) 
assassination plots is greater than 
the likelihood that they did not." 

lust to trace Rosselli's histor. 
:with the CIA is mind-boggling for 
the investigators. Yet, it is just one 
'spect of the search for his killer. 
:.. Johnny Rosselli - born on the 
foutth of July in Esperia, Italy, and 
)l when he died - was not first 
and foremost a CIA operative.·------

;? His greater role as evidenced by 
two convictions, his associations 
:and to some extent his own com­
ments, was as an influential, if 
P,ublicly lesser known, organized 
.'crime figure. 
~.., 

·~ ,, HIS ASSOCIATION with other 
ltdentified underworld members 
was monitored by law enforcement 
agencies as recently as several 
,weeks ·before 1lis July 28 disap­
pearance.· · · 
':- By all accounts, Rosselli was a 
.charming man, dressing in expen·. 

1 !sive clothes, married for. only two· 
fyears · in the early 1940s and · 
1known most of his life as one who · 
leasify·attracted women. · 
, He wa~ an ·immigrant who told · 
:in a short autobiography written . 
~about 1967 that his "life of crime" ·. 
;began as a teenager in Boston, at­
;tempting arson for his stepfather 
:.and·stealing $50 on his own. As he·: 
gt!aveled west, ,finally to settle in . 
:California, his attention turned to . 
1bootlegging, gambling and dab· 
ibling in the movie business. · 
~ . '• . 

~ IT IS said that Rosselli guarded 
~he West Coast gambling interests 
;tor Giancana 's Chicago syndicate. · 
l Why Rosselli was chosen by the 
;ciA for a Castro plot in 1960 is un­
,clear, although CIA officials have 
since testified that they wanted the 
;'<ind of contacts in Cuba which or­
·ganized crime had made during the 
~re-Castro days when Havana was 
·a·.gamblers' haven. · · '· 
~ · Giancana was enlisted by Rossel­
li because he had influence with · 
Florida's Santo Trafficante, consid­
ered the key underworld gambling 
figure in Havana.· 

The unraveling of CIA and un- ·· 
derworld conspiracies. an awesome: 

·:Web spanning decades. is left to a · 
team of nine in the Metro Homicide 
Division. It is a team now clearly 
consumed hv the task which has 
been a· full-time operation since 
Rosselli's body was pu.lled from 
Dumfoundling Bay on Aug. 7. · 



~ · THAT THE Metro team is even· 
Involved is happenstance. RQ.Sselli 
lived in Plantation, Broward Coun- ·, 
ty, with his sister and brother-in- " 
law. It's just that his killers chose. 
to dump his body in Dade. 
. While . several detectives say 

their instincts leaa them to con­
clude that the Rosselli murder was 
an internal underworld affair, an. 
·on the team are aware of the pres-. 
sure on them to search each clue 
that leads back to the CIA-Castro 
affair. . . 
. With· Rosselli's 'death this sum­

mer, the newly appointed Senate 
committee saw its Jist of knowl­
edgeabie witnesses further trim­
med. Some of those witnesses have 
died violently and some from natu-

. ral causes. · · 
· ,. When Giancana was murdered in 
i~ne of 1975, before he could even 
!:le questioned by the committee 
staff, authorities attributed it to an 
internal gangland struggle ~ even 
though. the murderer is still un.­
known. _ 
·The death of Rosselli, who had · 

appeared before the committee 
three times in the past year with· 

·out immunity, caused greater con~ 
cern on Capitol Hill. 

THE SAME night Rosselli's body 
was identified - the legs hacked 
off and stuffed along with the body 
into an oil drum - Baker, vice 
chairman of the Senate Intelligence 

· ·Committee, called for the FBI to 
·get involved in the case. (Several 
days later, Attorney Gene.ral E 
ward Levi ordered FBI mvo!v 
ment.) · 

It wasn't until several w 
later. however, . that what was 
known to Baker. became public 
knowledge. · 

.· A section of the former commit· 
.tee's April report told of a Wash· 
ington attorney who in 1967. went. 
to Supreme Court Chief Justice~, 
Earl Warren (chairman• of th·e·' 
then-disbanded Warren' Com 
sion) to say that two~.of hiS"di 
believed · they knew abotlt c::::1 
agents in the United States w - I::... 

. conspired in the ~ssassination- of : . · 
:- .'oh"l F. Kennedy,. · · · .• ; 

·. THE 1NFORMATIQN, eventually' 
· reached the FBI, but as the Senate 
committee concluded this year, the . 
1967 FBI probe was slipshod and 
incomplete. · · . . ~ 

One of the cl!ents refer.red t.o. m,. 
the report has smce been tde"t1f1ed .. ; 

· as Rosselli. And it has since been · 
·learned that Rosselli was con-
. vinced he held a vital clue to the 
JFK murder. 
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"There was never the slightest. 
doubt in John's mind that Castro 
was responsible for the assassina~< 
tion of Kennedy," said Edward P. 
Morgan·, the attorney referred to in 
the report. 

Morgan is an attorney of no 
mean stature in Washington. He 

_,served as chief counsel to the joint 
congressional · committee · which 
studied the Pearl Harbor attack. 
counsel to the Senate Foreign Rela.;. 
tions Committee and for seven 
years was chief inspector of the 
FBI. 

ROSSELLI. told Morgan about 
the CIA plot in: 1967, when the De­
partment of Justice was vigorously 
attempting to deport Rosselli for 
being an illegal alien. · 

Rosselli, Morgan said, "was cer- : 
: tain that the people he (Rosselli)·. 

put around Castro in the CIA plot 
turned right around and killed Ken- . 
nedy. The people he still knew (ill 

.1967) did it."' 
Rosselli, according to Morgan,~ 

decided to talk about his CIA activ.: -, 
. ity in hopes of decreasing the pres· , 

sure from the FBI and Department . · 
of Naturalization and Immigration,.­
both Justice Department agencies. . 

· · Several. friends of Rosselli, in- : 
' eluding Morgan. say they are con- . 
·vin,ced the FBI tried to get Rosselli 
to become·· an organized crime in­
formant by threatening to have:.· 
him deported if he 'didn't coopera-; 
te. · · ' 

,, 

1N · 1961, through a bungled 
~'Wiretap~ effort:-the -FBr"' became-; 
' aware of Rosselli's CIA activitfes. · '; 

· While · Giancana · and ·Rosselli, 
were in Florida planning the opera­
tion, Giancana wanted to return to 
Las Vegas to check on· his girl 
friend, Phyllis McGuire, whom he 
suspected· of dating comedian Dan 
Rowan. To keep Giancana in Flori­
da, it was agreed that a bug would 
be placed in her hotel room and her. 
conversations monitored. 

But the private detective they·. 
hired, with CIA money. it has since i 
been· learned, was discovered and 
arrested. Eventually the police in- . 
vestigation l.ed back to the Castro ! 
plotters. 

:· Prosecution was avoided when:· 
· .. the · CIA intervened and said the : 
· "national interest" would be ·dam­
aged if the .plot information be• 

:· came public. · · · 

WHEN THE wiretap case was 
again to be Investigated in 1966, 
this time by a Senate· committee 
headed by the late Sen. Edward 
Long (D., Mo.), the CIA again step­
ped in to stop it. 

Morgan was told about the pend· 
ing investigation by Rosselli and 
Robert Mahue, a former FBr 

· agent-turned Howard Hughes aide 
who was the CIA's. initial link to. 
Rosselli. · · 

Mahue told Morgan that· both he' 
and Rosselli had been subpenaed to.; 
appear before the committee. Mor·)• 
gan said he called Lawrence Hous~;: 
ton, the CIA general counsel. Hous•':': 
ton went to Long and the investi~~ 

· gation was dropped. · :y'! 
· .. 

MORGAN SAID he knew, as the2 
·senate committee recently empha-~ 
·sized as well; that all i,nformation! 
. about the CIA plots - which could\: 
have been the incentive for pro·< 
Castro forces to kill Kennedy _, 
had been kept .from the Warren· 

· Commission.· · 
"I was an admirer of Earl War-. 

ren," Morgan said. "(His) report: 
said that . . . Oswald alone killed~ 
Kennedy. It kept bugging me after. · 
so gruesome a detail from Rosselli,· 
that the Chief Justice could put his 

·name on a report which didn't as­
sess the most· significant piece of· 
evidence bearing on the killing· of· 
Kennedy." · ; · . , 

The information Morgan had 
was passed to Warren via .. colum:.. 
nist Drew Pearson. a mutuar 
friend. Eventually, it reached the· 
FBI, but, remarkably, even after di-' 
rect orders from President lyndon 
Johnson in the spring of 1967, in-·. 
vestigation was not vigorously pur-" 
sued. · - · · 

THE SENATE Intelligence Com-, 
. mittee compared that apparent. in· : 
action with a statement former FBI. 
director J. Edgar Hoover made to 
the Warren Commission on-May 5,_, 
1964. Hoover said, "well, I can as-·' 
sure. you so far as the FBI is con-.: 
cerned. the case will be continued; 

_in an open classification for alL 
:··time. That is, any information com-.:· 
. ing to us or any report coming to, 
i us from any source will' be thor··~ 
· oughly investigated, so that .We' 
twnr be 'ab!E!To· prove or- dlsprov~ 
hthe allegation." · -~ 

A Senate Committee staff mem"'' 
ber commented recently, "what is: 

· really happening is that the investi­
gation which the FBI should, have 
done in 1967 --- and no one can 
come close to explaining why it 
wasn't - is actually· being done 
now." · ,. 

HART, AS have local investiga­
tors. has established three possible 
scenario't: for Rosselli's death: his 
recent organized crime activity,re­
taliation for his Castro assassina­
tion efforts or the information he 
held concerning the JFK assassina­
tion. 

1: 

II 



"Maybe ~ssfu:_s-~ Information 
was the vi,alnerve:<ifthe·.l\_~nnedy" 
assassination," a Senate souree.told . 
The Herald: · , · · ·_ ! 

High officials in the Cuban gov- ' 
ernment also reportedly feel there ·; 

· was a· "Cuban factor". in the JFK ' 
death, but they see it as a rest.!lt of 

' exile politics, according to a. recent 
article by Alton Frye, a semor fel~ . 
low of the Council Foreign Rela· 
tions in Washington. · 

Frye wrote that he visited Ha_-_ 
vana recently and met with Cuban .. 

. officials including. Deputy Prime: 
Minister Carlos Rafael Rodriguez. 
" ... they volunteer the suspicion 
that the recent murders of Sam Gi· 
ancana and Johnny Rosselli ... 
surely have some connection .with 

) Cuban exile politics and the 'Kenne• 
dy murder," Frye wrote. __ _ 

THERE HAVE been theories re· 
cently propounded to show why 
both pro and anti-Castro forces , 
could have wanted to getJFK out-

: of power in 1963, ·' ·· · · · 
f On the one h~nd, th_ere is the re- ·: 
·. port of French JOurnalist Jean Dan· ; 
,. · iel, who was the bearer to Castro -. 

· '' of an offer fronl_JFK for calmer re-
·- lations. Castro was reportedly j 
,. agr_eeable, .The rep9rt stq~eA.· thaL -~ 
rnaniel"later .was ·:lunching with.'! 
::Castro when word came that Ken-.· 
·· nedy had been' shot. Daniel de·· 

scribed the Cuban leader as genu· 
. inely shocked by the news. 
· It has since been learned that 
probably in the very hour IIFK was 
shot, a one-time Castro supporter 
was receiving a poison pen device 
from a CIA agent in what was a 
long-running anti-Castro 'effort. 
That Cuban agent was code~named:· 
AM/LASH, and he has since been 
identified as Rolando Cuebala, now 
imprisoned in Cuba for his a~sassi- • 

. nation plotting. · · · .· . ;:: 

WHETHER JFK had knowledg 
of. or perhaps even approved.~ an 

: of the assassination plots,.will_p~o 
• ably never be known:J-"··,· "· : .. · · · 

His closest advisers; . who test 
: fied before the Senate Committe 

all said he had no k'nowledge o 
. such plots and -would. never· hav 
, approved of them. · . 
• The same month Rossell! was 

passing poison pills to_ his Cuban 
:, contact at a meeting at the ·ron­
\:: tainebleau, March of 1961. former 

Florida Sen. George Smathers. a 
friend of Kennedy, said he and 
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Kennedy discussed the ramific~: 
tions of a Castro assassination. 

Smathers has since said Kennedy 
rejected the. idea and that the dis· 
cussion was more of a ·~brain-pick· 
ing" session. 

AT LEAST one high-level CIA 
official did testify he believed the 
White House· was being briefed on · 
the plots but according to Richard 
Bissell, one of the officials who 
originally decid.ed to use Rosselli, it 
was through the· method of "piau· 
sible deniability." · · 

T,hat, according to the recent 
Senate report, ''can also lead to the 
use of euphemism and circumlocu-· 
tion, which are designed to allow 
the President and other senior offi­
cials to deny knowledge of an op· 
.eration should it be disclosed." · 

Another alleged link between' 
the White House and the under­
world plotters, first made public by 
the Senate Committee, has also 
been denied by virtually everyone 
involved. Judith· Campbell Exner, 
the woman who claims to have 
been friend and lover to both Gian-

. cana and JFK, introduced to both 
by Frank Sinatra, was not _a link in..:., 
the Castro plotting,· those close' to~;;, 
both Giancana and. Kennedy have.:; 
said. · · 

A MAN with access to Kenne· 
dy's closest advisers told The Her­
ald recently, "The- Giancana-Ros­
selli thing is unrelated to the Exner 
thing .. I was th~. e JFK knew 
her, but he w s naiv ·about tho 
kinds of things. · 

There is documentation to show 
that on March 22, 1962, Hoo'(er. 
lunched· privately with Kennedy . 

·and presumably gave him his first 
· information linking Exner with the 

gangsters. The final·· recorded 
·. phone call between the . White­

House and Exner was made only 
few hours later. ,. . · · 

} 

· As a condition to his appear-·4 
. ances before the Senate CommitteeJ 
' in the past year, it was agreed that:,; 

Rosselli "would not state the .' 
names . or confirm the existence of' 
those agents• whom he knew,;; 
about,'' Rosselli's attorney Le~li~j 
Scheer said. · · · '." --.~ 

The friends and acquaintance~ of\ 
. Rosselli who could be contacted by Q 

• The Herald all ·said they ·. never.· 
:'\heard the names of the ·cuban:: 

~~ ~:~~ls;··~t'~~fm<~~~~~--~=~~~~>~~:~d-; I 
· ·the committee's report, they know.' 

who's being referred to." ·· - ·: 

ANOTHER· Rosselli. attorney,. 
Tom Wadden, a partner of Edward•~ 
Bennett Williams; said, "Yes," P, 
think he. had more knowledge'"·~ 
than he testified to. . · 

Searching ~osselli's more recent::· 
past. for . enemies. also presents 

. problems, investigators say. . :·· - '_,: 
1 The declfne of John Rosselli ap-~ 
, pears ·to begin in the late 1960s. In ·• 
, 1967, he was convicted'Jn a card··; 

cheating scandal at the posh, celeb·': ~·­
rity-filled Friar's Club in· Los An- . 
geles where the influence of Sina· 
tra had made him a member ac··~ 
cording to investigators. · 

Deportation pressures were also 
mounting at this time. 

ROSSELLI entered prison on the 
conviction in 1970 where he- would: 
serve three years of a five-year . 
sentence.·· 

In 197.I,.·he was brought to a,· 
federal grand jury in Los Angeles , 
which was probing whether some ; 
indentified Detroit organized crime . 

' leaders conspired with the· Emprise~ 
Corp. - a giant firm with niltion .. j 
wide race track and sporting eventl 
concessions - to1 hid~ financial in-j 
terests in the. Frontier Hotel.\kn~ Las.· 
Vegas. · .·. ' · :;.,' -~·.:1 

Rosselli, too, had, an· interest in 
Another possible link discussed 

· in the Senate report shows that the 
same unidentified Cuban- to who 
Rosselli passed the poison pills 
prior to the Bay of Pigs operatio 
in· April. of 1961, was among 
group of Cuban exile leaders wh 
met with JFK following the inva 

i ' the Frontier, which opened in 1967.: 
. ~ . He owned the gift shop concession · 

' sion fiasco. 
' IT IS known that several of the · 

c·ubans · with whom Rosselli 
worked have been identified,. but. 
investigators say that not all_ are. 
known. 

11 ~~along with a partner named Joe· 
VJI \ Breen: How Rosselli obtained the 

• concession is unclear, put·' ~reen 
said it gave· Rosselli an· income of 
about $60,000. · 

ROSSELLI at one time hdd been; 
a major influence in Las Vegas.· 
Several sources sajd that when the 
owners of the Desert Inn ·wanted 
Howard Hughes to move out of the 
penthouse - because his special 
needs were costly and ·putting 



some "hi h rollers" in would be 
more tal;)le - it was Rosselli 
-who patched things up. 

Hughes eventually bought the 
· Desert Inn, as well as the Frontier. 

What Rosselli ·told· the federal 
grand jury about the Frontier. in 
1971 is unknown. Rosselli didn't 
testify later at the trial at" which · 
Anthony J. Zerilli and Michael Pol­
izzi and the. Em prise. Corp .• among; 
others, were convicted. · 

ZERILLI and Polizzi are· still in 
jail. In 197:3, the .House of Repre­
sentatives · Select Committee on 
Crime probed the influence of or­
ganized crime· in sports - and one 
area they looked at was Emprise 
and the Frontier Hotel case. · 

At the time of the conviction, the 
federal prosecutor asked that Poliz­
zi and Terilli be jailed )mmediately

1 ·. because monitored, wiretapped 
conversations showed that the two 
had talked about "murder, the kill· 
ing of certain.individuals." ·.· · 

. An intimate associate of Rosselli, 
however, discounts the possibility 
that· Rosselli's grand jury appear­
ance could have led. to his death. 
"They know Johnny didn't talk to 
the grand jury," the assoc.iate said. 

JOE BREEN said ·Rosselli hadn't/ 
been to Las Vegas for nine years, 
that "he's never even seen the gift 
shop." . · 

•• Since his prison · re.lease andl 
· move to Plantation, Ross.elli w.asn't 
trying to regain power; according 
to his friends. "He had no muscle.'' 
said an associate."I .can't believe 
Rosselli was getting back into• mob 
stuff." · ' · · · · 

But at the same time, 'many of 
the associates were surpised to 
learn about Rosselli's recent visits 
with alleged organized crime fig­
ures on the West Coast. 

Several associates speculate that 
• Rosselli wanted to get involved in 
; ·casino gambling, preferably in the 

Middle· East., and was looking for 
someone with money~tQ _back him .. . . . :f ,,.,-
. "MY IMP that he 

was. broke," Said. "He told 
me last. year, 'I'm-in~ bad.,.financial, 

.·straits.~ " ·•;: · · : .' 
Scheer said Rosselli's income in­

cluded about $60,000 from the gift 
shop and about $3,500 in social se­
curity, most or which' went for 
back fees to attorneys and for gov-

_!!_rnment fines. _ 
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· One friend said. that: just .. before· 
Giaacana's death, Rosselli had ac-· 
cepted Giancana's offer of monev. 
The friend was to act as •the inter­
mediary. "Let me figure out what 
my next (attorney's) tab. will- be," 
the friend. quoted Rosselli as say-. 
ing. · · ·'.''':· · · 

Rosselli is described. as a man 
with a sense of humor who did lit­
tle offending. 

A California woman· who had 
known Rosselli.'for about 40years 

. told 'The Herald, "If you were. 
around him for 30 minutes you'd 
like him because he would regard 
you as a human being." 

"If you had a headache he would 
. either get you an aspirin or send 

someone to get one. I said· some-· 
, thing significant there - he would 

get it or he would send someone -
he wasn't a pansy, but he wasn't a 
tou~~-g~~~~~er.". • 
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18 § 1510 CRIMES AND CRIMINAL P.P.OCEDURE 
Note 13 
perjury hwolviug alleged contribution to 
political organizatlon In rct.urn for Im­
pairment of Securities and r:xchange 
Commission investigation and judicial 
proceedings were not entitled to continu­
ance or change ot venue on ground that, 

though pretrial publicity waR nationwide, 
exposure varied in certain sedions of the 
C•luntry. lJ. S. v. :\!itchell, D.C.N.Y.1\li3, 
37:! F.Rupp. 1239, a~Jpeal dis.mll;sed 4&1 
F.2d 1290. 

§ 1511. Obstruction of State 'or local law enforcement 
(a) It shall be unlawful for two or more persons to conspire to ob­

struct the enforcement of the criminal laws of a State or polltical subdi­
visloxi thereof, with the intent to facilitate an illegal gambling business lf-1' · ( 1) one or more of such persons does any act to effect the object 

of such a conspiracy; 
/ ( 2) one or more of such persons is an official or employee, elected, 
appointed, or otherwise, of such State or political subdivision; and 
' ( 3) one or more of such persons conducts, finances, manages, 
supervises, directs, or owns all or part of an illegal gambll.ng busi­
ness. 

(b) .As used in this section-
( 1) "illegal gambling business" means a gambling business 

whlch-
(i) ·is a violation of the law of a State or political subdivi­

sion in which l.t is conducted; 
(H) involves five or more persons who conduct, finance, 

manage, supervise, direct, or own all or part of such business; 
and 

(lit) has been or remains in substantially continuous opera­
tion for a. period in excess of thirty days or has a gross revenue 
of $2,000 in any single day. 

( 2) "gambling" includes but is not limited to pool-selling; book­
making, maintaining slot machines, roulette wheels, or dice tables, 
and conducting lotteries, policy, bolita or numbers games, or selling 
chances therein. 

(3} "State" means any State of the United States; the District 
of Columbia, the Commonwealth of Puerto Rico, and any territory 
or possession of the United States. 

(c) .This section shall not apply to any bingo game, lottery, or simllar 
. game of chance conducted by an organization exempt from tax under para-. 
graph ( 3) of subsection (c) of section 501 of the Internal Revenue Code 
of 1954, as amended, if no part of the gross receipts derived from such 
actlvity inures to the benefit of any prh·ate shareholder, member, or em­
ployee of such organization, except as compensation for actual expenses 
incurred by him in the conduct of such activity. 

(d) Whoe·1er violates this section shall be punished by a fine of not 
more than $20,000 or imprisonment for not more than five years, or both. 
.Added Pub.!,, 91-452, 'fltle VIII, § 802(a). Oct. 15, 1970, 84 Stat. 936. 

ltefNences in Text. Parngmph (3) of 
subsection (c) of i!cctlon 501 of the Inter· 
nal ltevcnue Cocle of 1954, referred to In 
sub~ec. !c), !~ classified to section :!Ol(c) 
(3) of Title 26, Internal Revenue Code of 
1954. < 

Congreu!onl\l !'tat~ment of Flmllni{A. 
Section 8\ll of l'ub.L. 91-4G2 provided· 
thnt: "The Congress flnds that !llegal 
gambling Involves wid~spread use of, nnd 
has an effect 11\>0n, interstate commerce 
and the fur.illtles thereof." 

Priority of St1>t" Laws. Section 811 of 
l'ub.I •. 01-452 provided that: "No provi­

slon of a State or possession, on the same 
subject matter, or to relieve any person ot 
any obligation ilnposed by nuy h\w or any 
State or possession, or political subdlvi· 
sion of a State or possession." 

I,eghio•tlve History. l•'or le!;lslntive his· 
tory and purpose of rub.L. (ll-452, Me 
1970 U.S.Code Cong, aud Adm.Nt!WS, p • 
4007 . 

Inde:::: to I"lotes 

sion uf this title [enacting this •ection Adml•olblllty of evidence 8 
and section 1055 of thls title, amending Constitutionality %' 
section 251{! ot this title and enacting ma- Construction with other law• % 
terla.l set out as notecl under thiR section Detlnltlon• 1 
and tiCCt!on 195..'> of thia title] Indicates an Discovery "'"d Inspection lc 
Intent on the pnrt of the Con,:rc•s to OC· Elements of offense 3 
cnpy the field in whidl. such proviRiuu Ol'· Evidence l! 
erates to tlte exclnslon of the law of a Indlctm~nt la. 
State or possession, or a political subdiv!- Partlclpante in bualness a 
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18 § 1505 CREHES Ch. i3 

Historical and Revision .Notes 

Uo•·lscr's N oto. nascd on Title 18, t::. 
:S.C., lDIO ed., § :!41a (;\Iar. •i, 1009, c. 3::!1, 
§ 135a, as added Jan. 13, 1040, c. 1, iH Stn t. 
13; June 8, 1915, c. 178, § 2, 59 Stnt. 234). 

'Vord "agency"· was substituted for 
the words "Independent establishment, 
board, commission" In two Instance.~ to 
eliminate any possible ambiguity as to 
bcope of section. (Sec dcfinith·e section 6 
of this title.) 

::'lfinor ch:l.ll!!CS were made lu phrase­
ology. SOth Congress IIouse Ticport Xo. 
304. 

Rcfen•nccs in Text. The Antitrust 
Ci\"il Process Act, referred to in the text, 
Is classified to cl•nptcr 3·1 of Title l;:i, 
Cornlllercc nnd ~·rade. 

1302 Amendment. l'uh.T,, 8i-()t;! sub­
stituted the catchline "Ob8truction ,,r 
proceedings before depnrtm~nts, agen­
cies, and committees'' for "Inf!uendng- or 
injuring witness before agencies ln•l 
committees" and punished the willful •~­
mo'<"al, concealment, destruction, mutila­
tion, alteration or fnlsifk-ation of docu­
ments which were the subject of a de­
matH! under the Antitrust Civil I'roc~>$ 

Act if done 'vith the intent .to prcn·nt 
compliance with a ci\'il im·cstigath·c de­
mand. 

Lcgisl."th·e History: For lcgislatiYe !.i;;­
tory and purpose of I'ub.h 87-004, ''"' 
lll62 U.S.Co<lc Cong. llild Adm.Xci>'S, p. 
!?.jGi'. 

Notes of Decisions 

Generally 2 
Constitutionn!l!y 1 
l•:vidonca 6 
In<lictn1ent or fnt'ormn.tion 5 
l'rocMdlngo within section 3 
Questions for jury 7 
\\'itncss within section 4 

Library reference~ 

Obstructing Just icc (};::::>7, 21. 
C.J.S. Ol•structing Justice §§ i:i, 2~. 

1. Constitutionality 

Former section 2·l1a of this title [!I(•W 

this section] providing that who~vcr "cor­
ruJitlY" endeavors to influence, lntlmlclntc 
or impede nny witness in procccillng, etc. 
was not uncoustilutionnl for failure to sot 
llP an nsccrtainnulc stnmlan1 of guilt 
contrary to t'.S.C.A.Const. Amends. i:i nud 
G. lJ. S. \', Ilrumfi~ld, D.C.Ln.1D4fl, s;; F. 
Sux>p. G;JG. 

2. Generally 

'l:his section cov0rs nny ncth·i!y which 
won1d influe-nce or iutimitlnte ·witni:'~s who 
might !Je called to tcstif>· nud is not 
limited to 'l'itncss who lws lwcn called to 
testify with <Jo:f,•ndant's J,nowlcdgc. U. S. 
v. Hatten, D.C.D.C.l!iG!, 22G P.Supp. 402, 
certiorari denied Si> S.Ct. 808, :lSO U.S. !IT:?, 
13 'L.Ed.Zd 7!:1:), rehearing <l•'!nict1 SJ S.Ct. 
l;:irii, 381 U.S. 0~0. H L.E!l.2d GSS. 

3. rrocccding-s within section 

The su!Jmission to the Nnturali?.ation 
Servir.c of nn applkation to file n peti­
tion for nnturnlizatiou cnnnot, in a lo'gal 

sense, ha,·e pendency throughout the on· 
tire l.'nited States within meaning of thi•· 
s~ction creating n 'criminal otl'cn•e 
ng.linst one who corruptly attempts tQ 
obstruct or Impede the due and prop~' 

administration of law, under which such 
n proceeding is had before n dcpartm<·ut 
or ngcncy of the United States. Toran 
v. 'l'. S., C.A.:.IIinn.HI59, 2()6 F.2d i;Gl. 

In prosecution for corruptly endeavor· 
ing to influence nnd impede due rw-1 
}Hoper administratiqn of hl.\'lt in relali(H1 
to a naturalization proceeding nllo~e·ll:r 
t)ending. l>eforc Immigration ~en·k~. 
hased on n false stntr·ml'!nt r..lll'gel!l.r 
ma<l(l In defendant's application for par·· 
don regarding other arrests nnd coa'''''' 
tiuns ngninst him, uaturn1iz:ttion }ll:'!)v 

cecding was not pending in lP~l hefnr~ 

the Scn·Ice \\"hen the <Ir_•fendnnt l~l~!J<! 
the application for pnrdon, nor w!t.~n 
pardon '\'O.S obt:lined hy him, so n:-; l~ 
authorize conYlction, where nt the tin1e 
of charged offense the Service had no op· 
p!icntion in its hands, in that it rc;:trJ· 
cd the nnturnlization npplication n.:.; :J•'t 

ha'ring been entitled to be submitted n:1J 
rC'turned it to defendant, nnd dt.Jenl13ut 
sul>sequently sul>mittcd n new opplic:t­
tion in lO:>:Y having no relation to y;!t:lt 

wns done in l!Kil. Id. 

"Proceeding" '"·ithln this sectir~n ;.1. ... 
cl udcs any investigation \Yhich is dire('~t>·.l 
by formal order of Securities :~n•l E~­
change Commission and at which dc>i;· 
nntcd ofllccr takes testiruonv under oath. 
1.:. S. v. Dnttcn, D.C.D.C.lD(}'i, 220 l'.Supi>· 
Hl2, certiorari dcnlc!l 85 S.Ct. S03. :;>~l 
l'.S. [)12, 13 L.E<!.2tl 709, rchcariug- deni·"' 
85 S.CL lwi, 3Sl li.S. !:130, H L.Ed.~rl ~"-"-

596 

Page 688 

Ch. 73 

.J. Wlln< 

One wl 
.able wit 
nntl wl•o 
nc:::s" tlu 
tlefcnd:mt 
when ant 
J•ro~ecuti' 
nnd corn 
Ia J.sr.- ancl 
;~te Comn 
~ .• C.A.C: 
(h~ui~U S:J 
~,1 1'95. 

a. Inf.Hch 

Ind!ctnu 
lawfully, 
corruptly 
and corru; 
l'trurt and 
cise of po· 
ciHc acts, 
and pnrtln: 
from Sennt 
ion im·olc• 
sonaule r<>l 
quiry of : 
conccaliug­
mcnlor.audu 
which Lore 
m:ittcr of l 
liciently d 
>cction tl<'a 
jurlng witr. 
lltiltN'S, U. 
lSi P.Supp. 

InJictwcn 
l:lwf'u(J~r. \\·j 

ruptly infln 
eorruptly e1 
~nd Impede 
J•t1Wcr of hH. 
J·ariicularly 
tially destr•> 
~euntc Sel~ct 

roice or reco 
lation to su!J. 
:tle Select C<• 
withholding 
<·ontaining 1 

r('asonnbl~ r 
inquiry, .and 
dh;mlssed, 01 

i udicatn app 
iHC'itt chnrgh 
rdusal to m: 
SL·lcct Con1mi 

Indictment 
Ia wfully, wi!J 
ruptly influe1 
<·orrnptly ('ll< 

nnd impede 

I 



_·--,.__;-_ 

islon Notes 
~ - . 

;:! :\incndment. Puh.L. 87-GI4 5111~ 
}<.·rl the catch line "OLstruction o( 

~~.lings bc.forc dcrarln1ents,, a~ 
-;~!Hl co~unittccR" for 

11IH0uenein~- w 
?:1g '~:1tness b:fore ngenci~s -~:34 
;atri<'PS nnd vnmshe<l the willful ~ . 
p'· <.onccalmcnt, destruction, mnd!:&o 
:t all<,r[•tlon or falsification of 00<'1io 

~, which were the subject o1 ,. u.,.. .. 
~ under the Antitrust Ch·i! Pr~ 
·'j( dune \\'ith the intent to prev..,t 
."dianre with n civil invcstignth·e ·.!.-. 
~. , . . 

:~:.i,J:ltive IIistory: Fur legislatit'~ hia .. 
j ancl p;n·posc of Pub.L. S'i'-UM . .,.. 
t t:.f\.C<;(Jc Cong. nnd Adm.Xew,, ·!).· 

~-
• f 
I '. $101\S 
I . ' . 
~?. h.wc pendency tl1roughout the ,.,.. 
:Tnit('u States within meaning o( tbla 
\un cr0nt.ing n ·crhnlnnl ofte!1M 
·n,t one who corruptly nttemvt• te 
:ruet or Impede the dne nnd pro~ 
~rdst.rntion of lnw, under which stu~!!.; 

~o~~r.cding is hnd before a dep~ntrn11nt 
\.:•'ncy of the t::nited States. Tar>G. 
j. S .. C.A.)Iinn.lOi'itl, 2•1G F.2d 55l. 
• 
\ prosecutiOn ftlr corruptly enUea\~or·· 
ito influence .und intpede due =t.nd 
ti:r nduduistration of 1:1\\" in r~Lltio-2.. 
: t•:~tumlizntion procccdinr; a!l~:::e-111 

Jing hcforc Innnigl'!ltiou S·:rviC't'-. 
~ .. ! on n f~lsc slnt<•mcnt nlle'!<;Jlr 
~~ iu d~feudant'R ntlplicntion r0r~ p3r· 
f n·~·:1r1lil\g other arrests nnd c11nnc .. 
:" nr;;ti:Ist him. nnturaliz.ntion pro­
-~_i:tg- wa~ not pending in HXH ht>fuM· 
~ ~·;._·rdce Whl•n the d0fcndant Jn!lU4 
~application for pnrdon, nor \Vh~-­
'}•1n v:as ohtnin{'d Ly him. so as to 
:,i·•riz;~ coHviction. where n.t the U:n.e: 
~~~~trgell offense the Servlcc lnl(l no JP" 
r.ti•ln ifl its hands, in thnt it n·;;3nl• 
~htJ nat-urnlizo.tion npr;licntion· :1~ :J.Ot.­

;:~;; been <·nlilled to be submitted ~n.l. 
~,.,,ed it t" <1cfcndnnt, and dcfen<lAnt:. 
~···tuently sul,mitted u new nppt:c:t.•: 
:~ in J!J.J:J having no relation to wlJat:,_ 
~.- dvn~ in Hl01. Icl. 

' c';·occeding" \\'ilhin this section in;, 
~r-·.s any investigation which is dir~teJ, 
•l•.<l'lnal order of Securities and E:<·­
t1bD Commission nnd at v:hich dt.~:Ji~~ ·· 
2\l Ofliccr takes testimonY under ·vath-. 
:;. "· I:attcn, D.C.ll.C.lDGi, 2~G F.Supp. 
; certiorari denied 8J S.Ct. Sfl8. ~ 
; fH~, J::; L.Ed.2d 7DD, rehcnrin~ tt~ni~ 
>.Ct. lii:J7, 381 U.S. ll30, H L.E<L~<l "'-"'-

~ 
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Ch. 73 OBSTRUCTION OF JUSTICE 18·§1505 
,_ \\"it llt"~S within section 

, ·:'~ wholll dcf~ndant !;new was prob­
:.~ witness before Senate Conunittce 

-.. : \•:h'o iutentlc:d to t0.~:-tify "·as a 11 Wit-
th0UJ;h not under suhpoenn \Yhcn 

.· .. ::·J:lnt !'1\\'e him fal!;e stor:; to tell 
:.•::1 :1nd if he tcstificcl, for purposes of 
~ ·-~··:ntion~ fo:.- ~ubornn.titJn of p0rjury 

.:. 1 1'(Jrrupt1y influencing witness to give 
_. .: .. : a11d perjurious· infortnaUon to Scn-

(\)ln!llittec im·e!'tigntor"· Stein Y. U. 
C .. -\.Cal.lOGl, 337 F.2d H, CNtiornri 
,,.,J 53 S.Cr. SS!l, ~SO U.S. DO'i', 1~ L.Ed. 

:.. 1 nrlirh~u.•nt or info.o-r.tntion 

J:.·.lidiacnt charging that defendant lin· 

, ... iiilly, wilfully, nnrl knowingly dicl 
· :·nl'tlY iHflncncc. obstruct and impede 
. 1 ev:ruptly cndcnyor to ·influence, oh· 

-:,.:,·t nnd impede due nnd prop~r cxcr­
'··· ,,f PO\Hr of inquir~· by certain spc­

. ':ie acts. purticnlar!y nltcrinr;, dcfncing 

.. ::.1 t•artinlly dcstrt:oyin;:: nnd withholding 
':..::• Scn~te ~elect Committee certain nn· 
"" inYolce or record, which bore rcn­
. ·:::<lolo rdntion to suhjcct matter of in· 

.. ,,_,. "f Scn:1te Select Commi!lce, nnd 
.·,•:-·aling aud withliol<ling envelope and 

:,:oratadum containing urlion•.s records. 
w:.idt IJore r~asonnl.>le rclntion to subject 

.::tt~·r of inquiry, nnd rclc,-ant to H. suf­
. ··i.·ntly charged nn offense under this 

.;ti•Ju dcnling with influencing or in· 
_:::ril,g- witn(!ss 1JC'forc ngcncics null com­
: .. iac·cs. U. S. \'. Prc>scr. D.C.Ohio l!ltJO, 
!< l-'.S11pp. G4. 

!tllliclm<·nt cliargiug that defendant nu­
. ,,;full)', wilfully and kuowingly <lid cor· 
.:!<[ly in!luence, obstruct and impede and 
.. ,·ruptly endeavor to iufluence, obstruct 

.. :·,.: impede due nnd proper exercise of 
·11'·<-r of inquiry hy certain l'pc<:ific n<:ts, 

·, :r!i<.:nlnrly nltcring, c1cfncing nnd pnr­
i:.:ll~· destroying and withholuing from 
.'.·'"'te Select Committee certnin union in· 
... .;,,or record, which bore rcnsonablc re­
.. :: i!)n to snl>jcct tna.ttcr o! inquiry of Seu­
::~e Select Conunittee, nnt.l concealing nnd 
···· ithhol<llng cn\'clopc nnd memorandum 
1 •n~tn.inlng- ·union's rt~cords, which Lore 
:· .. tsonablc relatir,n to subject mntter of 
':,•·tuiry, nntl rclcnutt to it, would not bo 
·:i~missec1, on ground that Uoctrlnc of res 
'':•licnt[l. applied because of prior lntlict­
"'''"t chargiag defendant with unlnwful 
=-~·fu~a1 to nnswcr question before Scnat~ 
~d•xt <.;otnmittcc.. Id. 

ln,Jictmc!lt cltnrglng thnt dcf.;ndnnt un· 
h\·:fuity, \Yilfull? and knowingly did cor· 
'"Ptly influence, obstruct nnd impede nnd 
·:•Hruptly cnd.cavor to lulluence, obstruct 
: ... ,! Impede due and proper exercise of 

power of iuqniry by ccrtniu specific acts, 
pnrticulflrly nltcring, defacing and pnr· 
ti!llly de;,troying nnd withholding from 
Sennte Select Con~tnit.t<:c certnin union 
inYoice or rc·cord, which bore rcnsonnblc 
rclnti»n to snh.icct matter of inquiry of 
Senntc Select Connnitte~, nnd conce:1lingo 
Utl(l withholding envelope nnd mcmornn· 
<lum containing union's records, which 
bore J·cosonahle relation to subject mat· 
ter of 'inquiry, nnd rclcYnnt to it, wonld 
not lie dismissed, on ground of double 
j<'Opnrdy, loe(•UUBC Of prior indictment 
charging ddcndnnt with nnl~wful rcfnsnl 
to answer question before Senate Select 
Com1nittec, ,since same facts would n•H 
pro,·c each case. ld. 

.\n indictment for co11spirncy to viv· 
l~te crminrtl rode hy subornation 0f per· 
jury itl prccccrling before the F'cJernl 
l'etrolcum Hoard was not snhjcct t" crit· 
idsm. thnt it wns too vnguc. contrn<Hc· 
torr, duplicitous. uncertain nnd indefnlte . 
u. S. '"· nnnnficl<l, D.C.Ln.1Dl9, 8J },', 
Supp, G\JG. · . 

G. E,·ltlcncc 

The "two witness rule" wns not appll· 
~able in showing thnt defcriclnnt violated 
this section pNsct·iblng ohstrttction of 
justice by in!lnencing witness to give 
false testimony nnd information to Sen· 
ntc Committee and its Investigators, and 
tcstimo"y of one person nlone was snfli· 
cicnt to conYict. Stein v. U. S., C.A.Cal. 
l!JG!, 3~7 1-'.Zu H, certinrn ri dcniP<l &3 S.Ct. 
S.S9, 380 \J.S. !l07, 13 L.Ed.2d 'i[l;;, 

Tcstimon~· of one person alone is suffi­
cient to <:OHYict defendant for ohstruc·tin~ 
justice lu in!luendng witness to gi\·e 
fnl.>c kotimon~· to Scnnte Committee nnd 
to gi\·e false and perjurious information 
to committee lnYcstigntors. ld. 

}~vi<h~ncc su£tnined convictions under 
counts charging corruptly inducing \\·it~ 

ness to testify falsely nnd corruptly in· 
fluencing him to giYe false nau perjurioi!S 
in formation to inYestiga tors of Sen a tc 
Committee. ld. 

7, Questions for jury 
""hcthcr defendant charged with c·h· 

struction of justkc in Securities and J.:x­
changc Comn1i:-:slou's investigation hy ill· 
dncing person to testify falsely that 11~ 
l1rtd purclinsf!d <'ertnin securities throligh 
firm of which defentlnnt was head n11d 
had resold sccm·ities .to that firm btcw 
that witness would be asked to testify 
under oath 'vas jury question. U. s . .,..., 
Datten, D.C.D.C.l!lo-i, 226 1>\Supp. -W~. cer· 
tiorarl denied 8J S.Ct. 803, 380 1J.S. nl::?, 
13 J,,EJ.2d 7W, rcheoriug denied s;; S.Ct. 
1557, 381 U.S. !l30, H J, Ed.2d GSS. 
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§ 1504 TITLE 18.--CRIMES AND CRIMINAL P~OCEDURE Page 4312 

AMENDMENTS 

1968-PUb. L. 90-578 substituted "United States magis­
trate" and "magistrate" for "United States commissioner" 
a.nd "com.mlssioner", In two Instances, respectively. 

CROSS REFEIIENCE!I 

Bribery of officers, jurors or witnesses, see section 201 
et seq. of this title. 

Infiuenc!ng juror or witness a.s cr!mlna.l contempt, see 
section 401 or this title. 

Wire or oral communications, authorization for Inter­
ception, to provide evidence of ol!'enses under this section. 
see Election 2516 o! this title. 

SECTION REFERRED TO IN OTHER 'SECTIONS 

This section is referred to In sections 201, 1961, 2516 
of this title. 

§ 1504. Inftuencing juror by writing. 
Whoever attempts to Influence the action or de­

cision of any grand or petit juror of any court of the 
United States upon any issue or matter pending 
before such juror. or before the jury of which he Is a 
member. or pertaining to his duties, by writing or 
sending to him any written communication, In rela­
tion to such Issue or matter, shall be fined not more 
than $1.000 or Imprisoned not more than six month::;. 
or both. 

Nothing In this section shall be construed to 
prohibit the communication of a request to appear 
before the grand jury. <June 25, 1948, ch. 645, 
62 Stat. 770.) 

LEGISLATIVE HISTORY 

Reviser's Note.-Based on title 18, U. S. C., 1940 ed., 
t 243 (Mar. 4, 1909, ch. 321, § 137, 35 Stat. 1113). 

Last paragraph was added to remove the possibility that 
a proper request to _appear before a grand jury might be 
construed as a technical violation o! this section. 

Minor changes were made in phraseology. 

Caoss REFERENCES 

Bribery o! pubUa ollicials and witnesses, see section 201 
of th1s title. 

Minor offenses tried by United States magistrates as 
excluding offenses punishable under tills section, see 
section 3401 of this title. 

SECTION .REFERIU!D TO IN Or'Bl!:ll SECTIOI'fll 

This section is referred to in section 202 of this title. 

§ 1505. Obstruction of proceedings before depart­
ments, agencies, and committees. 

Whoever corruptly. or by threats or force, or by any 
threatening letter or communication, endeavors to 

·influence, Intimidate, or Impede any witness in any 
proceeding pending before any department or agency 
of the United States, or in connection with any in­
quiry or investigation being l:1ad by either House, or 
any committee of either House, or any joint commit­
tee of the Congress; or 

Whoever injures any party or witness in. his per­
son or property on account of his attending or having 
attended such proceeding, inqUiry, or investigation, 
or on account of his testifying or having testified to 
any matter pending therein; or 

Whoever, with intent to avoid, evade, prevent. or 
obstruct compliance in whole or in part with any 
civil investigative demand duly and properly made 

I under the Antitrust Civil Process Act or section 1968 
of this title willfully removes from any place, con­
ceals, destroys, mutilates, alters, or by other mean.s 
falsifies any documentary material which Is the 
subject of such demand; or 

Whoever corruptly, or by threats or force, or by 
any threatening letter or communication influences, 

obstructs, or impedes or endeavors to influence, ob­
struct, or impede the due and proper administration 
of the law under which such proceeding is being had 
before such department or agency of the United 
States, or the due and proper exercise ot the power 
of inquiry under which such inquiry or· investigation 
is being had by either House, or any committee of 
either House or any joint committee of the .Con~ 
gress--

Shall be fined not more than $5,000 or Imprisoned 
not more than five years, or both. <June 25, 1948, 
ch. 645, 62 Stat. 770; Sept. 19, 1962, Pub. L. 87-664, 
§ 6 <al. 76 Stat. 551; Oct. 15, 1970, Pub. L. 91-452, 
title IX, § 903, 84 Stat. 947.> 

LEGISLATIVE HISTORY 

Revtser's Note.-Based on title 18, U. s. c., 1940 ed., 
§ 241a (Mar. 4, 1909, ch. 321, § 135a, as added Jan. 13. 
1940, ch. 1, 54 Stat. 13; June 8, 1945, ch. 178, § 2, 59 
Stat. 234). 

Word "agency" was substituted for the words "Independ­
ent establlshment, board, commission" in two Instances 
to ellminate any possible ambiguity as to scope of sec­
tion. (See definitive section 6 of this title.) 

Minor changes were made In phraseoiogy. 

REFERENCES IN TEXT 

The Antitrust Civil Process Act, referred to In text, 
Is classified to chapter 34 of Title 15, Commerce and Trade. 

AMENDMENTS 

1970-Pub. L. 91-452 added reference to section 1968 
o! this tltle. 

1962-Pub. L. 87-664 substituted the catchline "Ob­
struction of proceedings before departments, agencies, and 
committees" for "Influencing or Injuring witness before 
agencies and committees" and punished the willful re­
moval, concealment, destruction, mutilation, alteration or 
falsification of documents which were the subject of a 
demand under the Antitrust Civil Process Act if done with 
the Intent to prevent compltance with a. civil Investigative 
demand. 

CROSS RETERENCES 

Bribery or public olliclals or witnesses, see section 201 
of this title. 

SECTION REFERRED TO IN O'n'D!:R SECTIONS 

This section Is referred to In section 203 of this title; 
title 12 section 1457. 

§ 1506. Theft or alteration of record or process; false 
b~il. 

Whoever feloniously steals, takes away, alters, fal­
sifies, or otherwise avoids any record, writ. process. 
or other proceeding, in any court o! the United 
States, whereby any judgment is reversed, made 
void, or does not take effect; or 

Whoever acknowledges, or procures to be acknowl­
edged Ill> any such court, any recognizance, ball, or 
judgment. In the name of any other person not 
privy or consenting to the same-

Shall be fined not more than $5,000 or imprisoned 
not more than five years, or both. <June 25, 1948, 
ch. 645, 62 Stat. 770.) 

LEGISLATIVE HISToRY 

Reviser's Note.-Bssed on title 18, U. S. C., 1940 ed., t 233 
(Mar. 4, 1909, ch. 321, 1127. 35 Stat. Ulll. 

The term of Imprisonment was reduced from 7 to 5 
years, to conform the punishment with like ones !or 
similar offenses. 

0 

(See section 1503 of this title.) 
Minor changes were made In phraseology. 

011088 Ru'EllENCE!I 

Concealment, removal or destruction of .records, see 
section 2071 of this title. 

Embezzlement or theft ot records, generally, see section 
641 of this t\tle. 

I 
I 
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TITLE 18.-CRIMES AND CRIMINAL P~OCEDURE Page 4312 

AMENDMENTS 

1968-Pub. L. 90-578 substituted "United Sta.tes magis­
trate" and "magistrate" for "United States commissioner" 
and "commissioner", In two Instances, respectively. 

CROSS REFERENCES 

Bribery of officers, jurors or witnesses, see section 201 
et seq. of this title. 

Influencing juror or witness as criminal contempt. see 
section 401 of this title. 

Wire or oral communications, authorization for Inter­
ception, to provide evidence of offenses under this section, 
see section 2516 o! this title. 

SECTION REFERRED TO IN OTHER SECTIONS 

This section Is referred to In sections 201, 1961, 2516 
of this title. 

§ 1504. Influencing juror by writing. 
Whoever attempts to Influence the action or de­

cision of any grand or petit juror of any court of the 
United States upon any Issue or matter pending 
before such juror. or before the jury of which he Is a 
member. or pertaining to his duties, by writing or 
sending to him any written communication, In rela­
tion to such Issue or matter, shall be fined not more 
than $1,000 or Imprisoned not more than six month.<~. 
or both. 

Nothing in this section shall be construed to 
prohibit the communication of a request to appear 
before the grand jury. <June 25, 1948, ch. 645, 
62 Stat. 770. > 

LEGISLATIVE HisTORY 

Reviser's Note.-Based on title 18, U. S. C., 1940 ed., 
f 243 (Mar. 4, 1909, ch. 321, § 137, 35 Stat. 1113). 

Last paragraph was added to remove the possibility that 
a proper request to appear before a grand jury might be 
construed as a technical violation of this section. 

Minor changes were made In phraseology., 

CROSS REFERENCES 

Bribery of publ!a officials ond witnesses, see section 201 
of this title. 

Minor offenses tried by United States magistrates as 
excluding offenses punishable under this section, see 
section 3401 or this title. 

SECTION REFERRED TO IN OrHEit SECTIONS 

This section Is referred to In section 202 of this title. 

§ 1500. Obstruction of proceedings before depart­
ments, agencies, a1;1d committees. 

Whoever corruptly, or by threats or force, or by any 
threatening letter Oij communication, endeavors to 
influence, intimidate, or impede any witness in any 
proceeding pending before any department or agency/ 
of the United States, or in connection with any in­
quiry or investigation being had by either House, or 
any committee of either House, or any joint commit­
tee of the Congress; or 

Whoever injures any party or witness in his per­
son or property on account of his attending or having 

, attended such proceeding, inquiry, or investigation, 
or on account of his testifying or having testified to 
any matter pending therein; or 

Whoever, with Intent to avoid, evade, prevent, or 
obstruct compliance in whole or in part with any 

, civil investigative demand duly and properly mad,e 
I under the Antitrust Civil Process Act or section 1968 

of this title willfully removes from any place, con­
ceals. destroys, mutilates, alters, or by other mean.s 
falsifies any documentary material which is the 
subject of such demand; or 

Whoever corruptly, or by threats or force, or by 
any threatening letter or communication influences, 

obstructs, or impedes or endeavors to influence, ob­
struct, or impede the due and proper administration 
of the law under which such proceeding Is being had 
before such department or agency of the United 
States, or the due and proper exercise ot the power 
of inquiry under which such inquiry or investigation 
is being had by either House, or any committee of 
either House or any joint committee of the Con­
gress--

Shall be fined not more than $5.000 or imprisoned 
not more than five years, or both. (June 25, 1948, 
ch. 645, 62 Stat. 770; Sept. 19, 1962, Pub. L. 87-664, 
§ 6 (a,), 76 Stat. 551; Oct. 15, 1970, Pub. L. 91-452, 
title IX, § 903, 84 Stat. 947.) 

LEGISLATIVE HISTORY 

Revtser's Note.-Based on title 18, U. S. c., 1940 ed., 
§ 241a (Mar. 4, 1909, ch. 321, f 135a, as added Jan. 13, 
1940, ch. 1, 54 Stat. 13; June 8, 1945, ch. 178. f 2, 59 
Stat. 234). 

Word "agency" was substituted for the words "independ­
ent establishment, board, commission" In two Instances 
to eliminate any possible ambiguity as to scope of sec­
tion. (See definitive section 6 of this title.) 

Minor changes were made In phraseology. 

REFERENCES IN T!!:xT 

The Antitrust ClvU Process Act, referred to In text, 
Is claBBified to chapter 34 of Title 15, Commerce and Trade. 

AMENDMENTS 

1970--Pub. L. 91-452 added reference to section 1968 
of this t1tle. 

1962-Pub. L. 87-004 substituted the catchllne "Ob­
struction o! proceedings before departments, agencies, and 
committees" for "Inftuenclng or Injuring wltneBS before 
agencies and committees" and punished the willful re­
moval, concealment, destruction, mutilation, alteration or 
falsification of documents which were the subject of a 
demand under the Antitrust Civil Process Act If done with 
the Intent to prevent compliance with a civil Investigative 
demand. 

CROSS REFERENCES 

Bribery of public officials or witnesses, see section 201 
of this title. 

SECTION REFERRED TO IN OTHER SECTIONS 

This section Is referred to In section 203 of this title; 
title 12 section 1457. 

§ 1506. Theft or alteration of record or process; false 
bail. 

Whoever feloniously steals, takes away, alters, fal­
slfl.es, or otherwise avoids any record, writ, process, 
or other proceeding, In any court of the United 
States, whereby any judgment is reversed, made. 
void, or does not take effect; or 

Whoever acknowledges, or procures to be acknowl­
edged Ill> any such court, any recognizance, ball, or 
judgment. In the name of any other person not 
privy or consenting to the same-

Shall be fined not more than $5,000 or Imprisoned 
not more than five years. or both. <June 25, 1948, 
ch. 645, 62 Stat. 770.> 

LEGISLATIVE HISTORY 

Reviser's Note.-Based on title 18, U. S. C., 1940 ed., § !a33 
(Mar. 4, 1909, ch. 321, i 127, 35 Stat. lllll. 

The term of Imprisonment was reduced from 'l to 5 
years, to conform the punishment with like ones for 
similar offenses. (See section 1503 of this tltle.) 

Minor changes were made In phraseology. 

Caoes R1l::ll'l!:IIENCES 

Concealment, removal or destruction of records, see 
section 2071 oi'tiits title. 

Embezzlement or theft. of records, generally, see section 
641 ot tbis tltle. 

-:.··· 
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AMENDMENTS 

1968--PUb. L. 90-578 substituted "United States magis­
trate" and "magistrate" for "United States commissioner" 
and "commissioner", lri two Instances, respectively. 

. CROSS REFERENCES 

Bribery of officers, jurors or witnesses, see section 201 
et seq. of this title. 

Influencing juror or witness as criminal contempt, see 
section 401 of this title. 

Wire or oral communications, authorization for Inter­
ception, to provide evidence of ollenses under this section, 
see sectlon 2516 of this title. · 

SECTION REFERRED TO IN OTHER SECTIONS 

This section Is referred to In sections 201, 1961, 2516 
of this title. 

§ 150-t. Influencing juror by writing. 
Whoever attempts to influence the action or de­

cision of any grand or petit juror of any court of the 
United States upon any Issue or matter pending 
before such juror, or before the jury of which he Is a 
member, or pertaining to his duties, by writing or 
sending to him any written communication, in rela­
tion to such Issue or matter, shall be fined not more 
than $1,000 or Imprisoned not more than six month..;. 
or both. 

Nothing In this section shall be construed to 
prohibit the communication of a request to appear 
before the grand jury. <June 25, 1948, ch. 645, 
62 Stat. 770.) 

LEGISLATIVE HISTORY 

.Reviser's Note.-Based on title 18, U. 8. C., 1940 ed .• 
§ 243 (Mar. 4, 1909, ch. 321, § 137, 35 Stat. 1113). 

Last paragraph was added to remove the possibility that 
a proper request to appear before a grand jury might bfl 
construed as a technical violation of this section. 

Minor changes were made In phraseology. 

CRoss REFERENCES 

Bribery of public officials and witnesses, see se1:tlon 201 
of this ·title. 

Minor offenses tried by United States magistrates as 
excluding offenses punishable under this section, see 
section 3401 of this title. , 

SECTION REFERRED TO IN 0THES SECTIOWB 

This section Is referred to In section 202 of this title. 

§ 1505. Obstruction of proceedings before depart­
ments, agencies, and committees. 

Whoever corruptly, or by threats or force, or by any 
threatening letter or communication, endeavors to 
influence, intimidate, or impede any witness in any 
proceeding pending before any department or agency 
of the United States. or in connection with any 111-
quiry or investigation being ~ad by either House, or 
any committee of either House, or any joint commit­
tee of the Congress; or 

Whoever injures any party or witness in his per­
son or property on account. of his attending or having 
attended such prg,£~.!~2!pg, inquiry, or investigation, 
or on account of his testifying or haVing testified to 
any matter pending therein; or 

Whoever, with intent to avoid, evade, prevent, or 
obstruct compliance in whole or in part with any 
civil Investigative demand duly and properly made 

/ under the Antitrust Civil Process Act or section 1968 
of this title willfully removes from any place, con­
ceals, destroys, mutilates, alters, or by other means 
falsifies any documentary material which is the 
subject of such demand; or 

Whoever corruptly, or by threats or force, or by 
any threatening letter or communication infiuences, 

obstructs, or impedes or endeavors to influence, ob­
struct, or impede the due and proper administration 
of the law under which such proceeding is being had 
before such department or agency of the United 
States. or the due and proper exercise of the power 
of inquiry under which such inquiry or investigation 
is being had by either House, or any committee of 

'-either House or any joint committee of the Con~ 
gress--

ShaU be fined not more than $5,000 or Imprisoned 
not more than five years, or both. !June 25, 1948, 
ch. 645, 62 Stat. 770; Sept. 19, 1962, Pub. L. 87-664, 
~ 6 (a), 76 Stat. 551; Oct. 15, 1970, Pub. L. 91-452, 
title IX, § 903, 84 Stat. 947J 

LEGISLATIVE HISTORY 

Reviser's Note.-Based on title 18, U. S. C., 1940 ed., 
§ 24la (Mar. 4, 1909, ch. 321, § 135a. as added Jan. 13, 
1940, ch. 1, 54 Stat. 13; June 8, 1945, ch. 178, I 2, 59 
Stat. 234). 

Word "agency" was substituted for the words "Independ­
ent establishment, board, commission" In two Instances 
to eliminate any possible ambiguity as to scope of sec­
tion. (See definitive section 6 o! this title.) 

Minor changes were made In phraseology. 

REFERENCES IN TExT 

The Antitrust Ctvll Process Act, referred to In text, 
Is classified to chapter 34 of Title 15, Commerce and Trade. 

AMENDMl!:NTS 

1970--Pub. L. 91-452 added reference to section 1968 
of this tltle. 

1962-Pub. L. 87-664 substituted the catchllne "Ob­
struction o! proceedings before departments, agencies, and 
committees" for "Inftuenclng or Injuring witness before 
agencies and committees" and punished the willful re­
moval, concealment, destruction. mutilation, alteration or 
falsification of documents which were the subject of a 
demand under the Antitrust Civil Process Act lr done with 
the Intent to prevent compliance with a civil Investigative 
demand. 

CROS~ REFERENCES 

Bribery of public officials or witnesses, see "section 201 
of this title. 

SECTION REFERRED TO IN 0T'I'IER SECTIONS 

This se1:t1on Is referred to In section 203 of this title; 
title 12. section 1457. 

§ 1506. Theft or alteration of record or process; false 
bail. 

Whoever feloniously steals, takes away, alters, fal­
slftes, or otherwise avoids any record, writ, process, 
or other proceeding, in any court of the United 
States, whereby any judgment is reversed. made 
void, or does not take effect: or 

Whoever acknowledges, or procures to be acknowl­
edged IGi> any such court, any recognizance, bail, or 
judgment. in the name of any other person not 
privy or consenting to the same-

Shall be fined not more than $5,000 or imprisoned 
not more than five years, or both. (June 25, 1948. 
ch. 645, 62 Stat. 770.) 

LEGISLATIVE HISTORY 

Reviser's Note.-Based on title 18, U.S. C., 1940 ed., I 233 
(Mar. 4, 1909, ch. 321, 1127, 35 Stat. 11111. 

The term of Imprisonment was reduced from .7 to 5 
years; to conform the punishment wlth !Ike ones tor 
similar offenses. (See section 1503 of this title.) , 

Minor changes were made In phraseology. " 

CROSS Rli:FERENCEs 

Concealment, removal or destruction of records. see 
section 2071 of this title. 

Embezzlement or theft of reool'ods, generally, see section 
641 of this tltle. 
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AMENDMENTS 

1968-Pub. L. 9t>-578 substituted "United States magis­
trate" and "magistrate" for "United states commissioner" 
and "commissioner", In two instances, respectively. 

CROSS REFERENCES 

Bribery of officers, jurors or witnesses, see section 201 
et seq. of this title. 

Influencing juror or witness a.s crlmlna.l contempt, see 
section 401 o! this title. 

Wire or oral communications, authorization for inter· 
ceptlon, to provide evtdence o! offenses under this section, 
see section 2516 or this title. 

SECTION REFERRED TO IN OTHER SECTIONS 

This section Is referred to In sections 201, 1961, 2516 
of this title. 

§ 1504. Influencing juror by writing. 
Whoever attempts to Influence the action or de­

cision of any grand or J,Jet!t juror of any court of the 
United States upon any issue or matter pending 
before such juror, or before the jury of which he Is a 
member, or pertaining to his duties, by writing or 
sending to him any written communication, In rela­
tion to such Issue or matter. shall be fined not more 
than $1,000 or Imprisoned not more than six month.-.. 
or both. 

Nothing In this section shall be construed to 
prohibit the communication of a request to appear 
before the grand jury. <June 25, 1948, ch. 645, 
62 Stat. 770.) 

LEGISLATIVE HISTORY 

Reviser's Note.-Based on title 18, U. S. C .. 1940 ed., 
§ 243 (Mar. 4, 1909. ch. 321, § 137, 35 Stat. 1113). 

Last paragraph was added to remove the possibility that 
a proper request to appear before a grand jury might be 
construed as a. technical violation of this section. 

Minor changes were made In phraseology. 

Caoss REFERENCES 

Bribery of public officials end witnesses, see section 201 
of this title. 

Minor offenses tried by United States magistrates as 
excluding offenses punishable under this section, see 
section 3401 of this title. 

SECTION REFERRED TO IN 0THEB SECTIONS 

This section Is referred to In section 202 of this title. 

§ 1505. Obstruction of proceedings before depart­
ments, agencies, and committees. 

Whoever corruptly, or by threats or force, or by any 
threatening letter or communication, endeavors to 
Influence, intimidate, or impede any witness in any 
proceeding pending before any department or agency 
of the United States, or in connection with any in­
quiry or investigation being had by either House, or 
any committee of either House, or any joint commit­
tee of the Congress; or 

Whoever injures any party or witness l.n his per­
son or property on account.of.his attending or having 
attended such proceeding, inquiry, or investigation, 
or on account of his testifying or having testified to 
any matter pending therein; or 

Whoever, with Intent to avoid, evade, prevent, or 
obstruct compliance in whole or in part with any 
civil investigative demand duly and properly made 

/ under the Antitrust Civil Process Act or section 1968 
of this title willfully removes from any place, con­
ceals, destroys, mutilates, alters, or by other mean.s 
falsifies any documentary material which is the 
subject of such demand; or 

Whoever corruptly, or by threats or force, or by 
any threatening letter ,or communication influences, 

obstructs, or impedes or endeavors to lnfiuence, ob­
struct, or impede the due and proper administration 
of the law under which such proceeding Is being had 
before such department or agency of the United 
States, or the due and proper exercise or the power 
of inquiry under which such inquiry or investigation 
is being had ·by either House, or any committee of 
either House or any joint committee of the Con~ 
gress--

Shall be fined not more than $5,000 or Imprisoned 
not more than five years, or both. <June 25, 1948, 
ch. 645, 62 Stat. 770; Sept. 19, 1962, Pub. L. 87~64, 
§ 6 <a). 76 Stat. 551; Oct. 15, 1970, Pub. L. 91-452, 
title IX, § 903, 84 Stat. 947.) 

LEGISLATIVE HISTORY 

Reviser's Note.-Based on title 18, U. S. c .. 1940 ed., 
§ 24la (Mar. 4, 1909, ch. 321, t 135a, as added Jan. 13, 
1940, ch. 1, 54 Stat. 13; June 8, 1945, ch. 178, t 2, 59 
Stat. 234). 

Word "agency" was substituted for the words "lndepend· 
ent establishment, board, commission" In two Instances 
to eliminate any possible ambiguity as to scope of sec­
tion. (See definitive section 6 of this title.) 

Minor changes were made In phraseology. 

REFERENCES IN 'I'll:rr 

The Antitrust Civil Process Act, referred to In text, 
Is classified to chapter 34 or Title 15, Commerce and Trade. 

AMEN'DMli:N'TS 

1970--Pub. L. 91-452 added reference to secUon 1966 
of this title. 

1962-Pub. L. 87-664 substituted the catchllne "Ob­
struction o! proceedings before departments, agencies, and 
committees" !or "Infiuenclng or Injuring witness before 
agencies and committees" and punished the willful re­
moval, concealment, destruction, mutilation, alteration or 
falsification of documents which .were the subject of a 
demand under the Antitrust Civil Process Act If done with 
the Intent to prevent compliance with a civil Investigative 
demand. 

CROSI!I REFERENCES 

Bribery of public officials or witnesses, see section 201 
of this title. 

SECTION REFERBED TO IN OTHER SECTIONS 

This section Is referred to In section 203 of thls tttle; 
title 12 section 1457. 

§ 1506. Theft or alteration of record or process; false 
bail. 

Whoever feloniously steals, takes away, alters, fal­
sifies, or otherwise avoids any record, writ, process, 
or other proceeding, In any court of the United 
States, whereby any judgment is reversed, made 
void, or does not take effect; or 

Whoever acknowledges, or procures to be acknowl­
edged Ia> any such court, any recognizance, ball, or 
judgment, In the name of any other person not 
privy or consenting to the same-

Shall be fined not more than $5,000 or Imprisoned 
not more than five years, or both. <June 25, 1948, 
ch. 645, 62 Stat. 770.) 

U:GISLATIV'J!: HISTOIIT 

Reviser's Note.-Based on title 18, U. S. C., 1940 ed., I 233 
(Mar. 4 .. 1909, ch. 321, 1127.35 Stat. 11111. 

The term of Imprisonment wa.s reduced from 7 to 5 
years, to conform the punishment with !Ike ones for 
similar offenses. (See section 1503 o! !his title.) 

Minor changes were made In phraseology. 

C110811 ~CES 

Concealment, removal or destruction of records, see 
section 2071 of this title. 

Embezzlement or theft of records, generally, see section 
1141 of this title. 
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